
Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

I. 

09 27 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
AGENDA REQUEST 

Agenda Item No. 

Work Session ___ Voting Session September 1, 2009 Executive Session ___ _ 

A. 

D~ D~ D~ 

Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Requested Text: 1. Public Hearing related to extension of the maturity date and the weighted 
average maturity of the Trinity Higher Educational Facilities Corporation Variable Rate Demand Revenue 
Bonds (Huston-Tillotson University Project) Series 2008A. 

2. Take appropriate action to consider and approve Resolution of the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, Texas approving the extension of maturity of The Trinity Higher Educational Facilities 
Corporation Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A (Huston-Tillotson University 
Project). 

H. 

Approvedby: _____________________________________ ___ 

A. 

Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item 
Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's 
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
next meeting. 

{00813103.DOC /} 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TO: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Agenda Date: 

NAMAN WELL 
SMITH&iEE 

A REGISTERED UMrrliO LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP 

MEMORANDUM 
from 

William C. Blount 

Travis County Judge and Commissioners 

August 24, 2009 

(512) 479-0300 
Fax (512) 474-1901 

E-mail: blount@namanhowell.com 

Public Hearing regarding restructure of bond issuance for the benefit of 
Huston-Tillotson University ("HTU") 

September 1, 2009 

As you may recall, HTU was involved in a bond financing through the Trinity Higher 
Educational Facilities Corporation in 2008. That bond issue is credit enhanced by a letter of credit 
issued by Amegy Bank. Because of the recent issues in the financial markets, that structure costs 
HTU approximately 3-4% in higher financing costs per year. The bond issue is being restructured 
by the issuance of a confirming letter of credit by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco. 
This revised structure is projected to reduce the financing costs of HTU by the 3-4% that the 
current structure costs, a beneficial transaction to HTU. 

The changes in the bond issue are significant enough that Federal tax law requires a local 
jurisdiction such as Travis County to hold and approve a public hearing related to the restructure 
even though the financing is not through a Travis county entity. 

Attached are the notice of public hearing as published in the Statesman and the resolution 
that is being requested of the county. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions regarding this matter before Tuesday. 

cc: Harvey Davis 

{00813044.DOC /} 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

GREYHOUND ADOPTiON OAY .I-i~~~~~ 
& O~EN HOUSE Sat12-3. I ~ 

2805 W Fh"I'i~s~~Y~jaI4~lh. 
Cntfrlendly. tld<dl,eas. tested. I ::-:---=-:-=~ 

greyhoundrescueaustln:c.om 
GREYIIOUNDS 

TH~SECRETISOUT 

HavaneSB" ·J\KC, gorgeous, 
$250. <:all 512-626-1398 . 
cecepups@yahoo.com . 

!~ 'Jiavanese show stock 

. ~ ''},'l!'e:~~l;~~o~':t 
$700+.S12-30HI9~1 

labrador ~etrlever AKC Pup
pies, Cho & Yel, Hlth Guar, 
VIWW.sevenoakskennel,com· 

lab, AKC Ylw sired bv JH. s!Wm health guar. $375 •. 
. 2S4-292.Q399. 

www.parke~undogs,~om 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF MATURITY OF 
THE TRINITY HIGHER EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES CORPORATION 
VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2008A 
(HUSTON-TILLOTSON UNIVERSITY PROJECT) 

WHEREAS, Huston-Tillotson University (the "University") has requested Trinity Higher 
Educational Facilities Corporation (the "Corporation") to extend the maturity date and the 
weighted average matulity of the Corporation's Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 
2008A (Huston-Tillotson University Project) (the "Bonds"), which Bonds were issued pursuant to 
Chapter 53A of the Texas Education Code, as supplemented and amended, to refinance 
improvements to Borrower's campus located at 900 Chicon Street, Austin, Texas (the "Project"); 
and 

WHEREAS, the University owns and operates the Project as part of an undergraduate 
four-year liberal arts coeducational university; and 

WHEREAS, the extension of the maturity date and the weighted average maturity of the 
Bonds must be approved by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas in order to satisfy 
the public approval requirement of Section l47(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended (the "Code"); and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing was published in the Austin American-Statesman, 
which is a newspaper of general circulation in Travis County, on August 14, 2009, to the effect that 
a public hearing would be held by the Commissioners Court on September 1, 2009, regarding the 
extension of the maturity date and the weighted average maturity of the Bonds with respect to the 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court held said public hearing on September 1, 2009, 
providing a reasonable opportunity for persons to comment on the extension of the maturity date 
and the weighted average maturity ofthe Bonds with respect to the Project; and 

WHEREAS, it is intended that this Resolution shall constitute the approval of the 
extension of the maturity date and the weighted average maturity of the Bonds required by Section 
147(f) ofthe Code; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court Of Travis 
County, Texas, that: 

Section 1. The Commissioners Court Of Travis County, Texas (the "County") hereby 
approves the extension of the maturity date and the weighted average maturity of the Bonds. This 
resolution shall constitute both "host" and "issuer" approval within the meaning of Section 147(f) 
of the Code. 

Section 2. All actions heretofore taken by the officers, employees and agents of the 
County with respect to the approval of the extension of the maturity date and the weighted average 
maturity of the Bonds are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified, and the officers and employees 
of the County and their authorized deputies and agents are hereby authorized and directed, jointly 
and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all certificates and 

{00813070.DOC /} - 3 - RESOLUTION OF TRAVIS COUNTY 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

documents which they or bond counsel may deem necessary or advisable in order to consummate 
the extension of the maturity date and the weighted average maturity of the Bonds and otherwise to 
effectuate the purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption. 

{00813070.DOC /} -4- RESOLUTION OF TRAVIS COUNTY 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

§ 
§ 

We, the undersigned officers and members of the Travis County Commissioners Court 
hereby certify as follows: 

1. The County Commissioners of Travis County, Texas (the "County") convened in 
REGULAR MEETING ON THE 1st DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2009, at their regular meeting 
place (the "Meeting"), and the roll was called ofthe duly constituted officers and members of the 
County Commissioners, and all of the persons were present, except the following absentees: 
=~========' thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the 
following was transacted at the Meeting: a written 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF MATURITY OF 
THE TRINITY HIGHER EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES CORPORATION 
VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2008A 
(HUSTON-TILLOTSON UNIVERSITY PROJECT) 

was duly introduced for the consideration ofthe County Commissioners. It was then duly moved 
and seconded that the Resolution be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion carrying with 
it the passage of the Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

2. A true, full and correct copy of the Resolution passed at the Meeting described in 
the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this Certificate; that the Resolution 
has been duly recorded in the County Commissioners' minutes of the Meeting; that the above and 
foregoing paragraph is a true, full and correct excerpt from the County Commissioners' minutes 
of the Meeting pertaining to the passage of the Resolution; that each of the officers and members 
of the County Commissioners was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in 
advance, of the time, place and purpose of the Meeting, and that the Resolution would be 
introduced and considered for passage at the Meeting, and each of the officers and members 
consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose, and that the Meeting was 
open to the public and public notice of the time, place and purpose of the meeting was given, all 
as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

{00813070.DOC /} - 1 - RESOLUTION OF TRAVIS COUNTY 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

SIGNED this __ day of September, 2009. 

County Clerk 
Travis County, Texas 

(SEAL) 

{00813070.DOC I} -2- RESOLUTION OF TRAVIS COUNTY 



I. 

II. 

# ------

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 8125/09 
(Date) 

Work Session -----

ai-rt~(3 ~)L~ 
A. Request made by: : ___ --'J::...:;:o:.;;;s..::;.ep=h:c:...=...P-'-. ...:=G=ie=~=~m=;:nan=.,,--__ Phone # 854-9383 

Executive Manager 

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on the request to: 
A. Call Down funds for streets bounding the subdivisions listed, in areas now 
annexed by the City of Pflugerville: Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, Springbrook 
Commercial Lot 2, and Springbrook Glen 
B. Approve an Interlocal Agreement with the Ci f Pflugerville for the transfer 
boundary street fiscal for roads anne it of Pflugerville 

C. Approved by:----------";c::::;7'~=-----f----------

A. 

t, Precinct 2 

Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
* Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
Request (original and 8 copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: ----

~JL V An~a Bowlin - 854-9383 
.. ; Juhe Joe - 854-9415 

Donna Williams-Jones - 854-9383 
Christopher Gilmore - 854-9415 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the 
following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent 
meeting. 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

I. 

II. 

# ------

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 8125/09 
(Date) 

Work Session -----

ai-rt~(3 ~)L~ 
A. Request made by: : ___ --=J'-"o:..:;:s..:;.ep""'h"'-"'-P-'-. -=G=ie=~=~m=;:na=n=., __ _ Phone # 854-9383 

Executive Manager 

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on the request to: 
A. Call Down funds for streets bounding the subdivisions listed, in areas now 
annexed by the City of Pflugerville: Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, Springbrook 
Commercial Lot 2, and Springbrook Glen 
B. Approve an Interlocal Agreement with the Ci f Pflugerville for the transfer 
boundary street fiscal for roads anne it of Pflugerville 

C. Approved by: ________ I:-:=.-L-___ -t-________ _ 

A. 

t, Precinct 2 

Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
* Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
Request (original and 8 copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes X No ____ Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

~JL V An~a Bowlin - 854-9383 
.. ; Juhe Joe - 854-9415 

Donna Williams-Jones - 854-9383 
Christopher Gilmore - 854-9415 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the 
following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent 
meeting. 

VelasqM
Typewritten Text
Item 4

VelasqM
Typewritten Text

VelasqM
Line

VelasqM
Line



TRANSPORtAT10N AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4649 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 11, 2009 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

M9Jl.?ers of t~ommissioners' C?urt 
CJfZy~ ~ ~ -', t.- !-vL-

Joseph P. Giese ma~utivd~nager 
FROM: 1}1t,~ Anna M. Bowlin, ACCP, Division Director Development Services 

MOTION: Consider and take appropriate action on the request to: 
A. Call Down funds for streets bounding the subdivisions listed, in areas now annexed by the 
City of Pflugerville: Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, and 
Springbrook Glen 
B. Approve an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pflugerville for the transfer boundary street 
fiscal for roads annexed by the City of Pflugerville 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
During Travis County's subdivision process, boundary street fiscal, for several subdivisions, was 
received for the benefit of one half of the streets which border certain subdivisions. The fiscal was 
received over a period of time from June 4,1996, through May 5,1997. All of the funds are currently 
being held in Cash Escrow Accounts. The City of Pflugerville has annexed these areas over a period of 
time from December 23, 1997, through June 8, 1999. A request from the City of Pflugerville to transfer 
these funds was received on December 16, 2008. Since then an Interlocal Agreement to transfer the 
funds has been drawn, approved by the City of Pflugerville, and signed by the Mayor of the City of 
Pflugerville. 

The attached chart shows the list of funds requested to be called down. Therefore TNR staff 
recommends that the funds be officially called down in order to enter into the attached Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of Pflugerville for the purpose of transferring the funds to the correct 
jurisdiction. 

Travis County - Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
Summary of Cash Escrow Balances currently being held 
for Road Improvements in the City of Pflu_qerville 

Subdivision / Road Amount 
1 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Pflugerville-Round Rock Road $62,127.00 

(now A W Grimes Blvd. 
2 Springbrook Commercial Lot 1/Schultz Lane $13,798.00 
3 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Schultz Lane $26,606.00 
4 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2ITraffic Signal at W Pflugerville Pkwy., $15,000.00 

A W Grimes Blvd., Schultz Ln., and Grand Avenue Pkwy. intersection 
5 Springbrook Glen/Schultz Lane $18,840.00 
6 Springbrook Glen/W Pflugerville Pkwy. $97,048.50 

Total $233,419.50 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORtAT10N AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4649 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 11, 2009 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

M9Jl.?ers of t~ommissioners' C?urt 
CJfZy~ ~ ~ -', t.- !-vL-

Joseph P. Giese ma~utivd~nager 
FROM: 1}1t,~ Anna M. Bowlin, ACCP, Division Director Development Services 

MOTION: Consider and take appropriate action on the request to: 
A. Call Down funds for streets bounding the subdivisions listed, in areas now annexed by the 
City of Pflugerville: Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, and 
Springbrook Glen 
B. Approve an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pflugerville for the transfer boundary street 
fiscal for roads annexed by the City of Pflugerville 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
During Travis County's subdivision process, boundary street fiscal, for several subdivisions, was 
received for the benefit of one half of the streets which border certain subdivisions. The fiscal was 
received over a period of time from June 4,1996, through May 5,1997. All of the funds are currently 
being held in Cash Escrow Accounts. The City of Pflugerville has annexed these areas over a period of 
time from December 23, 1997, through June 8, 1999. A request from the City of Pflugerville to transfer 
these funds was received on December 16, 2008. Since then an Interlocal Agreement to transfer the 
funds has been drawn, approved by the City of Pflugerville, and signed by the Mayor of the City of 
Pflugerville. 

The attached chart shows the list of funds requested to be called down. Therefore TNR staff 
recommends that the funds be officially called down in order to enter into the attached Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of Pflugerville for the purpose of transferring the funds to the correct 
jurisdiction. 

Travis County - Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
Summary of Cash Escrow Balances currently being held 
for Road Improvements in the City of Pflu_qerville 

Subdivision / Road Amount 
1 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Pflugerville-Round Rock Road $62,127.00 

(now A W Grimes Blvd. 
2 Springbrook Commercial Lot 1/Schultz Lane $13,798.00 
3 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Schultz Lane $26,606.00 
4 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2ITraffic Signal at W Pflugerville Pkwy., $15,000.00 

A W Grimes Blvd., Schultz Ln., and Grand Avenue Pkwy. intersection 
5 Springbrook Glen/Schultz Lane $18,840.00 
6 Springbrook Glen/W Pflugerville Pkwy. $97,048.50 

Total $233,419.50 



Page 2 
August 11, 2009 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
There is no budgetary or fiscal impact to Travis County. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
This is the process followed in January 2008 to transfer boundary street funds for portions of Lime Creek 
Road annexed by the Village ofVo1ente. 

TNR has notified the developers who posted the funds to be transferred to the City of Pflugerville. The 
developer of Springbrook Commercial Lot 1 was notified by Certified Mail. The developer's heirs, of 
Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, were notified through their bank. The notification to Springbrook 
Venture was returned "not deliverable as addressed", but the notice was then sent to the attorney for 
Springbrook Venture. It is possible that Springbrook Venture may attend the Commissioners Court 
proceeding to question this transfer. 

Exhibits: 
Draw of Letter of Credit-Springbrook Commercial Lot 2 
Agreement - Springbrook Commercial Lot 1 
Cash Security Agreement-Springbrook Glen Section 1 
Letter from Pflugerville 

Interlocal Agreeement 
Maps 

DV:AMB:dv 

1105 Springbrook Commercial 
1105 Springbrook Glen 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Page 2 
August 11, 2009 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
There is no budgetary or fiscal impact to Travis County. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
This is the process followed in January 2008 to transfer boundary street funds for portions of Lime Creek 
Road annexed by the Village ofVo1ente. 

TNR has notified the developers who posted the funds to be transferred to the City of Pflugerville. The 
developer of Springbrook Commercial Lot 1 was notified by Certified Mail. The developer's heirs, of 
Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, were notified through their bank. The notification to Springbrook 
Venture was returned "not deliverable as addressed", but the notice was then sent to the attorney for 
Springbrook Venture. It is possible that Springbrook Venture may attend the Commissioners Court 
proceeding to question this transfer. 

Exhibits: 
Draw of Letter of Credit-Springbrook Commercial Lot 2 
Agreement - Springbrook Commercial Lot 1 
Cash Security Agreement-Springbrook Glen Section 1 
Letter from Pflugerville 

Interlocal Agreeement 
Maps 

DV:AMB:dv 

1105 Springbrook Commercial 
1105 Springbrook Glen 



SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
COUNTY JUDGE 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
P.O. BOX 1748 ROOM 520 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 
(512) 473-9555 

Mr. Dale MAlley 
Vice President 
Union State Bank 
P.O. Box 1658 
Round Rock, Texas 78760 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELNERY 

April 18, 2000 

Re: Letter of Credit No. 226 dated May 2, 1997, in the amount of $103,733.00. 

Dear Mr. Alley: 

." -
! 

m 
a 

The Travis County Commissioners Court has aufuorized a draw on the above referenced Letter 
of Credit (" Agreement"), which was posted with Travis County at the request of and for the 
account of The Loop, Ltd. a Texas Limited partnership ("Developer") for the estimated cost of 
construction of certain roads, streets andJor drainage facilities in the Springbrook Commercial 
Subdivision in Travis County, Texas. Travis County desires to draw the full amount of the credit 
on May 2, 2000. Therefore, as provided in the Letter of Credit, I hereby certify the following: 

"Construction of said roads andJor streets and drainage facilities, have not been completed 
within three (3) years from the date of this agreement, and the failure to complete such 
is not due to weather, acts of God, strikes, or other reasons beyond the Developer's 
control, and due diligence has not been used in efforts to correct the deficiency." 

Please contact Tom Nuckols, Travis County Attorney's Office, at 512/473-9455, or Daria 
Vasterling, Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department, at 512/473-3959 
if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Respectfully, 

Travis County Judge 

00497 0461 

J 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
COUNTY JUDGE 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
P.O. BOX 1748 ROOM 520 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 
(512) 473-9555 

Mr. Dale MAlley 
Vice President 
Union State Bank 
P.O. Box 1658 
Round Rock, Texas 78760 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELNERY 

April 18, 2000 

Re: Letter of Credit No. 226 dated May 2, 1997, in the amount of $103,733.00. 

Dear Mr. Alley: 

." -
! 

m 
a 

The Travis County Commissioners Court has aufuorized a draw on the above referenced Letter 
of Credit (" Agreement"), which was posted with Travis County at the request of and for the 
account of The Loop, Ltd. a Texas Limited partnership ("Developer") for the estimated cost of 
construction of certain roads, streets andJor drainage facilities in the Springbrook Commercial 
Subdivision in Travis County, Texas. Travis County desires to draw the full amount of the credit 
on May 2, 2000. Therefore, as provided in the Letter of Credit, I hereby certify the following: 

"Construction of said roads andJor streets and drainage facilities, have not been completed 
within three (3) years from the date of this agreement, and the failure to complete such 
is not due to weather, acts of God, strikes, or other reasons beyond the Developer's 
control, and due diligence has not been used in efforts to correct the deficiency." 

Please contact Tom Nuckols, Travis County Attorney's Office, at 512/473-9455, or Daria 
Vasterling, Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department, at 512/473-3959 
if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Respectfully, 

Travis County Judge 

00497 0461 

J 



\ 

SB:tn 

cc: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR 
Darla Vasterling, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

1. Dana DeBe-al.r'i\!~f, GOiJH!i Clem, Travj£ C:.oJtJnty, 
Texas. do h¥e\:w eartHy ,hal !his is ~ true aM 
corroc\!;opy as same appee~ of record ~1 my ~ AV 5 2000 
Witness my MJ',o and S!'hl!J! officll 00 • , 

c~ ~!)'IOif, Ct<P' . 

8Y~~ 

--rr" U~~~.--_ 
<B? 

Doc It: 31511 NUCKOLT 163.0 

00497 0462 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
\ 

SB:tn 

cc: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR 
Darla Vasterling, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

1. Dana DeBe-al.r'i\!~f, GOiJH!i Clem, Travj£ C:.oJtJnty, 
Texas. do h¥ell'i eartHy ,hal !his is ~ true aM l;'::. 2' 000 
correct ,copy as same appee~ of record ~1 my ~ A V J-
Witness my MJ',o and S!'hl!J! officll 00 - , 

C~ ~!)'IOif, Ct<ff\ . 

8Y~~ 

--rr" U~~~,--_ 
<B? 

Doc It: 31511 NUCKOLT 163.0 

00497 0462 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JO$EPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473·9383 
FAX (512) 708·4697 

MEMORANDUM OF DELIVERY AND PICK UP 

I, (h E" L 'RqVD Iv"e I , after having delivered the original Letter of Credit No. 226 
fl:ed~me ' 

to~,d-o\\ \'0 i lsGD at Union State Bank, 902 Palm Valley Blvd., Round Rock, 
printed name 

Texas, have received $103,733.00 check to Travis County. 

REMITTER 

Letter of Credit delivered to 

ru4Lu~ .... ClU± ~i fuAh~Jt 
. title 

The Loop Ltd. Letter of Credit #226 

'~ ft!mk.Mah The Differencrtn 

P. o. BOX 600' FlORENCE, 1X 76Q27 
($4) 1'93-2001 

DATE 

144060. 

88:1056/1149 

5-5-2000 
PAY TO THE ._. 

ORDER OF Travis County ************* .$ 103,733.00 
THIS DOCUMENT HAS A MICRO· PRINT SIGNATURE LINE. WATERMARK AND A lliERMOCHROMIC ICON; ABSENCE OF THESE FEATURES WILL INDICATE A COpy 

THE PURC.HASE OF. AN INDEMNITY BOND WILL BE 

{

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS } 

. REQUIRED BEFORE ANY OFFICIAL 'CHECK OF THIS 
BANK WILL BE REPLACED OR REFUNDED IN THE 
EVENT IT IS LOST. MISPLACED OR STOLEN. 

CASHIER'S CHECK 

liB 1 , I n r n liB I ~ 1 1. L q 1. n c; c. C;,. 

ASSISTANT CASHIER 

III n CJ C n 0 ::J 1 '1111 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JO$EPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473·9383 
FAX (512) 708·4697 

MEMORANDUM OF DELIVERY AND PICK UP 

I, (h E" L 'RqVD Iv"e I , after having delivered the original Letter of Credit No. 226 
fl:ed~me ' 

to~,d-o\\ \'0 i lsGD at Union State Bank, 902 Palm Valley Blvd., Round Rock, 
printed name 

Texas, have received $103,733.00 check to Travis County. 

REMITTER 

Letter of Credit delivered to 

ru4Lu~ .... ClU± ~i fuAh~Jt 
. title 

The Loop Ltd. Letter of Credit #226 

'~ ft!mk.Mah The Differencrtn 

P. o. BOX 600' FlORENCE, 1X 76Q27 
($4) 1'93-2001 

DATE 

144060. 

88:1056/1149 

5-5-2000 
PAY TO THE ._. 

ORDER OF Travis County ************* .$ 103,733.00 
THIS DOCUMENT HAS A MICRO· PRINT SIGNATURE LINE. WATERMARK AND A lliERMOCHROMIC ICON; ABSENCE OF THESE FEATURES WILL INDICATE A COpy 

THE PURC.HASE OF. AN INDEMNITY BOND WILL BE 

{

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS } 

. REQUIRED BEFORE ANY OFFICIAL 'CHECK OF THIS 
BANK WILL BE REPLACED OR REFUNDED IN THE 
EVENT IT IS LOST. MISPLACED OR STOLEN. 

CASHIER'S CHECK 

liB 1 , I n r n liB I ~ 1 1. L q 1. n c; c. C;,. 

ASSISTANT CASHIER 

III n CJ C n 0 ::J 1 '1111 



vs 00 - 0 I - q Cj 

I-f-ern ±t: I ( 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, lIth Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473·9383 
FAX (512) 708·4697 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 21, 1999 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive ManageX 

FROM: ~ve Manilla, P.E., Div. Dir. Ping. & ~vcs. 

-I 0 ;0 » 1> 
<nZ 
i:fi ~:) j. 
c,· -. , .. 
~~··I ___ ~ j 

... 
.. 

" 
, 'I-

--I ~.) 
rrt::::: .. >< I •.. 

J:-. 
Ul ....... ' 

lO 
to 
c._ 
c: 11 :--: :: 

f -- r"-"'~~~ , . 
""') rn 
.r f""] 

~""Jl<~ .. 
G,) 

co 

SUBJECT: Approve an Agreement with K. O. Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited 
Partnership, for the improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, adjacent to 
Springbrook Commercial subdivision, in Precinct 2. 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve an Agreement with K. O. Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited Partnership, for the 
improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, adjacent to Springbrook Commercial, in Precinct 2. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
This subdivision was required to post external street improvements for Schultz Lane and 
Pflugerville Loop at the time that these plats were approved for recording. K. O. Limited 
Partnership had posted a Letter of Credit with Travis County. They have now chosen to post 
cash for their portion of Schultz Lane. As per the agreement, the Executive Manager of TNR 
will reduce their Letter of Credit by the same amount. 

Budgetary and Fiscal bnpacts: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts. 

Required Authorizations: _ .' 
Gordon Bowman, Assistant County Attorney. 

Exhibits: 
Agreement 

DV:SM:dv 

1102 Springbrook Conul1ercial 
1105 Springbrook Commercial 

0092 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm vs 00 - 0 I - q Cj 

I-f-ern ±t: I ( 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, lIth Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473·9383 
FAX (512) 708·4697 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 21, 1999 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive ManageX 

FROM: ~ve Manilla, P.E., Div. Dir. PIng. & ~vcs. 

-I 0 ;0 » 1> 
<nZ 
i:fi ~:) j. 
c,· -. , .. 
~~··I ___ ~ j 

... 
.. 

" 
, 'I-

--I ~.) 
rrt::::: .. >< I •.. 

J:-. 
Ul ....... ' 

lO 
to 
c._ 
c: 11 :--: :: 

f -- r"-"'~~~ , . 
""') rn 
.r f""] 

~""Jl<~ .. 
G,) 

co 

SUBJECT: Approve an Agreement with K. O. Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited 
Partnership, for the improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, adjacent to 
Springbrook Commercial subdivision, in Precinct 2. 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve an Agreement with K. O. Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited Partnership, for the 
improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, adjacent to Springbrook Commercial, in Precinct 2. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
This subdivision was required to post external street improvements for Schultz Lane and 
Pflugerville Loop at the time that these plats were approved for recording. K. O. Limited 
Partnership had posted a Letter of Credit with Travis County. They have now chosen to post 
cash for their portion of Schultz Lane. As per the agreement, the Executive Manager of TNR 
will reduce their Letter of Credit by the same amount. 

Budgetary and Fiscal bnpacts: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts. 

Required Authorizations: _ .' 
Gordon Bowman, Assistant County Attorney. 

Exhibits: 
Agreement 

DV:SM:dv 

1102 Springbrook Conul1ercial 
1105 Springbrook Commercial 

0092 



Effective as of the later date set forth below. 

K. O. LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
A Texas Limited Partnership 
2019 Brooks 
Houston, Texas 77026 

By: ~iE' 
N arne: \Lv <5. K c..c., @-1"" 'Z ...::u:-

Title: <PG--.J &t,.p..y ~~u-""(f-L 
Authorized Representative 

Date: Mt>& l1>, l'\,9,q 
\ 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BY:M(.~ 
County Judge 

Date: Jv. rl? I I q q q 
I 

KOagmt.doc Revised May 11, 1999 

3 

00442 

UIiIIlC." •• CoIItIOeItI.""'~ 
...... tMtIrcdrMIlIIIa. tNt ..... 
CCIIItCIt coPY. 111M appears of record In my ofIICe. 
WInttS my hMlllIld .... of oIIlce on [ph I ~ '1 

Dn~. CountyClelk 

ByOtpuly: 

"YY\~ 
M. Nunez 

0095 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Effective as of the later date set forth below. 

K. O. LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
A Texas Limited Partnership 
2019 Brooks 
Houston, Texas 77026 

By: ~iE' 
N arne: \Lv <5. K c..c., @-1"" 'Z ...::u:-

Title: <PG--.J &t,.p..y ~~u-""(f-L 
Authorized Representative 

Date: Mt>& l1>, l'\,9,q 
\ 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BY:M(.~ 
County Judge 

Date: Jv. rl? I I q q q 
I 

KOagmt.doc Revised May 11, 1999 

3 

00442 

U_C '" •• CoIItIOeItI.""'~ ...... tMtIrcdrMIlIIIa. tNt ..... 
CCIIItCIt coPY. 111M appears of record In my ofIICe. 
WInttS my hMlllIld .... of oIIlce on [ph I ~ '1 

Dn~. CountyClelk 

ByOtpuly: 

"YY\~ 
M. Nunez 

0095 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

AGREEMENT 

§ 
§ 
§ 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"County") and K.O. Limited, a Texas Limited Partnership, ("K.O.") for the purposes and 
upon the consideration set forth herein. 

WHEREAS, K.O. posted fiscal with Travis County (under Texas Commerce Bank, now 
known as Chase Bank of Texas, Letter of Credit No. 1-470100, for external street 
improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane, a County road, which is adjacent to 
Springbrook Commercial Subdivision in the County and the extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
the City of Pflugerville; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 232 of the Texas Local Government Code, K.O. has 
posted construction fiscal security, for the improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, 
with Travis County for Lot 1, Springbrook Commercial Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the County is currently preparing to improve that portion of Schultz Lane, 
as a Travis County Project (the "Project"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and K. O. agree as follows: 

1. The above recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim. 

2. Upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement to the County, K. O. agrees to 
and shall provide the County with aggregate sum of $13,798.00 (the "Cash 
Proceeds") to be deposited in the County Treasury and used for the purpose of 
road construction in connection with the Project. 

3. The only requirement for the use of the Cash Proceeds is a letter from the 
Executive Manager of the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department to th.~ County Treasurer, indicating that the proceeds are required in 
connection with the construction of the Project. 

4. Upon approval of this Agreement by the Travis County Commissioners Court and 
at the request of K. 0., the County's Executive Manager of Transportation and 
Natural Resources shall send a letter to Chase Bank of Texas, formally known as 
Texas Commerce Bank, authorizing the reduction of Letter of Credit No. 1-
470100 by $13,798.00. 

onhl~') 009J 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

AGREEMENT 

§ 
§ 
§ 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"County") and K.O. Limited, a Texas Limited Partnership, ("K.O.") for the purposes and 
upon the consideration set forth herein. 

WHEREAS, K.O. posted fiscal with Travis County (under Texas Commerce Bank, now 
known as Chase Bank of Texas, Letter of Credit No. 1-470100, for external street 
improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane, a County road, which is adjacent to 
Springbrook Commercial Subdivision in the County and the extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
the City of Pflugerville; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 232 of the Texas Local Government Code, K.O. has 
posted construction fiscal security, for the improvement of a portion of Schultz Lane, 
with Travis County for Lot 1, Springbrook Commercial Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the County is currently preparing to improve that portion of Schultz Lane, 
as a Travis County Project (the "Project"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and K. O. agree as follows: 

1. The above recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim. 

2. Upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement to the County, K. O. agrees to 
and shall provide the County with aggregate sum of $13,798.00 (the "Cash 
Proceeds") to be deposited in the County Treasury and used for the purpose of 
road construction in connection with the Project. 

3. The only requirement for the use of the Cash Proceeds is a letter from the 
Executive Manager of the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department to th.~ County Treasurer, indicating that the proceeds are required in 
connection with the construction of the Project. 

4. Upon approval of this Agreement by the Travis County Commissioners Court and 
at the request of K. 0., the County's Executive Manager of Transportation and 
Natural Resources shall send a letter to Chase Bank of Texas, formally known as 
Texas Commerce Bank, authorizing the reduction of Letter of Credit No. 1-
470100 by $13,798.00. 

onhl~') 009J 



5. In the event that the cost of the construction of the improvements in the portion of 
Schultz Lane for which the construction security was posted is less than the 
amount of the Cash Proceeds, then the excess amount of the Cash' Proceeds will 
be returned to K 0., or Chase Bank of Texas, as their interests may appear or be 
determined, upon completion of such construction. 

6. The County is responsible for the design and construction of the Project to County 
Standards and K. O. will neither acquire any rights nor assume any duties or 
obligations with respect to such design and construction. In addition, K.O. 
acquires no rights with respect to any third parties, including, but not limited to 
the County's design engineers, surveyors, inspectors, and contractors, by virtue of 
this Agreement. 

7. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties and 
their successors and assigns, including without limitation, any receivers, 
administrators, or trustees in bankruptcy. 

8. Any revision, modification, or amendment of this Agreement will be effective 
only when reduced to writing and signed by the County and KO. NO 
OFFICIAL, AGENT, OR EMPLOYEE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED TO AMEND OR MODIFY 
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MA Y BE DELEGATED BY THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT. 

9. This is the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof. As of this date, there are no other agreements or representations, oral or 
written, between the Parties in conflict with this Agreement. 

10. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, concerns real 
property located in Travis County, and is wholly performable in Travis County, 
Texas. 

11. If any of the provisions of this Agreement are held by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this 
Agreement will not be affected thereby and this Agreement shall be construed as 
if such invalid or unconstitutional portion had never been contained herein. - .' 

12. All terms or words used in this Agreement, regardless of the number or gender in 
which they are used, shall be deemed to include any other number or gender as 
the context may require. 

0094 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

5. In the event that the cost of the construction of the improvements in the portion of 
Schultz Lane for which the construction security was posted is less than the 
amount of the Cash Proceeds, then the excess amount of the Cash' Proceeds will 
be returned to K 0., or Chase Bank of Texas, as their interests may appear or be 
determined, upon completion of such construction. 

6. The County is responsible for the design and construction of the Project to County 
Standards and K. O. will neither acquire any rights nor assume any duties or 
obligations with respect to such design and construction. In addition, K.O. 
acquires no rights with respect to any third parties, including, but not limited to 
the County's design engineers, surveyors, inspectors, and contractors, by virtue of 
this Agreement. 

7. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties and 
their successors and assigns, including without limitation, any receivers, 
administrators, or trustees in bankruptcy. 

8. Any revision, modification, or amendment of this Agreement will be effective 
only when reduced to writing and signed by the County and KO. NO 
OFFICIAL, AGENT, OR EMPLOYEE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED TO AMEND OR MODIFY 
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MA Y BE DELEGATED BY THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT. 

9. This is the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof. As of this date, there are no other agreements or representations, oral or 
written, between the Parties in conflict with this Agreement. 

10. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, concerns real 
property located in Travis County, and is wholly performable in Travis County, 
Texas. 

11. If any of the provisions of this Agreement are held by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this 
Agreement will not be affected thereby and this Agreement shall be construed as 
if such invalid or unconstitutional portion had never been contained herein. - .' 

12. All terms or words used in this Agreement, regardless of the number or gender in 
which they are used, shall be deemed to include any other number or gender as 
the context may require. 

0094 



May 13, 1999 

Darla Vasterling 

K.O. Limited Partnership 
2019 Brooks St. 

Houston, TX 77026 

Transportation & Natural Resources 
411 West 13th St. 
Executive Office Building 11 th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Re: Schultz Lane Improvements 

Dear Ms. Vasterling, 

Regarding your letter I am enclosing the signed agreement between K.O. Partnership and 
Travis County along with our check for $13,798.00. 

Upon approval of this agreement, would you please send a letter authorizing the reduction 
ofthe letter of Credit No. I-470100 by $13,798.00 to: 

Chase Bank of Texas 
National Association 

Docimentary Services Division 
P.O. Box 2558 

Houston, Texas 77252-8300 

Also please send a copy of the letter that is authorizing the letter of credit reduction to: 

Sincerely, 

~a 
General Partner 
K.O. Limited Partnership 

cc: Courtney Swanson 

Phone: (713) 224-3484 

Courtney M. Swanson 
Chase Bank of Texas N.A. . 

545 West 19th Street 
Houston, Texas 77008 

Fax: (713) 224·3612 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

May 13, 1999 

Darla Vasterling 

K.O. Limited Partnership 
2019 Brooks St. 

Houston, TX 77026 

Transportation & Natural Resources 
411 West 13th St. 
Executive Office Building 11 th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Re: Schultz Lane Improvements 

Dear Ms. Vasterling, 

Regarding your letter I am enclosing the signed agreement between K.O. Partnership and 
Travis County along with our check for $13,798.00. 

Upon approval of this agreement, would you please send a letter authorizing the reduction 
ofthe letter of Credit No. I-470100 by $13,798.00 to: 

Chase Bank of Texas 
National Association 

Docimentary Services Division 
P.O. Box 2558 

Houston, Texas 77252-8300 

Also please send a copy of the letter that is authorizing the letter of credit reduction to: 

Sincerely, 

~a 
General Partner 
K.O. Limited Partnership 

cc: Courtney Swanson 

Phone: (713) 224-3484 

Courtney M. Swanson 
Chase Bank of Texas N.A. . 

545 West 19th Street 
Houston, Texas 77008 

Fax: (713) 224·3612 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854·4697 

August 6, 2009 

Armbrust & Brown, L.L.P. 
Attn: Mr. John J. Carlton 
100 Congress Avenue, #l300 
Austin, TX 78701-2300 

Re: Fiscal held by Travis County for Schultz Lane and Pflugerville Loop (now named W. 

Pflugerville Pkwy.). 

Dear Mr. Carlton: 

Enclosed is a letter I sent to Rodney Madden, Certified Mail, on July 13, 2009, to inform him 
that Travis County intends to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pflugerville in 
order to transfer funds that Travis County is holding for the benefit of streets annexed by the 
City of Pflugerville. I sent it to the last known address we had for him. I have not received the 

Proof of Receipt Card. 

Additionally, I sent a copy to your colleague, David L. Smith. In response to your letter to Joe 
Gieselman, dated July 27, 2009, I am forwarding the same information to you. I am trusting 
that you will ensure that Rodney Madden receives the notice. 

The action of calling down the funds and approving the Interlocal Agreement will be on the 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda on August 25, 2009. 

If you have any questions that we could address before this date, please contact me at 512-854-
7564 or darla.vasterling@co.travis.tx.us. 

Sincerely, 

Darla Vasterling 
Engineering Specialist 

Enclosure 

1102 Springbrook Glen Sec. 1 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854·4697 

August 6, 2009 

Armbrust & Brown, L.L.P. 
Attn: Mr. John J. Carlton 
100 Congress Avenue, #l300 
Austin, TX 78701-2300 

Re: Fiscal held by Travis County for Schultz Lane and Pflugerville Loop (now named W. 

Pflugerville Pkwy.). 

Dear Mr. Carlton: 

Enclosed is a letter I sent to Rodney Madden, Certified Mail, on July 13, 2009, to inform him 
that Travis County intends to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pflugerville in 
order to transfer funds that Travis County is holding for the benefit of streets annexed by the 
City of Pflugerville. I sent it to the last known address we had for him. I have not received the 

Proof of Receipt Card. 

Additionally, I sent a copy to your colleague, David L. Smith. In response to your letter to Joe 
Gieselman, dated July 27, 2009, I am forwarding the same information to you. I am trusting 
that you will ensure that Rodney Madden receives the notice. 

The action of calling down the funds and approving the Interlocal Agreement will be on the 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda on August 25, 2009. 

If you have any questions that we could address before this date, please contact me at 512-854-
7564 or darla.vasterling@co.travis.tx.us. 

Sincerely, 

Darla Vasterling 
Engineering Specialist 

Enclosure 

1102 Springbrook Glen Sec. 1 



iIHi'-£IIB St)C$ 

1 (~/" (~C;{0' ,() L) 'L.; - 8'~;2 s =t' 
§ 82.1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County. Texas 

DEVElO~ER: ~~~i'~~ ~~~ 
ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURI1Y:~ \\S,1>?>~ iSO 

SUBDIYISION: ~i:>~'o~ ~\~ 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION bATE: Three Years from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in' accordance 
with this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account oftha DEVELOPER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the 
County Judge that the following condition exists: 

P.02 

The County considers such a drawing on thls Security necessary to complete a/l or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivision (the "Standards"). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER 
prior to the Expiration Date to provide for the construction and completion of the street 
and drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards 
for the Construction of Roads an,d Drainage In Subdivision (the "Standards'1. so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the constructIon of 
the Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the
Commissioners Court and at the end of the one-year public Improvement construction 
performance period, which commences upon the acceptance. 

Partial didftS and reductions In the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the 
acceptance of the Improvements. the Security will be reduced to ten percent at the cost 
of the public Imprpvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of 
presentment. In lieu of drawIng on the Security, the County. In its discretion, may 
accept a substitute Security In the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by the written 
consent of the DEVELOPER and the County. 

-

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm iIHi'-£IIB St)C$ 

1 (~/" (~C;{0' ,() L) 'L.; - 8'~;2 s =t' 
§ 82.1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County. Texas 

DEVElO~ER: ~~~i'~~ ~~~ 
ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURI1Y:~ \\S,1>?>~ .. ";0 

SUBDIYISION: ~i:>~'o~ ~\~ 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION bATE: Three Years from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in' accordance 
with this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account oftha DEVELOPER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the 
County Judge that the following condition exists: 

P.02 

The County considers such a drawing on thls Security necessary to complete a/l or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivision (the "Standards"). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER 
prior to the Expiration Date to provide for the construction and completion of the street 
and drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards 
for the Construction of Roads an,d Drainage In Subdivision (the "Standards'1. so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the constructIon of 
the Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the
Commissioners Court and at the end of the one-year public Improvement construction 
performance period, which commences upon the acceptance. 

Partial didftS and reductions In the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the 
acceptance of the Improvements. the Security will be reduced to ten percent at the cost 
of the public Imprpvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of 
presentment. In lieu of drawIng on the Security, the County. In its discretion, may 
accept a substitute Security In the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by the written 
consent of the DEVELOPER and the County. 

-



.... 

FROM TRnUIS CO TRAIISdlAT PES PlIIIIG-EIIG SI)CS 02.11. 19~5 10141 P.G3 

The Developer·mlJstindlcate by sIgning the appropriate line, below, whether or not he 
wishes the escrowed funds to be Invested with Interest paid at the rate Travis County 
receives for its 90~da)' accounts and be charged a $25.00 Investment fee every 90· 
days. The minimum of amount of cash security that will be considered for investment is 
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000). 

DEVELOPER: . 

TITLE: l\}lANAhtclb PA~""".J:!j:.;;;;..:. Q.,:::......_ 

Authorized Representative 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

_C\. GO. ~\\i\!~\\e.. ~ I ~~ ) 5 

. ~~fk-X~(\ tiTI '1D1s 9 

~~~Invest funds with interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for Its 
gO-day accounts and be charged a $25.00 investment fee every 90 days . 

-

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
.,L.> 

.... 

FROM TRnUIS CO TRAIISdlAT PES PlIIIIG-EIIG SI)CS 02.11. 19~5 10141 P.G3 

The Developer·mlJstindlcate by sIgning the appropriate line, below, whether or not he 
wishes the escrowed funds to be Invested with Interest paid at the rate Travis County 
receives for its 90~da)' accounts and be charged a $25.00 Investment fee every 90· 
days. The minimum of amount of cash security that will be considered for investment is 
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000). 

DEVELOPER: . 

TITLE: l\}lANAhtclb PA~""".J:!j:.;;;;;..:. \2..:::.0...._ 
Authorized Representative 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

_C\. GO. ~\\i\!~\\e.. ~ I ~~ ) 5 

. ~~fk-X~(\ tlTI '1D1s 9 

~~~Invest funds with interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for Its 
gO-day accounts and be charged a $25.00 investment fee every 90 days . 

-



Requested By: Sheila Anderson) Transportation and Natural Resources 
Date Requested: March 4, 1998 

CERTIFIED MINUTES EXCERPT 

The Travis County Commissioners' Court convened on March 3, 1998. The following Item was 
considered: 
C7. APPROVE CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR PFLUGERVILLE LOOP AND 

SCI HJL TZ LANE IN PRECINCT TWO. (9: 14 AM) (11 :04 AM) 

5. Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve the 
Ibllowing Consent Items: 7, 12, 14.B and C, 16 (Village of San Lennnn Appointee: Fred 
Ildmerichs), 21 and Cl - C22. excluding C18 and C21. 

7. Approve Item 7. 
J 2. Approve Hem 12. 
14. B. Approve Item 14.B. 

C. Approve Item 14.C. 
t 6. Approve Item t 6. 
21. Approve Item 21. 
C I. Approve Item C 1. 
C2. Approve Item C2. 
C3. Approve Item C3. 
C4. Approve Item C4. 
CS. Approve Item C5. 

C6. Approve Item C6. 
C7. Approve Item C7. 
C8. Approve Item CS. 
C9. Approve Item C9. 

Cltt Approve Item CIO. 

Cl1. Approve Item ell. 
e12. Approve Item C12. 
C13. Approve Item C13. 
C14. Approve Hem C14. 
CIS. Approve Item CI 5. 
C16. i\pprove Item C16. 
C17. Approve Item C17. 
C19. Approve Item C19. 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Requested By: Sheila Anderson) Transportation and Natural Resources 
Date Requested: March 4, 1998 

CERTIFIED MINUTES EXCERPT 

The Travis County Commissioners' Court convened on March 3, 1998. The following Item was 
considered: 
C7. APPROVE CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR PFLUGERVILLE LOOP AND 

SCI HJL TZ LANE IN PRECINCT TWO. (9: 14 AM) (11 :04 AM) 

5. Motion by Commissioner Sonleitner and seconded by Commissioner Gomez to approve the 
Ibllowing Consent Items: 7, 12, 14.B and C, 16 (Village of San Lennnn Appointee: Fred 
Ildmerichs), 21 and Cl - C22. excluding C18 and C21. 

7. Approve Item 7. 
J 2. Approve Hem 12. 
14. B. Approve Item 14.B. 

C. Approve Item 14.C. 
t 6. Approve Item t 6. 
21. Approve Item 21. 
C I. Approve Item C 1. 
C2. Approve Item C2. 
C3. Approve Item C3. 
C4. Approve Item C4. 
CS. Approve Item C5. 

C6. Approve Item C6. 
C7. Approve Item C7. 
C8. Approve Item CS. 
C9. Approve Item C9. 

Cltt Approve Item CIO. 

Cl1. Approve Item ell. 
e12. Approve Item C12. 
C13. Approve Item C13. 
C14. Approve Hem C14. 
CIS. Approve Item CI 5. 
C16. i\pprove Item C16. 
C17. Approve Item C17. 
C19. Approve Item C19. 



,. 

CONSENT MOTION CONTINUED 

C20. Approve Item C20. 
C22. Approve Item en. 

Motion carried: County Judge Bill Aleshire yes 
Precinct 1, Commissioner Darwin McKee yes 
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes 
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes 
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes 

I, Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk and Ex-Otlicio Clerk of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify that the above is correct infomlation from the 
Proceedings of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas. 

Witness my hand and seal, this the Illh day of March, 1998. 

DANA DcBEAUVOIR 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County, Texas 

By: _(~~!:::.{,. ~/V\. L") (..Q jl~. 
Anna M. Valdez, Deputy .:~ 

2 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
,. 

."-. 

CONSENT MOTION CONTINUED 

C20. Approve Item C20. 
C22. Approve Item en. 

Motion carried: County Judge Bill Aleshire yes 
Precinct 1, Commissioner Darwin McKee yes 
Precinct 2, Commissioner Karen Sonleitner yes 
Precinct 3, Commissioner Margaret Moore yes 
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. G6mez yes 

I, Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk and Ex-Otlicio Clerk of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify that the above is correct infomlation from the 
Proceedings of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas. 

Witness my hand and seal, this the Illh day of March, 1998. 

DANA DcBEAUVOIR 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County, Texas 

By: _(~~!:::.{,. ~/V\. L") (..Q jl~. 
Anna M. Valdez, Deputy .:~ 

2 



where quality meets life 

PFLUGERVILLE 
TEXAS 

December 15, 2008 

Ms. Darla Vasterling 

Engineering Specialist 

Travis County - TNR 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 

Dear Ms. Vasterling, 

'TNR 

000 
o 
o 

The purpose of this correspondence is in effort to comply with your request for a response based on the 

letter you sent to Charles Simon on November 12, 2008, and based on our telephone conversation last 

week. 

Based on the fiscal items referenced in the August 3, 2006 letter you enclosed, the requested actions by 

the City of Pflugerville are enumerated below. 

Item 2: Improvements to Pflugerville-Round Rock Road (now Grand Avenue Parkway) have been 

completed. 

The City of Pflugerville requests to Call Down this fiscal instrument in the amount of $62, 127. to 

the City of Pflugerville. 

Items 3-7: All of these items correlate capital improvement projects that are underway including the 

construction of the traffic signal. 

The City of Pflugerville requests to Call Down these fiscal instruments in the amount of $233,850. 

to the City of Pfiugerville. 

Based on my review of the documentation you provided, in the form of correspondence from 2002, 

2003, 2006 and last month, I trust the above requests and execution of the same will resolve the items 

you reference. If you require additional information, please let me know by phone at 990.4370 or email: 

treyf@cityofpflugerville.com. 

Best regards, 

Trey Fletcher, AICP 

Development Services Director 

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE 
P.O. Box 589 
Pflugerville, TX 78691-0589 

STREET ADDRESS: 
100 East Main Street 
Pflugerville, TX 78660 

TEL: 512.990.4363 
FAX: 512.990.4364 

www.cityofpflugerville.com 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

where quality meets life 

PFLU ERVILLE 
TEXAS 

December 15, 2008 

Ms. Darla Vasterling 

Engineering Specialist 

Travis County - TNR 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 

Dear Ms. Vasterling, 

'TNR 

000 
o 
o 

The purpose of this correspondence is in effort to comply with your request for a response based on the 

letter you sent to Charles Simon on November 12, 2008, and based on our telephone conversation last 

week. 

Based on the fiscal items referenced in the August 3, 2006 letter you enclosed, the requested actions by 

the City of Pflugerville are enumerated below. 

Item 2: Improvements to Pflugerville-Round Rock Road (now Grand Avenue Parkway) have been 

completed. 

The City of Pflugerville requests to Call Down this fiscal instrument in the amount of $62, 127. to 

the City of Pflugerville. 

Items 3-7: All of these items correlate capital improvement projects that are underway including the 

construction of the traffic signal. 

The City of Pflugerville requests to Call Down these fiscal instruments in the amount of $233,850. 

to the City of Pfiugerville. 

Based on my review of the documentation you provided, in the form of correspondence from 2002, 

2003, 2006 and last month, I trust the above requests and execution of the same will resolve the items 

you reference. If you require additional information, please let me know by phone at 990.4370 or email: 

treyf@cityofpflugerville.com. 

Best regards, 

Trey Fletcher, AICP 

Development Services Director 

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE 
P.O. Box 589 
Pflugerville, TX 78691-0589 

STREET ADDRESS: 
100 East Main Street 
Pflugerville, TX 78660 

TEL: 512.990.4363 
FAX: 512.990.4364 

www.cityofpflugerville.com 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TRA VIS COUNTY AND CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE 

FOR THE TRANSFER OF BOUNDARY STREET FISCAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO 
ROADS 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and City of Pflugerville, Texas, (the "CITY") hereinafter collectively referred to as 
the "Parties", for the purposes and consideration described herein. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the CITY are authorized to enter into this Agreement 
pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 
791; 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY required of several developers the posting of boundary street 
fiscal for the purpose of, among other things, securing each developer's promise to construct 
street and drainage improvements for certain portions of roads that were in the unincorporated 
areas of Travis County but are now located within the city limits ofthe CITY; 

WHEREAS, the following table reflects the cash escrow balance that is still being held by 
Travis County with respect to each subdivision/road listed: 

Travis County - Transportation & Natural Resources Department 

Summary of Cash Escrow Balances currently being held for Pflugerville Road Improvements 

Subdivision/Road Amount 
1 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Pflugerville-Round Rock Road (now $62,127.00 

AW Grimes Blvd.) 
2 Springbrook Commercial Lot 1/Schultz Lane $13,798.00 
3 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Schultz Lane $26,606.00 
4 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Traffic signal at W Pflugerville Pkwy., $15,000.00 

AW Grimes Blvd., Schultz Ln., and Grand Avenue Pkwy. intersection 
5 Springbrook Glen/Schultz Lane $18,840.00 
6 Springbrook Glen/W. Pflugerville Pkwy. $97,048.50 

Total $233,419.50 

166905-1 163.1575 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TRA VIS COUNTY AND CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE 

FOR THE TRANSFER OF BOUNDARY STREET FISCAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO 
ROADS 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and City of Pflugerville, Texas, (the "CITY") hereinafter collectively referred to as 
the "Parties", for the purposes and consideration described herein. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the CITY are authorized to enter into this Agreement 
pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 
791; 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY required of several developers the posting of boundary street 
fiscal for the purpose of, among other things, securing each developer's promise to construct 
street and drainage improvements for certain portions of roads that were in the unincorporated 
areas of Travis County but are now located within the city limits ofthe CITY; 

WHEREAS, the following table reflects the cash escrow balance that is still being held by 
Travis County with respect to each subdivision/road listed: 

Travis County - Transportation & Natural Resources Department 

Summary of Cash Escrow Balances currently being held for Pflugerville Road Improvements 

Subdivision/Road Amount 
1 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Pflugerville-Round Rock Road (now $62,127.00 

AW Grimes Blvd.) 
2 Springbrook Commercial Lot 1/Schultz Lane $13,798.00 
3 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Schultz Lane $26,606.00 
4 Springbrook Commercial Lot 2/Traffic signal at W Pflugerville Pkwy., $15,000.00 

AW Grimes Blvd., Schultz Ln., and Grand Avenue Pkwy. intersection 
5 Springbrook Glen/Schultz Lane $18,840.00 
6 Springbrook Glen/W. Pflugerville Pkwy. $97,048.50 

Total $233,419.50 

166905-1 163.1575 



WHEREAS, improvements to certain roads (the "Pflugerville Roads") now located 
within the Pflugerville city limits have not been fully completed since the posting of the above
listed cash escrow deposits; 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY considers it necessary to draw upon the cash escrow balances 
listed above in order for improvements to be made to certain portions of the Pflugerville Roads; 

WHEREAS, the CITY is a home-rule municipality; 

WHEREAS, the boundary of the CITY now encompasses the Pflugerville Roads as listed 
in the projects above; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY has requested to have those cash escrow balances transferred to it 
for the sole purpose of making improvements to the Pflugerville Roads; 

NOW, therefore, the CITY and the COUNTY agree as follows: 

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY 

A. The COUNTY assigns its interests in the following agreements for use as described in 
those agreements: 
1. Cash escrow balance from a draw-down on a Letter of Credit No. 226 dated May 

2, 1997 in the amount of $103,733.00 and posted by Union State Bank of 
Florence, Texas on behalf of its customer The Loop, LTD., for the construction of 
roads, streets, and drainage facilities in connection with the development of 
Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, specifically: 
a. $62,127.00 for improvements to a portion of Pflugerville-Round Rock, which 

is now a continuation of Grand A venue Parkway and named A W Grimes 
Blvd.; 

b. $26,606.00 for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane; and 
c. $15,000 for the cost ofa traffic signal at W. Pflugerville Pkwy., AW Grimes 

Blvd., Grand Avenue Pkwy. and Schultz Lane Intersection; 
2. Cash security agreement executed by K.O. Limited Partnership in the amount of 

$13,798.00 for the construction of roads, streets, and drainage facilities in 
connection with the development of Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, specifically 
for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane; and 

3. Cash security agreement executed by Springbrook Venture for the construction of 
roads, streets, and drainage facilities in connection with the development of 
Springbrook Glen, specifically: 
a. $18,840.00 for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane, and 
b. $97,048.50 for improvements to a portion ofW. Pflugerville Pkwy. 

B. The COUNTY will notify the developer for each cash security agreement that the 
agreement is being assigned to the CITY. 

166905-1 163.1575 2 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

WHEREAS, improvements to certain roads (the "Pflugerville Roads") now located 
within the Pflugerville city limits have not been fully completed since the posting of the above
listed cash escrow deposits; 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY considers it necessary to draw upon the cash escrow balances 
listed above in order for improvements to be made to certain portions of the Pflugerville Roads; 

WHEREAS, the CITY is a home-rule municipality; 

WHEREAS, the boundary of the CITY now encompasses the Pflugerville Roads as listed 
in the projects above; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY has requested to have those cash escrow balances transferred to it 
for the sole purpose of making improvements to the Pflugerville Roads; 

NOW, therefore, the CITY and the COUNTY agree as follows: 

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY 

A. The COUNTY assigns its interests in the following agreements for use as described in 
those agreements: 
1. Cash escrow balance from a draw-down on a Letter of Credit No. 226 dated May 

2, 1997 in the amount of $103,733.00 and posted by Union State Bank of 
Florence, Texas on behalf of its customer The Loop, LTD., for the construction of 
roads, streets, and drainage facilities in connection with the development of 
Springbrook Commercial Lot 2, specifically: 
a. $62,127.00 for improvements to a portion of Pflugerville-Round Rock, which 

is now a continuation of Grand A venue Parkway and named A W Grimes 
Blvd.; 

b. $26,606.00 for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane; and 
c. $15,000 for the cost ofa traffic signal at W. Pflugerville Pkwy., AW Grimes 

Blvd., Grand Avenue Pkwy. and Schultz Lane Intersection; 
2. Cash security agreement executed by K.O. Limited Partnership in the amount of 

$13,798.00 for the construction of roads, streets, and drainage facilities in 
connection with the development of Springbrook Commercial Lot 1, specifically 
for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane; and 

3. Cash security agreement executed by Springbrook Venture for the construction of 
roads, streets, and drainage facilities in connection with the development of 
Springbrook Glen, specifically: 
a. $18,840.00 for improvements to a portion of Schultz Lane, and 
b. $97,048.50 for improvements to a portion ofW. Pflugerville Pkwy. 

B. The COUNTY will notify the developer for each cash security agreement that the 
agreement is being assigned to the CITY. 

166905-1 163.1575 2 



C. The COUNTY will transfer the cash escrow balances listed above, which total 
$233,419.50, within 30 days after the final approval of this Agreement. 

D. Should the CITY annex other areas in Travis County which have outstanding cash 
security agreements, the COUNTY and the CITY will handle such future security 
agreements in accordance with the procedure described above. 

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY 

A. The CITY will use the transferred funds listed above solely for the purpose of making 
improvements to the Pflugerville Roads in the areas specified in Exhibit A. 

B. Should there be areas in the future which the CITY annexes and the COUNTY has cash 
security agreements for construction in those annexed areas, the CITY may request that 
the COUNTY transfer such agreements for CITY management. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Construction. The parties acknowledge that the parties and their counsel have reviewed 
this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to 
be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this 
Agreement or any exhibits or amendments hereto. 

B. Law and Venue. THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, and this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. 

C. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the validity of th~ remaining portions of the 
Agreement shall not be affected thereby. It is the intent of the parties signing this Agreement that 
no portion of it, or provision or regulation contained in it shall become inoperative or fail by 
reason of unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
phrase, provision, or regulation of this Agreement. 

D. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties 
relating to the rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, 
promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this agreement are of no force or 
effect. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or 
effect, excepting a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and 
expressly authorized by the governing body of such party. NO OFFICIAL, REPRESENTATIVE, 
EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO MODIFY OR 
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SPECIFIC AUTHORITY TO DO SO 
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY. 

166905-1 163.1575 3 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

C. The COUNTY will transfer the cash escrow balances listed above, which total 
$233,419.50, within 30 days after the final approval of this Agreement. 

D. Should the CITY annex other areas in Travis County which have outstanding cash 
security agreements, the COUNTY and the CITY will handle such future security 
agreements in accordance with the procedure described above. 

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY 

A. The CITY will use the transferred funds listed above solely for the purpose of making 
improvements to the Pflugerville Roads in the areas specified in Exhibit A. 

B. Should there be areas in the future which the CITY annexes and the COUNTY has cash 
security agreements for construction in those annexed areas, the CITY may request that 
the COUNTY transfer such agreements for CITY management. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Construction. The parties acknowledge that the parties and their counsel have reviewed 
this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to 
be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this 
Agreement or any exhibits or amendments hereto. 

B. Law and Venue. THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, and this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. 

C. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the validity of th~ remaining portions of the 
Agreement shall not be affected thereby. It is the intent of the parties signing this Agreement that 
no portion of it, or provision or regulation contained in it shall become inoperative or fail by 
reason of unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
phrase, provision, or regulation of this Agreement. 

D. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties 
relating to the rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, 
promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this agreement are of no force or 
effect. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or 
effect, excepting a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and 
expressly authorized by the governing body of such party. NO OFFICIAL, REPRESENTATIVE, 
EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO MODIFY OR 
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SPECIFIC AUTHORITY TO DO SO 
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY. 

166905-1 163.1575 3 



E. Notice. Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and 
may be effected by personal delivery in writing or registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: 

CITY: 

COUNTY: 

with copy to: 

Trey Fletcher, AICP, Development Services Director 
City of Pflugerville Development Services 
P.O. Box 589 
Pflugerville, TX 78691 

Joseph Gieselman, Executive Manager (or his successor) 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Honorable David A. Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: File No. 163.257 

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in accordance 
with the provisions of this paragraph. 

F. Third parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to confer any rights, expressed or 
implied, to any third parties, and accordingly, no third party shall have the right to enforce the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

G. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the successors, successors in office, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 

H. Term of Agreement. This Agreement terminates when the CITY and the COUNTY fulfil 
their respective obligations as set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later 
date set forth below (the "Effective Date"). 

166905-1 163.1575 4 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

E. Notice. Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and 
may be effected by personal delivery in writing or registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: 

CITY: 

COUNTY: 

with copy to: 

Trey Fletcher, AICP, Development Services Director 
City of Pflugerville Development Services 
P.O. Box 589 
Pflugerville, TX 78691 

Joseph Gieselman, Executive Manager (or his successor) 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Honorable David A. Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: File No. 163.257 

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in accordance 
with the provisions of this paragraph. 

F. Third parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to confer any rights, expressed or 
implied, to any third parties, and accordingly, no third party shall have the right to enforce the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

G. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the successors, successors in office, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 

H. Term of Agreement. This Agreement terminates when the CITY and the COUNTY fulfil 
their respective obligations as set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later 
date set forth below (the "Effective Date"). 

166905-1 163.1575 4 



THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Mayor 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this0'# day of l/utJUSd-, 2009, by 
Jeff Coleman as Mayor of the City of Pflugerville, on behalf of the City ofPflug{rVille. 

166905-1 163.1575 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

0,'1~~-')l'rf) ~ 
Printed/T~pe~ Nam~: ~rvi 'S:TIIon)p~on 
My commISSIOn explres:_ / l_l2» J, - r , 

5 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Title: __________ _ 

Mayor 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this0'# day of l/utJUSd-, 2009, by 
Jeff Coleman as Mayor of the City of Pflugerville, on behalf of the City ofPflug{rVille. 

166905-1 163.1575 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

{£n~~7htrY] .~ 
Printed/T~pe~ Nam~: ~rvi 'S:TIIon)p~on 
My commiSSIon expIres:_ / l_l2» J, - r , 

5 



THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: __________ _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Date: __________ _ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of , 2009, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, on behalf of Travis County. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed/Typed Name: ______ _ 
My commission expires: _____ _ 

166905-1 163.1575 6 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: __________ _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Date: __________ _ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of , 2009, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, on behalf of Travis County. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed/Typed Name: ______ _ 
My commission expires: _____ _ 

166905-1 163.1575 6 



Cash Escrow Balances Locations N 
for Pflugerville Improvements A 

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Cash Escrow Balances Locations N 
for Pflugerville Improvements A 



OF T

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCE~{Up~T OrF

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 09 AUG 27 P~1 14

411 West 13th Street

Executive Office Building

P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9383

FAX(512)854 9436

PRESS RELEASE
August 27, 2009

Austin, TX - Today the Texas Parks and Wildlife Commission awarded a $1 million Urban

Outdoor Recreation Grant to Travis County to develop the inaugural phase of its Onion Creek

Greenway. The Commission ranked the county’s project first among six projects from throughout

the urban areas of the State. The County envisions a 21-mile greenbelt along Onion Creek across

southeast Travis County between Interstate Highway 25 and the Colorado River. The open

space/parkiand corridor will link eleven existing and four future parks of the City, County, and State

and will include a hike and bike trail, historical and archeological interpretive sites, fishing lakes,

canoe/kayak launches, sports fields, picnic and camping areas, and a City renewable resource

education center. In 2005 the voters of Travis County approved $8.6 Million in park bonds to

acquire land and develop the Onion Creek open space parkland. Travis County Commissioner

Margaret Gomez said “The long term vision of this office has been to link Travis County parks

and open spaces with other recreational areas in Travis County. The opportunity to acquire the

Onion Creek Greenway is the culmination of this vision.”

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

F:ECEIVED 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCE~own Y JUDGE'S OfT ,:_ r 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 09 AUG 27 Pr\ 4" 18 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Office Building 

P.O, Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) 854 - 9436 

PRESS RELEASE 
August 27, 2009 

Austin, TX - Today the Texas Parks and Wildlife Commission awarded a $1 million Urban 

Outdoor Recreation Grant to Travis County to develop the inaugural phase of its Onion Creek 

Greenway. The Commission ranked the county's project first among six projects from throughout 

the urban areas of the State. The County envisions a 21-mile greenbelt along Onion Creek across 

southeast Travis County between Interstate Highway 25 and the Colorado River. The open 

space/parkland corridor will link eleven existing and four future parks of the City, County, and State 

and will include a hike and bike trail, historical and archeological interpretive sites, fishing lakes, 

canoe/kayak launches, sports fields, picnic and camping areas, and a City renewable resource 

education center. In 2005 the voters of Travis County approved $8.6 Million in park bonds to 

acquire land and develop the Onion Creek open space parkland. Travis County Commissioner 

Margaret Gomez said" The long term vision of this office has been to link Travis County parks 

and open spaces with other recreational areas in Travis County. The opportunity to acquire the 

Onion Creek Greenway is the culmination of this vision," 



--MORE

Over eighty percent of the corridor runs through publicly-owned land, including numerous city and

county parks, McKinney Falls State Park, and the Austin-Bergstrom International Airport. The

State Facilities Commission is considering locating its new State government campus along Onion

Creek at SH 130. County Executive Manager Joe Gieselman said “Too frequently we think of

eastern Travis County as a place of landfills, gravel pits, and sewage treatment plants. I view the

Onion Creek Greenway as a catalyst for positive land uses changes, an amenity much like the

Barton Creek Greenway in southwest Austin and Brush Creek Greenway in Williamson County. It

can transform our sense of place”

The State grant will supplement county park bonds to develop the first two-mile phase of the

Onion Creek Greenway between FM 973 and SH 71 including a hike and bike trail and the

development of a new neighborhood park, Barkley Meadows, on Onion Creek near State Highway

130. The park will have trail-head parking, nature walks, a playground, meadow, fishing ponds and

picnic area. Remnants of the historic Austin-to-Bastrop Highway, built on the original El Camino

Real route, will be incorporated into the park trail system and a program to restore bottomland

hardwoods and grasses to the flood plain will be initiated. The first segment of greenway

connects two County parks — Southeast Metropolitan Park and Timber Creek Neighborhood Park.

Using bond funds approved in 1997 and 2001, County acquired 309 acres of land and developed

Southeast Metropolitan Park that includes soccer fields, youth and adult baseball fields,

restrooms, three fishing ponds, two pavilions, community garden and orchard, picnic area, a 2.5-

mile concrete trail loop, a 3-mile primitive trail, and wildlife viewing areas. Travis County is working

with the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers to buy out flood-prone homes in the Timber Creek

subdivision and will convert the subdivision into a neighborhood park.

Other segments of the 21-mile Onion Creek greenway are being planned for

implementation. Discussions with potential partners, including the City of Austin Parks and

Recreation Department, Austin-Bergstrom International Airport, and Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department are underway. The next three-mile segment to be developed by the county will be

within county-owned parkland between SH 71 and the confluence of Onion Creek with the

Colorado River. The County envisions the greenway to connect residential areas, schools,

employment centers and parks with various levels of amenities.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

--MORE-

Over eighty percent of the corridor runs through publicly-owned land, including numerous city and 

county parks, McKinney Falls State Park, and the Austin-Bergstrom International Airport. The 

State Facilities Commission is considering locating its new State government campus along Onion 

Creek at SH 130. County Executive Manager Joe Gieselman said "Too frequently we think of 

eastern Travis County as a place of landfills, gravel pits, and sewage treatment plants. I view the 

Onion Creek Greenway as a catalyst for positive land uses changes, an amenity much like the 

Barton Creek Greenway in southwest Austin and Brush Creek Greenway in Williamson County. It 

can transform our sense of place" 

The State grant will supplement county park bonds to develop the first two-mile phase of the 

Onion Creek Greenway between FM 973 and SH 71 including a hike and bike trail and the 

development of a new neighborhood park, Barkley Meadows, on Onion Creek near State Highway 

130. The park will have trail-head parking, nature walks, a playground, meadow, fishing ponds and 

picnic area. Remnants of the historic Austin-to-Bastrop Highway, built on the original EI Camino 

Real route, will be incorporated into the park trail system and a program to restore bottomland 

hardwoods and grasses to the flood plain will be initiated. The first segment of greenway 

connects two County parks - Southeast Metropolitan Park and Timber Creek Neighborhood Park. 

Using bond funds approved in 1997 and 2001, County acquired 309 acres of land and developed 

Southeast Metropolitan Park that includes soccer fields, youth and adult baseball fields, 

restrooms, three fishing ponds, two pavilions, community garden and orchard, picnic area, a 2.5-

mile concrete trail loop, a 3-mile primitive trail, and wildlife viewing areas. Travis County is working 

with the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers to buyout flood-prone homes in the Timber Creek 

subdivision and will convert the subdivision into a neighborhood park. 

Other segments of the 21-mile Onion Creek greenway are being planned for 

implementation. Discussions with potential partners, including the City of Austin Parks and 

Recreation Department, Austin-Bergstrom International Airport, and Texas Parks and Wildlife 

Department are underway. The next three-mile segment to be developed by the county will be 

within county-owned parkland between SH 71 and the confluence of Onion Creek with the 

Colorado River. The County envisions the greenway to connect residential areas, schools, 

employment centers and parks with various levels of amenities. 



-MORE-

Watershed protection and restoration is a significant component of the County’s greenway

plan. Much of the greenway is within the designated 100-year floodplain of Onion Creek, a

tributary to the Colorado River that flows year-round and floods dramatically during wet periods.

Although thick stands of oak, pecan, hackberry and large cypress and cottonwoods line the creek,

most of the land was cleared for pasture, a common practice in the eastern part of the county.

The major focus of the program, then, is to restore bottomland hardwoods and grasses to

reestablish floodplains to their proper functioning condition. By doing so, the impact of flooding will

be mitigated, erosion reduced, and stream banks stabilized. Run-off is also filtered, floodwater

retention is increased and groundwater recharged.

Along the corridor are numerous historical and archeological sites that will be incorporated

into the trail experience. Historical sites include Michalk country grocery in the Moore’s Crossing

historic district, the old Congress Avenue bridge at Moya Park, Colonel Moore’s pioneer cabin,

McKinney homestead and grist mill within McKinney Falls State Park, and the remnants of the

historic Austin-to-Bastrop Highway, built on the original El Camino Real route. Hikers will be

carried back to the Age of the Dinosaurs with views of the Onion Creek Mossaur (MOSE-uh-sawr),

a huge seagoing relative of the lizard discovered in 1934 by University of Texas geology students.

The Onion Creek Greenway passes by Pilot Knob, a volcanic complex two miles in diameter that

was once active in the Late Cretaceous time; trail users will be able to see the lava flows at

McKinney Falls Park and other sites along the greenway.

The vision for the greenway will become a reality with the sustained efforts of the County,

City, and State over the next decade.

See attached photos and maps.

For more information contact: Joe Gieselman, 512.854.9383
EMAIL: joe.gieselman~co.travis.tx.us

--END--

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

- MORE-

Watershed protection and restoration is a significant component of the County's greenway 

plan. Much of the greenway is within the designated 1 DO-year floodplain of Onion Creek, a 

tributary to the Colorado River that flows year-round and floods dramatically during wet periods. 

Although thick stands of oak, pecan, hackberry and large cypress and cottonwoods line the creek, 

most of the land was cleared for pasture, a common practice in the eastern part of the county. 

The major focus of the program, then, is to restore bottomland hardwoods and grasses to 

reestablish floodplains to their proper functioning condition. By doing so, the impact of flooding will 

be mitigated, erosion reduced, and stream banks stabilized. Run-off is also filtered, floodwater 

retention is increased and groundwater recharged. 

Along the corridor are numerous historical and archeological sites that will be incorporated 

into the trail experience. Historical sites include Michalk country grocery in the Moore's Crossing 

historic district, the old Congress Avenue bridge at Moya Park, Colonel Moore's pioneer cabin, 

McKinney homestead and grist mill within McKinney Falls State Park, and the remnants of the 

historic Austin-to-Bastrop Highway, built on the original EI Camino Real route. Hikers will be 

carried back to the Age of the Dinosaurs with views of the Onion Creek Mossaur (MOSE-uh-sawr), 

a huge seagoing relative of the lizard discovered in 1934 by University of Texas geology students. 

The Onion Creek Greenway passes by Pilot Knob, a volcanic complex two miles in diameter that 

was once active in the Late Cretaceous time; trail users will be able to see the lava flows at 

McKinney Falls Park and other sites along the greenway. 

The vision for the greenway will become a reality with the sustained efforts of the County, 

City, and State over the next decade. 

See attached photos and maps. 

For more information contact: Joe Gieselman, 512.854.9383 
EMAIL: joe.gieselman@co.travis.tx.us 

-- END--



Onion Creek

•1

Onion Creek at the Barkley Tract

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Onion Creek 

Onion Creek at the Barkley Tract 



/
7

/
;

‘
-

I
~
~

0

£
~

%
i

~
-

:
~

1
~

,
;
:
~

~
‘

•
~

.

•
~

•
,.

.~
~

~
•

I,

~
~

~

~
I

~
.1

.

•
••

,

•
_

~
~

•;
.I

,’
~

•
-

-

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Historic Bridge 

Historic Barrel Arch Culvert on Barkley Tract 



A Vision Plan for Onion Creek Greenway
Travis County, Texas

TO
Oal~ Hill

“ c~_ -‘

-\CityofA tIlt
~ iNastewaterTre m

Plant

— reek
Fo rest

E

Ion Cree

‘ ~ )

k~J
4’

4’ ~

I.

\

4’)

r •)
F-’ ‘.4

p

To Round Ro k

_c

So -Astln
Water

Treatment
Plant \

NORTH

E Iii III

I--.

L, —J \
44.

C

I

C

0~

— —

4’

4

130

ngfleld\
ark

yDrb%e
end

USACE

/

-~~ f

/

183’

rs\
/

\Future /
Limon
FIelds

Austin-Bergstrom
Intematlon Airport

I

-s Satellte

\

I

rd Moya
/ I rk

/ “1

I

C—
.4.

To Lady Bird
Lake

00
I

)
To

Hays
County

-I

/
r3 —~ ~

—‘-

4-.

183

I /
—I

C.

Future
State

Campus

‘S.
so—

\ /
4’ ./

4’
>r.

/ -.‘

,1 ‘S”

/

-\~

-~ \ Il

InterPort

130

\ )

Imbe
Cree
Par

I 1

S. \
—/ N..

.

/ “

/ -,

3%

Future Austin’s
Green DistrIct 130

F—. /

I
•0

4’

Fut
onft’uence

era Edge Park
~ a~k

LEGEND
IEEEI OREENWAY CORRIDOR

EXISTING PARKS
PROPOSED PARKS
PUBLIC OWNED LAND

EMPLOYMENT CENTER
SCHOOLS
SUBDIVISIONS

TRAIL CONNECTIVITY

COMMUTER RAILI

1

/ / ~ ~~//

H 1600 3200 1400
A160’St 2H. 2001

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

" ~( " I- e'\. -, 
> \.. 

J. r f 
.f 

./ 

A Vision Plan for Onion Creek Greenway 
Travis County, Texas 

----'-:...:./ 
:..W,. '"'"' 'r-~ 

\ 

\ 

== III III 
IWMGROUP 

fl) 1100' 3200' 
NORTH August 21, 200t 

Au.tl ..... rg.' rom 
Int.matlon Airport 

\. 

\ 

140.' 

\ / 

LEOEND 

c=:::J OREENWAY CORRIDOR 
_ EXISTING PARKS 

C:=J PROPOSED PARKS 

SUBDIVISIONS 

~ _ RAIL CONNECTIVITY 

_ COMMUTER RAIL 

\. 

'------

\ 



4—

A Primary SpineTreil (lOCuncrete)

B Secondary Trail (B Decomposed Granite

C Nature Trail (6 Stabilized Earth)

D Kayak Boat Launch

E Fishing

F Reforestation Area

G tnterpretree Area

H Bird Viewing Area

I Aquatic Viewing Area

Dmgsntly Viewing Area

K Picnic Area

L Playncape

M Group Ponilins I Rentrsem

N Open Play Field

O Practice Soccer! Fsotbutl Fieldn

P Shaded Spectatnr Area

O Parking Area

— R Neighbsrhnnd Future Cennechnity

I JL
ETh

NOCTH

L..
.1

/

fr 4

— A—

100 S-ft

0~000

—. ‘I

1?

—

R

I

go

/

-S

F.

4-I. •n~~•

-V

0

-c_p

p

‘p
S

/

4 C,,

~,,P~~

— p

E

F
6

J —._:
a_

N

\\cu /2

~%\ ~ -

\\\~j/

MLK

- B

5-’-— •— -
-, 4 .kfl

I

U-,

- ~

-. - : o<’
S

V

4_I—--

/
-‘ - —

-

•

LEGEND

—5

A

ONION CREEK GREENBELT
PHASE I MASTER PLAN

--I-

/

If-

: ~- N)
- 4 •54

I s~*fl.

= III III
5W 5 OR

/

APRIL 22, 2009

ass see 5255•

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

· . 

ONION CREEK GREENBELT 
PHASE I MASTER PLAN 

-- III III 
BWMGR OU P --...-

A 

C 

D 

G 

H 

K 

M 

N 

0 

a 

Primary Spine Trail (IO'Concrele) 

Secondary Tra~ (8' Decomposed Granite) 

Na1ure Trail (6' Stabilized Earth) 

Kayak Boat Launch 

Fishing 

Reforestation Atea 

Interp<etive Atea 

Bird Viewing Atea 

Aquatic Viewing Atea 

Dragonfty Viewing Atea 

PicnicAtea 

Playscape 

Group Pavilion f Restroom 

Open Play Field 

PractJce Soccer f Football Fields 

Shaded Speclalor Atea 

Partcing Atea 

APRIL 22, 2009 

300' 600' 1200' 
NORTH 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

I. 

# -------, 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Voting Session: September 1, 2009 Work Session: ----
(Sign) ___________ _ 

A. Request made by: Jose h Gieselman Executive Mana Phone # 854-9383 

B. Requested Text: 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON FEE PROPOSALS BY THE 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, INCLUDING: 

A. ASSESSMENT OF FEES FOR RECOVERY OF TRAVIS COUNTY STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COSTS; 

B. INCREASES IN ON-SITE WASTEWATER FEES FOR FY 2010; AND 

C. DISCUSS PROPOSED PARK FEES AND REFUND POLICY AND TAKE 
APPROPRIATE ACTION. 

C. Approved by: 
Signature ofCommissioner(s) or County Judge 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda Request 
(Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be affected or 
involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to them: 

TNR: Jon White, Thomas Weber, Adele Noel, Don Ward, Mike Joyce 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
_x_Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any item budget 

Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
_ X_ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

01 
U1 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the 
following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

NATURAL RESOURCES & ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

August 26, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioner's Court 

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR X 
SUBJECT: TNR Fee Proposals for the Travis County stokJr Management and 

Development Review Programs 

Proposed Motion: Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Fee Proposals by the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department, including Assessment of Fees for Recovery 
of Travis County Storm Water Management Program and Development Review Costs. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations 
The existing Storm Water Management Program (SWMP) and Development Review Program 
deliver quality service to County citizens and the regulated community. Our programs work in 
concert to help ensure land development activities reduce water pollution so that Travis County 
streams and lakes maintain desirable water quality. Development reviews also ensure 
applications address regulations that maintain the high quality of life residents of the County 
expect, such as adequate streets, drainage, traffic safety, and avoidance of construction in flood
prone areas. These programs also assist other County personnel with technical guidance and 
oversight to ensure road, infrastructure, and maintenance operations do not cause water pollution 
and comply with floodplain management requirements. Through these programs, TNR staff 
provides technical guidance and compliance assistance to permit applicants, such as individual 
property owners and small business owners. TNR addresses citizen concerns through compliance 
inspections to ensure development and storm water regulations are followed. 

However, these services are provided at a substantial cost of staff time and operating funds. The 
SWMP requirements were established by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. The program requirements of Travis 
County are an unfunded but enforceable mandate of the National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System and federal Clean Water Act. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

In response to these resource demands, TNR proposes to establish fees that would bring new 
revenue to Travis County to fully fund the County's SWMP. Additional revenue would also 
come from a proposed increase in Development Review Fees. TNR reviewed the service cost 
recovery that existing fees provide for development/storm water management. Attachment A 
shows that the existing fees do not achieve cost recovery. Consistent with the County budget 
process to find reasonable revenue for programs, TNR has identified three fee proposals that we 
believe are appropriate for consideration by the Commissioner's Court. 

Attachment B describes the three fee increase proposals. Each one of these proposals could be 
implemented fully or partially, as determined by the Commissioner's Court. The fee proposals 
include: 

1. An increase in Development Review fees by 10% increase to achieve better cost recovery 
for the Development Review Program ($45,000) and increased fees to gain new revenue 
of $279,000 to fund TNR existing SWMP review functions. Estimates are based upon a 
typical year's number of development applications. 

2. A new general drainage fee is proposed that would be assessed on select owners of real 
property in unincorporated Travis County. A small, broad-based fee could fully fund the 
SWMP Program with or without Development Review fee increases. This proposal 
recognizes that over 60% of SWMP program costs are unassociated with development 
and permitted activities. Three scenarios are provided that estimate revenue of $900,000 
per year or more. 

3. A storm water maintenance fee along with a new permit program is proposed, to ensure 
structural controls (such as detention ponds) required of subdivision and commercial 
development are properly maintained and routinely inspected. Estimated revenue would 
be limited initially, but would grow over time, reaching $84,000 by the fourth year. 

For the three proposals, fee amounts were calculated to bring additional revenue to fully fund the 
most direct SWMP Program costs. Attachment B, Tables 1 and 2 show the specific changes for 
each development fee. Approved fees would allow for replacement of general revenue with fee 
revenue. TNR seeks guidance and direction from the Commissioner's Court on a revenue goal 
and the choice of fee amounts that should be established or revised. 

Issues and Opportunities 
Without the establishment of a program-specific fee, Travis County SWMP staff and operating 
costs would continue to come from the general revenue, rather than fee revenue. Without an 
additional 10% increase in Development Review fees, existing program costs and services will 
continue to greatly exceed incoming fee revenue. Additionally, it is expected that the program 
requirements and costs will continue to grow in the near term future. County regulations adopted 
as "interim" water quality requirements apply only outside of ETJs. Once revised, SWMP staff 
plan review functions may double and require additional staffing. Other program drivers include 
increasing urbanization of Travis County, more stringent permit requirements when our Small 
MS4 permit is renewed every five years, and heightened public expectation for all TNR services. 
The ability to obtain revenue to implement the SWMP gives Travis County the opportunity to 
devote specific resources and focus on water pollution controls. Over time, implementation will 
achieve more responsible stewardship when land use is converted from natural, pre-existing 
conditions to urbanized uses. 

2 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Fiscal and Budgetary Impact 
The three fee proposals would provide Travis County additional revenue. Development-related 
fee increases would provide annual revenue of an estimated $315,000 in a typical year, if both 
the SWMP and 10% proposals are approved. Atypical years like FY2010 would generate 
significantly less when development activity is lower. The General Drainage Fee proposal would 
bring annual revenue through a broad and predictable mechanism, at the target amount decided 
upon by the Court. The Storm Water Maintenance Fee would initially provide little revenue, but 
is estimated to increase to $84,000 by FY 2013. Using a permit issuance/permit renewal process, 
owners responsible for payment of these fees would bring in stable and growing revenue. 

Background 
Travis County must comply with the requirements of the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (TPDES) applicable to our federal and state designation as a Small Municipal Separate 
Storm Sewer System (Small MS4). Travis County applied for coverage under the TCEQ's Small 
MS4 General Permit on Feb. 7, 2008 and coverage was granted by TCEQ, effective May 4, 
2009. Compliance with the permit necessitates specific tasks to implement seven minimum 
control measures that aim to reduce the discharge of pollutants in storm water runoff from urban 
and anthropogenic activities in unincorporated Travis County (see Attachment C). Under Local 
Government Code, Chapter 573, Travis County (as well as both Bexar, and Harris counties) have 
the authority to assess reasonable fees to fund SWMP implementation. Attachment D identifies 
the total direct cost of current SWMP staffing and operations as 8.0 full time equivalents (FTEs) 
and $776,412. Currently, these services are provided by TNR without any fee revenue. 

Required Authorizations: 
Planning & Budget Office 
County Attorney's Office 

cc: Jon A. White, NREQ Division Dir. 
Anna Bowlin, Development Services Div. Dir. 
Stacey Scheffel, Development Services Program Mgr. 
Thomas Weber, Environmental Quality Program Mgr. 
Dave Fowler, Storm Water Project Manager 
Blain Keith, Auditor's Office 
Carol B. Joseph, TNR Assistant Director 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR Financial Manager 
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Senior Financial Analyst 
Jessica Rio, PBO Assistant Budget Manager 

3 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT A 

EXISTING DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FEES 

Development Services Division in TNR receives and processes permit and plat applications. 
Following administrative and technical review, either a permit is issued or denied. Applications 
are considered based upon the requirements and constraints of state law, Travis County Code, 
and the adopted policies of the Commissioner's Court. A substantial amount of TNR resources 
accomplish this task. As summarized below, the existing application fees received by Travis 
County do not recover all services provided to developers of land by TNR from the Development 
Services Division. These costs described below do not include the additional cost of existing and 
future SWMP plan review staff services. As a result, the general public in Travis County is 
responsible for funding some land development costs through taxes. 

In calculating the typical revenue received with an application that has a variable fee schedule, 
the median sized project was selected. In any given fiscal year, revenue may be lower or higher 
than these amounts, due to the range of projects proposed by the development community. 

Existing Development Permit Fees 
Permit Type Existing Fee Existing Fee Travis County Cost Recovery 

Schedule for Typical Actual Cost per 
Application Application 

Floodplain 
Permit: 
A Residential $37 $37 $90 36% 
B Residential $78 $78 $1,171 7% 
Non-Residential $26 + $300,000 $800 43% 

$1.051$1,000 of valuation or 
construction $341 fee 
valuation 

Utility $105 $105 $498 21% 
Placement 
Driveway $40 $40 $81 49% 
Subdivision Permit (Unincorporated, 
Non COA ET J): 
Preliminary Plan $250/plat of <1 0 80 acre plan or $3,381 74% 

acres + $32/acre $2,490 fee 
Final Plat (short) $2,3501 Application $2,350 $2,241 105% 

+ misc. fees 
Final Plat (long) $34/acre + $44/10t 53 lot, 23 acre $3,043 102% 

plat or $3,114 
fee 

Construction Plan $32/acre + $44/lot 53 lot, 23 acre $2,482 124% 
plat or $3,068 
fee 

Amended Plat $360 per lot 2 lots or $720 $1,477 49% 
fee 

4 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT B 

FEE INCREASE PROPOSALS 

Development Review Fee Increase - Proposal 
This is an increase of existing fees that are assessed on those in the regulated community subject 
to TNR permits and plat requirements, requiring the services and oversight of both the SWMP 
staff and the Development Review staff. It is emphasized that the TNR costs represent the 
existing level of effort by the SWMP and Development Review programs and does not identify 
or request increased staffing. 

Table 1 of this attachment includes two proposals: (1) a development fee increase for full cost 
recovery of the associated SWMP costs, plus (2) a ten percent increase in development fees, in 
order to recover a higher percentage of the cost of service. These fees have not been adjusted 
since 2004 and the increase was proposed in the TNR FY 2010 budget submittal. 

• Table 1 shows the existing situation: fee amounts for each application type, the estimated 
staff costs for SWMP and permitting staff. Notably, it shows that Travis County does not 
achieve full cost recovery for its services. 

• Table 1 shows an increased fee amount, based upon only an increase to support SWMP 
costs, along with the associated cost recovery. While these increases would achieve 
SWMP cost recovery fully in the average year of applications, it would not fully recover 
all costs (those associated with the permitting staff). 

• Table 1 shows the additional dollar amount that a 10% increase in fees would provide for 
each permit type and the total revised fee (existing fee + SWMP increase + 10% 
increase). 

• The subdivision-related fees in Table 1 reflect applications from the unincorporated area 
of Travis County outside the City of Austin Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

• The estimates for annual revenue are based upon a "typical" year of incoming 
applications. However, these estimates will not likely be achieved in FY 2010, based 
upon current development trends in Travis County. 

Under this proposal, fees for subdivision proposals (preliminary plans, short and long form final 
plats, and construction plans) would be increased. Fees for non-subdivision permits (single 
family residential A & B, non-residential A & B, utility, and driveway permits) would also be 
increased. Calculations also use the average number of permit applications received annually and 
for fees that have a variable schedule, the median sized application was used. The actual number 
could be higher or lower, based upon development market conditions and actual proposed 
projects. 

City of Austin ETJ Subdivision Application Fee - Proposal 
Travis County adopted a separate development review fee structure in 2004 for the City of 
Austin ETJ. In the City of Austin ETJ, the environmental review is performed by City of Austin 
staff and the proposed fee adjustment does not include a fee for Travis County SWMP review. 
Also, TNR is proposing to collect the subdivision on-site sewage wastewater review fee at the 
County and eliminate it from the combined fee sheet. A 10% increase is proposed for these ETJ 
subdivision applications, as shown in Table 2 of this attachment. 

5 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Table 1 

ATTACHMENT B· TABLE 1 
DEVELOPMENT FEE PROPOSALS FOR RECOVERY OF SWMP & PERMITTING COSTS 

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ADD'L COST 10% DEV. COST ADD'L 
PERMIT TYPE AVG. NO. EXISTING FEE SWMP PERMIT TOTAL REVENUE RECOVERY RECOVERY REVENUE 

PER YR. COST COST COST SWMP W/SWMPFEE TOTAL TOTAL 
A 2473 

<1 ACRE 2293 $13 $90 $103 $29,809 49% 51% $36,688 
>1 ACRE 255 $76 $90 $166 $19,890 63% 65% $20,655 

B 209 
<1 ACRE 121 $235 $1,171 $1,406 $28,677 22% 23% $29,645 
>1 ACRE 13 $315 $1,171 $1,486 $4,121 27% 27% $4,225 

NON·RESA& B 324 $26 + $1.05 PER $1000 $219 $800 $1,019 $70,956 55% 58% $81,972 

UTILITY 52 
RDCUT 26 $0 $498 $498 $0 21% 23% $286 

ROW CUT 26 $63 $498 $561 $2,782 30% 32% $1,976 
DRIVEWAY 2150 

CURB-GUTTER 1612 $8 $81 $89 $16,120 56% 61% $22,568 
RURAL 538 $63 $81 $144 $32,280 69% 72% $34,432 

UNINCORPORATED AREA (OUTSIDE COA ETJ) SUBDIVISIONS: 
PRELIM PLAN 13 $250IPLAT OF <10AC + $1,683 $3,381 $5,064 $21,905 82% 87% $25,142 

FINAL PLAT·SHORT 20 $2350IAPPLICATION + $2,012 $2,241 $4,253 $10,220 56% 61% $5,000 
FINAL PLAT·LONG 16 $34/AC + $945 $3,043 $3,988 $7,296 90% 97% $12,272 

CONSTR. PLAN 16 $32/AC + $3,343 $2,482 $5,825 $34,752 90% 95% $39,664 
AMENDED PLAT 16 $0 $1,477 $1,477 $0 49% 51% $576 

NEW SCHEDULE FOR SUBDIVISIONS 
PRELIM PLAN $6751PLAT OF <10 AC + $501AC 

FINAL PLAT-LONG $40/AC + $50ILOT 
CONSTR. PLAN $55/AC + $75/LOT 

ADDITIONAL REVENUE (TYPICAL YEAR) $278,808 $315,101 

Page 6 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TABLE 2 

Travis County Development Review Fees inside the City of Austin ET J 

Preliminary Plan Review 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

*$250.00 minimum for Preliminary Plan review 

Long Form Plat Applications 

Final Plat Review: 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

Residential Lot Review: 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

Commercial Lot Review (if any commercial 
lots) 

Construction Plan Review 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

Short Form Plat Applications 
Final Plat Review (in all areas) 

Current Fee Current Fee + 10% 

$46.00 $51.00 per acre 

$33.00 $37.00 per acre 

$30.00 $33.00 per acre 

$17.00 $19.00 per acre 

$51.00 $57.00 per acre 

$36.00 $40.00 per acre 

$31.00 $35.00 per acre 

$17.00 $19.00 per acre 

$66.00 $73.00 per lot 

$47.00 $52.00 per lot 

$40.00 $44.00 per lot 

$22.00 $25.00 per lot 

$1,340.00 $1,474.00 per plat 

$40.00 $44.00 per acre 

$52.00 $58.00 per lot 

$22.00 $25.00 per acre 

$29.00 $32.00 per lot 

$40.00 $44.00 per acre 

$52.00 $58.00 per lot 

$22.00 $25.00 per acre 

$29.00 $32.00 per lot 

$150.00 $165.00 per plat 

7 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Lot Review: 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

Plat Revision Applications 

Amendments: 

Desired Development Zone, no RSMP 

Desired Development Zone, with RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, no RSMP 

Drinking Water Protection Zone, with RSMP 

Vacations/Public Utility Easements 

Vacations/ROW & Drainage Easements 

Public Notice - if required 

Plat Application Renewals 

$1,298.00 

$826.00 

$807.00 

$335.00 

$669.00 

$452.00 

$341.00 

$124.00 

$315.00 

$680.00 

$4.00 

10% of Original Fee if no change in application and less than 
6 months of non-activity 

100% of Original Fee if more than 6 months of non-activity 

Development Pennit Fee Increase - What Other Jurisdictions Assess 

$1,428.00 per lot 

$909.00 per lot 

$888.00 per lot 

$369.00 per lot 

$736.00 per lot 

$498.00 per lot 

$375.00 per lot 

$137.00 per lot 

$347.00 per application 

$748.00 per application 

per lot owner 
in subdivision 

Many jurisdictions assess pennit application fees to defray the cost of stonn water-related costs. 
• The LCRA Standard Development Pennit application fee associated with the Highland 

Lakes Watershed Ordinance is $60 for a 1 acre site, $150 for a 10 acre site, and $1,050 
for a 100 acre site. 

• The TCEQ requires authorizations for stonn water controls on development over the 
Edwards Aquifer area. Commercial fees range from $3,000 for sites < 1 acre to $10,000 
for sites> 100 acres. The TCEQ fee for one single-family residential dwelling on < 5 
acres is $650. Residential subdivision authorizations cost $1,500 « 5 acres to $10,000 
for >500 acres). 

• Bexar County set a fee schedule for development that will disturb greater than 1 acre of 
land. An across-the-board fee of $500 will be assessed. 

• The City of Austin uses a fairly elaborate method, collecting fees for development that 
include a sum of individual assessments for many different aspects of a proposal, thereby 
connecting revenue with specific program costs and watershed location. Table 3 
describes costs for subdivision preliminary and final plats and shows the rate for Water 
Supply Watershed areas. 

8 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TABLE 3 
City of Austin Subdivision Development Fees 

Area Preliminary Plan Final Plat «500 
«1000 ac) ac) 

Full Purpose City $550 + $73/acre $825 + $9/acre 
Near Tenn Annexation Area $765 + $73/acre $825 + $9/acre 
Desired Development Zone $380 + $32/acre $565 + $7/acre 
Drinking Water Protection $714 + $66/acre $748 + $8/acre 
Zone (DWPZ) with Regional 
Stonnwater Management 
Program (RSMP) 
DWPZ without RSMP $653 + $58/acre $640 + $7/acre 

• For site plans (associated with multi-family or commercial developments), the City of 
Austin drainage review costs associated with the construction element of a project range 
from $1,270 for a <0.25 acre site to a fee of $1,765 + $lO/acre for sites> 15 acres. 

General Drainage Fee - Proposal: 
Numerous SWMP requirements that Travis County must implement are not associated with 
specific projects and serve broader, more public purposes. To recover these services and 
expenses, an annual fee could be assessed on owners of real property within unincorporated 
Travis County. Land use relates to the potential for urban stonn water pollution, for instance 
factors like percent impervious cover or likelihood of land disturbance. Therefore, fee 
alternatives presented in Table 4 identify annual fees based upon classifications of property used 
by TCAD. Among the scenarios are cross-the-board exemptions from the fee for single family 
residences and agricultural land. Travis County could explore establishing collections as a part of 
the property tax collection, similar to what is done in Bexar County. With an annual fee of no 
greater than $500, up to $1.8 million in revenue could be generated. With an annual fee of no 
greater than $300, up to $900,000 could be generated. This revenue potential compares favorably 
to this category of SWMP costs that are currently identified as approximately $489,000. This 
revenue potential also compares favorably to the current total SWMP costs of $776,000 (See 
Attachment D). 

General Drainage Fee - What Other Jurisdictions Assess: 

.:. Bexar County, a nearby Small MS4, last year funded $1.4 million in SWMP Program costs 
by assessing a fee on County property owners. The fee was assessed through the county 
appraisal district along with the existing property tax. 

• Fees on residential landowners ranged from $10 to $ 13/year. 
• Multi-family property fees assessed on the landowner range from $22 (lot <22,00'0 

square feet) to $999 for lots> three acres. 
• Commercial property fees assessed on the landowner range from $57 to $1,057 based 

on lot sizes similar to the multi-family fee . 

• :. Another example is the City of Austin, a Large MS4. All utility customers pay a monthly 
"comprehensive drainage fee". For example a typical single family residential customer pays 
a fee of 12. 12/month or $ 145.44/year. 

9 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Table 4 

TABLE 4 - GENERAL DRAINAGE FEE ALTERNATIVES 

ALT. 1 ALT. 2 ALT. 3 
NO. rOTAL BY ANNUAL ALT. 1 ANNUAL ALT. 2 ANNUAL ALT. 3 

PROPERTIES CLASS. FEE REVENUE FEE REVENUE FEE REVENUE 

Exempt 
Totally Exempt (state, church, univ.) 39 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

I 

Agric. Acreage 3,176 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Agric.lO 1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

3,216 

Vacant 
Vacant Land - details 14 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $210' 
Vacant Lot 9,878 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $148,170 
Vacant Lot - non agric. 2,801 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $42,015 

12,693 

Residential 
Duplex 369 $25 $9,225 $0 $0 $20 $7,380 
Farm/Ranch Improved 558 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $5,580 
Farm/Ranch Mobile Home 101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $1,010 
Farm/Ranch Misc. 4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $40 
Single Family Residence (SFR) 47,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $476,800 
SFR Details 812 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $8,120 
SFR Mobile Home 4,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $48,280 

54,352 

Commercial - Multi-Family - Development 
Residential Inventory 4,027 $300 $1,208,100 $150 $604,050 $150 $604,050 
Commercial 1,414 $300 $424,200 $150 $212,100 $150 $212,100 
Commercial Condo 12 $300 $3,600 $150 $1,800 $150 $1,800 
Commercial Details 222 $300 $66,600 $150 $33,300 $150 $33,300 
Commercial (Resid. Conversion) 78 $300 $23,400 $150 $11,700 $150 $11,700 
Condos 237 $250 $59,250 $100 $23,700 $100 $23,700 
Multi-Family (4 or more) 29 $250 $7,250 $100 $2,900 $100 $2,900 
4-Plex 86 $100 $8,600 $40 $3,440 $40 $3,440 
Tri-plex 3 $50 $150 $30 $90 $30 $90 

6,108 
Industrial 11 11 $500 $5,500 $300 $3,300 $300 $3,300 
Utility (elec, pipeline, phone, water) 27 27 $500 $13,500 $300 $8,100 $300 $8,100 
TOTAL 76,407 $1,829,375 $904,480 $1,642,085 

Page 10 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Storm Water Maintenance Fees - Proposal: 
This fee would be assessed initially upon County acceptance of each permanent structural 
control (such as a water quality storm water pond) placed to protect surface waters from storm 
water runoff. The responsible party would apply for and receive an initial Storm Water 
Maintenance Permit. A fee would be assessed annually through a permit renewal process. The 
structural controls would be associated with residential subdivisions and commercial site 
developments, but not single family residential lots. The fee would recover the cost of required, 
periodic inspections of the controls, enforcement related tasks, and for inventorying and mapping 
of the control structures. A re-inspection fee is also recommended and would be assessed after a 
SWMP inspection of a permanent structural control is conducted and found to be unsatisfactorily 
maintained. A re-inspection fee would be both an incentive for the owner of record to proactively 
maintain structural controls and would recover the cost of a County inspector needing to return 
to a site to verify corrective actions have been taken by a responsible party. Programmatic 
guidance would be necessary to ensure the fee was assessed consistently and only when a 
significant deficiency is noted. 

Full cost recovery by the Travis County SWMP Program may not be possible (at least initially), 
since nearly all structures are pre-existing and were accepted by Travis County prior to current 
program requirements, unless there is a legal mechanism to bring them into the program. 
Additionally, the TCEQ permit standard has a scope to address structural control maintenance 
relating to re-development and new development, but not pre-existing infrastructure. Since both 
new and pre-existing structural controls can affect storm water quality, Travis County staff 
would seek to inspect structural controls on a routine basis, whether new or not. 

Revenue estimates are based on the average number of new applications authorizing construction 
of control structures. For estimation purposes, it is assumed 20 subdivisions (each with two 
structures) and 64 commercial developments (each with one structure) would be permitted and 
renewed each year. As described in Attachment D, program costs associated with the current 
number of structures is $82,389. For a four year horizon, Table 5 shows projected revenue. Over 
time, cost recovery may be possible: 

TABLE 5 
Potential Revenue from Storm Water Maintenance Fees 

Year Fee 2010 2011 2012 2013 
New Subdivision $300 40/$12,000 40/$12,000 40/$12,000 40/$12,000 
Structures/Revenue 
New Commercial $300 64/$19,200 64/$19,200 64/$19,200 64/$19,200 
Structures/Revenue 
Annual $150 nla 104/$15,600 208/$31,200 312/$46,800 
Renewals/Revenue 
Re-inspection Fees $50 nla 10/$500 211$1,050 311$1,550 
(10% assumed) 
Permit Transfers $300 nla 5/$1,500 10/$3,000 15/$4,500 
(5% assumed) 
Total/Revenue $31,200 $48,800 $66,450 $84,050 

11 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Stonn Water Maintenance Fees - What Other Jurisdictions Assess: 
This program is modeled from another similar program nearby. Harris County, a Large MS4, 
assesses a pennit application fee of $300 for the initial pennit, $150 for each annual pennit 
renewal, $300 to transfer the pennit to a subsequent owner, and a re-inspection fee of $50. 

12 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT C 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

Approved by TCEQ, May 4, 2009 

Minimum Control Measures Required under the General Permit 

and 

Selected Best Management Practices (BMPs) in Travis County's Approved Plan 

MCM 1 - Minimum Control Measure (MCM) 1 - Public Education & Outreach 

Develop a public education program to distribute educational materials to the community or conduct 
equivalent outreach activities to inform the public about the impacts of storm water discharges on local 
waterbodies and the steps that can be taken to reduce storm water pollution. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Continue educational program support of City of Austin Grow Green Program. 
• Select construction outreach materials and develop brochures for erosion and sediment control and driveway permits. 
• Provide brochures and staff guidance to development permit applicants in TNR Pennit Center. 
• Channel 17 - Review and select materials and develop a broadcast program plan and schedule. 

This is a partial list. For a complete list ofBMPs under MCM-1-7, please refer to the complete 
Travis County Storm Water Management Plan approved by TCEQ 

MCM 2 - Public Involvement & Participation 

Include the public in developing, implementing, updating, and reviewing their storm water management 
programs. The public participation program should make every effort to reach out and engage all 
economic and ethnic groups. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Continue participation in ongoing efforts by the Regional Water Quality Protection Plan (RWQPP), LCRA Lake 
Travis Stakeholders, and SW Growth Dialogue. 

• Continue participation in the Onion Creek, Walnut Creek, and Highland Lakes Flood Damage Evaluation Projects 
(FDEPs), Colorado River Floodplain Coalition (CRFC), and the Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Implementation 
Task Force for Gilleland Creek. 

• Continue to provide opportunities for landowner participation in buyout of floodplain land by the county. 
• Provide opportunity for County stakeholders to participate in Code and technical standards revisions for SWMP. 

MCM 3 -Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE) 

The SWMP must include: 
1. A storm sewer system map, showing the location of all outfalls and the names and location of all 

waters of the United States that receive discharges from those outfalls; 
2. Through an ordinance, or other regulatory mechanism, a prohibition (to the extent allowable 

under State, Tribal, or local law) on non-storm water discharges into the MS4, and appropriate 
enforcement procedures and actions; 

13 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

3. A plan to detect and address non-stonn water discharges, including illegal dumping, into the 
MS4; 

4. The education of public employees, businesses, and the general public about the hazards 
associated with illegal discharges and improper disposal of waste. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Review, pennit, and inspect new and upgraded OSSF systems in the county MS4. 
• Continue to respond to hazardous material spills and dumping per adopted procedures and agreements. 
• Develop and implement an IDDE response plan identifYing the primary first response jurisdiction and contacts for MS4 

areas. 
• Develop and maintain an inventory of industrial sites and perfonn outreach to educate and ensure compliance. 
• Perform Outfall Reconnaissance Inventory (ORI) inspections to document structures, BMPs, and outfalls and complete 

MS4Map. 

MCM 4 - Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control 

Develop, implement, and enforce a program to reduce pollutants in stonn water runoff to their MS4 from 
construction activities that result in a land disturbance of greater than or equal to one acre. Must include: 

1. An ordinance or other regulatory mechanism requiring the implementation of proper erosion and 
sediment controls, and controls for other wastes, on applicable construction sites; 

2. Procedures for site plan review of construction plans that consider potential water quality 
impacts; 

3. Procedures for site inspection and enforcement of control measures; 
4. Sanctions to ensure compliance (established in the ordinance or other regulatory mechanism); 
5. Procedures for the receipt and consideration of infonnation submitted by the public. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Finalize interim water quality rules for non-ETJ areas, including adoption of SWP3 regulations for subdivision and 
non-subdivision construction. 

• Revise 1990 Inter Local Agreement (ILA) with LCRA for non-ETJ areas subject to the Highland Lakes Watershed 
Ordinance, including SWP3 requirements for subdivision and non-subdivision construction. 

• Develop and implement a plan review system for SWP3 requirements for all projects. Review all projects 5 acres or 
greater by Year 3; all 3 acres or greater by Year 4; all non-single family residential projects (SFR) and SFR over I acre 
by Year 5. 

• Develop and implement an inspection and enforcement system for SWP3 requirements, including technical standards, 
procedures, response protocols and training for inspectors. 

MCM 5 - Post-Construction Storm Water Management 

Develop, implement, and enforce a program to reduce pollutants in post-construction runoff to their MS4 
from new development and redevelopment projects that result in the land disturbance of greater than or 
equal to 1 acre. The program must: 

1. Develop and implement strategies which include a combination of structural and/or non-structural 
best management practices (BMPs); 

2. Include an ordinance or other regulatory mechanism requiring the implementation of post
construction runoff controls to the extent allowable under State, Tribal or local law; and 

3. Measures to ensure adequate long-tenn operation and maintenance of controls. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Develop and implement a plan review system for all projects requiring post-construction stonn water BMPs. Review 
',all projects 5 acres or greater by Year 3; all 3 acres or greater by Year 4; all non-single family residential projects 
(SFR) by Year 5. 

• Develop and adopt regulations and other regulatory mechanisms to ensure operation and maintenance of post
construction BMPs in the county MS4. Adopt criteria for BMP maintenance. 

14 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• Adopt inspection procedures or agreements to ensure BMPs are constructed per plans. Inspect all projects 5 acres or 
greater by Year 3; all 3 acres or greater by Year 4; all Non-SFR projects Year 5. 

• Conduct inspections and any required maintenance for any BMPs in the MS4 accepted by the county per adopted 
criteria. 

MCM 6 - Pollution Prevention and Good Housekeeping for County Operations 

1. Develop and implement an operation and maintenance program with the ultimate goal of 
preventing or reducing pollutant runoff from municipal operations into the storm sewer system; 

2. Include employee training on how to incorporate pollution prevention/good housekeeping 
techniques into municipal operations such as park and open space maintenance, fleet and building 
maintenance, new construction and land disturbances, and storm water system maintenance. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Continue to monitor identified closed County landfills in the MS4 as necessary to maintain compliance with applicable 
waste and discharge regulations. 

• Continue development of Environmental Health and Safety (EHS) Plans for primary MS4 maintenance facilities, 
including existing and new required stonn water pollution prevention BMPs for this section. 

• Develop and implement training program including stonn water awareness, and procedures and standards for BMPs, for 
the EHS Plans and the MS4 maintenance operations. 

• Adopt criteria for use of temporary and pennanent ESC BMPs on county maintenance construction activities. 

MCM 7 - Authorization for County Construction Activities 

The County's SWMP must include descriptions of: 

1. How construction activities will generally be conducted by the County so as to take into 
consideration local conditions of weather, soils, and other site specific considerations; 

2. The of the area included within the County's authorization; 

3. How the County will supervise or maintain oversight over contractor activities to ensure that the 
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWP3) requirements are properly implemented at the 
construction site; or how the County will make certain that contractors have a separate 
authorization for storm water discharges 

4. a general description of how a SWP3 shall be developed, according to Part VI.E. of the general 
permit, for each construction site. 

Selected BMPs from the Travis County SWMP: 

• Develop SWP3 compliance system to be followed on all County Construction Activities, including technical standards, 
plan review, and inspection/enforcement. 

• Review 100% of proposed County construction project plans for compliance with SWP3 Standards. 
• Inspect 100% of County projects under construction for compliance with SWP3 Standards. 
• Ensure newly constructed BMPs and drainage structures on County projects are documented through the ORI process. 

15 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT D 

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (SWMP) 
COSTS 

Development Review and Inspection 

$192,286 
$12,604 
$204,890 

Salary and benefits, 2.8 FTEs 
Operating costs 
TOTAL Annual Cost 

SWMP staff is responsible for reviewing County development applications for residential 
subdivisions outside of incorporated areas and outside the Austin ETJ. SWMP staff review also 
site plans for commercial development and for single family residential lots outside of 
incorporated areas. Miscellaneous applications for utility construction associated with rights-of
way and driveways are also reviewed by SWMP staff. All these activities address the 
requirement in the TCEQ-issued Small MS4 General Permit that the County enforce a program 
to reduce pollutants in the runoff from construction activities that disturb land. Technical review 
includes detailed plan review to determine the adequacy of erosion and sediment control 
measures and permanent structural controls. County services also include on-site inspection of 
proposals, data management, record management, and typical administrative tasks. 

An additional set of tasks is for site monitoring during the construction phase of projects. 
SWMP-related tasks focus on inspecting erosion and sediment control measures in disturbed 
areas and the oversight of construction of permanent structural controls on the approved plans. 
Staff participates in pre-con, final inspections, and warranty release meetings. SWMP staff 
responds to citizen complaints, issues notices of violation, and re-inspects to determine if 
corrective actions are implemented. 

The Travis County staff cost to provide these services to development applicants varies 
substantially by project type, project size, location relative to a floodplain or waterway, and 
jurisdiction. A few examples will illustrate these factors: 

• Development of a single family lot that is less than one acre in size and not in a 
floodplain will require little SWMP permit review, while a lot larger than one acre 
located in a floodplain would require an estimated 9.5 hours of staff SWMP review time. 

• Larger residential subdivision developments with road construction require SWMP 
review through a series of permit applications and routine monitoring of the site 
throughout the construction phase. Conversely, a residential subdivision project that 
includes no road construction may require only 13 hours of SWMP review time. 

• Driveways associated with a curb/gutter street or a utility cut beneath a roadway requires 
little to no SWMP review, but a utility in or near a R.O.W. drainage or a rural driveway 
approach has an associated SWMP review cost (2 hours). 

16 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Staff Cost per Application 
Application Residential Commercial 
Type Subdivisions Development 
Review $535 to $623 to $965 

$4,194 
Monitoring $1,397 - $1397 

$5,904 
Total $1,932 to $2,020 to 

$10,098 $2,362 

General Program Implementation 

$360,551 
$128,582 
$489,133 

Salary and benefits, 4.7 FTEs 
Operating Costs 
TOTAL Annual Cost 

Single Utilities Driveways 
Family Lots 
o to $302 o to $63 $8 to $63 

$44 0 0 

$44 to $346 o to $63 $8 to $63 

All other SWMP program costs cannot be associated with a particular permit application nor a 
responsible party. Nonetheless, the TCEQ-issued Small MS4 General Permit requires Travis 
County to continually implement a cohesive program that must be publicly funded. These 
specific SWMP Program components are described in our TCEQ-approved SWMP and include: 

• Education and Outreach 
• Public Involvement 
• Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE) 
• Good Housekeeping and Pollution Prevention for County road, park, and fleet 

operations 
• Review and inspection of County development projects and CIPs (roads, 

structures, facilities) 
• Program oversight, policy, management, inter-governmental coordination 

Post-Construction Inspections and Enforcement 

$30,139 
$52,250 
$82,389 

Salary and benefits, 0.5 FTEs 
Operating costs 
TOTAL Annual Cost 

Travis County must comply with the TCEQ-issued Small MS4 General Permit, requiring a 
program to address post-construction runoff from new development and re-development 
projects. Travis County is identifying and mapping all outfalls and structures established in our 
jurisdiction that treat and convey runoff. The County SWMP Program is initiating a program to 
routinely inspect outfalls and structures and to respond to deficiencies through enforcement and 
follow up. Additionally, the existing SWMP Program annual budget includes $50,000 for special 
projects in a R.O.W. and for R.O.W. erosion control and waste management associated with road 
maintenance in priority areas of the County MS4. 

An estimated 350 residential and 250 commercial storm water ponds exist, serving the purpose 
of storm water quality improvement. An estimated 600 outfall structures are placed throughout 
the County, alleviating erosion in storm sewer conveyances. These structures must be maintained 

17 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

by each responsible party, typically the property owner or homeowner's association. The SWMP 
Program intends to inspect storm water ponds at least once every 3 to 5 years and 10% of the 
outfalls once every five years. As urban development continues, the number of structures 
requiring inspection and the program costs will grow. This is further described in Attachment 3. 

TOTAL Estimated SWMP Costs to Travis County, per year 
$582,976 Salary and benefits, 8.0 FTE 
$193,436 Operating costs 
$776,412 TOTAL 

18 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

ONSITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 21, 2009 

TO: Member of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 

FROM: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Deve1 

SUBJECT: On-site wastewater fees 

Proposed Motion: 

ervlces 

Consider and take appropriate action on proposed increases in on-site wastewater fees for 
FY 2010. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
County on-site wastewater fees have not changed since the mid 1990s. Over the years, 
the cost to the County to provide this service has increased. The County only recovers a 
small portion of it cost to provide the service. TNR is recommending re-structuring some 
of the fees and adding additional fees to help recover the cost of providing the service. In 
addition, TNR is recommending a 10% across the board increase in these fees. The fee 
increases were included in TNRs FY 2010 budget packet. 

New and Restructured Fees: 
Re-application fee (lO%-lOO%of the original fee): TNR has discovered over two 
thousand systems that are operating without licenses. This is a technical violation of 
State and County rules for on-site wastewater systems. The vast majority of these 
systems did not receive a final inspection and the permits were allowed to expire. County 
regulations require that systems be installed, completely inspected and licensed before the 
one-year permit expiration date. There is a $50 one time 30-day permit extension fee, but 
the applicant must pay the fee and ask for the extension prior to permit expiration. 
Currently, the only remedy for property owners with expired permits and operating 
without a license is to re-apply for the permit at full fee. TNR is recommending adding 
the re-application fee in order to allow these property owners to receive new permits 
based on the cost to produce the permit and conduct the required inspections. It is 
important to note that permits issued under this new fee would have to meet the current 
State and County requirements. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Maintenance Contracts: The County has approximately 2600 on-site wastewater systems 
within its jurisdiction that require maintenance contracts. While private service providers 
must provide the maintenance for the property owner, the County is responsible for the 
oversight. This includes keeping detailed records of inspections; follow up on failed 
inspections, ensuring the maintenance provider submits reports in a timely manor and 
ensuring that property owner have an appropriate contract in place. It costs the County 
approximately $16 per year for each system to provide this service. Over the 20-year 
average life span of a system it cost the County over $300 per system to provide the 
service. In order to recover some of the County cost, TNR is recommending a $100 
surcharge to be paid at the time of application for systems that require maintenance. 
Williamson County charges $200 per system at the time of permit, LCRA charges $50 
every two years, Bastrop County charges $20 every year and Harris County charges $10 
per page (for an average system-$40 per year). 

Engineered Permit Fee: This fee is charged for pennit applications for non-standard, 
professionally designed on-site wastewater systems. The current fee is $450. TNR is 
recommending a 10% increase in the fee to $495 in order to recover some of the County 
cost for permit review. In addition TNR is recommending charging anextra review fee 
for large systems, anything over 500 gallons per day (gpd). These large systems take 
more staff time to review and require a higher level of review staff. TNR is 
recommending charging an additional fee of $50 for each 500gpd increment above 
500gpd. Because the County can only permit systems that are less than 5000gpd, the 
maximum fee would be $945. Other area fees range from a low of $400 at LCRA to a 
high of $565 at Bastrop County. LCRA also has additional fees for systems over 500 
gpd. The maximum possible fee at LCRA is $760. 

Standard Permit Fee: This fee is charged for permit applications for simple on-site 
wastewater system designs. These systems are typically designed by a property owner or 
installer. The current fee is $250. TNR is recommending a 10% increase in the fee to 
$275 in order to recover some of the County cost for permit review. In addition TNR is 
recommending charging an extra review fee for large systems, anything over 500 gallons 
per day (gpd). These large systems take more staff time to review and require a higher 
level of review staff. TNR is recommending charging an additional fee of $50 for each 
500gpd increment above 500gpd. Because the County can only permit systems that are 
less than 5000gpd, the maximum fee would be $725. Other area jurisdictions fees range 
from a low of $250 at LCRA to a high of $537 at the City of Austin. LCRA also has 
additional fees for systems over 500 gpd. The maximum possible fee at LCRA is $610. 

Septic Subdivision Review Fees: Most other jurisdictions incorporate their on-site 
wastewater subdivision review fees into their platting fees, making a comparison 
difficult. LCRA charges $200 per plat plus $15 per lot. The County's current fee is $25 
per lot for plats with four or less lots. For plats with more than four lots the fee is $100 
plus and extra $5 for each lot over four. On average, it costs the County $413 per plat to 
provide the review service. Under the current fee system, the County recovers less than a 
third of its cost to review. TNR is recommending that the fee be changed to $200 per plat 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

plus an addition $25 for each lot over four in order to recover some of the review cost. 
The new fee will allow the County to recover approximately 50% of its review cost. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: The on-site wastewater fee increases will result in an 
estimated $19,226.95 increase in revenue for FY 2010 based on the projected number of 
applications in FY 2010. 

Required Authorization: None. 

Exhibits: Fee comparison 

JPG:ab:ss 
1702 

cc: Stacey Scheffel, TNR Development Services 
Chris Gilmore, County Attorney's Office 
Julie Joe, County Attorney's Office 
Blain Keith, Auditor's Office 
Carol B. Joseph, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR Financial Services 
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TNR's recommendation for FY10 fee schedule No change in fees County Cost 

per application 
Proposed Fee On-Site FY 10 expected FY 10 expected (unless otherwise 

Wastewater revenue Current Fee revenue noted) 

10% increase 
Eng Permit up to 500 (rounded to the 
gpd nearest dollar) $ 495 $210,375 $ 450 $ 213,750 

$ 688 
$495 + $50 for 

Eng Permit over 500 New Fee for each 500 gpd 
gpd large systems over 500 gpd $ 15,375 $ - $ -

10% increase 
Standard Permit upto (rounded to the 
500 gpd nearest dollar) $ 275 $ 12,925 $ 250 $ 18,750 

$ 1,165 
$275 + $50 for 

Standard Permit over New Fee for each 500 gpd 
500 gpd large systems over 500 gpd $ 1,325 $ -
Eng. Adj. No Change $ 200 $ 6,000 $ 200 $ 6,000 $ 238 

10% increase 
(rounded to the 

Permit renewals nearest dollar) $ 55 $ 385 $ 50 $ 3,750 $ 583 

10%-100% of 
Re-application New Fee the original fee $ 8,000 $ - $ -

10% increase 
(rounded to the 

re-inspection fee nearest dollar) $ 66 $ 4,950 $ 60 $ 4,500 $ 280 

$100 paid at the 
Maintenance time of $ 16 per 
contracts New Fee application $ 2,100 $ - $ - year cost 

Fee $200 per plat + $25/1st 4 
Restructuring $25 for each lot lots+$5per lot 

i Septic Subdivision and increase over 4 lots $ 10,000 over 4 $ 5,458 $ 413 
Total Expected Revenue $271,435 $ 252,208 

. 

Increased Revenue from fee increases $ 19,226 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-9436 

August 25, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 

SUBJECT: 

Agenda Item: DISCUSS PROPOSED NEW PARK FEES AND REFUND / DEPOSIT 
POLICIES 

Summary and Recommendation: 

!park Feesl 
The County plays a distinctive role as a recreation provider in the Austin metropolitan area due 
to the resources that attract visitors to its parks. It is the major provider of water based recreation 
facilities, providing almost one-half of the boat ramps and nearly two-thirds of the designated 
swim areas in the county. Although the park system has few improved campsites, County parks 
enjoy extensive camping, too. 

In order to offset the cost of administering and maintaining parks, park agencies implement user 
fees. Park systems nationwide have to balance increasing public demands for access, security, 
diversity, choice of recreation, and quality with the increase in maintenance and operating costs 
at a time when budget dollars are limited. However, there is a national trend for park users who 
benefit from park use paying a higher share of maintenance and operations costs. 

Travis County charges park use fees and camping fees where applicable at the following parks: 
Hamilton Pool Preserve, Tom Hughes Park, Hippie Hollow Park, Bob Wentz Park @ Windy 
Point, Pace Bend Park, Loop 360 Boat Ramp, Mansfield Dam Park, Cypress Creek Park, 
Reimers Ranch, Sandy Creek Park, and Arkansas Bend Park. 

Current park fees for these parks were last changed in 2003. We propose an increase in our Day
Use fee from $8 per vehicle to $10 per vehicle and the Day-Use fee at Hippie Hollow from $10 
per vehicle to $12 per vehicle. The Annual Permit and Duplicate Annual Permit would increase 
from $75 and $25 per vehicle to $100 and $50 per vehicle. We also propose to delete the 
General Use/Trailer Parking @ Loop 360 fee. The existing Day-Use and Trailer fees would 
already apply to this park. The chart below outlines our current fees with the proposed changes. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Fee Current Proposed 
General Use/Trailer Parking @ Loop 
360 per vehicle I 

$10 trailer Delete 
Day Use 

$8 per vehicle $10 
Day Use at Hippie Hollow Park 

$10 per vehicle $12 
PedestrianlBicyclist per pedestrian! 

$3 bicycle No Change 
PedestrianlBicyclist at Hippie Hollow per pedestrian! 
Park $5 bicycle No Change 
Primitive Camping aka Day/Night 
Combo $15 per vehicle No Change 
Improved Camping (plus $10.00 
reservation fee) $20 per vehicle No Change 
Trailer Parking Fee (No charge to Lone per trailer, per 
Star Seniors and Veterans) $2 day No Change 
Annual Day Use Permit (+ $2.00 per 
vehicle at Hippie Hollow) $75 per vehicle $100 
Duplicate Annual Permit (+ $2.00 per 
vehicle at Hippie Hollow) $25 per vehicle $50 
PedestrianlBicycle Annual (+ $2.00 per per pedestrian! 
pedestrianlbicycle at Hippie Hollow) $25 bicycle No Change 
Annual Trailer Parking Permit $30 per trailer No Change 
Lone Star Pass for Day Use (Senior 

for age 62 or 
Citizens) 

No Charge older No Change 
Improved Camping (plus $10.00 
reservation fee) for Lone Star I Annual 
Permit Holders 

$15 per vehicle No Change 
Overnight Camping for Lone 
Starl Annual Permit Holders $7 per night No Change 
Lone Star Veteran Pass for Day Use No Charge to U.S. Veteran 

wi 60% service 
related 
disability No Change 

Camping (unimproved) for Lone Star if in vehicle wi 
Veterans No Charge permit No Change 

/Refund & Deposit Policie~ 
In 2008, Commissioners' Court approved new fees for athletic fields. To improve 
accountability, these fees included an increase in the field reservation fee from $10 per complex 
per day (up to 18 fields) to $5 per field per hour. With this considerable increase in reservation 
fees we found it fair to provide a mechanism to receive a refund for reservation fees if reasonable 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

notice is given for cancellation of an athletic event. We are asking the Court to approve the 
following Refund Policy for Athletic Field Rental: 

"Travis County Parks must receive the cancellation request twelve (12) business days in 
advance of the scheduled event date to receive full refund to include all fees. Renters may 
make changes to their athletic field reservation (alterations of the hours reserved) provided 
that it is done four (4) business days prior to the event. If a renter fails to cancel the use of 
an athletic field twelve (12) business days prior to the rental date they, forfeit all 
"reservation fees." All fees are due four (4) business days prior to the rental date." 

The $10 reservation fee for Shelters, Pavilions, and Concession Stands remains non-refundable. 

In 2008 the Court also adopted new fees for the East Metro Park Community Pavilion. This fee 
included a $100 deposit to ensure that groups cleaned the facility after their event. This 
refundable deposit has been beneficial in reducing the maintenance required between facility 
rentals. We therefore propose implementing a $50 refundable deposit on Shelter Rentals at our 
other County Parks. This would include shelters at Ben E. Fisher, Del Valle, East Metro, 
Northeast Metro, Richard Moya, Southeast Metro, and Webberville Parks. 

!Additional Changesl 
Several other minor changes to the parks fee schedule include removing Southwest Metro from 
the athletic field, concession building, and shelter rental categories. We have no plans these 
types of rentals at Milton Reimer Ranch Park. 

The Mansfield Dam concession building was added to the pavilion rental section. This facility 
has not been used for several years due to lack of concessionaire interest, therefore we are 
proposing to offer it to the public as a facility rental. 

We also changed the $15 reservation fee at the Bob Wentz Pavilion to $10 to be consistent with 
other facility reservation fees. Other changes are simply format changes to help clarify the fee 
schedule. Attached is a revised park fee table with all the proposed changes. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
If the proposed fee increases are implemented by January 1, 2010 TNR's Financial Services 
Staff estimate an increase of approximately $280,000 in revenue for fiscal 2010. 

Background: 
Travis County Parks last raised park day use and camping fees in October 2003. Changes to our 
athletic field fees were implemented January 2009. Below is a comparison of fees at other local 
public parks. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Agency Day-Use Fee Annual Pass 
City of Austin $5 (Mon-Thur) $8 (Fri-Sun) Discount Pass (20 entries 

(per vehicle) for $75)(per vehicle) 
Lower Colorado River $5 (per vehicle) or $4 (per $60 (Not available for all 
Authority person) locations) 
(Fees vary per park) 
Texas Parks & Wildlife $5 (per person) $60 
McKinney Falls 
Travis County Parks $10 (per vehicle) or $12 at $100 (requires additional 
(proposed) Hippie Hollow or with a $2 at Hippie Hollow or 

trailer with a trailer) 

Required Authorization: 
Travis County Commissioners' Court 
Lower Colorado River Authority for LCRAITravis County Parks 

Attachments: 
Park fee table with proposed changes 

cc: Charles Bergh, TNR Parks Division Director 
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks Program Manager 
Dan Chapman, TNR Chief Park Ranger 
Dan Perry, TNR West District Park Manager 
Kurt Nielsen, TNR East District Park Manager 
Blain Keith, Auditor's Office 
Carol B. Joseph, TNR Assistant Director 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR Financial Manager 
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Senior Financial Analyst 
Jessica Rio, PBO Assistant Budget Manager 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

.. / . .. ; .. .J)ESCRIPTIQN\<'\i : .. <>:.( .... ) .. CU:RRENTFEE ( . ...... PROPOSED • CHANGE:',·, .. I> .. .. ··.:\J;;Jt;)stlfleAtION·i<)\;)~/· 
~, " , ' . , "" '" ., >'., .,", 

PARKFEES 
I iGeneral Use/Trailer Parking @ Loop 360 Fees for Loop 360 are the same as other I 
I 

park fees. There is no need for a separate i 
$10 ! per vehicle / trailer Delete Ifee . 

Day Use 
I 

Iincreased revenue for Travis County; help 
$8 I per vehicle $10 I offset park expenditures. 

Day Use at Hippie Hollow Park I 

jlncreased revenue for Travis County; help I 

I 

$1 oi per vehicle $12 I offset park expenditures. 
------

PedestrianlBicyclist $3 i per pedestrian I bicycle I 
I 

Pedestrian/Bicyclist at Hippie Hollow Park $5 per pedestrian / bicycle 
[ 

Primitive Camping aka Day/Night Combo 

I 
$15 per vehicle 

[Improved Camping (plus $10.00 reservation 
.. 

I 

$20 i per vehicle Vee) 

-iTrailer Parking Fee (No charge to Lone Star 
[Seniors and Veterans) $2 per trailer, per day 
I 

Increased revenue for Travis County; help !Annual Day Use Permit (+ $2.00 per vehicle at 
I Hippie Hollow) $75 per vehicle $100 offset park expenditures. 

I Duplicate Annual Permit (+ $2.00 per vehicle Increased revenue for Travis County; help 
!at Hippie Hollow) $25 per vehicle $50 offset park expenditures. 

--l!:edestrianlBicYcle Annual (+ $2.00 per 
ped/bicy at Hippie Hollow) $25 per pedestrian / bicycle 

I Annual Trailer Parking Permit $30 per trailer 
iLone Star Pass for Day Use (Senior 
iCitizens) 
I 

No Charge for age 62 or older 

I Improved Camping (plus $10.00 reservation 
fee) for Lone Star / Annual Permit Holders 

$15 per vehicle 

Overnight Camping for Lone Star! Annual 
Permit Holders $7 per night 
Lone Star Veteran Pass for Day Use No Charge to U.S. Veteran wI 60% 

service related disability 

Camping for Lone Star Veterans No Charge if in vehicle w/ permit 

Pavilion at Bob Wentz Park (plus $15.00 The Bob Wentz Pavilion fee should be listed 
reservation fee) $10 per hour, 4hr min Move to Pavilion section .. 1 il"l~h_ep~vilion section below. 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

.'. . ··;.])JJ;SCRlPTI()N 
' .. 

..«>'1£'; CU:RR.:ENT FEE '.' .. ' •.• ,; .. PR()P()SEP,¢HAN~E .;I;>~',.·· .... , ;i~\:JSt(FICATION ·····./'i .. '(';; ..••..... 
ATHLETIC FIELDS (BASIC) Effective January 1,2009 i Refund Policy - Athletic Fields 

IDel Valle, East Metro, Maya, Northeast 
I 

"Travis County Parks must receive the cancellation request twelve (12) 
iMetro, Southeast Metro, Sout,L.rwest Metro, business days in advance of the scheduled event date to receive full refund 
i Webberville. to include all fees. Renters may make changes to their athletic field 
i 

reservation (alterations of the hours reserved) provided that it is done four 
(4) business days prior to the event. If a renter fails to cancel the use of an 
athletic field twelve (12) business days prior to the rental date they, forfeit 
all "reservation fees." All fees are due four (4) business days prior to the 

I 
rental date." (Also, delete Southwest Metro from this section.) 

I 
I . 

Reservation Fee I 
I 

Groups (General) I 
I 

$5 I per field, per hour This section has been updated more clearly. 
Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $5 i per field, per hour 
Usage Fee I 

Groups (General) $5 per field, per hour 
----

jGroups (Non-Profit Youth) No Charge 
Tournament/Special Events Fee (Maintenance Surcharge) 

iDel Valle, East Metro, Maya, Northeast I 

iMetro, Southeast Metro, Sout,Zjwest },;Jetro, 
:& Webberville: Delete Southwest Metro from this section. 

\ Groups (General) $5 per field, per hour 
!Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $5 per field, per hour 

: I 

LIGHTS 
IDel Valle, East Metro, Maya, Northeast 
I 

i 
IMetro, Southeast Metro, Sout,Zjwest },;Jetro, 
I Webberville: 

I 
Delete Southwest Metro from this section. 

I Baseball/Softball ($5.00 per 15 minute increments) 
_. 

Groups (General) $20 i per field, per hour 
Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $20 • per field, per hour 
Soccer ($7.50 per 15 minute increments) 
Groups (General) $30 per field, per hour 

.. -
.Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $30 Jper field, per hour 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

I 

FIELD PREPARATION (SET-UP ONLy) 
Del Valle, East Metro, Moya, Northeast 
Metro, Southeast Metro, Southwest },/etro , 
Webberville: Delete Southwest Metro from this section. 

Groups (General) $30 per field, per day 

iGroups (Non-Profit Youth) $30 per field, per day i 
- i 

.. .... . ................... ·DESc:tUPTION .. ' .. · .. ,ii';'>!' ;> ..... CUru.u:NTFEE> •. ' .. •...... P~QPOSE;O CHANGE."!'· .• ,' .' ...•.... ,e. ..'.;~i.i$rlFICATION::.·;·'!· ';::';:.'1 
SHELTER RENTAL Refund Policy - ShelterlPavilion and Concession Buildings 

!Ben E. Fisher, Del Valle, East Metro, Renter must give twelve (12) business days notice to receive rental refund. 
iMoya, Northeast Metro, Southeast Metro, $10 reservation fee is non-refundable. 
I 

!Southwest Metro, Webberville. Rental plus Note: this section is now SHELTER RENTAL rather than 
1$10.00 reservation fee. Thefees apply SHEL TERJP A VILION RENTAL. Delete 
iFriday, Saturday, Sunday, & Holidays only. Southwest Metro from this section. 
, 
i 
i Shelter Deposit (Refundable) $50 I Deposit necessary to help ensure cleaning 

I after shelter rentals. , 

i Small w/electricity $30 per day 

iLarge w/electricity $50 per day 

1-. IX-Large w/electricity $75 per day 

I 
CONCESSION BUILDING RENTAL 

Basic Concession Building 
Del Valle, Moya, Webberville (ball fields) . 
Rental plus $10.00 reservation fee. 

Groups (General) $100 per building, per day 

Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $35 per building, per day 

Improved (Enhanced) Concession 
Building 
East Metro, Northeast Metro, Southeast 
Metro, Southwest },/etro, Webberville 
(soccer fields). Rental plus $10.00 
reservation fee. Delete Southwest Metro from this section. 

1--
i Groups (General) $150 per building, per day I 

Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $50 per building, per day 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

Improved Concession with Shelter 
lEast Metro, Northeast Metro, Southeast 
'Metro, SOl,{tlm'cst Afetro 

Rental plus $10.00 reservation fee. 
Groups (General) $200 [per building, per day 

I 

I Groups (Non-Profit Youth) $125 [per building, per day 

···.···DE$CRlPl'ION. . '·1 .' >'CU~:Ni;FEEY 
PAVILION RENTAL 
East Metro Community Pavilion Center (Effective July 1,2008) 

'Reservation fee $10 iper day 
iDeposit (Refundable) 
i Groups (General & N on-Profit Youth) 
Hourly/Daily Rate 

!Groups (General & Non-Profit Youth) 

Bob Wentz Pavilion I Mansfield Dam 

~ 
I 

Reservation fee 

Deposit (Refundable) 
Groups (General & Non-Profit Youth) 
Hourly/Daily Rate 
Groups (General & Non-Profit Youth) 

$100 Iper day 

$35 iper hourl2 hr minimum 
$300 iper day (park hours) 

$15 

$0 iper day 

$10 iper hour/4 hr minimum 

I 

Delete Southwest Metro from this section, 

··I}'.f:1RQPQSi50 CHANGE·.·;; I'; ·>.~U'JUSl'IFICA1'ION 

$10 

$100 

Add this section: Pavilion Rental 

Include the Mansfield Dam concession 
buidling. Change the reservation fee to $10 
to be consistent with other facility reservation 
fees. 

Newly established. 

Renters must also pay $10 per vehicle Day
use fee. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session: _-=S=ep=te=m.:.:.:b:;..::e.:-r ..:..>.1,-=2.=..;00:..::9 ___ _ Work Session: ____ _ 
(Date) (Date) 

I. A. Request made by: Sherri E. Fleming Phone: 854-4100 
(Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney) 

B. Requested Text: 

Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Request from AustinlTravis County Health and 
Human Services Department to Add a Date to Conduct Influenza Immunizations as Part of 
the Pandemic Influenza Response Plan and Waive Fees for Use of the Travis County 
Exposition Center. 

C. Approved by: ____________ _ 
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge 

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda 
Request 
(Original and eight copies) 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
_ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
_ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

_ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

_ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

_ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request, complete with backup memorandum and exhibits should be 
submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's meeting. Late or 
incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

100 North I.H. 35 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

August 25,2009 

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manage 

Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

SUBJECT: Pandemic Influenza Response Plan 

Proposed Motion: 

Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Request from AustinITravis County Health 
and Human Services Department to Add a Date to Conduct Influenza Immunizations as 
Part of the Pandemic Influenza Response Plan and Waive Fees for Use of the Travis 
County Exposition Center. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 

In cooperation with the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and 
AustinITravis County Health and Human Services Department (AlTCHHSD), Travis 
County has historically participated in coordination of immunizations throughout the 
community. 

Staff recommends the Court approve the request to move up the seasonal flu schedule 
to include September 23, 2009 in order to accommodate the expected increase in the 
number of individuals seeking seasonal flu shots and to prepare for H1 N1 

HHS&VS Executive Manager's Office 1 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

immunizations when the vaccine becomes available and waive fees in connection with 
the use of the Travis County Exposition Center. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 

Approval of this request would not affect the County's Budget other than waiving the fee 
for use of space at the Travis County Exposition Center. 

Issues and Opportunities: 

Currently, public health officials have 14 dates scheduled from September to mid
November of 2009 (Mass Flu Clinic Schedule attached) for residents to obtain flu 
immunizations with 4 contingency dates (mid-November through December 2009). In 
anticipation of the availability of the H1 N1 vaccine, Staff requests that the Court approve 
Wednesday, September 23,2009, as an additional date at the Travis County Exposition 
Center for rural County residents to obtain immunizations. Staff would require access to 
the facility from 6:30 a.m. until 2:00 p.m., in order to operate a drive-through clinic from 
7:30 a.m. until 1 :00 p.m. There is currently one confirmed date scheduled at the 
Exposition Center (October 21, 2009) which WOUld, if this request is approved, allow 
Staff to reserve the October date to dispense the H1 N1 vaccine. 

Background: 

Travis County, along with its partners at the City of Austin, has worked to develop plans 
to strengthen the region's public health infrastructure and facilitate Pandemic Influenza 
Immunizations. Typically, AlTCHHSD schedules a number of dates at various locations 
scheduled throughout the County to provide opportunities to residents to obtain flu 
immunizations from September through December. 

cc: Roger EI-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Michael Norton, Director, Exposition Center Division 

HHS&VS Executive Manager's Office 2 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

I® • 
~I "",~ 

COA HHSD 2009 Mass Flu Clinic Schedule :11: 'i ""'" Vi I;t: 

""fli ",' '\ i /. 
~.;; X' ,... ~fI> 

~<."O'.';;';~ ':'lr~ 0: ~",+ 
County 

/Metro Area Contingency 
Site/Location Served Dates Dates Business Hours* Type Site Status 

St. Johns Community Center 
(Gymnasium) (7500 Blessing Ave, 

Northeast 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Walk Confirmed Austin, TX 78752) 
Saturday, September 12th, 
2009 

Givens Park (3811 E 12th St., Austin, Drive-
TX 78721) East Central Wednesday, September 16th, 7:30 a.m.-1 :00 p.m. Thru Confirmed 

2009 or Walk 

South Austin Neigh. Center (2508 South and Saturday, September 19th, 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Walk Confirmed Durwood St Austin, TX 78704) Central 2009 
Travis County Expo (7311 Decker Ln Far East, Wednesday, September 9th Drive- NOT Austin, TX 78724) County *or* Wednesday, September 7:30 a.m.-1 :00 p.m. 

Thru CONFIRMED 
Residence 23rd 

Givens Park (3811 E 12th St., Austin, Drive-
TX 78721) East Central Wednesday, October 14, 2009 7:30 a.m.-1 :00 p.m. Thru Confirmed 

or Walk 

Pfluger Hall (203 E. Pecan S1. Suite B) North, 
Wednesday, October 28th, 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 

Walk Confirmed Pflugerville, TX 78660) County 
2009 p.m. 

Residence 
Travis County Expo (7311 Decker Ln Far East, 

Drive-Austin, TX 78724) County Wednesday, October 21,2009 7:30 a.m.-1 :00 p.m. 
Thru 

Confirmed 
Residence 

South Austin Neigh. Center (2508 
South and 

Walk Confirmed Durwood St Austin, TX 78704) Saturday, October 31, 2009 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Central 

Manchaca Baptist Church (1215 FM Far South, 
Wednesday, November 04, 

Confirmed 1626 County 1 :00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. Walk 
Manchaca, TX 78652) Residence 

2009 

Montopolis Recreation Center (1200 
Thursday, November 05, 2009 11 :00 a.m. - 6:00 

Walk Confirmed Montopolis Dr., Austin, TX 78741) Southeast 
p.m. 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

St. Johns Community Center (A & B) 
Northeast Tuesday, November 10, 2009 7:30 a.m. - 1 :00 p.m. Walk Confirmed (7500 Blessing Ave, Austin, TX 78752) 

TC Fire/EMS (2 locations): 
5905 Nuckols Crossing & South and Wednesday, November 11, 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Walk Confirmed 
1201 Webberville Road East 2009 

Travis County Fire ESD No.2 North, 
Wednesday, November 11, Pflugerville Fire (203 E. Pecan, County 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Walk Confirmed 

Pfluggerville, TX 78660) Residence 
2009 

NWRec Center (2913 Northland 
Northwest Saturday, November 14, 2009 

11 :00 a.m. - 3:00 
Walk Confirmed DrAustin, TX 78757) p.m. 

Pfluger Hall (203 E. Pecan (Suite B). North, 
County 18-Nov-09 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Walk Confirmed 
Residence 

Givens Park 
East Central 2-Dec-09 7:30 a.m.-1 :00 p.m. Walk Confirmed 

SASC South and 
10-Dec-09 

10:00 a.m. - 2:00 
Central p.m. 

Walk Confirmed 

St. Johns 
Northeast 11-Dec-09 Day Reservation Walk Confirmed 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

cc: 
David: 

"Terry, Linda" <Linda.Terry@cLaustin.tx.us> 
"David Salazar" <David.Salazar@co.travis.tx.us> 
8/24/20094:34 PM 
Texas Expo Center 
COA HHSD Mass Flu Clinic Schedule.doc 

<sherrLfleming@co.travis.tx.us>, "Huang, Philip" <Philip.Huang@cLaustL .. 

Thank you for assisting with reserving the Travis County Expo Center for 
Wednesday, September 23,2009. Staff will need to have access from 6:30 
a.m. until about 2:00 p.m. The actual drive-thru clinic will be 7:30 
a.m.-1 :00 p.m. 

* At the Texas DSHS Pandemic Flu meeting in August, Jack Simms 
(Immunization Branch Manager) encouraged local providers to move 
seasonal flu vaccines as soon as possible. 
* The decision was made last week to move up the seasonal flu 
schedule in order to able to handle the expected increase in number of 
persons seeking seasonal flu shots and to be prepared to begin H1 N1 
shots with their anticipated availability in mid-October. I've attached 
a draft schedule for you information which shows the dates and sites for 
the 2009 Mass Flu Clinics which will include seasonal and H1N1. 
* We are seeking the additional date on September 23 for "seasonal 
flu" and will reserve the previously approved date of October 21 for 
H1N1. 
* The Expo Center provides the opportunity for a number of people 
to be immunized in a very smooth operation, without even leaving their 
vehicles. 
* There are still unknowns about the H 1 N 1 rollout, but we believe 
it is important to dispense as much seasonal flu vaccine to the 
community early so we can focus on H1 N1 implementation when the vaccine 
becomes available. 

Should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 

Thanks! 

Linda F. Terry 

AustinlTravis County HHSD 

Office of the Director 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSiFERS
L 

" 

FY 2009 cOt,' i " , .. ,,< " .) ... , . 
09 ! ~7 S. L~l, • v'+ 

9/1/2009 
AMENDMENTS 

Q,I 

"0 >-0 ~ 

U ~ ~ 
.... e 0 
~ ~ E-- ~ Q,I ...... Z ~ E--
0 

~ ~ U ~ BA# ... Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg# ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Al 001 9800 981 9892 Reserves Allocated Reserves $ 23,080 1 

001 5715 536 3001 Records Mngt Office Equip, Furn, & Supp $ 23,080 

TRANSFERS 

Q,I 

"0 >-0 ~ 

U ~ ~ 
.... e 0 
~ ~ E-- --. 
Q,I 

E-- ~ ...... Z ~ 0 
~ ~ U ~ BA# ... Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg# ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

T1 001 3749 581 6035 Sheriff Contracted Nursing Svcs $ 35,000 4 
001 3790 581 6033 Sheriff Medical Services $ 4,000 
001 3749 581 0701 Sheriff Reg Salaries-Permnt Empl $ 111,000 
001 3749 581 6033 Sheriff Medical Services $ 150,000 
001 3725 563 0712 Sheriff POPS Salaries $ 73,000 9 
001 3705 561 9031 Sheriff TRF To Crthse Security FD $ 73,000 

T2 001 3302 568 0712 Cons. Pet. 3 POPS Salaries $ 30,000 12 
001 3302 568 3055 Cons. Pct. 3 Law Enforc. EQ & Sup $ 30,000 

T3 001 3302 568 0712 Cons. Pct. 3 POPS Salaries $ 10,000 12 
001 3302 568 3055 Cons. Pct. 3 Law Enforc. EQ & Sup $ 10,000 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

314 W. 11th Street 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Commissioners Court A\~ I _____ 
Randy Lott, Planning and Budget Analyst ~ 

DATE: August 24, 2009 

RE: RMCR request to access Allocated Reserves 

RMCR is requesting $23,080 to cover projected overages in copy paper expenditures due to 
unplanned use from newly opened County locations and higher than normal use from other 
established offices and departments. Copy paper is centrally budgeted in RMCR and the 
department is requesting Commissioners Court permission to access the Allocated Reserve to 
continue services for the remainder ofFY 09. PBO has verified with the department that it does 
not have the internal savings to cover this overage. 

PBO recommends approval of the request. 

cc: Leroy Nellis, Rodney Rhoades, PBO 
Steven Broberg, Tom Ashburn, Cathy Dawkins, RMCR 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES 

314 West 11th Street, Suite 110 PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767 Tel: (512) 854-9575 Fax: 854-4560 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: RandyLott 

FROM: Tom AShbum·'rJl~ 
DATE: August 21, 2009 

SUBJECT: $23,080 Transfer from Earmark on Allocated Reserves 

RMCR requests a transfer of$23,080 from an earmark on allocated reserves to continue to supply copy 
paper through fiscal year end. The FY 2009 budget included an earmark on allocated reserves for 
Offsite Storage in the amount of $80,000. RMCR will not need this earmark for Off site Storage; 
however there is a shortfall in the copy paper budget (line item 001-5715-536-30.01). RMCR budgets 
10,560 cases of paper annually and the shortfall is 800 cases, or 7.5%. The shortfall resulted from the 
opening of new County offices and cyclical increases in usage by departments. 

Criminal Justice Planning established the Office of Children Representation and the Office of Parental 
Representation. Both offices have locations downtown and at 5501 Airport, and 16 cases of paper are 
delivered to these locations monthly. The County also moved personnel to the Rusk building (10th and 
Lavaca) where we deliver 6 cases per month. RMCR was unaware of the need for these additional 22 
cases per month when the FY 2009 paper budget was set. The balance of the shortfall, roughly 40 cases 
per month, is due to departments that exhaust their monthly allotment and require additional paper. 
Normally, these cycles are temporary and even out over the course of the year. This year supplies were 
not able to keep pace with the usage. 

The transfer of$23,080 represents 800 cases of paper at $28.85 per case. Thank you for your assistance 
in this matter. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Fyr _ Budget Type: 2009-Reg 

PSO Category: Amendment 

Just: TfrCentBud 

From Account Acct Oesc 

Budget Adjustment: 17649 

Author: 57 - ASHBURN, THOMAS 

Court Date: Tuesday, Sep 1 2009 

Created: 8/19/2009 3:16:30 PM 

Dept: RESERVES 

This Transfer from an earmark on allocated reserves is necessary to provide copy paper to 
County offices through the end of the fiscal year. 

Project Proj Oesc 

001-9800-981-9892 ALLOCATED RESERVES 

Amount 

23,080 

To Account Project 

001-5715-536-3001 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP 

Approvals Dept Approved By 

Originator 57 THOMAS ASHBURN 

DepOffice 57 THOMAS ASHBURN 

DepOfficeTo 57 THOMAS ASHBURN 

Page 1 

23,080 

Amount 

23,080 

23,080 

Date Approved 

8/21/20092:01:18 PM 

2i/~009 2:01:21 PM 

8/21ij~00.9 2:01:22 PM. J / r:t~' / '*7 ~ c," WfJA/b ~ .?f7- ,.tn' 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

314 W. 11th Street 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Members of the Commissioners Court 

Bill Derryberry, Senior Planning and Budget Analyst ~ tlLfV~~~'/;tt 
August 25, 2009 

Sheriff's Medical Services Line-Item Transfer Request 

The Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) is requesting a transfer of$150,000 from $111,000 
of savings in the Medical Services Salaries line-item (001-3749-583-0701) and $39,000 in TCSO 
operating line-item savings to the Medical Services line-item (001-3749-581-6033) in order to 
meet current and remaining spending for the balance ofFY 09. The savings and the spending 
related to this request has been included in the PBO End-of-Year projections for the past 2 
months and will have no impact on the planning for the FY 10 Budget. 

The Medical Services salary line-item savings is related to typical savings from ongoing 
personnel activities in this division and the impact ofthe Sheriff's hold on filling all vacant 
positions begun on May 20, 2009 related to the FY 10 budget process. 

PBO recommends approval of this internal budget transfer. If you have any questions, please call 
me at 4-4741. 

Cc: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy Sheriff, TCSO 
Mark Sawa, Major-Administration, TCSO 
Francisco Ordaz, Finance Director, TCSO 
Michael Hemby, Planning Manager, TCSO 
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES N. SYLVESTEr;: 
Chief D,'puty 

GREG HAMILTON 
'IRA VIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

p.o. Box 1748 
Austin, 'Texas 78767 

(512:) 854-9770 

August 25, 2009 
\Vww. tcsherifforg 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
.Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct <1 

Honorable Sarah Eckhardtj Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Margaret Gomez, commiS5io~~~ednct 4 

Francisco Ordaz, Financial MaL~;:::-r 
'--., '~·~N.""«·'"" 

PHYIXJ&CU,m 
f ... 1<~j()r'~ I,;:1w EnfuJ'(\mK"Ht 

DAREI'M LONC 
r..'1{)~{tr ~ C'orr.~~{h()rrs 

MilRKSAWA 
r.1$Jor - Adfllinj$tYdtion &; SUt"l'K)tt 

SUBJECT: Internal budget transfer to cover medical services costs for the rernainder 
of Fiscal Year 2009 within existing allocations. 

SUMMARY 
The purpose of this memorandum is to request an internal budget transfer in the 
amount of $150,000 from funding available within existing allocations to the medical 
services account in order to pay for phYSician services, and out-patient/in-patient 
hospital services for inmates ror the remainder of Fiscal Year 2009. 

BACKGROUND 
The Travis County Sheriffs Office incurs costs for physician services, and out
patient/in-patient hospital services for inmates. 

As of August 25/2009 the status of the medical services account (001-3749-581.60,33) in 
HTE is as follows: 

FY09 Revised Budget YTD Expenditures Encumbered Amount 
$2,146,620 $1,826,683.82 $10,433.68 $309,50250 

It is estimated that a budget transfer in the amount of $150,000 is necessary to cover 
eXlJecte:t1 medical services expenses for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2009. This estimate 
assumes an estimated $180,000 accrual for medical services expenses not paid by 
September 30 due to the customary lead time between service date and payment date. 

5 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES N. SYLVf:.STER 
Chid 

GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9770 
V'lww.tcsheriff.()rg 

PHYLU5CLAm 
Major -, tAw Enft)f{;Nl1<'nt 

DAHRFN LONG 
t ... 1ttjor ~ (,~orrectkml:J 

Mi\UK5AWA 
1\{f~jor " Adtninbtl4t10n .&: 5uPP{)l't 

Page 2 of 3 - Internal budget transfer to cover medical services costs for the 
remainder of Fiscal Year 2009 

'fhen:: are two primary reasons for the higher level of year-to-date expenditures 
experienced in fiscal Year 2009 as compared to Fiscal Year 2008 for the period of 
October 1 thru August The first reason is a 41.32 percent increase in th(' number of 
hospital utilization days paid for as a result of treating chronic diseases arId an aging 
inmate popUlation. The second reason is a 6.4 percent increase in the number of 
inmates receiving these medical services. 

Hospital utilization days 
Inmate receiv ing medical services 

10/01/08 - 08/25/09 
814 
784 

10/01107 -08/~?108 
576 
737 

vVithin a historical context, a review of the last four fiscal years shows the inherent 
variability of expenditures and the differences between the adopted bud~jets and the 
actual expenditures for the medical services account as foHows: 

FY2006 
FY2007 
FY2008 
FY2009 

Adopted Budget 
$1,548,430 
$1,332,713 
$-C332,TI3 
$1,317,964 

$2,361,941.03 
$t667,396.40 
$] A34.050.24 
$2,2961620 (estimate) 

$813,511.03 
$334,683.40 
$101,337.24 
5978,656 (estinmle) 

As part of a cost containment strategy, on July 25, 2006, Travis County, the Travis 
County Sheriff's Office and Indigent HeaHhcal'e Solutions (IHS) entered into an 
agreement to use IHS software for calculating medical service payment rates. 
Physicians, dentists, and lab daims are paid based on Medicaid rates. Hospital in
patient and out-patient biHs are paid based on the hospital's documented inpatient and 
outpatient percentage rate or standard dollar allowance from the Texas Ind igent 
.Healthcare Handbook (Chapter 61). 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

r.o. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-:9770 
w,\Nw.tcsheriff.org 

PHY LLlS CLAIR 
Major". Law Ffiforrem(~nt 

DARREN l.ONG 
Major w Corredions 

lvliWK SAW" 
MaiN" /lciministraUon & Support 

Page 3 of 3 - Internal budget transfer to cover medical services costs for the 
remainder of Fiscal Year 2009 

BUDGET AND FISCAL IMPACT 
Funds are currently available in the Medical Services budget (accounts # OOl~3749-
5frL07-01; 001-3749-581.60-35; 001-3790-581.60-33) to cover the internal budget transfer 
h) the amount of $150,000. 

If you have any questions, please contact m.e at 854-3249. 

xc: Mark Sawa, Major for Administration and Support 
William Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst/ PBD 
Count y Auditor's Office 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmUntitled Page Page 1 of 1 

AUTOMATED BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FORM 

«Back j 

1100% Find I Next I Select a format =:1 Export 

Budget Adjustment: 17758 

Fyr _ Budget Type: 2009-Reg 

PBO Category: Transfer 

Just: CommCodeRq 

Author: 37 - WEDHORN, MARIA 

Court Date: Tuesday, Sep 1 2009 

For Medical ServiceslSept 1 Agenda 

From Account Acct Oesc Project 

001-3749-581-6035 CONTRACTED NURSING SVCS 

001-3790-581-6033 MEDICAL SERVICES 

001-3749-581-0701 REG SALARIES-PERM NT EMPL 

To Account Project 

001-3749-581-6033 MEDICAL SERVICES 

Page 1 

Approvals 

Originator 

DepOffice 

Dept Approved By 

37 MARIA WEDHORN 

37 MARIA WEDHORN 

https:llintranet.co.travis. tx. uslbudgetadjustments/BafPrint.aspx 

Created: 8/24/2009 10:26:23 AM 

Dept: SHERIFF 

Proj Oesc 

Date Approved 

8/24/200910:26:39 AM 

8/24/200910:26:40 AM 

Amount 

35,000 

4,000 

111,000 

150,000 

Amount 

150,000 

150,000 

812412009 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

314 W. 11th Street 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: Bill Derryberry, Senior Planning and Budget Analyst /)1I/iH 
August 25, 2009 DATE: 

SUBJECT: Sheriff's Courthouse Security Fund Line-Item Transfer Request 

The Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) is requesting a transfer of$73,000 from savings in 
the Law Enforcement Services POPS Salaries line-item (001-3725-563-0712) to the Transfer to 
Courthouse Security Fund line-item (001-3705-561-9031) in order to meet current and remaining 
spending in the Courthouse Security Fund for the balance ofFY 09. The savings and the 
spending related to this request has been included in the PBO End-of-Year projections for the 
past 7 months and will have no impact on the planning for the FY 10 Budget. 

The Law Enforcement Services POPS salary line-item savings is related to internal staffing 
changes between Courthouse Security Fund and Law Enforcement, and the impact of the 
Sheriff's hold on filling all vacant positions begun on May 20,2009 related to the FY 10 budget 
process. 

PBO recommends approval of this internal budget transfer. If you have any questions, please call 
me at 4-4741. 

Cc: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy Sheriff, TCSO 
Mark Sawa, Major-Administration, TCSO 
Phyllis Clair, Major-Law Enforcement, TCSO 
Francisco Ordaz, Finance Director, TCSO 
Michael Hemby, Planning Manager, TCSO 
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 

DARREN LONG 
Major - CorrectioN 

PHYLLIS CLAIR 

Austin, Texas 78767 Major - Law Enforcement 

MARKSAWA (512) 854-9770 
www.tcsheriff.org Major. Administration &t Support 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

All TCSO Employees 

Sheriff Greg Hamilton 

Budget Situation Update and Hiring Plan 

May 20,2009 

The Travis County Commissioners' Court has asked each county office and department to develop a 5% 
spending reduction plan due to the downturn in our national economy. The Sheriffs OffIce has developed 
such plans that could be implemented should the need arise. Early revenue estimates indicated that 
reductions could possibly be delayed until October 2010 (FY 2011). However, recent news from the 
County Auditor has shown that In fact revenue may not be as robust as we had hoped thus some 
reductions may need to take place in FY 2010 which begins in October of this year. 

Thus, it is my determination and direction that TCSO will immediately Implement a plan to place a hold 
on all vacant positions. I feel that It Is the prudent course of action to protect our current employees 
and the agency given the financial news we are being presented with. 

This hiring freeze will remain in effect until such time as the county budget situation is resolved 
sufficiently to prOVide for the ensured necessary funding for our office. 

I cannot support hiring new employees knowing there is a possibility that the Commissioners' Court may 
find It necessary to reduce the County budget and thus the money available to TCSO. There are 
positions that we are contractually obligated to provide to other agencies or entities and grant positions 
that have their own funding mechanisms. Those will be filled in accordance with the terms of those 
existing agreements. 

These actions will certainly have a ripple effect in our agency In many ways. I understand that the 
economy may cause us to examine the way we do business and look at more efficient or innovative ways 
of providing our services to our citizens. To that end I am challenging each and every one of us to put 
forth our best effort and push through what I believe to be a temporary national situation. I am 
confident that our leaders starting at a national level all the way down to us locals can move this great 
country forward and come out of these dark times stronger and ready for the future. 

I do want you to know that I remain dedicated to all TCSO employees and fully plan to reconsider the 
situation as conditions Improve. It is my strong desire, as I believe It is yours, to find the best and most 
economical manner in which we can continue to carry out the mission and goals of the Travis County 
Sheriff's Office. Together we can accomplish what will be a challenging task, but I have confidence In 
our continued success. 

Ce. PBO, Travis County HR, Travis County Commissioners' Court 

1 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmUntitled Page Page 1 of 1 

AUTOMATED BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FORM 

«Back I 

1100% Find I Next I Select a format :::J Export 

Fyr Budget Type: 2009-Reg 

PBO Category: Transfer 

Just: Other 

Budget Adjustment: 17520 

Author: 37 - SWANSON, MARY 

Court Date: Tuesday, Sep 1 2009 

zero balance the Courthouse Security Fund 

Created: 8/14/2009 12:43:47 PM 

Dept: SHERIFF 

From Account Acct Desc Project Proj Desc 

001-3725-563-0712 POPS SALARIES 

To Account Project 

001-3705-561-9031 TRF TO CRTHSE SECURITY FD 

Page 1 

Approvals 

Originator 

DepOffice 

Dept Approved By 

37 MARY SWANSON 

37 MARIA WEDHORN 

https:llintranet.co.travis. tx. uslbudgetadjustments/BafPrint.aspx 

Date Approved 

8/14/200912:44:08 PM 

8/14/2009 2:24: 15 PM 

Amount 

73,000 

73,000 

Amount 

73,000 

73,000 

8124/2009 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Budget Adjustment: 17155 

Fyr _ Budget Type: 2009-Reg 

PBO Category: Transfer 

Author: 33 - RYDEN, LORETTA 

Court Date: Tuesday, Aug 11 2009 

Created: 7/28/2009 2:31:39 PM 

Dept: CONSTABLE 3 

Just: Negbal Purchase six digital cameras per Chief Deputy Suits 

From Account Acct Desc Project 

001-3302-568-0712 POPS SALARIES 

To Account Project 

001-3302-568-3055 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQ & SUPP 

Approvals 

Originator 

DepOffice 

Page 1 

Dept 

33 

33 

Approved By 

LORETTA RYDEN 

LORETTA RYDEN 

Proj Desc 

Date Approved 

7/28/20092:32:49 PM 

7/28/20092:32:50 PM 

Amount 

30,000 

30,000 

Amount 

30,000 

30,000 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Randy lott - SA 17155 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stacy Suits 

Randy Lott 

7/28/20092:46 PM 
SA 17155 

Page 1 of 1 

Attached is a quote for six digital mirror mounted cameras needed for our patrol cars. The news media and 
general public has come to expect these devices in law enforcement vehicles performing traffic stops. ITS has 
approved this brand of eqUipment. We have four existing cameras of this model being used on a daily basis with 
very good results. 

Stacy Suits 
Chief Deputy 
Travis County Constable Pet 3 

file:IIC:\Documents and Settings\Lottr\Local Settings\Temp\xPgrpwise\4A6FOF2Fbpoccp... 712912009 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Fyr _ Budget Type: 2009-Reg 

PBO Category: Transfer 

Just: Negbal 

Budget Adjustment: 17156 

Author: 33 - RYDEN, LORETTA 

Court Date: Tuesday, Aug 11 2009 

Created: 7f28f2009 2:32:44 PM 

Dept: CONSTABLE 3 

Purchase 4 patrollightbars per Chief Deputy Suits 

From Account Acct Desc Project Proj Desc 

001-3302-568-0712 POPS SALARIES 

To Account Project 

001-3302-568-3055 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQ & SUPP 

Approvals 

Originator 

DepOffice 

Dept 

33 

33 

Approved By 

LORETTA RYDEN 

LORETTA RYDEN 

Date Approved 

7/28/20092:32:51 PM 

7/28/20092:32:52 PM 

Sc.kr.~ ~ Ve.nW 
~W .Y'~rS 

~ 1!~'t lOr 

Page 1 

Amount 

10,000 

10,000 

Amount 

10,000 

10,000 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Randy lott - SA 171156 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stacy Suits 

Randy Lott 

7/28/20092:54 PM 

BA 171156 

Page 1 of 1 

Attached is the best quote for emergency light equipment we have solicited from various buy boards. This will 
allow us to finished outfitting two existing units and outfit two replacement units that should be delivered in 
either October or November 2009. 

Stacy Suits 
Chief Deputy 
Travis County Constable Pct 3 

file:IIC:\Documents and Settings\Lottr\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4A6Fl127bpoccp... 7/29/2009 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmAllocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892) 

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$6,632,457 Beginning Balance 

($71,830) Criminal Courts 10/28/08 Permission to continue-Drug Court Program 
($4,356) Cons. Pct. 2 11/4/08 3rd Amendment-Village of the Hills Interlocal for 

Law Enforcement Services 
($4,620) Records Management 11/4/08 Budget Line Item Correction 

($25,000) TNR 11/18/08 Envision Central Texas 
($4,821) TNR 11/25/08 Traffic Citations 

($59,553) General Administration 12/2/08 Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator 
($20,000) TNR 12/12/08 Legal Costs 

($226,436) HHS 12/16/08 Health Public Interlocal with City of Austin 
($19,593) CSCD 2/10/09 After-hours Security Services 

($1,328,530) TNR 2/24/09 Vehicles Purchase 
$52,730 HHS 3/4/09 Fund new Social Worker in FY 10 

($25,000) County Attorney 3/10/09 Outside Counsel 
$43,397 Criminal Courts 4/7/09 Adult Drug Court Grant Reimbursement 

($20,269) Facilities 4/21/09 Security Guard 
($77,724) Cons. Pct. 2 5/12/09 Security Guard 

$7,393 Various Depts. 5/29/09 Canceled P.O.s 
($94,219) General Administration 6/30/09 Appraisal District Fees 

($186,728) Juvenile Probation 7/14/09 Pharmaceuticals expense 
($66,214) General Administration 7/28/09 Waller Creek Tunnel Project TIF 
$101,500 Sheriff's Office 7/31/09 Move funds from cancel req #448756 to Resv. 

$78,549 Sheriff's Office 8/3/09 Cancel Req #397719 Food Service 
($34,176) Medical Examiner 8/4/09 Cadaver Transport Contract 
($25,000) Records Management 8/18/09 Postage 

$4,621,957 Current Balance 

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified: 
Amount Explanation 

($100,000) Indigent Attn Costs: County Court at Law #8 
($300,000) Indigent Attn Costs: Capital Murder Case Costs 

($39,900) Ad Space for November Polling Places 
($158,125) Resources for Fail Safe Voting 

($20,000) Hazmat 
($16,000) Hazmat Equipment Maintenance 
($55,000) Postage 
($80,000) Records Storage 
($20,000) Aviation Software 

($300,000) Fuel Price Increase 
($100,000) Family Drug Treatment Court 
($347,110) Utility Cost Increase 

($15,000) Copy Paper 
($2,650) Intergovernmental Relations support 

($300,000) Indigent Attn Costs: Capital Murder Cases 
($184,778) Drug Court 

($29,302) Bilingual Supplemental Pay 
($100,000) General Fund Subsidy 
($700,000) Reserve for Economic Downturn 
($230,000) Reserve for Cost Increases 

($3,097,865) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks) 
$1,524,092 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures \\(J 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmCapital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891) 

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$2,865,553 Beginning Balance 

$67,125 Criminal Courts 10/27/08 Return CAR Funding for CCC#8 - Sound System 
was funded mid-year FY08 

$4,620 ITS Centralized Comp.Serv 11/4/08 Budget Line Item Correction 
($28,000) Facilities 11/18/08 Rebudgeting correction HMS Courthouse HVAC 

Phase 4 Project 
($500,000) Sheriff 2/24/09 Software Purchase 
($68,000) Facilities 2/24/09 Repair Chiller at CJC/Gault Bldg. 
($42,696) TNR 3/24/09 Mini-Excavator 
($20,045) Criminal Courts 4/7/09 IT Equipment 
($23,900) Civil Courts 4/7/09 IT Equipment 
($47,014) TNR 8/4/09 Replacement Cost for Total Loss Vehicles 

$2,207,643 Current Reserve Balance 

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY09 Budget Process: 
Amount Explanation 

($95,500) Failing Vehicles Contingency 
($30,000) Aviation Software 

($125,500) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks) 

$2,082,143 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Compensation Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9803) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$5,980 Beginning Balance - Bilingual Pay 
($1,820) HRMD 6/16/09 Pilot Bilingual Testing 

$4,160 Current Reserve Balance 

Health & Human Services Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9817) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$400,000 Beginning Balance 
($215,000) HHS 11/25/08 Workforce Development RFS 

($22,270) HHS 3/4/09 Fund new Social Worker in FY09 
($52,730) HHS 3/4/09 Fund new Social Worker in FY10 
-110,000 HHS 7/28/2009 Workforce Development RFS 

$0 Current Reserve Balance 

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9819) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$1,108,121 Beginning Balance 

$1,108,121 Current Reserve Balance 

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$700,000 Beginning Balance 
($700,000) PBO 5/12/09 Analysis & Master Plan Study 

$0 Current Reserve Balance 

Annualization Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9890) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$2,347,947 Beginning Balance 

$2,347,947 Current Reserve Balance ;""\ 

\~ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Compensation Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9803) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$5,980 Beginning Balance - Bilingual Pay 
($1,820) HRMD 6/16/09 Pilot Bilingual Testing 

$4,160 Current Reserve Balance 

Health & Human Services Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9817) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$400,000 Beginning Balance 
($215,000) HHS 11/25/08 Workforce Development RFS 

($22,270) HHS 3/4/09 Fund new Social Worker in FY09 
($52,730) HHS 3/4/09 Fund new Social Worker in FY10 
-110,000 HHS 7/28/2009 Workforce Development RFS 

$0 Current Reserve Balance 

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9819) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$1,108,121 Beginning Balance 

$1,108,121 Current Reserve Balance 

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$700,000 Beginning Balance 
($700,000) PBO 5/12/09 Analysis & Master Plan Study 

$0 Current Reserve Balance 

Annualization Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9890) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 
$2,347,947 Beginning Balance 

$2,347,947 Current Reserve Balance r. 

\V\ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into 

$41,384,029 
($1,739,335) ITS 
($3,050,000) TNR 

($947,604) Facilities 
($621,862) Facilities 

$3,050,000 TNR 
$621,862 Facilities 
$947,604 Facilities 

$39,644,694 Current Reserve Balance 

Date Explanation 
Beginning Balance 

3/24/09 Software and Hardware 
3/24/09 HMAC 
3/24/09 Precinct 2 
3/24/09 SMART Building 
7/2/09 Reimbursement HMAC Program 

8/21/09 Reimbursement SMART Bldg. 
8/21/09 Reimbursement Pet. 2 Office Bldg 

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status i001-9800-982-9902) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$621,663 Beginning Balance 
($1,410) Auditor 12/17/08 Training Expenses 

($14,500) Auditor 12/17/08 Furniture and Training 
($5,970) Auditor 1/12/09 Furniture and Printer 
($4,968) Auditor 1/12/09 Printer Maintenance & Supplies 
($6,135) Auditor 1/27/09 Equip/Supplies for Implementatin 

($407) Auditor 1/27/09 Equip/Supplies for Implementatin 
($275) Auditor 2/5/09 Equip/Supplies for Implementatin 

($1,549) Auditor 2/13/09 Supply Expense 
($2,522) Auditor 2/13/09 Supply & Printer Stand 
($6,391 ) Auditor 3/4/09 Printer and Shredder 
($2,970) Auditor 3/4/09 Software 
($4,309) Auditor 3/4/09 Printer & Shredder Main. & Supp. 

($485) Auditor 5/6/09 Supply Expense 
($1,022) Auditor 6/30/09 One-time Expense 
($1,275) Auditor 7/14/09 Training Expenses 

($25,777) Auditor 7/24/09 Personnel Expenses 
(16,333) Auditor 8/12/2009 Personnel Expenses 

$525,365 Current Reserve Balance 

BEFIT HRMD Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9903) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$82,420 Beginning Balance 

$82,420 Current Reserve Balance 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

BEFIT ITS Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9904) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$81,095 Beginning Balance 
($63,124) ITS 2/19/09 Security Analyst FTE 

-3371 ITS 6/2/2009 Furniture & Equip 
$14,600 Current Reserve Balance 

BEFIT Purchasing Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9905) 
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation 

$214,822 Beginning Balance 
($56,250) Purchasing 2/5/09 BEFIT Consultant 

($4,596) Purchasing 2/26/09 Furniture Purchase 
($357) ITS 4/3/09 Telephone Purchase 

($39,973) Purchasing 4/3/09 Purchasing FTE for BEFIT 
$113,646 Current Reserve Balance 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Please consider the following item for: 
09-01-09 

I. A. Request made by: Planning & Budget Office 

09 

Review and approve requests regarding grant proposals, applications, contracts, and 
permissions to continue, and take other appropriate actions: 

a) Grant contract to Texas Department of Family and Protective Services for 
continuation of Title IV-E Legal Administration funds in the District Attorney's 
Office. 

b) New grant contract to the Bureau of Justice Assistance for American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds to restore State funded 
Probation Officer positions. 

c) Grant contract with the Office of Attorney General for Travis County to 
continue the Integrated Child Support System (ICSS) Program in Juvenile 
Probation, Domestic Relations Office, to monitor and enforce compliance with 
all new child and medical support orders. 

Approved by: 
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this 
Agenda Request and backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

____ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant ----
Human Resources Department (854"9165) 

___ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854u 9700) 

___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 



GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CO
FY 2009

Thefollowin& list represents those actions required bj the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grantprqgrams.
This re~gular qgenda item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarification.

Grant Grant County

Dept Grant Title Period Amount Match FTEs Notes Page # ARRA

Contracts

a 23 Title IV-E Legal Administration 10/1/2009 - $1,478,416 1 20
9/30/2010

b 39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal 7/1/2009 - $287,500 47
Narcotics Activity Stemming from the 6/30/2011
Southern Border of the United States:
Enhancing Southern Border Jails,
Community Corrections, and Detention
Operations

c 45 Integrated Child Support System 9/1/2009 - $400,890 1 58
Cooperative Agreement 8/31/2011

Notes:
I PBO recommends approval.
2 PBO does not recommend approval
3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE 
FY 2009 

9/1/2009 

The following list represents those ad ions required I!J the Commissioners Court for departments to applY for, m'tept, or trmtinue to operate grant programs. 
This regular agenda item tontains this summary sheet, as well as badeup material that is attadJed for darijit'(Jtion. 

Dept Grant Tide 

Contracts 

a 23 Tide IV-E Legal Administration 

b 39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal 
Narcotics Activity Stemming from the 
Southern Border of the United States: 
Enhancing Southern Border Jails, 
Community Corrections, and Detention 
Operations 

c 45 Integrated Child Support System 
Cooperative Agreement 

Notes: 
1 PBO recommends approval. 
2 PBO does not recommend approval 

Grant 

Period 

10/1/2009 -
9/30/2010 

7/1/2009 -
6/30/2011 

9/1/2009 -
8/31/2011 

3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information 

--

Grant County 

Amount Match FI'Es Notes 

$1,478,416 

$287,500 

$400,890 

Page # 

20 

47 

58 

ARRA 



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowing is a list ofgrarn’sfor which application has been made and not#Ication ofaward has not,yet been received.
American Recovery and ReinvestmentAct (ARRA) and Large Mulliiear Grants are bold and itali~ed. Additional detailsfor these grants are

summarized on page XXX

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Grant Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Term FTEs Date
58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 8/1/2009 - 20 10/14/2008

7/31/2010
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 12/1/2008 - 11/7/2008

11/30/2009

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 10/1/2008 - 12/16/2008
9/30/2009

45 YoungOffenderPlanning Grant $300,000 10/1/2009- 3 12/16/2008
9/30/2010

19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program $98,842 $53,223 9/1/2009 - 1.39 1/6/2009
8/31/2010

45 ParentProject $31,110 9/1/2009- 2/24/2009
8/31/2010

45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,672 9/1/2009 - 1.5 2/24/2009
8/31/2010

45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386 9/1/2009 - 2/24/2009
Program 8/31/2010

45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 9/1/2009 - 3/3/2009
8/31/2010

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 10/1/2009 - 2 3/10/2009
Program 9/30/2011

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

FY 2009 Grants Summary Report 

Outstanding Grant Applications 

The following is a list oj grants for which application has been made and notijication oj award has not yet been received. 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Large Multtjear Grants are bold and italized. Additional details for these grants are 

summarized on page xxx. 

Cm. Ct. 
Grant County Grant Approval 

De~t Name of Grant Amount Match Term FTEs Date 
58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 8/1/2009 - 20 10/14/2008 

7/31/2010 
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 12/1/2008 - 11/7/2008 

11/30/2009 

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 10/1/2008- 12/16/2008 
9/30/2009 

45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 10/1/2009 - 3 12/16/2008 
9/30/2010 

19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program $98,842 $53,2239/1/2009 - 1.39 1/6/2009 
8/31/2010 

45 Parent Project $31,110 9/1/2009 - 2/24/2009 
8/31/2010 

45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,6729/1/2009 - 1.5 2/24/2009 
8/31/2010 

45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386 9/1/2009 - 2/24/2009 
Program 8/31/2010 

45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 9/1/2009 - 3/3/2009 
8/31/2010 

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 10/1/2009 - 2 3/10/2009 
Program 9/30/2011 



45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 10/1/2009 - 3/10/2009
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for Positive 9/30/2011
Change)

37 2009 ByrneJustice Assistance Grant (ARR4) $495,000 3/1/2009 - 4/7/2009
9 /30/2012

45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 7/1/2009 - 4/7/2009
Breakfast Program 6/30/2010

39 RecoveryActCombatingCriminalNacrotics $373,517 8/1/2009- 4/14/2009
Activity Stemming from the Southern Border 7/31/2011
ofthe US: Enhancing Southern BorderJails,
Community Corrections and Detention
Operations (ARRA)

55 Second Chance Act: Prisoner Reentry Initiative $176,240 $175,738 10/1/2009 - 3 4/14/2009
Grant 9/30/2010

45 Travis CountyMentoringProject(ARRA) $498,467 10/1/2009- 1.5 4/14/2009
9/31/2013

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 9/1/2009 - 1 4/14/2009
8/31/2011

45 Drug Court/In-Home Family Services Grant $175,000 9/1/2009 - 4/21/2009
8/31/2010

45 ByrneMemorialCompetitiveGrant $537,459 10/1/2009- 4/21/2009
Supporting Problem Solving Courts (ARRA) 9/30/2011

24 Drug Diversion Court $187,952 9/1/2009 - 4/21/2009
8/31/2010

59 Travis County STAR Flight Equipment $283,926 10/1/2009 - 4/28/2009
Enhancement 9/30/2010

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - SCAAP $37,368,877 7/1/2007 - 4/28/2009
09 6/30/2008

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 10/1/2009 - 2 3/10/2009 
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for Positive 9/30/2011 
Change) 

37 2009 Byme Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA) $495,000 3/1/2009 - 4/7/2009 
9/30/2012 

45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 7/1/2009 - 4/7/2009 
Breakfast Program 6/30/2010 

39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal Nacrotics $373,517 8/1/2009 - 6 4/14/2009 
Activity Stemming from the Southem Border 7/31/2011 
of the US: Enhancing Southem Border Jails, 
Community Corrections and Detention 
Operations (ARRA) 

55 Second Chance Act: Prisoner Reentry Initiative $176,240 $175,738 10/1/2009- 3 4/14/2009 
Grant 9/30/2010 

45 Travis County Mentoring Project (ARRA) $498,467 10/1/2009 - 1.5 4/14/2009 
9/31/2013 

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OV AG) $99,049 9/1/2009 - 1 4/14/2009 
8/31/2011 

45 Drug Court/In-Home Family Services Grant $175,000 9/1/2009 - 4/21/2009 
8/31/2010 

45 Byme Memorial Competitive Grant $537,459 10/1/2009 - 3 4/21/2009 
Supporting Problem Solving Courts (ARRA) 9/30/2011 

24 Drug Diversion Court $187,952 9/1/2009 - 1 4/21/2009 
8/31/2010 

59 Travis County STAR Flight Equipment $283,926 10/1/2009 - 4/28/2009 
Enhancement 9/30/2010 

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - SCAAP $37,368,877 7/1/2007 - 4/28/2009 
09 6/30/2008 

W 



47 Homeland Security Grant for Videoconferenceing $260,686.41 7/1/2009 - 4/28/2009
Network 7/1/2011

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant $78,000 9/1/2009 - 4/28/2009
8/31/2011

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court $210,315 9/1/2009 - 1 4/28/2009
8/31/2010

58 ParentinginRecovery $500,000 $125,000 9/30/2009- 1 4/28/2009
9/29/2010

22 FamilyDrugTreatmentCourt $161,568 9/1/2009- 2 4/28/2009
8/31/2010

45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt $424,979 $141,667 10/1/2009- 2.5 5/5/2009
Enhancement Grant from OJJDP 9/30/2013

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court $799,379 $0 10/1/2009 - 0 5/5/2009
Enhancement Grant from CSAT 9/30/2013

37 SCATTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task $634,131 $324,862 9/1/2009 - 12 5/5/2009
Force 8/31/2010

45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 7/1/2009 - 5/12/2009
Breakfast Program-annual renewal 6/30/2010

40 Offender Reentry Program (Short Title: ORP) $400,000 10/1/2009 - 2 5/19/2009
9/30/2010

55 Travis CountyManagementStrategyfor $877,234 10/1/2009- 4 5/26/2009
CriminalJustice (ARR4) 9/30/2010

49 Onion Creek Greenway - Urban Outdoor $1,000,000 1,000,000 8/21/2008 - 5/26/2009
Recreation Grant 8/20/2011

37 COPS FY 2009 Technology Program - Firing $300,000 10/1/2009 - 5/26/2009
Range Phase ha 9/30/2012

58 Community Development Block Grant $226,300 TBD- 9/30/12 6/2/2009
(ARRA) CDBG-R

45 Second Chance Juvenile Mentoring Initiative $624,148 $208,049 10/1/2009 - 3.1 6/9/2009
9/30/2012

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

47 Homeland Security Grant for Videoconferenceing $260,686.41 7/1/2009 - 4/28/2009 
Network 7/1/2011 

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant $78,000 9/1/2009 - 4/28/2009 
8/31/2011 

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court $210,315 9/1/2009 - 1 4/28/2009 
8/31/2010 

58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $125,0009/30/2009 - 1 4/28/2009 
9/29/2010 

22 Family Drug Treatment Court $161,568 9/1/2009 - 2 4/28/2009 
8/31/2010 

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court $424,979 $141,667 10/1/2009 - 2.5 5/5/2009 
Enhancement Grant fi:om OJJDP 9/30/2013 

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court $799,379 $0 10/1/2009 - 0 5/5/2009 
Enhancement Grant fi:om CSAT 9/30/2013 

37 SCA TTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task $634,131 $324,862 9/1/2009- 12 5/5/2009 
Force 8/31/2010 

45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 7/1/2009 - 5/12/2009 
Breakfast Program-annual renewal 6/30/2010 

40 Offender Reentry Program (Short Title: ORP) $400,000 10/1/2009 - 2 5/19/2009 
9/30/2010 

55 Travis County Management Strategy for $877,234 10/1/2009 - 4 5/26/2009 
CriminalJustice (ARRA) 9/30/2010 

49 Onion Creek Greenway - Urban Outdoor $1,000,000 1,000,000 8/21/2008 - 5/26/2009 
Recreation Grant 8/20/2011 

37 COPS FY 2009 Technology Program - Firing $300,000 10/1/2009 - 5/26/2009 
Range Phase IIa 9/30/2012 

58 Community Development Block Grant $226,300 TBD- 9/30/12 6/2/2009 
(ARRA) CDBG-R 

45 Second Chance Juvenile Mentoring Initiative $624,148 $208,049 10/1/2009 - 3.1 6/9/2009 
9/30/2012 

~ 



55 National Initiatives: Adjudication Program $150,000 10/1/2009 - 1.5 6/16/2009
3/31/2011

58 ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance $4,498,894 8/1/2009 - 6/23/2009
Program 7/31/2011

14 EnergyEfficiencyandConservationBlock $2,207,900 10/2009- 6/23/2009
Grants - Recovery 04/2011

45 Residential Susstance Abuse Treatment Program $102,888 $34,296 10/1/2009 - 1.58 6/30/2009
9/30/2010

37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant - Non ARRA $100,000 6/1/2009 - 7/14/2009
9 /30/2012

55 Office of Child Representation $180,466 $492,534 10/1/2009 - 8 7/21/2009
9/30/2010

55 Office ofParentRepresentation $187,455 $485,545 10/1/2009- 8 7/21/2009
9/30/2010

49 FY10 HCP Land Acquisition Assistance Grant $4,197,463 $2,798,309 12/1/2009 - 8/4/2009
11/31/2012

24 Drug Diversion Court $176,045 9/1/2009 - 1 8/4/2009
8/31/2010

58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and $23,800 $23,800 9/1/2009 - 8/11/2009
Disability Services (TDADS) 8/31/2010

37 FY20l0StateHomelandSecurityProgram- $368,452.50 $122,817.50 10/01/2010- 8/25/2009
TCSO 11/30/2012

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $10,125.00 $3,375.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security program 11/30/2012

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $22,500.00 $7,500.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $15,675.00 $5,225.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $14,985.00 $4,995.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

55 National Initiatives: Adjudication Program $150,000 10/1/2009 - 1.5 6/16/2009 
3/31/2011 

58 ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance $4,498,894 8/1/2009 - 6/23/2009 
Program 7/31/2011 

14 Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block $2,207,900 10/2009 - 6/23/2009 
Grants - Recovery 04/2011 

45 Residential Sus stance Abuse Treatment Program $102,888 $34,296 10/1/2009 - 1.58 6/30/2009 
9/30/2010 

37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant - Non ARRA $100,000 6/1/2009 - 7/14/2009 
9/30/2012 

55 Office of Child Representation $180,466 $492,534 10/1/2009 - 8 7/21/2009 
9/30/2010 

55 Office of Parent Representation $187,455 $485,545 10/1/2009 - 8 7/21/2009 
9/30/2010 

49 FY10 HCP Land Acquisition Assistance Grant $4,197,463 $2,798,309 12/1/2009 - 8/4/2009 
11/31/2012 

24 Drug Diversion Court $176,045 9/1/2009 - 1 8/4/2009 
8/31/2010 

58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and $23,800 $23,800 9/1/2009 - 8/11/2009 
Disability Services (TDADS) 8/31/2010 

37 FY 2010 State Homeland Security Program - $368,452.50 $122,817.50 10/01/2010 - 8/25/2009 
TCSO 11/30/2012 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $10,125.00 $3,375.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security program 11/30/2012 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $22,500.00 $7,500.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $15,675.00 $5,225.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $14,985.00 $4,995.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012 

~ 



47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $31,050.00 $10,350.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $11,250.00 $3,750.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service $7,000.00 10/24/2009 - 8/25/2009
(Stand Down Grant) 10/24/2009

$60,856,205 $6,482,522 73.07

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $31,050.00 $10,350.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State $11,250.00 $3,750.00 10/1/2010 - 8/25/2009 
Homeland Security Program 11/30/2012 

58 Veterans' Employment and Training Service $7,000.00 10/24/2009 - 8/25/2009 
(Stand Down Grant) 10/24/2009 

$60,856,205 $6,482,522 73.07 



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefollowing is a list ofgrants that have been received bj Travis Coun~y since October 1, 2008

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Liirge Mnlti1ear Grants are bold and itali~ed. Additional detailsfor these grants are summarized

on page XXX.

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Grant Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) Term FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 8/1/2007 - 16 10/28/2008

7/31/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention GJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358 9/1/2008 - 11/4/2008

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 8/31/2009
58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $91,203 9/30/2008 - 1 11/4/2008

9/29/2009

40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320 10/1/2008 - 11/4/2008
Safe Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2010

37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 9/1/2008 - 11/7/2008
5/31/2009

37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 12/26/2007 - 11/18/2008
12/31/2010

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 7/1/2006 - 11/18/2008
6/30/2007

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Programs $103,888 10/1/2008 - 1 11/25/2008
9/30/2009

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 9/1/2008 - 0.48 11/25/2008
8/31/2009

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 9/1/2007 - 0.52 11/25/2008
8/31/2010

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/1/2008 - 12/2/2008
11/30/2009

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/1/2008- 12/2/2008
Efficiency Program 11/30/2009

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court 

The jollOJving is a list oj grants that have been m'eived qy Travis County sim'e October 1, 2008 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Lar;ge Multi-:}ear Grants are bold and italized. Additional details for these grants are summarized 
on page XXX. 

Cm. Ct. 
Grant County Local Grant Approval 

DeEt Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) Term FTEs Date 

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008 
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 8/1/2007 - 16 10/28/2008 

7/31/2008 

45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention OJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358 9/1/2008 - 11/4/2008 
Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 8/31/2009 

58 Parenting in Recovety $500,000 $91,203 9/30/2008 - 1 11/4/2008 
9/29/2009 

40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320 10/1/2008 - 11/4/2008 
Safe Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2010 

37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 9/1/2008 - 11/7/2008 
5/31/2009 

37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 12/26/2007 - 11/18/2008 
12/31/2010 

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 7/1/2006 - 11/18/2008 
6/30/2007 

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Programs $103,888 10/1/2008 - 1 11/25/2008 
9/30/2009 

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 9/1/2008 - 0.48 11/25/2008 
8/31/2009 

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 9/1/2007 - 0.52 11/25/2008 
8/31/2010 

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/1/2008 - 12/2/2008 
11/30/2009 

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/1/2008- 12/2/2008 

Efficiency Program 11/30/2009 

-.J 



58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000 11/15/2008 - 12/9/2008
Down Grant) 11/16/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 3/27/2007 - 12/16/2008

1/31/2009
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 10/1/2008- 0.5 12/30/2008

9/30/2009
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800 9/1/2008 - 12/30/2008

Services (TDADS) 8/31/2009
37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 9/1/2008 - 12/30/2008

Fusion Center - TCSO 1/15/2011
23 InterlocalAgreement for the Austin/Travis $685,586 10/1/2008 - 1/27/2009

County Family Violence Protection Team 9/30/2010
49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 10/18/2005 - 1/27/2009

2/28/2009
24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859 10/1/2008 - 2/3/2009

9/30/2009
37 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002 10/1/2008 - 2/10/2009

9/30/2010
45 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 9/1/2006 - 1 2/10/2009

COPE 9/30/2009
45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 8/1/2008 - 1.5 2/10/2009

8/31/2009
58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 10/1/2008 - 0.25 2/17/2009

Immunization) 9/30/2009
58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014 1/1/2008 - 2/17/2009

(CEAP) Amendment 1 12/31/2008
24 DrugDiversion Court $160,041 9/1/2008- 1 2/17/2009

8/31/2009
22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 9/1/2008 - 1 2/17/2009

8/31/2009
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force (SCA’TTF) $66,077 2/1/2009 - 2/24/2009

8/31/2009
58 Oncor Weatherization Project Amendment One $32,259 11/1/2008 - 2/24/2009

10/31/2009

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

58 Veterans' Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000 11/15/2008 - 12/9/2008 
Down Grant) 11/16/2008 

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 3/27/2007 - 12/16/2008 
1/31/2009 

58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 10/1/2008 - 0.5 12/30/2008 
9/30/2009 

58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800 9/1/2008 - 12/30/2008 
Services (TDADS) 8/31/2009 

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 9/1/2008 - 1 12/30/2008 
Fusion Center - TCSO 1/15/2011 

23 Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis $685,586 10/1/2008 - 4 1/27/2009 
County Family Violence Protection Team 9/30/2010 

49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 10/18/2005 - 1/27/2009 
2/28/2009 

24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859 10/1/2008 - 2/3/2009 
9/30/2009 

37 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002 10/1/2008 - 2/10/2009 
9/30/2010 

45 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 9/1/2006 - 1 2/10/2009 
COPE 9/30/2009 

45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 8/1/2008 - 1.5 2/10/2009 
8/31/2009 

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 10/1/2008 - 0.25 2/17/2009 
Immunization) 9/30/2009 

58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014 1/1/2008 - 2/17/2009 
(CEAP) Amendment 1 12/31/2008 

24 Drug Diversion Court $160,041 9/1/2008 - 1 2/17/2009 
8/31/2009 

22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 9/1/2008 - 1 2/17/2009 
8/31/2009 

37 Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force (SCATTF) $66,077 2/1/2009 - 2/24/2009 
8/31/2009 

58 Oncor Weatherization Project Amendment One $32,259 11/1/2008 - 2/24/2009 
10/31/2009 



49 Del Valle Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653 9/5/2008 - 3/17/2009
Waste Grants Program 7/31/2009

45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 10/1/2007 - 3/17/2009

9/30/2008
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773 1/1/2009 - 3/24/2009

12/31/2009
23 Title IV-E Legal Administration $1,739,164 9/1/2008 - 3/24/2009

9/30/2009
49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 8/21/2008 - 3/31/2009

8/20/2011
58 Casey Family Programs Community and Family $70,000 3/1/2009 - 4/7/2009

Reintegration Project 1 / 1/2010
58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000 10/1/2008 - 4/14/2009

Community and Family Reintegration Project 8/31/2009

58 ATCMHMR - Marguerite Casey Foundation $89,028 4/1/2009 - 1 4/28/2009
Community and Family Reintegration Project 11/30/2010

45 $41,800 11/1/2007- 0.5 4/28/2009
Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE) 9/30/2009

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural Properties in $5,000 $5,000 10/1/2008 - 5/5/2009
Northeast Travis County 9/30/2010

55 Travis County Mental Health Public Defenders $250,000 $375,000 10/1/2009 - 8 5/5/2009
Office 9/30/2010

58 AmeriCorps $224,172 $211,826 8/1/2006- 16 5/5/2009
7/31/2007

58 AmeriCorps $228,120 $223,358 8/1/2007 - 16 5/5/2009
7/31/2008

22 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends $16,200 9/1/2009 - 5/5/2009
8/31/2010

24 Training forDrug Courts $8,100 5/1/2009- 5/5/2009
9/30/2009

39 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipend-1~ravis County See Note 6/22/2009 - 5/5/2009
Adult Probation DWT 9/26/2009

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

49 Del Vaile Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653 9/5/2008 - 3/17 /2009 
Waste Grants Program 7/31/2009 

45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 10/1/2007 - 2 3/17 /2009 
9/30/2008 

58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773 1/1/2009 - 3/24/2009 
12/31/2009 

23 Title IV -E Legal Administration $1,739,164 9/1/2008 - 3/24/2009 
9/30/2009 

49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 8/21/2008 - 3/31/2009 
8/20/2011 

58 Casey Family Programs Community and Family $70,000 3/1/2009 - 4/7/2009 
Reintegration Project 1/1/2010 

58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000 10/1/2008 - 4/14/2009 
Community and Family Reintegration Project 8/31/2009 

58 ATCMHMR - Marguerite Casey Foundation $89,028 4/1/2009 - 1 4/28/2009 
Community and Family Reintegration Project 11/30/2010 

45 $41,800 11/1/2007 - 0.5 4/28/2009 
Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE) 9/30/2009 

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural Properties in $5,000 $5,000 10/1/2008 - 5/5/2009 
Northeast Travis County 9/30/2010 

55 Travis County Mental Health Public Defenders $250,000 $375,000 10/1/2009 - 8 5/5/2009 
OOice 9/30/2010 

58 AmeriCorps $224,172 $211,826 8/1/2006 - 16 5/5/2009 
7/31/2007 

58 AmeriCorps $228,120 $223,358 8/1/2007 - 16 5/5/2009 
7/31/2008 

22 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends $16,200 9/1/2009 - 5/5/2009 
8/31/2010 

24 Training for Drug Courts $8,100 5/1/2009 - 5/5/2009 
9/30/2009 

39 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipend-1;ravis County See Note 6/22/2009 - 5/5/2009 
Adult Probation DWI 9/26/2009 



49 Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and $816,543.14 5/6/2008 - 5/26/2009
Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program Local 8/31/2010
Initiative Projects Contract with Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) $3,098,477 1/1/2009 - 5/26/2009

12/31/2009
45 USDA School Commodities Program $12,600 7/1/2009 - 6/30/2009

6/30/2010
58 2009 Phase 27ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter $40,554 04/01/2009 - 7/7/2009

Program 12/31/2009
58 AmeriCorps $228,040 $225,977 8/1/2008- 16 7/7/2009

7/31/2009
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $634,131 $324,862 9/1/2009 - 12 7/14/2009

8/31/2010
58 DOE Weatherization Assistance Program $169,371 4/1/2009 - 7/21/2009

3/31/2010
58 LIHEAP Weatherization Assistance Program $598,300 4/1/2009 - 7/21/2009

3/31/2010
58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000 9/1/2009 - 7/28/2009

Community and Family Reintegration Project 8/31/2010

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $8,845.20 9/1/2008 - 0.25 7/28/2009
Immunization) 8/31/2009

45 Integrated Child Support System Cooperative $154,322 7/1/2008 - 8/4/2009
Agreement 8/31/2009

49 Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding $687,047 $13,741 10/1/2009 - 8/11/2009
Agreement (ARRA) 5/31/2010

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 9/1/2009 - 1 8/11/2009
8/31/2011

45 Community Resource Coordinator Contract $69,587 9/1/2009 - 1 8/11/2009
8/31/2010

49 Reimers Ranch Recreational Trails $100,000 $54,560 1/2007 - 8/11/2009
8/31/2010

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
49 Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and $816,543.14 5/6/2008 - 5/26/2009 

Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program Local 8/31/2010 
Initiative Projects Contract with Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality 

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) $3,098,477 1/1/2009 - 5/26/2009 
12/31/2009 

45 USDA School Commodities Program $12,600 7/1/2009 - 6/30/2009 
6/30/2010 

58 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter $40,554 04/01/2009 - 7/7/2009 
Program 12/31/2009 

58 AmeriCorps $228,040 $225,977 8/1/2008 - 16 7/7/2009 
7/31/2009 

37 SCATTF - Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force $634,131 $324,862 9/1/2009 - 12 7/14/2009 
8/31/2010 

58 DOE Weatherization Assistance Program $169,371 4/1/2009 - 7/21/2009 
3/31/2010 

58 LIHEAP Weatherization Assistance Program $598,300 4/1/2009 - 7/21/2009 
3/31/2010 

58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000 9/1/2009 - 7/28/2009 
Community and Family Reintegration Project 8/31/2010 

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $8,845.20 9/1/2008 - 0.25 7/28/2009 
Immunization) 8/31/2009 

45 Integrated Child Support System Cooperative $154,322 7/1/2008 - 8/4/2009 
Agreement 8/31/2009 

49 Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding $68~047 $13,741 10/1/2009- 8/11/2009 
Agreement (ARRA) 5/31/2010 

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 9/1/2009 - 1 8/11/2009 
8/31/2011 

45 Community Resource Coordinator Contract $69,587 9/1/2009 - 1 8/11/2009 
8/31/2010 

49 Reimers Ranch Recreational Trails $100,000 $54,560 1/2007 - 8/11/2009 
8/31/2010 



58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $122,573 1/1/2009 - 8/11/2009
Additional Funding 12/31/2009

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State Homeland $34,759 9/1/2008 - 8/18/2009
Security Program 1/15/2011

58 AmeriCorps $298,238 $281,606 8/1/2009- 20 8/18/2009
7/31/2010

12 SAVNS Statewide Automated Victim Notification $25,817.00 9/1/2009 - 8/25/2009
Service 8/31/2010

45 Access and Visitation $47,348.00 $5,400.00 9/1/2008 - 8/25/2009
8/31/2010

$17,974,314 $3,304,223 $19,141 123.00

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $122,573 1/1/2009 - 8/11/2009 
Additional Funding 12/31/2009 

47 Homeland Security Grant Program - State Homeland $34,759 9/1/2008 - 8/18/2009 
Security Program 1/15/2011 

58 AmeriCorps $298,238 $281,606 8/1/2009 - 20 8/18/2009 
7/31/2010 

12 SA VNS Statewide Automated Victim Notification $25,817.00 9/1/2009 - 8/25/2009 
Service 8/31/2010 

45 Access and Visitation $47,348.00 $5,400.009/1/2008 - 8/25/2009 
8/31/2010 

$17,974,314 $3,304,223 $19,141 123.00 



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
40 OVWFYO8 Safe $200,000 0.75

Havens: Supervised
Visitation and Safe
Exchange Grant
Program 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court Program $65,665.96 1
2/17/2009

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Dept Name of Grant 
55 Travis County Mental 

Health Public 
Defenders Office 

40 OVW FY08 Safe 
Havens: Supervised 
Visitation and Safe 
Exchange Grant 
Program 

22 Drug Court Program 

FY 2009 Grants Summary Report 

Amended Grant Applications 

Original 
Grant Amendment Total 
Amount Amount Revised 

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 
$200,000 

$65,665.96 

Total Cm. Ct. 
FTEs Approval 

Associated Date 

8.00 10/7/2008 
0.75 

2/17/2009 
1 

2/17/2009 



58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259
Project Amendment
One

2/24/2009
37 SCA’ITF - Sheriffs $66,077

Combined Auto Theft
Task Force 2/24/2009

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259 
Project Amendment 
One 

2/24/2009 
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs $66,077 

Combined Auto Theft 
Task Force 2/24/2009 

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75 

* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY'08 Amount 



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Diversion
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008
Diversion
Court

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009
Diversion
Court

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009
Treatment
Court Program

58 AmeriCorps $301,236 $281,606 20 6/30/2009

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

FY 2009 Grants Summary Report 

Permission to Continue 

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. 

Original Original Continuation Original Approval 
Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for 

DeEt Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation 
22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008 

Program 

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008 
Diversion 
Court 

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008 
Program 

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008 
Diversion 
Court 

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009 
Diversion 
Court 

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009 
Treatment 
Court Program 

58 AmeriCorps $301,236 $281,606 20 6/30/2009 

-
~ 



22 Drug Court $98,500 1 8/18/2009
(State) Program

24 Drug $176,045
Diversion
Court 1 8/18/2009

Total $1,337,596.25 $ 281,606 27.00
Outstanding

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

22 Drug Court $98,500 1 8/18/2009 
(State) Program 

24 Drug $176,045 
Diversion 
Court 1 8/18/2009 

Total $1,337,596.25 $ 281,606 27.00 

Outstanding 



TRAVIS COUNTY FY09- FY 13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (AREA) AND LARGE MULTI-
YEAR GRANT CONTRACTS

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the
availability funding and progress of the program. Applicable grant contracts approved in FY08 with a FY09 grant term are also shown below.

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent
the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Grant Contracts a • ‘roved b Commissioners Court

Dept Grant Title

.‘~-

e!€o~n
~rfl,.

.~.. ...I

•$. ~°?~°~

$

District Attorney

$

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13

Grant Amount

Criminal Justice Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375,000
Planning nation’s first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office.

Full impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available.

Criminal Justice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to $ 300,000
Planning be offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. Full

impact in FY12 when grant is no longer available. Impact
amounts will be updated to take into account internal realocations
and potential savings.

Criminal Justice Office of Child Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300,000
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. FYI 1 is last

year of grant. Impact amounts will be updated to take into
account internal realocations and potential savings.

Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County Family Violence
Protection Team. Includes funding for the District Attorney’s
Office, County Attorney’s Office, Travis County Sheriffs Office,
and Constable Pct 5. Grant is coordinated by the City of Austin.
It is possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may fall
to the County for FY11 and beyond.

Transportation Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding Agreement
and Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roads by millling and
Resources overlaying roadway. Grant is a one-time grant with the potential

for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge
Fund.

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program.
Human Services The grant is a one-year one-time grant for emergency utility

assistance that does not require a County match or program to
continue after termination.

Health and Americorps. Grant match is handled internally within the existing
Human Services budget of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service. Assumes grant

will continue each year.

$ 342,793

$

$

.,.. ..—~..-,,

..,152~0
~
~t,. .•~f. -

• 152~3~ $

• -a

342,793 ~
i .~‘ ,~.

~

~

~

-. ,x’ ~

$

$4~i52~31~ $

~ 4~5—~.

i~• ~r?.

~

$

$•~ ~:.i

$‘~152,

342,793
S.

~:;~

$

$

$

$ $ $

~:_~t•-~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY FY 09 - FY 13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT CARRA) AND LARGE MULTI
YEAR GRANT CONTRACTS 

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the 
availability funding and progress of the program. Applicable grant contracts approved in FY 08 with a FY 09 grant term are also shown below. 

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent 
the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County's Fiscal Year. 

Grant Contracts Commissioners Court 

Grant 

Grant Title 
County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 

Planning nation's first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office. 
Full impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available. 

Criminal Justice of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to $ 
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. Full 

in FY 12 when grant is no longer available. Impact 
amounts will be updated to take into account internal realocations 

potential savings. 

Criminal Justice of Child Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 
Planning by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. FY 11 is last 

year of grant. Impact amounts will be updated to take into 
account internal realocations and potential savings. 

District Attorney Interlocal Agreement for the AustinlTravis County Family Violence $ 
Protection Team. Includes funding for the District Attorney's 
Office, County Attorney's Office, Travis County Sheriffs Office, 
and Constable Pct 5. Grant is coordinated by the City of Austin. 
It is possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may fall 
to the County for FY 11 and beyond. 

Transportation Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding Agreement $ 
and Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roads by mililing and 
Resources overlaying roadway. Grant is a one-time grant with the potential 

for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge 
Fund. 

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. $ 
Human Services The grant is a one-year one-time grant for emergency utility 

assistance that does not require a County match or program to 
continue after termination. 

Health and Grant match is handled internally within the existing $ 
Human Services of the Texas AgriUfe Extension Service. Assumes grant 

each 



Health and Parenting in Recovery. FY09 is Year Two of a Potential Five
Human Services Year Grant. The full impact will occur in FY13 when grant

$ 500,000

Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to $ 90,000
Human Services be used for approx 39 water connections for Plain view Estates.

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts
Human Services are based on the amounts added for staff added in HHS and

County Auditor’s Office to support the grant. The Auditor’s staff
person also supports other large federal grants, but is only listed
here for simplification. Actual amounts may vary by year.
Assumes grant will continue each year.

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County up
amount does not include all costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current y
following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication.

SUMMARY OF APPROVED CONTRACTS AND APPLICATIONS

Combined Totals
(Approved Applications Pending Notification + Approved Contracts)

Grant Amount

Approved Applications Pending Notification (Potential Impact)
Approved Contracts $ 3,069,619

funding is no longer available.

$ 833,133

~

$ 3,069,619 $1,161,189 $3,280,817 $ 883,626 $2,232,470 $1,108,627 $2,007,470 $ 1,233,627

.1,
3,463,871 $1,161,189Combined Totals $ 883,626 $5,054,706 $1,375,584 $2,586,135 $1,500,584 $1,879,373 $2,048,032

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Health and Parenting in Recovery. FY 09 is Year Two of a Potential Five 
Human Services Year Grant. The full impact will occur in FY 13 when grant 

is no available. 
Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to $ 

Human Services be used for approx 39 water connections for Plainview Estates. 

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts 
Human Services are based on the amounts added for staff added in HHS and 

County Auditor's Office to support the grant. The Auditor's staff 
also supports other large federal grants, but is only listed 

for simplification. Actual amounts may val}' by year. 
1 """'IJII"~" grant will continue each year. 

80.000 · $ 500.000 $ 80,000 $ 

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This 
amount does not include all costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the 
following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication. 

SUMMARY OF APPROVED CONTRACTS AND APPLICATIONS 

Combined Totals 
(Approved Applications Pending Notification + Approved Contracts) 



~

..:.~ ~

,~26~2

-~ ~_-S:~
.-..‘~ .~;i-’~

I&;r

r•

2

I :°~
~

$ .

1••
~ ~ 4

• .z~~-c —

~ 26~432;

sr~oio~o~ $

~ ~
-•r~~:: ~
b-.- ~

.—‘

~

TRAVIS COUNTY FY09 -FY13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (AREA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR

GRANT APPLICATIONS
The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on
the availability funding and progress of the program.
Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not
represent the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Outstandin. Grant A. • lications

Dept Grant Title

FY09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13

$ 373,517
‘I

~ác~t

$ $

$

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity
Supervision and Stemming from the Southern Border of the US: Enhancing

Corrections Southern Border Jails, Community Corrections and Detention
Operations. (ARRA) Grant will supplment department’s state
funding to help keep all current probation officer positions.
This one-time funding goes to the State and there is no
County obligation or impact. Full amount of grant is believed
to be spent in FY10.

Criminal Justice Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (Constables,

Records Management, Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation,
Court Administration and Manor Police Department).

Criminal Justice National lnitiatives:Adjudication Program (ARRA) This grant is
Planning for 18 months of funding for an attorney and caseworker in

the Mental Health Public Defender’s Office. Travis County
would be expected to continue this program after grant
funding has ended.

Facilities Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA).For
Management Retrofit of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC

System. One-time grant and includes a $1.2 million County
contribution in FY 10 to complete project.

Health and ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance Program. Provide
Human Services weatherization services to low income households

Juvenile Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from
Probation OJJDP. Includes 2 Grant FTE and may require a $82,865

County contribution in FY13 and the full impact of $130,350
in FY 14. Dept has stated they would seek alternative
funding sources and would only request General Fund dollars
if other funding was unavailable.

$ $

~LI
4.9

~

$

fJ~~

~ :~‘~

$

E
I $ ;~4~44i~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY FY 09 -FY 13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR 
GRANT APPLICATIONS 

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on 
the availability funding and progress of the program. 

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not 
represent the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County's Fiscal Year. 

Grant Title 
Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity $ 

Supervision and Stemming from the Southern Border of the US: Enhancing 
Corrections Southern Border Jails, Community Corrections and Detention 

Operations. (ARRA) Grant will supplment department's state 
funding to help keep all current probation officer positions. 
This one-time funding goes to the State and there is no 
County obligation or impact. Full amount of grant is believed 
to be spent in FY 10. 

Criminal Justice Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal $ 
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (Constables, 

Records Management, Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation, 
Court Administration and Manor Police Department). 

Criminal Justice 
Planning 

Facilities 
Management 

Nationallnitiatives:Adjudication Program (ARRA) This grant is $ 
for 18 months of funding for an attorney and caseworker in 
the Mental Health Public Defender's Office. Travis County 
would be expected to continue this program after grant 
funding has ended. 

Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant {ARRA).For 
of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC 

System. One-time grant and includes a $1.2 million County 
in FY 10 to complete project. 

Health and Weatherization Assistance Program. Provide 
Human Services 1 \A,,>:~th~.ri7~ltinn services to low income households 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from $ 
OJJDP. Includes 2 Grant FTE and may require a $82,865 
County contribution in FY 13 and the full impact of $130, 350 
in FY 14. Dept has stated they would seek altemative 
funding sources and would only request General Fund dollars 
if other was unavailable. 

Grant 
Amount 



TRAVIS COUNTY FY09 -FY13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR

GRANT APPLICATIONS

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on
the availability funding and progress of the program.
Future year amounts are estimated if not imown and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not
represent the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Outstandin. Grant A. . Iications

Dept Grant Title
Juvenile Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from
Probation CSAT. Application must be submitted each year. Resources

for treatment services and staff training. Full impact potential
in FY 14. Dept has stated they would seek alternative funding
sources and would only request General Fund dollars if other
funding was unavailable.

Juvenile Travis County Mentoring Project (ARRA) Grant would end in
Probation FY13. Dept has stated they would seek alternative funding

sources for FY 14 and beyond and would only request
General Fund dollars if other funding was unavailable.

Juvenile Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Supporting Problem
Probation Solving Courts (ARRA) Grant would end in FY11. Dept has

stated they would seek alternative funding sources and would
only request General Fund dollars if other funding was
unavailable.

Travis County 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). One-time grant
Sheriffs Office for one-time capital purchases. Does not require a County

match or program to continue after grant term ends on
9/30/12.

FY09 I FY10 I FY11 I FY12 FY13

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upo
grant. This amount does not include all costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current ye
applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication.

$371,903 $314,405

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY FY 09 -FY 13 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR 
GRANT APPLICATIONS 

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on 
the availability funding and progress of the program. 

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not 
represent the actual grant term allocation since terms may overlap the County's Fiscal Year. 

n .. fc:f!.nninn Grant 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Travis County 
Sheriffs Office 

Grant Title 
Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from $ 

. Application must be submitted each year. Resources 
for treatment services and staff training. Full impact potential 
in FY 14. Dept has stated they would seek alternative funding 
sources and would only request General Fund dollars if other 
funding was unavailable. 

Travis County Mentoring Project (ARRA) Grant would end in $ 
FY13. Dept has stated they would seek altemative funding 
sources for FY 14 and beyond and would only request 
General Fund dollars if other funding was unavailable. 

Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Supporting Problem 
Solving Courts (ARRA) Grant would end in FY11. Dept has 
stated they would seek alternative funding sources and would 
only request General Fund dollars if other funding was 
unavailable. 

Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). One-time grant 
one-time capital purchases. Does not require a County 

match or program to continue after grant term ends on 

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the 
grant. This amount does not include all costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending 
applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication. 



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

~:~-r Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
~3heck~One~ 2~i ~
~ ~ Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI
~-~~ . .

~Depar~mentE~yisicni~ District Attorney s Office
Co~ct~PerMi~Titlé~ Stephen Marguez / Senior Financial Analyst
Ehbne Numbei ~‘~“ 854-9900

C

205,741
1,478,416

*~j~j~ is an estimate of the allowable costs that may be submitted for PARTIAL reimbursement. The
maximum estimated reimbursement total is $327,996. The Travis County Title IV-E caseload percentage
factor in the reimbursement formula changes each quarter. Federal funds are apportioned to the State for
disbursement.

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials: NS

Auditor’s Office Comments: _____

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials: j~

I ~ Projected Actual Actual Actual Proj. Proj.
.~;‘...~ ~

~ k ~Mea~urçsj FY09
~ Measure FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10~ ~~
#petitions filed 290 413 320 281 290 290
#hearingsheld 2700 2985 3207 3032 3100 3000
#requests for 100 47 98 88 106 109
discovery

C300CUMF IWctnK’UX’A1S-.I~T.fl4XPpp.i.&ORANT SUMMARY SHF.UT.doc

:Gtarit~1~itle:~

.. ~

~Oranto~~

...‘~ . SA~4.~ 4~Erom-:~ *~I
Title W-E Legal Administration

10/1/2009

~A--eri~ñ Re v~rv ~fl iflQt ~ Yes: fl
Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

.__..,,..,—.&~.I —..~i1 9/30/20 10

41~LL~9 — —

New: Li Continuation: ~ Amendment: LI
GheckiOi~ ‘ ~ One-Time Award LI Ongoing Award ~
~Advance LI Reimbursement ~

No: ~

-~ - ~r’~ ~x
~-.Grant~@ategonesk~ ~: ~Eederal- ~

~ ~~~
.) t’USL,~itçC~ .. I -:~Persoflfl~~-~. S I
~~

~c~aun:. .-,~i _________

1,194,156
78,519

1,194,156
78,159

205,741
1,478,416

c2V

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET 

Application Approval: 0 Pennission to Continue: 0 
Check One: , ~;' 

Contract Approval: ~ Status ReJ)ort: 0 
DepartmentiDivision: District Attorney's Office 
Contact Person/Title: Stephen Marquez 1 Senior Financial Analyst 
Phone Number: 854-9900 

Grant Title: Title IV-E Legal Administration 
Grant Period: From: I 10/1/2009 I To: I 9130/2010 
Grantor: Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 
American Recovety and Reinvestment Act (AJ,ffiA) Grant I Yes: [ ] No:~ 

Check One: ¥ New: 0 I Continuation: ~ I Amendment: 0 
Check One: One-Time Award: [ ] I Ongoing Award: ~ 
Type ofPl!yrnent: Advance: 0 I Reimbursement: ~ 

Grant Categoriesl Federal State Local County 
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL 
Personnel: 1,194,156 1,194,156 
Operating: 

_. 
78,519 78,159 '..J, 

Capital Equipment: 0 ;J -It 0 
Indirect Costs: 205,741 l~ 205,741 
Total: 1,478,416 0 0 -'. -, 

0 0 1,478,416 
FTEs: ~ 0.00 

*This is an estimate of the allowable costs that may be submitted for PARTIAL reimbursement. The 
maximum estimated reimbursement total is $327,996. The Travis County Title IV-E caseload percentage 
factor in the reimbursement formula changes each quarter. Federal funds are apportioned to the State for 
disbursement. 

Auditor's Office Review: cg] 
Auditor's Office Comments: 

County Attorney's Office Contract Review: ~ 

Performance Projected Actual Actual 
Measures FY09 

Applicable Depart. Measure FY06 FY07 
Measures 

# petitions filed 290 413 320 
# hearings held 2700 2985 3207 
# requests for 100 47 98 
discovery 

t::\llOCU~n:-I\PelenK\lJ)('Al.s-J\T~\XPPPwiM'()R.ANT SUMMARY _SIIF.I!T.doc 

Staff Initials: NS 

StaffInitials: JC 

Actual Proj. Proj. 

FY08 FY09 FYIO 

281 290 290 
3032 3100 3000 

88 106 109 



PBO Recommendation
PBO recommends approval of the FY10 Title IV-E reimbursement. The amount listed
above is the amount eligible for reimbursement however the actual amount received wifi be
much smaller.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program,
or is it enhancing an existing program?

Travis County’s contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services allows
Travis County to bill for some of the costs incurred by the District Attorney’s Office in handling
foster care cases. The Title IV-E program provides for partial reimbursement of certain legal
costs associated with these judicial determinations.

The attached Allocation Plan and Budget is an estimate of salaries, fringe benefits, direct costs
and indirect costs that may be submitted for partial reimbursement during the State’s FY 10.

Reimbursement formula = (cost allocated salaries and fringe benefits + supplies + other direct
costs + indirect costs) x Travis County’s Title IV-E caseload percentage x .50

Training reimbursement Formula = Seminar registration costs + travel, meals and lodging costs x
.75

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding
requirements of the grant?

The District Attorney’s Office files civil suits involving the parent-child relationship on behalf of
the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. This responsibility is mandated by the
Texas Family Code 264.009. If Title IV-E funds were not available for partial reimbursement of
expenses, the responsibility would still remain.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

This request is for partial reimbursement of costs for an on-going program that was in operation
before partial federal reimbursement was available. Travis County has received Title IV-E
federal financial participation since FY 96.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant
rules? If not, please explain why not.

Yes.

C:UX)CUME-IfltmKOCAU-I~Tcn~,iXPppwi.~ORANT SIIMMARYSIIEET.dac

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PBO Recommendation 
PBO recommends approval of the FYIO Title IV -E reimbursement. The amount listed 
above is the amount eligible for reimbursement however the actual amount received will be 
much smaller. 

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the 
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, 
or is it enhancing an existing program? 

Travis County's contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services allows 
Travis County to bill for some of the costs incurred by the District Attorney's Office in handling 
foster care cases. The Title IV-E program provides for partial reimbursement of certain legal 
costs associated with these judicial determinations. 

The attached Allocation Plan and Budget is an estimate of salaries, fringe benefits, direct costs 
and indirect costs that may be submitted for partial reimbursement during the State's FY 10. 

Reimbursement formula = (cost allocated salaries and fringe benefits + supplies + other direct 
costs + indirect costs) x Travis County's Title IV-E caseload percentage x .50 

Training reimbursement Formula = Seminar registration costs + travel, meals and lodging costs x 
.75 

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding 
requirements of the grant? 

The District Attorney's Office files civil suits involving the parent-child relationship on behalf of 
the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. This responsibility is mandated by the 
Texas Family Code 264.009. If Title IV-E funds were not available for partial reimbursement of 
expenses, the responsibility would still remain. 

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the 
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain. 

This request is for partial reimbursement of costs for an on-going program that was in operation 
before partial federal reimbursement was available. Travis County has received Title IV-E 
federal · financial participation since FY 96. 

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant 
rules? If not, please explain why not. 

I Yes. 

C:\lXx:\JME~ I\PClenK.\LOCAI..5-I\T~\xPJfP"riK'(JRANT SUMMARY _SHEET.doe 



5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo:
What is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use
departmental resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources
are to be provided and what other programs will be discontinued as a result.

The District Attorney’s Office files civil suits involving the parent-child relationship on behalf of
the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. This responsibility is mandated by the
Texas Family Code 264.009.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into
this area.

N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for
your department or office.

This program allows Travis County to receive partial reimbursement for a mandated
responsibility.

SUMMARY SItEUT.do~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will 
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: 
What is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use 
departmental resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources 
are to be provided and what other programs will be discontinued as a result. 

The District Attorney's Office files civil suits involving the parent-child relationship on behalf of 
the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. This responsibility is mandated by the 
Texas Family Code 264.009. 

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into 
this area. 

I N/A 

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the 
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for 
your department or office. 

This program allows Travis County to receive partial reimbursement for a mandated 
responsibility. 



Texas Dept. of Family
and Protective Services Certifications

(Governmental Entities)

Form 4733G0V
May 2009

notice to DFP~ det~iinri which of the below ~tatement~ it cannot certify and why.

A. Certification Regarding Lobbying. State
and Federal law place restrictions on the use of
state and federal funds in regard to lobbying.
The Potential Contractor certifies, to the best
of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. §1352, no
Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of the Potential
Contractor, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee
of an agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the
making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment,
or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement.
2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated
funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete
and submit Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with
its instructions.
3. The Potential Contractor shall require that
the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for subcontracts and
that all subcontractors shall certify and
disclose accordingly.
4. Payments of appropriated or other funds to
Potential Contractor under ~any resulting
agreement are not prohibited by Texas
Government Code §556.005 or §556.008.

B. Drug-Free Workplace Certification.
Potential Contractor certifies that it will or will
continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
1) Publishing a statement notifying employees
that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled
substance is prohibited in the grante&s
workplace and specifying the actions that will
be taken against employees for violation of
such prohibition;
2) Establishing an ongoing drug-free
awareness program to inform employees
about --

a) The dangers of drug abuse in the
workplace;
b) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-
free workplace;
c) Any available drug counseling,
rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and
d) The penalties that may be imposed upon
employees for drug abuse violations occurring
in the workplace;
3) Making it a requirement that each employee
to be engaged in the performance of the grant
be given a copy of the statement required by
paragraph (D)(1);
4) Notifying the employee in the statement
required by paragraph (D)(1) that, as a
condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will --

a) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
b) Notify the employer in writing of his or her
conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later
than five calendar days after such conviction;
5) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten
calendar days after receiving notice under
paragraph (D)(4)(b) from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such

Certifications Reaardina Lobbying; Drug-Free WorkDlace; and Anti-Trust.
The certifications enumerated below represent material facts upon which DFPS relies upon when
accepting a bid for this solicitation. If the Department later determines that Potential Contractor
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, DFPS may pursue all available remedies in
accordance with Texas and U.S. law. Potential Contractor further agrees that it will provide
immediate written notice to DFPS if at any time Potential Contractor learns that any of the
certifications provided for below were erroneous when submitted or have since become erroneous
by reason of changed circumstances. If the Potential Contractor cannot certify the accuracy
of all the statements contained in this section. Potential Contractor must yrovide written

Page 1 of 2

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services Certifications 

(Governmental Entities) 

Form 4733GOV 
May 2009 

A. Certification Regarding Lobbying. State 
and Federal law place restrictions on the use of 
state and federal funds in regard to lobbying. 
The Potential Contractor certifies, to the best 
of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

1. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. §13S2, no 
Federal appropriated funds have been paid or 
will be paid, by or on behalf of the Potential 
Contractor, to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee 
of an agency, a Member of Congress, an 
officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal 
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any Federal loan, the entering into 
of any cooperative agreement, and the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, 
or modification of any Federal contract, grant, 
loan, or cooperative agreement. 
2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated 
funds have been paid or will be paid to any 
perso!,! for influencing or attempting to 
influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an . employee of a 
Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement, the undersigned shall complete 
and submit Standard Form-lll, Disclosure 
Form to Report lobbying, in accordance with 
its instructions. 
3. The Potential Contractor shall require that 
the language of this certification be included in 
the award documents for subcontracts and 
that all subcontractors shall certify and 
disclose accordingly. , 
4. Payments of appropriated or other funds to 
Potential Contractor under -any resulting 
agreement are not prohibited by Texas 
Government Code §SSS.OOS or §SSS.008. 

B. Drug-Free Workplace Certification. 
Potential Contractor certifies that it will or will 
continue to provide a drug-free workplace by: 
1) Publishing a statement notifying employees 
that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled 
substance is prohibited in the grantee's 
workplace and specifying the actions that will 
be taken against employees for violation of 
such prohibition; 
2) Establishing an ongoing drug-free 
awareness program to inform employees 
about --
a) The dangers of drug abuse in the 
workplace; 
b) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug
free workplace; 
c) Any available drug counseling, 
rehabilitation, and employee assistance 
programs; and 
d) The penalties that may be imposed upon 
employees for drug abuse violations occurring 
in the workplace; 
3) Making it a requirement that each 'employee 
to be engaged in the performance of the grant 
be given a copy of the statement required by 
paragraph (0)(1); 
4) Notifying the employee in the statement 
required by paragraph (0)(1) that, as a 
condition of employment under the grant, the 
employee will --
a) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
b) Notify the employer in writing o.f his or her 
conviction for a violation of a criminal drug 
statute occurring in the workplace no later 
than five calendar days a'fter such conviction; 
5) Notifying the agency in wriflng, within ten 
calendar days after receiving notice under 
paragraph (0)(4)(b) from an employee or 
otherwise receiving actual notice of such 

Page 1 of 2 



conviction. Employers of convicted employees
must provide notice, including position title, to
every grant officer or other designee on whose
grant activity the convicted employee was
working, unless the Federal agency has
designated a central point for the receipt of
such notices. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected
grant;
6) Taking one of the following actions, within
30 calendar days of receiving notice under
paragraph (D)(4)(b), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted --

a) Taking appropriate personnel action against
such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;
or
b) Requiring such employee to participate
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or

Form 473300V
May 2009

rehabilitation program approved for such
purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
7) Making a good faith effort to continue to
maintain a drug-free workplace.

C. Anti-Trust Certification. Pursuant to 15
U.S.C. Sec. 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm.
Code Sec. 15.01, et seq., Potential Contractor
certifies that neither the contractor nor the
firm, corporation, partnership, or institution
represented by the Potential Contractor, or
anyone acting for such a firm, corporation, or
institution has violated the antitrust laws of
this state, federal antitrust laws, nor
communicated directly or indirectly the bid
made to any competitor or any other person
engaged in such line of business.

As the duly authorized representative of the Potential Contractor, I hereby certify that the
Potential Contractor will comply with the above certifications.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Printed Name of Authorized Representative Signature of Authorized Representative

Travis County Judge
Title of Authorized Representative Date

Travis County 23380187
Legal Name of Potential Contractor Procurement or Contract Number

Texas Dept. of Family
~nd Protective Services Certifications

(Governmental Entities)

Page 2 of 2

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmI·, ________________ ~--------------------------------~-----------------, 
~ 

Texas Dept. of Family 
.. and Protective Services Certifications 

(Governmental Entities) 

Form 4733GOV 
May 2009 

conviction. Employers of convicted employees 
must provide notice, including position title, to 
every grant officer or other designee on whose 
grant activity the convicted employee was 
working, unless the Federal agency has 
designated a central point for the receipt of 
such notices. Notice shall include the 
identification number(s) of each affected 
grant; 

6) Taking one of the following actions, within 
30 calendar days of receiving notice under 
paragraph (D)(4)(b), with respect to any 
employee who is so convicted --
a) Taking appropriate personnel action against 
such an employee, up to and including 
termination, consistent with the requirements 
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; 
or 

b) Requiring such employee to participate 
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or 

rehabilitation program approved for such 
purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, 
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; 
7) Making a good faith effort to continue to 
maintain a drug-free workplace. 

C. Anti-Trust Certification. Pursuant to 15 
U.S.C. Sec. 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. 
Code Sec. 15.01, et seq., Potential Contractor 
certifies that neither the contractor nor the 
firm, corporation, partnership, or institution 
represented by the Potential Contractor, or 
anyone acting for such a firm, corporation, or 
institution has violated the antitrust laws of 
this state, federal antitrust laws, nor 
communicated directly or indirectly the bid 
made to any competitor or any other person 
engaged in such line of business. 

As the duly authorized representative of the Potential Contractor, I hereby certify that the 
Potential Contractor will comply with the above certifications. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Printed Name of Authorized Representative Signature of Authorized Representative 

Travis County Judge 
Title of Authorized Representative Date 

Travis County 23380187 
Legal Name of Potential Contractor Procurement or Contract Number 

-

Page 2 of 2 



r~s Signature Authority Designation

ATTENTION:
• All ContractorslPotential Contractors are required to fill out and submit this form.

o Corporations may fill out Section A ~ Section B.
o All other entities, including, but not limited to, sole proprietorships, partnerships, and governmental

entities must fill out Section B.

SECTION A:

STATE OF ,COUNTYOF________________

On the _________ day of ____________, ____________, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of

a Corporation, held in the City of __________________________________

County, with a quorum of the Directors present, the following business was conducted:

It was duly moved and seconded that the following resolution be adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the above corporation do hereby authorize

_____________________ and his/her successors in office to negotiate, on terms and conditions that he/she

may deem advisable, a contract or contracts with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services,

and to execute the contract or contracts on behalf of the Corporation, and further we do hereby give him/her

the power and authority to do all things necessary to implement, maintain, amend, or renew the contract.

The above resolution was passed by a majority of those present and voting in accordance with the Bylaws and

Articles of Incorporation.

I certify that the above and foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a part of the minutes of a meeting of the

Board of Directors of _____________________________ held on the ______ day of ______________, _________

Secretary

Subscribed and sworn before me, ______________________, a Notary Public for the County of

- ,onthe _________ dayof ___________, _______

Notary Public

County of Notary Public

State of Notary Public

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmTexas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services 

ATTENTION: 

Signature Authority Designation 

• All Contractors/Potentlal Contractors are required to fill out and submit this form. 
o Corporations may fill out Section A Q[ Section B. 

Form 2031 
June 2009 

o All other entities, including, but not limited to, sole proprietorships, partnerships, and governmental 
entities must fill out Section B. 

SECTION A: 

STATEOF ______________ ,COUNTYOF ______________ __ 

On the ____ day of _ . __________ , at a meeting of the Board of Directors of 

_ __________ , a Corporation, held in the City of ____________ _ 

_______ County, with a quorum of the Directors present, the following business was conducted: 

It was duly moved and seconded that the following resolution be adopted: 

~E IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the above corporation do hereby authorize 

_________ and hlslher successors In office to negotiate, on terms and conditions that he/she 

may deem advisable, a contract or contracts with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, 

and to execute the contract or contracts on behalf of the Corporation, and further we do hereby give him/her 

the power and authority to do all things necessary to implement, maintain, amend, or renew the contract. 

The above resolution was passed by a majority of those present and voting in accordance with the Bylaws and 

Articles of Incorporation. 

I certify that the above and foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a part of the minutes of a meeting of the 

Board 'of Directors of ____________ held on the ___ day of _________ _ 

Secretary 

Subscribed and sworn before me, _________ , a Notary Public for the County of 
________ , on the _____ day of _________ _ 

Notary Public 

County of Notary Public -" -

State of Notary Public 



Texas Dept. of Family
and Protective Services

SECTION B:

Signature Authority Designation Form 2031
June 2009

The Contractor/Potential Contractor shall either attach a document or letter designating Contractor’s/Potential
Contractor’s signature authority, including the signature authority’s name and title, ~ verify that the signature
below is the only signature authority designated for contracting with DFPS.

U Document attached

Signature used below is the ~y signature authority for the Contractor/Potential Contractor

The Contractor/Potential Contractor understands that there is an ongoing duty to notify DFPS in writing of any
change to signature authority during the term of the contract with DFPS. The Contractor/Potential Contractor
verifies that the attached document or signature below is a complete, true, and correct representation of signature
authority.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Printed Name Signature of Authorized Representative

Travis County Judge
Title of Authorized Representative

Travis County
Legal Name of Contractor/Potential Contractor

Date

23380187
Contract or Procurement Number

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmTexas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services 

SECTION B: 

Signature Authority Designation \ Form 2031 
June 2009 

The Contractor/Potential Contractor shall either attach a document or letter designating Contractor's/Potential 
Contractor's Signature authority, including the signature authority's name and title, 2!: verify that the signature 
below is the only signature authority designated for contracting with DFPS. 

D Document attached 

[81 Signature used below is the only signature authority for the Contractor/Potential Contractor 

The Contractor/Potential Contractor understands that there is an ongoing duty to notify DFPS in writing of any 
change to Signature authority during the term of the contract with DFPS. The Contractor/Potential Contractor 
verifies that the attached document or signature below is a complete, true, and correct representation of signature 
authority. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Printed Name 

Travis County Judge 
Title of Authorized Representative 

Travis County 
Legal Name of Contractor/Potential Contractor 

-" 

2 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date 

23380187 
Contract or Procurement Number 

-' 



Texas Dept of Family
and Protective Services Risk Analysis Questionnaire Form 9105

May 2009

Contract Name: Travis County (leaal)

Contract Number: 23380187

Please provide the person’s name and number
to contact if additional information is needed: Vicki Skinner 854-9522

FY 2010

1. Do you currently have other client service contracts with DFPS or any other Governmental entity [federal,
state (ISD, University) county]?
Yes~ NoLJ

If yes, please provide the contract number and indicate which of the following payment types is utilized for the
contract:

Cost Contractor is reimbursed for aflowable costs.
Reimbursement
Fee For Service Contractor is paid a set fee per unit of service. Typically rates are negotiated with the

individual vendor and may apply only to that vendor. An independent rate selling
process does not exist for the contracted service.

Rate Based Contractor is paid at a pre-determined rate or fee per unit of service, which was
Payments established through a rate selling process. The rate selling process typically applies to

multiple contractors who provide the service.

Other Any other payment type not defined above.

Contract Number Payment Type Contract Number Payment Type
1. 08-06067 Cost Reimbursement 3. no number Cost Reimbursement

2. 09-10027 Cost Reimbursement
Project Safe Neighborhoods Program

(Office of the Attorney General)

(City ofAustin)
4. 08-01 993 Cost Reimbursement

Victim Coordinator Liaison Grant
(Office of the Attorney General)

2. Check the appropriate time period since your last audit (e.g., annual audit, compliance audit, single audit) was
completed by an independent auditor, including other state/federal agency.

Less than 1 year

RAI Factor #16

Q 1 year Q 2 years Q 3 or more years OR No Audit completed

~No
~No
~No
~No
~No
~No
~No
~No

Project Safe Neighborhoods Program Interlocal Agreement for Downtown Business
(Office of the Attorney General) District Attorney

RAI Factor #3

3. Type of Related Party Transactions: “Doing business” refers to business activities such as purchasing (e.g., a
building, a computer, a vehicle, etc.), leasing (e.g., a building, a computer, a vehicle, etc.), and/or obtaining a
service (e.g., legal services, accounting services, banking services, etc.), even if the purchase/lease/service is
provided at no charge from anyone related by blood or marriage to a member of your Board of Directors; a
principal stockholder; or a key employee. See 40 TAC § 732.240 (g).

Does your agency do business with any of the above-mentioned parties for the following?
Non-compensated services Q Yes

Non-routine ~ non-recurring services ~ Yes
Consulting or Management services Q Yes

Building/Leasing EJ Yes
V Transportation DYes

Labor D Yes
For-profit affiliated with non-profit Q Yes

Owned/operated by same or related entity D Yes

RAI Factor #10

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmTexas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services Risk Analysis Questionnaire Form 9105 

May 2009 
.... 

Contract Name: Travis County (legal) 

Contract Number: 23380187 
-=~~~-------------------------------------------

FY 2010 

Please provide the person's name and number 
to contact if additional information is needed: _V..:..:..::ic:..:.,;k:.:...i -=S..:..:k:..:..in:.:..:n:..::e:.:...r......:8:;.:5::...4:....-~95=.;2::::2:::....-___________ __ 

1. Do you currently have other client service contracts with OFPS or any other Governmental entity [federal, 
state (ISO, University) county]? 
Yes 181 NoD 

If yes, please provide the contract number and indicate which of the following payment types is utilized for the 
contract: 

Cost Contractor is reimbursed for allowable costs. 
Reimbursement 

Fee For Service Contractor is paid a set fee per unit of service. Typically rates are negotiated with the 
individual vendor and may apply only to that vendor. An independent rate setting 
process does not exist for the contracted service. 

Rate Based Contractor is paid at a pre-determined rate or fee per unit of service, which was 
Payments established through a rate setting procsss. The rate setting process typically applies to 

multiple contractors who provide the service. 

Other Any other payment type not defined above. 

Contract Number Payment Type Contract Number Payment Type 
1.08-06067 Cost Reimbursement 3. no number Cost Reimbursement 

Project Safe Nei9hborhoods Pr09ram Interlocal Agreement for Downtown Business 
(Office of the Attorney General) District Attorne~ 

(City of Austin~ 
2. 09-10927 Cost Reimbursement 4.08-01993 Cost Reimbursement 

Project Safe Neighborhoods Program Victim Coordinator Liaison Grant 
(Office of the Attorney' General) (Office of the Attorney' General) 

RAI Factor #3 

2. Check the appropriate time period since your last audit (e.g., annual audit, compliance audit, single audit) was 
completed by an independent auditor, including other state/federal agency. 

181 Less than 1 year 01 year 02 years o 3 or more years OR No Audit completed 

RAI Factor #16 

3. Type of Related Party Transactions: "Doing business" refers to business activities such as purchasing (e.g., a 
building, a computer, a vehicle, etc.), leasing (e.g., a building, a computer, a vehicle, etc.), and/or obtaining a 
service (e.g., legal services, accounting services, banking services, etc.), even if the purchasellease/service is 
provided at no charge from anyone related by blood or marriage to a member of your Board of Directors; a 
principal stockholder; or a key employee. See 40 T AC § 732.240 (g). 

Does your agency do business with any of the above-mentioned parties for the following? 
Non-compensated services DYes 181 No -

Non-routine and non-recurring services DYes 181 No 
Consulting or Management services DYes 181 No 

Building/Leasing DYes 181 No 
Transportation DYes 181 No - Labor DYes 181 No -

For-profit affiliated with non-profit DYes 181 No 
Owned/operated by same or related entity DYes 181 No 

RAI Factor #10 



Fsae~es Risk Analysis Questionnaire F~~

4. The percentage of total expenditures paid out to Subcontractors in a fiscal year.

El 0% ~ 20% or less El 21% to 40% El More than 40%

RAt Factor #8

5. Experience of key management staff: Note: Fiscal comronents refer to the financial aspect of the contract.
Programmatic corn jonents refer to the program side of the contract, such as monitoring that services are
provided to clients, monitoring the quality of the service delivery, ensuring compliance to the service
provisions in the contract (Section VIII).

Executive El Less than 2 years with ~ At least 2 years with El At least 2 years with fiscal ~
Director, fiscal or programmatic fiscal or programmatic programmatic components of
President or components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted
Equivalent and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs

programs programs

Accounting El Less than 2 years with ~ At least 2 years with El At least 2 years with fiscal ~
(Comptroller, fiscal or programmatic fiscal or programmatic programmatic components of
Chief components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted
Financial and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs
Officer, programs programs
Business
Mgr, etc.)

Program El Less than 2 years with ~ At least 2 years with El At least 2 years with fiscal ~
Director, fiscal or programmatic fiscal ~ programmatic programmatic components of
Program components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted
Coordinator and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs
or Equivalent programs programs

RAI Factor #6

6. Total Contractor Experience

Check the appropriate box below your total contractor experience (including experience with non-DFPS
agencies) providing the type of service being contracted.

El 0 to 12 months El 13 to 35 months El 36 to 59 months ~ 60 or more months

RAI Factor #7

7. Check the appropriate box below if there has been any significant change in direct delivery and billing staff in
the appropriate periods:

~ No significant change in last 2 years

El Significant change in direct delivery and billing staff within: El Last 2 years El Last 12 months

RAt Factor #7

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmTexas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services Risk Analysis Questionnaire Form 9105 

May 2009 

4. The percentage of total expenditures paid out to Subcontractors in a fiscal year. 

00% ~ 20% or less 021% to 40% o More than 40% 

RAI Factor #8 

5. Experience of key management staff: Note: Fiscal components refer to the financial aspect of the contract. 
Programmatic components refer to the program side of the contract, such as monitoring that services are 
provided to clients, monitoring the quality of the service delivery, ensuring compliance to the service 
provisions in the contract (Section VIII). 

----,-- ._- ----
Executive 0 Less than 2 years with 181 At least 2 years with 0 At least 2 years with fiscal !!..!19 
Director, fiscal,2! programmatic fiscal,2! programmatic programmatic components of 
President or components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted 
Equivalent and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs 

programs programs 
- ------ --_. 
Accounting 0 Less than 2 years with 181 At least 2 years with 0 At least 2 years with fiscal and 
(Comptroller, fiscal,2! programmatic fiscal ,2! programmatic programmatic components of 
Chief ... components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted 
Financial and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs 
Officer, programs programs 
Business 
Mgr, etc::) 
- -- -
Progran:'l 0 Less than 2 years with 181 At least 2 years with 0 At least 2 years with fiscal !!..!19 
Director, fiscal,2! programmatic fiscal,2! programmatic programmatic components of 
Program components of federal components of federal federal and/or state contracted 
Coordinator and/or state contracted and/or state contracted programs 
or Equivalent programs programs 

RAI Factor #6 

6. Total Contractor Experience 

Check the appropriate box below your total contractor experience (including experience with non-DFPS 
agencies) providing the type of service being contracted. 

00 to 12 months 013 to 35 months 036 to 59 months 18160 or more months 

RAI Factor #7 

7. Check the appropriate box below if there has been any significant change in direct delivery and billing staff in 
the appropriate periods: 

181 No significant change in last 2 years 

o Significant change in direct delivery and billing staff within: o Last 2 years 0 Last 12 months 

RAI Factor- #7 

-' 

2 



CERTIFICATE OF COST ALLOCATION PLAN

This is to certify that I have reviewed the cost allocation plan submitted herewith and to
the best of my knowledge and belief:

(1) All costs included in this proposal dated September 1. 2009 to establish cost
allocations or billings for 10/01/09 — 09/30/10 are allowable in accordance with the
requirements of 0MB Circular A-87, “Cost Principles for State and Local Governments,”
and the Federal award(s) to which they apply. Unallowable costs have been adjusted
for in allocating costs as indicated in the cost allocation plan.

(2) All costs included in this proposal are properly allocable to Federal awards on the
basis of a beneficial or causal relationship between the expenses incurred and the
awards to which they are allocated in accordance with applicable requirements.
Furthermore, the same costs that have been treated as indirect costs have not been
claimed as direct costs. Similar types of costs have been accounted for consistently. I
declare that the foregoing is true and correct.

Government Unit: Travis County

Signature ______________________

Name of Official Samuel T. Biscoe

Title County Judoe

Date of Execution ______________

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

CERTIFICATE OF COST ALLOCATION PLAN 

This is to certify that I have reviewed the cost allocation plan submitted herewith and to 
the best of my knowledge and belief: 

(1) All costs included in this proposal dated September 1, 2009 to establish cost 
allocations or billings for 10101/09 - 09/30/10 are allowable in accordance with the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-87, "Cost Principles for State and Local Governments," 
and the Federal award(s) to which they apply. Unallowable costs have been adjusted 
for in allocating costs as indicated in the cost allocation plan. 

(2) All costs included in this proposal are properly allocable to Federal awards on the 
basis of a beneficial or causal relationship between the expenses incurred and the 
awards to which they are allocated in accordance with applicable requirements. 
Furthermore, the same costs that have been treated as indirect costs have not been 
claimed as direct costs. Similar types of costs have been accounted for consistently. I 
declare that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Government Unit: Travis County 

Signature _____________ _ 

Name of Official Samuel T. Biscoe 

Title County Judge 

Date of Execution ___________ _ 



TRAVIS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
FY10 COST ALLOCATION PLAN NARRATIVE

SALARI ES

All employees included in the cost allocation plan are assigned full-time to the Civil Unit
of the Family Justice Division. The workload of the Civil Unit consists entirely of Child
and Protective Services (CPS) cases. The Civil Unit includes six Assistant District
Attorneys, one Sr. Paralegal, two Paralegals, three Legal Secretaries, one Investigator
and two part-time Law Clerks. Because 100% of their work time is devoted to CPS
cases, 100% of their Travis County salaries is included in the cost allocation plan.

FRINGE BENEFITS

Only those benefits normally paid or provided to all Travis County employees in the
same job classifications are included in the plan. 100% of the fringe benefits associated
with the employees listed above is included.

TRAVEL

The amount requested in Travel is for mileage charges incurred by Civil Unit staff while
driving between the home office and the Texas Department of Family and Protective
Services office where some Civil Unit employees work daily.

DIRECT MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

The amount included for consumable office supplies is based on projected expenditures
for FY10. The consumable office supplies included in the cost allocation plan are only
used in the support of the Family Justice Division Civil Unit.

DIRECT OTHER COSTS

The total amount for other direct costs is based on the Civil Unit’s projected expenditures
for FY10. Included in this category are expenditures for court reporters, expert
witnesses and their travel costs, interpreters, citation fees, investigative costs, transcripts
and other operating expenses necessary for CPS case preparation and presentation.

TRAINING

The total training costs are based on two Civil Unit attorneys attending the annual
Crimes Against Children Conference in Dallas.

INDIRECT COSTS

The Travis County Commissioners Court adopted an indirect cost plan prepared in
accordance with 0MB Circular A-87. A copy of the plan was submitted to Texas
Department of Family and Protective Services in August 2002; however, Travis County’s
cognizant federal agency (Department of Health and Human Services) has not required
submission of the plan for review and approval. The latest revision to the plan was the
FY10 rate approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court on August 25, 2009.
The approved rate by the Court is 16.20%. Travis County’s indirect rate cost allocation
plan is on file in the Auditor’s Office and is available for review.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

SALARIES 

TRAVIS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
FY 10 COST ALLOCATION PLAN NARRATIVE 

All employees included in the cost allocation plan are assigned full-time to the Civil Unit 
of the Family Justice Division. The workload of the Civil Unit consists entirely of Child 
and Protective Services (CPS) cases. The Civil Unit includes six Assistant District 
Attorneys, one Sr. Paralegal, two Paralegals, three Legal Secretaries, one Investigator 
and two part-time Law Clerks. Because 100% of their work time is devoted to CPS 
cases, 100% of their Travis County salaries is included in the cost allocation plan. 

FRINGE BENEFITS 

Only those benefits normally paid or provided to all Travis County employees in the 
same job classifications are included in the plan. 100% of the fringe benefits associated 
with the employees listed above is included. 

TRAVEL 

The amount requested in Travel is for mileage charges incurred by Civil Unit staff while 
driving between the home office and the Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services office where some Civil Unit employees work daily. 

DIRECT MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

The amount included for consumable office supplies is based on projected expenditures 
for FY10. The consumable office supplies included in the cost allocation plan are only 
used in the support of the Family Justice Division Civil Unit. 

DIRECT OTHER COSTS 

The total amount for other direct costs is based on the Civil Unit's projected expenditures 
for FY10. Included in this category are expenditures for court reporters, expert 
witnesses and their travel costs, interpreters, citation fees, investigative costs, transcripts 
and other operating expenses necessary for CPS case preparation and presentation. 

TRAINING 

The total training costs are based on two Civil Unit attorneys attending the annual 
Crimes Against Children Conference in Dallas. 

INDIRECT COSTS 

The Travis County Commissioners Court. adopted an indirect cost plan prepared in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-87. A copy of the plan. was submitted to Texas 
Department of Family and Protective Services in August 2002; however, Travis County's 
cognizant federal agency (Department of Health and Human Services) has not required 
submission of the plan for review and approval. The latest revision to the plan was the 
FY10 rate approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court on August 25, 2009. 
The approved rate by the Court is 16.20%. Travis County's indirect rate cost allocation 
plan is on file in the Auditor's Office and is available for review. 



and Budget for Title lV-E County Contract FoI~cn2o~gI~

County: Travis County (legal)
Contract No.: 23380187

Contract Period: I 0I1!09-91301201 0
,,~: ~i;’ ~ ‘.~;4~r.;~~

1 ~~
A.1. Direct Personnel Salaries $8~4,786.60
A.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $299,368.62
A.3. Direct Personnel Travel $1,200.00
A.4. Direct Material & Supplies $5,000.00
A.5. Direct Equipment (Rent/Lease/Purchase) $0.00
A.6. Direct Other Costs $69,650.00
Indirect Costs V $205,741.00

___________ Total Administration

B~~
Total Training

$1,475,746.22

$2,668.94
0 -~ - 0 ________

Total Supplemental Foster Care Maintenance $0.00

Contractor Certification

Signature & Date

Samuel T. Biscoe Travis County Judge
Printed Name & Title

3’

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

, 'exas Dept. of Family and 
Protective Services 

Signature & Date 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Printed Name & Title 

\ 

Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 

Contractor Certification 

Form 2030lVE 
June 2009 

Travis County Judge 



and Budget for Title IV-E County Contract Fo~2O~i~

~ ~ A~. ~~~ S. :~•.~~;pj
4 S Drec eso I a ar ei ‘L’~ ~ ~.f ~

County: Travis County (legal)
Contract No.: 23380187

Contract Period: 10/1/09-9/30/2010

$100,832.64

$408,311.16

$79,292.88

$55,516.08

$85,550.40

$123,314.88

$41,968.56

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$894,786.60

Assistant District Attorney VII

Assistant District Attorney VI

Investigator II

Senior Paralegal

Paralegal

Legal Secretary

Law Clerk

$8,402.72 100%

$6,805.19 100%

$6,607.74 100%

$4,626.34 100%

$3,564.60 100%

$3,425.41 100%

$1,748.69 100%

Total Direct Personnel Salaries

Note: Please refer to instructions.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family and 
Protective Services Budget for Title IV-E County Contract Form 2030rvE 

June 2009 

L1 Trr, rn 0:", VI 5 100% 12 

1 100% 12 

1 100% 12 

2 100% 12 

3 100% 12 

2 100% 12 

Total Direct Personnel Salaries=.;:;..;.l":"";;";;';';;';;;" 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

-' -



r~is Budget for Title IV-E County Contract For~n2O~O0i~

;~•• ~4 ~~,;~ Ia~Wj~~~
~jqs ~ Ct e !J1 e

County: Travis County (legal)
Contract No.: 23380187

Contract Period: 10/1/09-9/30/2010
:dt

FICA - QASDI $56,492.37

Workers Compensation $2,721.09

Retirement $104,237.54

FICA - Medicare $13,211.93

TCLEOSE Certification Pay $1,800.00

County Longevity Pay $6,380.69

Health Insurance $113,220.00

Life Insurance $1,305.00

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $299,368.62

Note: Please refer to instructions.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services 

Workers Com 

Retirement 

FICA - Medicare 

Health Insurance 

life Insurance 

Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 

211.93 

$1 800.00 

380.69 

220.00 

305.00 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefitsl-______ --...,;$:;,;;2;;,;;9,,;,9.:,.:3:...:,6,,;,8,;,,:.6..:::.J2 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

-

Form 2030lVE 
June 2009 



-..I oo•ootL.$

00O0~’1.$9bBQI!V~J

o1.O~I0CI6-6OI1.101.:pOIJed~3eJ~UO3
L91.09~2:.O,\I~3~J)UO3

(ie6oi)A~UrIOQS!ABJ!

6OO~eunr
3AIO€O~WiOd~B4UO3)c~uflo~3-AlGD!!JOJ~e6png

SGOLAJGSGAipe~OJ~pue
~I!W~d~oidaGseXeJ

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services Budget for Title IV-E County Contract Form 2030lVE 

June 2009 

Total Direct Personnel Travel I $1,200.001 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

~. -

3~ 



.,.•

o[O~IO~I6-6OILIOI.:poije,j~3~4UO3
i~~o~ccz:opj1394U03
(iebei)~cTuno3S!AEJI:A~uno~

oo.000’g$

oo.000’9sSW84~e~qewnsuoo-s~!,ddnSao~44Q

6OO~~flf
3AIO~O~WiOdpej~uo~ic~uno33-Al~P!1ioj~e6pn~

SQOIAJG9GA!jD~~OJ~PUB

AlIwedJo1d~QSBXBI

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services 

Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 

\ 
Form 2030lVE 

June 2009 

Total Direct Materials and Supplies! ... _,n_._ -I 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

.." -" 

?? 



II•

saouuasOA!iOOlOJdpue
ici~tuejjoidacsexa!

00.0$

00.0$ouou

0L.0~/0CI6-60I[I0I:poped)3~4UO3
L8[08C~%:ofrJ?3~J?UOO
(ie6ei)A4uflOQSIABJI:Ajufloj

6OO~aunr
3AIOEO~LUJOd~OCJ4UO3A;Ufl033-Al~PLL104;e6png

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services Budget for Title IV-E County Contract Form 2030NE 

June 2009 

none 

Total Direct Equipmentl $0.001 

Note: Please refer to Instructions. 

-' ._, 

::,(p 



Budget for Title IV-E County Contract For~2O~i~

~ ~ f~. 0 ~ _______

County: Travis County (legal)
Contract No.: 23380187

Contract Period: 10/1/09-9/30/2010
~9

____ de s o ~J~”41~ ~J $ ~•

Court Reporter $275.00

Expert Witness $3,000.00

Witness Travel $5,000.00

Interpreter $20,000.00

Citations by Publication $28,000.00

Court Costs/Copy Costs $300.00

Transcripts $6,000.00

Professional Dues/Licenses $2,000.00

Notary Fees $75.00

Publications $4,000.00

Investigation Resouces $1,000.00

Total Direct Other Costs $69,650.00

Note: Please refer to instructions.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm\ 
Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services Budget for Title IV-E County Contract Form 2030lVE 

June 2009 

r 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Resouces .00 

Total Direct Other Costs 
~------------------~~--~ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

-" -



Texas Dept. of Family
and Protective Services

Budget for Title IV-E County Contract

Children Conference
provides practical
instruction, using
current
information, the newest
ideas and most
successful intervention

• strategies, to those
professionals
responsible for
combating the many
forms of crimes against
children.
The conference is
conducted for the sole
purpose of providing
training to only those
people
employed by
governmental agencies
or nonprofit agencies in
the fields of law
enforcement,
prosecution, child
protective services,
social work, children’s
advocacy, therapy, and
medicine
who work directly with
child victims of crime.

Form 2030IvE
June 2009

••“~ ~ ..... ~ .. ~ ::~r.~: •.4~~ ~—‘~‘~.: :.,~‘:-.~~ ~~ ~ ‘~~‘r’~
~ ~ “~ .. ~, * ~ - ~~ .. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

• County: Travis County (legal)
Contract Nofl: 23380187

Contract Period: V V 10/1109-9130/2010

Crimes Against Children
Conference - Dallas, TX
(Aug 9-12, 2010) external

.• ~ ~ .‘, . . .~~~ ~~ :~.. .~. ~~. ;. ..~,~ #; :-
••~•~‘•~J~ .‘‘ ,., ~ 4e1at~Topi Rçg~~jj~, Mi ~ ‘ ~. ~ra sp ~io ~ .~... u~~i ~ ~W;j ..~ _________

$500.00 $213.47

(using $55 per
mile)

$2,668.94

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.oo

$0’.00

$2,668.94Total Traihing

Note: Please refer to instructions.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept. of Family 
and Protective Services Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 

external current 
~~~~~~~------~~~~--------~ 

information, the newest 
ideas and most 
successful intervention 
strategies, to those 

1-- ---------+--------1 professionals 
responsible for 

I""rnh"tirlt' the many 
of crimes against 

mnlVR'TIrnAnr", agencies 
nonprofit agencies in 
fields of law 

prosecution, child 
protective services, 
social work, children's 
advocacy, therapy, and 
medicine 

~:-----------+----------fwho work directly with 

L-________ -4 ________ -L ______________ ~ child victims of crime. 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

(using $.55 per 

$0.00 

.00 

Form 2030lVE 
June 2009 

Total Training L.....:~~;..;...:....~ 



Texas Dept of Fami!y State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CL1VE
and Protective Services June 2008Contract

Contract #23394141

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the Texas
Department of FamNy and Protective Services (DFPS or the Department) and Travis Counly (County), pursuant
to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791,
Texas Government Code.

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

A. Statement of Need

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social Security Act
related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care and Adoption Assistance.

In accordance with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the County
desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title IV-E allowable
services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. DFPS will make IV-E funds available to counties to
increase the amount of legal staff and services available to process child welfare cases. “Legal services” are
activities performed by attorneys, paralegals, investigators, and clerical or other legal support staff on behalf
of the county, in accordance with professional legal judgment, pertaining to children who have been abused
or neglected or placed in out-of-home care or children at risk of placement in out-of-home care, including
pursuing terminations of parental rights and otherwise assisting children in achieving permanence. Under
this Contract, allowable services include the following as described herein and as qualified in 5000 Section
of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Title lV-E Finance Handbook (Handbook), as
currently in effect and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated herein by this reference:

1. Costs directly related to the administration of the foster care program are deemed allowable if they are
necessary and reasonable, incurred while providing proper and efficient services to Title IV-E eligible
children, and are in accordance with 0MB A-87, 45 CFR §95.507, and 45 CFR §1356.60(c).

2. Training Expenditures for Title IV-E training costs associated with attending or participating in lV-E
approved training.

B. Statement of Work

1. County’s Responsibilities:

a. The County will assist the Department in providing fair, adequate and expeditious judicial
determinations regarding children eligible for services under Subtitle lV-E of the Social Security Act.
Such services will be in accordance with the attached Cost Allocation Plan and with Subtitle IV-E of
the Social Security Act. The County shall ensure the provision of allowable Title IV-E Services to
children referred by DFPS in accordance with the Handbook;

b. The County shall comply with the following requirements:

(i) Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are referred
by DFPS;

(ii) Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners’ Court and appear in support of same at
budget hearings;

(iii) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and other special funds on behalf of the children in
the County referred by DFPS and;

(iv) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts, as well as a summary of
services delivered during the month.

Page 1

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Contract #23394141 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the Texas 
Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS or the Department) and Travis County (County), pursuant 
to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, 
Texas Government Code. 

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

A. Statement of Need 

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social Security Act 
related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care and Adoption Assistance. 

In accord~nce with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the County 
desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title IV-E allowable 
services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. DFPS will make IV-E funds available to counties to 
increase the amount of legal staff and services available to process child welfare cases. "Legal services" are 
activities performed by attorneys, paralegals, investigators, and clerical or other legal support staff on behalf 
of the county, in accordance with professional legal judgment, pertaining to children who have been abused 
or neglected or placed in out-of-home care or children at risk of placement in out-of-home care. including 
pursuing terminations of parental rights and otherwise assisting children in achieving permanence. Under 
this Contract, allowable services include the following as described herein and as qualified in 5000 Section 
of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Title IV-E Finance Handbook (Handbook). as 
currently in effect and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated herein by this reference: 

1. Costs directly related to the administration of the foster care program are deemed allowable if they are 
necessary and reasonable. incurred while providing proper and efficient services to Title IV-E eligible 
children. and are in accordance with OMB A-87. 45 CFR §95.507. and 45 CFR §1356.60(c). 

2. Training Expenditures for Title IV-E training costs associated with attending or participating in IV-E 
approved training. 

B. Statement of Work 

1. County's Responsibilities: 

a. The County will assist the Department in providing fair. adequate and expeditious judicial 
determinations regarding children eligible for services under Subtitle IV-E of the Social Security Act. 
Such services will be in accordance with the attached Cost Allocation Plan and with Subtitle IV-E of 
the Social Security Act. The County shall ensure the provision of allowable Title IV-E Services to 
children referred by DFPS in ac.cordance with the Handbook; 

b. The County shall comply with the following requirements: 

(i) Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are referred 
by DFPS; 

(ii) Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and 
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners' Court and appear in support of same at 
budget hearings; 

(iii) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and other special funds on behalf of the children in 
the County referred by DFPS and; 

(iv) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts. as well as a summary of 
services delivered during the month. 

Page 1 



Texas Dept of Fami!y State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CL1VE
and Protective Services June 2008Contract

c. The County shall provide the money required as match for federal funds under this Contract. In
addition, the County shall ensure that none of the money used as match will be federal dollars,
either directly or indirectly. Furthermore, the County certifies that the money used as match has not
been used to secure any other federal matching funds.

d. The County will certify that the expenditures reported to DFPS on the 411 6X, State of Texas
Voucher (Billings) are allowable expenditures under Title IV-E. The County shall be financially liable
to DFPS for any and all audit exceptions identified for unallowable costs reported to DFPS in the
County’s Billings.

e. The County shall participate in DFPS’ financial and statistical reporting systems.

f. Health and Safety

(I) To the extent permitted by law, the County will verify and disclose, or cause its employees and
volunteers (including Child Welfare Board Members) to verify and disclose criminal history and
any current criminal indictment involving an offense against the person, an offense against the
family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code as amended, or an
offense under Chapter 281 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. This verification and
disclosure will be required of child welfare board members and of all who have direct contact
with children referred by DFPS;

(ii) The County shall prevent or promptly remove any employee or volunteer (including Child
Welfare Board members) from direct child contact and/or from access to child records who is
alleged to have committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an offense described
in subsection (i), above; and

(iii) The County shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation to DFPS
as required by Chapter 261, Texas Family Code. All reports must be made within 24 hours of
the discovery of the abuse or neglect. The County may report this information to DFPS’
Statewide Intake at 1-800-252-5400.

g. Confidentiality

(i) All information obtained, learned, developed, or filed by the County in connection with the
Services provided under this Contract, including data contained in official Department files or
records, shall be held confidential by the County in accordance with applicable Federal and
State laws, rules, and regulations. The County shall not disclose confidential information to any
person, organization, agency, or other entity except as authorized or required by law. The
County shall immediately notify the Department of all requests for information deemed
confidential under this Contract. In the event the County is required by law to.release
confidential information, the County shall notify the Department in writing, prior to releasing
confidential information.

(ii) Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to preclude, prevent, or prohibit access to confidential
information by the Department or Department designees.

(iii) The provisions of this Section shall remain in full force and effect following termination of, or
cessation of the Services required by this Contract.

h. The County shall adhere to all the legal, programmatic, and administrative requirements identified in
Section 2000 of the Handbook related to the Services to be provided under this Contract~

The County shall maintain financial, programmatic, and supporting documents developed under this
Contract for a minimum of five years after the termination of the contract period. Contract period

Page 2

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

c. The County shall provide the money required as match for federal funds under this Contract. In 
addition, the County shall ensure that none of the money used as match will be federal dollars, 
either directly or indirectly. Furthermore, the County certifies that the money used as match has not 
be~n used to secure any other federal matching funds. 

d. The County will certify that the expenditures reported to DFPS on the 4116X, State of Texas 
Voucher (Billings) are allowable expenditures under Title IV-E. The County shall be financially liable 
to DFPS for any and all audit exceptions identified for unallowable costs reported to DFPS in the 
County's Billings. 

e. The County shall participate in DFPS' financial and statistical reporting systems. 

f. Health and Safety 

(i) To the extent permitted by law, the County will verify and disclose, or cause its employees and 
volunteers (including Child Welfare Board Members) to verify and disclose criminal history and 
any current criminal indictment involving an offense against the person, an offense against the 
family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal Code as amended, or an 
offense under Chapter 281 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. This verification and 
disclosure will be required of child welfare board members and of all who have direct contact 
with children referred by DFPS; 

(ii) The County shall prevent or promptly remove any employee or volunteer (including Child 
Welfare Board members) from direct child contact and/or from access to child records who is 
alleged to have committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an offense described 
in subsection (i), above; and . 

(iii) The County shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation to DFPS 
as required by Chapter 261, Texas Family Code. All reports must be made within 24 hours of 
the discovery of the abuse or neglect. The County may report this information to DFPS' 
Statewide Intake at 1-800-252-5400. 

g. Confidentiality 

(i) All information obtained, learned, developed, or filed by the County in connection with the 
Services provided under this Contract, including data contained in official Department files or 
records, shall be held confidential by the County in accordance with applicable Federal and 
State laws, rules, and regulations. The County shall not disclose confidential information to any 
person, organization, agency, or other entity except as authorized or required by law. The 
County shall immediately notify the Department of all requests for information deemed 
confidential under this Contract. In the event the County is required by law to.release 
confidential information, the County shall notify the Department in writing, prior to releasing 
confidential information. 

(ii) Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to preclude, prevent, or prohibit access to confidential 
information by the Department or Department designees. 

(iii) The provisions of this Section shall remain in full force and effect following termination of, or 
cessation of the Services required by this Contract. 

h. The County shall adhere to all the legal, programmatic, and administrative requirements identified in 
Section 2000 of the Handbook related to the Services to be provided under this Contract. 

i. The County shall maintain financial, programmatic, and supporting documents developed under this 
Contract for a minimum of five years after the termination of the contract period. Contract period 

Page 2 



Texas Dept of Fami!y State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CL1VE
and Protectwe Services June 2008Contract

means the effective dates of the Contract as described in Section III, below; renewals are
considered to be separate contract periods.

j. The County shall submit Service delivery reports required by DFPS or self-evaluations of
performance and other reports requested by DFPS in an appropriate format and on a timely basis;
and to the extent permitted or required by law, make available at reasonable times and for
reasonable periods, children’s records and other programmatic or financial records, books, reports,
and supporting documents for reviewing and copying by DFPS, the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, or their authorized representatives.

k. The County shall allow DFPS and its representatives to monitor, audit, evaluate and otherwise
review the Services provided under the Contract. In addition, the County will ensure that DFPS has
access to all documentation and information related to the Services provided under this Contract..

The County shall not use any funding received under this Contract to influence the outcome of
elections or the passage or defeat of any legislative measures.

m. Contractor agrees to comply with state and federal anti-discrimination laws, including without
limitation:
(I) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000d et seq.);
(ii) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §794);
(iii) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.);
(iv) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §~6101-6107);
(v) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972(20 U.S.C. §~1681-1688);
(vi) Food Stamp Act of 1977(7 U.S.C. §200 etseq.); and
(vii) The HHS agenc~s administrative rules, as set forth in the Texas Administrative Code, to the

extent applicable to this Agreement.
1) Contractor agrees to comply with all amendments to the above-referenced laws, and all

requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these laws. These laws
provide in part that no persons in the United States may, on the grounds of race, color,
national origin, sex, age, disability, political beliefs, or religion, be excluded from
participation in or denied any aid, care, service or other benefits provided by Federal or
State funding, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination.

2) Contractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and its
implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 80 or 7 C.F.R. Part 15, prohibiting a contractor
from adopting and implementing policies and procedures that exclude or have the effect of
excluding or limiting the participation of clients in its programs, benefits, or activities on the
basis of national origin. Applicable state and federal civil rights laws require contractors to
provide alternative methods for ensuring access to services for applicants and recipients
who cannot express themselves fluently in English. Contractor agrees to ensure that its
policies do not have the effect of excluding or limiting the participation of persons in its
programs, benefits, and activities on the basis of national origin. Contractor also agrees to
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in
appropriate languages other than English, in order to ensure that persons with limited
English proficiency are effectively informed and can have meaningful access to programs,
benefits, and activities.

3) Contractor agrees to comply with Executive Order 13279, and it’s implementing regulations
at 45 C.F.R. Part 87 or 7 C.F.R. Part 16. These provide in part that any organization that
participates in programs funded by direct financial assistance from the United States
Department of Agriculture or the United States Department of Health and Human Services
shall not, in providing services, discriminate against a program beneficiary or prospective
program beneficiary on the basis of religion or religious belief.

Page 3

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

means the effective dates of the Contract as described in Section III, below; renewals are 
considered to be separate contract periods. 

j. The County shall submit Service delivery reports required by DFPS or self-evaluations of 
performance and other reports requested by DFPS in an appropriate format and on a timely basis; 
and to the extent permitted or required by law, make available at reasonable times and for 
reasonable periods, children's records and other programmatic or financial records, books, reports, 
and supporting documents for reviewing and copying by DFPS, the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services, or their authorized representatives. 

k. The County shall allow DFPS and its representatives to monitor, audit, evaluate and otherwise 
review the Services provided under the Contract. In addition, the County will ensure that DFPS has 
access to all documentation and information related to the Services provided under this Contract. 

I. The County shall not use any funding received under this Contract to influence the outcome of 
elections or the passage or defeat of any legislative measures. 

m. Contractor agrees to comply with state and federal anti-discrimination laws, including without 
limitation: 

(i) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000d et seq.); 

(ii) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §794); 

(iii) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.); 

(iv) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107); 

(v) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1688); 

(vi) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 U.S.C. §200 et seq.); and 

(vii) The HHS agency's administrative rules, as set forth in the Texas Administrative Code, to the 
extent applicable to this Agreement. 

1) Contractor agrees to comply with all amendments to the above-referenced laws, and all 
requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these laws. These laws 
provide in part that no persons in the United States may, on the grounds of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, disability, political beliefs, or religion, be excluded from 
participation in or denied any aid, care, service or other benefits provided by Federal or 
State funding, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination. 

2) Contractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and its 
implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 80 or 7 C.F.R. Part 15, prohibiting a contractor 
from adopting and implementing policies and procedures that exclude or have the effect of 
excluding or limiting the participation of clients in its programs, benefits, or activities on the 
basis of national origin. Applicable state and federal civil rights laws require contractors to 
provide alternative methods for ensuring access to services for applicants and recipients 
who cannot express themselves fluently in English. Contractor agrees to ensure that its 
policies do not have the effect of excluding or limiting the partiCipation of persons in its 
programs, benefits, and activities on the basis of national origin. Contractor also agrees to 
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in 
appropriate languages other than English, in order to ensure that persons with limited 
English proficiency are effectively informed and can have meaningful access to programs, 
benefits, and activities. 

3) Contractor agrees to comply with Executive Order 13279, and it's implementing regulations 
at 45 C.F.R. Part 87 or 7 C.F.R. Part 16. These provide in part that any organization that 
partiCipates in programs funded by direct financial assistance from the United States 
Department of Agriculture or the United States Department of Health and Human Services 
shall not, in providing services, discriminate against a program beneficiary or prospective 
program beneficiary on the basis of religion or religious belief. 

Page 3 



Texas Dept of Family State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CL1VE
and Protective Services June 2008Contract

4) Upon request, Contractor will provide HHSC Civil Rights Office with copies of all of the
Contractor’s civil rights policies and procedures.

5) Contractor must notify HHSC’s Civil Rights Office of any civil rights complaints received
relating to its performance under this Agreement. This notice must be delivered no more
than ten (10) calendar days after receipt of a complaint. Notice provided pursuant to this
section must be directed to:
HHSC Civil Rights Office
701 W. 51st Street, Mail Code W206
Austin, Texas 78751
Phone Toll Free (888) 388-6332
Phone: (512) 438-4313
TTY Toll Free: (877) 432-7232
Fax: (512) 438-5885

n. Contractor agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) (29 U.S.C. §201 et seq.)
regarding minimum wages, overtime pay, recordkeeping, and child labor.

2. DFPS’ Responsibilities:

a. DFPS shall provide the County with the child population rate each quarter; and

b. DFPS shall process and pay the federally reimbursable portion of County-certified IV-E allowable
expenditures identified on the 41 16X, State of Texas Purchase Voucher in accordance with the
terms of this Contract.

SECTION II. BASIS FOR CALCULATING PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS

A. Budget Documents:

1. The amount of the Title IV-E federally reimbursable portion of this Contract is based on the Budget
Documents attached hereto as Exhibit “II” entitled Budget for Title IV-E County Contracts, Form
2030IvE, which includes Attachments “A”, “B”, and “C” (Budget Documents). Exhibit “Il” and its
corresponding attachments are incorporated herein by this reference.

2. The Budget Documents should be amended for each fiscal year with the written agreement of the
contract manager for DFPS. If the Contract is automatically renewed, and if the parties have not agreed
to amended Budget Documents, the Budget Documents are also renewed without amendment but may
be later amended by agreement of the County and DFPS.

3. If the County is going to include indirect costs as part of its Billings, the Contract will include by
reference either (a) the County’s approved Indirect Cost Agreement with the Federal Government; or (b)
appropriate documentation certifying the County’s official indirect cost rate.

B. This Contract is at all times contingent upon the availability and receipt of federal funds.

C. Billing Requirements:

1. The County shall submit Billings in an accurate and timely manner for each quarter by the end of the
following quarter. Billings must be submitted with all documentation necessary to support the
expenditures contained in the Billings.

2. DFPS will notify the County within 30 days of Billings that are inadequately documented, appear to be
unallowable in whole or in part, or are not in accordance with the Budget Documents for the Contract.

3. If the quarterly Billings for the County average or are expected to average less than $1,000 per quarter,
the County may request, and the contract manager for DFPS may grant written permission to submit

Page 4

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV~E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

4) Upon request, Contractor will provide HHSC Civil Rights Office with copies of all of the 
Contractor's civil rights policies and procedures. 

5) Contractor must notify HHSC's Civil Rights Office of any civil rights complaints received 
relating to its performance under this Agreement. This notice must be delivered no more 
than ten (10) calendar days after receipt of a complaint. Notice provided pursuant to this 
section must be directed to: 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51 51 Street, Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Phone Toll Free (888) 388-6332 
Phone: (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll Free: (877) 432-7232 
Fax: (512) 438-5885 

n. Contractor agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) (29 U.S.C. §201 et seq.) 
regarding minimum wages, overtime pay, recordkeeping, and child labor. 

2. DFPS' Responsibilities: 

a. DFPS shall provide the County with the child population rate each quarter; and 

b. DFPS shall process and pay the federally reimbursable portion of County-certified IV-E allowable 
expenditures identified on the 4116X, State of Texas Purchase Voucher in accordance with the 
terms of this Contract. 

SECTION II. BASIS FOR CALCULATING PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS 

A. Budget Documents: 

1. The amount of the Title IV-E federally reimbursable portion of this Contract is based on the Budget 
Documents attached hereto as Exhibit "II" entitled Budget for Title IV-E County Contracts, Form 
20301VE, which includes Attachments "A", "B", and "C" (Budget Documents). Exhibit "II" and its 
corresponding attachments are incorporated herein by this reference. 

2. The Budget Documents should be amended for each fiscal year with the written agreement of the 
contract manager for DFPS. If the Contract is automatically renewed, and if the parties have not agreed 
to amended Budget Documents, the Budget Documents are also renewed without amendment but may 
be later amended by agreement of the County and DFPS. 

3. If the County is going to include indirect costs as part of its Billings, the Contract will include by 
reference either (a) the County's approved Indirect Cost Agreement with the Federal Government; or (b) 
appropriate documentation certifying the County's official indirect cost rate. 

B. This Contract is at all times contingent upon the availability and receipt of federal funds. 

C. Billing Requirements: 

1. The County shall submit Billings in an accurate and timely manner for each quarter by the end of the 
following quarter. Billings must be submitted with all documentation "necessary to support the 
expenditures contained in the Billings. 

2. DFPS will notify the County within 30 days of Billings that are inadequately documented, appear to be 
unallowable in whole or in part, or are not in accordance with the Budget Documents for the Contract. 

3. If the quarterly Billings for the County average or are expected to average less than $1,000 per quarter, 
the County may request, and the contract manager for DFPS may grant written permission to submit 

Page 4 



Texas Dept of Family State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CLlVE
and Protective Services June 2008Contract

Billings on an annual basis with the Billing for each quarter submitted and documented separately but at
the same time before the end of the first quarter of the following fiscal year.

4. Any Billing or amended Billing which is submitted to DFPS later than 7 quarters after the end of the
quarter of the expense shall not be processed by DFPS unless DFPS determines, in DFPS’ sole
discretion, that DFPS is able to submit the bill to the federal government for payment in a proper and
timely fashion.

SECTION III. TERM OF CONTRACT

This Contract shall be in force effective Seitember 1. 2008 through September 30. 2009. This Contract shall
automatically renew for one fiscal year at a time through September 30. 2012, unless sooner terminated as
described herein.

SECTION IV. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. The following instruments are incorporated into the
contract for all purposes and are on file with the Department, the Contractor, and subcontractor(s):

A. Cost Allocation Plan and supporting narrative

B. Designation of authorized signatory for the Contractor

C. Form 2047e, Certification Regarding Federal Lobbying

D. Copy of approved Indirect Cost Agreement

E. Other forms, as needed: 9007 CIVE

SECTION V. MODIFICATIONS

A. This Contract contains the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all previous discussions,
proposals, or agreements between DFPS and the County.

B. This Contract may be modified by executing a formal written amendment signed by both DFPS and the
County.

SECTION VI. TERMINATION

A. If the County fails to provide services according to the terms of this Contract, DFPS may, upon written
notice of default to the County, terminate all or any part of the Contract. Termination is not necessarily
an exclusive remedy but will be in addition to any other rights and remedies provided under this
Contract.

B. DFPS, based on information from monitoring or other verifiable sources, may terminate this Contract for
cause or take other actions including, but not limited to:

1. Requiring the County to take specific corrective actions in order to remain in compliance with any
contractual term,

2. Recouping payments made to the County or imposing administrative error sanctions based on audit
findings of violations of Contract requirements, and

3. Suspending, placing into abeyance, or removing any contractual rights to include, but which are not
limited to, withholding of payment.

Page 5

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

"Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

Billings on an annual basis with the Billing for each quarter submitted and documented separately but at 
the same time before the end of the first quarter of the following fiscal year. 

4. Any Billing or amended Billing which is submitted to DFPS later than 7 quarters after the end of the 
quarter of the expense shall not be processed by DFPS unless DFPS determines, in DFPS' sole 
discretion, that DFPS is able to submit the bill to the federal government for payment in a proper and 
timely fashion. 

SECTION III. TERM OF CONTRACT 

This Contract shall be in force effective September 1. 2008 through September 30. 2009. This Contract shall 
automatically renew for one fiscal year at a time through September 30. 2012, unless sooner terminated as 
described herein. 

SECTION IV. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. The following instruments are incorporated into the 
contract for all purposes and are on file with the Department, the Contractor, and subcontractor(s): 

A. Cost Allocation Plan and supporting narrative 

B. DeSignation of authorized signatory for the Contractor 

C. Form 2047e, Certification Regarding Federal Lobbying 

D. Copy of approved Indirect Cost Agreement 

E. Other forms, as needed: 9007 CIVE 

SECTION V. MODIFICATIONS 

A. This Contract contains the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all previous discussions, 
proposals, or agreements between DFPS and the County. 

B. This Contract may be modified by executing a formal written amendment signed by both DFPS and the 
County. 

SECTION VI. TERMINATION 

A. If the County fails to provide services according to the terms of this Contract, DFPS may, upon written 
notice of default to the County, terminate all or any part of the Contract. Termination is not necessarily 
an exclusive remedy but will be in addition to any other rights and remedies provided under this 
Contract. 

B. DFPS, based on information from monitoring or other verifiable sources, may terminate this Contract for 
cause or take other actions including, but not limited to: 

1. Requiring the County to take specific corrective actions in order to remain in compliance with any 
contractual term, 

2. Recouping payments made to the County or imposing administrative error sanctions based on audit 
findings of violations of Contract requirements, and 

3. Suspending, placing into abeyance, or removing any contractual rights to include, but which are not 
limited to, withholding of payment. 

Page 5 



Texas Dept of Family State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CL1VE
and Protective Services June 2008Contract

C. This Contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent. In addition, either party may consider
the Contract to be canceled by giving thirty (30) days notice to the other party. This Contract will be
terminated at the end of the thirty (30) day period. This Contract shall otherwise terminate by the date
specified pursuant to Section III, above.

SECTION VII. CERTIFICATIONS

By executing this Contract, the undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this Contract
and certify their authority to enter into this Contract.

Texas Department of Family Travis County
and Protective Services

Signature Signature
Printed Name: Sheila Brown Printed Name: Samuel T. Biscoe
Printed Title: Regional Director Printed Title: County Judcte

Date Date

Page 6

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Form 2282CLlVE 
June 2008 

C. This Contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent. In addition, either party may consider 
the Contract to be canceled by giving thirty (30) days notice to the other party. This Contract will be 
terminated at the end of the thirty (30) day period. This Contract shall otherwise terminate by the date 
specified pursuant to Section III, above. 

SECTION VII. CERTIFICATIONS 

By executing this Contract, the undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this Contract 
and certify their authority to enter into this Contract. 

Texas Department of Family 
and Protective Services 

Signature 
Printed Name: Shelia Brown 
Printed Title: Regional Director 

Date 

Page 6 

Travis County 

Signature 
Printed Name: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Printed Title: County Judge 

Date 



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AN]) PROTECTIVE SERVICES

Anne Heiligenstein

February 24, 2009

Stephen Marquez
Travis County
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

RE: FY 09 Contract — Title IV-E Legal Services
Contract Number Change

Dear Mr. Marquez:

This letter is to inform you of a contract number change on your Travis County lV-E Legal Services contract.
This change is necessary for the Department to accurately report associated expenses under the correct
contract.

Enclosed is page one of Form 22B2CLIVE that reflects this change. Please reference your modified contract
number on all future correspondence and billings.

If you have any questions please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Charlah Love
Contract Manager

LOu’L

CoM~ssIo~R

701 W. 51 ~ ST. + P.O. Box 49030+ AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9030+ (512) 438-4800

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

COMMISSIONER 

Anne Heiligenstein 

February 24, 2009 

Stephen Marquez 
Travis County 
P.O. Box 1748 

TEXAS DEPARTMENf OF FAMILY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES 

Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

RE: FY 09 Contract - Title IV-E Legal Services 
Contract Number Change 

Dear Mr. Marquez: 

This letter is to inform you of a contract number change on your Travis County IV-E Legal Services contract. 
This change is necessary for the Department to accurately report associated expenses under the correct 
contract. 

Enclosed is page one of Form 2282CLlVE that reflects this change. Please reference your modified contract 
number on a" future correspondence and billings. 

If you have any questions please feel free to call. 

Sincerely, 

0~Q~\c.k LOvL 
Charlah Love 
Contract Manager 

701 W. 51 ST ST .• P.O. Box 49030 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9030 • (512) 438-4800 



Texas Dept of Family State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services Form 2282CUVE
and Protective Services June 2008

Contract

Contract #23304141 23380187

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the Texas
Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS or the Department) and Travis County (County),
pursuant to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code.

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

A. Statement of Need

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social Security Act
related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care and Adoption Assistance.

In accordance with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the County
desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title IV-E allowable
services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. DFPS will make IV-E funds available to counties to
increase the amount of legal staff and services available to process child welfare cases. “Legal services” are
activities performed by attorneys, paralegals, investigators, and clerical or other legal support staff on behalf
of the county, in accordance with professional legal judgment, pertaining to children who have been abused
or neglected or placed in out-of-home care or children at risk of placement in out-of-home care, including
pursuing terminations of parental rights and otherwise assisting children in achieving permanence. Under
this Contract, allowable services include the following as described herein and as qualified in 5000 Section
of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Title IV-E Finance Handbook (Handbook), as
currently in effect and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated herein by this reference:

1. Costs directly related to the administration of the foster care program are deemed allowable if they are
necessary and reasonable, incurred while providing proper and efficient services to Title IV-E eligible
children, and are in accordance with 0MB A-87, 45 CFR §95.507, and 45 CFR §1356.60(c).

2. Training Expenditures for Title IV-E training costs associated with attending or participating in IV-E
approved training.

B. Statement of Work

1. County’s Responsibilities:

a. The County will assist the Department in providing fair, adequate and expeditious judicial
determinations regarding children eligible for services under Subtitle IV-E of the Social Security Act.
Such services will be in accordance with the attached Cost Allocation Plan and with Subtitle IV-E of
the Social Security Act. The County shall ensure the provision of allowable Title lV-E Services to
children referred by DFPS in accordance with the Handbook;

b. The County shall comply with the following requirements:

(i) Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are referred
by DFPS;

(ii) Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners’ Court and appear in support of same at
budget hearings;

(iii) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and other special funds on behalf of the children in
the County referred by DFPS and;

(iv) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts, as well as a summary of
services delivered during the month.

Page 1

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Texas Dept of Family 
and Protective Services 

State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
Contract 

Contract #23394141 23380187 

Form 2282ClIVE 
June 2008 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the Texas 
Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS or the Department) and Travis County (County), 
pursuant to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, 
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

A. Statement of Need 

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social Security Act 
related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care and Adoption Assistance. 

In accordance with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the County 
desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title IV-E allowable 
services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. DFPS will make IV-E funds available to counties to 
increase the amount of legal staff and services available to process child welfare cases. "Legal services" are 
activities performed by attorneys, paralegals, investigators, and clerical or other legal support staff on behalf 
of the county, in accordance with professional legal jUdgment, pertaining to children who have been abused 
or neglected or placed in out-of-home care or children at risk of placement in out-of-home care, including 
pursuing terminations of parental rights and otherwise assisting children in achieving permanence. Under 
this Contract, allowable services include the following as described herein and as qualified in 5000 Section 
of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Title IV-E Finance Handbook (Handbook), as 
currently in effect and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated herein by this reference: 

1. Costs directly related to the administration of the foster care program are deemed allowable if they are 
necessary and reasonable, incurred while providing proper and efficient services to Title IV-E eligible 
children, and are in accordance with OMS A-87, 45 CFR §95.507, and 45 CFR §1356.60(c). 

2. Training Expenditures for Title IV-E training costs associated with attending or participating in IV-E 
approved training. . 

S. Statement of Work 

1. County's Responsibilities: 

a. The County will assist the Department in providing fair, adequate and expeditious judicial 
determinations regarding children eligible for services under Subtitle IV-E of the Social Security Act. 
Such services will be in accordance with the attached Cost Allocation Plan and with Subtitle IV-E of 
the Social Security Act. The County shall ensure the provision of allowable Title IV-E Services to 
children referred by DFPS in accordance with the Handbook; 

b. The County shall comply with the following requirements: 

(i) Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are referred 
by DFPS; 

(ii) Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and 
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners' Court and appear in support of same at 
budget hearings; 

(iii) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and other special funds on behalf of the children in 
the County referred by DFPS and; 

(iv) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts, as well as a summary of 
services delivered during the month. 

Page 1 



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
~ ~ ~ ~

~Contract Approval: ~ Status Report:

~ 39/10 Travis County Adult Probation
Contact P~e~s~n7Titl~ ~ Lila Oshatz/Director of Social Services
~512-854-7602

an~itle~~ ,~ Recovery Act Combating Cnmrnal Narcotics Activity Stemming from the

~~ Southern Border of the United States Enhancing Southern Border Jails,
~ j’~J ~ Commumty Corrections, and Detention Operations

k~t~P~1~dL ~Fr~~I 7/1/2009 ~r~m’~c~i 6/30/2011
~~ U S Department of Justice- Bureau of Justice Assistance
: ::V’%l’. ~ - .1 1 .~j~1~flnJW ?Amencan Recovery~and Reinvçstment Act (ARRA)~Grant~’ ~, Yes No

.. ~Grant~ategones/~.~ 4’ -.

~

., - ;~ fa~~: ~‘

~- Federal.
~ ~ ~‘•

~

-.~‘ --

~ ;~t~tc
~Eunds ~,.

0

•~:~; ~~~.L~oca1~.:
~
~Eunds~:

0

~ZtCk ~

j~i~%~•

~1.

~r~øi~

.~

~~.d-•
‘~ TnJ’~rnd’~

~.

‘TO~FAJ2’~
~eii~e1~.~
~-~~Operatmg~.

IMi~~~T~
T~ ~ ~~otai~,~ ~

284,678
2,822

287,500
5

0

284,678
2,822

0
0

287,500
5

Auditor’s Office Review: Staff Initials: 1v~(,—
Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: L~ Staff Initials: iC~

?~t~St.IT Cw,~fl~Xfl.\39WYO9Th.nl S.amnwy Siwa 09.A&dI ProNlirn. I.dc~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET 

Check One: ~'f, Application Approval: 0 Permission to Continue: D 
. .: Contract Approval: [gJ Status Report: 0 

DepartmentiDivision: 39/1 0 Travis County Adult Probation 
Contact Person/Title: Lila OshatzlDirector of Social Services 
Phone Number: 512-854-7602 

Grant Title: 
., Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity Stemming from the 

Southern Border ofthe United States: Enhancing Southern Border Jails, 
Community Corrections, and Detention Operations 

Grant Period: .~ From: I 7/1/2009 I To: I 6/30/2011 
Grantor: U.S. Department of Justice- Bureau of Justice Assistance 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: [gJ No: [ ] 

Check One: [. : New: IZI I Continuation: [J I Amendment: l J 
Check One: One-Time Award: [gJ Ongoing Award: [] 
Type of Payment: Advance: 0 Reimbursement: [g1 

Grant Categories/ Federal State Local County 
Funding .source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL 
Personnel: 284,678 284,678 
Operating: 2,822 :~~J~~ 2,822 
Capital Equipment: --";'-J' 0 
Indirect Costs: ~ ;:;- 0 
Total: 287,500 0 0 ,"'-,,- 0 0 287,500 
FTEs: 

, 
5 ,"C' 5 ~ .,. " , ,,' 

Auditor's Office Review: Staff Initials: f"4\.u.-
Auditor's Office Comments: 

County Attorney's Office Contract Review: at Staff Initials: j'-. 

~t\SlIIrr_ Cunm,\JCati_U9\fYOW)n",1I s __ " SMet 09.Adull f'nIN,tioo_ I.doc: 



Projected Projected
~ ~Rerforrnan~Measures ~ FY 09 Progress To Date FY 10
~Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure

Maintain or reduce current 29% NA NA NA 29% 29%
revocation rates for target
population

~ ~ ~T ~ .7~ ..~ - ~--~ -‘ ~

~ Mea mes~For~Gran&~, ~ ~ ~ ~
1. # ofjobs retained due to 5 NA NA NA 5 5
Recovery Act funding
2. # ofjobs created due to NA NA NA NA NA NA
Recovery Act funding
3. % of essential services 100% NA NA NA 100% 100%
maintained without
disruption
4. # of collaborative 5 NA NA NA 5 5
partnerships established to
avoid reductions in essential
services and duplication
5. Reduction in average NA NA NA NA NA NA
caseload of community
correctional officers
Outcome Impact Description
Promotion of community 29% NA NA NA 29% 29%
safety through maintenance
or reduction of current
revocation rates of target
population
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

PBO Recommendation:
PBO recommends approval of this grant contract. Theses ARRA funds will assist Adult
Probation in reducing frozen state-funded probation officer positions. There are no General
Fund obligations with this grant. The funding is for two years.

~.US~IT C~9~PfO9~b..~~ Sh..~ O9A4~h P~.~on I.d~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

.. ~ , 
Projected Projected 

Performance Measures FY09 Progress To Date: FYIO 
Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure 
Maintain or reduce current 29% NA NA NA 29% 29% 
revocation rates for target 
population 

Measures For Grant 
1. # of jobs retained due to 5 NA NA NA 5 5 
Recovery Act funding 
2. # of jobs created due to NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Recovery Act funding 
3. % of essential services 100% NA NA NA 100% 100% 
maintained without 
disruption 
4. # of collaborative 5 NA NA NA 5 5 
partnerships established to 
avoid reductions in essential 
services and duplication 
5. Reduction in average NA NA NA NA NA NA 
caseload of community 
correctional officers 
Outcome Impact Description 
Promotion of community 29% NA NA NA 29% 29% 
safety through maintenance 
or reduction of current 
revocation rates of target 
population 
Outcome Impact Description 

Outcome Impact Description 

PBO Recommendation: 
PBO recommends approval of this grant contract. Theses ARRA funds will assist Adult 
Probation in reducing frozen state-funded probation officer positions. There are no General 
Fund obligations with this grant. The funding is for two years. 



1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The goal of the program is to control, reduce, andJor prevent criminal narcotics activity through
the preservation of probation officer positions. Utilizing evidence-based practices, high-risk
probationers placed on specialized caseloads with a history of narcotic use andlor sales will be
supervised. Recovery Act Funding is specifically designed to preserve and create jobs in order to
minimize and avoid reductions in essential services and to minimize and avoid counterproductive
state and local tax increases. This funding will help the Department maintain evidence-based
supervision strategies through the preservation of probation officer positions. This grant is a new
program to maintain vulnerable probation officer positions.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
None

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ No match is required

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The Department does not have a Federally approved indirect cost rate.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No. Program services will not discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding. The
Department will utilize departmental resources (funding from TDCJ-CJAD) to sustain services.
The non-supplanting requirement does not apply to this grant opportunity, so once grant funding
has ended, funding through TDCJ-CJAD will be utilized to fund the probation officer positions.
This grant will allow the Department to maximize its use of current funding.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
The County should expand into this area because the grant allows for the preservation of
probation officer positions so that that public safety, through evidence-based community
supervision, can be maintained/enhanced.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant funding provides an additional funding source, allowing our Department to maintain
current evidence-based supervision services. Maintaining probation officer positions will help
the Department achieve its Departmental measure ofmaintaining or reducing current revocation
rates.

M~S~ff C X.~9WYO9~,.~~ Sh..~ O9Ad.h P..~on I4o~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit 
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it 
enhancing an existing program? 
The goal of the program is to control, reduce, and/or prevent criminal narcotics activity through 
the preservation of probation officer positions. Utilizing evidence-based practices, high-risk 
probationers placed on specialized caseloads with a history of narcotic use and/or sales will be 
supervised. Recovery Act Funding is specifically designed to preserve and create jobs in order to 
minimize and avoid reductions in essential services and to minimize and avoid counterproductive 
state and local tax increases. This funding will help the Department maintain evidence-based 
supervision strategies through the preservation of probation officer positions. This grant is a new 
program to maintain vulnerable probation officer positions. 

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements 
of the grant? 

I None 

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department 
ro ose to fund the grant match? Please ex lain. 

No match is required 

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If 
not, lease ex lain why not. 
The Department does not have a Federally approved indirect cost rate. 

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the 
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What is the 
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If 
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other 
programs will be discontinued as a result. 
No. Program services will not discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding. The 
Department will utilize departmental resources (funding from TDCJ-CJAD) to sustain services. 
The non-supplanting requirement does not apply to this grant opportunity, so once grant funding 
has ended, funding through TDCJ-CJAD will be utilized to fund the probation officer positions. 
This grant will allow the Department to maximize its use of current funding. 

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this 
area. 
The County should expand into this area because the grant allows for the preservation of 
probation officer positions so that that public safety, through evidence-based community 
supervision, can be maintained/enhanced. 

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the 
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your 
department or office. 
The grant funding provides an additional funding source, allowing our Department to maintain 
current evidence-based supervision services. Maintaining probation officer positions will help 
the Department achieve its Departmental measure of maintaining or reducing current revocation 
rates. 

M:\SlafT_ Cumnt\Kllie\19\FY09'lGn.nI Summary Shiel 09.Adull Probation_l.doc: 



Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs
• PAGE 1 0F8Bureau of Justice Assistance Grant

I. RECIPIENT NAME AND ADDRESS (Including Zip Code) 4. AWARD NUMBER: 2009-SS-B9-0090

Travis County Adult Probation Department
411 West 13th Street, Suite 600 P.O. Box 2245 5. PROJECT PERIOD: FROM 07/01/2009 TO 06/30/2011
Austin, TX 78701

BUDGET PERIOD: FROM 07/01/2009 TO 06/30/2011

6. AWARD DATE 08/I 1/2009 7. ACTION

IA. GRANTEE IRS/VENDOR NO. — - 8. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER Initial

450588607 00

9. PREVIOUS AWARD AMOUNT SO

3. PROJECT TITLE 10. AMOUNT OF THIS AWARD $ 287,500

Probation Officer Preservation Program

I I. TOTAL AWARD $ 287,500

12. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

THE ABOVE GRANT PROJECT IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS AS ARE SET FORTH
ON THE ATTACHED PAGE(S).

13. STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR GRANT

This project is supported under American Recovery and Reinvcttmcnt Act of 2009 (Public Law II 1-5) (the “Recovery Act”).

. METHOD OF PAYMENT

PAPRS

AGENCY APPROVAL GRANTEE ACCEPTANCE

16. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL 18. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED GRANTEE OFFICIAL

Laurie Robinson Geraldine Nagy

Acting Assistant Attorney General Director

17. SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL 19. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL 19A. DATE

~

AGENCY USE ONLY

20. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION CODES 21. ISSUGT2472

FISCAL FUND BUD. DIV.
YEAR CODE ACT. OFC. REG. SUB. POMS AMOUNT

9 B SS 80 00 00 287500

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 5-87) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

I. RECIPIENT NAME AND ADDRESS (Including Zip Code) 

Travis County Adult Probation Department 
411 West 13th Street, Suite 600 P.O. Box 2245 
Austin, TX 7870 I 

I A. GRANTEE IRSNENDOR NO. 

450588607 

3. PROJECT TITLE 

Probation Officer Preservation Program 

12. SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

Grant 

8. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER 

00 

9. PREVIOUS AWARD AMOUNT 

10. AMOUNT OF THIS AWARD 

II. TOTAL AWARD 

PAGE I OF 8 

07/0112009 TO 0613012011 

0710112009 TO 0613012011 

7. ACTION 

Initial 

so 

S 287,500 

S 287,500 

THE ABOVE GRANT PROJECT IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS AS ARE SET FORTH 
ON THE A IT ACHED PAGE(S). 

13. STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR GRANT 

This project is supported under American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Public Law 111-5) (the "Recovery Act"). 

IS. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

PAPRS 

16. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL 18. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED GRANTEE OFFICIAL 

Lauric Robinson 

Acting Assistant Attorney General 

17. SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL 

Geraldine Nagy 
Director 

19. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL 

AGENCY USE ONLY 

20. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION CODES 21. ISSUGT2472 

FISCAL FUND BUD. DlV. 
YEAR CODE ACT. OFC. REG. SUB. POMS AMOUNT 

9 B SS 80 00 00 287500 

OIP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 5-87) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE. 

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 

19A. DATE 



:;~~ Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION
Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 2 OF 8

Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/11/2009

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. The recipient agrees to comply with the financial and administrative requirements set forth in the current edition of the
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Financial Guide.

2. The recipient acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (if recipient is
required to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302), that is approved by the Office for Civil Rights, is a
violation of its Certified Assurances and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the
recipient is in compliance.

3. The recipient agrees to comply with the organizational audit requirements of 0MB Circular A-l33, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and further understands and agrees that funds may be withheld, or
other related requirements may be imposed, if outstanding audit issues (if any) from 0MB Circular A-I 33 audits (and
any other audits of OJP grant funds) are not satisfactorily and promptly addressed, as further described in the current
edition of the OW Financial Guide, Chapter 19.

4. Recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, without the
express prior written approval of OJP.

5. The recipient must promptly refer to the DOJ OIG any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor,
subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either I) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or
similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients. Potential fraud, waste,
abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the OIG by -

mail:

Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

e-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov

hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish): (800) 869-4499

or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoj.gov/oig.

6. RECOVERY ACT — Conflict with Other Standard Terms and Conditions
The recipient understands and agrees that all other terms and conditions contained in this award, or in applicable OW
grant policy statements or guidance, apply unless they conflict or are superseded by the terms and conditions included
here that specifically implement the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5 (“ARRA”
or “Recovery Act”) requirements. Recipients are responsible for contacting their grant managers for any needed
clarifications.

OW FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

5’i

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 

AWARD CONTINUATION 
SHEET 

Grant 

AWARD DATE 08/11/2009 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

PAGE 2 OF 8 

I. The recipient agrees to comply with the financial and administrative requirements set forth in the current edition of the 
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Financial Guide. 

2. The recipient acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (if recipient is 
required to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302), that is approved by the Office for Civil Rights, is a 
violation of its Certified Assurances and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the 
recipient is in compliance. 

3. The recipient agrees to comply with the organizational audit requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and further understands and agrees that funds may be withheld, or 
other related requirements may be imposed, if outstanding audit issues (if any) from OMB Circular A-133 audits (and 
any other audits ofOJP grant funds) are not satisfactorily and promptly addressed, as further described in the current 
edition of the OJP Financial Guide, Chapter 19. 

4. Recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the 
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, without the 
express prior written approval of OJP. 

5. The recipient must promptly refer to the DOJ orG any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor, 
subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either I) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims 
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or 
similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients. Potential fraud, waste, 
abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the orG by -

mail: 

Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Investigations Division 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4706 
Washington, DC 20530 

e-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov 

hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish): (800) 869-4499 

or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881 

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoj.gov/oig. 

6. RECOVERY ACT - Conflict with Other Standard Terms and Conditions 
The recipient understands and agrees that all other terms and conditions contained in this award, or in applicable OJP 
grant policy statements or guidance, apply unless they conflict or are superseded by the terms and conditions included 
here that specifically implement the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5 ("ARRA" 
or "Recovery Act") requirements. Recipients are responsible for contacting their grant managers for any needed 
clarifications. 

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 



Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION
Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 3 OF 8

Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/I 1/2009

SPECUL CONDITIONS

7. RECOVERY ACT Access to Records; Interviews
The recipient understands and agrees that DOJ (including OJP and the Office of the Inspector General (OIG)), and its
representatives, and the Government Accountability Office (GAO), shall have access to and the right to examine all
records (including, but not limited to, books, papers, and documents) related to this Recovery Act award, including
such records of any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor.

The recipient also understands and agrees that DOJ and the GAO are authorized to interview any officer or employee of
the recipient (or of any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor) regarding transactions related to this Recovery Act
award.

8. RECOVERY ACT - One-time funding
The recipient understands and agrees that awards under the Recovery Act will be one-time awards and accordingly that
its proposed project activities and deliverables are to be accomplished without additional DOJ funding.

9. RECOVERY ACT — Separate Tracking and Reporting of Recovery Act Funds and Outcomes
The recipient agrees to track, account for, and report on all funds from this Recovery Act award (including specific
outcomes and benefits attributable to Recovery Act funds) separately from all other funds, including DOJ award funds
from non-Recovery Act awards awarded for the same or similar purposes or programs. (Recovery Act funds may be
used in conjunction with other funding as necessary to complete projects, but tracking and reporting of Recovery Act
funds must be separate.)

Accordingly, the accounting systems of the recipient and all subrecipients must ensure that funds from this Recovery
Act award are not commingled with funds from any other source.

The recipient further agrees that all personnel (including subrecipient personnel) whose activities are to be charged to
the award will maintain timesheets to document hours worked for activities related to this award and non-award-
related activities.

10. RECOVERY ACT — Subawards — DUNS and CCR for Reporting
The recipient agrees to work with its first-tier subrecipients (if any) to ensure that, no later than the due date of the
recipient’s first quarterly report after a subaward is made, the subrecipient has a valid DUNS profile and has an active
registration with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database.

II. RECOVERY ACT - Subawards — Monitoring
The recipient agrees to monitor subawards under this Recovery Act award in accordance with all applicable statutes,
regulations, 0MB circulars, and guidelines, including the OJP Financial Guide, and to include the applicable conditions
of this award in any subaward. The recipient is responsible for oversight of subrecipient spending and monitoring of
specific outcomes and benefits attributable to use of Recovery Act funds by subrecipients. The recipient agrees to
submit, upon request, documentation of its policies and procedures for monitoring of subawards under this award.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

14\-.. -Department of Justice 

.. ,; Office of Justice Programs 

1 . Bureau of Justice Assistance 
AWARD CONTINUATION 

SHEET PAGE 3 OF 8 
:0..; '. 

Grant 

----------------------''-----------------'----------1 

I 
I 

PROJECT NUM8ER 2009-SS-89-OO9O AWARD DATE 08/1112009 
------------------------------------------------------I 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

7. RECOVERY ACT - Access to Records; Interviews 
The recipient understands and agrees that DOJ (including OJP and the Office of the Inspector General (OIG» , and its 
representatives, and the Government Accountability Office (GAO), shall have access to and the right to examine all 
records (including, but not limited to, books, papers, and documents) related to this Recovery Act award, including 
such records of any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor. 

The recipient also understands and agrees that DOJ and the GAO are authorized to interview any officer or employee of 
the recipient (or of any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor) regarding transactions related to this Recovery Act 
award. 

8. RECOVERY ACT - One-time funding 
The recipient understands and agrees that awards under the Recovery Act will be one-time awards and accordingly that 
its proposed project activities and deliverables are to be accomplished without additional DOJ funding. 

9. RECOVERY ACT - Separate Tracking and Reporting of Recovery Act Funds and Outcomes 
The recipient agrees to track, account for, and report on all funds from this Recovery Act award (including specific 
outcomes and benefits attributable to Recovery Act funds) separately from all other funds, including DOJ award funds 
from non-Recovery Act awards awarded for the same or similar purposes or programs. (Recovery Act funds may be 
used in conjunction with other funding as necessary to complete projects, but tracking and reporting of Recovery Act 
funds must be separate.) 

Accordingly, the accounting systems of the recipient and all subrecipients must ensure that funds from this Recovery 
Act award are not commingled with funds from any other source. 

The recipient further agrees that all personnel (including subrecipient personnel) whose activities are to be charged to 
the award will maintain timesheets to document hours worked for activities related to this award and non-award
related activities. 

10. RECOVERY ACT - Subawards - DUNS and CCR for Reporting 
The recipient agrees to work with its first-tier subrecipients (ifany) to ensure that, no later than the due date of the 
recipient's first quarterly report after a subaward is made, the subrecipient has a valid DUNS profile and has an active 
registration with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database. 

II. RECOVERY ACT - Subawards - Monitoring 
The recipient agrees to monitor subawards under this Recovery Act award in accordance with all applicable statutes, 
regulations, OMB circulars, and guidelines, including the OJP Financial Guide, and to include the applicable conditions 
of this award in any subaward. The recipient is responsible for oversight of subrecipient spending and monitoring of 
specific outcomes and benefits attributable to use of Recovery Act funds by subrecipients. The recipient agrees to 
submit, upon request, documentation of its policies and procedures for monitoring of subawards under this award. 

L ________________________ ~ 
OJP FORM 400012 (REV. 4-88) 



Department of Justice

~ Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION
.~ ~ Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 4 OF 8

‘C’,
~ Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/I 1/2009

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

12. RECOVERY ACT — Recovery Act Transactions Listed in Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Recipient
Responsibilities for Informing Subrecipients

(a) The recipient agrees to maintain records that identify adequately the source and application of Recovery Act
funds, to maximize the transparency and accountability of funds authorized under the Recovery Act as required by the
Act and in accordance with 2 CFR 215.21, “Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements with
Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-profit Organizations” and 0MB A- 102 Common Rules
provisions (relating to Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments).

(b) The recipient agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SF-SAC) required by 0MB
Circular A-l33. This condition only applies if the recipient is covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996
and 0MB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.” This shall be
accomplished by identifying expenditures for Federal awards made under the Recovery Act separately on the SEFA,
and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SF-SAC by CFDA number, and inclusion of the prefix “ARRA-”
in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the SF-
SAC.

(c) The recipient agrees to separately identify to each subrecipient the Federal award number, CFDA number, and
amount of Recovery Act funds, and to document this identification both at the time of subaward and at the time of
disbursement of funds. When a recipient awards Recovery Act funds for an existing program, the information
furnished to subrecipients shall distinguish the subawards of incremental Recovery Act funds from regular subawards
under the existing program.

(d) The recipient agrees to require its subrecipients to specifically identify Recovery Act funding on their SEFA
information, similar to the requirements for the recipient SEFA described above. This information is needed to allow
the recipient to properly monitor subrecipient expenditure of Recovery Act funds as well as facilitate oversight by the
Federal awarding agencies, the DOJ 010, and the GAO.

13. RECOVERY ACT — Reporting and Registration Requirements under Section 1512 of the Recovery Act.
(a) This award requires the recipient to complete projects or activities which are funded under the Recovery Act and to
report on use of Recovery Act funds provided through this award. Information from these reports will be made
available to the public.

(b) The reports are due no later than ten calendar days after each calendar quarter in which the recipient receives the
assistance award funded in whole or in part by the Recovery Act.

(c) Recipients and their first-tier recipients must maintain current registrations in the Central Contractor Registration
(www.ccr.gov) at all times during which they have active federal awards funded with Recovery Act funds. A Dun and
Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number (www.dnb.com) is one of the requirements for
registration in the Central Contractor Registration.

(d) The recipient shall report the information described in section 15 12(c) of the Recovery Act using the reporting
instructions and data elements that will be provided online at www.FederalReporting.gov and ensure that any
information that is pre-filled is corrected or updated as needed.

(e) The recipient shall notify the OJP program manager of submission of its section 15 12(c) report at the time the report
is submitted per (d) above. Notification to OJP may be either by submission of a copy of the section 1512(c) data
report, or (if not practicable) by electronic notification to the OJP program manager confirming submission of the
report. Failure to provide the required notification to OJP will be deemed a failure to report under section 15 12(c).

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

I PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-OO90 

1----

AWARD CONTINUATION 
SHEET 

Grant 

AWARD DATE 08/1112009 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

PAGE 4 OF 8 

12. RECOVERY ACT - Recovery Act Transactions Listed in Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Recipient 
Responsibilities for Informing Subrecipients 

(a) The recipient agrees to maintain records that identify adequately the source and application of Recovery Act 
funds, to maximize the transparency and accountability of funds authorized under the Recovery Act as required by the 
Act and in accordance with 2 CFR 215.21, "Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements with 
Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-profit Organizations" and OMB A-I 02 Common Rules 
provisions (relating to Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments). 

(b) The recipient agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SF-SAC) required by OMB 
Circular A-133. This condition only applies if the recipient is covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 
and OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." This shall be 
accomplished by identifying expenditures for Federal awards made under the Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, 
and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SF-SAC by CFDA number, and inclusion of the prefix "ARRA-" 
in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the SF
SAC. 

(c) The recipient agrees to separately identify to each subrecipient the Federal award number, CFDA number, and 
amount of Recovery Act funds, and to document this identification both at the time of subaward and at the time of 
disbursement of funds. When a recipient awards Recovery Act funds for an existing program, the information 
furnished to subrecipients shall distinguish the subawards of incremental Recovery Act funds from regular subawards 
under the existing program. 

(d) The recipient agrees to require its subrecipients to specifically identify Recovery Act funding on their SEFA 
information, similar to the requirements for the recipient SEF A described above. This information is needed to allow 
the recipient to properly monitor subrecipient expenditure of Recovery Act funds as well as facilitate oversight by the 
Federal awarding agencies, the DOJ OIG, and the GAO. 

13. RECOVERY ACT - Reporting and Registration Requirements under Section 1512 of the Recovery Act. 
(a) This award requires the recipient to complete projects or activities which are funded under the Recovery Act and to 
report on use of Recovery Act funds provided through this award. Information from these reports will be made 
available to the public. 

(b) The reports are due no later than ten calendar days after each calendar quarter in which the recipient receives the 
assistance award funded in whole or in part by the Recovery Act. 

(c) Recipients and their first-tier recipients must maintain current registrations in the Central Contractor Registration 
(www.ccr.gov) at all times during which they have active federal awards funded with Recovery Act funds. A Dun and 
Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number (www.dnb.com) is one of the requirements for 
registration in the Central Contractor Registration. 

(d) The recipient shall report the information described in section 1512(c) of the Recovery Act using the reporting 
instructions and data elements that will be provided online at www.FederaIReporting.gov and ensure that any 
information that is pre-filled is corrected or updated as needed. 

(e) The recipient shall notify the OJP program manager of submission of its section 1512(c) report at the time the report 
is submitted per (d) above. Notification to OJP may be either by submission ofa copy of the section 1512(c) data 
report, or (if not practicable) by electronic notification to the OJP program manager confirming submission of the 
report. Failure to provide the required notification to OJP will be deemed a failure to report under section 1512(c). 

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 



,~. . Department of Justice
. Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION

~~ Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 5 OF 8
~

~ Grant. U.

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/11/2009

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

14. RECOVERY ACT — Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient must promptly refer to the DOJ OIG any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor,
subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for Recovery Act finds under the False
Claims Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery,
gratuity, or similar misconduct involving Recovery Act funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the OIG by —

mail:
Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

e-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov

hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish): (800) 869-4499

or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoj.gov/oig.

15. RECOVERY ACT — Protecting State and Local Government and Contractor Whistleblowers (Recovery Act, section
1553)
The recipient recognizes that the Recovery Act provides certain protections against reprisals for employees of non-
Federal employers who disclose information reasonably believed to be evidence of gross mismanagement, gross waste,
substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, abuse of authority, or violations of law related to contracts or
grants using Recovery Act funds. For additional information, refer to section 1553 of the Recovery Act. The text of
Recovery Act is available at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery.

16. RECOVERY ACT — Limit on Funds (Recovery Act, section 1604)
The recipient agrees that none of the finds under this award may be used by any State or local government, or any
private entity, for construction costs or any other support of any casino or other gambling establishment, aquarium, zoo,
golf course, or swimming pool.

17. RECOVERY ACT — Infrastructure Investment (Recovery Act, sections 1511 and 1602)
The recipient agrees that it may not use any funds made available under this Recovery Act award for infrastructure
investment absent submission of a satisfactory certification under section 1511 of the Recovery Act. Should the
recipient decide to use funds for infrastructure investment subsequent to award, the recipient must submit appropriate
certifications under section 1511 of the Recovery Act and receive prior approval from OW. In seeking such approval,
the recipient shall give preference to activities that can be started and completed expeditiously, and shall use award
funds in a manner that maximizes job creation and economic benefits. The text of the Recovery Act (including sections
1511 and 1602) is available at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

I 

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Jusdce Assistance 
AWARD CONTINUATION 

SHEET 

Grant 

PAGE 5 OF 8 

----------------------------------~--------------------------~---------------I 
PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-<J090 AWARD DATE 0811112009 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

14. RECOVERY ACT - Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct 

The recipient must promptly refer to the DOJ OIG any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor, 
subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for Recovery Act funds under the False 
Claims Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, 
gratuity, or similar misconduct involving Recovery Act funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients. 
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the OIG by -

mail: 
Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Investigations Division 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4706 
Washington, DC 20530 

e-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov 

hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish): (800) 869-4499 

or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881 

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoj.gov/oig. 

15. RECOVERY ACT - Protecting State and Local Government and Contractor Whistleblowers (Recovery Act, section 
1553) 
The recipient recognizes that the Recovery Act provides certain protections against reprisals for employees of non
Federal employers who disclose information reasonably believed to be evidence of gross mismanagement, gross waste, 
substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, abuse of authority, or violations of law related to contracts or 
grants using Recovery Act funds. For additional information, refer to section 1553 of the Recovery Act. The text of 
Recovery Act is available at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery. 

16. RECOVERY ACT - Limit on Funds (Recovery Act, section 1604) 
The recipient agrees that none of the funds under this award may be used by any State or local government, or any 
private entity, for construction costs or any other support of any casino or other gambling establishment, aquarium, zoo, 
golf course, or swimming pool. 

17. RECOVERY ACT - Infrastructure Investment (Recovery Act, sections 1511 and 1602) 
The recipient agrees that it may not use any funds made available under this Recovery Act award for infrastructure 
investment absent submission of a satisfactory certification under section 1511 of the Recovery Act. Should the 
recipient decide to use funds for infrastructure investment subsequent to award, the recipient must submit appropriate 
certifications under section 1511 of the Recovery Act and receive prior approval from OJP. In seeking such approval, 
the recipient shaH give preference to activities that can be started and completed expeditiously, and shall use award 
funds in a manner that maximizes job creation and economic benefits. The text of the Recovery Act (including sections 
1511 and 1602) is available at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery. 

L~ ____ --------, 
OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 



Department of Justice

.~.. ‘~≥. Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION

~ ~ ~ Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 6 OF 8
~ ~

~ t~~ø’~’ Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/1 1/2009

SPECIAL CONDiTIONS

18. RECOVERY ACT Buy American Notification (Recovery Act, section 1605)
The recipient understands that this award is subject to the provisions of section 1605 of the Recovery Act (“Buy
American”). No award funds may be used for iron, steel, or manufactured goods for a project for the construction,
alteration, maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work, unless the recipient provides advance written
notification to the OJP program office, and a Grant Adjustment Notice is issued that modifies this special condition to
add government-wide standard conditions (anticipated to be published in subpart B of 2 C.F.R. part 176) that further
implement the specific requirements or exceptions of section 1605.

Section 1605 of the Recovery Act prohibits use of any Recovery Act funds for a project for the construction, alteration,
maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work unless all of the iron, steel, and manufactured goods used in
the project are produced in the United States, subject to certain exceptions, including United States obligations under
international agreements.

For purposes of this special condition, the following definitions apply:

“Public building” and “public work” means a public building of, and a public work of, a governmental entity (the United
States; the District of Columbia; commonwealths, territories, and minor outlying islands of the United States; State and
local governments; and multi-State, regional, or interstate entities which have governmental functions). These
buildings and works may include, without limitation, bridges, dams, plants, highways, parkways, streets, subways,
tunnels, sewers, mains, power lines, pumping stations, heavy generators, railways, airports, terminals, docks, piers,
wharves, ways, lighthouses, buoys, jetties, breakwaters, levees, and canals, and the construction, alteration,
maintenance, or repair of such buildings and works.

“Manufactured good” means a good brought to the construction site for incorporation into the building or work that has
been-
(I) Processed into a specific form and shape; or
(2) Combined with other raw material to create a material that has different properties than the properties of the
individual raw materials.

“Steel” means an alloy that includes at least 50 percent iron, between .02 and 2 percent carbon, and may include other
elements.

For purposes of OJP grants, projects involving construction, alteration, maintenance, or repair ofjails, detention
facilities, prisons, public crime victims’ shelters, police facilities, or other similar projects will likely trigger this
provision.

NOTE: The recipient is encouraged to contact the OJP program manager in advance with any questions concerning
this condition, including its applicability to particular circumstances.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

65

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 
AWARD CONTINUATION 

SHEET 

Grant 

-------------------------'--------
PROJECT NUMBER 2oo9-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08111/2009 

PAGE 6 OF 8 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

18. RECOVERY ACT - Buy American Notification (Recovery Act, section 1605) 
The recipient understands that this award is subject to the provisions of section 1605 of the Recovery Act ("Buy 
American"). No award funds may be used for iron, steel, or manufactured goods for a project for the construction, 
alteration, maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work, unless the recipient provides advance written 
notification to the OJP program office, and a Grant Adjustment Notice is issued that modifies this special condition to 
add government-wide standard conditions (anticipated to be published in subpart B of 2 C.F.R. part 176) that further 
implement the specific requirements or exceptions of section 1605. 

Section 1605 of the Recovery Act prohibits use of any Recovery Act funds for a project for the construction, alteration, 
maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work unless all of the iron, steel, and manufactured goods used in 
the project are produced in the United States, subject to certain exceptions, including United States obligations under 
international agreements. 

For purposes of this special condition, the following definitions apply: 

"Public building" and "public work" means a public building of, and a public work of, a governmental entity (the United 
States; the District of Columbia; commonwealths, territories, and minor outlying islands of the United States; State and 
local governments; and multi-State, regional, or interstate entities which have governmental functions). These 
buildings and works may include, without limitation, bridges, dams, plants, highways, parkways, streets, subways, 
tunnels, sewers, mains, power lines, pumping stations, heavy generators, railways, airports, terminals, docks, piers, 
wharves, ways, lighthouses, buoys, jetties, breakwaters, levees, and canals, and the construction, alteration, 
maintenance, or repair of such buildings and works. 

"Manufactured good" means a good brought to the construction site for incorporation into the building or work that has 
been--
(I) Processed into a specific form and shape; or 
(2) Combined with other raw material to create a material that has different properties than the properties of the 
individual raw materials. 

"Steel" means an alloy that includes at least 50 percent iron, between .02 and 2 percent carbon, and may include other 
elements. 

For purposes of OJP grants, projects involving construction, alteration, maintenance, or repair of jails, detention 
facilities, prisons, public crime victims' shelters, police facilities, or other similar projects wiII likely trigger this 
provision. 

NOTE: The recipient is encouraged to contact the OJP program manager - in advance - with any questions concerning 
this condition, including its applicability to particular circumstances. 

L--___________________________________________________ ~ 

OJP FORM 400012 (REV. 4-88) 

55 



~:.T~ Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION
Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 7 OF 8

Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/11/2009

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

19. RECOVERY ACT Wage Rate Requirements under Section 1606 of the Recovery Act
(a) Section 1606 of the Recovery Act requires that all laborers and mechanics employed by contractors and
subcontractors on projects funded directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through the Federal Government
pursuant to the Recovery Act shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a character
similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title
40, United States Code.

Pursuant to Reorganization Plan No. 14 and the Copeland Act, 40 U.S.C. 3145, the Department of Labor has issued
regulations at 29 CFR Parts 1, 3, and 5 to implement the Davis-Bacon and related Acts. Regulations in 29 CFR 5.5
instruct agencies concerning application of the standard Davis-Bacon contract clauses set forth in that section. The
standard Davis-Bacon contract clauses found in 29 CFR 5.5(a) are to be incorporated in any covered contracts made
under this award that are in excess of $2,000 for construction, alteration or repair (including painting and decorating).

(b) For additional guidance on the wage rate requirements of section 1606, contact your awarding agency. Recipients of
grants, cooperative agreements and loans should direct their initial inquiries concerning the application of Davis-Bacon
requirements to a particular federally assisted project to the Federal agency funding the project. The Secretary of Labor
retains final coverage authority under Reorganization Plan Number 14.

20. RECOVERY ACT - Misuse of award funds
The recipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of penalties, including
suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided
under an award, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

21. RECOVERY ACT — Additional Requirements and Guidance
The recipient agrees to comply with any modifications or additional requirements that may be imposed by law and
future OW (including government-wide) guidance and clarifications of Recovery Act requirements.

22. RECOVERY ACT - Quarterly Financial Reports
The recipient agrees to submit quarterly financial status reports to OJP. At present, these reports are to be submitted
on-line (at https:/ / grants.ojp.usdoj.gov) using Standard Form SF 269A, not later than 45 days after the end of each
calendar quarter. The recipient understands that after October 15, 2009, OW will discontinue its use of the SF 269A,
and will require award recipients to submit quarterly financial status reports within 30 days after the end of each
calendar quarter, using the government-wide Standard Form 425 Federal Financial Report from (available for viewing
at www.whitehouse.gov/ omb/ grants! standard_forms! ffl.pd~. Beginning with the report for the fourth calendar
quarter of 2009 (and continuing thereafter), the recipient agrees that it will submit quarterly financial status reports to
OJP on-line (at https:/! grants.ojp.usdoj.gov) using the SF 425 Federal Financial Report form, not later than 30 days
after the end of each calendar quarter. The final report shall be submitted not later than 90 days following the end of the
grant period.

Oil’ FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 

A WARD CONTINUATION 
SHEET 

Grant 

AWARD DATE 08/11/2009 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

19. RECOVERY ACT - Wage Rate Requirements under Section 1606 of the Recovery Act 

PAGE 7 OF 8 

(a) Section 1606 of the Recovery Act requires that all laborers and mechanics employed by contractors and 
subcontractors on projects funded directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through the Federal Government 
pursuant to the Recovery Act shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a character 
similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 
40, United States Code. 

Pursuant to Reorganization Plan No. 14 and the Copeland Act, 40 U.S.C. 3145, the Department of Labor has issued 
regulations at 29 CFR Parts 1,3, and 5 to implement the Davis-Bacon and related Acts. Regulations in 29 CFR 5.5 
instruct agencies concerning application of the standard Davis-Bacon contract clauses set forth in that section. The 
standard Davis-Bacon contract clauses found in 29 CFR 5.5(a) are to be incorporated in any covered contracts made 
under this award that are in excess of $2,000 for construction, alteration or repair (including painting and decorating). 

(b) For additional guidance on the wage rate requirements of section 1606, contact your awarding agency. Recipients of 
grants, cooperative agreements and loans should direct their initial inquiries concerning the application of Davis-Bacon 
requirements to a particular federally assisted project to the Federal agency funding the project. The Secretary of Labor 
retains final coverage authority under Reorganization Plan Number 14. 

20. RECOVERY ACT - Misuse of award funds 
The recipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of penalties, including 
suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided 
under an award, and civil and/or criminal penalties. 

21. RECOVERY ACT - Additional Requirements and Guidance 
The recipient agrees to comply with any modifications or additional requirements that may be imposed by law and 
future OJP (including government-wide) guidance and clarifications of Recovery Act requirements. 

22. RECOVERY ACT - Quarterly Financial Reports 
The recipient agrees to submit quarterly financial status reports to OJP. At present, these reports are to be submitted 
on-line (at https:/ / grants.ojp.usdoj.gov) using Standard Form SF 269A, not later than 45 days after the end of each 
calendar quarter. The recipient understands that after October 15,2009, OJP will discontinue its use of the SF 269A, 
and will require award recipients to submit quarterly financial status reports within 30 days after the end of each 
calendar quarter, using the government-wide Standard Form 425 Federal Financial Report from (available for viewing 
at www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standardJorms/ffr.pdf). Beginning with the report for the fourth calendar 
quarter of2009 (and continuing thereafter), the recipient agrees that it will submit quarterly financial status reports to 
OJP on-line (at https:/ / grants.ojp.usdoj.gov) using the SF 425 Federal Financial Report form, not later than 30 days 
after the end of each calendar quarter. The final report shall be submitted not later than 90 days following the end of the 
grant period. 

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 



Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs AWARD CONTINUATION
Bureau of Justice Assistance SHEET PAGE 8 OF 8

Grant

PROJECT NUMBER 2009-SS-B9-0090 AWARD DATE 08/11/2009

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

23. RECOVERY ACT Provisions of Section 1512(c)
The recipient understands that section 15 12(c) of the Recovery Act provides as follows:

Recipient Reports- Not later than 10 days after the end of each calendar quarter, each recipient that received recovery
funds from a Federal agency shall submit a report to that agency that contains-
(I) the total amount of recovery funds received from that agency;
(2) the amount of recovery funds received that were expended or obligated to projects or activities; and
(3) a detailed list of all projects or activities for which recovery funds were expended or obligated, including--
(A) the name of the project or activity;
(B) a description of the project or activity;
(C) an evaluation of the completion status of the project or activity;
(D) an estimate of the number ofjobs created and the number ofjobs retained by the project or activity; and
(E) for infrastructure investments made by state and local governments, the purpose, total cost, and rationale of the

agency for funding the infrastructure investment with funds made available under this Act, and name of the person to
contact at the agency if there are concerns with the infrastructure investment.
(4) Detailed information on any subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the recipient to include the data elements
required to comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-282),
allowing aggregate reporting on awards below $25,000 or to individuals, as prescribed by the Director of the Office of
Management and Budget.

24. RECOVERY ACT Inapplicability of General Non-supplanting Requirement to this Award
The recipient understands that, for purposes of this award, the general non-supplanting requirement of the OJP
Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3) does not apply.

25. No portion of these federal grant funds shall be used towards any part of the annual cash compensation of any
employee of the grantee whose total annual cash compensation exceeds 110% of the maximum salary payable to a
member of the Federal government’s Senior Executive Service at an agency with a Certified SES Performance
Appraisal System for that year.

This prohibition may be waived on an individual basis at the discretion of the Assistant Attorney General for OJP.

03]’ FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

,-

Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

PROJECT NUM8ER 2OO9-SS-89-0090 

AWARD CONTINUATION 
SHEET 

Grant 

AWARD DATE 0811112009 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

23. RECOVERY ACT - Provisions of Section 1512(c) 
The recipient understands that section 1512( c) of the Recovery Act provides as follows: 

PAGE 8 OF 8 

Recipient Reports- Not later than 10 days after the end of each calendar quarter, each recipient that received recovery 
funds from a Federal agency shall submit a report to that agency that contains--
(I) the total amount of recovery funds received from that agency; 
(2) the amount of recovery funds received that were expended or obligated to projects or activities; and 
(3) a detailed list of all projects or activities for which recovery funds were expended or obligated, including-

(A) the name of the project or activity; 
(B) a description of the project or activity; 
(C) an evaluation of the completion status of the project or activity; 
(D) an estimate of the number of jobs created and the number of jobs retained by the project or activity; and 
(E) for infrastructure investments made by state and local governments, the purpose, total cost, and rationale of the 

agency for funding the infrastructure investment with funds made available under this Act, and name of the person to 
contact at the agency if there are concerns with the infrastructure investment. 
(4) Detailed information on any subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the recipient to include the data elements 
required to comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-282), 
allowing aggregate reporting on awards below $25,000 or to individuals, as prescribed by the Director of the Office of 
Management and Budget. 

24. RECOVERY ACT - Inapplicability of General Non-supplanting Requirement to this Award 
The recipient understands that, for purposes of this award, the general non-supplanting requirement of the OJP 
Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3) does not apply. 

25. No portion of these federal grant funds shall be used towards any part of the annual cash compensation of any 
employee of the grantee whose total annual cash compensation exceeds 110% of the maximum salary payable to a 
member of the Federal government's Senior Executive Service at an agency with a Certified SES Performance 
Appraisal System for that year. 

This prohibition may be waived on an individual basis at the discretion of the Assistant Attorney General for OJP. 

L ____ _ 
OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88) 



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
~. ~~

~;.

~, ~ • Contract Approval Status Report LI

Pëp~hi~iion~:f
Có~~eit1é~;

~PhöIé~NUi~bë%:~
‘~.

:~

Juvenile Probation! Domestic Relations Office
Alan Miller
Financial Analyst
(512) 854-5628

Integrated Child Support System Cooperative Agreement
~‘~ .~i 9/1/09 I.~ 8/31/11
Office of the Attorney General

.r,:.,.;~ ~c(z~.~ssz.,,q.t:tj —

•cTy~~ ~ Yes: Li No: ~

c-.-.. -r •-~ -~~-p~ ~r,:c~c~~4~’*:
T~

New: LI Continuation: ~ Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: ~1 I Ongoing Award: LI- - =

Advance: LI I Reimbursement: ~

~~fjê~/~~ .4~
~ ~-• •- ~“~-~Fu1~diñ~SourceC~ t1~unds -

— — — — ——————————. I

$300,890
~::zzz:
~ ~$~I
‘ipiM~’~st~

‘-~~t~i~~Eciuipment:~.~i~
Mdiré~t~osts ~ I

$100,000

$400,890
iii~S ~ ic,. 0

1~
~I~Ki”d~

0

I~&L
$300,890
$100,000

$400,890
0

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_DB_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initiais:_JC______

,‘~:. ~ ~ ~~ ~ -c
ei~majweAMea wtcs ~:A

Ap~1icab1e D~part N~ieasures
~ ~-.-~ ~:~.7’

iEs~~-~~ Jc4~
~.- ~:F~rnds~ ~Funds~

~ç€OUfl)
. . Mateh~

$0 ~-$~

~I•.~i •~4

- ....-;~

~.4. .~

0 $0 ~$O~i
-

~ ir,~t~

Projected Projected
FY 10 Progress To Date: FY 11

Measure 12/31/09 3/31/10j6/31/10 9/30/10 Measure

% Coil Current Support 80% 80%
% Paying Cases 80% 80%

• - - ~_,. . .• .•~

- ~
Child Support Cases Under 1,656
ICSS Agreement

I
I

2,760

?AIS~IT C,,,~ \T,.,i1FY02 . FY09 Rt~mo.T,.,,ftoIPY 09N.I-09 0~,~I• P,oI,.~jo,,ICSS GRANT SIJI~IARY FT 10.11 G~nlCon09G.&~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET 

Check One: Application Approval: D Permission to Continue: D 

Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: D 

DepartmentlDivision: Juvenile Probation! Domestic Relations Office 
Contact Person!Title: Alan Miller 
Phone Number: Financial Analyst 

(512) 854-5628 

Grant Title: Integrated Child Support System Cooperative Agreement 
Grant Period: From: I 9/1109 I To: I 8/31111 
Grantor: Office of the Attorney General 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes:D No:~ 

Check One: New: D 
Check One: One-Time Award: ~ 
Type of Payment: Advance: D 

Grant Categories/ Federal 
Funding Source Funds 
Personnel: $300,890 
Operating: 

,,~ 

$100,000 
Capital 
Equipment: 
Indirect Costs: 
Total: $400,890 
FTEs: 0 

Auditor's Office Review: ~ 

Auditor's Office Comments: 

State 
Funds 

I Continuation: ~ I Amendment: 
Ongoing Award: D 
Reimbursement: ~ 

Local County 
Funds Match In-Kind 

$0 $0 

.' ,-

" 
," 

0 $0 $0 0 

StaffInitials: DB ---

StaffInitials: JC ---County Attorney's Office Contract Review: ~ 

~ ",-.Y·~ ~' ,'''''.-.r ........ r~ ~~.= :t. Projected 
Performance Measures .~ FYIO Progress To Date: 

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31109 3/31110 6/31110 9/30/10 
ICI 

% Coll Current Support 80% 
% Paying Cases 80% 

Measures For Grant ~a .. 
f'Fjf:~ " ~, "' . . ~ ';"I:(f III -,A~li2.rl 

" n 

Child Support Cases Under 1,656 
ICSS Agreement 

M\SIIITS umIIII\Travis\FY02. FY09 Memo·Tramrcn\FY 09\9·1-09 Juvenile ProhatlonlCSS GRANT SUl'ot\IARY FY 1n.11 OrantConttac;Lib; 

D 

TOTAL 
$300,890 
$100,000 

$400,890 
0 

Projected 
FYll 

Measure 

80% 
80% 

." "";;:11) _, 

2,760 



PBO Recommendation:
Juvenile Probation is requesting Commissioners Court approval of a contract with the Office of
the Attorney General (OAG), Child Support Enforcement Division to continue the Integrated
Child Support System (ICSS) Program to monitor and enforce all new private divorces and
paternities, from their inception, for compliance with child and medical support orders. The
State provides a per case monthly fee, a share of the federal performance incentives based on the
collection rate ofboth current child support and arrears, and monthly quality and efficiency
incentives. The grant revenue will cover any program expenses. This agreement is for a two
year period.

PBO recommends approval of the request to continue the program.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Domestic Relations Office is requesting
Commissioners Court approval for renewal of the Integrated Child Support System (ICSS) grant
from the Office of the Attorney General (OAG). By local Judicial Standing Order, all new suits
affecting the parent child relationship with an original order date after 7/1/09, automatically
become a IV-D case and the cases are monitored from their inception for delinquency and
enforcement services by DRO. The custodial parents may opt out of the program at any time but
if not, never need to make an application for enforcement services. DRO uses the OAG
computer system and has access to all of the federal collection tools in order to increase the
overall collection of child and medical support in Travis County. DRO is paid with federal pass
through funds from the OAG on a per case, per month basis; earns monthly quality and
efficiency payments; and shares in the OAG federal performance incentives that they earn.

The grant/contract is for two years. During this period, which will be the first full fiscal years of
operating the program, we will begin to transition DRO staff that provide support for the
program to the grant fund. As this is a new program, DRO intends to be extremely conservative
in not moving staff to the grant until it is clear that the revenue will be realized as expected.
Please note as there may be some contract and infrastructure improvements necessary, we are
estimating a portion of the funds from the OAG will be used for this.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements

~~ the grant?

There are no long term County Funds associated with this grant.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There are no grant requirements.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
A specific amount for indirect costs is not included. The per case payment is provided to cover
the County expenditures

M~Saft~- FY09 Mcm.-T,..uF.nWYO9W.l-09 Jina~IePm&dwiICSSGRANT SUNQ400Y F? 0-I

5~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PBO Recommendation: 
Juvenile Probation is requesting Commissioners Court approval of a contract with the Office of 
the Attorney General (OAG), Child Support Enforcement Division to continue the Integrated 
Child Support System (lCSS) Program to monitor and enforce all new private divorces and 
paternities, from their inception, for compliance with child and medical support orders. The 
State provides a per case monthly fee, a share of the federal performance incentives based on the 
collection rate of both current child support and arrears, and monthly quality and efficiency 
incentives. The grant revenue will cover any program expenses. This agreement is for a two 
year period. 

PBO recommends approval of the request to continue the program. 
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit 
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it 
enhancing an existing program? 

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Domestic Relations Office is requesting 
Commissioners Court approval for renewal ofthe Integrated Child Support System (lCSS) grant 
from the Office of the Attorney General (OAG). By local Judicial Standing Order, all new suits 
affecting the parent child relationship with an original order date after 7/1/09, automatically 
become a IV-D case and the cases are monitored from their inception for delinquency and 
enforcement services by DRO. The custodial parents may opt out of the program at any time but 
if not, never need to make an application for enforcement services. DRO uses the OAG 
computer system and has access to all of the federal collection tools in order to increase the 
overall collection of child and medical support in Travis County. DRO is paid with federal pass 
through funds from the OAG on a per case, per month basis; earns monthly quality and 
efficiency payments; and shares in the OAG federal performance incentives that they earn. 

The grant/contract is for two years. During this period, which will be the first full fiscal years of 
operating the program, we will begin to transition DRO staff that provide support for the 
program to the grant fund. As this is a new program, DRO intends to be extremely conservative 
in not moving staff to the grant until it is clear that the revenue will be realized as expected. 
Please note as there may be some contract and infrastructure improvements necessary, we are 
estimating a portion of the funds from the OAG will be used for this. 

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements 
of the grant? 

There are no long term County Funds associated with this grant. 

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department 
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain. 

I There are no grant requirements. 

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If 
not, please explain why not. 
A specific amount for indirect costs is not included. The per case payment is provided to cover 
the County expenditures 

M:\SlIIff Cum=nt\Tra.vh\FY02 - FY09 Mcmo-Transfcn\fY09\9·I.09 Juvenile PToNlion ICSS GRANT SUMMARY FY 10.11 GrantConlncLdoc 



5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
The department expects that the grant will continue to be renewed in perpetuity.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This is not a new program, as both enforcement and collection are existing programatic
operations of the Domestic Relations Office. This grant provides reimbursement for a task that
the County would otherwise be obligated to continue to provide.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
This grant will shift the focus of the department away from the day to day management of the
collections and payment of child support and more toward the enforcement of child and medical
support orders.

~tIS~ff C\T,,.,.0~Y 01- FV 09 ~T~1.niJ~Y 09~.I.09 J~I. P,ob.0o~IC9SGR0NT5UMMARY FT 0-I I 09.nIC.n090-do~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the 
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (YeslNo) If No: What is the 
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If 
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other 

rograms will be discontinued as a result. 
The department expects that the grant will continue to be renewed in perpetuity. 

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this 
area. 
This is not a new program, as both enforcement and collection are existing programatic 
operations of the Domestic Relations Office. This grant provides reimbursement for a task that 
the County would otherwise be obligated to continue to provide. 

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the 
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your 
department or office. 
This grant will shift the focus of the department away from the day to day management of the 
collections and payment of child support and more toward the enforcement of child and medical 
support orders. 

M:\slI.ff_Cutm1I\TraYis\FY 02 • FY 09 Memo-Trantr ... 'IFY 09\0·1.09 }uy.ul, Plot-lion less GRANT SUMMARY FY I()"II Gran! Contr.cLdoc 



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBAT[ON DEPARIMENT

ESTELA P MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICESChief Juvenile Probation Officer DETENTION SERVICES

PROBATION SERVICES
TO: The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICESThe Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner Precinct 1 OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE

The Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner Precinct 2 ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

The Honorable Gerald Daughtery, Commissioner, Precinct 3 PROGRAM

The Honorable Margaret J. G ez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: ‘ ~ p.~
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

SUBJECT: Contract with Travis County and the Office of the Attorney General for Integrated Child
Support System (ICSS) Agreement for FY 2010 and 2011.

DATE: August , 2009

Travis County Juvenile Probation, Domestic Relations Office is requesting approval from Commissioners
Court to contract with the Office of the Attorney General (OAG), Child Support Enforcement Division to
continue the Integrated Child Support System (ICSS) Agreement for FY 2010 and 2011.

Through this agreement Travis County Domestic Relations Office monitors and enforces all new private
divorces & paternities, from their inception, for compliance with child and medical support orders. The
OAG passes through federal funds to the County. The Domestic Relations Office also gains access to an
array of federal collection tools. The new monitoring program for compliance assists Domestic Relations
in ensuring regular, timely child and medical support payments for Travis County children.

The advantages of contracting with the OAG to provide ICSS services are many. Benefits include
automatic enforcement of child support obligations, reliable and consistent child support to needy families,
an increase in the overall collection rate, a decrease in the average amount of arrears owed, and enhanced
collection tools.

The OAG pays the County a base fee per case, per month. In addition, DRO earns monthly Quality and
Efficiency performance incentives and shares in the performance incentives the OAG earns from the
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement, based on the collection rate of both current child support and
arrears. For the FY 10-11 contract period, the OAG has estimated the maximum amount to be received is
$400,890.

The Department is respectfully requesting approval of this contract.

cc: Cecelia Burke
Jim Connolly
Dede Bell
Travis Gatlin
Sylvia Mendoza

Fax: (512) 854-7097 (0— (2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT 

ESTELA P. MEDINA 
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 

TO: 

FROM: 

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
The Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner Precinct 1 
The Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner Precinct 2 
The Honorable Gerald Daughtery, Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Th~: Mp~~G~ ~iSSioner. Precinct 4 

Estela P. Medina 
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
COURT SERVICES 

DETENTION SERVICES 
PROBATION SERVICES 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES 
OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE 

JUVENILE JUSTICE 
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

PROGRAM 

SUBJECT: Contract with Travis County and the Office of the Attorney General for Integrated Child 
Support System (lCSS) Agreement for FY 2010 and 2011. 

DATE: August , 2009 

Travis County Juvenile Probation, Domestic Relations Office is requesting approval from Commissioners 
Court to contract with the Office of the Attorney General (OAG), Child Support Enforcement Division to 
continue the Integrated Child Support System (lCSS) Agreement for FY 2010 and 2011. 

Through this agreement Travis County Domestic Relations Office monitors and enforces all new private 
divorces & paternities, from their inception, for compliance with child and medical support orders. The 
OAG passes through federal funds to the County. The Domestic Relations Office also gains access to an 
array of federal collection tools. The new monitoring program for compliance assists Domestic Relations 
in ensuring regular, timely child and medical support payments for Travis County children. 

The advantages of contracting with the OAG to provide ICSS services are many. Benefits include 
automatic enforcement of child support obligations, reliable and consistent child support to needy families, 
an increase in the overall collection rate, a decrease in the average amount of arrears owed, and enhanced 
collection tools. 

The OAG pays the County a base fee per case, per month. In addition, DRO earns monthly Quality and 
Efficiency performance incentives and shares in the performance incentives the OAG earns from the 
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement, based on the collection rate of both current child support and 
arrears. For the FY 10-11 contract period, the OAG has estimated the maximum amount to be received is 
$400,890. 

The Department is respectfully requesting approval of this contract. 

cc: Cecelia Burke 
Jim Connolly 
Dede Bell 
Travis Gatlin 
Sylvia Mendoza 

2515 South Congress Avenue Austin, Texas 78704 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097 ~ { 



TRAVIS COUNTY
INTEGRATED CHILD SUPPORT SYSTEM

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

CONTRACT NO. 10-COO19

This Agreement is entered into by and between the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
(“OAG”), as Title IV-D Agency for the State of Texas, for and on behalf of its Child Support
Enforcement Division (“Division”) and TRAVIS COUNTY of the State of Texas (“County”) under the
authority of Section 231.002 of the Texas Family Code.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title IV, Part D of the federal Social Security Act and Chapter 231 of
the Texas Family Code, the OAG has been designated as the Title IV-D agency for the State of Texas;
and

WHEREAS, the OAG as the designated Title IV-D agency has been delegated responsibility for
developing and administering a statewide integrated system for child support and medical support
enforcement (“Texas ICSS”); and

WHEREAS, the OAG and the County desire to enter into an agreement for the County to provide
the services enumerated herein;

NOW, in furtherance of the aforesaid objectives and in consideration of the mutual understanding
and agreements hereinafter set forth, OAG and County agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

The OAG and County shall cooperate to provide comprehensive, effective, and efficient child
support enforcement services to:

1.1. record, monitor and enforce all County child support orders entered in the Qualifying CSE
Caseload;

1.2. utilize an automated enforcement process which will use delinquency monitoring, billing, and
other enforcement techniques to ensure the payment of current child support and medical
support to custodial parents in the Qualifying CSE Caseload;

1.3. incorporate existing enforcement resources into the automated enforcement process to obtain
maximum benefit from federal funding;

1.4. delineate requirements for implementing an effective and compliant County run integrated
child support enforcement office;

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 1 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY 
INTEGRATED CmLD SUPPORT SYSTEM 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

CONTRACT NO. lO-C0019 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
("OAG"), as Title IV-D Agency for the State of Texas, for and on behalf of its Child Support 
Enforcement Division ("Division") and TRAVIS COUNTY of the State of Texas ("County") under the 
authority of Section 231.002 of the Texas Family Code. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title IV, Part D of the federal Social Security Act and Chapter 231 of 
the Texas Family Code, the OAG has been designated as the Title IV -D agency for the State of Texas; 
and 

WHEREAS, the OAG as the designated Title IV -D agency has been delegated responsibility for 
developing and administering a statewide integrated system for child support and medical support 
enforcement ("Texas ICSS"); and 

WHEREAS, the OAG and the County desire to enter into an agreement for the County to provide 
the services enumerated herein; 

NOW, in furtherance of the aforesaid objectives and in consideration of the mutual understanding 
and agreements hereinafter set forth, OAG and County agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The OAG and County shall cooperate to provide comprehensive, effective, and efficient child 
support enforcement services to: 

1.1. record, monitor and enforce all County child support orders entered in the Qualifying CSE 
Caseload; 

1.2. utilize an automated enforcement process which will use delinquency monitoring, billing, and 
other enforcement techniques to ensure the payment of current child support and medical 
support to custodial parents in the Qualifying CSE Caseload; 

1.3. incorporate existing enforcement resources into the automated enforcement process to obtain 
maximum benefit from federal funding; 

1.4. delineate requirements for implementing an effective and compliant County run integrated 
child support enforcement office; 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Page lof38 



1.5. ensure parties in the cases in the Qualif~’ing CSE Caseload receive quality customer service;

1.6. ensure compliance by County with all federal and state laws and regulations governing IV-D
child support and medical support;

1.7. delineate OAG processes to support County efforts; and

1.8. ensure seamless transition of services upon termination of this Agreement.

2. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Agreement, the terms listed below shall have the following meanings:

2.1. “Allowable Costs” shall be the actual amount of costs incurred that qualif~’ for reimbursement
under the federal financial participation provisions of Part D, Title IV of the federal Social
Security Act (42 U.S.C. §~ 651 et seq.) and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87,
“Cost Principles for State and Local Governments”, published by the Executive Office of the
President of the United States of America.

2.2. “Courny Participants” shall mean the various County departments (excluding the Community
Supervision Unit) which either perform IV-D Program Activities or support the performance
of IV-D Program Activities by providing administrative support services such as facilities
management or procurement assistance. County Costs associated with the Community
Supervision Unit are covered under a separate contract.

2.3. “County Persopnel” shall mean the personnel provided by County to perform work in the
County’s enforcement office, and whose time on the job is dedicated in whole or in part to 1V-
D Program Activities. Such personnel may be either county employees or staff provided by
private contractors, as County deems appropriate.

2.4. “Direct Costs” shall be defined as that term is defined by the federal Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-87, “Cost Principles for State and Local Governments”, published by
the Executive Office of the President of the United States of America.

2.5. “Division” shall mean the Child Support Division of the OAG.

2.6. “ICSS” shall mean the Integrated Child Support System, a cooperative effort established by
the OAG pursuant to Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code.

2.7. “Indirect Costs” shall be defined as that term is defined by the federal Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-87, “Cost Principles for State and Local Governments”, published by
the Executive Office of the President of the United States of America.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 2 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

1.5. ensure parties in the cases in the Qualifying CSE Caseload receive quality customer service; 

1.6. ensure compliance by County with all federal and state laws and regulations governing IV-D 
child support and medical support; 

1.7. delineate 0 A G processes to support County efforts; and 

1.8. ensure seamless transition of services upon termination of this Agreement. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the terms listed below shall have the following meanings: 

2.1. "Allowable Costs" shall be the actual amount of costs incurred that qualify for reimbursement 
under the federal financial participation provisions of Part D, Title IV of the federal Social 
Security Act (42 U.S.C. §§ 651 et seq.) and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87, 
"Cost Principles for State and Local Governments", published by the Executive Office of the 
President of the United States of America. 

2.2. "County Participants" shall mean the various County departments (excluding the Community 
Supervision Unit) which either perform IV -D Program Activities or support the performance 
of IV -D Program Activities by providing. administrative support services such as facilities 
management or procurement assistance. County costs associated with the Community 
Supervision Unit are covered under a separate contract. 

2.3. "County Personnel" shall mean the personnel provided by County to perform work in the 
County's enforcement office, and whose time on the job is dedicated in whole or in part to IV
D Program Activities. Such personnel may be either county employees or staff provided by 
private contractors, as County deems appropriate. 

2.4. "Direct Costs" shall be defined as that term is defined by the federal Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-87, "Cost Principles for State and Local Governments", published by 
the Executive Office of the President of the United States of America. 

2.5. "Division" shall mean the Child Support Division of the OAG. 

2.6. "ICSS" shall mean the Integrated Child Support System, a cooperative effort established by 
the OAG pursuant to Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code. 

2.7. "Indirect Costs" shall be defined as that term is defined by the federal Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-87, "Cost Principles for State and Local Governments", published by 
the Executive Office of the President of the United States of America. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Page 2 of38 



2.8. “IV-D Program Activities” shall be those activities exclusively devoted to fulfilling the
requirements, duties, and obligations of a child support enforcement office pursuant to state
and federal law.

2.9. “OAG Computer System” shall mean the Texas Child Support Enforcement System
(TXCSES), a federally certified case management system for the IV-D program.

2.10. “Qualifying CSE Caseload” shall mean all Child Support orders deemed to have made an
application for Title IV-D Child Support services by the County local rule and entered
subsequent to the effective date of the local rule as defined in the Texas Rules of Civil
Procedure 3a, and deemed to be a W-D case by way of the local rule.

2.11. “Title IV-D agency” shall have the meaning defined in Section 101.033 of the Texas Family
Code.

2.12. “Title IV-D case” shall have the meaning defined in Section 101.034 of the Texas Family
Code.

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is effective on September 1, 2009 and, unless sooner terminated as provided
herein, shall terminate August 31, 2011.

4. OAG RESPONSIBILITIES

The OAG will:

4.1. Purchase, install, and maintain using OAG funds, computer hardware and related equipment
which the OAG and County deem necessary (not to exceed the standard OAG hardware
configuration) for County Participants to process the qualifying CSE caseload using the OAG
computer system;

4.2. Purchase, install, and maintain computer software and upgrades to OAG procured software
which OAG and County deem necessary (not to exceed the standard OAG software
configurations) for County Participants to process the qualifying CSE caseload using the OAG
computer system;

4.3. Make available contract programming services to the County upon the signed execution of this
Agreement, which are determined by the County and OAG to be both cost beneficial and
necessary;

4.4. Provide access to County Personnel for the OAG computer system consistent with OAG
software license agreements and OAG computer system capacity and capability;

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 3 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

2.8. "IV-D Program Activities" shall be those activities exclusively devoted to fulfilling the 
requirements, duties, and obligations of a child support enforcement office pursuant to state 
and federal law. 

2.9. "OAG Computer System" shall mean the Texas Child Support Enforcement System 
(TXCSES), a federally certified case management system for the IV-D program. 

2.10. "Qualifying CSE Caseload" shall mean all Child Support orders deemed to have made an 
application for Title IV -D Child Support services by the County local rule and entered 
subsequent to the effective date of the local rule as defined in the Texas Rules of Civil 
Procedure 3a, and deemed to be a IV -D case by way of the local rule. 

2.11. "Title IV-D agency" shall have the meaning defined in Section 101.033 of the Texas Family 
Code. 

2.12. "Title IV-D case" shall have the meaning defined in Section 101.034 of the Texas Family 
~~. . 

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is effective on September 1, 2009 and, unless sooner terminated as provided 
herein, shall terminate August 31, 2011. 

4. OAG RESPONSIBILITIES 

The OAG will: 

4.1. Purchase, install, and maintain using OAG funds, computer hardware and related equipment 
which the OAG and County deem necessary (not to exceed the standard OAG hardware 
configuration) for County Participants to process the qualifying CSE caseload using the OAG 
computer system; 

4.2. Purchase, install, and maintain computer software and upgrades to OAG procured software 
which OAG and County deem necessary (not to exceed the standard OAG software 
configurations) for County Participants to process the qualifying CSE caseload using the OAG 
computer system; 

4.3. Make available contract programming services to the County upon the signed execution of this 
Agreement, which are determined by the County and OAG to be both cost beneficial and 
necessary; 

4.4. Provide access to County Personnel for the OAG computer system consistent with OAG 
software license agreements and OAG computer system capacity and capability; 

Travis County less SFY201 0-20 I I 
Page 3 of3S 1.£ ~ 



4.5. Provide, at OAG expense and discretion, training to County Personnel in the use of the OAG
computer system and its component hardware and software. When OAG determines that it is
feasible, training will be conducted locally;

4.6. Provide through OAG region and unit management specific technical assistance, training,
procedural and policy support as needed to assist the County Participants with ongoing
operational issues. If the Regional Administrator requests that the County attorneys who
perform services under this Agreement attend state-wide training conducted by the OAG for
Assistant Attorneys General, or that County Participants attend an OAG Statewide Managers’
Meeting or Field Managers Meeting, or if OAG State, Regional or Unit level management
requests that County Participants attend OAG training relating to the services being performed
by County under this Agreement, the cost for such travel will be separately reimbursed. The
cost for such travel is not included in the per child support order fee set forth in the
Reimbursement of Certain Allowable Costs Section below. The OAG will reimburse such
cost subject to the rates specified for travel by its own classified employees, for the expenses
approved by the OAG that are allowable for reimbursement in the State of Texas Travel
Allowance Guide. Any claim for such travel reimbursement by county shall include adequate
supporting documentation as prescribed in the State of Texas Travel Allowance Guide.
County and OAG agree that claims for such travel reimbursement may be submitted directly
to the OAG by the individual traveler and that the OAG may make payment for such travel
reimbursement directly to the individual traveler. Any claim submitted by an individual
traveler must contain the traveler’s full name, mailing address, contact phone number, Social
Security Number and OAG Contract Number.

4.7. Make available applicable federal, state, and local rules and procedures to County Personnel
and provide updates as appropriate and consistent with OAG policy and field operations;

4.8. Be responsible for those IV-D cases not included in the Qualifying CSE Caseload as that term
is defined in this Agreement; and

4.9. Provide a statement of intent to renew to the County on or before April 1, 2011. If the OAG
intends to renew, not later than June 1, 2011, the OAG will provide the County with a
proposed child support order fee together with the component annual cost elements; which
proposed order fee will be based upon actual OAG state appropriation year 2010 expenditures
and encumbrances with an as of date no earlier than May 1, 2011.

5. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES

The County will, pursuant to funds provided by Commissioner’s Court:

5.1. Provide physical facilities for County Participants as necessary to timely process the
Qualifying CSE Caseload and to accommodate information system needs, including but not
limited to related utility services and physical support;

5.2. Provide County Personnel as necessary to effectively and efficiently administer, including
administrative and judicial enforcement of, the Qualifying CSE Caseload in compliance with
federal and OAG performance measures and requirements and federal Data Reliability

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO.201 I Page 4 of 38 3

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

4.5. Provide, at OAG expense and discretion, training to County Personnel in the use of the OAG 
computer system and its component hardware and software. When OAG determines that it is 
feasible, training will be conducted locally; 

4.6. Provide through OAG region and unit management specific technical assistance, training, 
procedural and policy support as needed to assist the County Participants with ongoing 
operational issues. If the Regional Administrator requests that the County attorneys who 
perform services under this Agreement attend state-wide training conducted by the OAG for 
Assistant Attorneys General, or that County Participants attend an OAG Statewide Managers' 
Meeting or Field Managers Meeting, or if OAG State, Regional or Unit level management 
requests that County Participants attend OAG training relating to the services being performed 
by County under this Agreement, the cost for such travel will be separately reimbursed. The 
cost for such travel is not included in the per child support order fee set forth in the 
Reimbursement of Certain Allowable Costs Section below. The OAG will reimburse such 
cost subject to the rates specified for travel by its own classified employees, for the expenses 
approved by the OAG that are allowable for rei.mbursement in the State of Texas Travel 
Allowance Guide. Any claim for such travel reimbursement by county shall include adequate 
supporting documentation as prescribed in the State of Texas Travel Allowance Guide. 
County and OAG agree that claims for such travel reimbursement may be submitted directly 
to the OAG by the individual traveler and that the OAG may make payment for such travel 
reimbursement directly to the individual traveler. Any claim submitted by an individual 
traveler must contain the traveler's full name, mailing address, contact phone number, Social 
Security Number and OAG Contract Number. 

4.7. Make available applicable federal, state, and local rules and procedures to County Personnel 
and provide updates as appropriate and consistent with OAG policy and field operations; 

4.8. Be responsible for those IV-D cases not included in the Qualifying CSE Caseload as that term 
is defined in this Agreement; and 

4.9. Provide a statement of intent to renew to the County on or before April 1, 2011. If the OAG 
intends to renew, not later than June 1,2011, the OAG will provide the County with a 
proposed child support order fee together with the component annual cost elements; which 
proposed order fee will be based upon actual OAG state appropriation year 2010 expenditures 
and encumbrances with an as of date no earlier than May 1, 2011. . 

5. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

The County will, pursuant to funds provided by Commissioner's Court: 

5.1. Provide physical facilities for County Participants as necessary to timely process the 
Qualifying CSE Caseload and to accommodate information system needs, including but not 
limited to related utility services and physical support; 

5.2. Provide County Personnel as necessary to effectively and efficiently administer, including 
administrative and judicial enforcement of, the Qualifying CSE Caseload in compliance with 
federal and OAG performance measures and requirements and federal Data Reliability 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 4 of38 



standards. Such staff may be either county employees or private contractors, as County deems
appropriate, but subject to the Subcontracting Section in the General Requirements Section
below;

5.3. Make every attempt to ensure consistent information resouxce (IR) personnel support exists
for the timely completion of OAG IR projects;

5.4. Comply with federal and (as specified by the OAG) OAG requirements and procedures
regarding case initiation, record retention, reporting, confidentiality, case processing,
administrative enforcement, judicial enforcement and money handling. County shall use the
TXCSES “Legal Diary” that is used to populate the Automated Local Printing System. The
County may use County authored forms unless the use of such form(s) would: cause the OAG
not to be in compliance with federal and state laws, rules and regulations governing ICSS and
child support enforcement; result in the loss of historical data or cause the County not to meet
any of the minimum performance standards set forth in the Performance Evaluation Standards
subsection below. Provided however, that when the OAG implements its document
management system the County must then use OAG authored forms. The County may request
that the OAG approve County local variances to the OAG authored forms. The OAG will
expedite the review of such requests. The review will be conducted by personnel specifically
appointed, by the Director, Child Support Division, to review County local variance requests.
The OAG will keep the County informed of the planned implementation date for the OAG
document management system and will provide the County with a minimum of ninety (90)
calendar days prior written notice of the migration date(s) for the document management
System;

5.5. Record all support orders in the Qualifying CSE Caseload in the OAG computer system;

5.6. Utilize the OAG computer system to monitor and enforce all orders in the Qualifying CSE
Caseload;

5.7. Within statutory requirements in conjunction with section 4.3 above, modify and maintain the
existing County computer systems to effectively and efficiently administer the Qualifying CSE
Caseload and integrate with the OAG computer system;

5.8. Provide office: furniture, equipment, and supplies as necessary for County Personnel to
perform the duties described herein;

5.9. To the extent necessary to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, maintain County
procured equipment compatibility with the OAG computer system and OAG procured
computer equipment, to include computer hardware and related equipment upgrades. OAG
will provide County with as much notice as possible of intended OAG computer system and
OAG procured computer equipment upgrades.

5.10. Ensure that, when requested by the Regional Administrator that the County attorneys who
perform services under this Agreement attend state-wide training conducted by the OAG for
Assistant Attorneys General, and that County Participants attend OAG Statewide Managers’
Meetings or Field Managers Meetings, and also ensure that when requested by OAG State,

Travis County ICSS SFy2OIO-201 I Page 5 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

standards. Such staff may be either county employees or private contractors, as County deems 
appropriate, but subject to the Subcontracting Section in the General Requirements Section 
below; 

5.3. Make every attempt to ensure consistent information resource (lR) personnel support exists 
for the timely completion of OAG IR projects; 

5.4. Comply with federal and (as specified by the OAG) OAG requirements and procedures 
regarding case initiation, record retention, reporting, confidentiality, case processing, 
administrative enforcement, judicial enforcement and money handling. County shall use the 
TXCSES "Legal Diary" that is used to populate the Automated Local Printing System. The 
County may use County authored forms unless the use of such formes) would: cause the OAG 
not to be in compliance with federal and state laws, rules and regulations governing ICSS and 
child support enforcement; result in the loss of historical data or cause the County not to meet 
any of the minimum performance standards set forth in the Performance Evaluation Standards 
subsection below. Provided however, that when the OAG implements its document 
management system the County must then use OAG authored forms. The County may request 
that the OAG approve County local variances to the OAG authored forms. The OAG will 
expedite the review of such requests. The review will be conducted by personnel specifically 
appointed, by the Director, Child Support Division, to review County local variance requests. 
The OAG will keep the County informed of the planned implementation date for the OAG 
document management system and will provide the County with a minimum of ninety (90) 
calendar days prior written notice of the migration date(s) for the document management 
system; 

5.5. Record all support orders in the Qualifying CSE Caseload in the OAG computer system; 

5.6. Utilize the OAG computer system to monitor and enforce all orders in the Qualifying CSE 
Caseload; 

5.7. Within statutory requirements in conjunction with section 4.3 above, modify and maintain the 
existing County computer systems to effectively and efficiently administer the Qualifying CSE 
Caseload and integrate with the OAG computer system; 

5.8. Provide office: furniture, equipment, and supplies as necessary for County Personnel to 
perform the duties described herein; 

5.9. To the extent necessary to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, maintain County 
procured equipment compatibility with the OAG computer system and OAG procured 
computer equipment, to include computer hardware and related equipment upgrades. OAG 
will provide County with as much notice as possible of intended OAG computer system and 
OAG procured computer equipment upgrades. 

5.10. Ensure that, when requested by the Regional Administrator that the County attorneys who 
perform services under this Agreement attend state-wide training conducted by the OAG for 
Assistant Attorneys General, and that County Participants attend OAG Statewide Managers' 
Meetings or Field Managers Meetings, and also ensure that when requested by OAG State, 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 5 008 



Regional or Unit level management, that County Participants attend OAG training relating to
the services being performed by County under this Agreement

6. REIMBURSEMENT OF CERTAIN ALLOWABLE COSTS

6.1. Reimburseme~ The OAG shall reimburse the County for the federal share of the County’s
Agreement associated allowable cost subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement.
Federal share means the portion of the County’s Agreement associated allowable cost that the
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement reimburses the state as federal financial
participation under Title IV-D; for purpose of reference only the federal share on the effective
date of this Agreement is 66%. The Cost Principles for “State and Local Governments” as
defined in 0MB Circular A-87 shall apply to costs reimbursed under this Agreement. The
County and OAG agree that for the purposes of this Agreement all of the County’s Agreement
associated allowable costs for any given calendar month is equal to the obligated caseload that
was in existence on the first day of that month multiplied by a per child support order fee of
$15.27. For the purposes of this section the obligated caseload is defmed as:

“All cases with sufficient information on the OAG automated child support system to be
counted as an obligated case on the OAG’s monthly Goals and Production Report —

MR1010RI, less any cases in which the current child support obligation has ended and the
arrears are less than five hundred dollars ($500.00) (excluding case in which payments are still
being received on the arrears amount).”

Thus: (Obligated Caseload) X ($15.27) X (Federal Share) = OAG Reimbursement Amount.
The child support order fee was detennined by first identi1~4ng the direct costs of an
equivalent Child Support Division Field Unit and the indirect costs of OAG attributable to the
support of that unit (which indirect costs would not also be provided in kind to the County
enforcement office) based upon actual OAG state appropriation year 2008 expenditures and
encumbrances as of May 17, 2009. Then OAG adjusted those costs by adding an inflation
factor.

6.2. ntive Payments for Exceeding Ouality and Efficiency Standards. If County qualifies for
an incentive payment (see the Quality and Efficiency Standards Subsection of the Performance
Measurement Section below) either twenty-five cents ($0.25) or thirty cents ($0.30),
depending upon the incentive amount qualified for, shall be added to the per child support
order fee set forth above for the calendar month that the County qualified for the incentive
payment.

6.3. Reimbursement Process.

6.3.1. OAG shall determine the monthly fee based on the obligated caseload in existence on the
first day of the month and the results of the Quality and Efficiency Monitoring.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 6 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Regional or Unit level management, that County Participants attend OAG training relating to 
the services being performed by County under this Agreement 

6. REIMBURSEMENT OF CERTAIN ALLOW ABLE COSTS 

6.1. Reimbursement. The OAG shall reimburse the County for the federal share of the County's 
Agreement associated allowable cost subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement. 
Federal share means the portion of the County's Agreement associated allowable cost that the 
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement reimburses the state as federal financial 
participation under Title IV -D; for purpose of reference only the federal share on the effective 
date of this Agreement is 66%. The Cost Principles for "State and Local Governments" as 
defined in OMB Circular A-87 shall apply to costs reimbursed under this Agreement. The 
County and OAG agree that for the purposes ofthls Agreement all of the County's Agreement 
associated allowable costs for any given calendar month is equal to the obligated caseload that 
was in existence on the first day of that month multiplied by a per child support order fee of 
$15.27. For the purposes of this section the obligated caseload is defmed as: 

"All cases with sufficient information on the OAG automated child support system to be 
counted as an obligated case on the ~AG's monthly Goals and Production Report
MRIOIOR1, less any cases in which the current child support obligation has ended and the 
arrears are less than five hundred dollars ($500.00) (excluding case in which payments are still 
being received on the arrears amount)." 

Thus: (Obligated Caseload) X ($15.27) X (Federal Share) = OAG Reimbursement Amount. 
The child support order fee was determined by fust identifying the direct costs of an 
equivalent Child Support Division Field Unit and the indirect costs of OAG attributable to the 
support of that unit (which indirect costs would not also be provided in kind to the County 
enforcement office) based upon actual OAG state appropriation year 2008 expenditures and 
encumbrances as of May 17,2009. Then OAG adjusted those costs by adding an inflation 
factor. 

6.2. Incentive Payments for Exceeding Quality and Efficiency Standards. If County qualifies for 
an incentive payment (see the Quality and Efficiency Standards Subsection of the Performance 
Measurement Section below) either twenty-five cents ($0.25) or thirty cents ($0.30), 
depending upon the incentive amount qualified for, shall be added to the per child support 
order fee set forth above for the calendar month that the County qualified for the incentive 
payment. 

6.3. Reimbursement Process. 

6.3.1. OAG shall determine the monthly fee based on the obligated caseload in existence on the 
first day of the month and the results of the Quality and Efficiency Monitoring. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 6 of38 



6.3.2. OAG shall forward a Summary and Reimbursement Invoice to the County for review and
approval.

6.3.3. If the County approves the Summary and Reimbursement Invoice, the County signs the
Invoice and returns it to OAG within ten (10) County work days. County’s signature
constitutes approval of the Invoice and certification that all services provided during the
period covered by the Invoice are included on the Invoice. The OAG shall process the
invoice for payment in accordance with the state procedures for issuing state payments
and the Texas Prompt Payment Act.

County shall submit the invoice to:

Allen Broussard, Contract Manager
Mall Code: 062
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 12017
Austin, Texas 78711-2017

6.3.4. If County does not approve the Summary and Reimbursement Invoice, it shall return the
Invoice to the OAG within ten (10) County working days of receipt, detailing the basis of any
disputed item along with supporting documentation. The OAG shall review the returned
Invoice. If the dispute is resolved in the County’s favor, the OAG shall make payment in the
amount requested by County. If the dispute is not resolved in the County’s favor, the OAG
shall make payment in accordance with the Invoice originally sent to the County and forward
a letter of explanation to the County.

6.4. Limitations on Reimbursement.

6.4.1. Non-Receipt of Federal Share. The OAG is liable to the County for payment of the federal
share of reimbursement to the extent that the OAG receives the federal share. If the federal
share is received by the OAG and that amount or any part of it is later disallowed by the
federal government, the County official to whom payment was made shall return the amount
disallowed to the OAG not later than the thirtieth (3 0th) day after the date on which notice to
return the disallowed amount was given by the OAG.

6.4.2. No Reimbursement For Costs Incurred Prior to Agreement. The OAG shall not be liable to
reimburse the County for allowable costs pursuant to this Agreement when such costs were
incurred prior to the commencement of this Agreement or are incurred after termination of
this Agreement.

6.4.3. Timing of Requests for Reimbursement. The OAG may decline to reimburse County for any
services not properly billed to the OAG within the next three billing cycles immediately
following the month in which the County provided the services.

6.4.4. No Reimbursement When Non-ComDljance with Inventory Control Requests or Denial of
Access to Records. The OAG shall not be liable to reimburse the County for allowable costs
pursuant to this Agreement from the date that any persotmel employed or retained by the

Travis County ~CSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 7 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

6.3.2. OAG shall forward a Summary and Reimbursement Invoice to the County for review and 
approval. 

6.3.3. If the County approves the Summary and Reimbursement Invoice, the County signs the 
Invoice and returns it to OAG within ten (10) County work days. County's signature 
constitutes approval of the Invoice and certification that all services provided during the 
period covered by the Invoice are included on the Invoice. The OAG shall process the 
invoice for payment in accordance with the state procedures for issuing state payments 
and the Texas Prompt Payment Act. 

County shall submit the invoice to: 

Allen Broussard, Contract Manager 
Mail Code: 062 
Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. Box 12017 
Austin, Texas 78711-2017 

6.3.4. If County does not approve the Summary and Reimbursement Invoice, it shall return the 
Invoice to the OAG within ten (10) County working days of receipt, detailing the basis of any 
disputed item along with supporting documentation. The OAG shall review the returned 
Invoice. If the dispute is resolved in the County's favor, the OAG shall make payment in the 
amount requested by County. If the dispute is not resolved in the County's favor, the OAG 
shall make payment in accordance with the Invoice originally sent to the County and forward 
a letter of explanation to the County. 

6.4. Limitations on Reimbursement. 

6.4.1. Non-Receipt of Federal Share. The OAG is liable to the County for payment of the federal 
share of reimbursement to the extent that the OAG receives the federal share. If the federal 
share is received by the OAG and that amount or any part of it is later disallowed by the 
federal government, the County official to whom payment was made shall return the amount 
disallowed to the OAG not later than the thirtieth (30th) day after the date on which notice to 
return the disallowed amount was given by the OAG. 

6.4.2. No Reimbursement For Costs Incurred Prior to Agreement. The OAG shall not be liable to 
reimburse the County for allowable costs pursuant to this Agreement when such costs were 
incurred prior to the commencement of this Agreement or are incurred after termination of 
this Agreement. 

6.4.3. Timing of Reguests for Reimbursement. The OAG may decline to reimburse County for any 
services not properly billed to the OAG within the next three billing cycles immediately 
following the month in which the County provided the services. 

6.4.4. No Reimbursement When Non-Compliance with Inventory Control Requests or Denial of 
Access to Records. The OAG shall not be liable to reimburse the County for allowable costs 
pursuant to this Agreement from the date that any personnel employed or retained by the 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 7 of 38 l.;;5? 



County subject to this Agreement fail to comply with OAG inventory control requests or fail
to grant immediate access to all books, records and equipment subject to this Agreement to
representatives of the United States Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS”), the
Comptroller General of the United States, the OAG, the State Auditor, or their agents and
representatives for purposes of inspecting, monitoring, auditing, evaluating, or copying such
items. The OAG shall continue to have no obligation to reimburse the County for such
allowable costs until said personnel comply with the inventory control requests andlor grant
access to such books, records and equipment.

6.4.5. Reimbursement Subject to Federal Approval. It is expressly understood and agreed by the
parties hereto that any and all of the OAG’s obligations hereunder are contingent upon the
existence of a State Plan for Child Support Enforcement approved by the federal Office of
Child Support Enforcement providing for the statewide program of child support
enforcement pursuant to the Social Security Act, and on the availability of federal financial
participation for the activities described herein. In the event that the State Plan should be
disapproved, or the availability of federal financial participation otherwise terminate, the
OAG shall discontinue payment hereunder and notify the County within ten (10) days of such
fact in writing, except that the OAG shall reimburse the County for any costs incurred
pursuant to this Agreement for which the OAG receives money from the federal Office of
Child Support Enforcement.

6.4.6. County Refund of Overpayments. The County shall refund to the OAG within thirty (30)
calendar days any sum of money which has been paid to the County which the OAG and the
County agree has resulted in an overpayment to the County, provided that such sums may be
offset and deducted from any amount owing but unpaid to the County.

6.4.7. Withhold of Funds Upon Loss, Damage, or Theft of Eciujpment. Upon the loss, damage, or
theft of any OAG provided equipment, the OAG may withhold an amount equal to the fair
market value of the equipment until final resolution of County liability (and any required
payment to OAG, if any) under the “Property Management, Accountability and Maintenance”
section of this Agreement.

7. FEDERAL IN ENTIVE PAYMENTS

7.1. County May Oualify for Incentive Payments. In addition to the reimbursements specified in
Section 6 of this Agreement, federal law provides that eligible political subdivisions may share in
federal incentive revenues. County shall participate in Texas’ earned incentives in the following
incentive measures: Collections on Current Support, Collections on Arrears and Collections to
Expense Ratio. County’s eligible share shall be calculated in a manner consistent with the way
OCSE calculates Texas’ share of federal incentives. In addition, County share shall be
determined in the same proportion that County collections constitute part of the federally defined
collections base and that OAG field offices’ costs constitute part of the overall annual costs of
the Texas IV-D program. The proportion of field offices’ costs to overall annual IV-D program
costs will be computed based on actual expenditure and encumbrance data for the state
appropriations year that encompasses eleven (11) months of the federal fiscal year for which
federal incentives were awarded to the state. Upon the United States Office of Child Support
Enforcement providing OAG with an accounting of Texas’ share of the national performance

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 8 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

County subject to this Agreement fail to comply with OAG inventory control requests or fail 
to grant immediate access to all books, records and equipment subject to this Agreement to 
representatives of the United States Department of Health and Human Services (ltHHSIt), the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the OAG, the State Auditor, or their agents and 
representatives for purposes of inspecting, monitoring, auditing, evaluating, or copying such 
items. The OAG shall continue to have no obligation to reimburse the County for such 
allowable costs until said personnel comply with the inventory control requests and/or grant 
access to such books, records and equipment. 

6.4.5. Reimbursement Subject to Federal Annroval. It is expressly understood and agreed by the 
parties hereto that any and all of the ~AG's obligations hereunder are contingent upon the 
existence of a State Plan for Child Support Enforcement approved by the federal Office of 
Child Support Enforcement providing for the statewide program of child support 
enforcement pursuant to the Social Security Act, and on the availability of federal financial 
participation for the activities described herein. In the event that the State Plan should be 
disapproved, or the availability of federal financial participation otherwise terminate, the 
OAG shall discontinue payment hereunder and notify the County within ten (10) days of such 
fact in writing, except that the OAG shall reimburse the County for any costs incurred 
pursuant to this Agreement for which the OAG receives money from the federal Office of 
Child Support Enforcement. 

6.4.6. County Refund of Overnayments. The County shall refund to the OAG within thirty (30) 
calendar days any sum of money which has been paid to the County which the OAG and the 
County agree has resulted in an overpayment to the County, provided that such sums may be 
offset and deducted from any amount owing but unpaid to the County. 

6.4.7. Withhold of Funds Upon Loss. Damage. or Theft of Eguipment. Upon the loss, damage, or 
theft of any OAG provided equipment, the OAG may withhold an amount equal to the fair 
market value of the equipment until final resolution of County liability (and any required 
payment to OAG, if any) under the "Property Management, Accountability and Main~enance" 
section of this Agreement. 

7. FEDERAL INCENTIVE PAYMENTS 

7 .1. County May Oualify for Incentive Payments. In addition to the reimbursements specified in 
Section 6 of this Agreement, federal law provides that eligible political subdivisions may share in 
federal incentive revenues. County shall participate in Texas' earned incentives in the following 
incentive measures: Collections on Current Support, Collections on Arrears and Collections to 
Expense Ratio. County's eligible share shall be calculated in a manner consistent with the way 
OCSE calculates Texas' share of federal incentives. In addition, County share shall be 
determined in the same proportion that County collections constitute part of the federally defined 
collections base and that OAG field offices' costs constitute part of the overall annual costs of 
the Texas IV-O program. The proportion offield offices' costs to overall annual IV-D program 
costs will be computed based on actual expenditure and encumbrance data for the state 
appropriations year that encompasses eleven (11) months of the federal fiscal year for which 
federal incentives were awarded to the state. Upon the United States Office of Child Support 
Enforcement providing OAG with an accounting of Texas' share of the national performance 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 8 of38 



incentives pool, and completing payment of any incentives due OAG, OAG will calculate
County’s proportionate share of performance incentives and make payment to County of any
performance incentives due County. The requirements imposed upon OAG by the “Federal
Incentive Payments” section and its subsections shall survive the termination of this Agreement
until such time that OAG has fulfilled its obligations under the aforesaid “Federal Incentive
Payments” section and its subsections.

7.2. Conditions for Earning Federal Incentive Payments. County must be performing satisfactorily at
the end of the State fiscal year to be eligible to share in any federal incentives realized by OAG
for the Federal fiscal year that encompasses eleven (11) months of that State fiscal year (see the
“Remedies for Non-Performance” section below). The State fiscal year runs from September
through the following August. The Federal fiscal year runs from October through the following
September.

7.3. Federally defined performance incentive measures. To the extent that County performs each of
the following incentive measures County shall receive its ratio share of incentives. County at the
inception of this Agreement does not establish parentage or support orders and therefore is not
eligible to share in the first two incentive measures listed:

Parentage Established Percentage
Cases with Support Orders
Collections on Current Support
Collections on Arrears
Collections to Expense Ratio

Attachment One to this Agreement provides an example illustrating the allocation
methodology. The example presented as Attachment One is offered for purposes of
illustration only and is not intended to represent an agreement to pay to the County the dollar
amounts listed in the Attachment.

7.4. Requirement to Maintain a Base Year Level of Expenditures. County must expend the full
amount of incentive payments received under this Agreement to supplement and not supplant
other funds used by the County to cany out the services being provided under this
Agreement. County expenditures may not be reduced as a result of the receipt and
reinvestment of incentive payments. A base year level of county expenditures has been
identified to determine if incentive payments are used to supplement rather than supplant
other funds used by the County to carry out the services being provided under this
Agreement. The base year is September 1, 2006 through August 31, 2007. The base year
level of expenditures is Two Hundred Seventy-Three Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-Five
Dollars and no/l00 ($273,595.00). This base year level of expenditures must be maintained
in future years. Incentive payments received under this Agreement must be used in addition
to and not in lieu of this base amount.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 i Page 9 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

incentives pool, and completing payment of any incentives due OAG, OAG will calculate 
County's proportionate share of performance incentives and make payment to County of any 
performance incentives due County. The requirements imposed upon OAG by the "Federal 
Incentive Payments" section and its subsections shall survive the termination of this Agreement 
until such time that OAG has fulfilled its obligations under the aforesaid "Federal Incentive 
Payments" section and its subsections. 

7.2. Conditions for Earning Federal Incentive Payments. County must be performing satisfactorily at 
the end of the State fiscal year to be eligible to share in any federal incentives realized by OAG 
for the Federal fiscal year that encompasses eleven (11) months of that State fiscal year (see the 
"Remedies for Non-Performance" section below). The State fiscal year runs from September 
through the following August. The Federal fiscal year runs from October through the following 
September. 

7.3. Federally defined performance incentive measures. To the extent that County performs each of 
the following incentive measures County shall receive its ratio share of incentives. County at the 
inception of this Agreement does not establish parentage or support orders and therefore is not 
eligible to share in the first two incentive measures listed: 

Parentage Established Percentage 
Cases with Support Orders 
Collections on Current Support 
Collections on Arrears 
Collections to Expense Ratio 

Attachment One to this Agreement provides an example illustrating the allocation 
methodology. The example presented as Attachment One is offered for purposes of 
illustration only and is not intended to represent an agreement to pay to the County the dollar 
amounts listed in the Attachment. 

7.4. Requirement to Maintain a Base Year Level of Expenditures. County must expend the full 
amount of incentive payments received under this Agreement to supplement and not supplant 
other funds used by the County to carry out the services being provided under this 
Agreement. County expenditures may not be reduced as a result of the receipt and 
reinvestment of incentive payments. A base year level of county expenditures has been 
identified to determine if incentive payments are used to supplement rather than supplant 
other funds used by the County to carry out the services being provided under this 
Agreement. The base year is September I, 2006 through August 31, 2007. The base year 
level of expenditures is Two Hundred Seventy-Three Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-Five 
Dollars and noll 00 ($273,595.00). This base year level of expenditures must be maintained 
in future years. Incentive payments received under this Agreement must be used in addition 
to and not in lieu of this base amount. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 9 of38 



7.5. Audit. The listing of audit requirements in this particular subsection is not intended to and do
not exclude the applicability of the audit requirements set forth in the “Audit Provisions”
section below. Rather the requirements of this subsection are cumulative and in addition to
the requirements of the “Audit Provisions” section below. County shall maintain and retain
for a period of three (3) years after the termination of this Agreement, or until full and final
resolution of all audit or litigation matters which arise before the expiration of the three (3)
year period, whichever time period is longer, such records as are necessary to fully disclose
that incentive payments received under this Agreement were used to supplement and not
supplant the base year level of expenditures. If incentive payments are disallowed as a result
of an audit finding contained in an audit (by the County’s independent auditor, the OAG, the
State auditor, the US Department of Health and Human Services, the Comptroller General of
the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives) that the County has used
the incentive payments to supplant and not to supplement the base year level of expenditures,
then the County shall refund to OAG the amount supplanted within thirty (30) calendar days
of the date of the written OAG request for refund; provided further that such amounts may be
offset and deducted from any funds payable under this Agreement.

7.6. Revision of Incentive Payment Methodology If the federal incentive payment methodology
is changed during the term of this Agreement, OAG and County will execute an amendment
to conform to the new methodology.

8. PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT AND CHALLENGE GOALS

8.1. i~crformance Repuireme~ The County shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules
and regulations governing ICSS and child support enforcement including, but not limited to,
Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code and Title IV-D of the federal Social Security Act and
(as specified by the OAG) the policies and procedures of the OAG for implementing those
state and federal requirements. The County agrees to allow the OAG to have unannounced
access to and to monitor the County IV-D office and to observe the operation of and to
perform investigations, audits and reviews of the operation and records of the office as
deemed necessary by the OAG to assure compliance with federal and state requirements,
OAG policies and procedures or other written OAG requirements. The County agrees to
facilitate OAG reporting of relevant monitoring, enforcement, and customer service actions
by appropriate recording of activities and information on the OAG automated child support
system (“TXCSES”) or (as may be required by the OAG) by preparing reports of such
relevant information as may be recorded on the County automated systems. The County
agrees to work with the OAG Regional Administrator on a regular basis to evaluate the
month-to-month performance by the County of its obligations under this Agreement.

8.2. Performance Evaluation Standards. The County agrees that, at a minimum, it shall perform
its obligations under this Agreement according to the following standards:

8.2.1. Federal Data Reliability Standards. County shall meet the ninety-five percent (95%)
efficiency rate for the completeness, reliability and accuracy of the data that underlie
Lines 1, 24, 25, 28 and 29 of Form OCSE 157.

8.2.2. Customer Service Standards. County shall track and provide documentation regarding all

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 10 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

7.5. Audit. The listing of audit requirements in this particular subsection is not intended to and do 
not exclude the applicability of the audit requirements set forth in the "Audit Provisions" 
section below. Rather the requirements of this subsection are cumulative and in addition to 
the requirements of the "Audit Provisions" section below. County shall maintain and retain 
for a period of three (3) years after the termination of this Agreement, or until full and final 
resolution of all audit or litigation matters which arise before the expiration of the three (3) 
year period, whichever time period is longer, such records as are necessary to fully disclose 
that incentive payments received under this Agreement were used to supplement and not 
supplant the base year level of expenditures. If incentive payments are disallowed as a result 
of an audit finding contained in an audit (by the County's independent auditor, the OAG, the 
State auditor, the US Department of Health and Human Services, the Comptroller General of 
the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives) that the County has used 
the incentive payments to supplant and not to supplement the base year level of expenditures, 
then the County shall refund to OAG the amount supplanted within thirty (30) calendar days 
of the date of the written OAG request for refund; provided further that such amounts may be 
offset and deducted from any funds payable under this Agreement. 

7.6. Revision of Incentive Payment Methodology. If the federal incentive payment methodology 
is changed during the term of this Agreement, OAG and County will execute an amendment 
to conform to the new methodology. 

8. PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT AND CHALLENGE GOALS 

8.1. Performance Reguirements. The County shall comply With all federal and state laws, rules 
and regulations governing ICSS and child support enforcement including, but not limited to, 
Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code and Title IV-D of the federal Social Security Act and 
(as specified by the OAG) the policies and procedures of the OAG for implementing those 
state and federal requirements. The County agrees to allow the OAG to have unannounced 
access to and to monitor the County IV -D office and to observe the operation of and to 
perform investigations, audits and reviews of the operation and records of the office as 
deemed necessary by the OAG to assure compliance with federal and state requirements, 
OAG policies and procedures or other written OAG requirements. The County agrees to 
facilitate OAG reporting of relevant monitoring, enforcement, and customer service actions 
by appropriate recording of activities and information on the OAG automated child support 
system ('TXCSES") or (as may be required by the OAG) by preparing reports of such 
relevant information as may be recorded on the County automated systems. The County 
agrees to work with the OAG Regional Administrator on a regular basis to evaluate the 
month-to-month performance by the County of its obligations under this Agreement. 

8.2. Performance Evaluation Standards. The County agrees that, at a minimum, it shall perform 
its obligations under this Agreement according to the following standards: 

8.2.1. Federal Data Reliability Standards. County shall meet the ninety-five percent (95%) 
efficiency rate for the completeness, reliability and accuracy of the data that underlie 
Lines 1,24,25,28 and 29 of Form OCSE 157. 

8.2.2. Customer Service Standards. County shall track and provide documentation regarding all 

Travis County less SFY2010·2011 Page 10 of38 

'71 



inquiries received. These activities shall be tracked by using the Case Correspondence
screen on TXCSES. All inquiries shall include a statement of the inquiry, a statement of
the action taken to assist the customer, a statement of any follow up action and final
result, the name of the person handling the inquiry, the name of the person making the
inquiry, OAG case number and/or court cause number, NCP name, CP name, and date of
inquiry. County shall perform Customer Service according to the following time-lines:

respond to written inquiries within ten (10) County work days,
• respond to c-mall inquiries within ten (10) County work days,
• take action on information received within three (3) County work days,
• document case record of action or information received at time of receipt,
• follow up to a telephone inquiry within three (3) County work days,
• complete any necessary research within fifteen (15) County work days,
• return phone calls within two (2) County work days,
• see an in-office customer the same day, and
• schedule any request for an appointment within three (3) County work days of request.

8.2.3. Public Official Inquiry Standards County shall process Public Official inquiries in
accordance with the following standards. County may choose to respond to the inquiry
itself or have the OAG Public Official Inquiry Section (“P015”) respond. When the
County chooses to have the POIS respond County must notify POIS immediately upon
receipt of either a telephonic or written inquiry. County must provide POIS with the case
number, name of the person calling, and on whose behalf the person was calling. In case
of a written inquiry County must fax the written inquiry to POIS immediately upon
receipt. County shall assist POIS with resolving the inquiry. When County chooses to
respond itself, County must, in consultation with POIS, respond to a written inquiry
within five (5) County work days and a telephone inquiry the same day if possible.
Immediately after responding, County must notify the POIS supervisor of the inquiry
received and its resolution. County must respond to any POIS tasking within two County
work days of the date of the e-mail. County must notify P015 supervisor of any public
official inquiry relating to a case that is not pending in the County office.

8.2.4. Percentage of Collections on Current Support Due. The standard for this category shall
be collecting annually at least the percentage of current support due designated by the
OAG as the statewide minimum standard for OAG field offices. The OAG Contract
Manager shall inform the County office of the amount designated as the statewide
minimum standard on or before October31 of the federal fiscal year.

8.2.5. Percentage of Cases with Collections on Arrears. The standard for this category shall be
achieving annually at least the percentage of cases with collections on arrears designated
by the OAG as the statewide minimum standard for OAG field offices. The OAG
Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the amount designated as the
statewide minimum standard on or before October31 of the federal fiscal year.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page I I of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

inquiries received. These activities shall be tracked by using the Case Correspondence 
screen on TXCSES. All inquiries shall include a statement of the inquiry, a statement of 
the action taken to assist the customer, a statement of any follow up action and final 
result, the name of the person handling the inquiry, the name of the person making the 
inquiry, OAG case number and/or court cause number, NCP name, CP name, and date of 
inquiry. County shall perform Customer Service according to the following time-lines: 

• respond to written inquiries within ten (10) County work days, 
• respond to e-mail inquiries within ten (10) County work days, 
• take action on information received within three (3) County work days, 
• document case record of action or information received at time of receipt, 
• follow up to a telephone inquiry within three (3) County work days, 
• complete any necessary research within fifteen (15) County work days, 
• return phone calls within two (2) County work days, 
• see an in-office customer the same day, and 
• schedule any request for an appointment within three (3) County work days of request. 

8.2.3 . Public Official Inquiry Standards County shall process Public Official inquiries in 
accordance with the following standards. County may choose to respond to the inquiry 
itself or have the OAG Public Official Inquiry Section ("POlS") respond. When the 
County chooses to have the POlS respond County must notify POlS immediately upon 
receipt of either a telephonic or written inquiry. County must provide POlS with the case 
number, name of the person calling, and on whose behalf the person was calling. In case 
of a written inquiry County must fax the written inquiry to POlS immediately upon 
receipt. County shall assist POlS with resolving the inquiry. When County chooses to 
respond itself, County must, in consultation with POlS, respond to a written inquiry 
within five (5) County work days and a telephone inquiry the same day if possible. 
Immediately after responding, County must notify the POlS supervisor of the inquiry 
received and its resolution. County must respond to any POlS tasking within two County 
work days of the date of the e-mail. County must notify POlS supervisor of any public 
official inquiry relating to a case that is not pending in the County office. 

8.2.4. Percentage of Collections on Current Support Due. The standard for this category shall 
be collecting annually at least the percentage of current support due designated by the 
OAG as the statewide minimum standard for OAG field offices. The OAG Contract 
Manager shall inform the County office of the amount designated as the statewide 
minimum standard on or before October 31 of the federal fiscal year. 

8.2.5. Percentage of Cases with Collections on Arrears. The standard for this category shall be 
achieving annually at least the percentage of cases with collections on arrears designated 
by the OAG as the statewide minimum standard for OAG field offices. The OAG 
Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the amount designated as the 
statewide minimum standard on or before October 31 of the federal fiscal year. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 11 of38 

7~ 



8.2.6. ~1a1jty and Efficiency Standards. The Quality and Efficiency Standards are set forth in
the table below. County may qualify to receive an incentive payment for exceeding these
minimum Quality and Efficiency Standards. In order to qualify to receive an incentive
payment the County must not be in an unsatisfactory performance status (See the
“Remedies for Non-Performance” section below). In order to receive a twenty-five cent
($0.25) incentive payment the County must meet or exceed the specified exceptional
standard for at least eight of the Quality and Efficiency measurements and achieve at least
the minimum standard specified for all measurements In order to receive a thirty cent
($0.30) incentive payment the County must meet or exceed the specified exceptional
standard for all measurements

If in any given month a measurement sample contains less than twenty (20) cases, the
score for that measurement will be assumed to be exceptional, regardless of the actual
score, pending results of an annual evaluation of the measurement. At the end of the
fiscal year (August), an annual score will be calculated for each measurement with less
than twenty cases (20) during any month of the fiscal year. If the annual score does not
meet the exceptional standards, any payments made during the fiscal year for assumed
exceptional performance will be deducted from the August invoice.

8.2.6.1. Statistical Sampliflg. The OAG may use statistical sampling, as described in
Attachment Two, and generalize from sample results wherever appropriate to
evaluate compliance and achievement of performance standards in order to
support payment of incentives and/or assertion of remedies. For the purposes of
this section, high volume performance requirements where evaluation of all
relevant cases or case activities is not cost-effective or feasible shall be deemed
appropriate for statistical sampling.

~R1T~.

All relevant case and
member data updated
and order information
updated within 20
business days of case
~pening
Transfer case to
appropriate OAG field
office within 15
business days of receipt
of “Case Type Change”
morning mail message.

SN~ARi~
Ninety-five percent
(95%) ofall cases
opened during the
month reviewed.

Ninety percent (90%) of
all cases that should
have been transferred
during the month
reviewed.

~x~pTiôNM~L

Ninety-five percent
(95%) of all cases
updated and order
information updated
within 14 business days
of case opening.
Ninety-one percent
(91%) of all cases that
should have been
transferred during the
month reviewed.

CASE INITIATION
AND ORDER ENTRY

CASE TRANSFER — _______________

Exception: If pending
I legal action exists when
I case type changes, case
L~ should be transferred to

Travis County ICSS SFY2OJO-201 I

Page 12 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

8.2.6. Quality and Efficiency Standards. The Quality and Efficiency Standards are set forth in 
the table below. County may qualify to receive an incentive payment for exceeding these 
minimum Quality and Efficiency Standards. In order to qualify to receive an incentive 
payment the County must not be in an unsatisfactory performance status (See the 
"Remedies for Non-Performance" section below). In order to receive a twenty-five cent 
($0.25) incentive payment the County must meet or exceed the specified exceptional 
standard for at least eight of the Quality and Efficiency measurements and achieve at least 
the minimum standard specified for all measurements. In order to receive a thirty cent 
($0.30) incentive payment the County must meet or exceed the specified exceptional 
standard for all measurements. 

If in any given month a measurement sample contains less than twenty (20) cases, the 
score for that measurement will be assumed to be exceptional, regardless of the actual 
score, pending results of an annual evaluation of the measurement. At the end of the 
fiscal year (August), an annual score will be calculated for each measurement with less 
than twenty cases (20) during any month of the fiscal year. If the annual score does not 
meet the exceptional standards, any payments made during the fiscal year for assumed 
exceptional performance will be deducted from the August invoice. 

8.2.6.1. Statistical Sampling. The QAG may use statistical sampling, as described in 
Attachment Two, and generalize from sample results wherever appropriate to 
evaluate compliance and achievement of performance standards in order to 
support payment of incentives andlor assertion of remedies. For the purposes of 
this section, high volume performance requirements where evaluation of all 
relevant cases or case activities is not cost-effective or feasible shall be deemed 
appropriate for statistical sampling. 

CASE INITIATION 
AND ORDER ENTRY 

CASE TRANSFER 

All relevant case and 
member data updated 
and order information 
updated within 20 
business days of case 

Transfer case to 
appropriate OAG field 
office within 15 
business days of receipt 
of "Case Type Change" 
morning mail message. 

Exception: If pending 
legal action exists when 
case type changes, case 
should be transferred to 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010·2011 

Ninety-five percent 
(95%) of all cases 
opened during the 
month reviewed. 

Ninety percent (90%) of 
all cases that should 
have been transferred 
during the month 
reviewed. 

Ninety-five percent 
(95%) of all cases 
updated and order 
information updated 
within 14 business days 
of case . 
Ninety-one percent 
(91 %) of all cases that 
should have been 
transferred during the 
month reviewed. 

Page 12 of38 



~R1TFR~L~ :*~-

appropriate OAG field
office within 10
business days of
resolution of legal
action.
• Case closure reason

code correct
• Documentation in

case folder and on
system to verify
Closure reason

• Wait mandatoiy time
before closing case

Within 180 calendar
days of request for
review OR of locating
the non-requesting party
(whichever occurs
later), conduct review
and adjust order (by
requesting
modification), or
determine that order
should not be adjusted.
Provide all parties with
modified order within
14 business days after
order entered OR notice
that order will not be
adjusted within 14
business days of
determination
All appropriate locate
resources utilized within
75 calendar days.

Ninety-five percent
(95%) of all cases that
were closed during the
month reviewed.

Ninety-five percent
(95%) of all cases
where parties should
have been provided
with a modified order or
notified that order will
not be adjusted during
the month reviewed.

Ninety-five percent
(95%) of cases where
locate resources should
have been utilized
during the month
reviewed.
Ninety-five percent
(95%) of all cases with

Ninety-six percent
(96%) of all cases that
were closed during the
month reviewed.

Ninety-six percent
(96%) of all cases
where parties should
have been provided
with a modified order or
notified that order will
not be adjusted during
the month reviewed.

Ninety-six percent
(96%) of all cases
where locate resources
should have been
utilized during the
month reviewed.
Ninety-six percent
(96%) of all cases with

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I

PageI3of38 t_7q

.E~XcEPT1ONAL.
STh~A~b.

IEASUREMEN

CASE CLOSURi~ —

REVIEW AND
ADJUSTMENT

LOCATE

ADMINISTI~TJyE
I INCOME

LWIT~0~~

IWO issued within 2
business days of
employment
verification

new employment new employment
information during the information during the
month reviewed. month reviewed.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

appropriate OAG field 
office within 10 
business days of 
resolution of legal 
action. 

CASE CLOSURE • Case closure reason Ninety-five percent Ninety-six percent 
code correct (95%) of all cases that (96%) of all cases that 

• Documentation in were closed during the were closed during the 
case folder and on month reviewed. month reviewed. 
system to verify 
closure reason 

• Wait mandatory time 
before clo case 

REVIEW AND Within 180 calendar Ninety-five percent Ninety-six percent 
ADJUSTMENT days of request for (95%) of all cases (96%) of all cases 

review OR of locating where parties should where parties should 
the non-requesting party have been provided have been provided 
(whichever occurs with a modified order or with a modified order or 
later), conduct review notified that order will notified that order will 
and adjust order (by not be adjusted during not be adjusted during 
requesting the month reviewed. the month reviewed. 
modification), or 
determine that order 
should not be adjusted. 
Provide all parties with 
modified order within 
14 business days after 
order entered OR notice 
that order will not be 
adjusted within 14 
business days of 
determination. 

LOCATE All appropriate locate Ninety-five percent Ninety-six percent 
resources utilized within (95%) of cases where (96%) of all cases 
75 calendar days. locate resources should where locate resources 

have been utilized should have been 
during the month utilized during the 
reviewed. month reviewed. 

ADMINISTRATIVE IWO issued within 2 Ninety-five percent Ninety-six percent 
INCOME business days of (95%) of all cases with (96%) of all cases with 
WITHHOLDING employment new employment new employment 

verification. information during the information during the 
month reviewed. month reviewed. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Page 13 of38 7 q 



All subsequent orders
entered into TXCSES
within 7 business days
of the final hearing.

Ninety percent (90%) of
all subsequent orders
entered into TXCSES
during the month
reviewed.

Ninety-one percent
(91%) of all subsequent
orders entered into
TXCSES during the
month reviewed.

8.3. Challenge Goals. The OAG challenges its field offices, in their pursuit of excellence, to
continually improve their performance, which in turn improves the overall performance of
the Program and service to the children of Texas. The County agrees to participate in this
challenge and use its best efforts to meet or exceed each of the goals as described below.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201!
Page 14of38

MEASUREMENT CRiTERIA . .~Nj

STAM)ARDr
ENFORCEMENT Administrative Ninety-five percent Ninety-six percent

Enforcement action (95%) of all cases (96%) of all cases
taken within 30 where enforcement where enforcement
calendar days of action should have been action should have been
delinquency date or taken or where service taken or where service
verified locate, should have been should have been
whichever is later, completed during the completed during the
OR month reviewed, month reviewed.
Service completed (or
unsuccessful service
attempts documented to
show diligent effort)
within 60 calendar days
of delinquency date or
verified locate,
whichever is later.

“Delinquency Date” as
used in this cell means
30 days after a missed
payment.

EXPEDITED Legal actions completed Seventy-five percent Seventy-six percent
PROCESSES —6 within six months from (75%) of legal actions (76%) of legal actions
MONTHS the time of successful completed within six completed within six

service on all parties months from the time of months from the time of
successful service on all successful service on all
p~ties. parties.

EXPEDITED Legal actions completed Ninety percent (90%) of Ninety-one percent
PROCESSES — 12 within twelve months legal actions completed (91%) of legal actions
MONTHS from the time of within twelve months completed within

successful service on all year from the time of twelve months from the
parties successful service on all time of successful

~parties. service on all parties.
AFTER COURT
ORDER ENTRY

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

MEASUREMENT 

ENFORCEMENT 

EXPEDITED 
PROCESSES - 6 
MONTHS 

EXPEDITED 
PROCESSES - 12 
MONTHS 

AFTER COURT 
ORDER ENTRY 

Administrative 
Enforcement action 
taken within 30 
calendar days of 
delinquency date or 
verified locate, 
whichever is later. 
OR 
Service completed (or 
unsuccessful service 
attempts documented to 
show diligent effort) 
within 60 calendar days 
of delinquency date or 
verified locate, 
whichever is later. 

"Delinquency Date" as 
used in this cell means 
30 days after a missed 

Legal actions completed 
within six months from 
the time of successful 
service on all parties 

Legal actions completed 
within twelve months 
from the time of 
successful service on all 
parties 

All subsequent orders 
entered into TXCSES 
within 7 business days 
of the final hearing. 

Ninety-five percent 
(95%) of all cases 
where enforcement 
action should have been 
taken or where service 
should have been 
completed during the 
month reviewed. 

Seventy-five percent 
(75%) oflegal actions 
completed within six 
months from the time of 

Ninety-six percent 
(96%) of all cases 
where enforcement 
action should have been 
taken or where service 
should have been 
completed during the 
month reviewed. 

Seventy-six percent 
(76%) of legal actions 
completed within six 
months from the time of 

successful service on all successful service on all 

Ninety percent (90%) of 
legal actions completed 
within twelve months 
year from the time of 
successful service on all 

Ninety percent (90%) of 
all subsequent orders 
entered into TXCSES 
during the month 
reviewed. 

Ninety-one percent 
(91 %) of legal actions 
completed within 
twelve months from the 
time of successful 
service on all 
Ninety-one percent 
(91 %) of all subsequent 
orders entered into 
TXCSES during the 
month reviewed. 

8.3. Challenge Goals. The OAG challenges its field offices, in their pursuit of excellence, to 
continually improve their performance, which in turn improves the overall performance of 
the Program and service to the children of Texas. The County agrees to participate in this 
challenge and use its best efforts to meet or exceed each of the goals as described below. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 14of38 7~ 



8.3.1. Annual Disbursement Goal. The standard for this category shall be disbursement of at
least the amount designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each state
fiscal year as the county office’s annual disbursement goal. The OAG Contract Manager
shall inform the county office of the amount designated as its annual disbursement goal
on or before September 30 of the state fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be
calculated by OAG Field Operations using a standardized formula.

8.3.2. Annual Medical Support Disbursement Goal. The standard for this category shall be
disbursement of at least the amount designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the
beginning of each state fiscal year as the County office’s annual medical support
disbursement goal. The OAG Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the
amount designated as its annual medical support disbursement goal on or before
September 30 of the state fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be calculated by
OAG Field Operations using a standardized formula.

8.3.3. Percentage of Collections on Current Support Due. The standard for this category shall
be annual collection of at least the percentage of current support due designated by the
OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each federal fiscal year. The OAG Contract
Manager shall inform the county office of the designated percentage on or before October
31 of the federal fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be calculated by OAG Field
Operations using a standardized formula.

8.3.4. Percentage of Cases with Collection on Arrears. The standard for this category shall be
annual achievement of at least the percentage of cases with collections on arrears
designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each federal fiscal year.
The OAG Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the designated percentage
on or before October 31 of the federal fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be
calculated by OAG Field Operations using a standardized formula.

8.3.5. Dispositions to Filings Ratio. The standard for this category shall be monthly
achievement of at least a seventy-five percent (75%) successful disposition ratio. For the
purposes of this goal, “successful disposition” shall mean a final, temporary or interim
order obtained or a capias issued within one year of the date of filing. The “Dispositions
to Filings Ratio” is determined from the Child Support Division Information, Delivery,
Analysis, Reporting System.

8.3.6. Service Rate. The standard for this category shall be monthly achievement of at least a
seventy-five percent (75%) successful service ratio. For the purposes of this goal,
“successful service” means successful service of process on all parties within six months
of filing. Successful service can be via personal service, substitute service, waiver of
service or personal appearance. The “Service Rate” shall be determined by dividing the
number of cases with successful service in the twelve month period reviewed by the total
number of filings in the same time period.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 i Page 15 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

8.3.1. Annual Disbursement Goal. The standard for this category shall be disbursement of at 
least the amount designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each state 
fiscal year as the county office's annual disbursement goal. The OAG Contract Manager 
shall inform the county office of the amount designated as its annual disbursement goal 
on or before September 30 of the state fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be 
calculated by OAG Field Operations using a standardized formula. 

8.3.2. Annual Medical Support Disbursement Goal. The standard for this category shall be 
disbursement of at least the amount designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the 
beginning of each state fiscal year as the County office's annual medical support 
disbursement goal. The OAG Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the 
amount designated as its annual medical support disbursement goal on or before 
September 30 of the state fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be calculated by 
OAG Field Operations using a standardized formula. 

8.3.3. Percentage of Collections on Current SupPOrt Due. The standard for this category shall 
be annual collection of at least the percentage of current support due designated by the 
OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each federal fiscal year. The OAG Contract 
Manager shall inform the county office of the designated percentage on or before October 
31 of the federal fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be calculated by OAG Field 
Operations using a standardized formula. 

8.3.4. Percentage of Cases with Collection on Arrears. The standard for this category shall be 
annual achievement of at least the percentage of cases with collections on arrears 
designated by the OAG Contract Manager at the beginning of each federal fiscal year. 
The OAG Contract Manager shall inform the County office of the designated percentage 
on or before October 31 of the federal fiscal year. The designated percentage shall be 
calculated by OAG Field Op~rations using a standardized formula. 

8.3.5. Dispositions to Filings Ratio. The standard for this category shall be monthly 
achievement of at least a seventy-five percent (75%) successful disposition ratio. For the 
purposes of this goal, "successful disposition" shall mean a final, temporary or interim 
order obtained or a capias issued within one year of the date of filing. The "Dispositions 
to Filings Ratio" is determined from the Child Support Division Information, Delivery, 
Analysis, Reporting System. 

8.3.6. Service Rate. The standard for this category shall be monthly achievement of at least a 
seventy-five percent (75%) successful service ratio. For the purposes ofthis goal, 
"successful service" means successful service of process on all parties within six months 
of filing. Successful service can be via personal service, substitute service, waiver of 
service or personal appearance. The "Service Rate" shall be determined by dividing the 
number of cases with successful service in the twelve month period reviewed by the total 
number of filings in the same time period. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010·2011 Page 15 0f38

7
& 



8.4. Remedies for Non-Performm~

8.4.1. Failure by the County office to meet any of the minimum performance evaluation
standards in the “Performance Evaluation Standards” section and its subsections above or
any of the requiremen~ of this Agreement, except the annual challenge goals in the
“Annual Challenge Goals” section and its subsections above, may result in a fmding of
unsatisfactory performance. County must be performing satisfactorily at the end of the
State fiscal year to be eligible to share in any federal incentives realized by OAG for the
Federal fiscal year that encompasses eleven (11) months of that State fiscal year. Any
finding of unsatisfactory performance, either by the OAG Contract Manager or the
Regional Administrator, will be communicated to the County in writing by the OAG
Contract Manager. The OAG Contract Manager will review the written finding of
unsatisfactory performance and, in consultation with the County and the Regional
Administrator, determine the validity of the finding. The OAG Contract Manager will
conunurncate in writing the results of the review to the County and the Regional
Administrator

8.4.2. If the finding of unsatisfactory performance is validated, the County shall be requested to
provide the OAG Contract Manager with a corrective action plan. A corrective action
plan, acceptable to the OAG Contract Manager, must be provided within a reasonable
time period as specified by the OAG Contract Manager.

8.4.3. If the County does not return to satisfactory status within forty-five (45) calendar days
after receiving notice that an unsatisfactory performance fmding has been validated, then
the OAG may withhold payments due to County under this Agreement until the County is
once again performing satisfactorily. If the County has not either returned to satisfactory
status within sixty (60) calendar days after receiving notice that an unsatisfactory
performance finding has been validated, or commenced corrective action and thereafter
proceeded diligently to complete such correction then the OAG may terminate this
Agreement (in accordance with the “Termination of Agreement” section below) without
payment to County for any costs incurred by County from the time that OAG may have
commenced withholding payments due to County being in an unsatisfactory status.
Where payments have been withheld and are to resume, due to County having attained
satisfactory performance status, the first payment after resumption shall include all costs
accrued during the period when payments to the County were withheld.

9. AUDIT PROVISIONS

9.1. The County shall maintain adequate financial records for all related work as directed under 45
C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart C, ~Financjal and Program Management”, and “Reports and Records”,
and make such records available for audit. The County also shall maintain such records as are
deemed necessary by the OAG to assure proper accounting for all costs, including expenditure
of incentive monies. All of the records specified in this Subsection shall be retained as
subsequently specified in this Section 9.

9.2. All records, books, documents, accounting procedures, practices or any other items relevant to
the performance of this Agreement shall be subject to examination or audit in accordance with

Travis County lCss SFY2010201 Page 16 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

8.4. Remedies for Non-Perfonnance. 

8.4.1. Failure by the County office to meet any of the minimum perfonnance evaluation 
standards in the "Perfonnance Evaluation Standards" section and its subsections above or 
any of the requirements of this Agreement, except the annual challenge goals in the 
"Annual Challenge Goals" section and its subsections above, may result in a finding of 
unsatisfactory perfonnance. County must be performing satisfactorily at the end of the 
State fiscal year to be eligible to share in any federal incentives realized by OAG for the 
Federal fiscal year that encompasses eleven (11) months of that State fiscal year. Any 
finding of unsatisfactory performance, either by the OAG Contract Manager or the 
Regional Administrator, will be communicated to the County in writing by the OAG 
Contract Manager. The OAG Contract Manager will review the written finding of 
unsatisfactory performance and, in consultation with the County and the Regional 
Administrator, determine the validity of the finding. The OAG Contract Manager will 
communicate in writing the results of the review to the County and the Regional 
Administrator. 

8.4.2. If the finding of unsatisfactory performance is validated, the County shall be requested to 
provide the OAG Contract Manager with a corrective action plan. A corrective action 
plan, acceptable to the OAG Contract Manager, must be provided within a reasonable 
time period as specified by the OAG Contract Manager. 

8.4.3. If the County does not return to satisfactory status within forty-five (45) calendar days 
after receiving notice that an unsatisfactory performance fmding has been validated, then 
the OAG may withhold payments due to County under this Agreement until the County is 
once again performing satisfactorily. If the County has not either returned to satisfactory 
status within sixty (60) calendar days after receiving notice that an unsatisfactory 
performance finding has been validated, or commenced corrective action and thereafter 
proceeded diligently to complete such correction then the OAG may terminate this 
Agreement (in accordance with the "Termination of Agreement" section below) without 
payment to County for any costs incurred by County from the time that OAG may have 
commenced withholding payments due to County being in an unsatisfactory status. 
Where payments have been withheld and are to resume, due to County having attained 
satisfactory performance status, the first payment after resumption shall include all costs 
accrued during the period when payments to the County were withheld. 

9. AUDIT PROVISIONS 

9.1. The County shall maintain adequate financial records for all related work as directed under 45 
C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart C, "Financial and Program Management", and "Reports and Records", 
and make such records available for audit. The County also shall maintain such records as are 
deemed necessary by the OAG to assure proper accounting for all costs, including expenditure 
of incentive monies. All of the records specified in this Subsection shall be retained as 
subsequently specified in this Section 9. 

9.2. All records, books, documents, accounting procedures, practices or any other items relevant to 
the performance of this Agreement shall be subject to examination or audit in accordance with 

Travis County less SFY2010-2011 Page 16 of38 )7 



all applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations or directives, by the OAG, the State
Auditor, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the Comptroller General of the
United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives. The County will direct that any
subcontractor with whom it has established a contractual relationship to discharge the
County’s obligations to likewise permit OAG, the State Auditor, the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services, and The Comptroller General of the United States, to have rights
of access to, inspection of, and reproduction of all books and records of the County’s
subcontractor(s) which pertain to this Agreement.

9.3. The County shall maintain and retain for a period of three (3) years after the termination of
this Agreement, or until full and final resolution of all audit or litigation matters which arise
before the expiration of the three (3) year period, whichever time period is longer, such
records as are necessary to fully disclose the extent of services provided under this Agreement,
including but not limited to any daily activity reports and time distribution and attendance
records, and other records which may show the basis of the allowable cost charges made.

9.4. In order to comply with the monitoring and auditing requirements governing this Agreement,
the County is considered a subrecipient of federal pass-through funds under the Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 93.563, “Child Support Enforcement-Title IV
D.” All accounting records should identify the source of the funds received by the County
under this Agreement as Title IV-D funds passed through from the Attorney General.

9.5. Funds received pursuant to this Agreement will be audited in accordance with 0MB Circular
A-133 by the County’s independent auditor. County will give OAG a copy of the entire single
audit report and management letter within sixty (60) days of the completion of the audit.

9.5.1. In addition to the standard single audit report, the fiscal officer duly appointed by County
shall submit a Certification of Local Expenditures Report that certifies local ICSS
expenditures made by the County for contract services for the period October 1 through
September 31 of the fiscal year. of the fiscal year. This figure includes direct services in
support of the program, allocated costs, and the costs of indirect services provided by
County in support of the contracted program. This Certification is due no later than six
months following the fiscal year end of the County for which the expenditures are
certified. Attachment Three is included as an example form.

County shall submit two (2) copies of the annual single audit report and Certification of
Local Expenditures Report to:

Office of the Attorney General — Child Support Division
Governnient Contracts Section
P0 Box 12017
Mail Code 062
Austin, TX 78711-2017

9.6. If funds are disallowed as a result of an audit finding contained in an audit (by the County’s
independent auditor, the OAG, the State auditor, the US Department of Health and Human
Services, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 17 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

all applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations or directives, by the OAG, the State 
Auditor, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the Comptroller General of the 
United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives. The County will direct that any 
subcontractor with whom it has established a contractual relationship to discharge the 
County's obligations to likewise permit OAG, the State Auditor, the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services, and The Comptroller General of the United States, to have rights 
of access to, inspection of, and reproduction of all books and records of the County's 
subcontractor(s) which pertain to this Agreement. 

9.3. The County shall maintain and retain for a period of three (3) years after the termination of 
this Agreement, or until full and final resolution of all audit or litigation matters which arise 
before the expiration of the three (3) year period, whichever time period is longer, such 
records as are necessary to fully disclose the extent of services provided under this Agreement, 
including but not limited to any daily activity reports and time distribution and attendance 
records, and other records which may show the basis of the allowable cost charges made. 

9.4. In order to comply with the monitoring and auditing requiremellts governing this Agreement, 
the County is considered a sUbrecipient of federal pass-through funds under the Catalog of 
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 93.563, "Child Support Enforcement-Title IV
D." All accounting records should identify the source of the funds received by the County 
under this Agreement as Title IV-D funds passed through from the Attorney General. 

9.5. Funds received pursuant to this Agreement will be audited in accordance with OMB Circular 
A-I33 by the County's independent auditor. County will give OAG a copy of the entire single 
audit report and management letter within sixty (60) days of the completion of the audit. 

9.5.1 . In addition to the standard single audit report, the fiscal officer duly appointed by County 
shall submit a Certification of Local Expenditures Report that certifies local ICSS 
expenditures made by' the County for contract services for the period October 1 through 
September 31 of the fiscal year. of the fiscal year. This figure includes direct services in 
support of the program, allocated costs, and the costs of indirect services provided by 
County in support of the contracted program. This Certification is due no later than six 
months following the fiscal year end of the County for which the expenditures are 
certified. Attachment Three is included as an example form. 

County shall submit two (2) copies of the annual single audit report and Certification of 
Local Expenditures Report to: 

Office of the Attorney General - Child Support Division 
Government Contracts Section 
PO Box 12017 
Mail Code 062 
Austin, TX 78711-2017 

9.6. If funds are disallowed as a result of an audit finding contained in an audit (by the County's 
independent auditor, the OAG, the State auditor, the US Department of Health and Human 
Services, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized 

Travis County lCSS SFY2010·2011 Page 17 of38 7't> 



representatives) that the County has failed to follow federal requirements for the IV-D
program, then the County agrees that the OAG may recoup their loss from funds payable
under this Agreement to the extent of the loss incurred by the OAG. Such recoupment would
occur at the end of the audit protocol contained in 0MB Circular A- 133.

10. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1. Discretionary Termination. The parties to this Agreement shall have the right, in each party’s
sole discretion and at its sole option, to terminate this Agreement by notifying the other party
hereto in writing of such termination at least ninety (90) calendar days prior to the effective
date of such termination. Such notice of termination shall comply with the notice provisions
of the Notices Section below and shall state the effective date of such termination.
Additionally a copy of any such notice by the County shall be sent by registered or certified
mail with return receipt requested, addressed to:

Office of the Texas Attorney General
Joseph Fiore (or his successor), Mail Code 044
Managing Attorney, Contracts Attorneys, Legal Counsel Division
5500 E. Oltorf
Austin, Texas 78741

10.2. Termination of Local Rule. The County agrees that the County local rule which deems that
the part(y)(ies) to a Child support order (has) (have) made an application for Title IV-D
Child Support services shall continue in effect until the termination of this Agreement (by
whatever method such termination occurs).

10.3. Termination of Federal Waiver. The OAG agrees that termination of the Federal waiver
which deems that the part(y)(ies) to a Child support order (has) (have) made an application
for Title IV-D Child Support services shall not, by itself, constitute ground for termination of
this agreement.

10.4. Post-Termination ResDonsibiljties. Both OAG and the County agree that, upon any
termination of this Agreement, a smooth transfer of pending cases and of all related child
support funds is in the best interest of the public being served. OAG and County therefore
agree to cooperate throughout the post-termination period and to implement a reasonable
transition plan (Attachment Fourteen, a copy of which is attached hereto and included herein)
designed to achieve an efficient transfer of cases, funds, and related information in a timely
manner. County agrees that, if requested by OAG, County will continue to provide services
under this Agreement for an additional thirty (30) calendar days beyond the termination
effective date. In such event the original termination effective date shall be extended
pursuant to this provision.

10.5. Non-exclusive Remedy. Exercise by either party of its right of early termination does not
relieve either party of its obligations under this Agreement prior to its termination.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 i Page 18 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

representatives) that the County has failed to follow federal requirements for the IV -D 
program, then the County agrees that the OAG may recoup their loss from funds payable 
under this Agreement to the extent of the loss incurred by the OAG. Such recoupment would 
occur at the end of the audit protocol contained in OMB Circular A-l33. 

to. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

10.1 . Discretionary Termination. The parties to this Agreement shall have the right, in each party's 
sole discretion and at its sole option, to terminate this Agreement by notifying the other party 
hereto in writing of such termination at least ninety (90) calendar days prior to the effective 
date of such termination. Such notice of termination shall comply with the notice provisions 
of the Notices Section below and shall state the effective date of such termination. 
Additionally a copy of any such notice by the County shall be sent by registered or certified 
mail with return receipt requested, addressed to: 

Office of the Texas Attorney General 
Joseph Fiore (or his successor), Mail Code 044 
Managing Attorney, Contracts Attorneys, Legal Counsel Division 
5500 E. Oltorf 
Austin, Texas 78741 

10.2. Termination of Local Rule. The County agrees that the County local rule which deems that 
the part(y)(ies) to a Child support order (has) (have) made an application for Title IV-D 
Child Support services shall continue in effect until the termination of this Agreement (by 
whatever method such termination occurs). 

10.3 . Termination of Federal Waiver. The OAG agrees that termination of the Federal waiver 
which deems that the part(y)(ies) to a Child support order (has) (have) made an application 
for Title IV -D Child Support services shall not, by itself, constitute ground for termination of 
this agreement. 

10.4. Post-Termination Responsibilities. Both OAG and the County agree that, upon any 
termination of this Agreement, a smooth transfer of pending cases and of all related child 
support funds is in the best interest of the public being served. OAG and County therefore 
agree to cooperate throughout the post-termination period and to implement a reasonable 
transition plan (Attachment Fourteen, a copy of which is attached hereto and included herein) 
designed to achieve an efficient transfer of cases, funds, and related information in a timely 
manner. County agrees that, if requested by OAG, County will continue to provide services 
under this Agreement for an additional thirty (30) calendar days beyond the termination 
effective date. In such event the original termination effective date shall be extended 
pursuant to this provision. 

10.5. Non-exclusive Remedy. Exercise by either party of its right of early termination does not 
relieve either party of its obligations under this Agreement prior to its termination. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 18 of38 77 



11. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIp

11.1. All work performed pursuant to the “OAG Responsibilities” section and its subsections
above, which is funded by the OAG specifically including all software developed or prepared
for use by the County under the terms of this Agreement, and during the term of this
Agreement, is the exclusive property of the OAG. All right, title and interest in and to said
property shall vest in the OAG upon creation. OAG grants to County a non-transferable and
non-exclusive limited right to use the aforesaid property. County agrees that it will not
otherwise copy or in any way duplicate the property, in whole or in part, except as expressly
authorized to do so by prior written consent of the OAG. County shall not transfer or disclose
the property to any other person or entity except for those employees of County who require
such knowledge of the property in the ordinary course and scope of their employment by
County. To the extent that title to any such works may not, by operation of law, vest in the
OAG, all right, title and interest in such works are hereby irrevocably assigned to the OAG.
The OAG shall have the right to obtain and to hold in its own name any and all patents,
copyrights, registrations, or other such protection as may be appropriate to the subject matter,
and any extensions and renewals thereof. The County agrees to give the OAG as well as any
person designated by the OAG all assistance reasonably required to perfect the rights, title,
and interest established by this “Intellectual Property Ownership” section, without any charge
or expense beyond those amounts payable to the County pursuant to the “Reimbursement of
Certain Allowable Costs” and the “Federal Incentive Payments” sections and their
subsections above.

12. MAXIMUM LIABILITY OF THE OAG

Under this Agreement, OAG liability for reimbursable expenses is limited to the amount for
allowable IV-D costs incurred by the County subject to the federal fmancial participation rate.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the maximu~m liability of the OAG for
reimbursable expenses under the terms of this Agreement is Four Hundred Thousand Eight
Hundred Ninety Dollars ($400,890.00)

13. NOTICES

13.1. Written Notice: Delivery. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement
by one party to the other party shall be in writing and shall be addressed to the receiving party
at the address hereinafter specified (except as provided in the “Discretionary Termination”
section above). The notice shall be deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in
person to the recipient’s address hereinafter specified. It shall be deemed to have been given
on the date of certified receipt if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by
registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the receiving party at
the address hereinafter specified.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 19 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

11. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP 

11.1. All work performed pursuant to the "OAG Responsibilities" section and its subsections 
above, which is funded by the OAG specifically including all software developed or prepared 
for use by the County under the terms of this Agreement, and during the term of this 
Agreement, is the exclusive property of the OAG. All right, title and interest in and to said 
property shall vest in the OAG upon creation. OAG grants to County a non-transferable and 
non-exclusive limited right to use the aforesaid property. County agrees that it will not 
otherwise copy or in any way duplicate the property, in whole or in part, except as expressly 
authorized to do so by prior written consent of the OAG. County shall not transfer or disclose 
the property to any other person or entity except for those employees of County who require 
such knowledge of the property in the ordinary course and scope of their employment by 
County. To the extent that title to any such works may not, by operation oflaw, vest in the 
OAG, all right, title and interest in such works are hereby irrevocably assigned to the OAG. 
The OAG shall have the right to obtain and to hold in its own name any and all patents, 
copyrights, registrations, or other such protection as may be appropriate to the subject matter, 
and any extensions and renewals thereof. The County agrees to give the OAG as well as any 
person designated by the OAG all assistance reasonably required to perfect the rights, title, 
and interest established by this "Intellectual Property Ownership" section, without any charge 
or expense beyond those amounts payable to the County pursuant to the "Reimbursement of 
Certain Allowable Costs" and the "Federal Incentive Payments" sections and their 
subsections above. 

12. MAXIMUM LIABILITY OF THE OAG 

Under this Agreement, OAG liability for reimbursable expenses is limited to the amount for 
allowable IV -D costs incurred by the County subject to the federal fmancial participation rate. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the maximum liability of the OAG for 
reimbursable expenses under the terms of this Agreement is Four Hundred Thousand Eight 
Hundred Ninety Dollars ($400,890.00) 

13. NOTICES 

13.1. Written Notice: Delivery. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement 
by one party to the other party shall be in writing and shall be addressed to the receiving party 
at the address hereinafter specified (except as provided in the "Discretionary Termination" 
section above). The notice shall be deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in 
person to the recipient's address hereinafter specified. It shall be deemed to have been given 
on the date of certified receipt if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by 
registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the receiving party at 
the address hereinafter specified. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201 0-20 I I Page 190f38 ~ 



13.2. County Address. The address for the County for all purposes under this Agreement and for
all notices hereunder shall be:

The Honorable Sam Biscoe (or his successor in office)
County Judge of Travis County
P0 Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required for copies):

Cecelia Burke, Director (or her successor in office)
Travis County Domestic Relations Office
P0 Box 1495
Austin, TX 78767

13.3. Q~,G Address. The address for the OAG for all purposes under this Agreement and for all
notices hereunder (except as provided in the “Discretionary Termination” section above)
shall be:

Alicia Key (or her successor in office)
Deputy Attorney General for Child Support
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 12017
Austin, TX 78711-2017

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required for copies):

Joseph Fiore (or his successor in office)
Managing Attorney, Contracts Attorneys, Legal Counsel Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. box 12017
Austin, TX 78711-2017

13.4. Change ofNotice Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving
notice of the address change as provided in this section. Notices of change of address shall
be effective on the tenth (1 0tI~) calendar day following receipt of such notice.

14. CONTROLLED CORRESPONDENCE

After execution of this Agreement, for a communication between the County and the OAG to be
considered authoritative and binding it must be in writing and generated in accordance with
procedures mutually agreed to by the County and the OAG. Within ten (10) workdays after
execution the OAG and the County shall meet to develop such procedures; which procedures
must designate which position is authorized to sign out an authoritative and binding written
communication and must also include a tracking system for all Agreement related
correspondence. Such procedures must be in place within 15 workdays after execution of the

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 20 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

13.2. County Address. The address for the County for all purposes under this Agreement and for 
all notices hereunder shall be: 

The Honorable Sam Biscoe (or his successor in office) 
County Judge of Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required for copies): 

Cecelia Burke, Director (or her successor in office) 
Travis County Domestic Relations Office 
PO Box 1495 
Austin, TX 78767 

13.3. OAG Address. The address for the OAG for all purposes under this Agreement and for all 
notices hereunder (except as provided in the "Discretionary Termination" section above) 
shall be: 

Alicia Key (or her successor in office) 
Deputy Attorney General for Child Support 
Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. Box 12017 
Austin, TX 78711-2017 

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required for copies): 

Joseph Fiore (or his successor in office) 
Managing Attorney, Contracts Attorneys, Legal Counsel Division 
Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. box 12017 
Austin, TX 78711-2017 

13.4. Change of Notice Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 
notice of the address change as provided in this section. Notices of change of address shall 
be effective on the tenth (lOth) calendar day following receipt of such notice. 

14. CONTROLLED CORRESPONDENCE 

After execution of this Agreement, for a communication between the County and the OAG to be 
considered authoritative and binding it must be in writing and generated in accordance with 
procedures mutually agreed to by the County and the OAG. Within ten (10) workdays after 
execution the OAG and the County shall meet to develop such procedures; which procedures 
must designate which position is authorized to sign out an authoritative and binding written 
communication and must also include a tracking system for all Agreement related 
correspondence. Such procedures must be in place within 15 workdays after execution of the 

Travis County less SFY2010-2011 Page 20 of38 

~( 



Agreement. Any communication not generated in accordance with such procedures shall not be
binding upon the parties and shall be of no effect. In the case of any inconsistency or conflict
between such procedures and an Agreement provision, the Agreement provision shall control.

15. CONTRACT MANAGERS AND LIAISON PERSONNEL

The County and the OAG shall designate Contract Managers and liaison personnel for this
Agreement. The designated liaisons shall serve as the initial point of contact for any inquiries
made concerning property management. The Contract Managers shall be the initial point of
contact for all other matters. The Contract Managers and liaisons shall be named in writing at
the time of execution of this Agreement. Subsequent changes in Contract Managers or liaison
personnel shall be communicated by the respective parties in writing per the notice procedures
established by the Notices Section above.

16. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

16.1. Procedures for Handling of MoneL The County shall institute or continue to require,
throughout the term of this Agreement, fiscal procedures which separate the cash handling
and accounting functions. These procedures shall, at a minimum, comply with the
requirements of 45 C.F.R. §302.20 and with other federal and state requirements for cash
handling and accounting.

16.2. Use of IV-D Resources. All materials, property, personnel or services provided by the OAG
shall be used by the County exclusively in the performance of this Agreement in the IV-D
program.

16.3. Supervision of Staff. County staff and other County-provided personnel, including but not
limited to private contractors retained by the County, are under the direction and supervision
of the County. The purpose of contacts between OAG employees and the County IV-D staff
is communication, technical assistance and overall contract monitoring, and not for the
purpose of supervision of the work of County personnel.

16.4. Budgetary Limitations. County will cooperatively provide the agreed to services for the
Qualifying CSE Caseload. Notwithstanding any other term or condition of this Agreement,
these services are subject to annual appropriation of funding by Commissioners Court into
Travis County Domestic Relations Office budget to effectively administer and enforce the
agreed upon caseload. In the event such appropriation is not made, County’s obligations
(except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the OAG, the transition plan
developed in accordance with the Post-Termination Responsibilities section above) under
this Agreement shall end simultaneous with the termination of such appropriation. County
shall notify OAG in writing of its decision to terminate funding within ten (10) days of the
date that the decision to terminate funding is made. OAG (concomitantly with the cessation
of County’s obligations under this Agreement) shall have no further obligations under this
Agreement except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the County, the
transition plan developed in accordance with the Post-Termination Responsibilities section
above.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 21 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Agreement. Any communication not generated in accordance with such procedures shall not be 
binding upon the parties and shall be of no effect. In the case of any inconsistency or conflict 
between such procedures and an Agreement provision, the Agreement provision shall control. 

15. CONTRACT MANAGERS AND LIAISON PERSONNEL 

The County and the OAG shall designate Contract Managers and liaison personnel for this 
Agreement. The designated liaisons shall serve as the initial point of contact for any inquiries 
made concerning property management. The Contract Managers shall be the initial point of 
contact for all other matters. The Contract Managers and liaisons shall be named in writing at 
the time of execution of this Agreement. Subsequent changes in Contract Managers or liaison 
personnel shall be communicated by the respective parties in writing per the notice procedures 
established by the Notices Section above. 

16. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

16.1. Procedures for Handling of Money. The County shall institute or continue to require, 
throughout the term of this Agreement, fiscal procedures which separate the cash handling 
and accounting functions. These procedures shall, at a minimum, comply with the 
requirements of 45 C.F.R. §302.20 and with other federal and state requirements for cash 
handling and accounting. 

16.2. Use ofN-D Resources. All materials, property, personnel or services provided by the OAG 
shall be used by the County exclusively in the performance of this Agreement in the IV-D 
program. 

16.3. Supervision of Staff. County staff and other County-provided personnel, including but not 
limited to private contractors retained by the County, are under the direction and supervision 
of the County. The purpose of contacts between OAG employees and the County IV-D staff 
is communication, technical assistance and overall contract monitoring, and not for the 
purpose of supervision of the work of County personnel. 

16.4. Budgetary Limitations. County will cooperatively provide the agreed to services for the 
Qualifying CSE Case load. Notwithstanding any other term or condition of this Agreement, 
these services are subject to annual appropriation of funding by Commissioners Court into 
Travis County Domestic Relations Office budget to effectively administer and enforce the 
agreed upon caseload. In the event such appropriation is not made, County's obligations 
(except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the OAG, the transition plan 
developed in accordance with the Post-Termination Responsibilities section above) under 
this Agreement shall end simultaneous with the termination of such appropriation. County 
shall notify OAG in writing of its decision to terminate funding within ten (l0) days of the 
date that the decision to terminate funding is made. OAG (concomitantly with the cessation 
of County's obligations under this Agreement) shall have no further obligations under this 
Agreement except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the County, the 
transition plan developed in accordance with the Post-Termination Responsibilities section 
above. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O·2011 Page 21 of38 15 2-



All obligations of the OAG are subject to the availability of legislative appropriations and, to
the availability of federal funds applicable to this Agreement. The parties acknowledge that
the ability of the OAG to make payments under this contract is contingent upon the continued
availability of funds for the Child Support Enforcement Strategy and the State Disbursement
Unit Strategy (collectively “Strategies”). The parties acknowledge that funds are not
specifically appropriated for this contract and the OAG’s continual ability to make payments
under this contract is contingent upon the funding levels appropriated to the OAG for the
Strategies for each particular appropriation period. The OAG will use all reasonable efforts
to ensure that such funds are available. The parties agree that if future levels of funding for
the OAG Child Support Enforcement Strategy and/or the State Disbursement Unit Strategy
and/or federal funds are not sufficient to continue operations without any operational
reductions, the OAG, in its discretion, may tenninate this contract, either in whole or in part.
In the event of such termination, the OAG’s obligations (except for its obligation to
implement, in conjunction with the County, the transition plan developed in accordance with
the Post-Termination Responsibilities section above) under this Agreement shall end
simultaneous with the termination of either appropriated funds or federal funds and OAG
shall notify County within ten (10) days of such fact in writing. County (concomitantly with
the cessation of OAG’s obligations under this Agreement) shall have no further obligations
under this Agreement except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the OAG,
the transition plan developed in accordance with the Post-Termination Responsibilities
section above.

16.5. Property Management, Accountability and Maintenance.

16.5.1. All equipment provided by the OAG under this Agreement (including but not limited to
personal computers, hardware, peripheral devices, and software) shall remain the property
of the OAG and all titles and rights remain with the OAG. Prior to installation of OAG
equipment, County shall verify the asset information listed on the OAG Interdepartmental
Equipment Transfer (fDET) form (Attachment Four; incorporated herein and made a part
hereof), provide the OAG with the physical address and actual location of each piece of
OAG provided equipment, and acknowledge County’s receipt, as well as, fiduciary and
pecuniary responsibility with its signature. Forms shall be returned, with original
signature, to OAG Property Liaison. OAG shall provide through the OAG Property
Liaison on a monthly basis a listing of all OAG inventoried equipment provided to
County. County shall verify these monthly inventory reports and return them to the OAG
Property Liaison. County shall designate a custodian for the equipment and respond to all
OAG inventory and custodian verification requests within five (5) working days of
receipt of the request. In the event that the physical address or actual location of any
piece of equipment changes, County agrees to provide the new physical address or new
actual location to the OAG within five (5) working days.

16.5.2. County shall maintain a control system to insure adequate safeguards to prevent loss,
damage, or theft of the equipment. In the case of equipment with an OAG inventory tag,
County shall have each person provided with such equipment complete an
Acknowledgment of Custodianship of Office of the Attorney General Equipment form
(Attachment Five; incorporated herein and made a part hereof). Forms shall be returned
to OAG Property Liaison. County shall report any loss, damage or theft of the equipment

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 22 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

All obligations of the OAG are subject to the availability of legislative appropriations and, to 
the availability of federal funds applicable to this Agreement. The parties acknowledge that 
the ability of the OAG to make payments under this contract is contingent upon the continued 
availability of funds for the Child Support Enforcement Strategy and the State Disbursement 
Unit Strategy (collectively "Strategies"). The parties acknowledge that funds are not 
specifically appropriated for this contract and the OAG's continual ability to make payments 
under this contract is contingent upon the funding levels appropriated to the OAG for the 
Strategies for each particular appropriation period. The OAG will use all reasonable efforts 
to ensure that such funds are available. The parties agree that if future levels of funding for 
the OAG Child Support Enforcement Strategy and/or the State Disbursement Unit Strategy 
and/or federal funds are not sufficient to continue operations without any operational 
reductions, the OAG, in its discretion, may terminate this contract, either in whole or in part. 
In the event of such termination, the ~AG's obligations (except for its obligation to 
implement, in conjunction with the County, the transition plan developed in accordance with 
the Post-Termination Responsibilities section above) under this Agreement shall end 
simultaneous with the termination of either appropriated funds or federal funds and OAG 
shall notify County within ten (10) days of such fact in writing. County (concomitantly with 
the cessation of OAG's obligations under this Agreement) shall have no further obligations 
under this Agreement except for its obligation to implement, in conjunction with the OAG, 
the transition plan developed in accordance with the' Post-Termination Responsibilities 
section above. 

16.5. Property Management, Accountability and Maintenance. 

16.5.1. All equipment provided by the OAG under this Agreement (including but not limited to 
personal computers, hardware, peripheral devices, and software) shall remain the property 
of the OAG and all titles and rights remain with the OAG. Prior to installation ofOAG 
equipment, County shall verify the asset information listed on the OAG Interdepartmental 
Equipment Transfer (IDET) form (Attachment Four; incorporated herein and made a part 
hereof), provide the OAG with the physical address and actual location of each piece of 
OAG provided equipment, and acknowledge County's receipt, as well as, fiduciary and 
pecuniary responsibility with its signature. Forms shall be returned, with original 
signature, to OAG Property Liaison. OAG shall provide through the OAG Property 
Liaison on a monthly basis a listing of all OAG inventoried equipment provided to 
County. County shall verify these monthly inventory reports and return them to the OAG 
Property Liaison. County shall designate a custodian for the equipment and respond to all 
OAG inventory and custodian verification requests within five (5) working days of 
receipt of the request. In the event that the physical address or actual location of any 
piece of equipment changes, County agrees to provide the new physical address or new 
actual location to the OAG within five (5) working days. 

16.5.2 . County shall maintain a control system to insure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, 
damage, or theft of the equipment. In the case of equipment with an OAG inventory tag, 
County shall have each person provided with such equipment complete an 
Acknowledgment of Custodianship of Office of the Attorney General Equipment form 
(Attachment Five; incorporated herein and made a part hereof). Forms shall be returned 
to OAG Property Liaison. County shall report any loss, damage or theft of the equipment 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 22 of38 63 



to OAG within one (1) workday of discovery of same. County shall be liable for any loss,
damage or theft of the equipment due to the negligent or intentional wrongful acts of or
the failure to exercise reasonable care for the equipment’s safekeeping on the part of
County, its agents or its contractors. In the event of missing property, the County
Property Liaison shall make every attempt to locate the item. If the missing item is not
found within one (1) work day a Lost or Stolen Property Report (Attachment Six;
incorporated herein and made a part hereof) shall be submitted to the OAG Property
Liaison. If there is a Suspicion of theft, County shall notify the local police department
immediately and a copy of the police incident report shall also be submitted to the OAG
Property Liaison.

16.5.3. Equipment provided to County by OAG under this Agreement may only be used for IV-D
functions.

16.5.4. County shall comply with all license agreements associated with OAG-provided software
and shall not install any software upgrades or programs on any hardware provided by
OAG.

16.5.5. OAG shall have all reasonable rights of access to the equipment provided by OAG during
County’s normal business hours.

16.5.6. County shall assist OAG in complying with the federal uniform standards governing
management and disposition of property furnished by or whose cost was charged directly
to a project supported by funding administered by the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services as well as all applicable state requirements governing the procurement,
management, and disposition of property. Such requirements include marking such
property, maintenance of detailed inventory records, and completion of a physical
inventory. Property subject to this requirement includes any and all fixed assets or other
property procured with the aid of federal funds. All disposition of OAG provided
equipment will be performed by OAG.

16.5.7. County shall maintain and administer in accordance with good business practices a
program for the protection and preservation of property provided to County in the
performance of this Agreement. Repairs and maintenance of the OAG provided
equipment shall be the responsibility of OAG.

16.6. Modification. This Agreement may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties at
anytime, provided that said modification shall be made in a written addendum to this
Agreement signed by both parties.

16.7. pfidentjaljty and Security Provisions.

16.7.1. ~cnera1.

16.7.1.1. Both OAG and County recognize and assume the duty to protect and safeguard
confidential information. Confidential information specifically includes
personally identifiable information such as Social Security Number, full name,

Travis County ICSS SFY2OJO-20, I Page 23 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

to OAG within one (1) workday of discovery of same. County shall be liable for any loss, 
damage or theft of the equipment due to the negligent or intentional wrongful acts of or 
the failure to exercise reasonable care for the equipment's safekeeping on the part of 
County, its agents or its contractors. In the event of missing property, the County 
Property Liaison shall make every attempt to locate the item. If the missing item is not 
found within one (1) work day a Lost or Stolen Property Report (Attachment Six; 
incorporated herein and made a part hereof) shall be submitted to the OAG Property 
Liaison. If there is a suspicion of theft, County shall notify the local police department 
immediately and a copy of the police incident report shall also be submitted to the OAG 
Property Liaison. 

16.5.3. Equipment provided to County by OAG under this Agreement may only be used for IV-D 
functions. 

16.5.4. County shall comply with all license agreements associated with OAG-provided software 
and shall not install any software upgrades or programs on any hardware provided by 
OAG. 

16.5.5. OAG shall have all reasonable rights of access to the equipment provided by OAG during 
County's normal business hours. 

16.5.6. County shall assist OAG in complying with the federal uniform standards governing 
management and disposition of property furnished by or whose cost was charged directly 
to a project supported by funding administered by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services as well as all applicable state requirements governing the procurement, 
management, and disposition of property. Such requirements include marking such 
property, maintenance of detailed inventory records, and completion of a physical 
inventory. Property subject to this requirement includes any and all fixed assets or other 
property procured with the aid of federal funds. All disposition of OAG provided 
equipment will be performed by OAG. 

16.5.7. County shall maintain and administer in accordance with good business practices a 
program for the protection and preservation of property provided to County in the 
performance of this Agreement. Repairs and maintenance of the OAG provided 
equipment shall be the responsibility ofOAG. 

16.6. Modification. This Agreement may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties at 
anytime, provided that said modification shall be made in a written addendum to this 
Agreement signed by both parties. 

16.7. Confidentiality and Security Provisions. 

16.7.1. General. 

16.7. I .1. Both 0 A G and County recognize and assume the duty to protect and safeguard 
confidential information. Confidential information specifically includes 
personally identifiable information such as Social Security Number, full name, 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Page 23 of38 



date of birth, home address, account number, and case status. Each entity
acknowledges that the loss of confidentiality, integrity and availability of
information assets is a risk which can be minimized by effective security
safeguards and enforced compliance with information security policies, standards
and procedures.

16.7.1.2. OAG recognizes that County has existing statutory responsibilities to maintain
confidentiality of records related to state district courts (juvenile, family, probate,
civil and criminal), county courts and national and state criminal records (FBI,
NCIC, TCIC). OAG also recognizes that County has existing processes and
procedures that ensure the security and confidentiality of this information and data
and is subject to security audits or assessments by these authorities.

16.7.1.3. This agreement requires County to retrieve data from the courts and other sources
and create data within TXCSES.

16.7.1.4. County acknowledges and agrees to protect OAG Data as confidential. All
references to “OAG Data” shall mean all data and information (i) originated by
OAG andlor submitted to County by or on behalf of OAG, or (ii) which County
accesses from OAG systems in connection with provision of the Agreement
Services. OAG Data does not include data and information originated by County
in the performance of its duties. Upon request by OAG, County shall execute and
deliver any documents that may be necessary or desirable under any law to
preserve or enable OAG to enforce its rights with respect to OAG Data. Tex.
Gov’t Code Chapter 552 defines the exclusive mechanism for determining
whether OAG Data are subject to public disclosure. However, data that is
publicly known and generally available to the public is not subject to these
Confidentiality and Security Provisions.

16.7.1.5. If any term or provision of this Confidentiality and Security Provision, shall be
found to be illegal or unenforceable, it shall be deemed independent and divisible,
and notwithstanding such illegality or unenforceability, all other terms or
provisions in this Confidentiality and Security Provision, shall remain in full force
and effect and such illegal or unenforceable term or provision shall be deemed to
be deleted.

16.7.1.6. County shall develop and implement access protection lists. The access
protection lists shall document the name and other identifying data for any
individual, authorized pursuant to County’s request, to access, use or disclose
OAG Data, as well as any special Conditions and limitations applicable to each
authorization. County shall remove individuals from or change the access rights
of individuals on the access protection list immediately upon such individual no
longer requiring access. At least monthly, OAG shall send County a list of
TXCSES users and County shall review and update its access protection lists and
ensure that the access protection lists accurately reflect the individuals and their
access level currently authorized. County shall notifS’ OAG of the authorized
personnel that should have access rights to OAG Data and information in the

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 24 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

date of birth, home address, account number, and case status. Each entity 
acknowledges that the loss of confidentiality, integrity and availability of 
information assets is a risk which can be minimized by effective security 
safeguards and enforced compliance with information security policies, standards 
and procedures. 

16.7.1.2. OAG recognizes that County has existing statutory responsibilities to maintain 
confidentiality of records related to state district courts Guvenile, family, probate, 
civil and criminal), county courts and national and state criminal records (FBI, 
NCIC, TCIC). OAG also recognizes that County has existing processes and 
procedures that ensure the security and confidentiality of this information and data 
and is subject to security audits or assessments by these authorities. 

16.7.1.3. This agreement requires County to retrieve data from the courts and other sources 
and create data within TXCSES. 

16.7.1.4. County acknowledges and agrees to protect GAG Data as confidential. All 
references to "GAG Data" shall mean all data and information (i) originated by 
GAG and/or submitted to County by or on behalf of GAG, or (ii) which County 
accesses from GAG systems in connection with provision of the Agreement 
Services. OAG Data does not include data and information originated by County 
in the performance of its duties. Upon request by GAG, County shall execute and 
deliver any documents that may be necessary or desirable under any law to 
preserve or enable GAG to enforce its rights with respect to GAG Data. Tex. 
Gov't Code Chapter 552 defines the exclusive mechanism for determining 
whether OAG Data are subject to public disclosure. However, data that is 
publicly known and generally available to the public is not subject to these 
Confidentiality and Security Provisions. 

16.7.1.5. If any term or provision of this Confidentiality and Security Provision, shall be 
found to be illegal or unenforceable, it shall be deemed independent and divisible, 
and notwithstanding such illegality or unenforceability, all other terms or 
provisions in this Confidentiality and Security Provision, shall remain in full force 
and effect and such illegal or unenforceable term or provision shall be deemed to 
be deleted. 

16.7.1.6. County shall develop and implement access protection lists. The access 
protection lists shall document the name and other identifying data for any 
individual, authorized pursuant to County's request, to access, use or disclose 
OAG Data, as well as any special conditions and limitations applicable to each 
authorization. County shall remove individuals from or change the access rights 
of individuals on the access protection list immediately upon such individual no 
longer requiring access. At least monthly, OAG shall send County a list of 
TXCSES users and County shall review and update its access protection lists and 
ensure that the access protection lists accurately reflect the individuals and their 
access level currently authorized. County shall notify OAG of the authorized 
personnel that should have access rights to OAG Data and information in the 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 24 of38 



method prescribed by OAG. County will immediately notify OAG when an
individual’s access to OAG systems is no longer relevant. OAG, in its sole
discretion, may deny or revoke an individual’s access to OAG Data and
information and any of its systems.

16.7.1.7. County shall perform background reviews, to include a criminal history record
review, on all County employees who will have access to OAG Data and
information, and any OAG system. County shall certify to OAG that such reviews
have been conducted and that in County’s opinion the aforesaid employees are
deemed trustworthy. County may request OAG to perform such reviews. In such
instances, County shall provide OAG with any required information, consent and
authorization to perform the reviews and OAG shall perform the reviews at its
own expense.

16.7.1.8. All references to “Agreement Services” shall include activities within the scope of
this Agreement.

16.7.1.9. County shall comply with all applicable statutory and regulatory provisions
requiring that information be safeguarded and kept confidential. These statutes
and regulatory provisions include but are not limited to 42 U.S.C. §~ 653 and 654;
45 CFR §~ 307.10, 307.11 and 307.13; 26 U.S.C. 6103 (IRC 6103); IRS
Publication 1075 (Rev. 2-2007) and § 23 1.108 of the Texas Family Code, each as
currently written or as may be amended, revised or enacted. County shall also
comply with OAG policy, processes and procedures concerning the safeguarding
and confidentiality of information, and computer security (including any
requirements set forth in Attachment Seven, entitled “United States Internal
Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information”). The requirements of
these Confidentiality and Security Provisions shall be included in, and apply to,
subcontracts and agreements County has with anyone performing Agreement
Services on County’s behalf.

16.7.1.10. This Agreement is between County and OAG, and is not intended to create any
independent cause of action by any third party, individual, or entity against OAG
or County.

16.7.2. OAG Data Usage and Storage.

16.7.2.1. County agrees to maintain physical security for OAG data by maintaining an
environment designed to prevent loss or unauthorized removal of data. County
shall ensure that all persons having access to data obtained from OAG Systems
are thoroughly briefed on related security procedures, use restrictions, and
instructions requiring their awareness and compliance. County shall ensure that all
County personnel having access to OAG Data receive annual reorientation
sessions when offered by the OAG and all County personnel that perform or are
assigned to perform Agreement Services shall re-execute, and/or renew their
acceptance of, all applicable security documents and to ensure that they remain

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 25 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

method prescribed by OAG. County will immediately notify OAG when an 
individual's access to OAG systems is no longer relevant. OAG, in its sole 
discretion, may deny or revoke an individual's access to OAG Data and 
infonnation and any of its systems. 

16.7.1. 7. County shall perfonn background reviews, to include a criminal history record 
review, on all County employees who will have access to OAG Data and 
infonnation, and any OAG system. County shall certify to OAG that such reviews 
have been conducted and that in County's opinion the aforesaid employees are 
deemed trustworthy. County may request OAG to perfonn such reviews. In such 
instances, County shall provide OAG with any required infonnation, consent and 
authorization to perform the reviews and OAG shall perform the reviews at its 
own expense. 

16.7.1.8. All references to "Agreement Services" shall include activities within the scope of 
this Agreement. 

16.7.1.9. County shall comply with all applicable statutory and regulatory provisions 
requiring that information be safeguarded and kept confidential. These statutes 
and regulatory provisions include but are not limited to 42 U.S.C. §§ 653 and 654; 
45 CFR §§ 307.1 O~ 307.11 and 307.13; 26 U.S.C. 6103 (IRC 6103); IRS 
Publication 1075 (Rev. 2-2007) and § 231.108 of the Texas Family Code, each as 
currently written or as may be amended, revised or enacted. County shall also 
comply with OAG policy, processes and procedures concerning the safeguarding 
and confidentiality of information, and computer security (including any 
requirements set forth in Attachment Seven, entitled "United States Internal 
Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information"). The requirements of 
these Confidentiality and Security Provisions shall be included in, and apply to, 
subcontracts and agreements County has with anyone performing Agreement 
Services on County's behalf. 

16.7.1.10. This Agreement is between County and OAG, and is not intended to create any 
independent cause of action by any third party, individual, or entity against OAG 
or County. 

16.7.2. OAG Data Usage and Storage. 

16.7.2.1. County agrees to maintain physical security for OAG data by maintaining an 
environment designed to prevent loss or unauthorized removal of data. County 
shall ensure that all persons having access to data obtained from OAG Systems 
are thoroughly briefed on related security procedures, use restrictions, and 
instructions requiring their awareness and compliance. County shall ensure that all 
County personnel having access to OAG Data receive annual reorientation 
sessions when offered by the OAG and all County personnel that perform or are 
assigned to perform Agreement Services shall re-execute, and/or renew their 
acceptance of, all applicable security documents and to ensure that they remain 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 25 of38 e 0 



alert to all security requirements. County personnel shall only be granted access
to OAG Systems after they have received all required security training, read the
OAG Data Security Policy Manual (Attachment Eight), signed the
acknowledgment (and County has given the signed acknowledgment to the OAG
Contract Manager) and read and accepted the OAG Automated Computer System
Access Statement of Responsibility (Attachment Nine), and read and signed the
IRS Information Notification Form (Attachment Ten).

16.7.2.2. OAG Data are not allowed on mobile/remote/portable storage devices; nor may
storage media be removed from the facility used by County. Any exception to this
prohibition must have OAG prior approval. Such approval may only be granted
by Controlled Correspondence or Contract amendment. This prohibition does not
apply to County Information Systems backup procedure. County Information
Systems backup procedure is subject to the United States Internal Revenue
Service requirements set forth in IRS Publication 1075 (Rev.2-2007) and
Attachment Seven entitled “United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements
for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information Including Federal Tax Returns
and Return Information”.

16.7.2.3. County stipulates, covenants, and agrees that it will not access, use or disclose
OAG Data beyond its limited authorization, or for any purpose not necessary for
the performance of its duties under this Agreement. Without OAG’s approval (in
its sole discretion), County will not: (i) use OAG Data other than in connection
with providing the Agreement Services; (ii) disclose, sell, assign, lease, or
otherwise provide OAG Data to third parties, including any local, state, or Federal
legislative body; (iii) commercially exploit OAG Data or allow OAG Data to be
commercially exploited; or (iv) create, distribute or use any electronic or hard
copy mailing list of OAG Customers for purposes other than in connection with
providing the Agreement Services. However, nothing in this agreement is
intended to restrict County from performing its other authorized duties. For
example, the duty to disseminate copies of court orders to requesting parties that
necessarily includes data such as names and addresses. In the event that County
fails to comply with this subsection, OAG may exercise any remedy, including
immediate termination of this Agreement.

16.7.2.4. County agrees that it shall comply with all state and federal standards regarding
the protection and confidentiality of OAG Data as currently effective,
subsequently enacted or as may be amended. OAG Data accessed shall always be
maintained in a secure environment (with limited access by authorized personnel
both during work and non-work hours) using devices and methods such as, but not
limited to: alarm systems, locked containers of various types, fireproof safes,
restricted areas, locked rooms, locked buildings, identification systems, guards, or
other devices reasonably expected to prevent loss or unauthorized removal of
manually held data. County shall also protect against unauthorized use of
passwords, keys, combinations, access logs, and badges. Whenever possible,
computer operations must be in a secure area with restricted access. In situations
such as remote terminals, or office work sites where all of the requirements of a

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 1 Page 26 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

alert to all security requirements. County personnel shall only be granted access 
to OAG Systems after they have received all required security training, read the 
OAG Data Security Policy Manual (Attachment Eight), signed the 
acknowledgment (and County has given the signed acknowledgment to the OAG 
Contract Manager) and read and accepted the OAG Automated Computer System 
Access Statement of Responsibility (Attachment Nine), and read and signed the 
IRS Information Notification Form (Attachment Ten). 

16.7.2.2. OAG Data are not allowed on mobile/remote/portable storage devices; nor may 
storage media be removed from the facility used by County. Any exception to this 
prohibition must have OAG prior approval. Such approval may only be granted 
by Controlled Correspondence or Contract amendment. This prohibition does not 
apply to County Information Systems backup procedure. County Information 
Systems backup procedure is subject to the United States Internal Revenue 
Service requirements set forth in IRS Publication 1075 (Rev.2-2007) and 
Attachment Seven entitled "United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements 
for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information Including Federal Tax. Returns 
and Return Information". 

16.7.2.3. County stipulates, covenants, and agrees that it will not access, use or disclose 
OAG Data beyond its limited authorization, or for any purpose not necessary for 
the performance of its duties under this Agreement. Without OAG's approval (in 
its sole discretion), County will not: (i) use OAG Data other than in connection 
with providing the Agreement Services; (ii) disclose, sell, assign, lease, or 
otherwise provide OAG Data to third parties, including any local, state, or Federal 
legislative body; (iii) commercially exploit OAG Data or allow OAG Data to be 
commercially exploited; or (iv) create, distribute or use any electronic or hard 
copy mailing list of OAG Customers for purposes other than in connection with 
providing the Agreement Services. However, nothing in this agreement is 
intended to restrict County from performing its other authorized duties. For 
example, the duty to disseminate copies of court orders to requesting parties that 
necessarily includes data such as names and addresses. In the event that County 
fails to comply with this subsection, OAG may exercise any remedy, including 
immediate termination of this Agreement. 

16.7.2.4. County agrees that it shall comply with all state and federal standards regarding 
the protection and confidentiality of OAG Data as currently effective, 
subsequently enacted or as may be amended. OAG Data accessed shall always be 
maintained in a secure environment (with limited access by authorized personnel 
both during work and non-work hours) using devices and methods such as, but not 
limited to: alarm systems, locked containers of various types, fireproof safes, 
restricted areas, locked rooms, locked buildings, identification systems, guards, or 
other devices reasonably expected to prevent loss or unauthorized removal of 
manually held data. County shall also protect against unauthorized use of 
passwords, keys, combinations, access logs, and badges. Whenever possible, 
computer operations must be in a secure area with restricted access. In situations 
such as remote terminals, or office work sites where all of the requirements of a 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 26 of38 

B7 



secure area with restricted access cannot be maintained, the equipment shall
receive the highest level of protection.

16.7.3. OAG Data Retention and Destruction, and Public Information Requests.

16.7.3.1. Within ninety (90) calendar days of this Agreement’s execution, County and OAG
shall develop a detailed schedule for the retention and possible destruction of
OAG Data. The schedule will be based upon the Agreement Services being
performed and the County’s limited authorization to access, use, and disclose
OAG Data.

16.7.3.2. Any destruction or purging of OAG Data shall be destroyed andlor purged in
accordance with state and federal statutes, rules and regulations. Within ten (10)
business days of destruction or purging, County will provide the OAG with a
signed statement(s) containing the date of destruction or purging, description of
OAG Data destroyed or purged, and the method(s) used.

16.7.3.3. In the event of Agreement expiration or termination for any reason, County shall
ensure the security of any OAG Data remaining in any storage component to
prevent unauthorized disclosures. Within twenty (20) business days of Agreement
expiration or termination, County shall provide OAG with a signed statement
detailing the nature of the OAG Data retained, type of storage media, physical
location(s), and any planned destruction date.

16.7.3.4. County expressly does not have any actual or implied authority to determine
whether any OAG Data are public or exempted from disclosure. County is not
authorized to respond to public information requests which would require
disclosure of otherwise confidential information on behalf of the OAG. County
agrees to forward to the OAG, by facsimile within one (1) business day from
receipt all request(s) for information associated with the County’s services under
this Agreement. County shall forward any information requests to:

Public Information Coordinator
Office of the Attorney General
Fax (512) 494-8017

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 i Page 27 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

secure area with restricted access cannot be maintained, the equipment shall 
receive the highest level of protection. 

16.7.3. OAG Data Retention and Destruction, and Public Information Requests. 

16.7.3.1. Within ninety (90) calendar days of this Agreement's execution, County and OAG 
shall develop a detailed schedule for the retention and possible destruction of 
OAG Data. The schedule will be based upon the Agreement Services being 
performed and the County's limited authorization to access, use, and disclose 
OAGData. 

16.7.3.2. Any destruction or purging ofOAG Data shall be destroyed and/or purged in 
accordance with state and federal statutes, rules and regulations. Within ten (10) 
business days of destruction or purging, County will provide the OAG with a 
signed statement(s) containing the date of destruction or purging, description of 
OAG Data destroyed or purged, and the mefuod(s) used. 

16.7.3.3. In the event of Agreement expiration or termination for any reason, County shall 
ensure the security of any OAG Data remaining in any storage component to 
prevent unauthorized disclosures. Within twenty (20) business days of Agreement 
expiration or termination, County shall provide OAG with a signed statement 
detailing the nature of the OAG Data retained, type of storage media, physical 
location(s), and any planned destruction date. 

16.7.3.4. County expressly does not have any actual or implied authority to determine 
whether any OAG Data are public or exempted from disclosure. County is not 
authorized to respond to public information requests which would require 
disclosure of otherwise confidential information on behalf of the OAG. County 
agrees to forward to the OAG, by facsimile within one (1) business day from 
receipt all request(s) for information associated with the County's services under 
this Agreement. County shall forward any information requests to: 

Public Information Coordinator 
Office of the Attorney General 
Fax (512) 494-8017 

Travis County leSS SFY201 0-2011 Page 27 of38 



16.7.4. Security Incidents.

16.7.4.1. Response to Security Incidents.

16.7.4.1.1. County shall respond to detected security incidents. The term “security
incident” means an occurrence or event where the confidentiality of OAG
Data may have been compromised. County shall maintain an internal incident
response plan to facilitate a quick, effective and orderly response to
information security incidents. The incident response plan should cover such
topics as:

1. Initial responders
2. Containment
3. Management Notification
4. Documentation of Response Actions
5. Expeditious confirmation of system integrity
6. Collection of audit trails and similar evidence
7. Cause analysis
8. Damage analysis and mitigation
9. Internal Reporting Responsibility
10. External Reporting Responsibility
11. OAG Contract Manager’s and OAG CISO’s name, phone number and
email address

Attachment Eleven is County’s current internal incident response plan. Any
changes to this incident response plan require OAG approval (which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld) and may be made by Controlled
Correspondence

16.7.4.2. Notice.

16.7.4.2.1. Within one (1) hour of concluding that there has been, any OAG Data security
incident County shall initiate damage mitigation and notify the OAG Chief
Information Security Officer (“OAG CISO”) and the OAG Contract Manager,
by telephone and by email, of the security incident and the initial damage
mitigation steps taken. Current contact information shall be contained in the
Incident Response Plan.

16.7.4.2.2. Within twenty-four (24) hours of the discovery, County shall conduct a
preliminary damage analysis of the security incident; commence an
investigation into the incident; and provide a written report to the OAG CISO,
with a copy to the OAG Contract Manager fully disclosing all information
relating to the security incident and the results of the preliminary damage
analysis. This initial report shall include, at a minimum: time and nature of the
incident (e.g., OAG data loss/corruptioniintrnsjon); cause(s); mitigation
efforts; corrective actions; and estimated recovery time.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 1 Page 28 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.7.4. Security Incidents. 

16.7.4.1. Response to Security Incidents. 

16.7.4.1.1. County shall respond to detected security incidents. The term "security 
incident" means an occurrence or event where the confidentiality of OAG 
Data may have been compromised. County shall maintain an internal incident 
response plan to facilitate a quick, effective and orderly response to 
information security incidents. The incident response plan should cover such 
topics as: 

1. Initial responders 
2. Containment 
3. Management Notification 
4. Documentation of Response Actions 
5. Expeditious conflrnlation of system integrity 
6. Collection of audit trails and similar evidence 
7. Cause analysis 
8. Damage analysis and mitigation 
9. Internal Reporting Responsibility 
10. External Reporting Responsibility 
11. OAG Contract Manager's and OAG CISO's name, phone number and 
email address 

Attachment Eleven is County's current internal incident response plan. Any 
changes to this incident response plan require OAG approval (which approval 
shall not be unreasonably withheld) and may be made by Controlled 
Correspondence 

16.7.4.2. Notice. 

16.7.4.2.1. Within one (1) hour of concluding that there has been, any OAG Data security 
incident County shall initiate damage mitigation and notify the OAG Chief 
Information Security Officer ("OAG CISO") and the OAG Contract Manager, 
by telephone and by email, of the security incident and the initial damage 
mitigation steps taken. Current contact information shall be contained in the 
Incident Response Plan. 

16.7.4.2.2. Within twenty-four (24) hours of the discovery, County shall conduct a 
preliminary damage analysis of the security incident; commence an 
investigation into the incident; and provide a written report to the OAG CISO, 
with a copy to the OAG Contract Manager fully disclosing all information 
relating to the security incident and the results of the preliminary damage 
analysis. This initial report shall include, at a minimum: time and nature of the 
incident (e.g., OAG data loss/corruption/intrusion); cause(s); mitigation 
efforts; corrective actions; and estimated recovery time. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Poge 28 of38 ~ r 



16.7.4.2.3. Each day thereafter until the investigation is complete, County shall: (i)
provide the OAG CISO, or the OAG CISO’s designee, with a daily oral or
email report regarding the investigation status and current damage analysis;
and (ii) confer with the OAG CISO, or the OAG CISO’s designee, regarding
the proper course of the investigation and damage mitigation.

16.7.4.2.4. Whenever daily oral reports are provided, County shall provide, by close of
business each Friday, an email report detailing the foregoing daily
requirements.

16.7.4.3. Final Report.

16.7.4.3.1. Within five (5) business days of completing the damage analysis and
investigation, County shall submit a written Final Report to the OAG CISO
with a copy to the OAG Contract Manager, which shall include:

16.7.4.3.1.1. A detailed explanation of the cause(s) of the security incident;

16.7.4.3.1.2. A detailed description of the nature of the security incident, including,
but not limited to, extent of intruder activity (such as files changed,
edited or removed; Trojans), and the particular OAG Data affected;
and

16.7.4.3.1.3. A specific cure for the security incident and the date by which such
cure shall be implemented, or if the cure has been put in place, a
certification to OAG that states the date County implemented the cure,
a description of how the cure protects against the possibility of a
recurrence, and that County’s security program is operating with the
effectiveness required to assure that the security, confidentiality and
integrity of OAG Data are protected.

16.7.4.3.2. If the cure has not been put in place by the time the report is submitted,
County shall within five (5) business days after submission of the final report,
provide a certification to OAG that states the date County implemented the
cure, a description of how the cure protects against the possibility of a
recurrence, and that County’s security program is operating with the
effectiveness required to assure that the security, confidentiality and integrity
of OAG Data are protected.

16.7.4.3.3. If County fails to provide a Final Report or Certification within fifteen (15)
calendar days of the security incident, County agrees that OAG may exercise
any right, remedy or privilege which may be available to it under applicable
law of the State and any other applicable law. The exercise of any of the
foregoing remedies will not constitute a termination of this Agreement unless
OAG notifies County in writing prior to the exercise of such remedy.

16.7.4.4. Independent Right to Investigate.

Travis County less SFY2OIO-201 I Page 29 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.7.4.2.3. Each day thereafter until the investigation is complete, County shall: (i) 
provide the OAG CISO, or the OAG CISO's designee, with a daily oral or 
email report regarding the investigation status and current damage analysis; 
and (ii) confer with the OAG CISO, or the OAG CISO's designee, regarding 
the proper course of the investigation and damage mitigation. 

16.7.4.2.4. Whenever daily oral reports are provided, County shall provide, by close of 
business each Friday, an email report detailing the foregoing daily 
requirements. 

16.7.4.3. Final Report. 

16.7.4.3.1. Within five (5) business days of completing the damage analysis and 
investigation, County shall submit a written Final Report to the OAG CISO 
with a copy to the OAG Contract Manager, which shall include: 

16.7.4.3.1.1. A detailed explanation of the cause(s) of the security incident; 

16.7.4.3.1.2. A detailed description of the nature of the security incident, including, 
but not limited to, extent of intruder activity (such as files changed, 
edited or removed; Trojans), and the particular OAG Data affected; 
and 

16.7.4.3.1.3. A specific cure for the security incident and the date by which such 
cure shall be implemented, or if the cure has been put in place, a 
certification to OAG that states the date County implemented the cure, 
a description of how the cure protects against the possibility of a 
recurrence, and that County's security program is operating with the 
effectiveness required to assure that the security, confidentiality and 
integrity of OAG Data are protected. 

16.7.4.3.2. If the cure has not been put in place by the time the report is submitted, 
County shall within five (5) business days after submission ofthe final report, 
provide a certification to OAG that states the date County implemented the 
cure, a description of how the cure protects against the possibility of a 
recurrence, and that County's security program is operating with the 
effectiveness required to assure that the security, confidentiality and integrity 
ofOAG Data are protected. 

16.7.4.3.3. If County fails to provide a Final Report or Certification within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of the security incident, County agrees that OAG may exercise 
any right, remedy or privilege which may be available to it under applicable 
law of the State and any other applicable law. The exercise of any of the 
foregoing remedies will not constitute a termination of this Agreement unless 
OAG notifies County in writing prior to the exercise of such remedy. 

16.7.4.4. Independent Right to Investigate. 

Travis County ICSS SFY201O-2011 Page 29 of38 



16.7.4.4.1. OAG reserves the right to conduct an independent investigation of any
security incident, and should OAG choose to do so, County shall cooperate
fully, making resources, personnel and systems access available. If at all
possible, OAG will provide reasonable notice to County that it is going to
conduct an independent investigation.

16.7.4.5. Security Audit.

16.7.4.5.1. Right to Audit, Investigate and Inspect the Facilities. Operations, and SYstems
Used in the Performance of Agreement Services.

16.7.4.5.1.1. County shall permit OAG, the State Auditor of Texas, the United States
Internal Revenue Service, the United States Department of Health and
Human Services and the Comptroller General of the United States to:

16.7.4.5.1.2. monitor and observe the operations of, and to perform security
investigations, audits and reviews of the operations and records of, the
County;

16.7.4.5.1.3. inspect its information system in order to access security at the
operating system, network, and application levels; provided, however,
that such access shall not interfere with the daily operations of
managing and running the system;

16.7.4.5.1.4. enter into the offices and places of business of County and County’s
subcontractors for a security inspection of the facilities and operations
used in the performance of Agreement Services. Specific remedial
measures may be required in cases where County or County’s
subcontractors are found to be noncompliant with physical and/or
OAG data security protection.

16.7.4.5.1.5. When OAG performs any of the above monitoring, observations, and
inspections, OAG will provide County with reasonable notice that
conforms to standard business audit protocol. However prior notice is
not always possible when such functions are performed by the State
Auditor of Texas, the United States Internal Revenue Service, the
United States Department of Health and Human Services and the
Comptroller General of the United States. In those instances the OAG
will endeavor to provide as much notice as possible but the right to
enter without notice is specifically reserved.

16.7.4.5.1.6. Any audit of documents shall be conducted at County’s principal place
of business and/or the location(s) of County’s operations during
County’s normal business hours and at OAG’s expense. County shall
provide on County’s premises, (or if the audit is being performed of a
County’s subcontractor, the County’s subcontractor’s premises, if

Travis County TCSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 30 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.7.4.4.1. OAG reserves the right to conduct an independent investigation of any 
security incident, and should OAG choose to do so, County shall cooperate 
fully, making resources, personnel and systems access available. If at all 
possible, OAG 'will provide reasonable notice to County that it is going to 
conduct an independent investigation. 

16.7.4.5. Security Audit. 

16.7.4.5.1. Right to Audit. Investigate and Inspect the Facilities. Operations. and Systems 
Used in the Performance of Agreement Services. 

16.7.4.5.1.1. County shall permit OAG, the State Auditor of Texas, the United States 
Internal Revenue Service, the United States Department of Health and 
Human Services and the Comptroller General of the United States to: 

16.7.4.5.1.2. monitor and observe the operations of, and to perform security 
investigations, audits and reviews of the operations and records of, the 
County; 

16.7.4.5.1.3. inspect its information system in order to access security at the 
operating system, network, and application levels; provided, however, 
that such access shall not interfere with the daily operations of 
managing and running the system; 

16.7.4.5.1.4. enter into the offices and places of business of County and County's 
subcontractors for a security inspection of the facilities and operations 
used in the performance of Agreement Services. Specific remedial 
measures may be required in cases where County or County's 
subcontractors are found to be noncompliant with physical and/or 
OAG data security protection. 

16.7.4.5.1.5. When OAG performs any of the above monitoring, observations, and 
inspections, OAG will provide County with reasonable notice that 
conforms to standard business audit protocol. However prior notice is 
not always possible when such functions are performed by the State 
Auditor of Texas, the United States Internal Revenue Service, the 
United States Department of Health and Human Services and the 
Comptroller General of the United States. In those instances the OAG 
will endeavor to provide as much notice as possible but the right to 
enter without notice is specifically reserved. 

16.7.4.5 .1.6. Any audit of documents shall be conducted at County's principal place 
of business anellor the location(s) of County's operations during 
County's normal business hours and at OAG's expense. County shall 
provide on County's premises, (or if the audit is being performed of a 
County's subcontractor, the County's subcontractor's premises, if 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 30 of38 ql 



necessary) the physical and technical support reasonably necessary for
OAG auditors and inspectors to perform their work.

16.7.5. medial Action.

16.7.5.1. Remedies Not Exclusive and Injunctive Relief.

16.7.5.1.1. The remedies provided in this section are in addition to, and not
exclusive of, all other remedies available within this Agreement, or at
law or in equity. OAG’s pursuit or non-pursuit of any one remedy for a
security incident(s) does not constitute a waiver of any other remedy
that OAG may have at law or equity.

16.7.5.1.2. If injunctive or other equitable relief is available, then County agrees
that OAG shall not be required to post bond or other security as a
condition of such relief.

16.7.5.2. Notice to Third Parties.

16.7.5.2.1. Subject to OAG review and approval, County shall provide notice to
individuals whose personal, confidentiai, or privileged data were
compromised or likely compromised as a result of the security incident,
with such notice to include: (i) a brief description of what happened; (ii)
to the extent possible, a description of the types of personai data that
were involved in the security breach (e.g., full name, SSN, date of birth,
home address, account number, etc.); (iii) a brief description of what is
being done to investigate the breach, mitigate losses, and to protect
against any further breaches; (iv) contact procedures for those wishing to
ask questions or learn additional data, including a telephone number,
website, if available, and postal address; and, (v) instructions for
accessing the Consumer Protection Identity Theft section of the OAG
website. County and OAG shall mutually agree on the methodology for
providing the notice.

16.7.5.2.2. County shall be responsible for responding to and following up on
inquiries and requests for further assistance from persons notified under
the preceding section.

16.7.5.2.3. If County does not provide the required notice, OAG may elect to
provide notice of the security incident. County and OAG shall mutually
agree on the methodology for providing the notice. Costs (excluding
personnel costs) associated with providing notice shall be reimbursed to
OAG by County. If County does not reimburse such cost within thirty
(30) calendar days of request, OAG shall have the right to collect such
cost. Additionally, OAG may collect such cost by offsetting or reducing
any future payments owed to County.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 31 of 38

q7~-

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

necessary) the physical and technical support reasonably necessary for 
OAG auditors and inspectors to perform their work. 

16.7.5. Remedial Action. 

16.7.5.1. Remedies Not Exclusive and Injunctive Relief. 

16.7.5.1.1. The remedies provided in this section are in addition to, and not 
exclusive of, all other remedies available within this Agreement, or at 
law or in equity. ~AG's pursuit or non-pursuit of anyone remedy for a 
security incident(s) does not constitute a waiver of any other remedy 
that OAG may have at law or equity. 

16.7.5 .1.2. If injunctive or other equitable relief is available, then County agrees 
that OAG shall not be required to post bond or other security as a 
condition of such relief. 

16.7.5.2. Notice to Third Parties. 

16.7.5.2.1. Subject to OAG review and approval, County shall provide notice to 
individuals whose personal, confidential, or privileged data were 
compromised or likely compromised as a result of the security incident, 
with such notice to include: (i) a brief description of what happened; (ii) 
to the extent possible, a description of the types of personal data that 
were involved in the security breach (e.g., full name, SSN, date of birth, 
home address, account number, etc.); (iii) a brief description of what is 
being done to investigate the breach, mitigate losses, and to protect 
against any further breaches; (iv) contact procedures for those wishing to 
ask questions or learn additional data, including a telephone number, 
website, if available, and postal address; and, (v) instructions for 
accessing the Consumer Protection Identity Theft section of the OAG 
website. County and OAG shall mutually agree on the methodology for 
providing the notice. 

16.7.5.2.2. County shall be responsible for responding to and following up on 
inquiries and requests for further assistance from persons notified under 
the preceding section. 

16.7.5.2.3. If County does not provide the required notice, OAG may elect to 
provide notice of the security incident. County and OAG shall mutually 
agree on the methodology for providing the notice. Costs (excluding 
personnel costs) associated with providing notice shall be reimbursed to 
OAG by County. If County does not reimburse such cost within thirty 
(30) calendar days of request, OAG shall have the right to collect such 
cost. Additionally, OAG may collect such cost by offsetting or reducing 
any future payments owed to County. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 31 of38 



16.7.6. ~mInencement of Legal Action.

16.7.6.1. County shall not commence any legal proceeding on OAG’s behalf outside the
scope of the Agreement Services without OAG’s express written consent.
OAG shall not comirlence any legal proceedings on County’s behalf without
County’s express written consent.

16.7.7. Survival of Provisions.

16.7.7.1. Perpetual Survival and Severabi1ity~

16.7.7.1.1. OAG rights and privileges applicable to OAG Data, including the
confidentiality and security thereof, shall survive expiration or any
termination of this Agreement, and shall be perpetual.

16.8. Political Activities. As required by 5 U.S.C. § 1501 et seq., none of the resources
contributed by the OAG or the County pursuant to this Agreement shall be used in the
performance of any partisan political activity or to further the election or defeat of any
candidate for public office.

16.9. cknow1ed~ment of Func1ing~ The County agrees to place in any literature describing the
services covered under this Agreement (as well as in all reports of investigations, studies,
and other materials) notices acknowledging the funding provided by the OAG and the
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement to the County. Such notices also shall be
placed in the County’s annual reports. All such literature, reports, and other materials
shall be the joint property of the parties to this Agreement.

16.10. Assjgpjnen~ Neither this Agreement nor any rights, services, duties or responsibilities
hereunder shall be assigned or delegated by either party in whole or in part without the
prior written consent of the other party.

16.11. Subcontracti~g~ The County shall not subcontract any portion of the IV-D services to be
performed under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the OAG. All
subcontracts, if any, entered into by the County shall be written and competitively
advertised. Any subcontract entered into by the County shall be subject to the
requirements of this Agreement. The County agrees to be responsible to the OAG for the
performance of any subcontractor and remains bound to perform the duties described in
any subcontract regardless of whether the subcontractor breaches in its performance. The
County understands and acknowledges that the OAG is in no maimer liable to any
subcontractor of the County.

16.12. Compliance with Other Requirements. The County shall comply with all federal and
state laws, rules, regulations, requirements and guidelines applicable to County: (1)
performing its obligations hereunder and to assure, with respect to its performances
hereunder, that the OAG is fully and completely meeting obligations imposed by all laws,
rules, regulations, requirements, and guidelines upon the OAG in carrying out the ICSS
program pursuant to Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code and Title IV, Part D, of the

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 32 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.7.6. Commencement of Legal Action. 

16.7.6.1. County shall not commence any legal proceeding on ~AG's behalf outside the 
scope of the Agreement Services without ~AG's express written consent. 
OAG shall not commence any legal proceedings on County's behalf without 
County's express written consent. 

16.7.7. Survival of Provisions. 

16.8. 

16.9. 

16.10. 

16.11. 

16.12. 

16.7.7.1. Perpetual Survival and Severability. 

16.7.7.1.1. OAG rights and privileges applicable to OAG Data, including the 
confidentiality and security thereof, shall survive expiration or any 
termination of this Agreement, and shall be perpetual. 

Political Activities. As required by 5 U.S.c. § 1501 et seq., none of the resources 
contributed by the OAG or the County pursuant to this Agreement shall be used in the 
performance of any partisan political activity or to further the election or defeat of any 
candidate for public office. 

Acknowledgment of Funding. The County agrees to place in any literature describing the 
services covered under this Agreement (as well as in all reports of investigations, studies, 
and other materials) notices acknowledging the funding provided by the OAG and the 
federal Office of Child Support Enforcement to the County. Such notices also shall be 
placed in the County's annual reports. All such literature, reports, and other materials 
shall be the joint property of the parties to this Agreement. 

Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any rights, services, duties or responsibilities 
hereunder shall be assigned or delegated by either party in whole or in part without the 
prior written consent of the other party. 

Subcontracting. The County shall not subcontract any portion of the IV -D services to be 
performed under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the OAG. All 
subcontracts, if any, entered into by the County shall be written and competitively 
advertised. Any subcontract entered into by the County shall be subject to the 
requirements of this Agreement. The County agrees to be responsible to the OAG for the 
performance of any subcontractor and remains bound to perform the duties described in 
any subcontract regardless of whether the subcontractor breaches in its performance. The 
County understands and acknowledges that the OAG is in no manner liable to any 
subcontractor of the County. 

Compliance with Other Requirements. The County shall comply with all federal and 
state laws, rules, regulations, requirements and guidelines applicable to County: (1) 
perfonning its obligations hereunder and to assure, with respect to its performances 
hereunder, that the OAG is fully and completely meeting obligations imposed by all laws, 
rules, regulations, requirements, and guidelines upon the OAG in carrying out the lCSS 
program pursuant to Chapter 231 of the Texas Family Code and Title IV, Part D, of the 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page 32 of38 



Social Security Act of 1935, as amended; (2) providing services to OAG as these laws,
rules, regulations, requirements and guidelines currently exist and as they are amended
throughout the term of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
Agreement, OAG reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to unilaterally amend this
Agreement throughout its term to incorporate any modifications necessary for OAG’s or
County’s compliance with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations,
requirements and guidelines.

16.13. Computer Generated Data Disclaimer.

THE OAG MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AND NO WARRANTIES, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY OF COMPUTER
GENERATED DATA, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES, IF ANY, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

COUNTY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AND NO WARRANTIES, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY OF COMPUTER
GENERATED DATA, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES, IF ANY, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOST
SAVINGS OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY
HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF OR COULD HAVE
FORESEEN SUCH DAMAGES. BOTH PARTIES AGREE THAT THE SOLE
AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR ANY COMPUTER INFORMATION
PROBLEM SHALL BE EITHER (1) THE CORRECTION OF THE SOURCE OF
THE COMPUTER RELATED PROBLEM, BY THE PARTY WITH CONTROL
OF THE SOURCE OR THE ERROR, OR (2) TERMINATION OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

16.14. Independent Contractor. It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto that
the County is an independent contractor. It is further expressly understood and agreed
that any County personnel employed or retained to carry out the terms of this Agreement
are deemed to be the employees and/or agents of the County for the purposes of
retirement benefits, health insurance, all types of leave, and for any and all other
purposes.

16.15. Civil Rig~. County agrees that no person shall, on the ground of race, color, religion,
sex, national origin, age, disability, political affiliation, or religious belief, be excluded
from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, be subjected to discrimination under,
or be denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any program or
activity funded in whole or in part with funds available under this Agreement. County
shall comply with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity” as amended
by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 relating to Equal

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 33 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Social Security Act of 1935, as amended; (2) providing services to OAG as these laws, 
rules, regulations, requirements and guidelines currently exist and as they are amended 
throughout the tenn of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 
Agreement, OAG reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to unilaterally amend this 
Agreement throughout its tenn to incorporate any modifications necessary for ~AG's or 
County's compliance with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations, 
requirements and guidelines. 

16.13. Computer Generated Data Disclaimer. 

THE OAG MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AND NO WARRANTIES, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY OF COMPUTER 
GENERATED DATA, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES, IF ANY, OF MERCHANT ABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY 
P ARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

COUNTY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AND NO WARRANTIES, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY OF COMPUTER 
GENERATED DATA, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES, IF ANY, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOST 
SAVINGS OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY 
HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF OR COULD HAVE 
FORESEEN SUCH DAMAGES. BOTH PARTIES AGREE THAT THE SOLE 
AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR ANY COMPUTER INFORMATION 
PROBLEM SHALL BE EITHER (1) THE CORRECTION OF THE SOURCE OF 
THE COMPUTER RELATED PROBLEM, BY THE PARTY WITH CONTROL 
OF THE SOURCE OR THE ERROR, OR (2) TERMINATION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

16.14. Independent Contractor. It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto that 
the County is an independent contractor. It is further expressly understood and agreed 
that any County personnel employed or retained to carry out the tenns of this Agreement 
are deemed to be the employees and/or agents of the County for the purposes of 
retirement benefits, health insurance, all types of leave, and for any and all other 
purposes. 

16.15. Civil Rights. County agrees that no person shall, on the ground of race, color, religion, 
sex, national origin, age, disability, political affiliation, or religious belief, be excluded 
from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, be subjected to discrimination under, 
or be denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any program or 
activity funded in whole or in part with funds available under this Agreement. County 
shall comply with Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" as amended 
by Executive Order 11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 relating to Equal 

Travis County less SFY2010-2011 Page 33 of38 



Employment Opportunity”, and as supplemented by regulations at 41 C.F.R. Part 60,
“Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity
Department of Labor”. County shall ensure that all subcontracts comply with the above
referenced provisions.

16.16. yironmental Protection. County shall be in compliance with all applicable standards,
orders, or requirements issued pursuant to the mandates of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.
Section 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, (33
U.S.C. 1251 etseq.).

16.17. Certain Disclosures Concernjn~ Lobbying. County shall comply with the provisions of a
federal law known generally as the Lobbying Disclosure Acts of 1989, and the regulations
of the United States Depart~ent of Health and Human Services promulgated pursuant to
said law, and shall make all disclosures and certifications as required by law. County
must sign and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying included in this Agreement as
Attachment Twelve. This certification certifies that the County will not and has not used
federally appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or
attempting to influence any officer or employee of any Federal agency, a member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in
connection with obtaining any Federal Contract, grant or any other award covered by 31
U.S.C. 1352. It also certifies that the County will disclose any lobbying with non-Federal
funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award by completing and
submitting Standard Form LLL.

16.18. Dispute Resolution Process for County Breach of Contract Claim

16.18.1. The dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Government
Code shall be used, as further described herein, by the OAG and County to
attempt to resolve any claim for breach of contract made by County.

16.18.2. A County claim for breach of this Agreement that the parties cannot resolve in the
ordinary course of business shall be submitted to the negotiation process provided
in Chapter 2260, subchapter B, of the Government Code. To initiate the process,
the County shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter B, to the
Director, Child Support Division, Office of the Attorney General, P.O. Box 12017
(Mail Code 033), Austin, Texas 78711-2017. Said notice shall specifically state
that the provisions of Chapter 2260, subchapter B, are being invoked. A copy of
the notice shall also be given to all other representatives of the OAG and County
otherwise entitled to notice under this Agreement. Compliance by County with
subchapter B is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding
under Chapter 2260, subchapter C, of the Government Code.

16.18.3. The contested case process provided in Chapter 2260, subchapter C, of the
Government Code is the County’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy
for any and all alleged breaches of contract by the OAG if the parties are unable to
resolve their disputes under the immediately preceding section.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 i Page 34 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.16. 

16.17. 

16.18. 

Employment Opportunity", and as supplemented by regulations at 41 C.F.R. Part 60, 
"Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity 
Department of Labor". County shall ensure that all subcontracts comply with the above 
referenced provisions. 

Environmental Protection. County shall be in compliance with all applicable standards,_ 
orders, or requirements issued pursuant to the mandates of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 
Section 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, (33 
U.S.C. 1251 et seq.). 

Certain Disclosures Concerning Lobbying. County shall comply with the provisions of a 
federal law known generally as the Lobbying Disclosure Acts of 1989, and the regulations 
of the United States Department of Health and Human Services promulgated pursuant to 
said law, and shall make all disclosures and certifications as required by law. County 
must sign and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying included in this Agreement as 
Attachment Twelve. This certification certifies that the County will not and has not used 
federally appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or 
attempting to influence any officer or employee of any Federal agency, a member of 
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 
connection with obtaining any Federal Contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 
U.S.C. 1352. It also certifies that the County will disclose any lobbying with non-Federal 
funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award by completing and 
submitting Standard Fonn LLL. 

Dispute Resolution Process for County Breach of Contract Claim 

16.18.1. The dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Government 
Code shall be used, as further described herein, by the OAG and County to 
attempt to resolve any claim for breach of contract made by County. 

16.18.2. A County claim for breach of this Agreement that the parties cannot resolve in the 
ordinary course of business shall be submitted to the negotiation process provided 
in Chapter 2260, subchapter B, of the Government Code. To initiate the process, 
the County shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter S, to the 
Director, Child Support Division, Office of the Attorney General, P.O. Box 12017 
(Mail Code 033), Austin, Texas 78711-2017. Said notice shall specifically state 
that the provisions of Chapter 2260, subchapter S, are being invoked. A copy of 
the notice shall also be given to all other representatives of the OAG and County 
otherwise entitled to notice under this Agreement. Compliance by County with 
subchapter S is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding 
under Chapter 2260, subchapter C, of the Government Code. 

16.18.3. The contested case process provided in Chapter 2260, subchapter C, of the 
Government Code is the County's sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy 
for any and all alleged breaches of contract by the OAG if the parties are unable to 
resolve their disputes under the immediately preceding section. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010-2011 Page34of38 C(~ 



16.18.4. Compliance with the contested case process provided in subchapter C is a
condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature under Chapter
107 of the Civil Practices and Remedies Code. Neither the execution of this
Agreement by the OAG nor any other conduct of any representative of the OAG
relating to the Agreement shall be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to
suit.

16.18.5. The submission, processing and resolution of the County’s claim is governed by
the published rules adopted by the OAG pursuant to Chapter 2260, as currently
effective, hereafter enacted or subsequently amended.

16.18.6. Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a claim constitutes
grounds for the suspension of performance by County, in whole or in part.

16.19. News Releases or Pronouncements. News releases and/or advertisements, publications,
declarations and any other pronouncements, not required by law, pertaining to this
transaction by the County, using any means or media, must be approved in writing by the
OAG prior to public dissemination.

16.20. Certification Regarding Debarment Suspension. Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion
from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00. County certifies by entering into
this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency. The certification requirement of this
provision shall be included in all subcontracts that exceed $100,000.

16.21. Reporting Fraud, Waste or Abuse. The Contractor must report any suspected incident of
fraud, waste or abuse associated with the performance of this Contract to any one of the
following listed entities:

the Contract Manager;
the Deputy Director for Contract Operations, Child Support Division;
the Director, Child Support Division;
the Deputy Director, Child Support Division;
the OAG Ethics Advisor;
the Director of the OAG Office of Special Investigations;
the OAG’s Agency Integrity Program (“AlP”) Hotline (866-552-7937) or the AlP E
mailbox (AIP@oag.state.tx.us);
the State Auditor’s Office hotline for fraud (1-800-892-8348); or the Texas State
Auditor’s Special Investigation Unit, (512) 936-9500.

The report of suspected misconduct shall include (if known):

the specific suspected misconduct;
the names of the ifldividual(s)/entipj(jes) involved;
the date(s)/location(s) of the alleged activity(ies);
the names and all available contact information (phone numbers, addresses) of possible

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO-201 I Page 35 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.19. 

16.20. 

16.21. 

16.18.4. Compliance with the contested case process provided in subchapter C is a 
condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature under Chapter 
107 of the Civil Practices and Remedies Code. Neither the execution of this 
Agreement by the OAG nor any other conduct of any representative of the OAG 
relating to the Agreement shall be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to 
suit. 

16.18.5. The submission, processing and resolution of the County's claim is governed by 
the published rules adopted by the OAG pW'Suant to Chapter 2260, as currently 
effective, hereafter enacted or subsequently amended. 

16.18.6. Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a claim constitutes 
grounds for the suspension of performance by County, in whole or in part. 

News Releases or Pronouncements. News releases and/or advertisements, pUblications, 
declarations and any other pronouncements, not required by law, pertaining to this 
transaction by the County, using any means or media, must be approved in writing by the 
OAG prior to public dissemination. 

Certification Regarding Debarment. Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion 
from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00. County certifies by entering into 
this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
transaction by any federal department or agency. The certification requirement of this 
provision shall be included in all subcontracts that exceed $100,000. 

Reporting Fraud, Waste or Abuse. The Contractor must report any suspected incident of 
fraud, waste or abuse associated with the performance of this Contract to anyone of the 
following listed entities: 

the Contract Manager; 
the Deputy Director for Contract Operations, Child Support Division; 
the Director, Child Support Division; 
the Deputy Director, Child Support Division; 
the OAG Ethics Advisor; 
the Director of the OAG Office of Special Investigations; 
the ~AG's Agency Integrity Program ("AlP") Hotline (866-552-7937) or the AlP E
mailbox (AIP@oag.state.tx.us); 
the State Auditor's Office hotline for fraud (1-800-892-8348); or the Texas State 
Auditor's Special Investigation Unit, (512) 936-9500. 

The report of suspected misconduct shall include (if known): 

the specific suspected misconduct; 
the names of the individual(s)/entity(ies) involved; 
the date(s)/location(s) of the alleged activity(ies); 
the names and all available contact information (phone numbers, addresses) of possible 

Travis County ICSS SFY201 0-20 I I Page 35 of38 



witnesses or other individuals who may have relevant information; and
any documents which tend to support the allegations.

16.22. The words fraud, waste or abuse as used in this Section have the following meanings:

Fraud is the use of one’s Occupation for obtaining personal benefit (including benefit for
family/friends) through the deliberate misuse or misapplication of resources or assets.

Waste is the extravagant careless or needless expenditure of funds or consumption of
property that results from deficient practices, system controls, or decisions.

Abuse, being distinct from fraud, encompasses illegal acts or violations ofpolicy or
provisions of contracts or grant agreements. When abuse occurs, no law, regulation or
provision of a contract or grant agreement is necessarily violated. Rather, the conduct of
an individual falls short of behavior that is expected to be reasonable and necessary
business practice by a prudent person. An example of abuse would be misuse of the
power or authority of an individual’s position.

16.23. Non-Waiver of Rights. Failure of a party to require performance by another party under
this Agreement will not affect the right of such party to require performance in the future.
No delay, failure, or waiver of either party’s exercise or partial exercise of any right or

remedy under this Agreement shall operate to limit, impair, preclude, cancel, waive or
otherwise affect such right or remedy. A waiver by a party of any breach of any term of
this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach.
Should any provision of this Agreement be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the

provisions will remain in effect.

16.24. Offshoring~ All work to be performed under this Agreement shall be performed within
the United States and its territories.

16.25. Section 226 1.053, Govemn~ent Code, prohibits the OAG from awarding a contract to any
entity which, in the past five years, has been convicted of violating a federal law or
assessed a penalty in connection with a contract involving relief for Hurricane Rita,
Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster, as defined by §418.004 of the Government Code,
occurring after September 24, 2005. Under §2261.053, Government Code, the County
certifies that it is not ineligible to receive this Agreement and acknowledges that the
Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate

16.26. Applicable Law and Venue. County agrees that this Agreement in all respects shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, except for
its provisions regarding conflicts of laws. County also agrees that the exclusive venue
and jurisdiction of any legal action or suit brought by County concerning this Agreement
is, and that any such legal action or suit shall be brought, in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. OAG agrees that any legal action or suit brought by
OAG concerning this Agreement shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in
Travis County. County further agrees that all payments shall be due and payable in
Travis County, Texas.

Travis County ICSS SFY2OIO~2OJ I Page 36 of38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.22. 

16.23. 

16.24. 

16.25. 

16.26. 

witnesses or other individuals who may have relevant information; and 
any documents which tend to support the allegations. 

The words fraud, waste or abuse as used in this Section have the following meanings: 

Fraud is the use of one's occupation for obtaining personal benefit (including benefit for 
family/friends) through the deliberate misuse or misapplication of resources or assets. 

Waste is the extravagant careless or needless expenditure of funds or consumption of 
property that results from deficient practices, system controls, or decisions. 

Abuse, being distinct from fraud, encompasses illegal acts or violations of policy or 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements. When abuse occurs, no law, regulation or 
provision of a contract or grant agreement is necessarily violated. Rather, the conduct of 
an individual falls short of behavior that is expected to be reasonable and necessary 
business practice by a prudent person. An example of abuse would be misuse of the 
power or authority of an individual's position. 

Non-Waiver of Rights. Failure of a party to require performance by another party under 
this Agreement will not affect the right of such party to require performance in the future. 
No delay, failure, or waiver of either party's exercise or partial exercise of any right or 
remedy under this Agreement shall operate to limit, impair, preclude, cancel, waive or 
otherwise affect such right or remedy. A waiver by a party of any breach of any term of 
this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach. 
Should any provision of this Agreement be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions will remain in effect. 

Offshoring. All work to be performed under this Agreement shall be performed within 
the United States and its territories. 

Section 2261.053, Government Code, prohibits the OAG from awarding a contract to any 
entity which, in the past five years, has been convicted of violating a federal law or 
assessed a penalty in connection with a contract involving relief for Hurricane Rita, 
Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster, as defined by §418.004 of the Government Code, 
occurring after September 24,2005. Under §2261.053, Government Code, the County 
certifies that it is not ineligible to receive this Agreement and acknowledges that the 
Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate 
Applicable Law and Venue. County agrees that this Agreement in all respects shall be 
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, except for 
its provisions regarding conflicts of laws. County also agrees that the exclusive venue 
and jurisdiction of any legal action or suit brought by County concerning this Agreement 
is, and that any such legal action or suit shall be brought, in a court of competent 
jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. OAG agrees that any legal action or suit brought by 
OAG concerning this Agreement shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in 
Travis County. County further agrees that all payments shall be due and payable in 
Travis County, Texas. 

Travis County ICSS SFY2010·20J J Page 36 of38 Cf7 



16.27. Headings. The headings for each section of this Agreement are stated for convenience
only and are not to be construed as limiting.

16.28. Survival of Terms. Termination of this Agreement for any reason shall not release
County from any liability or obligation set forth in this Agreement that is expressly stated
to survive any such termination or by its nature would be intended to be applicable
following any such termination.

16.29. Entire Agreement. This instrument constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties
hereto, and all oral or written agreements between the parties hereto relating to the subject
matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have
been reduced to writing and are contained herein.

16.30. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

16.31. Attachments.

16.31.1. Attachment One is attached to this Agreement for the sole purpose of illustrating
the allocation calculations which the OAG will perform in allocating any bonus
allocations for incentive revenues earned by counties participating in cooperative
agreements to enhance the delivery of IV-D services to Texas citizens.

16.31.2. Attachment Two, “Sampling Methodology for Qualify and Efficiency Standards”
16.3 1.3. Attachment Three, “Certification of Local Expenditures Report”

16.31.4. Attachment Four, “Inter-departmental Equipment Transfer” shall be verified or
prepared and signed by County to acknowledge the movement of equipment and
software between the County and the OAG.

16.31.5. Attachment Five, “Acknowledgment of Custodianship of Office of the Attorney
General Equipment” form shall be completed by each person provided with
equipment with an OAG inventory tag.

16.31.6. Attachment Six, “Lost or Stolen Property Report” shall be completed by County
upon determination of OAG equipment being lost or stolen and forwarded to the
OAG liaison.

16.31.7. Attachment Seven is the “United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements
for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information Including Federal Tax Returns
and Return Information”.

16.31.8. Attachment Eight is the OAG Information Security Policy Manual which all
County personnel obtaining access to the OAG system must read.

16.31.9. Attachment Nine represents the OAG Statement of Responsibility which all

Travis County less SFY2OIO-201 I Page 37 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

16.27. 

16.28. 

16.29. 

16.30. 

16.31. 

Headings. The headings for each section of this Agreement are stated for convenience 
only and are not to be construed as limiting. 

Survival of Terms. Termination of this Agreement for any reason shall not release 
County from any liability or obligation set forth in this Agreement that is expressly stated 
to survive any such termination or by its nature would be intended to be applicable 
following any such termination. 

Entire Agreement. This instrument constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties 
hereto, and all oral or written agreements between the parties hereto relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have 
been reduced to writing and are contained herein. 

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. 

Attachments. 

16.31.1. 

16.31.2. 
16.31.3. 

16.31.4. 

16.31.5. 

16.31.6. 

16.31.7. 

16.31.8. 

16.31.9. 

Attachment One is attached to this Agreement for the sole purpose of illustrating 
the allocation calculations which the OAG will perfonn in allocating any bonus 
allocations for incentive revenues earned by counties participating in cooperative 
agreements to enhance the delivery ofIV-D services to Texas citizens. 

Attachment Two, "Sampling Methodology for Qualify and Efficiency Standards" 
Attachment Three, "Certification of Local Expenditures Report" 

Attachment Four, "Inter-departmental Equipment Transfer" shall be verified or 
prepared and signed by County to acknowledge the movement of equipment and 
software between the County and the OAG. 

Attachment Five, "Acknowledgment of Custodianship of Office of the Attorney 
General Equipment" form shall be completed by each person provided with 
equipment with an OAG inventory tag. 

Attachment Six, "Lost or Stolen Property Report" shall be completed by County 
upon determination of OAG equipment being lost or stolen and forwarded to the 
OAG liaison. 

Attachment Seven is the "United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements 
for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Infonnation Including Federal Tax Returns 
and Return Information". 

Attachment Eight is the OAG Information Security Policy Manual which all 
County personnel obtaining access to the OAG system must read. 

Attachment Nine represents the OAG Statement of Responsibility which all 

Travis County less SFY2010-2011 Page 37 of38 



County personnel requesting access to the OAG system must complete and sign.

16.31.10. Attachment Ten, “IRS Information: Notification Form”, shall be read and signed
by all County Personnel requesting access to the OAG system.

16.31.11. Attachj~nent Eleven is the County’s “Internal Incident Response Plan” which shall
be used to facilitate a quick, effective and orderly response to information security
incidents.

16.31.12. Attachment Twelve, “Certification Regarding Lobbying”, shall be signed by the
County and returned with executed Agreement.

16.31.13. Attachment Thirteen, “IRS Notice”, shall be posted by the County in all County
work areas affected by this Agreement.

16.31.14. Attachment Fourteen, “Termination Transition Plan”

THIS AGREEMENT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED.

FOR THE COUNTY: FOR THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL:

The Honorable Sam Biscoe Alicia G. Key
County Judge, Travis County Deputy Attorney General for Child Support

Date Date

Travis County ICSS SFY2OJO-201 i Page 38 of 38

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

County personnel requesting access to the OAG system must complete and sign. 

16.31.10. Attachment Ten, "IRS Information: Notification Form", shall be read and signed 
by all County Personnel requesting access to the OAG system. 

16.31.11. Attachment Eleven is the County's "Internal Incident Response Plan" which shall 
be used to facilitate a quick, effective and orderly response to information security 
incidents. 

16.31.12. Attachment Twelve, "Certification Regarding Lobbying", shall be signed by the 
County and returned with executed Agreement. 

16.31.13. Attachment Thirteen, "IRS Notice", shall be posted by the County in all County 
work areas affected by this Agreement. 

16.31.14. Attachment Fourteen, "Termination Transition Plan" 

THIS AGREEMENT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED. 

FOR THE COUNTY: 

The Honorable Sam Biscoe 
County Judge, Travis County 

Date ----------------------

Travis County ICSS SFY20 10-20 1 I 

FOR THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL: 

Alicia G. Key 
Deputy Attorney General for Child Support 

Dme __________________________ __ 

Page 38 of38 q'Cj 



AUACHMENT ONE

Federal
Fiscal

SA PLE Estimate County Share of Incentives

Texas
Collections

Base

Texas
Performance

Incentives

Collections on Current Support
Collections on Arrears $43,575.00

__________ Cost Effectiveness
Total County Share of Incentives: Si 52512.50

* County Cost Effectiveness must be equal to or greater than State cost effectiveness, based on ICSS Annual Reports and OSCE Reports
* Projected Incentive X Applicable Percentage

[A]

Estimated
Co ii nty

Collections

[B] [C] = [A] ÷ [B]

Year Measurement
Cnty to CoIl Base

Ratio

[D] [E]=[D]X[CJ [F] [G]=[E]X[F]
Field

$75,000,006! 4,000,000,000 1.875% $8,500,000 $159,375.00
$75,000,000 4,000,000,000 1.875% $7,000,000 $131,250.00

Cost Effect f $75,000,000 4,000,000,000 1.875% $9,000,000 $168,750.00

estimated estimated

Office
County Revenue Percents

Allocation go

FY08 Minim tim
Score

Projected
Incentives

~~i~jfr~~J

• S. :.$43,575M0

Score Applicable
Percentaqe

63% 80.0% 100%
65% 80.0% 100%

Cost Effect $7.50 $53.72 100%

County Share of Federal lncentives*:

• s~e,o~a.oo
estimated

Li

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

-8 

ATTACHMENT ONE 

SAMPLE Estimate County Share of Incentives 

[A] [8] [C] = [A] + [8] (0] [E] = (0] x (C] (F] (G] = [E] X (F] 
Field 

Federal Estimated Texas Texas Ott,ce 

Fisca l COllnty Collections Cnty to Coil 6d'ie Performance COllnt,' Revcnue Perccnta Projected 

Yedr Meas urement Collections Base Ratio Incentives Alloc.-.t lOIl UC Incentives 

CCS $75,000,000 4,000,000,000 1.875% $8,500,000 $159,375.00 33.20% ,:.'::::'.t .I1UO 
COA $75,000,000 4,000,000,000 1.875% $7,000,000 $131,250.00 33.20% ". $43,575.00 

Cost Effect $75,000,000 4,000,000,000 1.875% $9,000,000 $168,750.00 33.20% : ,;':~:, $56,O~GQ 

estImated estimated estImated 

FY08 
Minimum 

Score 
Applicable 

Score Percel1taqe 
CCS 63% 80.0% 100% 
COA 65% 80.0% 100% 

Cost Effect $7.50 $53.72 100% 

County Share of Federal Incentives*: 

* County Cost Effectiveness must be equal to or greater than State cost effectiveness, based on ICSS Annual Reports and OSCE Reports 
* Projected Incentive X Applicable Percentage 



ATI’ACHMENT TWO

Sampling Methodology for Quality and Efficiency Standards

For the purposes of statistical sampling to determine Exceptional Performance, the OAG plans to
evaluate the County’s achievement of both the Minimum and Exceptional Quality and Efficiency (Q&E)
Standards using statistical sampling and sample results evaluation as follows:
• Cases and/or case activities where any Q&E Measurement is relevant for a specific month represent

a statistical population, and each sampled case or case activity is a sample item.
• The OAG will select a sample and review sample items to assess achievement of the Minimum

Standard and Exceptional Standard in a maimer that can be statistically generalized. The sample size
and evaluation of sample results shall be based on a 95% confidence level. The OAG may expand or
contract sample sizes based upon historical and actual error rates for high volume performances of
various Q&E requirements.

• Sample items will primarily be evaluated in terms of case processing attributes which result in Yes or
No evaluations of each Q&E Minimum Standard and Exceptional Standard. Yes results represent
Exceptional performance and No results indicates Non- exceptional performance.

• A count of sample items that are evaluated as Non-exceptional will be divided by the total sample
size to calculate a Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate. This rate, subtracted from 100%, is
the Sampled Exceptional Performance Rate.

• If the evaluation of sampled items for a Q&E measure clearly demonstrates achievement of the
Exceptional Standard, then the OAG will pay the incentive amount set forth in the Quality and
Efficiency Standards section of the contract.

• “Clearly demonstrates” means that the Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate has a margin of
error where the upper limit is less than one-hundred percent (100%) minus the Exceptional Standard.
For example:

o 100% minus the 96% Exceptional Standard for ENFORCEMENT is a 4% Contractual
Non- exceptional Performance Rate

o For a given hypothetical month and county, assume there were five-hundred and sixty
two cases (562) where enforcement action should have been taken or where service
should have been completed during the month reviewed.

o Further, the County has historically had about a 1% Non- exceptional Performance Rate.
o Therefore, the OAG would sample eighty-one (81) sample items.
o Assume that one (1) sample item had a No result of Non- exceptional performance to

yield a 1.23% Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate
o Based on a 95% confidence level, the true Non- exceptional Performance Rate for all

ENFORCEMENT cases could range between virtually 0% and 3.64%. Because 3.64% is
less than the Contractual Non- exceptional Performance Rate, the Sampled Non-
exceptional Performance Rate supports OAG payment of the Quality and Efficiency
Incentive.

If the Sampled Non- Exceptional Performance Rate does not support OAG payment of the Quality
and Efficiency incentive, then the OAG will expand its sample size up to the full population of
relevant cases, until its review either supports payment or clearly demonstrates Non- Exceptional
Performance.

/0)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT TWO 

Sampling Methodology for Quality and Efficiency Standards 

For the purposes of statistical sampling to determine Exceptional Performance, the OAG plans to 
evaluate the County's achievement of both the Minimum and Exceptional Quality and Efficiency (Q&E) 
Standards using statistical sampling and sample results evaluation as follows: 
• Cases and/or case activities where any Q&E Measurement is relevant for a specific month represent 

a statistical population, and each sampled case or case activity is a sample item. 
• The OAG will select a sample and review sample items to assess achievement of the Minimum 

Standard and Exceptional Standard in a manner that can be statistically generalized. The sample size 
and evaluation of sample results shall be based on a 95% confidence level. The OAG may expand or 
contract sample sizes based upon historical and actual error rates for high volume performances of 
various Q&E requirements. 

• Sample items will primarily be evaluated in terms of case processing attributes which result in Yes or 
No evaluations of each Q&E Minimum Standard and Exceptional Standard. Yes results represent 
Exceptional performance and No results indicates Non- exceptional performance. 

• A count of sample items that are evaluated as Non-exceptional will be divided by the total sample 
size to calculate a Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate. This rate, subtracted from 100%, is 
the Sampled Exceptional Performance Rate. 

• If the evaluation of sampled items for a Q&E measure clearly demonstrates achievement of the 
Exceptional Standard, then the OAG will pay the incentive amount set forth in the Quality and 
Efficiency Standards section of the contract. 

• "Clearly demonstrates" means that the Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate has a margin of 
error where the upper limit is less than one-hundred percent (100%) minus the Exceptional Standard. 
F or example: 

o 100% minus the 96% Exceptional Standard for ENFORCEMENT is a 4% Contractual 
Non- exceptional Performance Rate . 

o For a given hypothetical month and county, assume there were five-hundred and sixty 
two cases (562) where enforcement action should have been taken or where service 
should have been completed during the month reviewed. 

o Further, the County has historically had about a 1 % Non- exceptional Performance Rate. 
o Therefore, the OAG would sample eighty-one (81) sample items. 
o Assume that one (1) sample item had a No result of Non- exceptional performance to 

yield a 1.23% Sampled Non- exceptional Performance Rate 
o Based on a 95% confidence level, the true Non- exceptional Performance Rate for all 

ENFORCEMENT cases could range between virtually 0% and 3.64%. Because 3.64% is 
less than the Contractual Non- exceptional Performance Rate, the Sampled Non
exceptional Performance Rate supports OAG payment of the Quality and Efficiency 
Incentive. 

• If the Sampled Non- Exceptional Performance Rate does not support OAG payment of the Quality 
and Efficiency incentive, then the OAG will expand its sample size up to the full population of 
relevant cases, until its review either supports payment or clearly demonstrates Non- Exceptional 
Performance. 

/oJ 



ICSS SPY 200
Certification of Local Expenditures

County of , Fiscal Year 200

ATTACHMENT THREE

From
—~ To _________________

Actual Local Expenditures for FY 200

I DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT the foregoing Financial Statement filed herewith is in all things true
and correct, and fully shows all information required to be reported pursuant to Contract #

Signature of Affiant

SWORN AND SUBSCRJED BEFORE ME BY
this

day of 200, to certify which, witness my hand and seal.

Notary Public in and for

Verification

County, Texas

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ICSS SFY 200_ 
Certification of Local Expenditures 

County of __________ , Fiscal Year 200_ 

From To 

ATTACHMENT THREE 

------------ -----------------
Actual Local Expenditures for FY 200_ 

Verification 

I DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT the foregoing Financial Statement filed herewith is in all things true 
and correct, and fully shows all information required to be reported pursuant to Contract # ___ _ 

Signature of Affiant 

SWORN AND SUBSCRIED BEFORE ME BY _________ this 

___ day of _______ , 200 __ , to certify which, witness my hand and seal. 

Notary Public in and for 

_____ County,Texas 



n

ATTACHMENT FOUR

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL EQUIPMENT TRANSFER

Interim Signature: Remarks:

Transferring Division Code

Receiving Division Code

Division Name

Division Name

Approved for Transferring Office by:

Approved for Receiving Office by:

Property Manager’s Signature:

Inventory Serial Receiving Employee
Number Description Number Location

Transferred VIA ISSS Mail UPS Freight Line SSD Movers Contract movers Other

Date:

Date:

Date:

jc3

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm ATTACHMENT FOUR 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL EQUIPMENT TRANSFER 

Inventory Serial Receiving Employee 
Number Description Number Location 

n Transferred VIA ISSS Mail UPS Freight Line SSD Movers Contract movers Other 

Interim Signature: Remarks: 

Transferring Division Code Division Name 

Receiving Division Code Division Name 

Approved for Transferring Office by: Date: 

Approved for Receiving Office by: Date: 

Property Manager's Signature: Date: 

1'03 



ATTACHMENT FIVE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CUSTODIANSHIP
ATTORNEy GENER~4L OF TEXAS

I, _______________________________, personally acknowledge that I have custody of a

Computer (Inventory number , serial #

printer (Inventory number , serial # ),

fax machine (Inventory number , serial #

and/or other equipment (modem, tape drive, router, etc.)

(Inventory number — serial # _J), on this

day _19__.

I acknowledge that the above-.descijbed equipment has been installed at___________

I agree to accept responsibility for the security and protection of the above-described

equipment. If any of the equipment is lost, damaged, or stolen or if any of the equipment must be

moved from the location of installation, I will contact Property Management of the Office of

the Attorney General. I agree to restrict the use of the above-describ~J equipment to the

processing of Title IV-D child support cases. I recognize that the Office of the Attorney

General shall retain legal title to the above-described equipment. I agree to follow the

requirements set out in 45 CFR Part 74, for the Property Management policies

and procedures, as well as any other applicable state or federal laws or regulations.

Custodian Name (Print or Type)

Custodian Signature

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CUSTODIANSHIP 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 

A IT ACHMENT FIVE 

I, ______________ , penonally acknowledge tbat I bave custody of a 

Computer (Inventory number ______ , serial # __________ --'), 

printer (Inventory number ______ " serial # ________ --J), 

fax machine (Inventory number _______ , serial # ________ -'), 

and/or other equipment (modem, tape drive, router, etc.) 

(Inventory number ______ serial # ________ ~», on this 

__ day ________ 19 __ . 

I acknowledge that the above-described equipment has been installed at'--___ _ 

I agree to accept responsibility for the security and protection of the above-described 

equipment. If any of the equipment is lost, damaged, or stolen or if any of the equipment must be 

moved from the location of installation, I will contact Property Management of the Office of 

the Attorney General. I agree to restrict the use of the above-described equipment to the 

processing of Title IV-D child support cases. I recognize that the Office of the Attorney 

General shall retain legal title to the above-described equipment. I agree to follow the 

requirements set out in 45 CFR Part 74, for the Property Management policies 

and procedures, as well as any other applicable state or federal laws or regulations. 

Custodian Name (Print or Type) 

Custodian Signature 



ATTACHMENT SIX
Aftorney General of Texas

Date of Report:

LOST OR STOLEN PROPERTY REPORT
(TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF DISCOVERY)

I O~ci1RrrV~
1i4
iPoii-sn%~usEo~ui

Division Name: Room #:

Street Name: _______

Location of Property:

City/State: _____________________

Date and. Time Missed:__________

Property last used or observed:

Person Property assigned to:

Description of lost/stolen property:

REPORT IN DETAIL:

Serial Number Cost at Time of
Purchase

Reported By: Title/Dept.:

Address: _______________________ Phone #: _________________________________
MAKE TN TRIPLICATE AND SEND ORIGINAL TO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT IN THE
SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION, ONE COPY TO THE INTERNAL SECURITY AND
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION, THEN KEEP ONE COPY FOR YOUR FILES.

Description of Property

I

Name of Police Agency notified:____________ Offense Report #: ____________

Personal OAG
or State Inventory #

FORM 16-041 Februajy 1994

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm ATTACHMENT SIX 

Attorney General of Texas 

LOST OR STOLEN PROPERTY REPORT 
(TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF DISCOVERY) 

· :.~MtlIt'll1~~::jJ 
·NlJj,t':;~~})klRii~~*1.i:1~tr~ 
,!~i"-~~jll'~¥f#i~ 

Date of Report: ___________ _ 

Division Name: ____________ Room #:. ______ --" 

Street Name: __________ City/State: _______ _ 

Location ofProperty: ________ Date and Time Missed: ___ _ 

Property last used or observed: 

Person Property assigned to: _ 

Description of lost/stolen property: _ 

Name of Police Agency notified: _____ Offense Report #: ____ _ 

Description of Property Personal OAG Serial Number 
or State Inventory # 

1 
,.. 
i. , 

3 

4-

" 
6 

Cost at Time of 
Purchase 

REPORT IN DETAIL: _______________________ _ 

Reported By: __________ Title/Dept.: 

Address: Phone #: ____________ _ 
MAKE IN TRIPLICATE AND SEND ORIGINAL TO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT IN THE 
SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION, ONE COPY TO THE INTERNAL SECURITY AND 
INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION, THEN KEEP ONE COpy FOR YOUR FILES, 

FORM 16-041 February 1994 

} oS' 



ATTACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information

#.1. PERFORMfkNCE 46
#.2. CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS 47
#.3. INSPECTION 48

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075
Dated February 2007

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm A IT ACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN 

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information 

#.1. PERFORMANCE ........................................................................................................... 46 
#.2. CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS ................................................................................ 47 
#.3. INSPECTION .................................................................................................................. 48 

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 
Dated February 2007 



ATTACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information

#.1. PERFORJ~1ANCE

#.1.1. In performance of this contract, the contractor agrees to comply with and assume
responsibility for compliance by his or her employees with the following requirements:

#.1.2. All work will be done under the supervision of the contractor or the contractor’s
employees.

#.1.3. Any return or return information made available in any format shall be used only for the
purpose of carrying out the provisions of this contract. Information contained in such material
will be treated as confidential and will not be divulged or made known in any manner to any
person except as may be necessary in the performance of this contract. Disclosure to anyone
other than an officer or employee of the contractor will be prohibited.

#.1.4. All returns and return information will be accounted for upon receipt and properly stored
before, during, and after processing. In addition, all related output will be given the same level
of protection as required for the source material.

#.1.5. The contractor certifies that the data processed during the performance of this contract
will be completely purged from all data storage components of his or her computer facility,
and no output will be retained by the contractor at the time the work is completed. If
immediate purging of all data storage components is not possible, the contractor certifies that
any IRS data remaining in any storage component will be safeguarded to prevent unauthorized
disclosures.

#.1.6. Any spoilage or any intermediate hard copy printout that may result during the processing
of IRS data will be given to the agency or his or her designee. When this is not possible, the
contractor will be responsible for the destruction of the spoilage or any intermediate hard copy
printouts, and will provide the agency or his or her designee with a statement containing the
date of destruction, description of material destroyed, and the method used.

#.1.7. All computer systems processing, storing, or transmitting Federal tax information must
meet the requirements defined in NIST SP 800-53. To meet functional and assurance
requirements, the security features of the environment must provide for the managerial,
operational, and technical controls. All security features must be available and activated to
protect against unauthorized use of and access to Federal tax information.

#.1.8. No work involving Federal tax information furnished under this contract will be
subcontracted without prior written approval of the IRS.

#.1.9. The contractor will maintain a list of employees authorized access. Such list will be
provided to the agency and, upon request, to the IRS reviewing office.

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075
Dated February 2007

JD7

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm ATTACHMENT~BERSEVEN 

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information 

#.1. PERFORMANCE 

#.1.1. In performance of this contract, the contractor agrees to comply with and assume 
responsibility for compliance by his or her employees with the following requirements: 

#.1.2. All work will be done under the supervision of the contractor or the contractor's 
employees. 

#.1.3. Any return or return information made available in any format shall be used only for the 
purpose of carrying out the provisions of this contract. Information contained in such material 
will be treated as confidential and will not be divulged or made known in any manner to any 
person except as may be necessary in the performance of this contract. Disclosure to anyone 
other than an officer or employee of the contractor will be prohibited. 

#.1.4. All returns and return information will be accounted for upon receipt and properly stored 
before, during, and after processing. In addition, all related output will be given the same level 
of protection as required for the source material. 

#.1.5. The contractor certifies that the data processed during the performance of this contract 
will be completely purged from all data storage components of his or her computer facility, 
and no output will be retained by the contractor at the time the work is completed. If 
immediate purging of all data storage components is not possible, the contractor certifies that 
any IRS data remaining in any storage component will be safeguarded to prevent unauthorized 
disclosures. 

#.1.6. Any spoilage or any intermediate hard copy printout that may result during the processing 
of IRS data will be given to the agency or his or her designee. When this is not possible, the 
contractor will be responsible for the destruction of the spoilage or any intermediate hard copy 
printouts, and will provide the agency or his or her designee with a statement containing the 
date of destruction, description of material destroyed, and the method used. 

#.1.7. All computer systems processing, storing, or transmitting Federal tax information must 
meet the requirements defined in NIST SP 800-53. To meet functional and assurance 
requirements, the security features of the environment must provide for the managerial, 
operational, and technical controls. All security features must be available and activated to 
protect against unauthorized use of and access to Federal tax information. 

#.1.8. No work involving Federal tax information furnished under this contract will be 
subcontracted without prior written approval of the IRS. 

#.1.9. The contractor will maintain a list of employees authorized access. Such list will be 
provided to the agency and, upon request, to the IRS reviewing office. 

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 
Dated February 2007 

rD1 



ATrACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information

Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information

#.1.1O. The agency will have the right to void the contract if the contractor fails to provide the
safeguards described above.

#.2.CRJMIN~u~/CIVIL SANCTIONS

#.2.1. Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or may
be disclosed will be notified in writing by such person that returns or return information
disclosed to such officer or employee can be used only for a purpose and to the extent
authorized herein, and that further disclosure of any such returns or return information for a
purpose or to an extent unauthorized herein constitutes a felony punishable upon conviction by
a fine of as much as $5,000 or imprisomnent for as long as 5 years, or both, together with the
costs of prosecution. Such person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any
such unauthorized further disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an
award of civil damages against the officer or employee in an amount not less than $1,000 with
respect to each instance of unauthorized disclosure. These penalties are prescribed by IRC
sections 7213 and 7431 and set forth at 26 CFR 3O1.6103(n)-1.

#.2.2. Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or may
be disclosed shall be notified in writing by such person that any return or return information
made available in any format shall be used only for the purpose of carrying out the provisions
of this contract. Information contained in such material shall be treated as confidential and
shall not be divulged or made known in any maimer to any person except as may be necessary
in the performance of the contract. Inspection by or disclosure to anyone without an official
need to know constitutes a criminal misdemeanor punishable upon conviction by a fine of as
much as $1,000 or imprisonment for as long as 1 year, or both, together with the costs of
prosecution. Such person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any such
unauthorized inspection or disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an
award of civil damages against the officer or employee [United States for Federal employees]
in an amount equal to the sum of the greater of $1,000 for each act of unauthorized inspection
or disclosure with respect to which such defendant is found liable or the sum of the actual
damages sustained by the plaintiff as a result of such unauthorized inspection or disclosure
plus in the case of a willful inspection or disclosure which is the result of gross negligence,
punitive damages, plus the costs of the action. These penalties are prescribed by IRC section
7213A and 7431.

#.2.3. Additionally it is incumbent upon the contractor to inform its officers and employees of
the penalties for improper disclosure imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a.
Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(l), which is made applicable to contractors by 5 U.S.C.
552a(m)(l), provides that any officer or employee of a contractor, who by virtue of his/her
employment or official position, has possession of or access to agency records which contain
individually identifiable information, the disclosure of which is prohibited by the Privacy Act
or regulations established thereunder, and who knowing that disclosure of the specific material
is prohibited, willfully discloses the material in any manner to any person or agency not
entitled to receive it, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075
Dated February 2007

it5~o

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
ATTACHMlliNTNUMBERSEVEN 

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information 

#.1.10. The agency will have the right to void the contract if the contractor fails to provide the 
safeguards described above. 

#.2.CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS 

#.2.1. Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or may 
be disclosed will be notified in writing by such person that returns or return information 
disclosed to such officer or employee can be used only for a purpose and to the extent 
authorized herein, and that further disclosure of any such returns or return information for a 
purpose or to an extent unauthorized herein constitutes a felony punishable upon conviction by 
a fine of as much as $5,000 or imprisonment for as long as 5 years, or both, together with the 
costs of prosecution. Such person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any 
such unauthorized further disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an 
award of civil damages against the officer or employee in an amount not less than $1,000 with 
respect to each instance of unauthorized disclosure. These penalties are prescribed by IRC 
sections 7213 and 7431 and set forth at 26 CFR 301.6103(n)-1. 

#.2.2. Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or may 
be disclosed shall be notified in writing by such person that any return or return information 
made available in any format shall be used only for the purpose of carrying out the provisions 
of this contract. Information contained in such material shall be treated as confidential and 
shall not be divulged or made known in any manner to any person except as may be necessary 
in the performance of the contract. Inspection by or disclosure to anyone without an official 
need to know constitutes a criminal misdemeanor punishable upon conviction by a fine of as 
much as $1,000 or imprisonment for as long as 1 year, or both, together with the costs of 
prosecution. Such person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any such 
unauthorized inspection or disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an 
award of civil damages against the officer or employee [United States for Federal employees] 
in an amount equal to the sum of the greater of$I,OOO for each act of unauthorized inspection 
or disclosure with respect to which such defendant is found liable or the sum of the actual 
damages sustained by the plaintiff as a result of such unauthorized inspection or disclosure 
plus in the case of a willful inspection or disclosure which is the result of gross negligence, 
punitive damages, plus the costs of the action. These penalties are prescribed by IRC section 
7213A and 7431. 

#.2.3. Additionally, it is incumbent upon the contractor to inform its officers and employees of 
the penalties for improper disclosure imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U .S.C. 552a. 
Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(1), which is made applicable to contractors by 5 U.S.C. 
552a(m)(l), provides that any officer or employee of a contractor, who by virtue of hislher 
employment or official position, has possession of or access to agency records which contain 
individually identifiable information, the disclosure of which is prohibited by the Privacy Act 
or regulations established thereunder, and who knowing that disclosure of the specific material 
is prohibited, willfully discloses the material in any manner to any person or agency not 
entitled to receive it, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. 

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 
Dated February 2007 



ATTACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN
United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information

Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information

#.3.INSPECTION

#.3.1. The IRS and the Agency shall have the right to send its officers and employees into the
offices and plants of the contractor for inspection of the facilities and operations provided for
the performance of any work under this contract. On the basis of such inspection, specific
measures may be required in cases where the contractor is found to be noncompliant with
contract safeguards.

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075
Dated February 2007

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
ATTACHMENT NUMBER SEVEN 

United States Internal Revenue Service Requirements for the Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information 

#.3.INSPECIION 

#.3.1. The IRS and the Agency shall have the right to send its officers and employees into the 
offices and plants of the contractor for inspection of the facilities and operations provided for 
the performance of any work under this contract. On the basis of such inspection, specific 
measures may be required in cases where the contractor is found to be noncompliant with 
contract safeguards. 

From Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 
Dated February 2007 



ATTACHMENT EIGHT

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS
GREG ABBOTT

Office of the Attorney General

I ormation Technology Security
Policy Manual

Version 3.0
February 12, 2009

Presented by:
Dr. Walt H. Foultz

Chief Information Security Officer

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATIACHMENT EIGHT 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 
GREG ABBOTT 

Office of the Attorney General 

Information Technology Security 
Policy Manual 

Version 3.0 
February 12, 2009 

Presented by: 
Dr. Walt H. Foultz 

Chief Information Security Officer 



Office of the Attorney General

Table of Contents

I. Information Security Policy 4
1.1. Attorney General Policy Statement 4
1.2. Scope of Policy 4
1.3. OAG Information Security Policy Purpose & Intent 4
1.4. Definitions 4

2. Management Security Controls 5
2.1. State Agency Head - Attorney General 5
2.2. Management Responsibility 5
2.3. Information Resources Manager (IRM) 5
2.4. Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) 5
2.5. Information Security Officers (ISO) 6
2.6. Information Resource Owner 7
2.7. Information Custodian 7
2.8. Information System User 8

3. Operational Security Controls 8
3.1. Risk Management Framework 8
3.2. Risk Assessment 8
3.3. Asset Management 9
3.4. Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity 9
3.5. Outsourced Data Center Operations & Security Responsibility 9

4. Personnel Security Policy 9
4.1. Statement of Responsibility 9
4.2. Reporting of Security Incidents 9
4.3. Computer Security Incident Response Team (CSIRT) 9
4.4. Information Security Violations 10
4.5. Acceptable Use of OAG Information Resources 11
4.6. Access to OAG Information Systems and Assets 11
4.7. User Identification 11
4.8. Personal Software, Hardware and Modems 11
4.9. Security Awareness Program 11
4.10. Warning Statements 11
4.11. Termination of Employment 12
4.12. Automatic Suspension / Deletion of User ID’s 12
4.13. Positions of Special Trust 12

5. Technical Security Controls 12
5.1. System Security Policy 12
5.2. System Administrators 12
5.3. System Developers 1 3
5.4. Information Asset Protection 13
5.5. Vendor Access to OAG Systems 13
5.6. Classification of Electronic Data and Assets 13
5.7. Data Destruction 14
5.8. Configuration Management 14

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 2 of 20

Ii)

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

Table of Contents 

1. Information Security Policy ................................................................................................. 4 
1.1. Attorney General Policy Statement .............................................................................. 4 
1.2. Scope of Policy ............................................................................................................. 4 
1.3. OAG Information Security Policy Purpose & Intent.. .................................................. 4 
1.4. Definitions ..................................................................................................................... 4 

2. Management Security Controls ............................................................................................ 5 
2.1. State Agency Head - Attorney General ........................................................................ 5 
2.2. Management Responsibility ..................... : .................................................................... 5 
2.3. Information Resources Manager (lRM) ........................................................................ 5 
2.4. Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) .................................................................. 5 
2.5. Information Security Officers (ISO) ............................................................................. 6 
2.6. Information Resource Owner ......................................................................................... 7 
2.7. Information Custodian .................................................................................................. 7 
2.8. Information System User .............................................................................................. 8 

3. Operational Security Controls .............................................................................................. 8 
3.1. Risk Management Framework ...................................................................................... 8 
3.2. Risk Assessment ........................................................................................................... 8 
3.3. Asset Management ........................................................................................................ 9 
3.4. Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity .................................................................... 9 
3.5. Outsourced Data Center Operations & Security Responsibility ................................... 9 

4. Personnel Security Policy .................................................................................................... 9 
4.1. Statement of Responsibility .......................................................................................... 9 
4.2. Reporting of Security Incidents .................................................................................... 9 
4.3. Computer Security Incident Response Team (CSIRT) ................................................. 9 
4.4. Information Security Violations ................................................................................. 10 
4.5. Acceptable Use ofOAG Information Resources ........................................................ 11 
4.6. Access to OAG Information Systems and Assets ....................................................... 11 
4.7. User Identification ...................................................................................................... 11 
4.8. Personal Software, Hardware and Modems ................................................................ 11 
4.9. Security Awareness Program ...................................................................................... 11 
4.10. Warning Statements .................................................................................................... It 
4.11. Termination of Employment ....................................................................................... 12 
4.12. Automatic Suspension / Deletion of User ID's ........................................................... 12 
4.13. Positions of Special Trust ........................................................................................... 12 

5. Technical Security Controls ................... ............................................................................ 12 
5.1. System Security Policy ............................................................................................... 12 
5.2. System Administrators ................................................................................................ 12 
5.3. System Developers ...................................................................................................... 13 
5.4. Information Asset Protection ...................................................................................... 13 
5.5. Vendor Access to OAG Systems ................................................................................ 13 
5.6. Classification of Electronic Data and Assets .............................................................. 13 
5.7. Data Destruction ........ ......... ............ .............. .................... ........ ................. ....... .......... 14 
5.8. Configuration Management ........................................................................................ 14 

2112/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 2 of20 

II ) 



Office of the Attorney General

5.9. Change Management 14
5.10. Datalntegrity 14
5.1 1. Voice/Phone Mail 14
5.12. E-Mail 15
5.13. Wireless Systems 15
5.14. Copyright 15
5.15. Personal Software, Shareware and Freeware 15
5.16. DataEncryption 15
5.17. Portable and Mobile Devices 15
5.18. Malware Protection Software 15
5.19. Intrusion Detection 16
5.20. Internal Electronic Investigations 16
5.21. Screen Savers 16
5.22. User Passwords 16
5.23. Administrator Passwords 16
5.24. System Log On & Re-Boot 16
5.25. System Settings 17
5.26. Control of Peripherals 17
5.27. Security Breaches 17
5.28. Dial-up Access 17
5.29. Purchasing/Development Pre-Approval 17
5.30. Contract Security Provisions 17
5.31. System Development, Acquisition and Testing 18

6. Exception, Waiver and Modification 18
6.1. Waivers and Exceptions 18
6.2. Modification or Significant Changes to Procedures 18
6.3. Executive Management Waiver 18

7. Document Acceptance and Release Notice 19
8. References 20

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 3 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

5.9. Change Management .................................................................................................. 14 
5.10. Data Integrity .............................................................................................................. 14 
5.11. VoicelPhoneMail ....................................................................................................... 14 
5.12. E-Mail ......................................................................................................................... 15 
5.13. Wireless Systems ........................................................................................................ 15 
5.14. Copyright .................................................................................................................... 15 
5.15. Personal Software, Shareware and Freeware .............................................................. 15 
5.16. Data Encryption .......................................................................................................... 15 
5.17. Portable and Mobile Devices ...................................................................................... 15 
5.18. Malware Protection Software ..................................................................................... 15 
5.19 . Intrusion Detection ...................................................................................................... 16 
5.20. Internal Electronic Investigations ............................................................................... 16 
5.21. Screen Savers .............................................................................................................. 16 
5.22. User Passwords ........................................................................................................... 16 
5.23. Administrator Passwords ............................................................................................ 16 
5.24. System Log On & Re-Boot ......................................................................................... 16 
5.25. System Settings ........................................................................................................... 17 
5.26. Control of Peripherals ................................................................................................. 17 
5.27. Security Breaches ........................................................................................................ 17 
5.28. Dial-up Access ............................................................................................................ 17 
5.29. Purchasing/Development Pre-Approval ..................................................................... 17 
5.30. Contract Security Provisions ....................................................................................... 17 
5.31. System Development, Acquisition and Testing .......................................................... 18 

6. Exception, Waiver and Modification ................................................................................. 18 
6.1. Waivers and Exceptions .............................................................................................. 18 
6.2. Modification or Significant Changes to Procedures ................................................... 18 
6.3. Executive Management Waiver .................................................................................. 18 

7. Document Acceptance and Release Notice ....................................................................... 19 
8. References .......................................................................................................................... 20 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 3 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

1. Information Security Policy

1.1. Attorney General Policy Statement
The Office of the Attorney General (OAG) is committed to data integrity. Every reasonable
effort must be made to protect information that is entrusted to this agency. An effective data
security protocol, supported by an appropriately rigorous security structure, is critical to the
success of an information security program. The OAG’s Chief Information Security Officer is
responsible for managing and developing the information security program, which includes
identifying and resolving all at-risk information system assets, as well as supporting the
operational needs of the agency.

An effective information security program encompasses many activities requiring commitment
and cooperation among both employees and management of the OAG. All information resources
users must be involved in the success of this strategic effort.

1.2. Scope of Policy
This policy applies to all OAG “information resources” that are used by or for the OAG
throughout its life cycle. “Information resources are the procedures, equipment, and software
that are employed, designed, built, operated, and maintained to collect, record, process, store,
retrieve, display, and transmit information, and associated personnel including consultants and
contractors.’

This policy also applies to all users of OAG information resources, and electronic data regardless
of location.

To the extent there is any conflict between this policy and the Sensitive Personal Information
Privacy Policy.

1.3. OAG Information Security Policy Purpose & Intent
The purpose and intent of this policy document is to familiarize users of OAG information
resources with the need to protect these resources in a prescribed manner and in accordance with
appropriate standards.

1. . Definitions
Access:
The physical or logical capability to interact with, or otherwise make use of information
resources

Business Continuity Planning:
The process of identifying mission critical data systems and business functions, analyzing
the risks and probabilities of service disruptions and developing procedures to restore
those systems and functions.

Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 4 of 202/12/09

I

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

1. Information Security Policy 

1.1. Attorney General Policy Statement 
The Office of the Attorney General (OAG) is committed to data integrity. Every reasonable 
effort must be made to protect information that is entrusted to this agency. An effective data 
security protocol, supported by an appropriately rigorous security structure, is critical to the 
success of an information security program. The ~AG's Chief Information Security Officer is 
responsible for managing and developing the information security program, which includes 
identifying and resolving all at-risk information system assets, as well as supporting the 
operational needs of the agency. 

An effective information security program encompasses many activities requiring commitment 
and cooperation among both employees and management ofthe OAG. All information resources 
users must be involved in the success ofthis strategic effort. 

1.2. Scope of Policy 
This policy applies to all OAG "information resources" that are used by or for the OAG 
throughout its life cycle. "Information resources are the procedures, equipment, and software 
that are employed, designed, built, operated, and maintained to collect, record, process, store, 
retrieve, display, and transmit information, and associated personnel including consultants and 
contractors. i 

This policy also applies to all users ofOAG information resources, and electronic data regardless 
of location. 

To the extent there is any conflict between this policy and the Sensitive Personal Information 
Privacy Policy. 

1.3. QAG Information Security Policy Purpose & Intent 
The purpose and intent of this policy document is to familiarize users of OAG information 
resources with the need to protect these resources in a prescribed manner and in accordance with 
appropriate standards. 

1.4. Definitions 
Access: 
The physical or logical capability to interact with, or otherwise make use of information 
resources 

Business Continuity Planning: 
The process of identifying mission critical data systems and business functions, analyzing 
the risks and probabilities of service disruptions and developing procedures to restore 
those systems and functions. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 4 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

Control:
Any action, device, policy, procedure, technique, or other measure that improves
security.

Encryption:
The conversion of plain text (human readable) information into a mathematical cipher or
algorithm to create an electronic message that conceals the true meaning.

Information Resources:
The term is defined in Section 1.2 of this policy.

Information Resource Data:
Any data electronically produced, modified, transmitted, or stored while in electronic
form.

Information Resources Asset:
A subset of the term information resources that refers to computing hardware such as a
laptop computer, desktop PC, network server, or computer software.

2. Management Security Controls

2.1. State Agency Head - Attorney General
The Attorney General, as the state agency head, is responsible for establishing and maintaining
an information security and risk management program.11 It is the responsibility of the Attorney
General to ensure that the agency’s information resources are protected from the effects of
damage, destruction, and unauthorized or accidental modification, access or disclosure.

2.2. Management Responsibility
The protection of information resources is a management responsibility. Managing information
security within the OAG requires commitment and support on the part of executive, technical
and program management. All managers must be involved in the security and awareness
program, and be familiar with and enforce OAG policies and procedures among their staff and
employees.

2.3. Inform tion Resources anager (IR )
The IRM is the agency executive who must approve the information technology assets and
services necessary to conduct the information security program, as well as use executive
authority where necessary to enable the success of the information security program.

2.4. Chief Information Securi Officer (CISO)
The CISO reports to the IRM. It is the CISO’s duty and responsibility to:

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 5 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

Control: 
Any action, device, policy, procedure, technique, or other measure that improves 
security. 

Encryption: 
The conversion of plain text (human readable) information into a mathematical cipher or 
algorithm to create an electronic message that conceals the true meaning. 

Information Resources: 
The term is defined in Section 1.2 ofthis policy. 

Information Resource Data: 
Any data electronically produced, modified, transmitted, or stored while in electronic 
fonn. 

Information Resources Asset: 
A subset of the term information resources that refers to computing hardware such as a 
laptop computer, desktop PC, network server, or computer software. 

2. Management Security Controls 

2.1. State Agency Head - Attorney General 
The Attorney General, as the state agency head, is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
an information security and risk management program. ii It is the responsibility of the Attorney 
General to ensure that the agency's information resources are protected from the effects of 
damage, destruction, and unauthorized or accidental modification, access or disclosure. 

2.2. Management Responsibility 
The protection of information resources is a management responsibility. Managing information 
security within the OAG requires commitment and .support on the part of executive, technical 
and program management. All managers must be involved in the security and awareness 
program, and be familiar with and enforce OAG policies and procedures among their staff and 
employees. 

2.3. Information Resources Manager (IRM) 
The IRM is the agency executive who must approve the information technology assets and 
services necessary to conduct the information security program, as well as use executive 
authority where necessary to enable the success of the information security program. 

2.4. Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) 
The CISa reports to the IRM. It is the CISO's duty and responsibility to: 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 5 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

• Manage, develop and coordinate the development of the OAG information security
program and all other information security policies, standards and procedures.

• Collaborate with IT divisions, information resources owners and executive management
in the development of procedures to ensure compliance with external information
security requirements.

• Develop training materials on information security for employees and all other authorized
users, and collaborate with agency training staff to establish a standardized agency-wide
information security training program.

• Develop and implement incident reporting and incident response processes and
procedures to address any security incident/breach, violation of policy or complaint.

• Serve as the official agency point of contact for all information security inquiries and
audits.

• Develop and implement an ongoing risk assessment program, including recommending
methods for, and overseeing of, vulnerability detection and testing.

• Monitor security legislation, regulations, advisories, alerts and vulnerabilities, and
communicate accordingly with IT divisions, data owners and executive management.

• Review agency information systems and provide written reports that identify potential
security risks and recommended solutions as appropriate.

• Provide annual report to executive management on security program and risk mitigation.

• Collaborate with IT personnel, the Records Management Officer, and legal counsel to
preserve data in accordance with appropriate data preservation and litigation hold
procedures.

2.5. Information Security Officers (ISO).

A full-time ISO will be assigned to oversee the Administrative and Legal Divisions (A&L),
while another full-time ISO will be assigned to oversee the Child Support Divisions (CS). The
A&L ISO and CS ISO will report directly to the CISO.

These ISOs will function as the representatives of the CISO and will oversee the daily security
activities within their supported division operations. The A&L ISO and CS ISO will review all
information security procedures and recommend changes as appropriate.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 6 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

• Manage, develop and coordinate the development of the OAG information security 
program and all other information security policies, standards and procedures. 

• Collaborate with IT divisions, information resources owners and executive management 
in the development of procedures to ensure compliance with external information 
security requirements. 

• Develop training materials on information security for employees and all other authorized 
users, and collaborate with agency training staff to establish a standardized agency-wide 
information security training program. 

• Develop and implement incident reporting and incident response processes and 
procedures to address any security incidentfbreach, violation of policy or complaint. 

• Serve as the official agency point of contact for all information security inquiries and 
audits. 

• Develop and implement an ongoing risk assessment program, including recommending 
methods for, and overseeing of, vulnerability detection and testing. 

• Monitor security legislation, regulations, advisories, alerts and vulnerabilities, and 
communicate accordingly with IT divisions, data owners and executive management. 

• Review agency information systems and provide written reports that identify potential 
security risks and recommended solutions as appropriate. 

• Provide annual report to executive management on security program and risk mitigation. 

• Collaborate with IT personnel, the Records Management Officer, and legal counsel to 
preserve data in accordance with appropriate data preservation and litigation hold 
procedures. 

2.5. Information Security Officers (ISO). 

A full-time ISO will be assigned to oversee the Administrative and Legal Divisions (A&L), 
while another full-time ISO will be assigned to oversee the Child Support Divisions (CS). The 
A&L ISO and CS ISO will report directly to the CISO. 

These ISOs will function as the representatives of the CISO and will oversee the daily security 
activities within their supported division operations. The A&L ISO and CS ISO will review all 
information security procedures and recommend changes as appropriate. 

2/12109 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 6 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

2.6. Information Resource Owner
An information resource owner is defined as a person responsible for a business function and for
determining controls and access to information resources supporting that business function.Ht
The state agency head or his or her designated representative(s) shall reyiew and approve
ownership of information resources and their associated responsibilities.” For the OAG
Information Resource Owners are typically Division Chiefs.

Where information resources are used by more than one division, the owners shall reach a
consensus as to the designated owner with responsibility for the information resources and
advise the A&L or cs iso of their decision.”

The information owner or his or her designated representatives(s), with the CISO’s concurrence,
are responsible for and authorized to:

• Approve access to, and formally assign custody of, an information resource;

• Determine the information resources’ value;

• Specify data control requirements and convey them to users and custodians;

• Specify appropriate controls, based on risk assessment, to protect the agency’s
information resources from unauthorized modification, deletion or disclosure. Controls
shall extend to information resources outsourced by the agency in accordance with the
Department of Information Resources’ (DIR) information security policy;

• Confirm that controls are in place to ensure the accuracy, authenticity and integrity of
electronic data;

• Ensure compliance with applicable controls;

• Assign custody of information technology assets and provide appropriate authority to
implement security controls and procedures; and

• Review access lists based on documented security risk management decisions.

2.7. Information Custodian
An information custodian is defined as any person or group who is charged with the physical
possession of information technology assets.”’ Custodians are the technical managers that
provide the facilities, controls and support services to owners and users of information.
Custodians of information technology assets, including entities providing outsourced information
resources services to state agencies, must:

Implement the controls specified by the owner(s);

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 7 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

2.6. Information Resource Owner 
An information resource owner is defined as a person responsible for a business function and f<?~ 
determining controls and access to information resources supporting that business function. 1II 

The state agency head or his or her designated representative(s) shall re:view and approve 
ownership of information resources and their associated responsibiIities.'v For the OAG 
Information Resource Owners are typically Division Chiefs. 

Where information resources are used by more than one division, the owners shall reach a 
consensus as to the designated owner with responsibility for the information resources and 
advise the A&L or CS ISO of their decision.v 

The information owner or his or her designated representatives(s), with the CISO's concurrence, 
are responsible for and authorized to: 

• Approve access to, and formally assign custody of, an information resource; 

• Determine the information resources' value; 

• Specify data control requirements and convey them to users and custodians; 

• Specify appropriate controls, based on risk assessment, to protect the agency's 
information resources from unauthorized modification, deletion or disclosure. Controls 
shall extend to information resources outsourced by the agency in accordance with the 
Department oflnformation Resources' (DIR) information security policy; 

• Confirm that controls are in place to ensure the accuracy, authenticity and integrity of 
electronic data; 

• Ensure compliance with applicable controls; 

• Assign custody of information technology assets and provide appropriate authority to 
implement security controls and procedures; and 

• Review access lists based on documented security risk management decisions. 

2.7. Information Custodian 
An information custodian is defined as any person or group who is charged with the physical 
possession of information technology assets. vi Custodians are the technical managers that 
provide the facilities, controls and support services to owners and users of information. 
Custodians of information technology assets, including entities providing out sourced information 
resources services to state agencies, must: 

• Implement the controls specified by the owner(s); 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 7 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

• Provide physical and procedural safeguards for the information resources;

• Assist owners in understanding and evaluating the cost-effectiveness of controls and
monitoring;

• Administer access to the information resources; and

• Implement appropriate monitoring techniques and procedures for detecting, reporting and
investigating incidents.

2.8. Information System User
All authorized users of OAG information resources (including, but not limited to, OAG
personnel, temporary employees, contractors, sub-contractors, auditors, consultants or agents),
shall formally acknowledge that they will comply with the OAG’s security policies and
procedures or they shall not be granted access to the information technology assets. The CISO
will determine the method of acknowledgement and how often this acknowledgement must be
re-executed by the user to maintain access to OAG information technology assetsY” Users also
have the responsibility to report all suspected violations of OAG information seàurity policies to
their Division Chief and the ISO responsible for their division. The ISO will then report the
suspected violation to the CISO. (See section 3.4)

Users of OAG information technology assets shall have no expectation of privacy for
information contained within or processed by an OAG information technology asset. Electronic
files created, sent, received by, or stored on, OAG information technology assets that are owned,
leased, administered, or otherwise under the custody and control of the OAG are not private and
may be accessed by OAG IT employees at any time without knowledge of the information
technology asset user or owner. Electronic file content may be accessed by appropriate
personnel, including, but not limited to, information security personnel, records management
personnel and legal counsel.~

3. Operational Security Controls

3.1. Risk anagement Frame or
The OAG employs a risk-based information security strategy, which provides a method to
eliminate or mitigate identified risk to an organization in order to maximize the positive effects
of information security activities while minimizing costs to the organization.

3.2. Risk Assessment
It is the responsibility of the CISO to regularly assess the risk to all OAG electronic data,
systems, networks and information technology operations, and report the results of the
assessment to OAG executive management and other appropriate personnel.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 8 of 20

‘fl

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

• Provide physical and procedural safeguards for the information resources; 

• Assist owners in understanding and evaluating the cost-effectiveness of controls and 
monitoring; 

• Administer access to the information resources; and 

• Implement appropriate monitoring techniques and procedures for detecting, reporting and 
investigating incidents. 

2.8. Information System User 
All authorized users of OAG information resources (including, but not limited to, OAG 
personnel, temporary employees, contractors, sub-contractors, auditors, consultants or agents), 
shall formally acknowledge that they will comply with the OAG's security policies and 
procedures or they shall not be granted access to the information technology assets. The elso 
will determine the method of acknowledgement and how often this acknowledgement must be 
re-executed by the user to maintain access to OAG information technology assets.vii Users also 
have the responsibility to report all suspected violations of OAG information security policies to 
their Division Chief and the ISO responsible for their division. The ISO will then report the 
suspected violation to the CISO. (See section 3.4) 

Users of OAG information technology assets shall have no expectation of privacy for 
information contained within or processed by an OAG information technology asset. Electronic 
files created, sent, received by, or stored on, OAG information technology assets that are owned, 
leased, administered, or otherwise under the custody and control of the OAG are not private and 
may be accessed by OAG IT employees at any time without knowledge of the information 
technology asset user or owner. Electronic file content may be accessed by appropriate 
personnel, including, but not limited to, information security personnel, records management 
personnel and legal counsel.viii 

3. Operational Security Controls 

3.1. Risk Management Framework 
The OAG employs a risk-based information security strategy, which provides a method to 
eliminate or mitigate identified risk to an organization in order to maximize the positive effects 
of information security activities while minimizing costs to the organization. 

3.2. Risk Assessment 
It is the responsibility of the CISO to regularly assess the risk to all OAG electronic data, 
systems, networks and information technology operations, and report the results of the 
assessment to OAG executive management and other appropriate personnel. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 8 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

3.3. Asset Management
Management of OAG equipment including laptops, PDAs, and other IT equipment is an asset
control and physical security issue and not within the scope of this Information Technology
Security policy. For policy regarding those items, refer to the OAG’s general Policies and
Procedures as well as the Special High-Risk Items Policy.

3.4. Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity
The OAG is charged with providing a comprehensive disaster recovery plan and business
continuity procedure for all essential Data Center and field operations. This activity will be
supported in part by the Information Security Division (ISD).

3.5. Outsourced Data Center Operations & Security Responsibility
As a requirement of House Bill 1516 by the 79th Legislature, OAG information technology
systems will be consolidated at the DIR Consolidated Data Centers (CDC).

While DIR and their contractor will supply much of the required services and activities to protect
OAG data, systems and networks, the OAG still has responsibility for ensuring the safety of
OAG data.~

4. Personnel Security Policy

4.1. Statement of Responsibility
OAG personnel are required to sign a Statement of Responsibility acknowledging that they agree
to comply with all applicable information security policies, protocols and procedures as set forth
in the OAG Information Security Policy Manual. This statement of responsibility will remain a
part of the employee’s file.

4.2. Reporting of Security Incidents
A security incident is defined as an event which results, or may result in unauthorized access,
loss, disclosure, modification, disruption, or destruction of information resources whether
accidental or deliberate.’~

Employees and all other users shall immediately report all actual or suspected security incidents
to their Division Chief and the appropriate ISO. The ISO will promptly notif~’ the CISO of the
actual or suspected security incident. The CISO shall report any security incidents that affect
critical systems and/or that could be propagated to other state systems outside the OAG to DIR
within twenty-four hours.xI

4.3. Computer Security Incident esponse Team (CSIRT)
The OAG Computer Security Incident Response Team (CSIRT) is responsible for the detection,
triage, response, communication and management of all information security incidents. The
CSIRT will:

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 9 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

3.3. Asset Management 
Management of OAG equipment including laptops, PDAs, and other IT equipment is an asset 
control and physical security issue and not within the scope of this Information Technology 
Security policy. For policy regarding those items, refer to the OAG's general Policies and 
Procedures as well as the Special High-Risk Items Policy. 

3.4. Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity 
The OAG is charged with providing a comprehensive disaster recovery plan and business 
continuity procedure for all essential Data Center and field operations. This activity will be 
supported in part by the Information Security Division (ISO). 

3.5. Outsourced Data Center Operations & Security Responsibility 
As a requirement of House Bill 1516 by the 79th Legislature, OAG information technology 
systems will be consolidated at the DIR Consolidated Data Centers (CDC). 

While DIR and their contractor will supply much ofthe required services and activities to protect 
OAG data, systems and networks, the OAG still has responsibility for ensuring the safety of 
OAG data. ix 

4. Personnel Security Policy 

4.1. Statement of Responsibility 
OAG personnel are required to sign a Statement of Responsibility acknowledging that they agree 
to comply with all applicable information security policies, protocols and procedures as set forth 
in the OAG Information Security Policy Manual. This statement of responsibility will remain a 
part ofthe employee's file. 

4.2. Reporting of Security Incidents 
A security incident is defined as an event which results, or may result in unauthorized access, 
loss, disclosure, modification, disruption, or destruction of information resources whether 
accidental or deliberate.x 

Employees and all other users shall immediately report all actual or suspected security incidents 
to their Division Chief and the appropriate ISO. The ISO will promptly notify the CISO of the 
actual or suspected security incident. The eISO shall report any security incidents that affect 
critical systems andlor that could be propagated to other state systems outside the OAG to DIR 
within twenty-four hours.xi 

4.3. Computer Security Incident Response Team (CSIRT) 
The OAG Computer Security Incident Response Team (CSIRT) is responsibie for the detection, 
triage, response, communication and management of all information security incidents. The 
CSIRT will: 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 9 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

• Provide a single point of contact at OAG for managing all reported OAG information
resource electronic attacks, whether suspected or actual;

• ldenti1~’ and analyze what has occurred, including impact and threat;

• Research and recommend solutions and mitigation strategies;

• Share response options, recommendations, incident information and lessons learned with
appropriate entities; and

• Coordinate response efforts.

The CSIRT is comprised of three separate groups that include both permanent IT personnel
certified in CSIRT operations, and ad hoc personnel based on the nature of the incident:

• Management Group:
• Membership includes: CISO and the affected division’s ISO and IT Director.
• May include: IRM.
• Responsibilities: Manage CSIRT operations (CISO), manage overall incident

response, document activities, and produce appropriate reports. Also responsible to
communicate internally to executive management.

• Technology Group:
• Membership includes: Director of impacted network and Director of impacted

infrastructure and/or application.
• May include subject matter experts (SMEs) from specific disciplines.
• Responsibilities: Analyze event, recommend possible courses of action, and

coordinate selected response.

• Legal Group:
• Membership includes: Attorney(s) from, or assigned by, the General Counsel

Division, and the Records Management Officer.
• May include: Law enforcement investigators.
• Responsibilities: Produce draft of external communications; function as team’s

legal representative for guidance regarding evidence gathering and other possible
legal issues and activities.

4.4. Information Secu ri Violations
Violations of information security policy could result in a security breach. For this reason,
violations of information security policy will be investigated by the appropriate IT personnel. If
the violation is found to be deliberate in nature, an official Information Security Violation Report
(ISVR) will be issued by the CISO, with an informational copy provided to the Records
Management Officer. Additionally, such violations will be reported to the employee’s Division
Chief and the Human Resources Director for corrective action. Any corrective action involving

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 10 of 20

\x61

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

• Provide a single point of contact at OAG for managing all reported OAG information 
resource electronic attacks, whether suspected or actual; 

• Identify and analyze what has occurred, including impact and threat; 

• Research and recommend solutions and mitigation strategies; 

• Share response options, recommendations, incident information and lessons learned with 
appropriate entities; and 

• Coordinate response efforts. 

The CSIRT is comprised of three separate groups that include both permanent IT personnel 
certified in CSIRT operations, and ad hoc personnel based on the nature of the incident: 

• Management Group: 
• Membership includes: CISO and the affected division's ISO and IT Director. 
• May include: IRM. 
• Responsibilities: Manage CSIRT operations (CISO), manage overall incident 

response, document activities, and produce appropriate reports. Also responsible to 
communicate internally to executive management. 

• Technology Group: 
• Membership includes: Director of impacted network and Director of impacted 

infrastructure and/or application. 
• May include subject matter experts (SMEs) from specific disciplines. 
• Responsibilities: Analyze event, recommend possible courses of action, and 

coordinate selected response. 

• Legal Group: 
• Membership includes: Attorney(s) from, or assigned by, the General Counsel 

Division, and the Records Management Officer. 
• May include: Law enforcement investigators. 
• Responsibilities: Produce draft of external communications; function as team's 

legal representative for guidance regarding evidence gathering and other possible 
legal issues and activities. 

4.4. Information Security Violations 
Violations of information security policy could result in a security breach. For this reason, 
violations of information security policy will be investigated by the appropriate IT personnel. If 
the violation is found to be deliberate in nature, an official Information Security Violation Report 
(lSVR) will be issued by the CISO, with an informational copy provided to the Records 
Management Officer. Additionally, such violations will be reported to the employee's Division 
Chief and the Human Resources Director for corrective action. Any corrective action involving 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 10 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

use of information technology resources must be documented and reviewed by the appropriate
ISO and/or the CISO prior to implementation.

4.5. Acceptable Use of OAG Information Resources
State information resources will be used primarily for official State purposes. Software for
browsing the Internet is provided to authorized users to conduct official State business.
Compliance with this policy will be electronically monitored. Any personal use must be in
accordance with the OAG’s policy regarding the Unauthorized Use of Government Time,
Property, Services, and Facilities.

Violations may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.
The unauthorized use of OAG Information Resources will be considered as a relevant factor in
evaluating the performance of OAG employees.

4.6. Access to OAG Information Systems and Assets
Access to OAG information technology assets must be strictly controlled and monitored to
provide users with only the minimum level of system access necessary to allow them to perform
assigned business tasks. When access by the user requires the use of a password, or other
security measure, those security measures must be kept confidential by the intended user.
Remote access to OAG information systems and assets must be accomplished only through the
use of an OAG-approved remote access software application.

4.7. User Identification
Except for public users of systems where such access is authorized by the CISO or other
appropriate IT personnel, each system user shall be assigned a unique personal identifier or user
identification (User ID) to allow system access.

4.8. Personal Software, Hardware and Modems
Personal software may not be loaded onto any OAG computer, nor may personally-owned
hardware, including modems and wireless routers, be connected to OAG information systems.
Any hardware or software required for a business purpose of the agency must be approved for
use by the CISO and must be obtained through the appropriate ITS Division.

4.9. Security Awareness Program
The OAG will provide an ongoing Information Security Awareness training program to educate
employees and all other personnel with access to OAG data and information systems about data
security and the protection of OAG information resources. This training will include the
establishment of security awareness and familiarization with OAG security policies and
procedures through both New Employee Orientation and ongoing refresher training.

4.10. arning Statements
System identification screens will be provided at the time of initial logon to the mainframe or
LAN/WAN. These screens will provide the following warning statements:

Unauthorized use is prohibited.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 11 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

use of information technology resources must be documented and reviewed by the appropriate 
ISO and/or the CISO prior to implementation. 

4.5. Acceptable Use of OAG Information Resources 
State information resources will be used primarily for official State purposes. Software for 
browsing the Internet is provided to authorized users to conduct official State business. 
Compliance with this policy will be electronically monitored. Any personal use must be in 
accordance with the ~AG's policy regarding the Unauthorized Use of Government Time, 
Property, Services, and Facilities. 

Violations may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment. 
The unauthorized use of OAG Information Resources will be considered as a relevant factor in 
evaluating the performance of OAG employees. 

4.6. Access to OAG Information Systems and Assets 
Access to OAG information technology assets must be strictly controlled and monitored to 
provide users with only the minimum level of system access necessary to allow them to perform 
assigned business tasks. When access by the user requires the use of a password, or other 
security measure, those security measures must be kept confidential by the intended user. 
Remote access to OAG information systems and assets must be accomplished only through the 
use of an OAG-approved remote access software application. . 

4.7. User Identification 
Except for public users of systems where such access is authorized by the CISO or other 
appropriate IT personnel, each system user shall be assigned a unique personal identifier or user 
identification (User ID) to allow system access. 

4.8. Personal Software, Hardware and Modems 
Personal software may not be loaded onto any OAG computer, nor may personally-owned 
hardware, including modems and wireless routers, be connected to OAG information systems. 
Any hardware or software required for a business purpose of the agency must be approved for 
use by the ClSO and must be obtained through the appropriate ITS Division. 

4.9. Security Awareness Program 
The OAG will provide an ongoing Information Security Awareness training program to educate 
employees and all other personnel with access to OAG data and information systems about data 
security and the protection of OAG information resources. This training will include the 
establishment of security awareness and familiarization with OAG security policies and 
procedures through both New Employee Orientation and ongoing refresher training. 

4.10. Warning Statements 
System identification screens will be provided at the time of initial logon to the mainframe or 
LANIW AN. These screens will provide the following warning statements: 

• Unauthorized use is prohibited. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 11 of20 

\10 



Office of the Attorney General

• Usage may be subject to security testing and monitoring.

• Misuse may be subject to disciplinary action.

• No expectation of privacy is to be anticipated by the user.

4.11. Termination of Employment
Computer user identifications (User ID’s) for employees that have voluntarily terminated
employment with the OAG must be removed from the computer system immediately following
termination. For involuntary terminations, the ID should be removed prior to, or at the same
time the employee is notified of the termination in order to protect OAG data and information
resources.

4.12. Automatic Suspension I Deletion of User ID’s
Mainframe, LAN and Remote Access User ID’s will be monitored for usage to protect system
security, and any unused user ID’s will be subject to automatic suspension after 30 days, and
deletion after 60 days without notice to the user, unless an exception has been approved in
accordance with this policy.

4.13. Positions of Special Trust
The CISO will establish procedures for reviewing information resource functions to determine
which positions require special trust or responsibilities. These include, but are not limited to:

• Network and system administrators;
• Users with access to information systems that process or contain federal tax information;
• Users with access to child support systems and data that may include federal tax

information;
• Users with access to financial and accounting systems or networks;
• Any user with agency-wide access to data and information systems; and
• Any user required to undergo a background check as a prerequisite to employment or

grant of system access.

5. Technical Security Controls

5.1. System Security Policy
The following policies cover specific issues as they relate to the security of information systems
and data within the OAG, and are governed by the procedures outlined in the OAG Information
Security Procedures Manual.

5.2. System Administrators
System administrators are responsible for adding, removing or modi1~’ing user accounts as
employees change roles within the agency. This activity must be accomplished in a timely
manner to ensure only authorized personnel have access to OAG systems and information.
Changes to user accounts may be subject to independent audit review.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 12 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

• Usage may be subject to security testing and monitoring. 

• Misuse may be subject to disciplinary action. 

• No expectation of privacy is to be anticipated by the user. 

4.11. Termination of Employment 
Computer user identifications (User ID's) for employees that have voluntarily terminated 
employment with the OAG must be removed from the computer system immediately following 
termination. For involuntary terminations, the ID should be removed prior to, or at the same 
time the employee is notified of the termination in order to protect OAG data and information 
resources. 

4.12. Automatic Suspension I Deletion of User ID's 
Mainframe, LAN and Remote Access User ID's will be monitored for usage to protect system 
security, and any unused user ID's will be subject to automatic suspension after 30 days, and 
deletion after 60 days without notice to the user, unless an exception has been approved in 
accordance with this policy. 

4.13. Positions of Special Trust 
The CISO will establish procedures for reviewing information resource functions to determine 
which positions require special trust or responsibilities. These include, but are not limited to: 

• Network and system administrators; 
• Users with access to information systems that process or contain federal tax information; 
• Users with access to child support systems and data that may include federal tax 

information; 
• Users with access to financial and accounting systems or networks; 
• Any user with agency-wide access to data and information systems; and 
• Any user required to undergo a background check as a prerequisite to employment or 

grant of system access. 

5. Technical Security Controls 

5.1. System Security Policy 
The following policies cover specific issues as they relate to the security of information systems 
and data within the OAG, and are governed by the procedures outlined in the OAG Information 
Security Procedures Manual. 

5.2. System Administrators 
System administrators are responsible for adding, removing or modifying user accounts as 
employees change roles within the agency. This activity must be accomplished in a timely 
manner to ensure only authorized personnel have access to OAG systems and information. 
Changes to user accounts may be subject to independent audit review. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 12 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

5.3. System Developers
All production software development and software maintenance activities performed by in-house
staff must adhere to agency security policies, standards, procedures, and other systems
development conventions including appropriate testing, training and documentation.

5.4. Information Asset Protection
OAG data and information technology assets will be protected from unauthorized access, use,
modification or destruction through the deployment of protective measures. The design,
acquisition and use of all protective measures must be reviewed with the appropriate ISO and
approved by the CISO.

5.5. Vendor Access to OAG Systems
Access to OAG systems and data by vendors (including contractors, sub-contractors, auditors,
consultants or agents) must be appropriately controlled depending on the work to be performed,
sensitivity levels of the data involved, work location, and other relevant considerations. All
requests for vendor access must be coordinated with and approved by the appropriate IT
department and CISO prior to access being granted.

5.6. Classification of Electronic Data and Assets
OAG electronic data and the information technology assets used to process, transmit, and store it
should be assigned an appropriate classification level to assist in the proper safeguarding of the
data. As higher classification levels require the agency to incur greater costs in order to
safeguard data, care should be taken to accurately classify assets. Assets of varying
classifications that are co-mingled in a single database or file system shall be classified at the
highest level of the information contained in the data.

For the limited purposes of this policy, the OAG has two classifications of electronic data:

• CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE - This classification includes data that may be
deemed confidential or protected by Texas or federal laws and/or administrative rules,
and sensitive information, which if subject to a security breach, could compromise the
agency’s business functions or the privacy or security of agency employees, clients, or
partners. Information in this category may only be provided to external parties in
accordance with OAG policies and procedures.

• UNCLASSIFIED - This refers to all data that does not meet the requirements for
CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE as described herein, as designated by the
originating source of the data and/or the originator of any derivative data with guidance
from I TAC § 202.1(3); DIR Classification Guidance, and any other applicable
regulation or law.

• The default classification for all electronic data is CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 13 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

5.3. System Developers 
All production software development and software maintenance activities performed by in-house 
staff must adhere to agency security policies, standards, procedures, and other systems 
development conventions including appropriate testing, training and documentation. 

5.4. Information Asset Protection 
OAG data and information technology assets will be protected from unauthorized access, use, 
modification or destruction through the deployment of protective measures. The design, 
acquisition and use of all protective measures must be reviewed with the appropriate ISO and 
approved by the CISO. 

5.5. Vendor Access to OAG Systems 
Access to OAG systems and data by vendors (including contractors, sub-contractors, auditors, 
consultants or agents) must be appropriately controlled depending on the work to be performed, 
sensitivity levels of the data involved, work location, and other relevant considerations. All 
requests for vendor access must be coordinated with and approved by the appropriate IT 
department and CISO prior to access being granted. 

5.6. Classification of Electronic Data and Assets 
OAG electronic data and the information technology assets used to process, transmit, and store it 
should be assigned an appropriate classification level to assist in the proper safeguarding of the 
data. As higher classification levels require the agency to incur greater costs in order to 
safeguard data, care should be taken to accurately classify assets. Assets of varying 
classifications that are co-mingled in a single database or file system shall be classified at the 
highest level ofthe information contained in the data. 

For the limited purposes of this policy, the OAG has two classifications of electronic data: 

• CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSmVE - This classification includes data that may be 
deemed confidential or protected by Texas or federal laws and/or administrative rules, 
and sensitive information, which if subject to a security breach, could compromise the 
agency's business functions or the privacy or security of agency employees, clients, or 
partners. Information in this category may only be provided to external parties in 
accordance with OAG policies and procedures. 

• UNCLASSIFIED - This refers to all data that does not meet the requirements for 
CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE as described herein, as designated by the 
originating source of the data and/or the originator of any derivative data with guidance 
from I T AC § 202.1 (3); DIR Classification Guidance, and any other applicable 
regulation or law. 

• The default classification for all electronic data is CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 13 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

5.7. Data Destruction
OAG data should only be destroyed in accordance with the applicable records retention schedule,
or upon the receipt of proper authorization from the State Library and Archives Commission.
OAG data contained on magnetic or optical media must be removed from the media prior to the
media being transferred out of the control of the authorized user, or the media must be physically
destroyed in accordance with the appropriate document destruction guidelines applicable to that
information.

5.8. Configuration Management
Configuration management (CM) is the process of managing the effects of changes or
differences in configurations of an information system or network through the implementation of
Strict protocols and testing in order to reduce the risk of changes resulting in a compromise to
data security, confidentiality, integrity, or availability. All systems will be configured and
maintained only in accordance with approved IT and Information Security configuration
management (CM) guidelines.

5.9. Change Management
Change management refers to the safeguards and procedures established for making
modifications to OAG systems and networks. All such modifications must be processed through
the appropriate change control procedure, with any OAG systems residing at a Consolidated
Data Center (CDC) additionally being subject to the DIR and its contractor change management
process.

5.10. Data Integrity
Data integrity refers to ensuring that data remains complete and unchanged during the course of
any electronic processing, transfer, storage, or retrieval. To promote data integrity, individual
users of OAG information resources must follow data integrity procedures applicable to their
level of user access to OAG data, and take adequate precautions to safeguard against the loss of
OAG data, including but not limited to:

• Performing regular backups of OAG data as may be appropriate;
• Taking physical and procedural safeguards to avoid the accidental loss, destruction or

unauthorized modification of OAG data;
Ensuring proper and routine use of virus protection software/anti-malware; and

• Coordinating with and seeking assistance from IT personnel as may be appropriate to
safeguard OAG data.

5.11. VoicelPhone au
The OAG’s voice or phone mail systems use agency information resources. Accordingly, each
user is responsible for ensuring that use of these services is in compliance with applicable law,
policy and procedures. All requests for changes, modifications, or termination of voicemail
services must be initiated through the ITS Division.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 14 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

5.7. Data Destruction 
OAG data should only be destroyed in accordance with the applicable records retention schedule, 
or upon the receipt of proper authorization from the State Library and Archives Commission. 
OAG data contained on magnetic or optical media must be removed from the media prior to the 
media being transferred out of the control of the authorized user, or the media must be physically 
destroyed in accordance with the appropriate document destruction guidelines applicable to that 
information. 

5.8. Configuration Management 
Configuration management (CM) is the process of managing the effects of changes or 
differences in configurations of an information system or network through the implementation of 
strict protocols and testing in order to reduce the risk of changes resulting in a compromise to 
data security, confidentiality, integrity, or availability. All systems will be configured and 
maintained only in accordance with approved IT and Information Security configuration 
management (CM) guidelines. 

5.9. Change Management 
Change management refers to the safeguards and procedures established for making 
modifications to OAG systems and networks. All such modifications must be processed through 
the appropriate change control procedure, with any OAG systems residing at a Consolidated 
Data Center (CDC) additionally being subject to the DIR and its contractor change management 
process. 

5.10. Data Integrity 
Data integrity refers to ensuring that data remains complete and unchanged during the course of 
any electronic processing, transfer, storage, or retrieval. To proinote data integrity, individual 
users of OAG information resources must follow data integrity procedures applicable to their 
level of user access to OAG data, and take adequate precautions to safeguard against the loss of 
OAG data, including but not limited to: 

• Performing regular backups ofOAG data as may be appropriate; 
• Taking physical and procedural safeguards to avoid the accidental loss, destruction or 

unauthorized modification of OAG data; 
• Ensuring proper and routine use of virus protection softw~e/anti-malware; and 
• Coordinating with and seeking assistance from IT personnel as may be appropriate to 

safeguard OAG data. 

5.11. Voice/Phone Mail 
The OAG's voice or phone mail systems use agency information resources. Accordingly, each 
user is responsible for ensuring that use of these services is in compliance with applicable law, 
policy and procedures. All requests for changes, modifications, or termination of voicemail 
services must be initiated through the ITS Division. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 14 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

5.12. E-Mail
Electronic mail (e-mail) is a form of communication that uses agency information resources. All
use of e-mail must be in accordance with OAG policies and procedures regarding the use of
information resources.

Upon the OAG’s implementation of an agency-approved email encryption process, employees
may not send CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE OAG data in the body of an email or as an
email attachment across unsecured connections such as the Internet, unless it is encrypted using a
process approved by ITS Division and the CISO.

5.13. Wireless Systems
Wireless networks or routers may not be used without the prior authorization of the IRM and the
CISO. All wireless connectivity (Wi-Fi) to OAG networks must be in accordance with current
IT architectural direction, the Information Security Policy, and OAG policies and procedures
relating to the use of mobile telecommunications devices.

5.14. Copyright
Generally, the reproduction of copyrighted information is a violation of federal law. Therefore,
OAG information resources should not be used to reproduce copyrighted information.
Unauthorized copies of software shall not be loaded or executed on OAG information
technology assets. Regular audits will be conducted to search for unauthorized software installed
on machines.

5.15. Personal Software, Shareware and Freeware
Personal software, shareware and freeware may not be loaded or otherwise used on OAG
systems unless there is a business necessity for the use of such programs, and their installation
and use is specifically approved by the 1kM and the CISO.

5.16. Data Encryption
All OAG laptops must have encrypted hard drives to safeguard data in the event the device is
lost or stolen. Those divisions who choose to employ data encryption for transmission or storage
of CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE data shall adopt the 256 bit Advanced Encryption
Standard (AES), or 128 bit Single Sockets Layer (SSLII’LS) as a minimum. No encryption will
be used without the prior approval of the IRM and the CISO.

5.17. Portable and Mobile Devices
All laptops and other mobile telecommunications devices (PDAs, Network capable Cell Phones,
BlackBerry’s, etc.) must be approved for use and supplied by the appropriate ITS Division. Only
OAG laptops installed with full-disk encryption, anti-maiware safeguards, and secure
connectivity are authorized for use with OAG data and networks.

5.18. alware Protectio Software
All workstations and laptops must use approved malware protection software and configurations,
regardless of whether they are connected to OAG networks or are used as a standalone device.
Additionally, each tile server attached to the OAG network and each e-mail gateway must utilize

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 15 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

5.12. E-Mail 
Electronic mail (e-mail) is a form of communication that uses agency information resources. All 
use of e-mail must be in accordance with OAG policies and procedures regarding the use of 
information resources. 

Upon the OAG's implementation of an agency-approved email encryption process, employees 
may not send CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE OAG data in the body of an email or as an 
email attachment across unsecured connections such as the Internet, unless it is encrypted using a 
process approved by ITS Division and the CISO. 

5.13. Wireless Systems 
Wireless networks or routers may not be used without the prior authorization of the IRM and the 
CISO. All wireless connectivity (Wi-Fi) to OAG networks must be in accordance with current 
IT architectural direction, the Information Security Policy, and OAG policies and procedures 
relating to the use of mobile telecommunications devices. 

5.14. Copyright 
Generally, the reproduction of copyrighted information is a violation of federal law. Therefore, 
OAG information resources should not be used to reproduce copyrighted information. 
Unauthorized copies of software shall not be loaded or executed on OAG information 
technology assets. Regular audits will be conducted to search for unauthorized software installed 
on machines. 

5.15. Personal Software, Shareware and Freeware 
Personal software, shareware and freeware may not be loaded or otherwise used on OAG 
systems unless there is a business necessity for the use of such programs, and their installation 
and use is specifically approved by the IRM and the CISO. 

5.16. Data Encryption 
All OAG laptops must have encrypted hard drives to safeguard data in the event the device is 
lost or stolen. Those divisions who choose to employ data encryption for transmission or storage 
of CONFIDENTIAL AND SENSITIVE data shall adopt the 256 bit Advanced Encryption 
Standard (AES), or 128 bit Single Sockets Layer (SSLrrLS) as a minimum. No encryption will 
be used without the prior approval of the IRM and the CISO. 

5.17. Portable and Mobile Devices 
All laptops and other mobile telecommunications devices (PDAs, Network capable Cell Phones, 
BlackBerry's, etc.) must be approved for use and supplied by the appropriate ITS Division. Only 
OAG laptops installed with full-disk encryption, anti-malware safeguards, and secure 
connectivity are authorized for use with OAG data and networks. 

5.18. Malware Protection Software 
All workstations and laptops must use approved mal ware protection software and configurations, 
regardless of whether they are connected to OAG networks or are used as a standalone device. 
Additionally, each file server attached to the OAG network and each e-mail gateway must utilize 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 15 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

OAG IT-approved e-mail malware protection software and/or hardware. Users shall not alter,
disable, bypass, or adjust any settings or configurations for OAG malware protection software in
any manner.

5.19. Intrusion Detection
Intrusion detection techniques will be deployed wherever possible in order to safeguard against
unauthorized attempts to access, manipulate, or disable OAG networks. Intrusion detection
activities may be conducted only by specially-trained personnel within the OAG’s Information
Security Division using techniques approved by the CISO.

5.20. Internal Electronic Investigations
All internal electronic investigations must be authorized by, and conducted under the supervision
of, the CISO unless otherwise approved by the First Assistant Attorney General. No other
investigation is authorized on OAG systems or networks. Any unauthorized electronic
investigation or monitoring discovered on OAG systems or networks will be reviewed by the
Information Security Division and may result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination of employment.

5.21. Screen Savers
To reduce the likelihood of unauthorized access to OAG data, systems and networks, all OAG
workstations, including laptop computers, must be configured to activate password-protected
screensavers after no more than fifteen minutes of user inactivity. An employee should not leave
his or her workstation unless the password-protected screensaver has been activated or, if
possible, the workstation has been secured by a locked door.

5.22. User Passwords
Systems that use passwords shall follow the standards on password usage prescribed by DIR.
This document specifies minimum criteria and provides guidance for selecting additional
password security criteria. Disclosure of an individual’s password or use of an unauthorized
password or access device may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination of
employment.

5.23. Administrator Pass ords
All system administrators will maintain and use both a standard user password and a system
administrator password (“super user” password). The system administrator password will be
used only for system administrator activities. All common applications and system activities
(email, calendar, etc.) must be accessed by the system administrator only with their standard user
password.

5.24. System Log On & Re-Boot
All OAG workstations, including laptop computers, must be connected to the OAG network at
least once weekly in order to receive appropriate application updates and security patches.
Additionally, all systems must be re-booted (shut down and restarted) at least once a week to
ensure these updates and patches are installed appropriately.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 16 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

OAG IT-approved e-mail malware protection software and/or hardware. Users shall not alter, 
disable, bypass, or adjust any settings or configurations for OAG malware protection software in 
any manner. 

5.19. Intrusion Detection 
Intrusion detection techniques will be deployed wherever possible in order to safeguard against 
unauthorized attempts to access, manipulate, or disable OAG networks. Intrusion detection 
activities may be conducted only by specially-trained personnel within the ~AG's Infonnation 
Security Division using techniques approved by the CISO. 

5.20. Internal Electronic Investigations 
All internal electronic investigations must be authorized by, and conducted under the supervision 
of, the CISO unless otherwise approved by the First Assistant Attorney General. No other 
investigation is authorized on OAG systems or networks. Any unauthorized electronic 
investigation or monitoring discovered on OAG systems or networks will be reviewed by the 
Information Security Division and may result in disciplinary action up to and including 
tennination of employment. 

5.21. Screen Savers 
To reduce the likelihood of unauthorized access to OAG data, systems and networks, all OAG 
workstations, including laptop computers, must be configured to activate password-protected 
screensavers after no more than fifteen minutes of user inactivity. An employee should not leave 
his or her workstation unless the password-protected screensaver has been activated or, if 
possible, the workstation has been secured by a locked door. 

5.22. User Passwords 
Systems that use passwords shall follow the standards on password usage prescribed by DIR. 
This document specifies minimum criteria and provides guidance for selecting additional 
password security criteria. Disclosure of an individual's password or use of an unauthorized 
password or access device may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination of 
employment. 

5.23. Administrator Passwords 
All system administrators will maintain and use both a standard user password and a system 
administrator password ("super user" password). The system administrator password will be 
used only for system administrator activities. All common applications and system activities 
(email, calendar, etc.) must be accessed by the system administrator only with their standard user 
password. 

5.24. System Log On & Re-Boot 
All OAG workstations, including laptop computers, must be connected to the OAG network at 
least once weekly in order to receive appropriate application updates and security patches. 
Additionally, all systems must be re-booted (shut down and restarted) at least once a week to 
ensure these updates and patches are installed appropriately. 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 16 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

5.25. System Settings
All OAG systems are specifically configured to ensure that users have the appropriate ability to
perform assigned tasks. Users shall not modify, change or attempt to change any system
settings. If additional user access, permissions or system setting changes are required, then a
request for the modification must be approved by the user’s manager and submitted to the
appropriate IT Division for handling.

5.26. Control of Peripherals
A peripheral device is any device attached to a computer in order to expand its functionality,
such as USB flash drives, CD burners, or PCMCIA card slots. The ability to use peripheral
devices may be controlled on some OAG systems; users are not authorized and should not
attempt to change control settings in order to use peripheral devices on these systems. Adding or
deleting peripherals on these systems may only be accomplished by IT personnel.

5.27. Security Breaches
A security breach is defined as any event which results in loss, disclosure, unauthorized
modification, or destruction of information resources. Users shall immediately report all actual
or suspected security breaches to their Division Chief and the ISO responsible for their division.
The responsible ISO will promptly report the suspected or actual security breach to the CISO.
Depending on the nature of the information involved, additional procedures may be required in
accordance with the Sensitive Personal Information Privacy Policy.

5.28. Dial-up Access
For dial-up access to OAG systems other than access authorized for the public, information
security protocols shall be employed to positively and uniquely identify authorized users and
authenticate user access to the requested system. All modems used for dial-up access to OAG
systems must be authorized by the IRM and CISO.

5.29. Purchasi nglDevelopment Pre-Approval
All OAG purchases, acquisitions, or developments of information technology services,
equipment or software must be reviewed and pre-approved by the appropriate ISO, and the IRM,
in consultation with the CISO, to determine whether the purchase may negatively impact OAG
information technology security. All purchases of information technology security products, or
products with information technology security functionality or impact, must be approved by the
IRM and either the A&L and/or CS ISO or CISO prior to the issuance of a purchase order.

5.30. Contract Security Provisions
All third-party contracts must contain appropriate language to ensure the security of OAG
information to which the third-party may have access, even if such access is limited to encrypted
data. This language must state in clear and unambiguous terms the security requirements placed
on the third-party involved, and their responsibilities for security under the contract. It must also
clearly state OAG’s authority to audit their security procedures for appropriateness during the
length of the contract.~’

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 17 of 20

\

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

5.25. System Settings 
All OAG systems are specifically configured to ensure that users have the appropriate ability to 
perform assigned tasks. Users shall not modify, change or attempt to change any system 
settings. If additional user access, permissions or system setting changes are required, then a 
request for the modification must be approved by the user's manager and submitted to the 
appropriate IT Division for handling. 

5.26. Control of Peripherals 
A peripheral device is any device attached to a computer in order to expand its functionality, 
such as USB flash drives, CD burners, or PCMCIA card slots. The ability to use peripheral 
devices may be controlled on some OAG systems; users are not authorized and should not 
attempt to change control settings in order to use peripheral devices on these systems. Adding or 
deleting peripherals on these systems may only be accomplished by IT personnel. 

5.27. Security Breaches 
A security breach is defined as any event which results in loss, disclosure, unauthorized 
modification, or destruction of information resources. Users shall immediately report all actual 
or suspected security breaches to their Division Chief and the ISO responsible for their division. 
The responsible ISO will promptly report the suspected or actual security breach to the CISO. 
Depending on the nature of the information involved, additional procedures may be required in 
accordance with the Sensitive Personal Information Privacy Policy. 

5.28. Dial-up Access 
For dial-up access to OAG systems other than access authorized for the public, information 
security protocols shall be employed to positively and uniquely identify authorized users and 
authenticate user access to the requested system. All modems used for dial-up access to OAG 
systems must be authorized by the IRM and CISO. 

5.29. Purchasing/Development Pre-Approval 
All OAG purchases, acquisitions, or developments of information technology services, 
equipment or software must be reviewed and pre-approved by the appropriate ISO, and the IRM, 
in consultation with the CISO, to determine whether the purchase may negatively impact OAG 
information technology security. All purchases of information technology security products, or 
products with information technology security functionality or impact, must be approved by the 
IRM and either the A&L and/or CS ISO or CISO prior to the issuance of a purchase order. 

5.30. Contract Security Provisions 
All third-party contracts must contain appropriate language to ensure the security of OAG 
information to which the third-party may have access, even if such access is limited to encrypted 
data. This language must state in clear and unambiguous terms the security requirements placed 
on the third-party involved, and their responsibilities for security under the contract. It must also 
clearly state OAG's allthority to audit their security procedures for appropriateness during the 
length of the contract.XII 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 17 of20 

\~ 



Office of the Attorney General

All contracts to which the OAG is a party and that affect OAG information technology security
must be reviewed and approved by the CISO prior to execution in order to ensure that
appropriate security controls are included.

5.31. System Development, Acquisition and Testing
Data and network security requirements must be considered and addressed in all phases of the
development or acquisition of new information processing systems. Before being placed into use,
all new systems must be properly tested in order to ensure compatibility with OAG information
systems and the OAG computing environment. During system testing, test functions shall be
kept either physically or logically separate from production functions in order to safeguard OAG
data and information systems.

6. Exception, Waiver and Modification

6.1. Waivers and Exceptions
Waivers and exceptions to the existing information security policies and procedures are strongly
discouraged because they may pose an unacceptable risk to protected OAG data and systems.
Prior to implementation, all exceptions or waivers of existing security policies or procedures
must be reviewed by appropriate information technology security and IT personnel, approved by
the CISO, and reported to the Records Management Officer.

• A waiver is a variance of a control standard that is limited to a specific period of time and
to a specific system in order to allow IT personnel to perform an approved change or
modification to OAG systems.

• An exception is an indefinite variance from a control standard supported by a valid and
ongoing business justification.

6.2. Modification or Significant Changes to Procedures
All changes in the procedures to protect OAG IT systems and data must be reviewed by
appropriate IT personnel and approved by the A&L ISO and/or CS ISO as appropriate and the
CISO prior to implementation. If immediate changes to procedures are required to meet an
emergency situation, A&L and/or CS ISO, CISO and the Records Management Officer must be
informed as soon as possible thereafter.

6.3. Executive Management Waiver
Not withstanding any provisions to the contrary contained herein, waivers, exceptions and
modifications to the information security policies and procedures may be authorized in writing at
the discretion of the First Assistant Attorney General.

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 1 8 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

All contracts to which the OAG is a party and that affect OAG information technology security 
must be reviewed and approved by the CISO prior to execution in order to ensure that 
appropriate security controls are included. 

5.31. System Development, Acquisition and Testing 
Data and network security requirements must be considered and addressed in all phases of the 
development or acquisition of new information processing systems. Before being placed into use, 
all new systems must be properly tested in order to ensure compatibility with OAG information 
systems and the OAG computing environment. During system testing, test functions shall be 
kept either physically or logically separate from production functions in order to safeguard OAG 
data and infonnation systems. 

6. Exception, Waiver and Modification 

6.1. Waivers and Exceptions 
Waivers and exceptions to the existing information security policies and procedures are strongly 
discouraged because they may pose an unacceptable risk to protected OAG data and systems. 
Prior to implementation, all exceptions or waivers of existing security policies or procedures 
must be reviewed by appropriat~ information technology security and IT personnel, approved by 
the CISO, and reported to the Records Management Officer. 

• A waiver is a variance ofa control standard that is limited to a specific period of time and 
to a specific system in order to allow IT personnel to perform an approved change or 
modification to OAG systems. 

• An exception is an indefinite variance from a control standard supported by a valid and 
ongoing business justification. 

6.2. Modification or Significant Changes to Procedures 
All changes in the procedures to protect OAG IT systems and data must be reviewed by 
appropriate IT personnel and approved by the A&L ISO and/or CS ISO as appropriate and the 
CISO prior to implementation. If immediate changes to procedures are required to meet an 
emergency situation, A&L and/or CS ISO, CISO and the Records Management Officer must be 
informed as soon as possible thereafter. 

6.3. Executive Management Waiver 
Not withstanding any provisions to the contrary contained herein, waivers, exceptions and 
modifications to the information security policies and procedures may be authorized in writing at 
the discretion of the First Assistant Attorney General. 

2/12/09 lnfonnation Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 18 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

7. Document Acceptance and Release Notice

This is Version 3.0 of the OAG Information Security Technology Security Policy Manual.

The OAG Information Security Technology Security Policy Manual is a managed document.
Changes will be issued only as a complete replacement document. Recipients should remove
superseded versions from circulation. This document is authorized for release after all signatures
have been obtained.

Please submit all requests for changes to the owner/author of this document.

OWNER:
Dr. Walt H. Foultz, Chief Information Security Officer

SPONSOR: ______________________
Gary Buonacorsi, Information Resource Manager

DATE: February 12, 2009

DATE: February 12, 2009

Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 19 of2O
2/12/09

\i;2

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

7. Document Acceptance and Release Notice 

This is Version 3.0 of the OAG Information Security Technology Security Policy Manual. 

The OAG Information Security Technology Security Policy Manual is a managed document. 
Changes will be issued only as a complete replacement document. Recipients should remove 
superseded versions from circulation. This document is authorized for release after al1 signatures 
have been obtained. 

Please submit all requests for changes to the owner/author of this document. 

OWNER: _________________ .DATE: February 12,2009 
Dr. Walt H. Foultz, Chieflnformation Security Officer 

SPONSOR: _________________ DATE: February 12,2009 
Gary Buonacorsi, Information Resource Manager 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 19 of20 



Office of the Attorney General

8. References

Tex. Gov’t Code § 2054.003(7).

“1 TAC §202 20

1 TAC § 202 1

lvi TAC § 202.21.

9 TAC § 202.21.

‘~ I TAC § 202.21.

~ I TAC § 202.27.

VIII See generally, I TAC Chapter 202.

IX 1 TAC § 202.21.

~ TAC § 202.1.

111 TAC §202.26.

xü ~ TAC §202.25(6)(B).

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 20 of 20

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Office of the Attorney General 

8. References 

I Tex. Gov't Code § 2054.003(7). 

II I T AC §202.20. 

iii I T AC § 202.1 

iv 1 TAC § 202.21. 

v 1 T AC § 202.21. 

yj 1 TAC § 202.21. 

yjj 1 TAC § 202.27. 

viii See generally, 1 TAC Chapter 202. 

IX 1 TAC § 202.21. 

Xl TAC § 202.1. 

XI 1 T AC §202.26. 

xii 1 TAC §202.25(6)(B). 

2/12/09 Information Technology Security Policy Manual Vs 3.0 Page 20 of20 



0 ATTACHMENT NiNE
OFFICE of the ATTORNEY GENERAL

GREG ABBOTT
CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION

AUTOMATED COMPUTER SYSTEM ACCESS - STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

Name: Agency Employed By:
Position: J Work Location (Address, City, Country):
Phone:
FAX:

If given access to the automated computer system maintained by the Office of the Attorney General of Texas, I agree to the
following:
1. All information maintained in the files and records of the Office of the Attorney General of Texas (OAG), Child Support

Division are privileged and confidential.
2. Information that I obtain about anyone while using the computer system of the OAG must be held in strictest confidence

and may not be disclosed except as used exclusively for purposes directly connected with the administration of programs
under Titles IV-A, IV-D, IV-E and XIX of the federal Social Security Act and in accordance with the OAG
Confidentiality Policy and Procedures.

3. Only authorized personnel may view, add, modi1~’ and/or delete information.
4. I may not perform any work, review, update or otherwise act to obtain information about my own, or any relative’s,

friend’s, or business associate’s child support case, even if the case is closed.
5. The computer password(s) I receive or devise are confidential, and must not be disclosed to anyone.
6. 1 am responsible for computer transactions performed through misuse of my password(s).
7. Use of a password not issued or devised specifically for me is expressly prohibited and is a violation of Texas and United

States law.
8. 1 will not load unauthorized software, personal computer programs, shareware or freeware of any kind onto the OAG

computer equipment.
9. Copyrighted material, including commercial computer software, which may be made available to me for use by the OAG

is protected by copyright laws and is not to be copied for any reason without written permission from the owner of the
copyright and the OAG.

10. United States federal tax return or return information may not be disclosed to any individual or agency.
11. It is unlawful to offer or receive anything of value in exchange for United States federal tax return or return information.

CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES
I acknowledge that if I fail to observe this agreement, the following civil and criminal penalties apply:
1. A violation will be reported to appropriate personnel for disciplinary action, including termination and referral for

prosecution.
2. Failure to observe the above conditions may constitute a “breach of computer security” as defined in the TEXAS PENAL

CODE, CHAPTER 33, Section 33.02 (b), and that such an offense may be classified as a felony. Similar United States
federal statutes may also be applicable.

3. Unauthorized disclosure or exchange of federal tax information is punishable by fine up to $5,000, or imprisonment up to
5 years, or both, under United States Internal Revenue Code 7213 and 7213 A

4. Accessing federal tax information without a “need-to-know” is a federal misdemeanor punishable by not more than one
year imprisonment, or a $1000 fine or both, plus costs of prosecution under 7213 A, United States Internal Revenue
Code.

5. 1 may be civilly liable for damages of not less than $1000 per violation for unauthorized disclosure of federal tax
information, together with costs of prosecution under Section 7431 of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

SIGNATURE: DATE: __________________

FAX completed form to HelpDesk at FAX number 512-460-6027

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
ATTACHMENT NINE 

OFFICE of the ATTORNEY GENERAL 

GREG ABBOTT 
CHILO SUPPORT DIVISION 

AUTOMATED COMPUTER SYSTEM ACCESS - STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY 

Name: Agency Employed By: 

Position: Work Location (Address, City, Country): 

Phone: 

FAX: 

If given access to the automated computer system maintained by the Office of the Attorney General of Texas, I agree to the 
following: 

1. All information maintained in the files and records of the Office of the Attorney General of Texas (OAG), Child Support 
Division are privileged and confidential. 

2. Information that I obtain about anyone while using the computer system of the OAG must be held in strictest confidence 
and may not be disclosed except as used exclusively for purposes directly connected with the administration of programs 
under Titles IV-A, IV-D, IV-E and XIX of the federal Social Security Act and in accordance with the OAG 
Confidentiality Policy and Procedures. 

3. Only authorized personnel may view, add, modify and/or delete information. 

4. I may not perform any work, review, update or otherwise act to obtain information about my own, or any relative'S, 
friend's, or business associate's child support case, even if the case is closed. 

S. The computer password(s) I receive or devise are confidential, and must not be disclosed to anyone. 

6. J am responsible for computer transactions performed through misuse of my password(s). 

7. Use of a password not issued or devised specifically for me is expressly prohibited and is a violation of Texas and United 
States law. 

8. I will not load unauthorized software, personal computer programs, shareware or freeware of any kind onto the OAG 
computer equipment. 

9. Copyrighted material, including commercial computer software, which may be made available to me for use by the OAG 
is protected by copyright laws and is not to be copied for any reason without written permission from the owner of the 
copyright and the OAG. 

10. United States federal tax return or return information may not be disclosed to any individual or agency. 

1 1. It is unlawful to offer or receive anything of value in exchange for United States federal tax return or return information. 

CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENAL TIES 

I acknowledge that if I fail to observe this agreement, the following civil and criminal penalties apply: 

I. A violation will be reported to appropriate personnel for disciplinary action, including termination and referral for 
prosecution. 

2. Failu~e to observe the above conditions may constitute a "breach of computer security" as defined in the TEXAS PENAL 
CODE, CHAPTER 33, Section 33.02 (b), and that such an offense may be classified as a felony. Similar United States 
federal statutes may also be applicable. 

3. Unauthorized disclosure or exchange of federal tax information is punishable by fine up to $5,000, or imprisonment up to 
S years, or both, under United States Internal Revenue Code 7213 and 7213 A 

4. Accessing federal tax information without a "need-to-know" is a federal misdemeanor punishable by not more than one 
year imprisonment, or a $ I 000 fine or both, plus costs of prosecution under 7213 A, United States Internal Revenue 
Code. 

S. I may be civilly liable for damages of not less than $ I 000 per violation for unauthorized disclosure of federal tax 
information, together with costs of prosecution under Section 7431 of the United States Internal Revenue Code. 

SIGNATURE: ---------------------------------------------- DATE: ________________ _ 

FAX completed form to HelpDesk at FAX number 512-460-6027 

\%D 



ATTACHMENT TEN

WARNING
DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS

Unauthorized disclosure, printing, or publishing of any Federal return or return information, or
any information therefrom, is punishable by fine up to $5,000 or imprisonment up to 5 years,
or both, together with costs of prosecution. See Sec. 7213 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
and 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1905. A person authorized to access IRS return or return information can
be prosecuted under the federal “Anti- Browsing” Law, see IRC Sec, 7213A, if the information
was accessed without a need to know. The offense constitutes a federal misdemeanor
punishable by not mare than 1 year in prison, or a $1,000 fine, or both, plus cost of
prosecution. In additi~, IRC Sec. 7431 provides for civil damages of not less than $1,000 per
violation for unauthorized d~to~ure of such information, together with costs of prosecution.

It is unlawful for any persor~’wJllfu~fy to offer any item of material value in exchange for any
return or return information arid to reoeive asa result of such solicitation any such return or
return information Suc~h action is punishable by fine up to $5,000 or imprisonment up to 5
years, or both, together with costs of prosecUtion See Sec, 7213 of the IRC and 18 U S C
Sec 1905 Section 6103 (1) (8) of the 1RC ~errnitS the SSA to disclose tax return information
to lV-D agencies subject to the same restric5~t1ons on disclo$ure above

I acknowledge that I am aware of the above clvii and criminal Ijabilities

Name (please print)_ Date_______________________________

Signature________________________________________________________ SSN_________________________________

Please check the appropriate box below that indicates your current Employment Status o1~ your
affihiationwjth the Attorney General of Texas agency:

Child Support Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Staff External Entity Staff (e.g., DHS, TWC, County, etc.)

Child Support Part-Time Staff Intern

Contractor/Vendor Staff Temporary Staff

County Enforcement Staff Volunteer

For Field staff, please follow your local or Regional procedures when submitting this form for
processing. For State Office staff, please forward completed form to: Brenda Staehr, Child
Support Division, Procedures and Training Section, Mail Code 053, P.O. Box 12017, Austin, Texas
78711-2017.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
ATTACHMENT TEN 

WARNING 
DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS 

Unauthorized disclosure, printing, or publishing of any Federal return or return information, or 
any information therefrom, is punishable by fine up to $5,000 or imprisonment up to 5 years, 
or both, together with costs of prosecution. See Sec. 7213 of the Internal Revenue Code (lRC) 
and 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1905. A person authorized to access IRS return or return information can 
be prosecuted under the federal "Anti- Browsing" Law, see IRC Sec, 7213A, if the information 
was accessed·:::without a need to know. The offense constitutes a federal misdemeanor 
punishabl .. ~~:iW not md~ than 1 year in prison, or a $1,000 fine, or both, plus cost of 
prosecuti$n. In additidij, IRC Sec. 7431 provides for civil damages of not less than $1,000 per 
violation:~~9r unauthorized::~dfsHfO$we of such information, together with costs of prosecution. 

,.:):::;.;:. :,'-. ,:X;. : /:~}." "·:f:~i:;::... c':h: 
It is unlawful for any:,J)ersofNwHlfu1fy to Qffer any item of material value in exchange for any 
return or return info rlll~tion an;~ to r~#E!ive .a~;!a result of such solicitation any such return or 
return information. Suclh::a.qtioh is .':puhis~:@Bf~l!by fine up to $5,000 or imprisonment up to 5 
years, or both, together with cQ$.prof Rr6seqption. §~ Sec, 7213 of the IRC and 18 U.S.C. 
Sec. 1905. Section 6103 (1) (Sr of ttl.i ;l RC permi~.~;the 'S$AJo disclose tax return information 
to IV-D agencies subject to the sam:e restrit4tlq~s~:on disclqjill:re~:·:~bove. 

N{::::::"" , :'.~::/' . '.':: , .:~;/:;.,. 

I acknowledge that I am aware of the above .c.i~H and cf.j:;.rirnaFli·~bilities . 
· .. :·r~"·· ':'{:' ":-',,: 

.,r;:·::: 
Name (please prlnt), ______________ _ ,'.:;:-··:bate ·;·":::;,·:·" :,. :;: ... ,: 

:~:;: .. ::: .......... ' ::-: 
Signature SSN ):::, ... ,~:~;.: ,.:;:~:: 

:, " ....... ;;.:~~~:~:.::( .... :.··~:.:i~::·, ~... ::~~:' 

Please check the appropriate box below that indicates your current Employment Status'\->£your 
affiliationwith the Attorney General of Texas agency: 'i( 

Child Support Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Staff 

Child Support Part-Time Staff 

ContractorlV endor Staff 

County Enforcement Staff 

~l External Entity Staff(e.g., DHS, TWC, County, etc.) 

, I 
L. 

Intern 

Temporary Staff 

Volunteer 

For Field staff, please follow your local or Regional procedures when submitting this form for 
processing. For State Office staff, please forward completed form to: Brenda Staehr, Child 
Support Division, Procedures and Training Section, Mail Code 053, P.O. Box 12017, Austin, Texas 
78711-2017. 



ATTACHMENT ELEVEN

ITS Department
Security Incident Response Plan

For OAG Data
Version: Draft .00.01.01

Prepared by:

Shannon Clyde
Information Security Manager

Last Update: November 06, 2007

Travis County Incident Response Plan

9

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT ELEVEN 

ITS Department 

Security Incident Response Plan 
ForOAGData 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 

Version: Draft .00.01.01 

Prepared by: 

Shannon Clyde 
Information Security Manager 

Last Update: November 06, 2007 



Travis County Government
ITS Department
Confidential & Proprietary

A. REVISION HISTORY

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data

Version .00.01.01
November 06, 2007

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 
ITS Department 
Confidential & Proprietary 

A. REVISION HISTORY 

Contributors Date 

Shannon Clyde October 01, 2007 
Shannon Clyde November 06, 2007 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 
Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

Reason For Changes Version 

Initial Draft 00.01.00 
Final Author Draft 00.01.01 

- corrected Security Analyst contact 
information 

- corrected table of content reference 

, 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietary November 06, 2007

B. TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. REVISION HISTORY 2
B. TABLE OF CONTENTS 3
C. INTRODUCTION 4

1.0 Objectives and Scope 4
2.0 Audience
3.0 Keywords Defining Requirements 4
4.0 Requirement Priorities 5
5.0 Document Change Management S

D. iNCIDENT RESPONSE CONTACT INFORMATION 6
1.0 Office of Attorney General (OAG) Contacts 6
2.0 Travis County Contacts 6

E. OAG DATA INCIDENT MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 7
1.0 General Requirements 7
2.0 Responsibility for Notifications and Reports 7
3.0 Notification Requirements 7
4.0 Reporting Requirements 8

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary \3(4%t~

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 
ITS Department 
Confidential & Proprietary 

B. TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 
Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

A. REVISION HISTORy ................................................................................................ 2 
B. TABLE OF CONTENTS ............................................................................................ 3 
C. INTRODUCTION ...................................................................................................... 4 

1.0 Objectives and Scope .......................................................................................... 4 
2.0 Audience ..................................................................................................... ........ 4 
3.0 Keywords Defming Requirements ...................................................................... 4 
4.0 Requirement Priorities ........................................................................................ 5 
5.0 Document Change Management. ........................................................................ 5 

D. INCIDENT RESPONSE CONTACT INFORMATION ............................................ 6 
1.0 Office of Attorney General (OAG) Contacts ...................................................... 6 
2.0 Travis County Contacts ....................................................................................... 6 

E. OAG DATA INCIDENT MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS .............................. 7 
1.0 General Requirements ......................................................................................... 7 
2.0 Responsibility for Notifications and Reports ...................................................... 7 
3.0 Notification Requirements .................................................................................. 7 
4.0 Reporting Requirements ..................................................................................... 8 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietaiy November 06, 2007

C. INTRODUCTION

1.0 Objectives and Scope
The Travis County (“County”) Information and Telecommunications Systems
Department (ITS) Security Incident Response Plan for Office of the Attorney
General (OAG) Data supplements the Travis County ITS Department Incident
Response Standards and Procedures.

This Security Incident Response Plan is intended to provide the specific
requirements that must be met to comply with SFY 2010/2011 ICSS Contract
# ________,~16.7.4.1.

2.0 Audience
Those who need to participate in the ITS Incident Response efforts involving
OAG Data including Community Supervision staff, ITS Department staff and
those who need to interact with the incident management efforts involving
OAG Data.

3.0 Keywords Defining Requirements
The following keywords “MUST”, “MUST NOT”, “REQUIRED”, “SHALL”,
“SHALL NOT”, “SHOULD”, “SHOULD NOT”, “RECOMMENDED”,
“MAY”, and “OPTIONAL” are utilized within this document to indicate
requirement levels and are to be interpreted as described below:

SHALL: This word, or the terms “REQUIRED” or “MUST”, means that the
definition is an absolute requirement of the specification.

SHALL NOT: This phrase, or the phrase “MUST NOT”, means that the
definition is an absolute prohibition of the specification.

SHOULD: This word, or the adjective “RECOMMENDED”, means that there
may exist valid reasons in particular circumstances to ignore a particular item,
but the full implications must be understood and carefully weighed before
choosing a different course.

SHOULD NOT: This phrase, or the phrase “NOT RECOMMENDED” means
that there may exist valid reasons in particular circumstances when the
particular behavior is acceptable or even useful, but the full implications must
be understood and the case carefully weighed before implementing any
behavior described with this label.

MAY: This word, or the adjective “OPTIONAL”, means that an item is truly
optional. An implementation, which does not include a particular option,
MUST be prepared to interoperate with another implementation that does

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 
ITS Department 
Confidential & Proprietary 

C. INTRODUCTION 

1.0 Objectives and Scope 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 
Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

The Travis County ("County") Infonnation and Telecommunications Systems 
Department (ITS) Security Incident Response Plan for Office of the Attorney 
General (OAG) Data supplements the Travis County ITS Department Incident 
Response Standards and Procedures. 

This Security Incident Response Plan is intended to provide the specific 
requirements that must be met to comply with SFY 2010/2011 ICSS Contract 
# ,§16.7.4.1. 

2.0 Audience 

Those who need to participate in the ITS Incident Response efforts involving 
OAG Data including Community Supervision staff, ITS Department staff and 
those who need to interact with the incident management efforts involving 
OAGData. 

3.0 Keywords Defining Requirements 
The following keywords "MUST", "MUST NOT", "REQUIRED", "SHALL", 
"SHALL NOT", "SHOULD", "SHOULD NOT", "RECOMMENDED", 
"MAY", and "OPTIONAL" are utilized within this document to indicate 
requirement levels and are to be interpreted as described below: 

SHALL: This word, or the terms "REQUIRED" or "MUST", means that the 
definition is an absolute requirement of the specification. 

SHALL NOT: This phrase, or the phrase "MUST NOT", means that the 
definition is an absolute prohibition of the specification. 

SHOULD: This word, or the adjective "RECOMMENDED", means that there 
may exist valid reasons in particular circumstances to ignore a particular item, 
but the full implications must be understood and carefully weighed before 
choosing a different course. 

SHOULD NOT: This phrase, or the phrase "NOT RECOMMENDED" means 
that there may exist valid reasons in particular circumstances when the 
particular behavior is acceptable or even useful, but the full implications must 
be understood and the case carefully weighed before implementing any 
behavior described with this label. 

MA Y: This word, or the adjective "OPTIONAL", means that an item is truly 
optional. An implementation, which does not include a particular option, 
MUST be prepared to interoperate with another implementation that does 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietary November 06, 2007

include the option, though perhaps with reduced functionality. In the same
vein, an implementation, which does include a particular option, MUST be
prepared to interoperate with another implementation that does not include the
option (except, of course, for the feature the option provides.)

4.0 Requirement Priorities

Requirements that use the key word MUST or SHALL have the highest
priority.

Those described as RECOMMENDED, as indicated by the use of the key
word SHOULD, have a secondary priority to those requirements using the key
words SHALL or MUST.

Those described as OPTIONAL, as indicated by the use of the key word
MAY, have a tertiary priority. All first priority requirements represent core
functionality critical to the project and must be met.

As many secondary priority requirements should be met if allotted time,
human resources and funding permit.

Tertiary priorities should be completed only after all first and secondary
priorities have been met.

5.0 Document Change Management

Requests for changes to this document should be made in writing to the
Information Security Manager or the Chief Information Officer.

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 

ITS Department 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 

Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

include the option, though perhaps with reduced functionality. In the same 
vein, an implementation, which does include a particular option, MUST be 
prepared to interoperate with another implementation that does not include the 
option (except, of course, for the feature the option provides.) 

4.0 Requirement Priorities 
Requirements that use the key word MUST or SHALL have the highest 
priority. 

Those described as RECOMMENDED, as indicated by the use of the key 
word SHOULD, have a secondary priority to those requirements using the key 
words SHALL or MUST. 

Those described as OPTIONAL, as indicated by the use of the key word 
MAY, have a tertiary priority. All first priority requirements represent core 
functionality critical to the project and must be met. 

As many secondary priority requirements should be met if allotted time, 
human resources and funding permit. 

Tertiary priorities should be completed only after all first and secondary 
priorities have been met. 

5.0 Document Change Management 
Requests for changes to this document should be made in writing to the 
Information Security Manager or the Chief Information Officer. 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



Travis County Government
ITS Department
Confidential & Proprietary

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data

Version .00.01.01
November 06, 2007

D. INCIDENT RESPONSE CONTACT INFORMATION

1.0 Office of Aftorney General (OAG) Contacts

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

2.0 Travis County Contacts

Chief Information Offic~i~ Joe Harlow
ITS Department
Information Security

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 

ITS Department 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 

Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

D. INCIDENT RESPONSE CONTACT INFORMATION 

"";' 

1.0 Office of Attorney General (OAG) Contacts 

Walt Foultz 

A"en 
Broussard 

512-936-1320 

512-460-6373 

Walt.Foultz@OAG.State.TX.US 

A"en.Brousard@CS.OAG.State.TX. 
US 

2.0 Travis County Contacts 

David 
Stanton 

512-854-7846 Shannon.Clyde@co.travis.tx.us 

512-854-4024 David.Stanton@co.travis.tx.us 

512-854-9175 ITS,Helpdesk@co.travis.tx.us 

Travis County Incident Response Plan \'1/\ 
Confidential & Proprietary 0 I 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietaty November 06, 2007

E. OAG DATA INCIDENT MANAGEMENT

REQUIREMENTS

1.0 General Requirements
County shall respond to security incidents involving OAG Data in accordance
with ITS Department Incident Management Standards and Procedures and
specific OAG requirements as stated within this Incident Response Plan for
OAG Data.

2.0 ResponsjbiIj~1 for Notifications and Reports

The Information Security Officer or designate is responsible for the data
collection, document creation, and delivering of the required notices and
reports identified within this plan.

3.0 Notification Requirements

3.1. Initial Incident Notification to OAG

3.1.1. OAG Notification Time Frame, Recipients, Method

The OAG CISO and the OAG Contract Manager must be
notified by telephone and electronic mail within one (1) hour
ofdeterminatjo,, that OA G Data is involved in the incident.

3.1.2. OAG Notification Content

Content of the notification must include:
Notice of incident

Description of Affected I ntbrmation System

Initial damage assessment and potential Scope of incident

Containment radicatjorijRecov~~, steps taken to date

Any changes in County contact information

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 
ITS Department 
Confidential & Proprietary 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 
Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

E. OAG DATA INCIDENT MANAGEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 

1.0 General Requirements 
County shall respond to security incidents involving OAG Data in accordance 
with ITS Department Incident Management Standards and Procedures and 
specific OAG requirements as stated within this Incident Response Plan for 
OAGData. 

2.0 Responsibility for Notifications and Reports 

The Information Security Officer or designate is responsible for the data 
collection, document creation, and delivering of the required notices and 
reports identified within this plan. 

3.0 Notification Requirements 

3.1. Initial Incident Notification to OAG 

Notice of incident 

3.1.1. OAG Notification Time Frame, Recipients, Method 

The OAG CISO and the OAG Contract Manager must be 
notified by telephone and electronic mail within one (1) hour 
of determination that OA G Data is involved in the incident. 

3.1.2. OAG Notification Content 

Content of the notification must include: 

Description of Affected Information System 

Initial damage assessment and potential scope of incident 

ContainmentlEradicationJRecovery steps taken to date 

Any changes in County contact information 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietary November 06, 2007

4.0 Reporting Requirements

4.1. Initial Written Report to OAG

4.1.1. Initial OAG Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a
written report to the OAG CISO and the OAG Contract
Manager by electronic mail within twenty-four (24) hours of
determination that OA G Data is involved in the incident.

4.1.2. Report Content

Disclosure of all information relating to the incident

Results of preliminary damage analysis

Time, nature of incident; mitigation efforts; corrective actions; estimated recovery time

4.2. Daily Status Report to OAG:

4.2.1. Daily OAG Status Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a
daily oral status report to the OAG CISO or designate and an
electronic mail message follow up to the OAG CISO and the
OAG Contract Manager

4.2.2. Report Content

Current damage analysis

Status of containment, eradication, recovery efforts

4.3. Final Report to OAG:

4.3.1. Final OAG Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a
final written report by electronic mail to the OAG CISO and
the OAG Contract Manager withinfive (5) days ofthe
completion ofthefinal damage analysis and the completion of
the eradicatjoWrecove~ phases but prior to incident closure.

4.3.2. Report Content

Cause of security incident

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 
ITS Department 
Confidential & Proprietary 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 
Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

4.0 Reporting Requirements 

4.1. Initial Written Report to OAG 

4.1.1. Initial OAG Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method 

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a 
written report to the OAG CISO and the OAG Contract 
Manager by electronic mail within twenty-four (24) hours of 
determination that OA G Data is involved in the incident. 

4.1.2. Report Content 

Disclosure of all information relating to the incident 

Results of preliminary damage analysis 

Time, nature of incident; mitigation efforts; corrective actions; estimated recovery time 

4.2. Daily Status Report to OAG: 

4.2.1. Daily OAG Status Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method 

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a 
daily oral status report to the OAG CISO or designate and an 
electronic mail message follow up to the OAG CISO and the 
OAG Contract Manager 

4.2.2. Report Content 

Current damage analysis 

Status of containment, eradication, recovery efforts 

4.3. Final Report to OAG: 

4.3.1. Final OAG Report Time Frame, Recipients, Method 

The Information Security Manager or designate must provide a 
final written report by electronic mail to the OAG CISO and 
the OAG Contract Manager within five (5) days of the 
completion of the final damage analysis and the completion of 
the eradication/recovery phases but prior to incident closure. 

4.3.2. Report Content 

Cause of security incident 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



Travis County Government Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data
ITS Department Version .00.01.01
Confidential & Proprietary November 06, 2007

Nature of security incident

Description of cure, effective date, description of how cure protects from recurrence

Certification Statement: County’s security program is operating with the effectiveness
required to assure that the confidentiality and integrity of OAG Data are protected

Travis County Incident Response Plan
Confidential & Proprietary

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Government 

ITS Department 

Confidential & Proprietary. 

Nature of security incident 

Security Incident Response Plan for OAG Data 

Version .00.01.01 

November 06, 2007 

Description of cure, effective date, description of how cure protects from recurrence 

Certification Statement: County's security program is operating with the effectiveness 
required to assure that the confidentiality and integrity of OAG Data are protected 

Travis County Incident Response Plan 
Confidential & Proprietary 



ATTACHMENT TWELVE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

PROGR4J~4: CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCE~NT PROGRaJ~i PURSUANT TO TITLE IV-D
OF THE SOCIAL SECURITy ACT OF 1935 AS ADMINISTERED BY THE OFFICE OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

PERIOD: September 1, 2007 - August 31, 2009

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans and Cooyeratjye Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(I) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalfof the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member ofCongress, an office or employee ofCongress, or an employee ofa Member ofcongress in
connection with the awarding ofany Federal contract, the making ofany Federal grant, the making of
any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, Continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification ofany Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds haven been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an office or employee ofany agency, a Member ofcongress,
an officer or employee ofCongress, or an employee ofMember of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certi1~, and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material represen~tion of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty ofnot less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each
such failure.

Signature Date

Agency/Qrganiz~t10~
Date

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT TWELVE 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 

PROGRAM: CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM PURSUANT TO TITLE IV -D 
OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT OF 1935 AS ADMINISTERED BY THE OFFICE OF THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 

PERIOD: September 1,2007 - August 31, 2009 

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans and Cooperative Agreements 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an office or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of 
any F ederalloan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds haven been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an office or employee of any agency, a Member of congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 
standard Form LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under 
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose 
accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure. 

Sigriature Date 

Agency/Organization Date 



AUACHJvIENT THIRTEEN

0•
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

GREG ABBOJ r
CHILI) SUPPORT DIVISION

WARNING

DISCLOSU~ LIMITATIONS

It is unlawful for any person willfully to disclose, print, or publish, except as authorized, any Federal
return or return information, or any information therefrom. Such action is punishable by fine up to
$5,000 or imprisonment up to 5 years, or both, together with costs ofprosecution. See section 7213 of
the Internal Revenue Code. In addition Internal Revenue Code section 7431 provides for civil
damages of not less than $1000 per violation for knowing or negligent disclosure of such information
plus in the case of a willful disclosure or a disclosure which is the result of gross negligence, punitive
damages, plus the costs of the action.

It is unlawful for any person willfully to offer any item of material value in exchange for any return or
return information and to receive as a result of such solicitation any such return or return
information. Such action is punishable by fine up to $5000 or imprisonment up to 5 years, or both,
together with costs of prosecution. See section 7213 of the Internal Revenue Code.

It is unlawful for any person willfully to inspect, except as authorized, any Federal return or return
information. Such action is punishable by a fine up to $1000 or imprisonment up to 1 year, or both,
together with the costs of prosecution. See section 7213A of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition
Internal Revenue Code section 7431 provides for civil damages ofnot less than $1000 per violation for
knowing or negligent inspection of such information plus in the case of a willful inspection or an
inspection which is the result of gross negligence, punitive damages, plus the costs of the action.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
ATTACHMENT TIDRTEEN 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 
GRj,G ABBO T T 

CHI!.!) s\Jprou· J)IVIQOI< 

WARNING 

DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS 

It is unlawful for any person willfully to disclose, print, or publish, except as authorized, any Federal 
return or return information, or any information therefrom. Such action is punishable by fine up to 
$5,000 or imprisonment up to 5 years, or both, together with costs of prosecution. See section 7213 of 
the Internal Revenue Code. In addition Internal Revenue Code section 7431 provides for civil 
damages of not less than $1000 per violation for knowing or negligent disclosure ofsuch information 
plus in the case of a willful disclosure or a disclosure which is the result of gross negligence, punitive 
damages, plus the costs of the action. 

I t is unlawful for any person willfully to offer any item of material value in exchange for any return or 
return information and to receive as a result of such solicitation any such return or return 
information. Such action is punishable by fine up to $5000 or imprisonment up to 5 years, or both, 
together with costs of prosecution. See section 7213 of the Internal Revenue Code. 

It is unlawful for any person willfully to inspect, except as authorized, any Federal return or return 
information. Such action is punishable by a fine up to S1000 or imprisonment up to 1 year, or both, 
together with the costs of prosecution. See section 7213A of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition 
Internal Revenue Code section 7431 provides for civil damages of not less than $1000 per violation for 
knowing or negligent inspection of such information plus in the case of a willful inspection or an 
inspection which is the result of gross negligence, punitive damages, plus the costs of the action. 



ATTACHMENT FOURTEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY IV-D ENFORCEMENT OFFICE

TERMINATION TRANSITION PLAN
OAG Contract Number 1O-C0019

Pursuant to State of Texas Contract Number 10-COOl 9, the Attorney General of Texas (OAG)
and the County of Travis agree to follow the transition plan described below should the contract
be terminated. Either party shall provide to the other written notice of intent to terminate at least
ninety (90) calendar days prior to the effective date of the termination. In addition, County will
continue to provide services under this agreement, if requested by the OAG, for an additional
thirty (30) calendar days beyond the termination effective date. In such event, the original
termination effective date shall be extended pursuant to this provision.

Travis County and the OAG agree to follow the plan described below if Contract 10-COO 19 is
termjnated~

1) Effective date of termination. Effective date of termination will fall on the first working
day of the week.

2) Transfer of case files

a) County will make the 1010 Lavaca Street Building and the Travis County ICSS case file
areas available to OAG staff on the weekend preceding the effective date of termination
agreed to by County and the OAG.

b) County will allow the OAG to remove all Travis County ICSS case files from the 1010
Lavaca Street Building in their existing file folders. File folders and all case file contents
will be recovered at no cost to the OAG.

3) Notification of Customers

a) During and after the transition period, County will be responsible for notifying walk-in
clients of the closure of the County office and the transfer of case enforcement
responsibilities to the OAG.

b) The OAG will be responsible for notifying in writing all custodial parents on former
County Full Service Enforcement Office cases of the transfer of the CP’s case to a
specified OAG field office in Travis County.

4) Return of OAG equipment. All OAG equipment provided to County under the contract
will be removed by OAG staff during the first week that all Travis County ICSS cases have
been transferred to the OAG.

Travis ICSS Termination Plan

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT FOURTEEN 

TRA VIS COUNTY IV-D ENFORCEMENT OFFICE 
TERMINA TION TRANSITION PLAN 

OAG Contract Number lO-C0019 

Pursuant to State of Texas Contract Number 10-C0019, the Attorney General of Texas (OAG) 
and the County of Travis agree to follow the transition plan described below should the contract 
be terminated. Either party shall provide to the other written notice of intent to terminate at least 
ninety (90) calendar days prior to the effective date of the termination. In addition, County will 
continue to provide services under this agreement, if requested by the OAG, for an additional 
thirty (30) calendar days beyond the termination effective date. In such event, the original 
termination effective date shall be extended pursuant to this provision. 

Travis County and the OAG agree to follow the plan described below if Contract 1O-C0019 is 
terminated: 

1) Effective date of termination. Effective date of termination will fall on the first working 
day of the week. 

2) Transfer of case files 

a) County will make the 1010 Lavaca Street Building and the Travis County ICSS case file 
areas available to OAG staff on the weekend preceding the effective date of termination 
agreed to by County and the OAG. 

b) County will allow the OAG to remove all Travis County less case files from the 1010 
Lavaca Street Building in their existing file folders. File folders and all case file contents 
will be recovered at no cost to the OAG. 

3) Notification of Customers 

a) During and after the transition period, County will be responsible for notifying walk-in 
clients of the closure of the County office and the transfer of case enforcement 
responsibilities to the OAG. 

b) The OAG will be responsible for notifying in writing all custodial parents on former 
County Full Service Enforcement Office cases of the transfer of the CP's case to a 
specified OAG field office in Travis County. 

4) Return of OAG equipment. All OAG equipment provided to County under the contract 
will be removed by OAG staff during the first week that all Travis County ICSS cases have 
been transferred to the OAG. 

Travis ICSS Termination Plan 

\~ 



ATrACHMENT FOURTEEN

5) Interim Measures

a) New cases opened on TXCSES in the Travis County ICSS Office during the transition
period will be processed through Case Initiation by County staff, then transferred within
two business days to the designated OAG field office.

b) During the transition period, all existing ICSS cases will continue to be serviced by
County according to OAG policy and procedures until the transfer of all case files is
complete.

6) Reimbursement for last month of operation. The OAG shall reimburse County on a pro
rata basis for services provided during the fmal month of the contract if the contract
termination effective date does not fall on the last day of the month. Reimbursement shall
include new cases worked through the Case Initiation process by County, then transferred
within 2 business days to the designated OAG field office.

7) New case referral decision. County and the OAG must agree if new child support
obligations established after the effective date of termination will continue to be referred for
Title IV-D services under the operation of the existing Local Rule.

a) Option i--Terminate new case referral process. If County decides that its new county
child support obligations will no longer be referred for IV-D services, County must:

i) Revoke the existing Local Rule effective on the agreed-upon termination effective
date.

ii) Post advance public notice of the effective date of the revocation of the Local Rule in
accordance with state law.

b) Option 2--Condnue new case referral process. If County decides to continue to refer
new child support obligations for Title IV-D services, the OAG and County must agree
on the referral method a minimum of 30 calendar days in advance of the effective
termination date of the contract:

i) Case Referral Option i—Automated referral by daily electronic file. County
may decide to transfer new case information to the OAG via generation and
transmission of a daily electronic file.

ii) Case Referral Option 2—Access by AG to County’s Imaged Document System.
County may allow OAG to access the County’s Imaged Document System to find
information on new county child support obligations.

Travis ICSS Termination Plan

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT FOURTEEN 

5) Interim Measures 

a) New cases opened on TXCSES in the Travis County ICSS Office during the transition 
period will be processed through Case Initiation by Coun~ staff, then transferred within 
two business days to the designated OAG field office. 

b) During the transition period, all existing ICSS cases will continue to be serviced by 
County according to OAG policy and procedures until the transfer of all case files is 
complete. 

6) Reimbursement for last month of operation. The OAG shall reimburse County on a pro
rata basis for services provided during the fmal month of the contract if the contract 
termination effective date does not fallon the last day of the month. Reimbursement shall 
include new cases worked through the Case Initiation process by County, then transferred 
within 2 business days to the designated OAG field office. 

7) New case referral decision. County and the OAG must agree if new child support 
obligations established after the effective date of termination will continue to be referred for 
Title IV-D services under the operation of the existing Local Rule. 

a) Option 1--Terminate new case referral process. If County decides that its new county 
child support obligations will no longer be referred for IV-D services, County must: 

i) Revoke the existing Local Rule effective on the agreed-upon termination effective 
date. 

ii) Post advance public notice of the effective date of the revocation of the Local Rule in 
accordance with state law. 

b) Option 2-Continue new case referral process. If County decides to continue to refer 
new child support obligations for Title IV -D services, the OAG and County must agree 
on the referral method a minimum of 30 calendar days in advance of the effective 
termination date of the contract: 

i) Case Referral Option I-Automated referral by daily electronic file. County 
may decide to transfer new case information to the OAG via generation and 
transmission of a daily electronic file. 

ii) Case Referral Option 2-Access by OAG to County's Imaged Document System. 
County may allow OAG to access the County's Imaged Document System to find 
information on new county child support obligations. 

Travis ICSS Termination Plan 



ATTACHMENT FOURTEEN

iii) Case Referral Option 3—Paper copies of new child support orders. County
provides paper copies of all new child support obligations to OAG upon the
finalization of the orders for support.

If County ever opts to change the referral process, it must provide the OAG at least 30 days
notice prior to the proposed change and the OAG must agree to the change. If County ever
opts to discontinue the referral process, it must provide the OAG at least 30 days notice prior
to the discontinuation.

Travis ICSS Termination Plan 1/”

\~N

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ATTACHMENT FOURTEEN 

iii) Case Referral Option 3-Paper copies of new child support orders. County 
provides paper copies of all new child support obligations to OAG upon the 
finalization of the orders for support. 

If County ever opts to change the referral process, it must provide the OAG at least 30 days 
notice prior to the proposed change and the OAG must agree to the change. If County ever 
opts to discontinue the referral process, it must provide the OAG at least 30 days notice prior 
to the discontinuation. 

Travis ICSS Termination Plan 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

~~\pn~ 1"1 \' 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT'AGE~~J~~ ~~~lJ 

On 1:~.! ... ~1.;, f I \ ::J 1~1:)'~~' --

Please consider the following item for: 

Voting Session: 

I. A. Request made by: 

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Man 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS, 
INCLUDING: 

A. STATUTORILY REQUIRED NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT FOR PUBLIC 
HEARING ON PROPOSED FY '10 TAX RATE; 

B. OTHER ADVERTISEMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FY '10 BUDGET 
PROCESS; AND 

Approved by: 
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this 
Agenda Request and backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
Grant 

Human Resources Department (854-9165) 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup 
memorandum and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later 
than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for the next week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests 
may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Advertisement to run in the Chronicle, September 10 
edition. One-Quarter page in size. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
on the Proposed FY 10 
Travis County Budget 

Public Notice is hereby given that the Travis 
County Commissioners Court will consider the 
Proposed County Budget and adopt the FY 10 
County Budget on Tuesday, September 29, 2009 
at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners Courtroom, 
located at 314 W 11th Street, Austin, Texas 
78701. 

Any citizen is invited to be present and 
participate in this hearing. 

The Proposed Budget will be on file for public 
review in the Travis County Clerk's Office on 
Friday, September 25, 2009. 

This budget will raise more total property taxes 
than last year's budget by $22,757,705 and 
5.81 % and of that amount $12,337,209 is tax 
revenue to be raised from new property added 
to the tax roll this year. 

Budgad10 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Quarter Page Ad on "Notice of Tax Revenue Increase". Needs to run 
twice in the Austin American Statesman. This ad should run on 
Wednesday, September 23 and a second time on Saturday, September 
26. Note: Headline must be 24 point font. Also, this notice with the 
wording shown below must appear on the County's web site beginning 
on September 23 and must continue to appear on the web site until 
September 29. (Note: A link and explanation of how to get to the entire 
notice should appear on the home page). Further, a 60 second 
broadcast of this notice must also appear on TCTV 5 times each day 
between 7 AM and 9 PM starting on September 23 and running though 
September 29. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Notice of Tax Revenue Increase 
The Travis County Commissioners Court conducted public hearings 

on Tuesday, September 22, 2009 and Friday, September 25, 2009 

on a proposal to increase the total tax revenues of the Travis 

County from properties on the tax roll in the preceding year by?~a 

percent. 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised last year at last year's 

tax rate of $.4122 for each $100 of taxable value was 

$391,809,030. 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year at the 

proposed tax rate of$t~2~{~.. for each $100 of taxable value, 
,:.", ".'".,;" ".::."'.' 

excluding tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the 

tax roll this year, is~~;Q~'~2~~:i~~~. 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year at the 

proposed tax rate of $.4215 for each $100 of taxable value, 

including tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the 

tax roll this year, is $~J4,5~qiit;8;§. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court is scheduled to vote on 

the tax rate that will result in that tax increase at a public meeting to 

be held on Tuesday, September 29, 2009 in the Commissioners 

Courtroom on the first floor in the Ned Granger Building at 314 West 

11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701 at 9:00 AM. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

This ad needs to run in the Monday, September 14 edition of the Austin American 
Statesman. Headline must be 24 point font. Must not be in classified or legal notices 
section but be a regular display ad; prefer the Metro and State section. Also, this notice 
with the wording shown below must be placed on the County's web site by September 
14 and must continue to appear on the web site until September 25. (Note: A link and 
explanation of how to get to the entire notice should appear on the home page). Further, 
a 60 second broadcast of this notice must also appear on TCTV 5 times each day 
between 7 AM and 9 PM starting on September 14 and running though September 25. 

THOSE SECTIONS OF THE AD THAT MAY CHANGE BASED ON BUDGET 
MARK .. UP ON SEPTEMBER 9 AND 10 ARE HIGHLIGHTED IN THE AD 
BELOW 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase 
Travis County property taxes are used to fund operations such as law enforcement, the jails, the courts 
and prosecutors, roads, parks, social services, juvenile justice, and emergency medical services. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court will hold two public hearings onaw?,posal to increase total 
tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding year by 4.~$~iP~f(j~nt. Your individual taxes 
may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the change in the taxable 
value of your property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property and the tax rate 
that is adopted. 

The first public hearing will be held on Tuesday, September 22, 2009 at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners 
Courtroom, on the first floor in the Ned Granger Building at 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas. 

The second hearing will be held on Friday, September 25, 2009 at 9:00 AM, in the Commissioners 
Courtroom, on the first floor in the Ned Granger Building at 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas. 

The members of the Travis County Commissioners Court voted as follows on the proposal to consider 
the tax increase: 

For the Proposal: 
084 ci~$e$~rJ1yeIJ'I;'ei$c{)~ ..... . 
Co" ionerF?ref1~9t,C3l~€jRpnclDa"i~ 

g' ' .... , ..... Sj9h~fy~.~~~~~~~~~~j~~I~~mt~~€t ... , .. , ..... ,.,. 
G. ' .• ·.I~,~iQB~nPr~f;im~tfflgui:;Marg'iiret:..r;·.@9n\~z 

[~gair#WtlJ~"·Proposa),'lBre~~Qt~fj{jN9tY\.l9t.iOg;A6sent;] 

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in Travis County last year was $225,127 
(disregarding residence homestead exemptions available only to disabled persons or persons 65 years 
of age or older). Based on last year's tax rate of $.4122 per $100 valuation, the amount of taxes 
imposed last year on the average home was $927.97. 

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in Travis County this year is $230,186 
(disregarding residence homestead exemptions available only to disabled persons or persons 65 years 
of age or older). If the governing body adopts the effective tax rate for this year of $.4093 per $100 of 
valuation, the amount of taxes imposed this year on the average home would be $94g!1S. 

If the governing body adopts the proposed tax rateot$A215 per $100 valuation, the amount of taxes 
imposed this year on the average home would be $fl,7Q.:fq,\ 

You have a right to attend the hearings and make comments. You are 
encouraged to attend the hearings and make comments to express your views if 
you wish. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _--",S;...;;;;e=pt=ec.:..;.m=b;...;;;;e-=-r -,-,1 't...=2=..;:;0:..,;;:.0..:::;..9 __ 
(Date) 

I. Request made by: 

Work Session ------

); 
Roger A. EI-Khourv. M.S., P.E., Director, Facilities Mgmt. Phone # 854-
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney. 

Requested text: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to 
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County 
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $826,948.05, for the period of 
August 14, 2009 to August 20,2009. 

Approved by: __________________________________________ ___ 

Signature of Commissioner or County Judge 

II. Additional Information: 

A. Backup memorandum is attached. 

B. Affected agencies and officials. 

Dan Mansour 
Susan Spataro 
Rodney Rhoades 

854-9499 
854-9125 
854-9106 

III. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

County Auditor's Office (854-9125) 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

DATE: September 1, 2009 

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court 

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager 

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for 
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has 
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf 
of Travis County employees and their dependents. 

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: August 14, 2009 to August 20,2009 

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED 
FOR THIS PERIOD: $826,948.05 

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the 
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings 
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits 
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends 
reimbursement of $826,948.05. 

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY 

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND 

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE 

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD 

AUGUST 14, 2009 TO AUGUST 20, 2009 

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor 
for transfer of funds. 

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget 

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims 

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United 
Health Care (UHC). 

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week. 

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable. 

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
COUNTY DEPT. 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

September 1, 2009 
Susan Spataro, County Auditor 
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager 
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health 
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis 
County employees and their dependents as follows: 

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID: 
FROM: 
TO: 

August 14, 2009 
August 20, 2009 

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: 

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT: August 25,2009 

Adjust to balance per UHC 
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**: 

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE 

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: 

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim. 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

826,948.05 

1,342,973.31 

(516,025.43) 

0.17 
826,948.05 

826,948.05 

All claims over $25,000 (2 this week totaling $65,470.03) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the 
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of 
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC. 

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($116,820.49) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the 
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service, 
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this 
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources. 

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $175,000 stop loss limit. 
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract. 
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled $52,997.64. 

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of 
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally 
incurred and accurately billed claims. 

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments 
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims. 

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager Date 

Date 

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date 

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See 
the final page of this period's check register attached. 

/ 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

\ 

TRAVIS COUNTY BENEFIT PLAN 
FY09 PAID CLAIMS vs WEEKLY CLAIMS BUDGET OF $708,314.75 

$1,200,000.00 

$1,000,000.00 

$800,000.00 

$600,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$-

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~##~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~# 
~#~~~#~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

-+- Pd Claims Request Amount ----- ---=-.- Budgeted Weekly Claims-l 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmTRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 
FY09 WEEKLY PAID CLAIMS VS WEEKLY BUDGETED AMOUNT 

Voting Session Pd Claims Budgeted Weekly # of Large Total of Large 
Period Date Request Amount Claims Claims Claims 
9/26/08-10102/2008 10/14/2008 $ 747,324.53 $ 708,314.75 0 $ -
10/3/08-10109/08 10/21/2008 $ 335,512.06 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 90,581.80 
10/10108-10/16/08 10/26/2008 $ 821,392.23 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 27,830.00 
10/17/08-10/23/08 11/4/2008 $ 278,558.66 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 25,794.46 
10/24/08-1 0/30108 11/7/2008 $ 889,154.23 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 241,152.98 
10/31/08-11/06/08 11/18/2008 $ 416,144.12 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 43,401.87 
11/07/08-11/13/08 11/25/2008 $ 764,495.13 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 25,086.80 
11/14/08-11/20108 12/212008 $ 398,204.17 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 29,800.00 
11/21/08-11/27/08 12/912008 $ 681,975.72 $ 708,314.75 0 $ -
11/28/08-12/04/08 12/16/2008 $ 461,401.09 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 52,900.00 
12/05/08-12/11/08 12/23/2008 $ 623,235.92 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 75,029.80 
12/12/08-12/18/08 12/30/2008 $ 391,245.55 $ 708,314.75 1 29333.31 
12119/08-12125108 116/2009 $ 806,849.20 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 79,550.00 
12/26/08-01/01/09 1/1312009 $ 489,510.01 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 231,596.70 
01/02/09-01/08/09 1/20/2009 $ 738,207.12 $ 708,314.75 0 $ -
01/09/09-01/15/09 112712009 $ 479,061.40 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 52,000.00 
01/16/09-01/22/09 213/2009 $ 868,256.76 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 122,268.15 
01/23/09-01/29/09 211012009 $ 425,948.22 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 27,799.00 
01/30109-02/5/09 2/17/2009 $ 859,996.86 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 44,068.88 
02/6/09-02/12/09 2124/2009 $ 411,769.22 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 135,874.72 
2/13/09-2119109 3/312009 $ 846,738.71 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 100,933.50 
2/20109-2/26/09 3/10/2009 $ 949,895.88 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 466,149.26 
2/27/09-3/5109 3/17/2009 $ 1,023,376.00 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 379,043.29 
3/6/09-3/12/09 3/24/2009 $ 440,272.63 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 37,840.14 
3/13/09-3/19/09 3/31/2009 $ 899,860.53 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 101,988.57 
3/20/09-3/26109 4/7/2009 $ 586,930.54 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 176,607.27 
3/27/09-4/2/09 4/14/2009 $ 929,174.88 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 147,837.16 
4/3/09-4/912009 4/21/2009 $ 389,720.20 $ 708,314.75 0 $ -

4/10109-4/16/09 4/28/2009 $ 838,227.39 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 133,806.69 
4/24/09-4/30109 5/12/2009 $ 701,327.76 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 88,216.00 
5/1/09-5/7/09 5/19/2009 $ 477,613.64 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 32,510.00 
5/8/09-5/14/09 5/26/2009 $ 897,124.15 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 128,854.65 
5115/09-5/21/09 6/2/2009 $ 439,358.39 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 124,232.04 
5/22/09-5/28/09 6/912009 $ 1,013,698.31 $ 708,314.75 6 $ 269,038.76 
5/29/09-6/4109 6/16/2009 $ 358,482.12 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 108,717.80 
6/5/09-6/11/09 6/23/2009 $ 588,414.70 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 73,953.50 
6/12/09-6/18/09 6/30/2009 $ 552,669.33 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 120,205.56 
6/19/09-6/25/09 7/712009 $ 1,023,641.46 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 262,112.30 
6/26/09-7/2109 7/14/2009 $ 935,349.68 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 11,992.87 
7/3/09-7/9109 7/21/2009 $ 537,585.76 $ 708,314.75 3 $ 157,067.61 
711 0109-7/16109 7/28/2009 $ 641,691.60 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 176,175.78 
7/17/09-7/23/09 8/420109 $ 885,761.53 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 47,338.30 
7/24/09-7/30109 8/11/2009 $ 475,109.52 $ 708,314.75 1 $ 51,607.41 
7/31/09-8/6109 8/18/2009 $ 872,998.39 $ 708,314.75 4 $ 144,890.30 
8/7/09-8/13/09 8/25/2009 $ 516,025.43 $ 708,314.75 0 $ -
8/14/09-8/20109 9/112009 $ 826,948.05 $ 708,314.75 2 $ 65,470.03 

Paid and Budgeted 
Claims - to date $ 30,536,238.78 $ 32,582,4 78.50 

Amount Under 
Budget $ (2,046,239.72) 

Not predictive of impact on reserve, 
intended to show relationship of weekly 
budget to weekly claims cost. 

8/24/2009 FY09 budget vs claims-use this one CLP 

3 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

From: 
To: 
Date: 

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM> 
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US> 
8/21/20095:06 AM 

Subject: UHC BANKING REPTSIC 

TO: NORMAN MCREE 
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 
PHONE: (512) 854-3828 

FROM: UNITEDHEAL TH GROUP 
AB5 

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY 

DATE: 2009-08-21 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,342,973.31 

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445 
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021 
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY 
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE 

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT 
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2009-08-20 $757,866.38 

$1,938,718.00 
$00.00 

- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: 
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: 

= UNDER DEPOSIT: 

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: 
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: 

REQUEST AMOUNT: 

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2009-08-14 

CUST 
PLAN 
0632 

TOTAL: 

CLAIM 
$349,195.23 

$349,195.23 

NON 
CLAIM 
$00.00 

$00.00 

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2009-08-17 

CUST 
PLAN 
0632 

CLAIM 
$119,221.70 

Page: 1 of 2 

NON 
CLAIM 
$00.00 

$1,180,851.62 

$162,121.69 
$00.00 

$1,342,973.31 

NET 
CHARGE 

$349,195.23 

$349,195.23 

NET 
CHARGE 

$119,221.70 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

~ 

UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2009 08 20 

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 
701254 

632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 
632 

-274.2508 
-274.2508 
-395.11 UX 
-395.56 NN 
-400.83 NN 
-417.24 NN 

-420 NN 
-462.5605 
-504.69 NN 
-528.39 UX 
-543.08 NN 
-576.56 NN 
-619.48 NN 

-1268.39 UX 
-1563 NN 
-1976 

-2239.38 UX 
-2625.7 NN 

-24014.3 NN 

826,948.05 

19707252 AH - - - 9 8113/2009 - - 50 8/19i2009 8/20/2009 
19707251 AH 9 8/13/2009 50 8/19/2009 8/20/2009 
46626502 AA 6 8/12/2009 50 8/18/2009 8/20/2009 
SSNOOOOC AL 0 8/14/2009 600 8/20/2009 8/20/2009 

1301823 AE 9 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
SSNOOOOC AL 0 8/13/2009 600 8/19/2009 8/20/2009 
SSNOOOOCAL 0 8/14/2009 600 8/20/2009 8/20/2009 
45184062 A 11 8/13/2009 50 8/19/2009 8/20/2009 

1051618 AH 7 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
46627064 AH 7 8/14/2009 50 8/20/2009 8/20/2009 

1311041 AH 6 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
1698503 AE 9 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
967409 AH 8 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 

51229736 AE 9 8/12/2009 50 8/18/2009 8/20/2009 
1447646 AH 1 8/20/2009 200 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 

26 148651 AA 7 8/18/2009 50 8/21/2009 8/20/2009 
44789321 AH 1 8/11/2009 50 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
SSNOOOOC AL 0 8/11/2009 600 8/17/2009 8/20/2009 
SSNOOOOC AL 0 8/12/2009 600 8/18/2009 8/20/2009 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

~ 

Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees 

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable 

For the payment week ending: 08/20/2009 

CLAIM TRANS 

CONT~# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK3 GRP ACCro ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE 

Total: $0.00 

8121120093:40:22 PM 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526) 

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care 
For the payment week ending: 8/2012009 

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT 

CEPO 
EE 

526-1145-522.45-28 105,266.61 

RR 

526-1145-522.45-29 14,515.95 

TotalCEPO $119,782.56 

EPO 
EE 

526-1145-522.45-20 167,242.04 

RR 

526-1145-522.45-21 35,386.07 

Total EPO $202,628.11 

PPO 
EE 

526-1145-522.45-25 440,373.47 

RR 

526-1145-522.45-26 64,163.91 

TotalPPO $504,537.38 
Grand Total $826,948.05 

Friday, August 21, 2009 Page 1 of! 

7 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _--"",9:.....;/1:.:../0;::...;9=--_ 
(Date) 

Work Session _______ _ 
(Date) 

I. Request made by: 

Ro er A. EI Khou M.S. P.E. Director Facilities Mana ement Ph~54-4579 
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney 

Routine Personnel Actions 

Approvedby: ______________________________ ___ 

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge 

II. Additional Information 

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight copies of request and backup). 

B. List all of the agencies or official names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of request and backup to 
each party listed. 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

___ Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

___ Human Resources Management Department (854-9165) 

___ Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

___ County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

___ County Auditor's Office (854-9125) 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

1010 Lavaca Street. 2nd Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin. Texas 78767 

DATE: 

TO: 

September 1, 2009 

August 21,2009 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 

• (512) 854-91651 FAX(512) 854-4203 

ITEM #: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

Roger A. EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, Facilities Management 

Todd L. Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD :;~ i-.V: 
SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments 

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

I Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 4. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

RAE/TLO/clr 

Attachments 
cc: Planning and Budget Department 

County Auditor 
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy) 
County Clerk (Certified copy) 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Civil 126 Attorney 11** 22 1 $61,345.60 22 1 $61,345.60 
Courts 

Constable 17 Court Clerk I 131 Level 21 $31,262.40 13 1 Level 2 1 $31,262.40 
3 

Juvenile 208 Juvenile Probation 151 Level 41 $37,814.40 151 Level 41 $37,814.40 
Court Ofcr II 

Juvenile 413 Juvenile Res Trt 121 Level 41 $30,888.00 121 Level 41 $30,888.00 
Court Ofcr 1** 

Juvenile 497 Juvenile Res Trt 12 1 Level 31 $30,056.00 121 Level 31 $30,056.00 
Court Ofcr I 
Tax 144 Tax Specialist III 15 1 Minimum 1 $33,764.43 15 1 Minimum 1 $33,764.43 

Collector 

Constable 3 50013 Court Clerk 1* 131 $15.03 131 $15.03 05 

Fac Mgmt 20072 Engineering Spec 171$20.00 171$20.00 02 

Fac Mgmt 50076 Building Ops 101$11.58 101$11.58 05 
Worker 

Fac Mgmt 50079 Building Ops 101$11.58 101$11.58 05 
Worker 

HHS 20021 Office Specialist 101$12.97 101$12.97 02 

September 1, 2009 2 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Corrections 
Officer* / 
Grd 81 

Sheriff 459 Corrections Corrections $38,737.92 
Officer* / Officer Sr / 
Grd 81 Grd 83 

Sheriff 861 Cadet* / Corrections $33,750.91 
Grd 80 Officer* / 

Grd 81 

District Slot 30 / Court Clerk I District Slot 23 / Court Clerk II Promotion. Pay is 
Clerk· / Grd 13/ $31,300.46 Clerk / Grd 15/ $34,430.50 between min and 

mid int of e. 
District Slot 37 / Court Clerk I District Slot 26 / Court Clerk" Promotion. Pay is at 
Clerk / Grd 13 / $30,401.26 Clerk / Grd 15 / $33,764.43 minimum of rade. 

District Slot 104 / Court Clerk District Slot 61 / Court Clerk I Promotion. Pay is 
Clerk Asstl Grd 11 / Clerk / Grd 13/ $32,921.21 between min and 

$29928.21 mid nt of rade. 
HHS Slot 203 / Planner Sr / HHS Slot 203 / Planner Sr / Status change from full-

Grd 20 / Full-time Grd 20 / Part-time time to part-time (40 hrs 
559.72 349.83 to 25 

JP Pct 2 JP Pct2 Slot 20 / Accountant Salary adjustment. Pay 
Sr / Grd 18/ is between min and 

796.80 int of rade. 

September 1, 2009 3 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Juvenile Slot 123 I Office Asst I HRMD Slot 13 I Human Promotion. Pay is 
Court Grd 8 I $26,229.17 Resources Assistant I between min and 

I Grd 121 $28392.00 mid int of rade. 
Juvenile Slot 93 I Enforcement Juvenile Slot 200 I Office Employee demoted from 

Court Officer III Grd 151 Court Specialist I Grd 10 I pay grade 15 to 10. 
$47,130.66 $34,917.38 HRMD reviewed 

supporting documents. 
Pay is between midpoint 
and max of 

Tax Slot 81 Tax Tax Slot 151 Tax Lateral transfer. 
Collector Supervisor I Grd 18 I Collector Supervisor Employee transferred to 

$62,022.48 Succession I Grd 18 I different slot, to 
$62,022.48 Succession position, 

same department, same 
pay grade, retains 
current pay. Ending on 
10/31/09. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL 
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED. 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2 

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4 

September 1, 2009 4 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT , 
AGENDA REQUEST 

V oting Session: __ S.=.-e.,..1;p....;...te.:..;;;m=b-=-e=-r_1-,,--, ....... 2-'-00;:...:.9 ___ _ 

II. 

III. 

I. A. Request made by: 0" IIlfl • II ~I IlA'~ 
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, Facilities Management J;:~= y ts4-4579 

(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney) 

B. Requested text: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST 
FROM A LOCAL BUSINESS PERSON TO SET UP AND OPERATE A HOT DOG 
VENDING CART ON TRAVIS COUNTY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5501 AIRPORT 
BOULEVARD. 

C. Approved 
Signature of Commissioner or Judge 

A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted 
with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

John Hille, Assistant County Attorney, 49415 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent, 49700 

Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item 
Grant 

Human Resources Department (854-9165) [',) 
Change in your department's personnel (reorganization, restructuring efc~) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

, !-: 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 
Roger A. EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director 

10 IO Lavaca, Suite 400 0 P.O. Box 1748,Austin, Texas 78767 0 Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director 

DATE: August 25,2009 

SUBJECT: 5501 AirpOli Blvd Property 
Hot Dog Vending Cart Survey and Location 

Proposed Motion: 

Consider and take appropriate action on request from a local business person to set up and operate 
a hot dog vending cart on Travis County property located at 5501 Airport Boulevard. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 

Commissioners Court directed the Facilities Management Department (FMD) to survey the interest 
in vending cart services. FMD contacted department heads and managers with staff members 
located at the 5501 Airport Boulevard location. FMD requested feedback from the employees 
indicating either support for this type service, are opposed to this service or have no opinion. A 
good segment ofthe employee population responded and results by department are as follows: 

Depatiment Number Number Number Number Without 
Responding in Support Opposed Opinion 

Tax Assessor/Collector 51 16 0 35 
County Clerk 48 42 3 " -' 
RMCR Print & Imaging 16 9 0 7 
CES 18 14 1 3 
Emergency Services 8 0 0 8 
Wellness Clinic (MD) 1 0 1 0 
Totals 142 81 5 56 
Percentage of Responses 100% 57% 4% 39% 

Some comments with the survey responses included opposition that hotdogs are high in sodium 
and fat, and as such are not a healthy eating choice. Other 32 responders included requests to add 
different food items and 15 requested healthy options with the vending cati. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Facilities Management Department staff looked into possible locations for the vending cart. 
Exhibit one reflects where FMD feels would be the best location for the vending cart. This 
location is near the outside covered employee break area, and also to the north end ofthe parking 
lot, which should entice personnel from the Keith Ruiz Building to also visit the vendor. This 
location will keep congestion away from the main entries to the buildings and limit congestion in 
the main parking lot. 

FMD has been in contact with the Purchasing Office and they are ready to assist should the Court 
direct proceeding with a Request for Proposal for this type concession service at the 5501 Airport 
Boulevard location. 

Background: 

On July 28, 2009, Facilities Management Department (FMD) brought an inquiry from Ms. Cheryl 
Goldberg with "It's a Doggie Dog World" to the Commissioners Court about securing permission 
to operate a hot dog vending cart on the County property at 5501 Airport Boulevard. Ms. Goldberg 
also appeared at Commissioners Court to explain her request and to respond to questions from the 
Court. Following the presentation, the Commissioners Court provide direction to the staff to 1) 
touch base with the Tax Assessor and County Clerk to see if the employees in those departments at 
this location are interested in this type concession, and 2) look into better sites for the vending cart 
other than the sites proposed by Ms. Goldberg, and 3) look into the possibility of issuing an 
appropriate RFP, especially one that would have some financial return to the County. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 

FY09: None 
FYI0: Possible revenue generation, amount to be determined. 

Required Authorizations: 

County Attorney: John Hille, Jr., Assistant County Attorney 
Planning and Budget: NI A 
Purchasing: NI A 

Exhibit: 
1. Proposed Vending Location 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

---

SITE PLAN 

FACILITIES 
MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT 
Roger A. EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director 
1010 Lavaca, Suite 400 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512)854-9661 

AIRPORT BLVD 

5501 AIRPORT BLVD 
BUILDING 

HELEN ST 

PROPOSED 
VENDING LOCATION 

5501 AIRPORT BLVD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 

0->:::c 
-IIcoer: 
1-0 er:z 
0-
o..(!) 
er:z 
«0 
..... ::! 
0:::> 
~co 

)== 0 

NORTH 

1"=100'-0" 01 

1 
SHEET NO. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT J' 
AGENDA REQUEST 

Voting Session: ___ S_E_PT_E_MB_E_R_l...!..,_20_0_9~_ 

I. A. Request made by: DANNY HOBBY, EXECUTIVE MANAGER, EMERGENCY SERVICES 

II. 

III. 

Phone #:854-4416 
(Elected Official/Appointcd Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney) 

B. Requested topic: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
FOLLOWING FORENSIC INVESTIGATORS AND TRAVIS COUNTY: 

A. INNA HOLMES 
B. YVETTE MURRIETA 

C. Approved 
Signature of Commissioner or Judge 

A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted 
with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Daniel Bradford, County Attorney 854-9415 
Beth CAO Medical Examiner's Office 854-6885 

Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
___ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item 

Grant ---

Human Resources Department (854-9165) 
___ Change in your depmiment's personnel (reorganization, restructuring etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 
___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted to the County Judge's office in writing by 12:00pm on Tuesdays for the next week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

DATE: 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

RE: 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER 

August 25,2009 

1213 Sabine Street 
PO Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 
Tel: (512) 854-9599 
Fax: (512) 854-9044 

MEMORANDUM 

Travis County Commissioners Court . 

I)A VII) I)OLlNAK, MD 
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology 

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER 

BETH DEVERY, RN,.ID 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

-~(i.(\~ 
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Servicev\~ J ;~~-;;/ 

David Dolinak, MD, Chief Medical Examiner / !/i...-- (4-v'1NW~ g (2S~ (07 

Supplemental Employment Agreements with Forensic Medical Examiner 
Investigators 

Proposed Motion 

Consider and take appropriate action regarding supplemental employment agreements between the 
following forensic medical examiner investigators and Travis County: 
A. Inna Holmes 
B. Yvette Murrieta 

Summary/Background 

In March of2009, our office requested a transfer of temporary salary savings funds of $37,440 to 
create two part-time contract investigator positions. Our investigative workload has increased 
steadily each year. We currently have eight full time investigators, a forensic nurse investigator 
and a chief investigator. Since 2005, our caseload has increased 34%. We requested two 20hr/wk 
contract investigators to address our current staffing needs while we develop a long term strategy 
to address future needs. The transfer of funds was approved by the Court in April of 2009. Since 
that time, we have been working with Purchasing and the County Attorney's office to create these 
two positions. It was agreed that establishing these positions as pmi-time temporary employees 
may be less problematic than creating them as independent contractors. We modeled the part-time 
temporary investigator positions after the part-time temporary pathologist positions we created and 
implemented in 2006 and 2007. 

The part-time temporary investigators will be paid on an hourly basis and will be scheduled during 
our shortage times (most likely weekends and nights) once their training is completed. It is 
anticipated that they will work approximately 20 hrs per week. Both have other full-time jobs. 
During this time, we will evaluate the effectiveness of these positions and determine what our next 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

steps will be. We may also decide to consider some other strategy for meeting our investigator 
staffing needs. Staffing our investigative staff 24 hours a day seven days a week presents its 
challenges. Creating and testing these part-time temporary positions will give us an opportunity to 
assess its impact and guide our office in developing long term strategies. It will also give us an 
opportunity to assess the work of the temporary employees. 

The supplemental agreement outlines the expectations of our office and those ofthe part-time 
temporary employees. The attached agreement is very similar to the one used when our office 
hired part-time temporary physicians to assist with autopsies until our office was fully staffed. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR 
FORENSIC MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR 

This contract is between Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 
(IlCountyll) and Inna Holmes, a forensic medical examiner investigator (IlInvestigatorll). 

RECITALS 

County, under its authority in TEX. CRIM. PROC. CODE ANN. art. 49.25, has established a 
medical examiner's office and employs Investigator. Because of the unique nature of this position, 
County has negotiated the provisions in this contract to supplement the terms and conditions of 
employment that apply to all County employees. 

AGREEMENT 

The parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract. 

1.0 DEFINITIONS. 

In this contract: 

1.01 "Chief Investigator" means the Chief Investigator for the Travis County Medical 
Examiner's Office. 

1.02 IlCommissioners Courtll means Travis County Commissioners Court or such 
county executive assigned or delegated supervisory responsibility for the Medical 
Examiner's Office. 

1.03 IlMedical Examiner" means the Travis County Medical Examiner. 

1.04 "Medical Examiner's Office II means the Travis County Medical Examiner's Office. 

1.05 "Pathologists" means the physicians who are employees in the Medical Examiner's 
Office who perform Medical Examiner Services. 

2.0 TERM. 

2.01 This contract commences at 12:00 a.m. on September 1,2009. 

2.02 This contract temlinates at Commissioners Comi's pleasure or when funding for the 
position is no longer available. 

3.0 INVESTIGATOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

3.01 investigator Services. Investigator shall provide services on an as needed basis to 
be determined by the Chief Investigator, including: 

3.01.1 Investigating physical and medical aspects of natural and unnatural deaths 
by responding to scenes or taking reports or other information over the 
telephone. 

3.01.2 Preparing initial reports, supplemental reports, documenting physical and 
medical aspects observed at the death site and on the body of the decedent. 

3.01.3 Investigating death scenes by attending the scene; interviewing various 
law-enforcement and government agencies and the decedent's family and 
friends; photographing the scene; collecting evidence; notifying decedent's 
family of death; securing and taking inventory of decedent's property; 
aiding in transporting decedent to the morgue; collecting information; and 
following up with cases and related issues as needed. 

3.01.4 Performing other job-related investigative services at the Chief 
Investigator's or Pathologist's request. 

3.02 Hours. Investigator's hours and days of service will vary depending on the work 
load, but Investigator shall be available to provide services on a weekly basis, 
including evenings, nights and weekends. The ChiefInvestigator will determine 
the hours and days of service. 

3.03 Ethical and Legal Standards. In addition to complying with all Travis County and 
Medical Examiner policies, procedures, and guidelines, Investigator shall exercise 
all discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of 
professional ethics and best professional judgment. And Investigator shall comply 
with all federal, state, county, and city laws, mles, regulations applicable to 
providing the services described in this agreement. And Investigator shall consider 
confidential information received in the course of service to Travis County and shall 
not release information either verbally, in writing or by other manner unless release 
of information is part of specifically assigned duties. 

4.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES. 

4.01 Employee Status. County employs Investigator as a forensic medical examiner 
investigator in the Medical Examiner's Office. Investigator is anon-exempt, part 
time temporary employee of County, without guaranteed hours or duration of 
employment. Investigator is entitled to the employee benefits annually approved by 
Commissioners Court for all part-time tempormy employees. Investigator is subject 
to the PersOlmel Guidelines, Policies and Procedures stated in Chapters 9 and 10 of 
the Travis County Code as they apply to non-exempt, part time temporary 
employees. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

4.02 Compensation. County shall pay Investigator at a rate of eighteen dollars ($18) 
per hour. Investigator shall submit a detailed invoice identifying days and hours 
worked each week, to the ChiefInvestigator, in addition to submitting County 
time sheets per County policy. 

4.03 Required Facilities. County shall provide Investigator with office space, equipment, 
supplies, instruments and items of apparel that County finds to be reasonably 
necessary for the Investigator's services under this contract. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 

5.01 Personal Services. Investigator expressly acknowledges that this contract is a 
personal and professional services contract and that all duties and responsibilities in 
it must be performed by Investigator personally and cannot be assigned or 
subcontracted without the prior approval of Commissioners Court. 

6.0 COUNTY RETENTION OF RECORDS. 

6.01 All work products produced under this contract including histories, photographs, or 
personal and regular files concerning decedents remain the property of County. All 
records, reports and cOlTespondence prepared by Investigator belong to and remain 
the property of County. 

7.0 AMENDMENTS. 

7.01 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this contract, any change to the terms of 
this contract shall be made in writing and signed by both parties. It is acknowledged 
by Investigator that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has any 
authority to change the telms of this contract or any attachments to it unless 
expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

8.0 ASSIGNABILITY. 

8.01 Investigator acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or representative of 
County has any authority to assign any part of this contract unless the 
Commissioners Court expressly granted that authority. 

9.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. 

9.01 County Non-Waiver. No County payment, act or omission may constitute or be 
construed as a waiver of any Investigator breach or default that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

9.02 County Reservation of Rights. All County rights under this contract are specifically 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any County 
remedy or right under it. No right or remedy in this contract shall preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this contract or under any law, nor shall 
any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any 
other rights or remedies. 

9.03 Investigator Non-Waiver. No Investigator payment, act or omission may constitute 
or be construed as a waiver of any County breach or default that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

9.04 Investigator Reservation of Rights. All rights ofInvestigator under this contract are 
specifically reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice 
any remedy or right of Investigator under it. Any right or remedy in this contract 
shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this contract or 
under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

10.0 TERMINATION. 

10.01 County Termination. County has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in 
PaIt, with or without notice, at any time. 

10.02 Investigator Termination. Investigator has the right to terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part, with or without notice, at any time. 

10.03 Post Termination Compensation. If this contract is telminated, Investigator shall be 
entitled to receive only the compensation accrued but unpaid as of the date of 
termination and shall not be entitled to additional compensation not expressly 
provided in this contract. 

10.04 Post Termination Liability. If this contract is terminated, Investigator shall return all 
County facilities, equipment, supplies, instruments and items of apparel that have 
been assigned to him, are in his possession or are under his control to County. If 
Investigator fails, refuses or neglects to return these items to County, Investigator 
shall pay County the fair market value of any items that are not returned. 

11.0 NOTICES. 

11.01 General Requirements. Any notice required or pelmitted to be given under this 
contract by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed 
to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set f01th in this 
section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or 
certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the paIty at the address 
hereinafter specified. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

11.02 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall 
be: 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office) 
County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

With copies to (registered or celiified mail with return receipt is not required): 

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
File No. 174.1 068 

11.03 Investigator Address. The address of the Investigator for all purposes under this 
contract and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

9--cJ( 0 (/I 0/ J/ (6.rf( c VVC( 4) 
i2 LGVl t"t &. /2c?0lc \, 
(J!..>Z (A/) 7 t) (1~; L( 

) 

11.04 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 
notice of the change in compliance with 11.0. 

12.0 INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT. 

12.01 Law and Venue. This contract is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations under this contract shall be performable in Travis County, Texas. 

12.02 Severability. If any pOliion of this contract is ruled invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding. 

12.03 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this agreement, the time 
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If 
the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that County has 
declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. 

12.04 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this agreement shall be construed to 
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include 
the other unless the context in the agreement clearly requires otherwise. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

12.05 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 
agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 
agreement. 

13.0 EXEMPTION FROM COUNTY PURCHASING ACT. 

13.01 Pursuant to TEX. Loc. GOV'T CODE ANN. §262 et seq., Commissioners COUli hereby 
orders that this contract is exempt £i'om the requirements of the County Purchasing 
Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

14.0 DUPLICATE ORIGINALS. 

14.01 This document is executed in duplicate originals. 

TRAVIS COUNTY INVESTIGATOR 

By: ___________ _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe Inna Holmes 
County Judge 

Date Date 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

SUPPLEMENT AL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR 
FORENSIC MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR 

This contract is between Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 
("County") and Yvette Murrieta, a forensic medical examiner investigator ("Investigator"). 

RECITALS 

County, under its authority in TEX. CRIM. PROC. CODE ANN. art. 49.25, has established a 
medical examiner's office and employs Investigator. Because of the unique nature ofthis position, 
County has negotiated the provisions in this contract to supplement the terms and conditions of 
employment that apply to all County employees. 

AGREEMENT 

The patties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract. 

1.0 DEFINITIONS. 

In this contract: 

1.01 "Chief Investigator" means the Chief Investigator for the Travis County Medical 
Examiner's Office. 

1.02 "Commissioners Court" means Travis County Commissioners COUlt or such 
county executive assigned or delegated supervisory responsibility for the Medical 
Examiner's Office. 

1.03 "Medical Examiner" means the Travis County Medical Examiner. 

1.04 "Medical Examiner's Office" means the Travis County Medical Examiner's Office. 

1.05 "Pathologists" means the physicians who are employees in the Medical Examiner's 
Office who perform Medical Examiner Services. 

2.0 TERM. 

2.01 This contract commences at 12:00 a.m. on September 1,2009. 

2.02 This contract terminates at Commissioners Court's pleasure or when funding for the 
position is no longer available. 

3.0 INVESTIGATOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

3.01 Investigator Services. Investigator shall provide services on an as needed basis to 
be determined by the Chief Investigator, including: 

3.01.1 Investigating physical and medical aspects of natural and unnatural deaths 
by responding to scenes or taking reports or other information over the 
telephone. 

3.01.2 Preparing initial reports, supplemental reports, documenting physical and 
medical aspects observed at the death site and on the body of the decedent. 

3.01.3 Investigating death scenes by attending the scene; interviewing various 
law-enforcement and government agencies and the decedent's family and 
friends; photographing the scene; collecting evidence; notifying decedent's 
family of death; securing and taking inventory of decedent's property; 
aiding in transporting decedent to the morgue; collecting information; and 
following up with cases and related issues as needed. 

3.01.4 Performing other job-related investigative services at the Chief 
Investigator's or Pathologist'S request. 

3.02 Hours. Investigator's hours and days of service will vary depending on the work 
load, but Investigator shall be available to provide services on a weekly basis, 
including evenings, nights and weekends. The Chief Investigator will determine 
the hours and days of service. 

3.03 Ethical and Legal Standards. In addition to complying with all Travis County and 
Medical Examiner policies, procedures, and guidelines, Investigator shall exercise 
all discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of 
professional ethics and best professional judgment. And Investigator shall comply 
with all federal, state, county, and city laws, rules, regulations applicable to 
providing the services described in this agreement. And Investigator shall consider 
confidential information received in the course of service to Travis County and shall 
not release infonnation either verbally, in writing or by other manner unless release 
of information is pati of specifically assigned duties. 

4.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES. 

4.01 Employee Status. County employs Investigator as a forensic medical examiner 
investigator in the Medical Examiner's Office. Investigator is a non-exempt, part 
time temporary employee of County, without guaranteed hours or duration of 
employment. Investigator is entitled to the employee benefits annually approved by 
Commissioners Comi for all pati-time tempormy employees. Investigator is subject 
to the Personnel Guidelines, Policies and Procedures stated in Chapters 9 and 10 of 
the Travis County Code as they apply to non-exempt, part time temporaty 
employees. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

4.02 Compensation. County shall pay Investigator at a rate of eighteen dollars ($18) 
per hour. Investigator shall submit a detailed invoice identifying days and hours 
worked each week, to the Chief Investigator, in addition to submitting County 
time sheets per County policy. 

4.03 Required Facifjfies. County shall provide Investigator with office space, equipment, 
supplies, instruments and items of apparel that County finds to be reasonably 
necessary for the Investigator's services under this contract. 

5.0 EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 

5.01 Personal Services. Investigator expressly acknowledges that this contract is a 
personal and professional services contract and that all duties and responsibilities in 
it must be performed by Investigator personally and cannot be assigned or 
subcontracted without the prior approval of Commissioners Court. 

6.0 COUNTY RETENTION OF RECORDS. 

6.01 All work products produced under this contract including histories, photographs, or 
personal and regular files concerning decedents remain the property of County. All 
records, repOlts and cOlTespondence prepared by Investigator belong to and remain 
the propelty of County. 

7.0 AMENDMENTS. 

7.01 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this contract, any change to the terms of 
this contract shall be made in writing and signed by both parties. It is acknowledged 
by Investigator that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has any 
authority to change the terms of this contract or any attaclunents to it unless 
expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

8.0 ASSIGNABILITY. 

8.01 Investigator acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or representative of 
County has any authority to assign any pmi of this contract unless the 
Commissioners COUlt expressly granted that authority. 

9.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. 

9.01 County Non-Waiver. No County payment, act or omission may constitute or be 
construed as a waiver of any Investigator breach or default that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

9.02 County Reservation of Rights. All County rights under this contract are specifically 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any County 
remedy or right under it. No right or remedy in this contract shall preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this contract or under any law, nor shall 
any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any 
other rights or remedies. 

9.03 Investigator Non-Waiver. No Investigator payment, act or omission may constitute 
or be construed as a waiver of any County breach or default that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

9.04 Investigator Reservation of Rights. All rights of Investigator under this contract are 
specifically reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice 
any remedy or right of Investigator under it. Any right or remedy in this contract 
shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this contract or 
under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

10.0 TERMINATION. 

10.01 County Termination. County has the right to terminate this contract, in whole or in 
pati, with or without notice, at any time. 

10.02 Investigator Termination. Investigator has the right to telminate this contract, in 
whole or in pati, with or without notice, at any time. 

10.03 Post Termination Compensation. If this contract is tenninated, Investigator shall be 
entitled to receive only the compensation accrued but unpaid as of the date of 
termination and shall not be entitled to additional compensation not expressly 
provided in this contract. 

10.04 Post Termination Liability. If this contract is terminated, Investigator shall retUl11 all 
County facilities, equipment, supplies, instruments and items of apparel that have 
been assigned to him, are in his possession or are under his control to County. If 
Investigator fails, refuses or neglects to retUl11 these items to County, Investigator 
shall pay County the fair market value of any items that are not returned. 

11.0 NOTICES. 

11.01 General Requirements. Any notice required or pelmitted to be given under this 
contract by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed 
to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set f01ih in this 
section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or 
certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the patty at the address 
hereinafter specified. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

11.02 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall 
be: 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office) 
County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
FileNo. 174.1068 

11.03 Investigator Address. The address of the Investigator for all purposes under this 
contract and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

8910 N!. Loop ILJ'CI-1 VJes-I 
&p-t If I d- . 

11.04 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 
notice of the change in compliance with 11.0. 

12.0 INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT. 

12.01 Law and Venue. This contract is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations under this contract shall be performable in Travis County, Texas. 

12.02 Severability. If any portion of this contract is ruled invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding. 

12.03 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this agreement, the time 
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If 
the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that County has 
declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the 
computation. 

12.04 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this agreement shall be construed to 
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include 
the other unless the context in the agreement clearly requires otherwise. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

12.05 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 
agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 
agreement. 

13.0 EXEMPTION FROM COUNTY PURCHASING ACT. 

13.01 Pursuant to TEX. Lac. GOV'TCODEANN. §262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby 
orders that this contract is exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing 
Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

14.0 DUPLICATE ORIGINALS. 

14.01 This document is executed in duplicate originals. 

TRAVIS COUNTY INVESTIGATOR 

By: ___________ _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Date 

Yv~tt'e Murrieta 
\,J 

06/2 u109 
Date 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Approved by: 

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFIcI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO.9 TO CONTRACT NO. 
PS970315LB, VINSON & ELKINS L.L.P., FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED 
TO THE PURCHASE OF A NEW FINANCIAL SYSTEM. (COUNTY ATTORNEY) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: Michael Long 
Department: County Auditor's Office; Diana Warner, Christina Adair 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro And Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

• Modification No.9 will increase the contract by $65,000 for additional work relating to 
the purchase of a new financial system to be performed in the fall. 

• Modification No.8 increased the contract not to exceed $30,000 for services provided to 
assist the County in reviewing and advising the County regarding the purchase of a new 
financial system including the hardware and software. The performance period for this 
modification will be until all tasks have been completed. 

• Modification No.7 served to increase the Contract by $100,000 so that V&E can 
continue to assist the County in developing and supporting legally appropriate strategies 
as it relates to the implications ofGASB 45 within the context ofHB 2365 which will be 
applicable to the County's FY08 financial statements. The performance period for 
modification 7 will be until all tasks have been completed. 

• Modification No 6 served to increase the Contract by $70,000 for Managing Bond 
Counsel to continue to assist the County as it relates to GASB 45. 

• Modification No.5 increased the Contract by $43,750 for additional services to assist in 
developing and supporting legally appropriate strategies to correct potential problems 
with the implementation of GASB 45. 

Approved by: 

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO.9 TO CONTRACT NO. 
PS970315LB, VINSON & ELKINS L.L.P., FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED 
TO THE PURCHASE OF A NEW FINANCIAL SYSTEM. (COUNTY ATTORNEY) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: Michael Long 
Department: County Auditor's Office; Diana Warner, Christina Adair 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro And Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

• Modification No.9 will increase the contract by $65,000 for additional work relating to 
the purchase of a new financial system to be performed in the fall. 

• Modification No.8 increased the contract not to exceed $30,000 for services provided to 
assist the County in reviewing and advising the County regarding the purchase of a new 
financial system including the hardware and software. The performance period for this 
modification will be until all tasks have been completed. 

• Modification No.7 served to increase the Contract by $100,000 so that V&E can 
continue to assist the County in developing and supporting legally appropriate strategies 
as it relates to the implications ofGASB 45 within the context ofHB 2365 which will be 
applicable to the County's FY08 financial statements. The performance period for 
modification 7 will be until all tasks have been completed. 

• Modification No 6 served to increase the Contract by $70,000 for Managing Bond 
Counsel to continue to assist the County as it relates to GASB 45. 

• Modification No.5 increased the Contract by $43,750 for additional services to assist in 
developing and supporting legally appropriate strategies to correct potential problems 
with the implementation of GASB 45. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Modification No.4, in the NTE amount of$175,000.00, added legal services relating to 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and Texas law, and delivered legal advice and 
a written report or memorandum of law to the County. The work consisted of four task 
areas: gathering and review of information, legal research, application of law to facts, 
and development of report. 

The report contained advice that allowed the County to make sound operational 
decisions during the implementation of new accounting requirements under GASB45 
relating to OPEB. 

• Modification No.3 came as a result of the contractor providing Tiburon transaction 
services and requesting payment for services which exceeded the approved contract 
amount by $3,206.03 for an amount of$38,206.03. Under the current terms of the 
agreement, the County was unable to pay for Tiburon transaction services an amount 
which exceeded $35,000.00. On September 24, 2001, Purchasing sent written notice 
disputing the additional payment. On October 9,2001, the contractor requested a 
modification to the contract to allow payment of the additional services provided in the 
amount of$3,206.03. The Department (ITS) requested Travis County to pay the 
additional $3,206.03 

• Modification No.2 was executed July 31, 2001 to allow the amount not to exceed 
$25,000 in Modification No.1 to be increased $10,000 for an amount not to exceed 
$35,000 for the Tiburon transactions. 

• Modification No. 1 was executed April 16, 2001 to allow Vinson & Elkins to provide 
additional legal services of reviewing and advising County as to two software related 
agreements at an amount not to exceed $25,000. 

• The Original Agreement was executed August 19, 1997 for Managing Bond Counsel 
Professional Services on an as-needed basis. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $91,284.21 has been spent against 
this contract. 

D Not applicable 

~ Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $25,000 as needed 
Contract Type: Professional Services 
Contract Period: August 19, 1997 through December 30, 1997 

~ Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $65,000 NTE 
Modification Type: NI A 
Modification Period: August 1, 2009 until completion 

Modification No.4, in the NTE amount of$175,000.00, added legal services relating to 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and Texas law, and delivered legal advice and 
a written report or memorandum of law to the County. The work consisted of four task 
areas: gathering and review of information, legal research, application of law to facts, 
and development of report. 

The report contained advice that allowed the County to make sound operational 
decisions during the implementation of new accounting requirements under GASB45 
relating to OPEB. 

• Modification No.3 came as a result of the contractor providing Tiburon transaction 
services and requesting payment for services which exceeded the approved contract 
amount by $3,206.03 for an amount of$38,206.03. Under the current terms of the 
agreement, the County was unable to pay for Tiburon transaction services an amount 
which exceeded $35,000.00. On September 24, 2001, Purchasing sent written notice 
disputing the additional payment. On October 9,2001, the contractor requested a 
modification to the contract to allow payment of the additional services provided in the 
amount of$3,206.03. The Department (ITS) requested Travis County to pay the 
additional $3,206.03 

• Modification No.2 was executed July 31, 2001 to allow the amount not to exceed 
$25,000 in Modification No.1 to be increased $10,000 for an amount not to exceed 
$35,000 for the Tiburon transactions. 

• Modification No. 1 was executed April 16, 2001 to allow Vinson & Elkins to provide 
additional legal services of reviewing and advising County as to two software related 
agreements at an amount not to exceed $25,000. 

• The Original Agreement was executed August 19, 1997 for Managing Bond Counsel 
Professional Services on an as-needed basis. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $91,284.21 has been spent against 
this contract. 

D Not applicable 

~ Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $25,000 as needed 
Contract Type: Professional Services 
Contract Period: August 19, 1997 through December 30, 1997 

~ Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $65,000 NTE 
Modification Type: NI A 
Modification Period: August 1, 2009 until completion 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

>- Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: NI A 

HUB Infonnation: NI A 

>- Special Contract Considerations: 

Responses Received: NI A 

% HUB Subcontractor: NI A 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

o Comments: 

>- Funding Information: 
o Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 478411 

o Funding Account(s) 001 06105164012 
o Comments: 

>- Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Fonn: Funds Verified __ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 

>- Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: NI A 

HUB Infonnation: NI A 

>- Special Contract Considerations: 

Responses Received: NI A 

% HUB Subcontractor: NI A 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

o Comments: 

>- Funding Information: 
o Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 478411 

o Funding Account(s) 001 06105164012 
o Comments: 

>- Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Fonn: Funds Verified __ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

DAVID A. ESCAMILLA 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE 
FIRST ASSISTANT 

JAMES W. COLLINS 
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

314 W. 11 TH
, STREET 

GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

P. O. BOX 1748 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 

(512) 854-9513 
FAX: (512) 854-4808 

August 3,2009 

Mr. Mike Long, Purchasing Assistant 
Travis County Purchasing Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Re: Vinson & Elkins Contract Amendment for Software Advice 
Our File No. 61.329 

Dear Mike: 

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION 

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t 

BARBARA J. WILSON 

MARY ETTA GERHARDT 

STACY WILSON 

TAMARA ARMSTRONG 

JAMES M. CONNOLLY 

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE 

JULIE JOE 

DANIEL BRADFORD 

'CHRISTOPHER GILMORE 

SARAH F. CHURCHILL 

t Member of the College 
of the State Bar of Texas 

'Board Certified 
Commercial Real Estate Law 

Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

As we have discussed, Vinson & Elkins, P.C. used the entire cost not-to-exceed 
amount completing the first round of work requested of them under the above referenced 
Contract. While no further work will be requested of them for this project until the Fall, 
the Auditor's office has requested that we go ahead and consider amending the contract 
now for additional work to be done in the Fall before the end ofthis Fiscal Year since the 
funds are available in their budget now. Mike Wichern mentioned the amount of 
$65,000.00. 

Thank you for processing this Amendment to the Commissioners Court as soon as 
possible. 

JCH:clt 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2009 

Account number 
Fund ..... 
Department . . 
Division . . . 
Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 
Object . . . . 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-0610-516.40-12 

001 GENERAL FUND 
06 COUNTY AUDITOR 
10 COUNTY AUDITOR 
51 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

6 COUNTY AUDITOR 
40 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
12 LEGAL 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount . . . . 
Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

F5=Encumbrances F7=project data 

o 
200,781 08/05/2009 

.00 
71,825.84 

.00 
63,954.47 

.00 
65,000.00 

200,780.31 100.0% 
.69 0.0 

F8=Misc inquiry 

8/18/09 
14:01:18 

FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
PI625I02 

Number 
Type 
Status 
Reason 
By 
Date 
Vendor .. 
Contract nbr 
Ship to .... 
Deliver by date 
Buyer ..... 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Purchase Requisition 

0000478411 
1 PURCHASE REQUISITION 
AUDITOR APPROVAL 
LEGAL SERVICES BEFIT PROJECT 
JACKIE CASIAS/854-9133 

8/13/09 
22083 VINSON AND ELKINS LLP 

AD AUDITOR 
9/01/09 

8/18/09 
14:01:59 

ATTN: MIKE LONG 

Fiscal year code C 
Type options, press Enter. 

C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year 

5=Display 8=Item extended description 
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description 

1 65000.00 DOL LEGAL SERVICES REGARDING 
NEW FINANCIAL SYSTEM 

COMMENTS EXIST 
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view 
Fl0=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments 

Total: 65000.00 
F9=Print 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmMODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS970315ML Legal Services PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES 

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED: 
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-4850 August 6, 2009 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 

ISSUED TO: Vinson & Elkins L.L.P. MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
2801 Via FOituna Sle 100 9 CONTRACT: 
Austin TX 78746 August 19, 1997 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 8/19/99 - 12/30/99 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10 

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 

Original Contract Amount: :i2,500.00 Current Modified Amount NTE :i65,OOO.OO 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as 
heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Upon approval of this modification: 

1. The contract amount is changed from $418,750.00 (as amended by all modifications to date) to $483,750.00, an increase 
of$65,000.00. This increase serves to further assist the County in reviewing and advising County regarding the purchase of 
a new financial system, including hardware and software. The services will include the review of a Request for Proposal 
and a Contract for the new system. 

2. The performance period for Modification No.9 will be until all tasks have been completed. 

3. This modification is effective August 1,2009. 

Note.to. Ve:ndQr: <.: ..•... ,::'.' ... , .... .'. /; .. :: ....•.... ···· •. ·i.· . .. "c'. ;. ,., .'.;. 

rX]Complete all.d plecllte(~i~ri)yollt portion oCthe. ~ignllWr~b}Otk~e.fliMl)eto~ fpr all Cbphi~llnd~etltrn all $lgIICdcopie~toTrll)li~ County: 
[.·'1 n()~OT~xecut¢~~<J r~tJ~ntoTravis (;ounty;Ret~in it)ryoutr~o;d§. . \ ....• ~. :;, ..'.' " ,.;::., :: . 

'. ". 

LEGAL RUSINESS ~~11\ C, "G \ ~II\)'" LLf o DBA 

BY: \.0 o CORPORATION 

SIGNATURE - 6il"6THER 

'W~ G~Y\.",- 2)pcl BY: DATE: 
PRINTNA~ 

TITLE: ~ lA.~tA,U~ t- l7,1/)DC, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

TRAVISCOllTY,TEXv ~ DATE-:-

BY: AAA. ..0.. 

g/!)~ 0; CYD V. GRIIYES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE: 

BY: 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Mike, 

Barbara Wilson 
Mike Long 
8/18/20094:25 PM 
Re:v&E 

This is to confirm that I requested that you make the amendment to the V&E contract effective on August 1, 2009 so that 
the increased NTE for the contract would be effective before the small amount of additional work we needed from V&E for 
responses to questions submitted on BidSyn. 

Thanks 

Barbara 

>>> Mike Long 8/18/2009 2:06 PM >>> 
Hi barbara, 
I received the signed mods from Vinson Elkins and am ready to put together the agenda request for Sept 1. Could you send me a 
response in reference to the start date you wanted me to add to the mod I originally sent to V&E. I need this because it was added 
after marvin had already reviewed it and would like him to see that you added it. 

THanks 
Mike 

Michael E. Long, CPPB 
Travis County Purchasing Office 
Purchasing Assistant III 
314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, TX 78701 
ph # 512 854 4850 
fax # 512 854 9185 
mike.long@co.travis.tx.us 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE I 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent . 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Approved by: 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE ISSUANCE OF JOB ORDER NO.9, MINOR 
CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES, CONTRACT 07K00308RV, 
TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC. (FM) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: Richard Villareal 
Department: Facilities Management, Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director; !3,en 
Noack, AlA, LEED AP, Senior Architectural Associate 5S 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with dep~metit and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

Facilities Management requests approval for issuance of Job Order No.9 to Trimbuilt 
Construction, Inc. This job order is issued to provide minor construction and renovation 
services for the University Savings Building (USB) Wellness Clinic. 

Construction will include concrete, framing and drywall, electrical, plumbing, millwork, 
painting, flooring installation, doors, HV AC system installation and fire alarm systems, for 
a new nurse's station and restroom. Upon approval, Job Order No.9 will be issued at the 
total negotiated cost of $40,334.00. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $973,396.42 has been spent against 
this contract. 

~ Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: NI A 

HUB Information: Vendor is not a HUB 

Responses Received: NI A 

% HUB Subcontractor: NI A 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

~ Special Contract Considerations: 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

o Comments: 

~ Funding Information: 
~ Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: (Req. No. 478816) 

~ Funding Account(s): 526-1405-525-5004 

~ Total Project Budget: $44,344.00 

~ Construction Budget: $42,844.00 

~ Miscellaneous Budget: $1,500.00 

o Comments: 

~ Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified __ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 
Roger A. EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director 

tOtO Lavaca St, Suite 400" P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 .. Phone: (512) 854-9661" Fax: (512) 8@i@h 
.. ',\ .::· .. ·r: 
~:Q ~~~ 

MEMORANDUM FMD# USB-19-09~~i{~ 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

File: 18102~ 't~ -:1; 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent /d; I/} 

/) 1// 1 J, ~~'(l 
• . I v4l!Jl . (IJ~AA! v 

Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., DIrector () v / .• : ._-;;:';;7' 

Ben Noack, AlA, LEED AP, Senior Architectural Associate~~;::::>~'~_ 

August 18, 2009 

University Savings Building (USB) Wellness Clinic 
Contract No. 07K00308RV - Job Order #09 

Facilities Management Department recommends issuance of a purchase order, in the amount of 
$40,334.00, to Trimbuilt Construction Inc. for construction work related to the USB Wellness 
Clinic. The cost proposal is fair and reasonable. The new facility will provide a new restroom 
and related renovations for the Travis County employee Wellness Clinic. Trimbuilt Construction 
Inc. is a Job-Order Contractor (JOC) currently doing work for Travis County under the above 
referenced contract. Funds for this purchase order are in account number 526-1405-525-5004 
and are encumbered under the requisition number 478816. The performance period for this work 
will be 23 days. 

Your assistance in posting this item for Commissioner Court approval on the August 25th, 2009 
Voting Session agenda is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions or need additional 
information, please call Ben Noack at extension 44829. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1) Cost Proposal from Trimbuilt Construction Inc. 
2) Budget Summary Sheet 

COPY TO: 
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, Facilities Management 
Richard Villareal, Construction Procurement Specialist, Purchasing Office 

wlt/if<jA ~~~J" O/f ki( ~~~<'l) ~ Gv\ fCV\ 
ViA J);QN\ '1 (l (.L.5 2 s~ tV! L~t1,J 

W/J 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

Facilities Management Department Project Budget V s. Cost Date: 8/18/2009 

Fund 
Current Total Costs to Saving 

USB Wellness Clinic Renovation Budget Encumbered to 
Date 

Request Date (Deficit) 

~lanning and Design Costs Including: 
Architects and Engineering Fees; 
Survey/Geotech/EAlOthers; Design $ ,$ $ $ $ 
Pennits and Fees; Printing and 
Reproductions 

Construction Costs 
Construction Contract Cost; Construction 
Change Orders; Construction Testing; $ 42,844 $ 1$ 40,334 I $ 40,334 $ 2,510 
Construction Permits and Fees; Misc 
Construction; Construction Contingency 

Mj_s~~ost Including: 

ITS: Data Cable; Phone switches; etc .. ./ 
FFE: Furniture; Fixtures, Equipment, etc .. ./ $ 1,500 $ $ $ $ 1,500 

Security: Cameras; Panic Buttons; etc .. ./ 
Move: Boxes, Furnitures, etc .. 

Total Project $ 44,344 $ $ 40,334 $ 40,334 $ 4,010 

USB Wellness Clinic-B vs.C Travis County Page 1 of 1 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Well ness Center Remodel 
1010 Lavaca Street 
USB Building 2nd Floor 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Estimator: Jensen, Brad 
Date of Plans: 22-Jul-09 

Architect: Travis County Facilities 

Engineer: None 

Office Sq. Ft.: o Warehouse Sq. Ft.: 

1 Electrical 

2 HVAC 

3 Plumbing 

5 Painting 

6 Flooring 

9 Millwork 

4 Drywall Acoustical Demo 
Drywall $ 

Acoustical $ 

Demo $ 

(Other) $ 

84 Doors Frames Hardware 

14 Fire Sprinkler Systems 

15 Glass Glazing 

22 Ceramic Stone 

7 Roofing 

24 Restroom Accessories 

4.153.81 

141.86 

333.22 

o 

Date of Bid: 

Misc. Sq. Ft.: 

Specimen pass thru, cubicle curtain, grab bars. 
26 Fire Alarm Systems 

18 Security Systems 

16 Mini Blinds 

13 Keying Locking 

37 Signage 

10 Final Cleanup 

General Conditions 
30 Project Management 

29 Supervision 

27 General Cleaning 

11 Trash Haul Offs 

81 Building Protection 

12 Permits Consulting 

64 x-ray 

$ 1.290.00 

$ 2.310.00 

$ 400.00 

$ 355.69 

$ 250.00 

excluded 

excluded 

Total Base Bid: 
Revised Price 

8/5/09 

o Total S . Ft.: 0 

$ 1,200.00 

$ 1,209.00 

$ 15,000.00 

$ 1,320.00 

$ 917.00 

$ 500.00 

$ 4,628.89 

$ 1,477.75 

excluded 

$ 403.00 

$ 1,782.00 

excluded 

$ 1,127.00 

$ 2,950.00 

excluded 

$ 125.00 

excluded 

excluded 

$ 450.00 

$ 4,605.69 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Qualifications to Base Bid: 

1 Excludes all new data and phone cabling. 

2 All work is figured during regular business hours. 

3 Excludes all work associated with security. (Card readers, electric locks, electric hinges, wiring, etc.) 

4 Excludes demolition of existing cabling above ceilings. 

5 Excludes permit, permit fees and any other associated costs. 

6 Excludes all structural engineering, design and costs. 

Sub-Total 
Overhead & Profit % 

Overhead & Profit Total 
Total Excluding Tax 

Remodel Tax % 
Remodel Tax Total 

Total Base Bid 

$ 37,695.33 
7.00% 

$ 2,638.67 
$ 40,334.00 

0.00% 
$ 
$ 40,334.00 I 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000478816 

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL 
REQUISITION BY: AMY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON: NEW PO - MAIN CLINIC REMODEL ATTN: R VILLAREAL 

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 49186 TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION INC 

LINE 
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM 

1 RENOVATIONS OF THE WELLNESS CLINIC, USB, 2ND FLOOR 38317.30 DOL 
1010 LAVACA STREET PER BID DATED 8/5/09 
POC: BEN NOACK 854-4829 

COMMODITY: BLDG MAINT & REPAIRS SVCS 
SUBCOMMOD: REMODELING & ALTERNATIONS 

2 RETAINAGE USB WELLNESS CLINIC REMODEL 
COMMODITY: BLDG MAINT & REPAIRS SVCS 
SUBCOMMOD: RETAINAGE 

2016.70 DOL 

UNIT 
COST 

1.0000 

1.0000 

REQUISITION TOTAL: 

LINE # ACCOUNT 
1 52614055255004 

2 52614055255004 

A C C 0 U N T 

REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP 

I N FOR MAT ION 

PROJECT 

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. 

EXTEND 
COST 

38317.30 

2016.70 

40334.00 

% 
100.00 

100.00 

DATE: 8/18/09 

DELIVER BY DATE: 12/31/09 

VENDOR PART NUMBER 

AMOUNT 
38317.30 

2016.70 

40334.00 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
CONTRACT NO. 07K00308RV 

Trimbuilt Construction, Inc. 
Attn.: Mr. B. Scott Trimm 
P.O. Box 80169 
Austin, Texas 78708 

Job Order No.9 
Dated August 20, 2009 

A. JOB ORDER NO.9, WHICH REQUIRES TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC. TO PROVIDE MINOR 
CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES AT THE USB WELNESS CLINIC AS PER 
CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS, TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC. ESTIMATE, SCOPE OF 
WORK, PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE CONDITIONS DESCRIBED BELOW, IS HEREBY 
RELEASED. 

B. THE OWNER SHALL PAY THE CONTRACTOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $40,334.00 IN 
CONSIDERATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. 

C. PERFORMANCE PERIOD: TWENTY-THREE (23) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER ISSUANCE OF A 
NOTICE-TO-PROCEED FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. 

TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

B. SCOTT TRIMM DATE 

CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M. DATE 
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

DATE 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Approved by: 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE CONTRACT A WARD FOR FY 2009 SIDEWALK 
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM, IFB NO. B090303-JW, TO THE LOW BIDDER, CEDA-TEX 
SERVICES. (TNR). 

c: 
Points of Contact: 

Purchasing: Jason G. Walker 
".j 

Department: (TNR), Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager; David Greear, P.E:\ '; ~-rl 
-, _ .. -

County Attorney (when applicable): Chris Gilmore 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro, Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

This project consists primarily of removing and replacing ADA non-compliant sidewalk 
segments and curb ramps, as well as removing and replacing driveways and curb and gutters 
throughout Travis County. 

This project is funded from the Capital Acquisition Reserve (CAR) of the 2009 budget. 

Subject IFB opened on August 6, 2009, with twelve (12) bids received in response to the 
solicitation. TNR has reviewed the bids and recommends, and Purchasing concurs with the 
award of a contract to the low bidder Ceda-Tex Services for $98,405.00. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent against 
this contract. 

cg] Not applicable 

~ Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $98,405.00 (Fixed Amount) 
Contract Type: Construction 
Contract Period: 180 calendar days from issuance ofNTP 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

",n ... · ..... n ..... Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $0.00 (Firm Amount) (Add'l. comments) 
Modification Type: NI A 
Modification Period: 

~ Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: II Responses Received: 12 

HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB % HUB Subcontractor: 18.88% 

~ Special Contract Considerations: 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

o Comments: 

~ Funding Information: 
[g] Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 471735 

[g] Funding Account(s): 001-4941-828-8165; 
[g] Comments: Total construction budget: $150,000.00 as verified through PBO by 

Jessica Rio, TNR's PBO analyst 

~ Statutory Verification of Funding: 
[g] Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified _ Not Verified -1L by Auditor. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES:nQ AUf' I») liP·j 0,< 17 
JOSEPH p, GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER ,.,,, "l) ,) '" , 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11 th Floor 
P. 0, Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

August 12,2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 

Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager ~ 
Award of County-wide Sidewalk Mainten~nce dontract 
IFB No. B090303-JW ~) 

TNR hereby requests the Purchasing Department to place the following motion on the 
Commissioner's Court Agenda. 

Consider and take appropriate action on the recommendation to award the 
Sidewalk Maintenance Project Contract to Ceda-Tex Services. 

Summary and Recommendations 
Upon tabulating and reviewing the bids received by the Purchasing Department, TNR finds the 
low bid to be complete. TNR recommends awarding the Sidewalk Maintenance Project Contract 
to the low responsible bidder, Ceda-Tex Services. The contract primarily consists of removing 
and replacing ADA non-compliant sidewalk segments and curb ramps, driveways and curb and 
gutter. 

Budget and Funding 
Funding for this work was approved in the 2009 budget from the Capital Acquisition Reserve 
(CAR) account. Project budgetary information is as follows: 

Engineering Budget - $0.00 
Construction Budget - $150,000 
Misc. Budget - $0.00 
Contingency - None 

The $98,405 is encumbered on requisition number 471735. The commodity/sub-commodity 
codes and budget line items are listed below. 

Account Number 
001-4941-828-8165 

Com/Sub 
9681100 

Description 
Capital Outlay Sidewalks 

Amount 
$150,000 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Page 2 
August 11, 2009 
Award of County-wide Sidewalk Maintenance Contract 

Bid Review 
A copy of the complete bid tabulation is attached to this memorandum. Below is a summary of 
the bid tabulation: 

Bidder's Name Bid Amount 

Ceda-Tex Services $98,405.00 
Patin Construction $100,471.25 
Boretex $110,370.00 
Prism Development $114,900.00 
D. Shaffel Concrete $123,010.00 
Myers Concrete $124,033.00 
Riata Enterprises $124,548.00 
Muniz Concrete $129,542.00 
G & P Contractors $146,123.43 
The Barr Company $153,884.43 
Piatra Inc. $170,641.00 
Montoya Anderson $178,010.00 
Engineer's Estimate $149,610.00 

Low Bidder - Ceda-Tex Services $98,405.00 

If approved by the Court, the Construction Procurement Specialist should coordinate with TNR 
Project Manager David Greear on a date to issue the Notice-to-Proceed to the contractor. 

If you need additional information, please call David Greear at ext. 47650. 

DG:dg 

Attachments: 
Bid Tabulation 

Cc: Jason Walker, Construction Procurement Specialist 
Cynthia McDonald, Financial Division Manager 
Donna Williams-Jones, Senior Financial Analysist 
Scott Lambert, Engineer 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

IFB No. B090303-JW 
FY 2009 Sidewalk Maintenance Program 

BASE BID - RESIDENTIAL SIDEWALKS 
IFBN -JW 
Bid Spec. 

Bid 
Item Item 

Quantity 
Unit Description 

No. • 

Remove Concrete Sidewalks, 
I 104, 

500 SY including removal, hauling, 
502 disposal, and TC, complete per 

square yard. 
Remove Concrete Driveways, 

104, 
225 SY 

including removal, hauling, 
2 502 disposal, and TC, complete per 

square yard, 

104, Remove Concrete Ramps, including 
3 502 

Il2 SY removal, hauling, disposal, and TC, 
complete per square yard. 

Remove Concrete Curb & Gutter, 

4 
104, 

600 LF 
including removal, hauling, 

502 disposal, and TC, complete per 
linear foot. 

5 160 700 SY Furnishing and placing topsoil (4"), 
complete in place per square yard. 

Block sodding, complete and in 
6 162 300 SY 

place per square yard. 

450 50 LF 
Rail (Pedestrian), including TC and 

7 placement, complete per linear foot. 

8 506 200 LF Temporary Sediment Control fence 

9 508 200 LF 
Temporary Sediment Control Fence, 
(Removal) 

10 
529, 

600 L~ Concrete Curb & Gutter 502 

530, 

11 
502, 

225 SY 
Driveway (Concrete) See Atch 8, 

COA Exhibits 1,2 & 3 
433S 

530, 
12 900 SY Concrete sidewalk (4") 

502 

530, Concrete sidewalk (6") See Atch 8, 
13 502 

10 SY 
Exhibit 4 

531, 
Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type I, 

14 502 
2 EA see Atch 8, Exhibit II, 

perpendicular curb ramp 

531, Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 2, 
15 502. 

2 EA see Atch 8, Exhibit J 8, parallel curb 
ramp 

Page 63 of 126 

Unit Price 

<if' ___ C 

$ CO 

.-:0 0 

$ /2 

"D 

$ 
j'S~ 

$3S,D 

$ 

-:; D r.:, 

$ 
6°= 

c;:;.~ 

$ 50 

0 0 

$ .:2 

$ 
/ ~= 

$ 
/2,"<0 

4-9(;) 
$ ,.' 

$ 
45'" 

e<'. ~., 

$ 50 

$ 
,,SO 

$15'0 

Ill. Bid Requirements 
A. Bid Proposal 

Amount 

¢.:> iE~ 

$ -4o;::,C:>Q 

$ 
2-"\ o~.= 

$ 
I C:,<i::,;= 

-.. ~~ 

$ 
"2\a-<:::.> 

~~ 

$ 
~ ~- ~<::) ~--::::> 

,,;:-~ 

$ \~<:J 

Dc::.: 

$ ~)SC:> <:::J 

~ct! 

$4ClO 

r0 = $ __ OD 

"""", 
$ ,2..100 

'Q>O 

$ \ lO.:2""-S 
c:::. .... e -

4'0-50 0 $ . 

<:>0 

$ SOO 

",0 

$ \SOo 
i~ .~ 

$ 
\-C;;OD 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

IFB No. B090303-JW 
FY 2009 Sidewalk Maintenance Program 

BASE BID - RESIDENTIAL SIDEWALKS 
IFR N -.lW 

Bid Spec. 
Bid 

Item Item Quantity 
Unit I)escription 

No." 

531, Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 4, 
16 502 

2 EA see Atch 8, Exhibit 19, diagonal 
combination curb ramp 

531, Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 7, 
17 502 

2 EA directional ramp within radius 
(sidewalk setback from curb) 

18 
531, 

2 EA Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 8, 
502 diagonal curb ramp (flared sides) 

531, 
2 EA 

Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 9, 
19 502 diagonal curb ramp (returned curb) 

531, Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 10, 
20 502 

2 EA directional ramp within radius 
(sidewalk adjacent to curb) 

21 
531, 

2 EA Concrete sidewalk Ramp, Type 21, 
502 curb ramp at median 

22 
5017, 

50 SY Stacked Rock Wall, completed per 
502 square yard 

23 N/A 600 LF Mulch Roll for Erosion Control, 
including maintenance and removal 

24 N/A 20 SF Metal sidewalk plate (3/8"), 
reinforced with metal tubing 

SUBTOTAL BASE BID - RESIDENTIAL SIDEWALKS 

.. - Texas I)epartment of TransportatIon Specliicatlon Number 

Unit Price 

$ 
\(~C~~~ 

(,;<£::'; 

$ 
-\[~C3 

£,1:..) 

$\&':::' 

o -C~ 

$ \b~' 

$ -I £,:;;' 

$ 1~" ~<" 

Or., ~;;:., 

$ \Cc::> 

$ 
.201::> 

~,C) 

$'1JS ~ 

Ill. Bid Requirements 
A. Bid Proposal 

Amount 

.:;;. • ..,(7,,\ 

$ ~ "S2_0 

~""'~ 

$ 
\ -52.C) 

",",0 

$ t-5?~O 

r-- {~,::::; 

$ \,~20 

OC> 

$ IS 2.. <:::J 

$ \~OCJ 

.,,,,,-

$~aC)o 

~.c:J 

\Lc;;.c::, 
$ 

'!::>"-> 

\\Q~ $ 

"",'" 

$ 
g<64-aS 

~' £7 +i \ 0 (GE x:::> t-i ,Jc l-J( I~ 'E..-\,-,~ ~1 CJ-\-\--\~ ---rt--(O\.._j~~-0 D tou~_ Uk)<··-
_______________________________ Dollars and 

(Print or Type Dollar Amount) 

Cents 
(Print or Type Cents Amount) 

Page 64 of 126 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JFB No. B090303-JW 
FY 2009 Sidewalk Maintenance Program 

9~ ... <OC' 

1lI. Bid Requirements 
A. Bid Proposal 

TAX EXEMPT TOTAL $ :-S~ "IS NON-TAX EXEMPT TOTAL $-4 o2~'C' 

Tax exempt costs are the total cost of materials Non-Tax exempt costs are all other charges, including the cost 
incorporated into the project or completely consumed at of labor, overhead, and materials which do not become part of 
the job site and services required by or integral to the the project or are not completely consumed at the job site. 
performance of the Contract. 

NOTE: The sum of the tax exempt and non-tax exempt costs must equal the Total Base Bid 
Amount 

Note: Following listed Abbreviations used for proposed units: 
CY::: Cubic Yard LF = Lineal Foot STA = Stations 
AC = Acre EA = Each SY = Square Yards 
GAL =Gallon LS = Lump Sum LBS = Pounds 
TONS = Tons SF = Square Feet MO = Month 
1000 G = Thousand Gallons 

Travis County reserves the right to award a contract or contracts to the lowest responsive bidder 
or bidders, to award entire programs or portions of programs, or to award no contract at all, at the 
discretion ofthe County Commissioners Court. 

Page 65 of 126 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

IFB No. B090303-JW 
FY 2009 Sidewalk Maintenance Program 

BASE BID 

The Bidder is (check one of the following and insert information requested), 

111. Bid Requirements 
A. Bid Proposal 

A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State o(T0'A.Pvb; or 

A partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of ____ ; or 

An individual doing business under an assumed name registered under the laws of the State of 

Has complied with Instructions to Bidders, examined the Bidding Documents dated JULY 2009 is 
familiar with all the conditions relating to the proposed project, and has received Addenda Numbers 
through , and has included their provisions in the Bid upon these premises. -

ATTACHMENTS 

The undersigned has attached the following, which are a condition of the bid: 

]. Attachment 3: Ethics Affidavit-Statement of Compliance with the Travis County Ethics Policy 
(including: Exhibit A: List of Key Contracting Persons and EXHIBIT B: Contractor 
Acknowledgement) 

2. Attachment 4: Safety Record Questionnaire 
3. Attachment 5: Storm water Pollution Prevention Plan Compliance Agreement 
4. Attachment 6: Environmental Compliance and Safety Record Questionnaire 
5. Attachment 7: HUB Subcontracting Participation Declaration Form 
6. Attachment 8: Determination of Good Faith Effort Checklist 
7. Attachment 14: Certificate of Secretary (if Bidder is a corporation) 
8. Bid Guaranty (Bid Bond or casher's check) Certification 

Page 66 of 126 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

IFB No. B090303-JW 
FY 2009 Sidewalk Maintenance Program 

SIGNATURES 

A. IF BIDDER IS AN INDIVIDUAL: 

By: _______________________ __ 

(Signature of individual authorized to sign) 

Ill. Bid Requirements 
A. Bid Proposal 

(Printed name of individual) 

Doing Business as: _______________________ _ 

Business Address ____________________ _ 

Telephone No: ________________________ _ 

Submitted on: _____________________ , 20 __ 

B. IF BIDDER IS A PARTNERSHIP: 

By: _________________________ __ 

(Signature ofperson(s) authorized to sign) (Printed name ofperson(s» 

(General partner) ______________________ _ 

(General partner) _______________________ _ 

(General partner) _____________________ _ 

Business Address, ___________________ _ 

Telephone No: ________________________ _ 

Submitted on: _______________________ , 20 __ 

C. IF BIDDER IS A CORPORATION: 

By: _~{_" _=--E_' \::)_(.:\, __ ,..._\~E:::.-.i.. ___ s;._\:;:.._-::-_(_J_\ -=C_€_,S~ ___ _ 
(Corporation name) 

-'G)('AS 
( .:;:;...,......~~ration) 

By: __ -+-_____ --.:::::-..;~_=---

(S'jgnature of person authorized to s ) 

~\eS\deA\-
(Printed name of person authoTl ed to sign) 

(title) 
Corporate ;~eal 

Attest: 

(Secretory} ~~~ 
~~~:~n:~~~SS ~ ja~~Ll ;;\\<>;<;:; LCL0 e I ~;, IBY:CC5S 
Submitted on: ______________________ , 20 __ 

Page 67 of 126 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2009 

Account number 
Fund ..... 
Department . . 
Division . . . 
Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element 
Object . 

Original budget 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-4941-828.81-65 

001 GENERAL FUND 
49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC) 
41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 
82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 

8 INFRA & ENV SVC (TRN&RDS) 
81 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
65 PURCH SVC INFRASTRUCTR SW 

150,000 

Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data 

98,905.00 
98,905.00 65.9% 
51,095.00 34.1 

F8=Misc inquiry 

8/LO/O~ 

14:30:27 

FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
PI200R01 TRAVIS COUNTY 

Pre-Encumbrance Detail 

Account number: 01-4941-828-81.65 
CAPITAL OUTLAY / PURCH SVC INFRASTRUCTR SW 

Position to . Requisition number 
or Po number . . . . 

Type selections, 
l=Select 

Requisition 
Opt Number 

0000471735 

F12=Cancel 

press Enter. 

Purchase 
Order Amount 

98,905.00 
Year 
2009 

Project 

'd!LU/U:J 
14:30:58 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

REQUISITION BY: DONNA WILLIAMS 854-7677 

SHIP TO LOCATION: TNR ADMIN - 11TH FLR 

LINE 
NBR DESCRIPTION 

1 FY 2009 ADA SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 
IMPROVEMENTS 

COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION 
SUBCOMMOD: SIDEWALK NEW CONSTRUCTION 

LINE # ACCOUNT 
1 00149418288165 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000471735 

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL 
REASON: 53934 ENC $$ PENDING CONTRACT AWARD 

SUGGESTED VENDOR: 51699 CEDA TEX SERVICES INC 

QUANTITY UOM 

98905.00 DOL 

UNIT 
COST 

1.0000 

REQUISITION TOTAL: 

A C C 0 U N T I N FOR MAT ION 

PROJECT 

EXTEND 
COST 

98905.00 

98905.00 

% 
100.00 

PURCH SVC INFRASTRUCTR SW 

REQUISITION COMMENTS: 

20090520 RT COURT 
8/12/9 RETURNED.GMC 

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. 

DATE: 5/20/09 

DELIVER BY DATE: 5/20/09 

VENDOR PART NUMBER 

AMOUNT 
98905.00 

98905.00 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
09K00303JW 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This Agreement for Construction Services (the "Construction Contract" or "Contract") is 
made and entered into this day by and between Travis County, Texas, a polit1cal 
subdivision of the State of Texas (the "County") and Ceda-Tex Services (the 
"Contractor") and shall be binding upon their respective executors, administrators, heirs, 
successors, and assigns. 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract for the construction of FY 
2009 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE PROGRAM in Travis County, Texas, in 
accordance with the provisions of state statutes and conforming to the Contractor's 
Notice of Construction, Bid Proposal (including the Bidding Documents, Bid Form, and 
any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, 
and the Specifications and Plans marked FY 2009 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 
PROGRAM (IFB NO. B090303-JW), all of which are incorporated herein; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and now does comparable work 
and represents that he/she is fully equip]?ed, competent, and capable of performing the 
above- desired and outlined work, and 1S ready and willing to 'perform such work in 
accordance with all provisions of the abovementioned SpecificatIOns and Plans marked 
(IFB NO. B090303-JW) 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the County's promise to pay the amount 
below as totaled in the Bid Proposal hereto attached and made part of th1s Contract, the 
Contractor agrees to do at his own proper cost and expense all the work necessary for the 
construction of FY 2009 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE PROGRAM in Travis County, 
Texas in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Contractor's Notice of 
Construction, the Bid Proposal as awarded by the Commissioners Court, and the 
Specifications and Plans marked (IFB NO. B090303-JW) to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department of Travis 
County, Texas. 

This contract document, the Contractor's Notice of Construction, the Bid Proposal 
(including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments 
thereto), and the Specifications and Plans marked (IFB NO. B090303-JW) represents the 
entire and integrated contract between the County and the Contractor and supersedes all 
prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written. This Contract 
may be amended only by written instrument signed by both the County and the 
Contractor. 

The said Contractor further agrees to be available for work within fourteen (14) 
calendar days, and to complete the within 180 calendar days, after receiving a written 
"Notice to Proceed". All individual concrete projects should be completed within 30 
days of start of construction unless otherwise noted by project manager. 

Travis County, Texas, in consideration of the full and true performance of the said 
work by said Contractor, hereby agrees and binds itself to pay to said Contractor the total 
contract amount of $98,405.00 consisting of $58,175.00 for materials to be incorporated 
into the Project or completely consumed at the job site and services required by or 
integral to the performance of the contract and $40,230.00 for all other charges, 
including the cost of other services, overhead, materials which do not become part of the ~ 
finished project or are reusable, and machinery or equipment and its accessory, repair, or. ~ \\ 
replacement parts, and in the manner provided for, within thirty (30) calendar days ~~\s' 

~\)\>lf 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

09K00303JW 

the receipt of an acceptable invoice. This division of the contract amount is made for 
sales tax purposes only. The Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify the 
division. The Contractor shall make these records available upon the request of the Travis 
County Auditor. 

This contract shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Texas. The 
perfonnance for this Contract shall be in Travis County, and venue for any action will lie 
In Travis County, Texas. The Contractor warrants that the completed project shall be 
adequate for the purposes intended. 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if Contractor is delinquent in 
payment of taxes at the time of invoicing, Contractor hereby assigns any payments to be 
made for service rendered under this Contract to the TravIs County Tax 
Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes. 

NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, TO 
AMEND THIS CONTRACT, EXCEPT SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAYBE 
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY. 

The forfeiture provisions of the contract imposed pursuant to the Travis County 
Ethics Policy may be waived in whole or in part by the Travis County Commissioners 
Court. 

EXECUTED THIS ______ DA Y OF ______ , YEARO--__ 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
CONTRACTOR NAME 

BY: ____________ _ BY: -------------
TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED: 

TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

CERTIFIED FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE 

COUNTY AUDITOR, TRAVIS COUNTY 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. lIth Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Approved by: 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE ISSUANCE OF JOB ORDER NO. 55, MINOR 
CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES, CONTRACT 07K00307RV, 
ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. (TCSO) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: Richard Villareal 
Department: Greg Hamilton, Sheriff, Mark Stefanov, P .E. 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios 
Other: Major Darren Long, Major Mark Sawa, Maria Wedhom 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

Sheriff's Office requests approval for issuance of Job Order No. 55 to Architectural Habitat 
of Austin, Inc. This job order is issued to provide site preparation and minor construction 
services for the new property storage building at the Travis County Correctional Complex. 
Construction will require steel fabricating, concrete work, painting, doors, signage, HV AC 
system installation, plumbing, electrical and fire alarm/sprinkler system installation, among 
other services. 

Upon approval, Job Order No. 55 will be issued at the total negotiated cost of $389,091.56. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,227,732.72 has been spent against 
this contract. 

~ Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: NI A 

HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB 

Responses Received: NI A 

% HUB Subcontractor: NI A 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

cial Contract Considerations: 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

o Comments: 

~ Funding Information: 
[8J Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: (Req. No. 472139) 

[8J Funding Account(s): 001-373-5824-8105 

[8J Total Project Budget: $577,900.00 

[8J Construction Budget: $491,214.00 

[8J Design Budget: $42,998.00 

[8J Contingency Budget: $9,824.00 

[8J Miscellaneous Budget: $33,864.00 

o Comments: 

~ Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified __ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9770 
www.tcsheriff.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Richard Villareal 

FROM: Mark Stefanov, P.E. 

DATE: Thursday, August 20, 2009 

PHYLLIS CLAIR 
Major - Law Enforcement 

DARREN LONG 
Major - Corrections 

MARKSAWA 
Major - Administration & Support 

SUBJECT: Award recommendation for Project: 8103 Property, Records New 
Building. 

This is a recommendation that Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc be accepted for the 
"major" construction efforts for this project. The TCSO Fiscal Office will modify the 
Requisition to reflect the NEW vendor and the initial bid price of $389,091.56. Fiscal will 
connect the Requisition to the Purchase Order when requested. The Fiscal Office will 
also create the proper new requisition entry to keep the balance from the original 
request intact to accommodate change orders and other minor construction contracts as 
needed and authorized by the TCSO Engineer. 

The commodity/sub commodity code is: 
The Sheriff's Office Requisition Request: 
The TCSO Construction Work Order Number is 
The requisition number: 
The account number: 

Square Feet: 
TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET: 

Design: 
Major Construction: 

5,400 
$577,900 

$42,998 
$389,092 

909-011-8105 
3091 
191225 
472139 
001-3735-824.81-05 

Minor Construction: 
2% Contingency 

Construction+ 2%: 

$102,122 Restrooms, mise walls 
$9,824 

Other Mise: 
$/Sq.Ft.: 

$501,038 
$33,864 

$107 

Please contact me with any questions at 45321. Your assistance in this matter will be 
greatly appreciated. 

COPY TO: Sheriff's Office Engineer's File 
Sheriff's Office Fiscal 

Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

PROPERTY STORAGE 
DEL VALLEY 

ITEM 
SUPERVISION· 
TEMP TRAILER 
TEMP TOILET 
DUMPSTERS 
CLEAN UP 
FINAL CLEAN 
ASBUILTS 
TESTING 
TEMP ELEC 
PERMIT 
WALKWAY 
LANDSCAPE 
EROSION CONTROLL 
TREE PROTECTION 
TREE DEMO 
RESOD 
DEMOTELE 
CONCDEMO 
ASPHALT DEMO 
ASPHALT DEMO 
STRIPPING 
CONCRETE 
POST TENSION 
SOIL TEST 
METAL BUILDING 
DRS/FRMS HOW 
ELEC LOCKS 
PAINT DOORS 
SIGNAGE 
PLUMBING 
FIRE LINE EXTENSION 
GAS LINE 
DRAIN AT WALK 
DRAIN AT BLDG WI GRATE 
DRAIN AT ENTRY WI GRATE 
HVAC WI POWER VENT 
ELECTRICAL WI TEMP 
FIRE ALARM 
FIRE EXT 
TOTAL 
OIP 
SUBTOTAL 
BOND 
GRAND TOTAL 

AMOUNT 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
IN ELEC 
NONE 

16,000.00 
790.00 
380.00 

2,025.00 
1,500.00 

850.00 
3,000.00 
2,500.00 

$ 1,800.00 
$ 12,207.00 
IN LANDSCAPE 
IN LANDSCAPE 
IN LANDSCAPE 
IN LANDSCAPE 
INCONC 
INCONC 
INCONC 
IN CONC 
$ 
$ 
IN CONC 
NONE 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
IN PLUMB 
IN PLUMB 
IN PLUMB 
IN PLUMB 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

350.00 
66,828.00 

58,384.00 
11,273.00 
2,945.00 

375.00 
318.00 

30,581.00 
10,672.00 

90,069.00 
21,433.00 

5,635.00 
200.00 

340,115.00 
34,011.50 

374,126.50 
14,965.06 

389,091.56 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pmCONTRACT NO. 07K00307RV 

Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc. 
Attn.: Ms. Jan Cannaday 
1707 West Koenig Lane 
Austin, Texas 78756 

Job Order No. 55 
Dated August 21, 2009 

A. JOB ORDER NO. 55, WHICH REQUIRES ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. TO 
PERFORM MINOR CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES FOR THE NEW PROPERTY 
STORAGE BUILDING AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX, AS PER 
CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS, ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. ESTIMATE, 
SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE CONDITIONS DESCRIBED BELOW, IS 
HEREBY RELEASED. 

B. THE OWNER SHALL PAY THE CONTRACTOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $389,091.56 IN 
CONSIDERATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. 

C. PERFORMANCE PERIOD: ONE HUNDRED TEN (110) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER ISSUANCE OF A 
NOTICE-TO-PROCEED FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. 

ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. 

JAN CANNADAY DATE 

. f 

CYD . GRIMES, C.P.M. DATE 
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

DATE 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

REQUISITION BY: MARIA WEDHORN 854-4474 

SHIP TO LOCATION: CORRECTION COMPLEX 

LINE 
NBR DESCRIPTION 

1 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW PROPERTY BUILDING 
COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS 
SUBCOMMOD, BUILDING/FACILITY NEW 

2 CONSTRUCTION RETAINAGE 
COMMODITY, BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS 
SUBCOMMOD: BUILDING/FACILITY NEW 

LINE # ACCOUNT 
1 00137358248105 

2 00137358248105 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
BUILDINGS 
CAPITAL OUTLAY 
BUILDINGS 

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000472139 

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL 
REASON: CAPITAL APPROVED PROJECT: ATT: MARK STEFANOV 

SUGGESTED VENDOR: 49186 TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION INC 

QUANTITY UOM 

475000.00 DOL 

25000.00 DOL 

UNIT 
COST 

1.0000 

1.0000 

REQUISITION TOTAL: 

A C C 0 U N T I N FOR MAT ION 

PROJECT 

EXTEND 
COST 

475000.00 

25000.00 

500000.00 

% 
100.00 

100.00 

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. 

DATE: 5/27/09 

DELIVER BY DATE: 8130/09 

VENDOR PART NUMBER 

AMOUNT 
475000.00 

25000.00 

500000.00 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. llth Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Approved by: 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO.1 TO CONTRACT NO. 
09K00209LP, FY 2009 HMAC OVERLAY PROJECT, WHEELER COATINGS ASPHALT, 
L.P. (TNR) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: J. Lee Perry 
Department: TNR, Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager, 
Don Ward, Division Director 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

~ TNR requests the approval of Change Order number one (1) for the above contract. This 
Change Order is for additional HMAC Overlay work on Barton Creek Blvd. and Lost Creek 
Blvd. in Precinct 3. This Change Order will increase the contract by $409,006.36 from 
$2,402,396.40 to $2,811,402.76. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent against 
this contract. 
D Not applicable 

~ Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $2,402,396.40 
Contract Type: 
Contract Period: 

Construction 
November 30, 2009 

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $409,006.36 (Firm Amount) 
Modification Type: Construction 
Modification Period: Through Completion 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

icitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: N/ A 

HUB Information: Not Applicable 

>- Special Contract Considerations: 

Responses Received: N/ A 

% HUB Subcontractor: N/ A 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

IZI Comments: N/ A 

>- Funding Information: 
IZI Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 478499 

IZI Funding Account(s): 513-4941-808-8164 

IZI Total Project Budget: $3,730,708.00 

IZI Design Budget: $0.00 

IZI Construction Budget: $3,730,708.00 

IZI Miscellaneous Budget/ROW: $0.00 

IZI Contingency: $0.00 

IZI Comments: N/ A 

>- Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified _ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 
IZI Not Applicable 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

August 14, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cyd Grimes, ,Pfrchasing Agent 

~~Vl 
FROM:.L' foseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager roe 
SUBJECT: Modification #1 - FY09 HMAC Overlay Project 

Contract #09K00209LP 
PO #424333 

TNR requests the approval of change order number one (1) for the above contract. This modification is 
to bring roads from last year's work plan that were to be completed in the Single/Double Alternative 
Paving (Chip Seal) Program to the FY 2009 HMAC Overlay Program. TNR was not able to complete 
the following roads under the Single/Double Alternative Paving (Chip Seal) contract, due to weather 
conditions . 

• Barton Creek Blvd. from Bee Caves Road to FM 2244 (Precinct 3) 
• Lost Creek Blvd. from Barton Creek Bridge to Barton Creek Blvd. (Precinct 3) 

During the time that this work was on hold, TNR released for bid and awarded the FY 2009 HMAC 
Overlay contract. The prices for this contract came in very low and TNR has therefore decided to take 
advantage of these prices and move the above roads from the Single/Double Alternative Paving (Chip 
Seal) Program to the FY 2009 HMAC Overlay Program. This change order will increase the contract 
by $409,006.36 from $2,402,396.40 to $2,811,402.76. 

The $409,006.36 is encumbered under requisition number 478499. The account number is 513-4941-
808-8164 and commodity/sub-commodity is 968/053. See attached "Exhibit A" for budget 
information. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Brunilda Cruz at extension 
47679 or Don Ward at extension 49317. 

BC: lPG: bc 

6J(
COPY: Lee Perry, Purchasing 

Don Ward, TNR 
Richard Duane, TNR 
Brunilda Cruz, TNR 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 

PRECINCT 1, 2, 3, 4 (CO FUNDS) 
LCRA CIP FUND 

"EXHIBIT A" 
PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY 

TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS (CO FUN[ 

$3,400,000.00 
$123,667.00 
$207,041.00 

ENGINEERING $0.00 

CONSTRUCTION $3,730,708.00 

MISCELLANEOUS/RIGHT OF WAY $0.00 

CONTINGENCY $0.00 

$3,730,708.00 



La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

 0
8-

27
-0

9 
at

 5
:3

0p
m

TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR 0 
Change Order No., Contract 139 K.. (}():.209 Lr 

Approval of the following change in the Plans and/orSpecifications is requested: Field Change Request No.1 

Description: 
! 112" HMAC Overlay 

Limits: Barton Creek Blvd. from Bee Caves Rd, (FM 2244), 
Lost Creek Blvd. from Barton Creek Brldge to Barton Creek Blvd 

This field change is reguested for the following reason(s): 
HMAC in Lieu of Surface Treatment for Barton Creek Blvd, and Lost Creek Blvd. 

Plan Sheet No. 

CONTRACTOR: 
Wheeler Coatings, Inc, 

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES 

BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. 
NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT 

1A Level-UfC & Site Pr~aration Ton 0.00 40.55 
2A 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay_ SY 0,00 3,59 
3A Unclassified Excavation CY 0,00 5,00 
4A Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0.00 1.00 
18 Level-up & Site Preparat'!on Ton 0.00 41.41 
28 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0.00 3.66 
38 Unclassified Excavation CY 0.00 5.00 
48 Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0.00 1.00 
1C Level~up & Site Preparation Ton 0,00 42.46 
2C 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 108,586,00 3,76 408,283.36 
3C Unclassified Excavation CY 0,00 5,00 
4C Temporary Pavement Markers Each 723,00 1,00 723,00 

1C-HP Level-up & Site Preparation Ton 0,00 43.49 
2C-HP 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0.00 3,85 
3C-HP Unclassified Excavation CY 0,00 5,00 
4C-HP Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0.00 1.00 

10 Level-up.& Site Pr~aration Ton 0.00 40,51 
20 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0.00 3.59 
3D Unclassified Excavation CY 0,00 5.00 
40 Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0,00 1,00 
1E Level~u & Site Preparatlon Ton 0,00 47.61 
2E 1 1/2" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0,00 4.21 
3E Unclassified Excavatlon CY 0,00 5.00 
4E Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0,00 1.00 
1F LeveJ~up & Site Preparation Ton 0,00 46.61 
2F 1 112" Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0.00 4.13 
3F Unclassified Excavation CY 0.00 5.00 
4F Temporary Pavement Markers Each 0.00 100 

TOTAL $ 409006.36 

Materials(S) 

Services~(~$!:) ============== 
TOTAL 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY: 

/~ 11= L/7 Stf19 
:P It- <f;2-tf 333 

c?-/3-(/j? 

QTY 

679.00 
61.720.00 

88,00 
579,00 
663,00 

60,313.00 
92.00 

605,00 
585,00 

161,827,00 
71.00 

1,193,00 
1,434.00 

130,347.00 
185.00 

1,222,00 
2,299.00 

208,957.00 
292.00 

1,930,00 
150,00 

27,500,00 
150.00 

150,00 
32,075,00 

200.00 

UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS 
PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) 

$ 40.55 $ 27,533.45 679 $ 40.55 $ 
$ 3,59 $ 221,574,80 61.720 $ 3.59 $ 
$ 5,00 $ 440,00 88 $ 5,00 $ 
$ 1.00 $ 579,00 579 $ 1,00 $ 
$ 41.41 $ 27,454,83 663 $ 41.41 $ 
$ 3.66 $ 220,745,58 60,313 $ 3,66 $ 
$ 5.00 $ 460.00 92 $ 5.00 $ 
$ 1.00 $ 605.00 605 $ 1,00 $ 
$ 42,46 $ 24,839.10 585 $ 42,46 $ 
$ 3.76 $ 608,469.52 53,241 $ 3.76 $ 
$ 5,00 $ 355.00 71 $ 5.00 $ 
$ 1.00 $ 1,193,00 470 $ 1.00 $ 
$ 43,49 $ 62,364,66 1,434 $ 43.49 $ 
$ 3.85 $ 501,835,95 130,347 $ 3,85 $ 
$ 5,00 $ 925.00 185 $ 5.00 $ 
$ 1,00 $ 1,222.00 1,222 $ 1,00 $ 
$ 40,51 $ 93,132,49 2,299 $ 40,51 $ 
$ 3,59 $ 750,155,63 208,957 $ 3.59 $ 
$ 5.00 $ 1,460.00 292 $ 5,00 $ 
$ 1,00 $ 1,930.00 1,930 $ 1.00 $ 
$ 47.61 $ 7,141.50 150 $ 47,61 $ 
$ 4.21 $ 115,775,00 27,500 $ 4,21 $ 
$ 5,00 $ 750.00 150 $ 5.00 $ 
$ 1.00 $ $ 1,00 $ 
$ 46,61 $ 6,991,50 150 $ 46.61 $ 
$ 4.13 $ 132,469.75 32,075 $ 4.13 $ 
$ 5.00 $ 1,000.00 200 $ 5.00 $ 
$ 1.00 $ $ 1.00 $ 
$ $ $ 

$ 2,811 402.76 $ 

NET OVERRUNI(UNDERRUN) 

TIME Extension: 

NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR: 
This is your authority to proceed with this work 
at the rates named above. 

County Judge 

AMOUNT 

27.533.45 
221,574.80 

440.00 
579,00 

27,454,83 
220,745,58 

460,00 
605.00 

24,839,10 
200,186,16 

355,00 
470,00 

62,364,66 
501,835.95 

925,00 
1,222.00 

93,132.49 
750,155,63 

1,460.00 
1,930,00 
7,141,50 

115,775,00 
750,00 

6,991,50 
132,469,75 

1,000.00 

2 402,396,40 

409,006.36 

o Days 

Date 
8/1312009 

HMAC Change Order 1rev7.10· 2009 Wheeler.XLS 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
PI625I02 TRAVIS COUNTY 

Purchase Requisition 
0000478499 

8/21/G9 
09:27:59 

1 PURCHASE REQUISITION 
AUDITOR APPROVAL 

Number 
Type 
Status 
Reason 
By 
Date 

53933 ROADS-CIP MOD PO#424333 CONT 09K00209LP 
BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679 

8/13/09 
Vendor .. 66363 WHEELER COASTING ASPHALT L P 
Contract nbr 
Ship to . . . . 
Deliver by date 
Buyer . . . . . 

AI AS INDICATED BELOW 
8/13/09 

Fiscal year code . . . C 
Type options, press Enter. 

C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year 

5=Display 8=Item extended description 
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description 

1 409006.36 DOL FY09 HMAC OVERLAY PCT 3 
CO #1. FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NEEDED AT 
BARTON CREEK BLVD FROM BEE CAVES RD TO FM 2244 

COMMENTS EXIST 
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view 
F10=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments 

Total: 409006.36 
F9=Print 

+ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
GJH200I13 
Fiscal Year 2009 

Account number 
Fund ..... 
Department . . 
Division ... 
Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 
Object . . . . 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 

513-4941-808.81-64 
513 LIT CERT OF OBLIG 2009 

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC) 
41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 
80 CAPITAL PROJECTS 

8 INFRA&ENV SVS (TRANS&RDS) 
81 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
64 PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS 

o 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 

3,050,000 06/16/2009 
.00 
.00 
.00 

Encumbered amount . . . . 
Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

F5=Encumbrances F7=project data 

2,138,268.65 
.00 

409,006.36 
2,547,275.01 83.5% 

502,724.99 16.5 
F8=Misc inquiry 

8/21/09 
09:28:31 

F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFI 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

Approved by: 4r (dA, 'lli~' 
Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1, 2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO.1 TO CONTRACT NO. 
09K00058LP, HOWARD LANE I IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, JOE BLAND 
CONSTRUCTION. (TNR) 

Points of Contact: 
Purchasing: J. Lee Perry 
Department: TNR, Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager, 
Chiddi N' Jie, Project Manager 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios 
Other: 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

~ TNR requests the approval of Change Order number one (1) for the above contract. This 
Change Order is for additional City of Austin water and wastewater utility relocation work 
to accommodate proposed roadway improvements. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $188,822.90 from $8,368,144.82 to $8,556,967.72. 

~ Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,814,219.25 has been spent against 
this contract. 
D Not applicable 

~ Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $8,368,144.82 
Contract Type: Construction 
Contract Period: Through Completion 

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $188,822.90 (Firm Amount) 
Modification Type: Construction 
Modification Period: Through Completion 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

licitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: NI A 

HUB InfOlIDation: Not Applicable 

~ Special Contract Considerations: 

Responses Received: NI A 

% HUB Subcontractor: NI A 

o Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

o Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

I:8J Comments: NI A 

~ Funding Information: 
I:8J Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 478792 

I:8J Funding Account(s): 475-4993-750-6099 

I:8J Total Project Budget: $14,331,945.37 

I:8J Design Budget: $1,072,750.00 

I:8J Construction Budget: $10,714,195.37 

I:8J Miscellaneous BudgetIROW: $2,545,000.00 

!ZI Contingency: $0.00 

!ZI Comments: N/A 

~ Statutory Verification of Funding: 
o Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified _ Not Verified __ by Auditor. 
I:8J Not Applicable 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

August 18, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 

~0~L~ 
Joseph P. Giesel~, :E;xecutive Manager 

Modification #1 - Howard Lane I Improvement Project 
Contract #09K00058LP 
PO#414705 

TNR requests the approval of change order number one (1) for the Howard Lane I Improvement 
Project. This is for additional City of Austin water and wastewater utility relocation work to 
accommodate proposed roadway improvements. This change order will increase the contract 
amount by $188,822.90, from $8,368,144.82 to $8,556,967.72. Funds are encumbered under 
requisition number 478792, commodity /sub-commodities 968/048. 

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Chiddi N' Jie at 
extension 47585 or Brunilda Cruz at extension 47679. See attached "Exhibit A" for budget 
information. 

BC:JPG:bc 

Copy: Chiddi N' Jie, TNR 
.d ~ Steve Sun, TNR 

0fJJ.P Brunilda Cruz, TNR 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY· TNR 
Howard Ln I 

:hange Order No.1 Contract 09K00058LP 

Approval of t!;le following change in the Plans and/or Specifications is requested: 

Limits: Dessau to Cameron Rd 

Description: miscellaneous changes due to unforceseen field conditions 

This field change is requested for the following reason(s): Utility conflicts 

CONTRACTOR: 

Field Change Request No.1 

Plan Sheet No. 
Various 

Joe Bland Constr 

PROPOSED CHANGES REVISED CONTRACT EXISTING CONTRACT 
BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS 

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT 
A Bridge conflicts 

16" Waterline 
W-28 Trench Excavation Safety If 358.00 0.50 179.00 358.00 $ 0.50 $ 179.00 0.00 $ 0.50 $ 
W-29 Factory Restrained Joint Di 16 In If 358.00 54.35 19,457.30 358.00 $ 54.35 $ 19,457.30 0.00 $ 54.35 $ 
W-30 Encasement Pipe 30" 3/8 (305'+95') If 400.00 235.30 94,120.00 400.00 $ 235.30 $ 94,120.00 0.00 $ 235.30 $ 
W-31 Wet Connection 6"X 6" ea 2.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 2.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 6,000.00 0.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 
W-32 Wet Connections 16" X 16" ea 2.00 4,200.00 8,400.00 2.00 $ 4,200.00 $ 8,400.00 0.00 $ 4,200.00 $ -
W-33 Ductile Iron Fittings 4"-24 ton 1.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 1.00 $ 21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 0.00 $21,000.00 $ -
W-34 Drain Valve? ea 1.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0.00 $ 5,000.00 $ -
W-35 Diversion Ditch Is 1.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 1.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 0.00 $15,000.00 $ 
W-36 Erosion Control Is 1.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 1.00 $10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 0.00 $10,000.00 $ -
W-37 Remove Existing 16 Water Lineias needed If 358.00 25.00 8,950.00 358.00 $ 25.00 $ 8,950.00 0.00 $ 25.00 $ -

0.00 - - 0.00 $ - $ - $ 
0.00 - - 0.00 $ - $ - $ -

Forcemain $ - $ -
W-38 Trench Excavation Safety If 270.00 0.50 135.00 270.00 $ 0.50 $ 135.00 0.00 $ 0.50 $ -
W-39 6 In Pvc C-900 Dr 14 Fm Restrain Jt. If 270.00 45.00 12,150.00 270.00 $ 45.00 $ 12,150.00 0.00 $ 45.00 $ -
W-40 18" Steel Encasement 3/8" If 155.00 145.00 22,475.00 155.00 $ 145.00 $ 22,475.00 0.00 $ 145.00 $ -
W-41 Wet Connection 6" X 6" ea 2.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 2.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 6,000.00 0.00 $ 3,000.00 $ -
W-42 Pump Truck hr 8.00 2,300.00 18,400.00 8.00 $ 2,300.00 $ 18,400.00 0.00 $ 2,300.00 $ -
W-43 Fill Wet Well Flush Line Is 1.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 1.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 0.00 $ 8,000.00 $ -
W-41 Ductile Iron Fittings 4"-24 ton 1.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 1.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 0.00 $ 7,500.00 $ -

- - 0.00 $ - $ -
Conccrete saddle/cap to protect exist ww 

W-42 forcemain If 500.00 48.40 24,200.00 500.00 $ 48.40 $ 24,200.00 0.00 $ 48.40 
- $ - $ -

B Miscellaneous 
Lazv Ridge & Old Gregg Ln $ 

W-43 12"x6" Tapping valve & sleeve ea 1.00 4,035.00 4,035.00 1.00 $ 4,035.00 $ 4,035.00 $ 4,035.00 $ 
W-44 12" Wet connection ea 2.00 3,600.00 7,200.00 2.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 7,200.00 $ 3,600.00 $ -

6" DIP complete in place (service at 33+00, 
W-45 etc) If 380.00 48.00 18,240.00 380.00 $ 48.00 $ 18,240.00 0.00 $ 48.00 $ -

Installing Special Single Long Water Lateral Service 
from New Pipe at approx roadway station 106+25 to 
approx roadway sta 112+00 (11/2" Dia. Water 
Service) to (16" dia. Ductile Iron Pipe), Complete and 

W-46 In Place Is 1.00 1,680.00 1,680.00 1.00 $ 1,680.00 $ 1,680.00 0.00 $ 1,680.00 $ -

W-47 2-6" sleeves and asphalt repair Is 1.00 4,885.00 4,885.00 1.00 $ 4,885.00 $ 4,885.00 0.00 $ 4,885.00 $ -
W-48 lower existing waterline services If 746.00 7.10 5,296.60 746.00 $ 7.10 $ 5,296.60 0.00 $ 7.10 $ -

Deducts/Credits 
W-10 16" Carrier pipe with encasement If -510.00 270.00 (137,700.00 0.00 $ 270.00 $ - 510.00 $ 270.00 $ 137,700.00 

Installing Special Single Long Water Lateral Service 
from New Pipe at approx roadway station 106+25 to 
approx roadway sta 112+00 (1 112" Dia. Copper Water 
Service) to (16" dia. Ductile Iron Pipe), Complete and 

W-16 In Place Is -1.00 1,780.00 (1,780.00\ -1.00 $ 1,780.00 $ (1,780.00 0.00 $ 1,780.00 $ -
0.00 - - 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00 $ -- ~--. ................ 0 "t?&;. t;,?? UO $ 137.700.00 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

ITOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 

ENGINEERING 

CONSTRUCTION 

MISCELLANEOUS/RIGHT OF WAY 

CONTINGENCY 

"EXHIBIT A" 
PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY 

$1,072,750.00 

$10,714,195.37 

$2,545,000.00 

$0.00 

$14,331,945.371 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2009 

Account number 
Fund ..... 
Department . . 
Division ... 
Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 
Obj ect . . . . 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 

475-4993-750.60-99 
475 CONTRACTUAL CAPITAL PROJ 

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC) 
93 INTERGOV AGREEMNTS-ROADS 
75 CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
o INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS) 

60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 
99 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

o 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 

8,245,910 08/20/2009 
448,549.31 

3,377,986.33 
.00 

3,590,963.85 Encumbered amount . . . . 
Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data 

.00 
480,168.52 

7,897,668.01 95.8% 
348,241.99 4.2 

F8=Misc inquiry 

8/21/09 
10:04:38 

Fl0=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
PI625I02 TRAVIS COUNTY 

Purchase Requisition 
0000478792 

8/21/09 
10:05:05 

Number 
Type 
Status 
Reason 
By 
Date 
Vendor .. 
Contract nbr 
Ship to .... 
Deliver by date 
Buyer . . . . . 

1 PURCHASE REQUISITION 
AUDITOR APPROVAL 
53933 ROADS-CIP MOD PO #414705 CONT 09K00058LP 
BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679 

8/18/09 
73241 JOE BLAND CONSTRUCTION, LP 

AI AS INDICATED BELOW 
8/18/09 

Fiscal year code. C 
Type options, press Enter. 

C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year 

5=Display 8=Item extended description 
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description 

1 179381.76 DOL CITY OF AUSTIN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 
CO #1. FOR ADDITIONAL CITY OF AUSTIN WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY RELOCATION WORK TO 

COMMENTS EXIST 
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view 
F10=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments 

Total: 188822.90 
F9=Print 

+ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE 
Cyd V. Grimes, CP.M., Purchasing Agent 

314 W. 11th Street, Room 400, Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185 

4«r~~~ Approved by: 

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 1,2009 

REQUESTED ACTION: DECLARE ATTACHED LIST OF MEDIA EQUIPMENT AS 
SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZE TRADE-IN FOR NEW MEDIA EQUIPMENT, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
(RECORDS MANAGEMENT) 

Points of Contact: 

Purchasing: Ron Dube, Fixed Assets Mgr., Dan Rollie, Fixed Assets Warehouse Mgr., and Patricia 
Estrada, Administration 
Department: Steven Broberg, Al Jackson 
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille 
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis 
County Auditor's Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios 
Other: NIA 

~ Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing recommends approval of requested action. 
This procurement action met the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

~ The Court should note that Records Management Department would like to trade in attached list of media 
equipment for new media equipment. 

APPROVED () DISAPPROVED ( ) 

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON 
DATE 

COUNTY JUDGE 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES 
MEDIA DIVISION (TCTV-17) 

314 West 11th Street, Suite 110 PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767 Tel: (512) 854-9503 Fax: 854-4560 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

FROM: Steven Broberg, Director of Records Management and Communications Resourses 

DATE: August 14,2009 

SUBJECT: Trading In Currently Inventoried Equipment via Bid or RFP 

The Media Division of Records Management and Communication Resources (TCTV -17) is requesting 
the Purchasing Department allow certain currently inventoried media equipment be offered as trade, to 
be listed in the bid RMCR Media and Purchasing is preparing for replacement of the same currently 
inventoried equipment. The equipment list follows. 

Sony Camera, DXC-D50WS, tag# 127501 
Sony Camera Control Unit, model CCU-D50, tag#127494 
Canon Lense, YJ12X6.5BKTS, tag# 127505 
Camera Cable, 26 pin digital, Sony CCZ-AD100, 100 meters (no tag) 

Sony Camera, DXC-D50WS, tag# 127503 
Sony Camera Control Unit, model CCU-D50, tag#127490 
Canon Lense, YJ12X6.5BKTS, tag# 127507 
Camera Cable, 26 pin digital, Sony CCZ-AD100, 100 meters (no tag) 

Vinten Microswift 200 Pan/Tilt/Zoom System, to include: 
- 5 Remote Pan/Tilt/Zoom (P/T/Z) Heads, model MH55 (no tag numbers) 
- 6 Power supplies for P/T/Z Heads, model 3655-3 (no tags, serial numbers: 094,098,096, 106,428,38) 
- 2 Control Panels, model 3651-3 (1 with tag# 127847, 1 with no tag and with serial number 105) 
- 2 Integrated Displays, model 3661-3 (no tag numbers, with serial numbers 035 and 037) 
- 5 Power/Control Cables 75 - 100 meters long (no tags) 

If you have questions please call Al Jackson, RMCR Media Operations Manager, at 49503 or 44493. 

Thank you 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
..... - -.. -... --.. -.. -----------.---~. ---~----------~-~-~--

VS# ---....; 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S COURT 

AGENDA REQUEST 

Please consider the following item for Voting Session on: 9/1/09 

1. A. Request made by: Sheriff Greg Hamilton M TCSO ~ Phone No. 

B. Requested Text: 

854-4924 

•. ?' 

Consider and approve amendment number one to interlocal agreement between Travis 
County and the City of Austin for reimbursement of overtime expenditures by the Sheriff's 
Office during the course of participation in the Human Trafficking law Enforcement Task 
Force Joint Investigative Project. 

C. Approved by: 
Signature of Commissioner or Judge 

II. A. Is backup material attached*: Yes No 

III. 

* Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
Request (Original and eight copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session? Yes 
No 

Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

William Derryberry - Planning and Budget 

PERSONNEL 
A change in your department's personnel (reclass, etc.). 

IV. BUDGET REQUEST: 
If your request involves funding for your department please check: 

v Additional funding for your department 

Transfer of funds within your department budget 

A change in your department's personnel 

The County Human Resources Department (854-9165) and lor the Budget and Research Office 
(854-9106) must be notified before submission of this agenda request. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

JAMES SYLVESfER 
Chief Deputy 

GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9770 
www.tcsheriff.org 

August 21, 2009 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
Honorable Ron. Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, precin~ct 
Honorable Margaret Gomez, COmmissioner, Precinct 

Michael G Hemby 783, Research and Planning 

Human Trafficking Law Enforcement Task Force 
Joint Investigative Project Interlocal Amendment One 

... _ .... _. _ ... ~_n'~"''"'-;.'''",_<,;:'''=..,.W_'>"·~:;"''=~"".'7!'''''fr>'',-:<¥ ... ~.~!£rr:n=~.,_ , 

DARREN LONG 
Major - Corrections 

PHYLLIS CLAIR 
Major - Law Enforcement 

MARKSAWA 
Major. Administration & Support 

Attached you will find an amendment to the interlocal agreement between Travis County and the City of 
Austin to reimburse the Travis County Sheriffs Office for overtime funds used in the course of 
participation in the Austin I Travis County Human Trafficking Law Enforcement Task Force. 

This unit was established in 2005 through a federal grant to focus on the crime of human trafficking in our 
area. The term of the previously interlocal was from December 1, 2007 through August 31, 2009 and is 
limited in amount not to exceed $40,000 during this period. This amendment will extend the term to 
November 3D, 2009. Funding for this project was provided by the United States Department of Justice. 
Bureau of Justice Assistance. 

If I can be of any assistance in this matter. please feel free to contact me at 854-4924. 

Cc: PBO, 
Co Atty, 
Co Auditor 

1 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 
TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE AUSTINITRA VIS COUNTY 

HUMAN TRAFFICKING LAW ENFORCEMENT TASK FORCE 
JOINT INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT 

This Amendment Number One to Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County 
Human Trafficking Law Enforcement Task Force Joint Investigative Project (this 
"Amendment Number One") is entered into by and between the following parties: Travis 
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"COUNTY", and the City of Austin, a Home Rule City primarily located in Travis 
County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as "CITY", pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation 
Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. 

WHEREAS, in 2007, COUNTY and CITY entered into that certain interlocal agreement 
entitled "Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County Human Trafficking Law 
Enforcement Task Force Joint Investigative Project", hereinafter referred to as the 
"Agreement"; and, 

WHEREAS, unless it is extended by mutual agreement of the parties, the Agreement will 
expire on August 31,2009; and, 

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY desire to extend the Agreement from its current 
expiration date of August 31, 2009 for a period of three months, through November 30, 
2009. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, the Parties approve this 
Amendment Number One to the Agreement as follows: 

I . The term of the Agreement is extended from its current expiration date of August 
31, 2009 for an extension period of three months, through November 30, 2009. 

2. During the extension period, reimbursement to Travis County for overtime hours 
worked will be contingent upon the availability of grant funds for this pUrpose. 

3. Except for the changes made in this Amendment Number One, all other terms and 
conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

4. This Amendment shall have an effective date of August 31, 2009. 

Executed as of the latest date set forth below: 

.". 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

,.? 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

By: ______________________ _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge Date 

CITY OF AUSTIN 

By: ________________________ __ 

Date 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA REQUEST 

~-oternbt~r , 
Voting Session: Aotiguat 18" 2009 

----~~----~----------------

I. A. Request made by: Constable, Richard McCain Phone#: 854-2101 

II. 

(Elected Official/Appointed OfficiallExecutive Manager/County Attomey) 

B. Requested topic: Approve recommendation to create a 
change fund for Constable Precinct 3 office 

C. Approved 
Signature of Commissioner or Judge 

A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted 
with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

David Jungerman of the Auditor'S Office 854-9125 

ID. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
___ .Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
XXX Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item 
___ Grant 

Human Resources Department (854-9165) 
___ Change in your department's personnel (reorganization, restructuring etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
__ --'Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 
__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the 
County Judge's office in writing by 12 :OOpm 011 Tnesdays for the next week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests 
may be deferred to the next meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

8656-B Highway 71 West, Suite E 
Austin, Tx 78735 

chard McCain 
CONSTABLE 

Travis County, Precinct 3 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 17,2009 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: Constable Richard McCain 

Phone: (512) 854-2103 
Fax: (512) 854-2117 

SUBJECT: CREATE CHANGE FUND FOR CONSTABLE PRECINCT 3 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve recommendation to create a change fund for Constable Precinct 3 office. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Constable Precinct 3 recommends approval to create a change fund of $200.00 to be 
used for defendants who want to pay warrant fines and fees, but do not have exact 
change. 

Budget and Fiscal Impact: 
The origination of the $200.00 for the change fund will be created with a line item 
transfer from account 001-3302-333-1012 to a current asset. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Getting a defendant to come in to pay their warrant fines and fees is an arduous 
process. Often times, though defendants are advised to bring exact change, they do 
not. Asking defendants to go get exact change creates an ever larger problem. Some 
defendants never come back to finish the transaction and then some defendants opt to 
write personal checks. Currently, and probably due to the economic down-tum, we 
have incurred a higher than usual amount of NSF Checks as payment of the 
defendant's warrant fines and fees. If we had a cash fund in the office it would save 
the County money in research and collection of these NSF Checks and warrant 
fines/fees. 

Required Authorization: 
Auditor's Office - see Request for Adjustment to Change Fund or Petty Cash Fund 
form attached. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm REQUEST FOR ADJUSTMENT TO 
CHANGE FUND OR PETTY CASH FUND 

Office/Department: Richard McCain, Travis COllnty Constable, Pet. 31 Dep#33 

Request for Adjustment to €ange F;V (2) Petty Cash Fund (Circle one only) 

Current Balance: $ ____ -.:::.°.:..::°::::..° 

Requested Increase: $ ___ --=2:.::::0~0.:..::0::::..0 

Requested Decrease: $ ( _____ _ 

Revised Balance: $ ======2=0=0'=0=0 

(a) This should include total funds held for the office/department. 

(b) Please provide justification for requested increase in the space provided. 
Also, please provide source of funds to be used to establish increase. 

(c) Please provide justification for requested decrease. Also, please 
provide a copy of deposit warrant issued by County Treasurer's Office. 

(d) Amount to be presented to Commissioners' Court for approval. 

Justification for Adjustment: (attach supporting documentation as necessary) 

I=:.X==:l.1 Establish new fund (provide details) 

___ Increase current fund (provide documentation of increased requirements) 

____ Decrease current fund 

___ Seasonal increase in collections (provide documentation of increased requirements) 

____ Seasonal reduction in collections 

____ Eliminate fund -- no longer needed 

___ Other 

The fund is needed to so that the office can make change to defendants who choose to pay fines & fees with cash. 
Our office is located in a remote area of town and the nearest retail and bank centers are at least a mile awa . 

Request Approved Request Denied 

Signature: County Auditor or Designee Date: 

Comments: 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

.... ,. - A' • ___ ........ _V' ........... ~ 

MAR/09l200S/litoN 04: 05 PM Travis Co Cons t Pct3 

REQUEST FoR AOJUSTMENT TO 
CHANGE FUND OR PeTTY CASH FUND 

Requ9St for Adju:;tment to €'i1"ge FU?V (2) F'etfy Casb FUnd (Circle ",nIJ only) 

P. 002 

Current l3alanc;e: $ ____ -l!0-,;!O~Q. (8) Tille $hould Include tob:ll fUnds hsld for the offir:&/dep$rtmsm. 

RGCjl.l;la~d O~C~jWa: :5 ( ______ ) 

Rellised f3alance: $ "'=-_. _==2~O;;,;O;:;.O;;.;O;. 

(t)} Please provide jUlStlflc.ation for r<!:quesled Increase h, the Sp8C'l pro\fidJ;)d. 
AlGo. please provlde Murre of fund/!' to be used t() liIstablish incmaee. 

(c) PlQailQ p~V1de jUGtiticallan for feQUeat.f.'(l decre":8e_ Also, p19l!S@ 
provIde a copy or deposit warrant is .. ued by COUl'lfy T~i!Jlsure:r'. 0I'fic:e. 

(tl) Amount 10 be presented to c.."Ommissi.",sr~r COUft for approval. 

Justlflc::atioCl forAdj~tment: (attach 8Upporttng documentation as naetJUapYJ 

locI =X=.."""j.l EIIMblish new fund (prevld¢ detaIls) 

~ ___ Decrease current f1Jnd 

~ ___ $efiaOfl61InotelStle in GoRecliOl'lG (provide docufI'Ien{;;ition ofin';;l13aIled l"f!quireman!S;) 

___ Seasonal redIJcUoo in oolleclions 

____ Eliminate runeS - no longer neoded 

___ Other 

Requl!!!;sfAppTtl\led x:,. C' Requasl DenIed 
f..... I -

/·'-1/',--/'--.\ ) \ /'. 11. ' {J.jk / n-:L 
Signawre: County AWltof or o~~ ~'. 'i'~ , 

Comment.s: , 
--. . 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Item # 

Travis County Commissioners' Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2009 

,A. Requestor: DEECE ECKSTEIN, IGR Phone # 854-9754 
\ \. 

0'- '. 
v B. Specific Agenda Wording: 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON INTERIM CHARGES FOR 
THE 81 sT TEXAS LEGISLATURE, INCLUDING: 
A. SUGGESTED TOPICS FOR SUCH CHARGES, AND 
B. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROPOSING SUCH CHARGES TO THE 

APPROPRIATE MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE. 

C. Sponsor: ______________________________ __ 

County Commissioner or County Judge 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with 
this Agenda Request. 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

NONE APPLICABLE. 

NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS WHO MIGHT 

BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS REQUEST: 

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 

Planning and Budget Office 

Phone: 854-9106 

Email: rodney.rhoades@co.travis.tx.us 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must 
be submitted to County Judge's office, Room 520, in writing by Tuesdays at 12:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
following week's meeting. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Danny Hobby, Executive Manager 

Emergency Medical Services 

Phone: 854-4416 

Email: danny.hobby@co.travis.tx.us 

Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

Phone: 854-9383 

Email: JOE.GIESELMAN@co.travis.tx.us 

Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager 

Justice and Public Safety 

Phone: 854-4415 

Email: ROGER.JEFFERIES@co.travis.tx.us 

Sherrie Fleming, Executive Manager 

Health and Human Services 

Phone: 854-4101 

Email: SherrLFleming@co.travis.tx.us 

Cyd Grimes 

Purchasing Agent 

Phone: 854-9700 

Email: CYD.GRIMES@co.travis.tx.us 

David Escamilla 

County Attorney 

Phone: 854-9415 

Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us 

Susan Spataro 

County Auditor 

Phone: 854-9125 

Email: Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us 

Item# __ 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must 
be submitted to County Judge's office, Room 520, in writing by Tuesdays at 12:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
following week's meeting. 



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REOUEST

Please consider the following item for: (fill in date of meeting below)

VOTING SESSION: 9/1/2009 WORK SESSION________________

I. A. REQUEST MADE BY: Judge Darlene Byrne
(Elected/Appointed Official/Executive Mgr/County Attorney)

B. REQUESTED TEXT:

10 minute video on Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court
Program and presentation of success stories and results

COUNTY JUDGE OR COMMISSIONER

A. Any backup material to be presented to the Court must be submitted with
this Agenda Request (Original & 8 copies).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers
that might be affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of
this Agenda Request and backup to them:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: PLEASE CHECK IF APPLICABLE:

_Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
_Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
_Grant

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (473-9165)
~D

N) =CD
A change in your Dept’s personnel (reclassification, etc) ~

PURCHASING OFFICE (473-9700)

_Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposals

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE (473-9513)

_Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be
submitted to County Judge’s office in writing by Tuesdays at 12:00 noon for the next
week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the following week’s
meeting.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REOUEST 

Please consider the following item for: (fill in date of meeting below) 

VOTING SESSION: 9/1/2009 WORK SESSION _______ _ 

I. A. REQUEST MADE BY: Judge Darlene Byrne 
(Elected/Appointed Official/Executive MgrlCounty Attorney) 

B. REQUESTED TEXT: 

10 minute video on Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
Program and presentation of success stories and results 

COUNTY JUDGE OR COMMISSIONER 

A. Any backup material to be presented to the Court must be submitted with 
this Agenda Request (Original & 8 copies). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers 
that might be affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of 
this Agenda Request and backup to them: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: PLEASE CHECK IF APPLICABLE: 

_Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
_Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
_Grant 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (473-9165) 

_ A change in your Dept. 's personnel (reclassification, etc) 

PURCHASING OFFICE (473-9700) 

_Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposals 

COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE (473-9513) 

_Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

0 
t.O 
:P'" 
c::: 
C ) 
N 
U1 

-u --.-
c...., 
N 
0 

<> 
CJ 
c:: . ...,... 
:::. 
-<:;0 
Lr: 

~r; 
':~ -<: 
I '~ rn 
(flO 

C) 
- :-'1 

----, 

til 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted to County Judge's office in writing by Tuesdays at 12:00 noon for the next 
week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the following week's 
meeting. 

VelasqM
Typewritten Text
Item 34



RENE R. SALINASDARLENE BYRNE Court Operations Officer

Judge (512) 854-9870
(512) 854-9313

Travis County Family Drug Treatment MICHELLE KIMBROUGH
KATY GALLAGHER—PARKER Travis County Drug Court

Staff Attorney Court Coordinator
(512) 854-4915 (512) 854-8876

TRAVIS COUNTY COURTHOUSE
P.O. BOX 1748

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
FAX: (512) 854-9771

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 25, 2009

TO: The Travis County Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Michelle Kimbrough, Family Drug Treatment Court Coordinator

RE: The Family Drug Treatment Court Program

On behalf of the multidisciplinary Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court Program team, I am thrilled
to have the opportunity to discuss our program with the The Travis County Commissioner’s Court. The
team would like the Court to know about the work that we are doing with families in Travis County.

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court program and the participants are funded through two grant
funding sources:

I.) Parenting In Recovery — a $2.5 million dollar grant to Travis County Health and Human Services
that provides inpatient substance abuse treatment at Austin Recovery for 90 days, housing
support for up to 9 months, and additional recovery support services

II.) The Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division — a $98,500 grant over a period of one
year that provides for the Drug Court Coordinator position, drug testing services, office and
general operating supplies, and a few additional recovery support services

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court team believes that we have been very successful in
working with families since we began in March of 2008. We would like to share some information with the
Commissioner’s Court about the contributions that we have made to the tax payers ofTravis County and the
cost savings that we believe have resulted.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

DARLENE BYRNE 
Judge 

(512) 854-9313 

KATY GALLAGHER-PARKER 
Staff Attorney 
(512) 854-4915 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court 

TRAVIS COUNTY COURTIIOUSE 
P. O. BOX 1748 

AUSfIN, TEXAS 78767 
FAX: (512) 854-9771 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 25,2009 

TO: The Travis County Commissioner's Court 

FROM: Michelle Kimbrough, Family Drug Treatment Court Coordinator 

RE: The Family Drug Treatment Court Program 

RENE R. SALINAS 
Court Operations Officer 

(512) 854-9870 

MICHELLE KIMBROUGH 
Travis County Drug Court 

Coordinator 
(512) 854-8876 

On behalf of the multidisciplinary Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court Program team, I am thrilled 
to have the opportunity to discuss our program with the The Travis County Commissioner's Court. The 
team would like the Court to know about the work that we are doing with families in Travis County. 

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court program and the participants are funded through two grant 
funding sources: 

I.) Parenting In Recovery- a $2.5 million dollar grant to Travis County Health and Human Services 
that provides inpatient substance abuse treatment at Austin Recovery for 90 days, housing 
support for up to 9 months, and additional recovery support services 

II.) The Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division - a $98,500 grant over a period of one 
year that provides for the Drug Court Coordinator position, drug testing services, office and 
general operating supplies, and a few additional recovery support services 

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court team believes that we have been very successful in 
working with families since we began in March of2008. We would like to share some information with the 
Commissioner's Court about the contributions that we have made to the tax payers of Travis County and the 
cost savings that we believe have resulted. 



.

Who do we serve?
• 33% have had parental rights terminated

to other children that are not a part of the
current CPS lawsuit

• 62% have either tested positive for drugs
and/or their newborns have tested positive
at the time of birth

• 69% have been abusing drugs for more
than 5 yea s

• 84% have a history of homelessness

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• . -~ . . . 
..,:-'., 

Who do we serve? 
• 330/0 have had parental rights terminated 

to other children that are not a part of the 
current CPS lawsuit 

• 62% have either tested positive for drugs 
and/or their newborns have tested positive 
at the time of birth 

• 69% have been abusing drugs for more 
than 5 years 

• 84% have a history of homelessness 



Criminal Histories of Participants
• 36% have spent time in prison, state jail, or TYC
• 53% have been arrested for or convicted of a

drug related offense (possession, delivery,
intoxication)

• 47% have been arrested for or convicted of
violent crimes (assault, assault with weapon)

• 47% have been arrested for or convicted of theft,
forgery, or fraud

• 18% have been arrested for or convicted of
prostitution

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Criminal Histories of Participants 
• 36% have spent time in prison, state jail, or lye 
• 53% have been arrested for or convicted of a 

drug related offense (possession, delivery, 
intoxication) 

• 470/0 have been arrested for or convicted of 
violent crimes (assault, assault with weapon) 

• 47% have been arrested for or convicted of theft, 
forgery, or fraud 

• 18% have been arrested for or convicted of 
prostitution 



S

Mental Health Issues of
Participants
• 18% are diagnosed as mentally retarded or

borderline mentally retarded
• 29% are diagnosed with a form of depression
• 24% are diagnosed ith an anxiety disorder
• 18% are diagnosed with PTSD
• 18% are diagnosed with Bipolar or other mood

disorder
• 53% are diagnosed ith personality disorder or

features
• Only 3% (one participant) is diagnosed with only a

substance abuse/ use/ dependence disorder

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• • •• • . .. 
10 

.. l! 

Mental Health Issues of 
Participants 
• 18% are diagnosed as mentally retarded or 

borderline mentally retarded 
• 29% are diagnosed with a form of depression 
• 24% are diagnosed with an anxiety disorder 
• 18% are diagnosed with PTSD 
• 180/0 are diagnosed with Bipolar or other mood 

disorder 
• 53% are diagnosed with personality disorder or 

features 
• Only 3% (one participant) is diagnosed with only a 

substance abuse/ use/ dependence disorder 



How are we doing?
• 7% have been sober for over one year
• 20% have been sober for over 9 months
• 40% have been sober for over 6 months
• 67% have been sober for over 3 months

• 4 babies have been born negative for
all substances to mothers while they
were in the program or after they left the
program

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• . -'~ .. ' . .~ 

How are we doing? 
• 7% have been sober for over one year 
• 20% have been sober for over 9 months 
• 40% have been sober for over 6 months 
• 67% have been sober for over 3 months 

• 4 babies have been born negative for 
all substances to mothers while they 
were in the program or after they left the 
program 



.

• 29% have obtained permanent housing

• 13% have begun training, literacy
education, or GEI preparation

• I •artici .ant has obtained a GED while
in the program

• 22% have obtained employment

• 71 % have uccessfully completed
inpatient treatment

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• 290/0 have obtained permanent housing 

• 13% have begun training, literacy 
education, or GED preparation 

• 1 participant has obtained a GED while 
in the program 

• 22% have obtained employment 

• 71 % have successfully completed 
inpatient treatment 



.22% have successfully completed all
levels of treatment (including aftercare)

• 29% have been reunified with their
child(ren) while in the program and have
not had a subsequent removal

• 27% have been able to keep their
child(ren) with them due to the program’s
intervention and have not had the
child(ren) removed while in the program

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

• -. :: 
"". 

• 22% have successfully completed all 
levels of treatment (including aftercare) 

• 29% have been reunified with their 
child(ren) while in the program and have 
not had a subsequent removal 

• 27% have been able to keep their 
child(ren) with them due to the program's 
intervention and have not had the 
child(ren) removed while in the program 



What Does This Mean?

• Participants are becoming functional members
of our society.

• Families are staying together.
• Parents are learning how to provide safe and

healthy homes for their children.
• Fewer children are in foster care.
• Cost saving to the State and County for

services.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

What Does This Mean? 

• Participants are becoming functional members 
of our society. 

• Families are staying together. 
• Parents are learning how to provide safe and 

healthy homes for their children. 
• Fewer children are in foster care. 
• Cost savings to the State and County for 

• services. 



Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court
Placement of Children in the Program

August 6, 2009

Foster Care, ±3%

Kinship Care, 36%

Parent Care, 65%

• Foster Care
• Parent Care
•Kinship Care

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Kinship Care, 36% 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
Placement of Children in the Program 

August 6, 2009 

Foster Care, 1.3% 

Parent Care, 65% 

• Foster Care 

• Parent Care 

o Kinship Care 



,r,

~ ~

Child Placements in Travis County
October, 200&and August, 2009

0.7

:06 I
0 5

<

041
‘4 -‘-~

ç 0.3 I
::

Kinship Care

E1 Drug Court-Oct 2008 0.194444444

Drug Court-Aug 2009

Foster Care Paién~t Care

0 111 1~ ~1~1 1:1~ 0 694444444
0 CPS - TMC Cases-Oct 2008 ~O 52~33644r86 0 173416407 0247144341

065 036
~ ~

Adoptive
Placements

0
0.056074766

0

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Court-Oct 2008 

Court-A 

Cti1i1d Placements in Travis County 

0.7 

0.6 

0.5 

0.4 

0.3 

0.2 

0.1 

October, 2008 and August, 2009 

Foster Care Parent Care Kinship Care 

o. 111111111 0.694444444 O. 194444444 

Adoptive 
Placements 

o 
0.523364486 0.173416407 0.247144341 0.056074 

Q13 Q65 Q36 0 



‘.27 27273
0.235294118

0.333333333 8’4
0.368421053

4; •~47

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

0.8 

0.7 

0.6 

(J) 0.5 CD 
C) 
ca - 0.4 . c: 
CD 
u s.... 
CD 

0.3 a.. 

0.2 

0.1 

0 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
Children in Parent Care 

Since Drug Court Inception 
August 6, 2009 

Mar- Apr- M Jun- Jul- A S Oct- N 
08 08 ay- 08 08 ug- ep- 08 ov-

08 08 08 08 

D Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- M Jun- Jul- A 
ec- 09 09 09 09 ay- 09 09 ug-
08 09 09 

Monthly Since Drug Court Inception 

An average of 550/0 of the children have been in Parent Care since January 2009. 



Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court
Estimated 18 Month Cost Savings

on Child Placements

MonUt Estimated Monthly Cost Saving

with Drug Court

March-08 $ 3,587.10

April-08 $ 13,326.63

May-08 $ 1~,2O2.57

June-08 $ 17,873.oo

July-08 $ 21,293.43

August-08 $ 29,156.08

September-08 $ 39,083.10
October-08 $ 41,00L65
November-08 $ 50,866.18
December-08 $ 52,70L39
January-09 $ 48,217.52
February-09 $ 52,472.23
March-09 $ 48,050.85
April-09 $ 56,1.2L83
May-09 $ 56,956.10
June-09 $ 58,040.38

July-09 $ 58,06L21
August-09 $ 62,690.92

Total $ 723,70213

**

Based on

1) 2008 CPS Monthly Average

FPS Payment per
Foster Child (FTE) 1,793.55

2) 50% of Kinship costs would

already Incur without drug court.

3) ACtual Drug Court Numbers of

child placements

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Month 

March-08 
April-08 
May-08 
June-08 
July-08 
August-08 
September-08 
October-08 
November-08 
December-08 
January-09 
February-09 
March-09 
April-09 
May-09 
June-09 
July-09 
August-09 

Total 

** 
Based on: 

1) 2008 CPS Monthly Average 

FPS Payment per 

Foster Child (FTE) 

2) 50% of Kinship costs would 

already Incur without drug court. 

3) Actual Drug Court Numbers of 

child placements 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
Estimated 18 Month Cost Savings 

$ 

on Child Placements 

1,793.55 

EstImated Monthly Cost Saving 

with Drug Court 

$ 3,587.10 

$ 13,328.63 

$ 14,202.67 

$ 17,873.00 

$ 21,293.43 

$ 29,158.08 

$ 39,083.10 

$ 41,001.65 

$ 50,866.18 

$ 52,701.39 

$ 48,217.52 

$ 52,472.23 

$ 48,050.85 

$ 56,121.83 

$ 56,956.10 

$ 58,040.38 

$ 58,061.21 

$ 62,690.92 

$ 723,702.13 



Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court
Children in Foster Care

August 6, 2009
30%

* 0.2631 578~ 0.264705882
25% I\

20% / ~ “\~o.2l05263l6 ~
/ ~*010 0.19 0.190.181818182 .18

15%

0.125 121 121
0.111111111

10%

5%

0% .0 0 I

Mar- Apr-08 May- Jun- Jul-08 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr-09 May- Jun- Jul-09 Aug
08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 09 09 09 09 09 09

Monthly Since Program Inception

An average of only 17% of children in the drug court program have been
in foster care since the program inception.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

c 
! ;g 

Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court 
Children in Foster Care 

August 6, 2009 
30% ~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

25% +------------------rT------r~------------------------------------------------------~ 

20% +-------~------_T----~~------;_------------------~~~~~----~~----~~------~ 
0.19 

G 15% +--------------.r-----------------~--------~L-------------------------------------~ 
.... o 
'#. 

10% +-------------+---------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

5%+-----------~----------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Mar- Apr-08 May- Jun- Jul-08 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr-09 May- Jun- Jul-09 Aug-
08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 09 09 09 09 09 09 

Monthly Since Program Inception 

An average of only 17% of children in the drug court program have been 
in foster care since the program inception. 



Heiplines and Important
Phone Numbers

Drug Court Coordinator 854-8876

CPS (Travis County) 834-3195

Parenting In Recovery Project Direc
tor 854-5903

Alcoholics Anonymous 444-0071

Narcotics Anonymous 480-0004

Cocaine Anonymous 339-4357

Austin Recovery 697-8500

Outreach, Screening, Assessment, &
Referral (OSAR) 804-3482

Abuse! Neglect Hotline... 1-800-252-5400

Foundation Communities 447-2026

Hotline to Help 472-HELP

PES (Psychiatric Emergency)..454-3521

Family Connections 478-5725

Worksource 454-9675

Any Baby Can 454-3743

SafePlace 267-SAFE

Easter Seals 478-2581

Infant Parent Program 472-3142

Emergency 911

Free Information and Referral 211

Court Location:
126th Judicial District Court
1000 Guadalupe (Between 10th and 11th Streets);
4th Floor of the Courthouse
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Drug Court Coordinator:
Michelle Kimbrough, LCSW
(512) 854-8876 office
(512) 854-9771 fax
michelle.kimbrough@co.travis.tx.us

The Travis County
Family Drug

Treatment Court
A Guide for Parents

/

I hC I I )11( )V1 I)IU 1);irlunu I~vri~ e
I ~1(Si(I 11U)~

11 II \II~-SIO~’\:

1 ~ pi t~cr hu ~afurv :ind \\ulf:11u ~f

ChlIdrul! tIll( )UL~I1 1 C( )lLrt-b:lsud svsiutn that
~1vus parents the t( 15 they need to l)eCO orne

s )her. lespo OT1Sll)Je C1 rer~lvers.

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

Helplines and Important 
Phone Numbers 

Drug Court Coordinator ......... 854-8876 

CPS (Travis County) .............. 834-3195 

Parenting In Recovery Project Direc-
tor ....................................... 854-5903 

Alcoholics Anonymous ............ 444-0071 

Narcotics Anonymous ............ .480-0004 

Cocaine Anonymous ............... 339-4357 

Austin Recovery ..................... 697-8500 

Outreach, Screening, Assessment, & 
Referral (OSAR) ..................... 804-3482 

Abuse/ Neglect Hotline ... 1-800-252-5400 

Foundation Communities ....... .447 -2026 

Hotline to Help ................... .472-HELP 

PES (Psychiatric Emergency) . .454-3521 

Family Connections .............. .4 78-5725 

Wor ksource ......................... .454-9675 

Any Baby Can ...................... .454-3743 

SafePlace ............................ 267 -SAFE 

Easter Seals ......................... .478-2581 

Infant Parent Program .......... .472-3142 

Emergency ................................... 911 

Free Information and Referral.. ....... 211 

Court Location: 
126th Judicial District Court 
1000 Guadalupe (Between 10th and 11th Streets); 
4th Floor of the Courthouse 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Drug Court Coordinator: 
Michelle Kimbrough, LCSW 
(512) 854·8876 office 
(512) 854·9771 fax 
michelle.kimbrough@co.travis.tx.us 



k..cv I :I,~.i.~i.flts of 1)ru~
(~~urt

I Ii~ })j~j}0.~0j,}~~ of

1) i-ti~_~ ( ~urr

Support for you in the goal of either having
your children returned to you or in keeping your
children in the home with you

~ ~~ssistance in fighting the cycle of addiction and
the problems associated with alcohol and/or
other substance abuse

~ ‘~ssistance with gaining access to services de
signed to help you get and stay sober and help
you achieve success for you and your children.
Services are subject to availability and depend

on the service plan developed for each individ
ual

~ Support from a collaborative team of profes
sionals including the Judge, a substance abuse
treatment provider, a drug court coordinator,
CPS, a Court Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA), and an attorney to represent you in
drug court

~ Requires that you remain sober, attend drug
court hearings as required (initially on a weekly
basis), and follow all tasks on your service plan

~ With success, you will progress through a pro
gram of four different phases with rewards
along the way and celebrations as you complete
each phase’s requirements

~ The ultimate goal for your success will be a safe,
stable, sober lifestyle in which you live together
with your children in your home

~ Drug court can provide a helping hand to you,
but ultimately
you are the one
that will fight for
your recovery
and take respon
sibility for your
success

In Travis County,
the Court has no
ticed that many of
the CPS Court cases
directly relate to the
parent’s substance
abuse. It is esti
mated that one half

or more of cases involving CPS nation
wide also involve substance abuse. For
this reason, it is critical to children’s
safety for parents to obtain quality sub
stance abuse treatment, learn the tools
to remain clean and sober, and apply
those tools to their lifestyles.

The Travis County Family Drug Treat
ment Court has been set up to assist
parents through their recovery. It fo
cuses primarily on the parent and uses
the parent’s own strengths and the sup
port of their friends and family to pro
duce better outcomes for the children.

It is our hope
that we can
work together
to create safer,
happier homes
for our Travis
County parents
and children.

The Travis County Family Drug Treat
ment Court is an option for parents
who have a substance abuse problem
and wish to commit to a lifetime of re
covery. It offers additional support to
parents already involved with the CPS
Court system. The program usually
takes between 12-18 months to com
plete.

THE TRAVIS
COUNTY FAMILY

DRUG TREATMENT
COURT

~ “A Safe Start
for a Safe
Future”

A Helping Hand for Parents

Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

=:> Support for you in the goal of either having 
your children returned to you or in keeping your 
children in the home with you 

=:> Assistance in fighting the cycle of addiction and 
the problems associated with alcohol and/or 
other substance abuse 

=:> Assistance with gaining access to services de
signed to help you get and stay sober and help 
you achieve success for you and your children. 
(Services are subject to availability and depend 
on the service plan developed for each individ
ual) 

=:> Support from a collaborative team of profes
sionals including the Judge, a substance abuse 
treatment provider, a drug court coordinator, 
CPS, a Court Appointed Special Advocate 
(CASA), and an attorney to represent you in 
drug court 

=:> Requires that you remain sober, attend drug 
court hearings as required ~nitially on a weekly 
basis), and follow all tasks on your service plan 

=:> With success, you will progress through a pro
gram of four different phases with rewards 
along the way and celebrations as you complete 
each phase's requirements 

=:> The ultimate goal for your success will be a safe, 
stable, sober lifestyle in which you live together 
with your children in your home 

=:> Drug court can provide a helping hand to you, 
but ultimately 
you are the one 
that will fight for 
your recovery 
and take respon
sibility for your 
success 

A Helping Hand for Parents 

In Travis County, 
the Court has no
ticed that many of 
the CPS Court cases 

directly relate to the 
parent's substance 
abuse. It is esti
mated that one half 

or more of cases involving CPS nation
wide also involve substance abuse. For 
this reason, it is critical to children's 
safety for parents to obtain quality sub
stance abuse treatment, learn the tools 
to remain clean and sober, and apply 
those tools to their lifestyles. 

The Travis County Family Drug Treat
ment Court has been set up to assist 
parents through their recovery. It fo
cuses primarily on the parent and uses 
the parent's own strengths and the sup
port of their friends and family to pro
duce better outcomes for the children. 

It is our hope 
that we can 
work together 
to create safer, 
happier homes 
for our Travis 
County parents 
and children. 

The Travis County Family Drug Treat
ment Court is an option for parents 
who have a substance abuse problem 
and wish to commit to a lifetime of re
covery. It offers additional support to 
parents already involved with the CPS 
Court system. The program usually 
takes between 12-18 months to com
plete. 

THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY FAMILY 

DRUG TREATMENT 
COURT 

"A Safe Start 
for a Safe 
Future" 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

#---"=------f 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _..;;9,-,-1=11...::;:0.;;:..9_ 
(Date) 

Work Session 
(Date) 

I. A. Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman ~ / Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Offici all Appointed Official/Exeelltlve Manager/County Attorney 

/ . 

II. 

r \ 
B. Requested Text: ' 

Consider and take appropriate action on: 

A. Approve setting a public hearing date for September 15, 2009, to receive 
comments regarding a plat for recording in Precinct 4: Maria Gonzalez 
Subdivision, Resubdivision of Part of Lot 35, WH Tobin Subdivision - 1 Total 
Lot(s) - 2.33 acres - FM 812 - No fiscal required - Sewage service to be 
provided by on-site septic facilities - City of Austin ET J). 

B. 

A. 

Approved by: 

Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Jose Lllis AlTiaga- 854-7562 
~na Bowlin' 854-756] 

Dennis Wilson' 854-4217 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
Grant 

Human Resources Depat1ment (854-9165) 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be defelTed. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTA TION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

BAC~UPMEMORANDUM 

August 21,2009, 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 0/ 
FROM: ~-Vna Bowlin, Director, Development servic~s \ 

, I 
~~/ 

SUBJECT: Maria Gonzalez Subdivision, Resubdivision of Lot 35, WH Tobin 
Subdivision 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Consider and take appropriate action on: 

A. Approve setting a public hearing date for September 15, 2009, to receive 
comments regarding a plat for recording in Precinct 4: .Maria Gonzalez 
Subdivision, Resubdivision of Part of Lot 35, WH Tobin Subdivision - 1 
Total Lot(s) - 2.33 acres - FM 812 - No fiscal required - Sewage service to 
be provided by on-site septic facilities - City of Austin ET J). 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The property owner of part of Lot 35, WH Tobin Subdivision wishes to resubdivide part 
of Lot 35 into 1 additional lot for commercial uses. There are no new public or private 
streets proposed with this resubdivision plat. This plat is not subject parkland dedication 
because the applicant is not proposing any type of residential uses. 

As this plat application meets all City of Austin/Travis County Single Office standards 
and has been approved by the City, TNR staff recommends approval of the plat. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
As part of Title 30 LDC public notification requirements for a resubdivision final plat in 
the City of Austin's ET J, a notification letter was mailed to all residents within 500 feet 
of the proposed resubdivision to announce the date, time, and location of the public 
hearing for both city and county meetings. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

In addition, a notice of public hearing sign will be placed on the subject property to 
announce the date, time, and location of the public hearing. Should staff receive any 
inquiries from adjacent property owners as a result of the sign placement, an 
addendum to this back up memorandum will be provided to the Court prior to the public 
hearing. Lastly, the applicant sent the non-residential notice as (see attached) to all 
required parties because the applicant is proposing a commercial uses. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZA TIONS: 
None. 
EXHIBITS: 
Existing Plat 
Proposed Plat 
Precinct map 
Location map 

AMB: JLA 
1105 

2 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

MARIA GONZALEZ SUBDIVISION PLAT 
A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 35, W.H. TOBIN'S SUBDIVISION 

LOT I: 

(!>,' "ME" u"'-I [AS£!J[NT}) 

(t 10' P.U.L»~~ 

,mc·,,.. ""./ 

190:27'52" 
T= 255.45' 
A= 505.97' 
R= 1,489.39' 
c= 5~.5S· 
ell"" $76"02'46"£ 

·~!!OA~ ,'.;:H.S '0 IAAm CVltiTY 
\'CUNt U5P'nJj~!! 

TRAViS COUNty 
~.-~ -~"' " , _ .. 

HASIRQf' COllfHY 

81\.1315 OF HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL CONTROL 

G. P s, c;Qi'lIF<OllcJfiG}ilQNI,LM;f'.JI:3_ 

NOT( N L OI$lMK;[S AHE GRID O:STNK£$. 

"A2?7007SH 

NORTH "" ,3,965.612.60 
EASf ~ 2.396.440.54 
(LEY. "" 492.91· 

"/-2"1.78069" 
NORTH ~ 13,959.029.·18 
EAST ." 1.388,635.81 
tlf.V .-. ~?O.94-· 

OFliJRES Y. DElEON 

• 
D 

II 

C C.M.l C.'~ 

- •• PROPOS:, I' S1Ufo'I!ALI< 

1/2" fRON RODS SO WITH cAf' 
Sr"YPfD "lR;~lECH" 

1/2:- JRO~ RODS fOUNG. (Xel?l I';HHlI 

1tIGlf,Vt;r R 0.\,. (Ri-:;IH ur ,VAY) 
MONlIl.![NT ?OllN!) 

ijr lflO:~ ROD SET WITH OJ' Sl!>}.!P£D 
"TR;--lrCH" :'[1 IN CONCRfJf 

COMI~IS$IONm COURT /..lINU!tS 
mAVIS COU","', 1(>:'''$ 

l'J<.l.C.T> PtAl I<[COHDS Of 
TRAV:S COUN'Y. l(XAS 

() «.J C Tot DH:.ll RECORDS Of 
lI<1.'/i5 COUNT':', lfXAS 

G.P P. T.C.:x OFFICIAl PUBLIC RECORDS 
fRAY,S: GOiJNF, TEXAS 

Cl.D.R.T C '" c)ECRE( Of Dl'.-orlCE R£CO:WS 
iR<W;S COUN""-, TEXI.S 

() RECOi<D OA1A pm DOCUMENl HV 2002079525 
FlLEf) A)';"O RECORD£!) APRIL 29, 2002 0.0 iU.Ox 

I I RECORD Oi\1A PER VOLUME 3592, PA$E 12B7 
flLEO; DECEMBER 12. 1968, OY R.T.C.lx 

9.703 Ae. UECORD o.;Jt, PER VDLU~t J65, PAGE 376 
TR?001025772 mED; 09/26/2.\, fU':.T.C.fY. 

LOCATION MAP 
(1\'OT TO SCALf:) 

GENERAL NOTES: 

5. Alt. PROPOSfO CO~ISTr<tJCnO)) 01< SITE t,UERAnOU R(QIJ!f~rS APPIWVAi or " S[PARAT( 
:)EV"tl.O?WJH PERWT. 

7. [I10$!ON / SCOiMEfHATION CONlRDtS ARE REC"'JIREO FOR ALl CONSrnUcno,"I fOH [ACH 
Lor, lNCLUOING StNGlE rAWLY AI'<O DlJFL£X CONSiRUcnON, PURSUANT TO LOt Sf.CilON 
:)()-O!}-181 /.NO THE [NVlJWNIlEtHA\ CRfERIA 'JANUAL. 

tt WAlHl 'JUA'.Iry C01HilOLS A.R.E RECUrRED lOR ALL DEVELQPMUH \\11H I'JPERVIOUS COVER 
N EX(.'£SS Of 20r. or ruE NET SiTE AREA or £I,CH LOT PURSUANT TO IN.JD O('l(lOPM[IlT 

CODE 3C-05-211, "NO THE ENV,RotWENTAt U1:lTERI/l M/INUAL 

9. f'liO "fAR PEAK flOW CONTROL AS OEIfRMINW UNOf],! lH[ ORA!.'1A(;E CRiTERiA !.!/INUAL 
:!: R£OU:RlO I'UH$VANI TO LA.'1D CEVEl..oPll.ENT CODE 30"<1--61. 

P. Al';y 8UILDlNC(S) / SHEO(S) fHt,l CROS'S THE PRt+'OS£D PROPEnfi liNE !JUST BE MO~'(D 
OFr n~E PROPERH LINE PRIOR TO ISSUNICE OF AtW PEHMHS 

12 /I OP.:!VF.WAY Pf.'NI' mOM TXDOT Will BE REOUIRED PRIOR TO COHSrRUCnON or NH 
O;{!VEWAY ACCESSING HI. fll'f( 812. A ORl\"£WAY PERMIT fROM fR!,V,$ COUNTY W-lL ALSO 8£ 
RtOl.'IR[i) PRIOR TO CCNsmUCTION or ANY DRIVEWAY ACCESSlHG DOYLE ROAD. 

H;. ;:>I./.'QR 'C CQ,',)STf/UcnON. EXCEPT SINGLE fN,!!LY AND/OR OUPlEX Oli ANY ~OT IN lUiS 
5;!;B()I"'~S;O~1. ~ $!TE DEVi':lOPI.Iun PERMIT UUST Of OiJfA!NU> !Uf)M fHIO f;!JY Of AU$lN 

'I I.Ll )RNliAG[ EA~H!ENTS ON PRIVAH. pp.0Hrny SHAll BE MAnnAINED 8"( Hl£," 
"';:QPW: y m,;i~R OF ASSIGtlS 

'3 PR0P[RTf OYi."IER SHAll P/WYiQ[ fOH ACCESS TO DR,IlJHA(;[ r"SEMEN1S AS MAY Ill
'lfO.SSARY At;O $HAi-L NOI Pf(OHIS!T ACCESS BY GOVumMEN1AL NJIHomlifS 

le. '<10 ;tJILOJNGS. rwcrs. lAtiDSCAP'NG OR OlEEI1 ODSJH\,ClI0N$ Aflf PW>JHTE() ,1/ 
()'U,JIlA(,[ f ASE\l[N1S [XClP{ AS AlC'PRDYE'J Bu~ THE CI1Y or AUSliN OR mAViS COIJNlY 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

MARIA GONZALEZ SUBDIVISION DRAWING INFORMATION 

OUT OF AND A PART OF 

LOT 35 OF 
THE WILLIAM H. TOBIN'S SUBDIVISION 

VOULME 1, PAGE 64 
PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY,IX CASE NUMBER C8J·2008-01140A 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

r--------.-----------------------~ 

Genesis 1 Engineering Co. 
Austin, Tx 

LDCA TION MAP 
MARIA GONZALEZ SUBDIVISION 

- . --,,---.~----------------- ---_.-,,--------,,---~ 

- LOCATION OF 
PROPOSED 
SUBDIVISION 

N.T.S. 

L-_____________________________ . __ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

itJ 

·Lo+ 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm .JJ 
r-=J GIE Genesis 1 Engineering C 
~~zm~~~Im~~~~~m~~~~~~~~ij~ 

2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX 
(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMAIL: engineer: ru 

------------~~--------~~----~----~~~.~ A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMi 
COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENT CJ 

CJ 
CJ 
CJ 

Certified Fee 

Heturn Heceipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

Restricted Delivery Fee 
CJ (Endorsement Required) 

r---··---'!:.li~~<~·--i 

Case number: C8J. ~ ~"7~-~~-~~---j 

06 
PQ$tm2fl~ 

Hore 

October 20, 2008 
~ Total Postage & Fees $ 10123/2008 

Mr. Alfred J Jr. Findeisen 
C/O Ms. Katherine Findeisen 
2829 FM 812 
Del Valle, TX 78617-5418 

.:0 s~ To 71: 7r!J?e;;/';r:Jl:~H7Tcle73?7r-'~--'- .... -
g ~ree.<A{it;.j:t:;.-q-~I:1~oZLJ1r;L:Ez0dtf:L:2r:::(2_ .. < __ ... __ .<._ 
I"'- or PO Box No. 2 g' }.?J F H f /2 

~~~~"~j\';~~0~~;'~' 
Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: 'George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512)899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis I Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm rn 
ru 
r=i G1E Genesis 1 Engineering Ci I"'-

2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX~ ::ri 
(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMNl: engineer I ( ru 

A CONSULTrNG ENGINEERING COMPA .::t' 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENTIA Cl 

Cl 
Cl 
Cl 

October 20,2008 

Ms. Dolores Y. Deleon 
16104 FM 812 
Del Valle, TX 78617-5414 

t:O 
Cl ~-r;;'C-:~--;~-,'((;:7''':-''';---;':':-:--'---'-''':'''' 
Cl 

I"'- ~'"A,.-c-;;;.:;::-7':D:;i'--------"'-"'"'---

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnrlsubdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P .E. 

Genesis I Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
CJ 
rn 

G1E Gen es i s 1 En gin ee rin g C : /I' ·CEmfJAA~"i:fl: _~lm.~mJErorrrf~'tm,x ~i~m{im£_~33[!_fi!ft:\l:~'t~.,,~~,~1~?f,l~n .. i.!.rr~'~~'Z:::..~.L:i~~,!);~~!,-~_.~~}l_lI",q~~.~,~~";r,,.·~, 
2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX lJl ' 

(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMAIL: ~j ~ Postage $ $0.42 ! 0186 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMP -.-.~ .. ~. ~'-~"--'j 

Certified Fee ; 
COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENT] g Return Receipt Fee -~~~jt.1Q-~"·1 0[; 

g (Endorsement Required) $O.OO! 

October 20, 2008 Case number: C8J-:,...., RestfictedDeliVerYFee~~~--"'~~-i 
'-' (Endorsement Flequirod) ~ $0.00 i 
.::r I ~.~~.--~ .. -'-'~'-"1 

Mr. Carlos & Julia Guerrero 
434 Riddle Rd 
Cedar Creek, TX 78612-3362 

~ 1btal Postage &. Fees L!~.~jl.1~. __ J 10/2312000 

t:() 

CJ 
CJ 

~t~~,~z:"-o=,,~ ... ""'-""'--'~'"o:.~,~,=,---;.=,-,-~~,,-,""---,0<"",-,,, 

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis 1 Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm
IT" 
1"'-, 

G1E ~I' m.mmmmm.DI1]~~\'f~t!~~~;!~!I~k'llii1t~rt~v~~~w? 
Genesis 1 Engineering C Lr) 

2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX Lr) l~_.~~~=-'~~~::~~~'!.~~'~:~'.~ ........ 2"::':~.,.:':::': ..• :C;':~ .......... . 

(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMAIL: engineerl ~ 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMP, 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENTL g 

October 20,2008 

CJ 
CJ 

Return Receipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

f.,-..--·-~~-;--':':"::":'···--·-·l 

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnrlsubdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis 1 Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm ...0 
co 

G1E Genesis 1 Engineering C ~ ~m~mm~~tr11mm~lI~1~Jt~!t~~~tJ!~~1~t~UI~~~ij 
2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX, IJ') L~~~~~~~2~~~l.;,::~".,~,.:'~~~..: . .';.·~,._.~ .. ,., ... ~., 

(512)899-2246 FAX: (512)899-2203 EMAIL: ~ ~ 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMP 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENTl Cl 
Cl 
Cl 
Cl 

Return Receipt Fee 
(Endorsement Required) 

Restricted Delivery Fee 
Cl (Endorsement Required) 

!------~"~':-:,.,,~,.~ 

October 20, 2008 Case number: C8J-: ~ ~~·~"""!"=~····I 

06 
Postm~-lfk 

Her2 

r"I 

cors~~~~~+~hI~~·~wry,~n~m~~74T'1?~··~···~·~· 

§rQt~W:'~1f,0·,~~---~~-:~~,!~.tl~jk~ 
South Pass Development Llc l'"'-

F ;;,,,~-;; 'c, : -",',-",: 'C" • - - , •• - ---"-

CIO Mr. Jose E & Mrs. Carolina Sanchez (CIS) 
10200 Doyle Rd 
Del Valle, TX 78617-5306 

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis I Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

l~ 

::r 

GIE ~~~~~~~mi~~~ii~~~~~~~i~i 
Genesis 1 Engineering C, Lf1 

2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX. ~ ~,~~~;Y!1!d~~~'-;~!.f!:~l.!2'·':':_..':..:r·'~"'~:: ,.~.::.':,-.!.:_."._~J 
(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMAIL: ~ ::r Postage r$~'-.:Elllt::r ..... _, __ .. j 

A CONSULTrNG ENGINEERING ,COMPo 0 Certified Fee 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENTL 0 !,"-.-,--..!~"JuJ!'~._,_1 
Return Heceipt Fee § (Endorsement Required) 

Restrioted DelivelV Fee ~~~~~!..~-~ 
o (Endorsement Required) 

October 20, 2008 Case number: C8J-: ~ r----~--'1'jf..11-ll""_~ __ .~j 
r-1 Total Postage & Fees 

Mr. Terry L. Sinegal & Ms. Paula M 
PO Box 1301 
Del Valle, TX 78617-1301 

~-"--"'''\~'''''~k_, ___ j 

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis 1 Engineering Company 

0186 

Or; 
- Postmark 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm .::r 

G 1 E Genesis 1 Engineering C : D$,,:IJA\!I:E ~x 1/lIIlt~ " ~Cc _ ..... __ 
2605JONESROAD,SUITEE,AUSTfN,TEX U1 ~~~-if=~~~~:~~~-~~ 

(512)899~2246 FAX.: (51.2)8. 99~2203 EMAIL: mgilleerl IlJ Postage $ $0.42 i 0136 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMP, .::r C f' d F ~---~I 

,ertile ee $2 70 . IV. 
COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENT!, CJ ~ __ .~_~: W ?ostnmr 

CJ Return Receipt Fee I fOer" 

ReslMe,ed Delivery Fee \ 

:3 (Endorsement ReqUired) t~~.~Q-~~-1 

CJ (Endorsement Required) $0.00; 
October 20, 2008 Case number: C8J-~ .::r ~~~~-~~~'~~-~'1 

2 Total Postage & Fees ~~~!1J?.- ~i 10/23/2003 

Mr. Mazimino Moreno 
15909 FM 812 
Del Valle, TX 78617-5462 

<0 
CJ~~~~r),0A0,~~~L: .. -~" .... ~ .... ~ ... ~~· 
CJ 
r'-

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis I Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm [J 

Cl 

GIE Genesis 1 Engineering C : ~~~)jL""!~~"""'1' 
2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TE) ~ , . . "-'I-"-~'-"'-~"~~'~'''''-~' 

(512) 899-2246 FAX: (512) 899-2203 EMAIL: ~ .::r- Postage $ $O.42'-i 0186 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COM! Cl Certified Fee I • 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENT Cl _, _~. 70",1 (}6 
Cl ~m~.~ ~ 
Cl (Endorsement l'lequired) $0.00 I 

Restrioted Delivery Fee ~--~'--~~""~II,1 
CJ (Endomement Required) $0.00 

October 20,2008 Case number: C8J· ~ TotalPostage&Fees t __ ~_...llJ£",] 1()/23i2008 

Mr. David R Bolton 
3103 Bee Cave Rd., Ste 225 
Austin, TX 78746-5523 

r:IJ 
CJ 
CJ 
f'-

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis 1 Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm fT1 
IT 

;;;~~ l--j ~~ -

> - I * 

GIE E . . c ::2 ~.'if.!:1J.~.f .. fr. . ' .. " ',:.'.' ",~.m."a.]l~.:~.'.:.~.·.,;,~.![(.I,y.~~(t!:?f.o.i ... :f,;Wlri ... ~.;.;.:.; .. 11Jt ... !~~J1~~~ Genesis 1 nglneenng L .,··S·, t .. iL
., ;/'" " ("',. '1'\ f· :...... 

U1 IIEkJJALRt TX7861:I,;: /i:;" \;::,: 
2605 JONES ROAD, SUITE E, AUSTIN, TEX U1 . m~~,.~, ..... '-~""~"".:';'~.~".~ 

(512)899-2246 FAX; (512)899-2203 EMAIL: ~ ~ Postage $ $0.42 I 01B6 
A CONSULTING ENGINEERING COMF Certified Fee '~'--~1 

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS • RESIDENT! ~ $2. 70 _~~ 06 
o . Return Receipt Fee I 
o (Endorsement Required) ~.OO I 

October 20,2008 

Mr. Fidelmar B. Martinez 
15915 FM Road 812 
Del Valle, TX 78617 

o 
Case number: C8J- ;:;; 

.-:l 

t:Q 

o 
o 
r'-

~~.~~.~l 

Restricted Delivery Fee I 
(Endorsement Required) $0.00 i 

I 
Total Postage & Fees <-$""" ~---,"$"",~.""1,,,4~_~.J 10/23/200B 

Please be advised that the property located at 15935 FM 812 in your area contains a 
development that is considered a non-residential use of land. The development contains 
The Maria Gonzalez Subdivision that will be used for Commercial Retail. Please see 
the attached site location map for clarification. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department is reviewing this 
development application to ensure that it is in compliance with applicable regulations. 
Travis County's development code can be found on the internet at: 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/subdivision/default.asp. Travis County does not enforce 
deed restrictions and does not have the authority to regulate land use. In the event that 
the applicant meets all applicable code requirements, the development permit will be 
administratively approved. 

Owner's name: Maria Gonzalez 

Owner's phone number: (512) 247-2727 

Agent's name: George A. Gonzalez Jr. 

Agent's phone number: (512) 899-2246 

Travis County Case Manager: Joe Arriaga 

Case Manager's phone number: (512) 854-7562 

For more information please contact the project's owner, agent, or the case manager. 
For copies of the project please make an Open Records Request by calling 854-7683. 

Sincerely, 

George A. Gonzalez Jr., P.E. 

Genesis 1 Engineering Company 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

1. 

II. 

# 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _-"-9'---'10'-"1-'.-10"-'9'---_ 
(Date) 

Work Session 
(Date) 

A. Request made by: Jose h P. Gieselman Phone # 854-9383 
anagerlCounty Attorney Signature of Elected Official! Appointed Official!Exec 

B. 

C. 

A. 

B. 

Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action on approving the setting of a Public 
Hearing on September 22, 2009, to receive comments regarding a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a portion of Old Manor Road-.and 

.... ~ 

Boyce Lane, Pre' tt 1. 55 

Approvedby:~~~~~~~~ _________________ ___ 

> c:: 
<n 
N 

-0 
~ 

Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted wit~his--
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). ~ 

N 

Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

¥-~ Anna Bowlin' 
Chris Gilmore' 854-9415 

854-7561 
Greg Chico' 
Dee Heap' 
Tony Valdez 

854-4659 
854-7647 
854-7567 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 19,2009 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager ~ ~ 

FROM: ~llna Bowlin, Division Director, DeVel~,-~1ervices 
MOTION: Consider and take appropriate action on approving the setting of a Public Hearing 
on September 22, 2009, to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 
instrument to vacate a portion of Old Manor Road and Boyce Lane, Precinct 1. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Travis County entered into the Parmer Lane Participation Agreement October 31, 2006. A 
condition of that agreement is that in exchange for the conveyance of the Real Property interests, as 
well as Drainage and Lateral Support Easements, and upon completion of the final accounting, the 
County will convey to the Developer the County's fee simple title or vacate any easement interests 
in any abandoned segments of right of way for Old Highway 20 and Boyce Lane. TNR has 
received a request from the current property owners' engineer requesting to vacate a portion of Old 
Manor Road and a portion of Boyce Lane. 

The dedication of these roads was accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court in Road 
Book 1, Pages 16-29, 1898-1902. The portion of Boyce Lane will be vacated to the Butler Family 
Partnership Ltd. because the entity owns the land on both sides of the road. The vacation of Old 
Manor Road will be the middle portion to the Butler Family Partnership, Ltd., again because it 
owns the land on both sides of the road. The east and west portions will be divided by the current 
land owners on either side of the road, SCC Eastbourne Manor LP and the Butler Family 
Partnership, Ltd .. 

Additionally, Travis County also owns a portion of the right of way of Old Manor Road as it lies 
adjacent to U.S. Hwy. 290. That portion is to be deeded to the Bulter Family Partnership. Ltd., 
by the action which follows the Public Hearing on September 22, 2009. 

TNR recommends the vacation ofthe portions of Old Manor Road and Boyce Lane as shown in the 
attached Order of Vacation and as shown on the attached Field Notes and maps. 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

August 19,2009 
Page 2 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
When a developer partners with Travis County to build a major road that benefits the County as 
well as the property owner's development, it is important to follow through and release the portions 
of roads abandoned by the new construction. 

Per the Panner Lane Participation Agreement, the construction is divided into construction phases. 
Phase One A, from U.S. 290 to Old Manor Road, and Phase One B, from Old Manor Road to the 
centerline of the Capital Metropolitan rail road right of way. This construction is complete and will 
be accepted for maintenance by another item on the September 22, 2009 Agenda. The final 
accounting for these two phases of Panner Lane will be complete by the end of September. The 
Perfonnance Period for these phases will be complete in November, 2009. 

Required Authorizations: 
None. 

Exhibits: 
Engineer's letter 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Location Map 

DV:AB:dv 

4100 Old Manor Road ROW vacation 
4100 Boyce Lane ROW vacation 

09-ROW-01 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

.. 

SCC 
DEVELOPlVIENT 
COlVIPANY, LLC 

February 6, 2009 

Ivir. Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

He: Vacation of Portions of Old Hwy 20 and Boyce Lane 
US Hwy290 
Austin, Texas 

Dear Mr. Gieselman: 

On behalf of SCC Eastboume Manor L.P. and Butler Family Partnership Ltd., we are requesting 
the vacation of portions of Old Highway 20 and Boyce Lane as shown in the enclosed field notes. 
The details for the dedication of right-of-way and vacation of right-of-ways andlor easements are 
found in Section 5 (c) of the Parmer Lane Participation Agreement for which we dedicated the 
right-of-way prior to construction of the Panner Lane Extension Phase lA and Old Hwy. 20 
project. Please contact Jim Schissler with Jones & Carter, Inc. at 441 ~9493 for questions on the 
vacation. 

Sincerely, 

~~. 
Edward S. Butler 
Butler Family Partnership Ltd. 

Enclosures 

cc: James M. Schissler, Jones & Carter, Inc. 
Ken Mills, Drenner & Golden 
Matt Harriss, Capital Beverage 

301 Congress Avenue. Suite 1550 
Austin, Texas, 7870 I 

~] [E © ~'r\!rm m 
W FEB 1 ~ Z009 I~ 

," 

Tel (512) 32<)-9947 
Fax (512) 329·9948 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

EXHIBIT "A" County of Travis 
to 

The Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. 
(Conveyance of Abandoned R.O.W.) 

(Old Manor Road) 

FIELD NOTES 
TRACT A 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND 
OUT OF THE WILLIAM H. SANDERS SURVEY NO. 
54, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION 
OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF OLD MANOR ROAD 
(STATE HIGHWAY 20) AS ABANDONED AND 
CONVEYED TO TRAVIS COUNTY BY DEED 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 677, PAGE 211 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AND 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING for POINT OF REFERENCE at a Yz" 
iron rod found on the south right-of-way line of Old Manor 
Road (State Highway 20) at the northwest corner of a 0.94-
acre tract (Tract 4) as conveyed to The Butler Family 
Partnership, Ltd. by special warranty deed recorded in 
Volume 12271, Page 872 of the Real Property Records of 
Travis County, Texas (NI0098831.50 E3164395.86, Texas 
Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to Project Surface 
Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011); Thence NOoo05'30"W a 
distance of 40.84 feet to a point on the centerline of Old 
Manor Road (State Highway 20); Thence, with the 
centerline of Old. Manor Road (State Highway 20), 
S89°5T35"Wa distance of 143.96 feet to a point; Thence 
N83°34'24"W a distance of 404.97 feet to a point on the 
southeast right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 290 East 
(N10098917.58 E3163849.41, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 
(1986), Grid to Project Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 
1.00011) for the most westerly comer and POINT OF 
BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; 

THENCE, with the southeast right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 290 East, 
N65°03' 1 O"E a distance of 234.29 feet to a point at the most westerly comer of a 
remaining portion of a 275.66-acre tract (Tract 3) as conveyed to The Butler Family 
Pminership, Ltd. by special warranty deed recorded in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the 
Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

THENCE, with the southwest line of said The Butler Family Partnership. Ltd. 
275.66-acre tract (Tract 3), S61°29'52"E a distance of 216.21 feet to a point at the 
intersection with the existing north right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20) for the most easterly comer of this tract; 

THENCE N89°22'47"W a distance of 402.46 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, and containing 0.467 acre (20,347 square feet) ofland, more or less 

Client: 
Date: 
WONo.: 
FB: 
File: 

DD&G 
December 18,2008 
000A155-001-0111 01 
549 
A155-DD&G\SURVEY\A155.CRD 

BASIS OF BEARINGS: 

Datf / 

Coordinates are based on concrete monuments with brass disks found along the proposed 
north right-of-way of U.S. Highway 290 (NI0098898.75, E3162195.89 and 
NlO099801.55, E316413.75, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to Project 
Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011 datum). 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

EXHIBIT "A" County of Travis 
to 

The Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. 
(Road Vacation) 

(Old Manor Road and County Road) 

FIELD NOTES 
TRACTB 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND 
OUT OF THE JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 AND 
THE WILLIAM H. SANDERS SURVEY NO. 54, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING PORTIONS OF 
THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF OLD MANOR ROAD 
(STATE HIGHWAY 20) AND A COUNTY ROAD 
(EXTENSION OF BOYCE LANE); AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a \12" iron rod found on the south right-of
way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) at the 
northwest corner of a 0.94-acre tract (Tract 4) as conveyed 
to The Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. by special warranty 
deed recorded in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas (N10098831.50 
E3164395.86, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to 
Project Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011) for the 
POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; 

THENCE NOoo05'30"W a distance of 40.84 feet to a point on the centerline of 
Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) for an inside comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the centerline of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20), 
S89°57'35"W a distance of 143.96 feet to a point at an angle point; 

THENCE N89°48' 10"W a distance of 496.20 feet to a point on the southeast 
right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 290 East for the most westerly corner of this tract; 

THENCE, with the southeast right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 290 East, 
N65°03' 10"E a distance of 1 03.42 feet to a point at an angle point; 

THENCE S89°22'47"E a distance of 402.46 feet to a point at the most easterly 
corner of the remaining portion of a 2.2-acre tract as conveyed to Travis County by deed 
recorded in Volume 677, Page 211 of the Deed Records of Travis County, Texas; 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

THENCE, with the north right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20), S89°59'20"E a distance of 586.15 feet to a point at the intersection with the west 
right-of-way line ofthe above described county road; 

THENCE, with the west right-of-way line of said county road, the following two 
(2) courses: 

1) N2J012'02"E a distance of251.37 feet to a point at an angle point; and 

2) N24°32'02"E a distance of 171.09 feet to a point at the intersection with the west 
right-of-way line of Parmer Lane for the most northerly comer ofthis tract; 

THENCE, with the west right-of-way line of Parmer Lane, S25°22'00"E a 
distance of 62.69 feet to a point at the intersection with the east right-of-way line of said 
county road; 

THENCE, with the east right-of-way line of said county road, S27°43' 15"W a 
distance of 359.60 feet to a point at the intersection with the north right-of-way line of 
Old Manor Road (State Highway 20), said point also being the southwest comer of the 
remaining portion of a 26.136-acre tract (Tract 2) as conveyed to The Butler Family 
Partnership, Ltd. by special warranty deed recorded in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the 
Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE, with the north right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20), N89°39'15"E a distance of 317.30 feet to a point at the intersection with the west 
right-of-way line of Parmer Lane; 

THENCE, with the west right-of-way line of Parmer Lane, S25°22'OO"E a 
distance of 50.20 feet to a point at the intersection with the centerline of Old Manor Road 
(State Highway 20) for the most easterly comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the centerline of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20), the 
following two (2) courses: 

1) N87°49'21"W a distance of 114.84 feet to a point at an angle point; and 

2) S89°39'15"W a distance of266.56 feet to a point for an inside comer of this tract; 

THENCE S00020' 45"E a distance of 40.44 feet to a 12" iron rod found on the 
south right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) at the northeast comer of 
said Butler Family Partnership 0.94-acre (Tract 4); 

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20), S89°23'42"W a distance of 445.42 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

containing 2.106 acres (91,735 square feet) ofland, more or less 

Date: 
WONo.: 
FB: 
File: 

December 18, 2008 
OOOA155-001-0111 01 
549 
Al 55-DD&G\SURVEY\A155.CRD 

BASIS OF BEARINGS: 

C;)ordinates are based on concrete monuments with brass disks found along the proposed 
north right-of-way of u.s. Highway 290 (NI0098898.75, E3162195.89 and 
NI0099801.55, E316413.75, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to Project 
Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011 datum). 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

EXHIBIT "A" 

TRACTC 

FIELD NOTES 

County of Travis 
to 

SCC Eastbourne Manor, L.P. 
(Road Vacation) 

(Old Manor Road) 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND 
OUT OF THE JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 AND 
THE WILLIAM H. SANDERS SURVEY NO. 54, 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION OF 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF OLD MANOR ROAD 
(STATE HIGHWAY 20); AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN TWO (2) TRACTS 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a W' iron rod found on the south right-of
way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) at the 
northwest comer of a 0.94-acre tract (Tract 4) as conveyed 
to The Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. by special warranty 
deed recorded in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas (N10098831.50 
E3164395.86, Texas Central Zone, NADg3 (1986), Grid to 
Project Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011) for the 
southeast comer and POINT OF BEGINNING of the 
herein described parcel; 

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20), S89°54'30"W a distance of 734.00 feet to a W' iron rod found with aluminum cap 
stamped TXDOT found at the intersection with the south right-of-way line of U.S .. 
Highway 290 East for the southwest comer of this parcel; 

THENCE, with the south right-of~way line of U.S. Highway 290 East, 
N65°03'10"E a distance of 103.42 feet to a point at an angle point; 

THENCE S89°48'10"E a distance of 496.20 feet to a point on the centerline of 
Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) at an angle point; 

THENCE, with the centerline of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20), 
N89°57'35"E a distance of 143.96 feet to a point for the northeast comer of this parcel; 

THENCE SOoo05'30"E a distance of 40.84 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
and containing 0.663 acre (28.880 square feet) ofland, more or less 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

TRACTD 

BEGINNlNG at a Yz" iron rod found on the south right-of
way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) at the 
northeast corner of a 0.94-acre tract (Tract 4) as conveyed 
to The Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. by special warranty 
deed recorded in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas (NI0098836.21 
E3164841.26, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to 
Project Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011) for the 
southwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNlNG of the 
herein described parcel; 

THENCE NOo020'45"W a distance of 40.44 feet to a point on the centerline of 
Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) for the northwest corner of this parcel; 

THENCE, with the centerline of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20), the 
following two (2) courses: 

1) N89°39'15"E a distance of266.56 feet to a point at an angle point; and 

2) S87°49'21"E a distance of 114.84 feet to a point at the intersection with the west 
right-of-way line ofPanner Lane for the northeast corner of tills parcel; 

THENCE, with the west right-of-way line of Panner Lane, along a curve to the 
right an arc distance of 49.87 feet, having a radius of 1,853.00 feet and a chord which 
bears S24°36'45';E a distance of 49.87 feet to a point at the intersection with the south 
right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 20) for the southeast comer of this 
parcel; 

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of Old Manor Road (State Highway 
20), the following two (2) courses: 

1) N86°04'59"W a distance of 135.59 feet to a 5/8" iron rod found at an angle point; 
and 

2) S89°39' 15"W a distance of 266.56 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and 
containing 0.369 acre (16,074 square feet) ofland, more or less. 

The gross area contained within Tracts C and D totals 1.032 acres (44,949 square feet) 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

of land, more or less. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that these notes were prepared by Terra Firma Land Surveying 
from a survey made on the ground on February 7, 2006 under my supervision and are 

Revised: 
Revised: 
Revised: 
Client: 
Date: 
WONo.: 
FB: 
File: 

August 12,2009 
January 13,2009 
November 8, 2006 
DD&G 
July 24, 2006 
OA155-001-01/101 
549 
A155-DD&G\SURVEY\A155.CRD 

BASIS OF BEARINGS: 

~/ 
Date 

Coordinates are based on concrete monuments with brass disks found along the proposed 
north right-of-way of U.S. Highway 290 (NI0098898.75, E3162195.89 and 
NI0099801.55, E316413.75, Texas Central Zone, NAD83 (1986), Grid to Project 
Surface Adjustment Scale Factor 1.00011 datum). 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

LINE TABLE 
This sur",,)! cMloin3. iniQmlotiOO"l lhot ;" proprietOl')' to Terra F".rmo LQ(ld SvrVCIyin9_ 
Ib Vl-/!' Of' (j':sciO$l,ll'i(!: n .no!e Ql" in pod ",ithOlJl tt'le e.pre" *",1\('1'\ ptm'li",ion of 
r~o F"ormo Lend $urlo'(!fn9 i~ p!'"ohibited. LINE BEARING DISTANCE 

U N 00V5'.J0." W 40.84' 
L2 S 25'22'00." E 62.69' 

;;;;i~~~7c!t~~ ~'''~~i~~:~fi~h~: = r~~~d ~~e;:'f! t~i';t~~;-:o~~elhe 

D·S, 

lRACT A 
REMAINING PORllON OF 2.2-AC. lRACT 

DEEDED TO lRAVIS COUNTY 
('Ai fT1, f'9.2I1) 

20,347 SQ. FT. ~ 
0.467 ACRE ~ 

~ 

~ 

:sholl opply: 

Cop,..i9ht 02008 
Ten'o r<rmo LaM Sur'oleyi"g. 

AllriQi'\hr~~. 

~f~ 
~~= .... :0-
~:S.Q~ 
E·~a:: 

, ' .. ,2-Q~ jl
~i 

~ e"1l~ 
~ ~g~~ 

THE SURER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP L TO. 
(Remo;nder of 275.66 Ae.)(Troct 3) 

(Vol. 12~1. Pg. ,gn) 
(Vol. 4212. Pg. '/82) 

lRACT B 
PROPOSED OlD MAN~ ROAD 

AND COUNlY ROAD TO E VA1ATED 
91,735 SQ. T. 
2.106 ACRES 

'" I j>.......c 453~ 
(g~ '(5). 

N 1 0098830.82 
E3163662.82 

mACIC 
PROPOSED OlD MANOR ROAD 

TO BE VACATED 
28.880 SQ. FT. 

0.663 ACRE 

j><HmJ, "" 53~ 
(g~ 53). 

j>Wt/, of ~ 
(g~A) 

N10098831.50 
E3164395.86 

REVlSED 
REVlSED 
REVISED 
CLIENT 
DATE 
OFFICE 
CREW 
F.B. 

August 11. 2009 
December 18. 2008 
December 10. 2008 
DO &:. G 

PROPOSED OLD MANOR ROAD 
& COUNTY ROAD VACATION 

July 24, 2006 
C. Cregor. J. Trfsnodi. M. Corney 
J. Jones. M. Snyder 
549 
A155-001-01/101 

AND PURCHASE OF ABANDONED R.O.W. 
157,031 SQ. FT. 

3.605 ACRES 

L3 
L4 
L5 
L6 

S 25'22'00." E 50.20.' 
N 87"49'2!" W 714.84' 
S 0.0.'20.'45" E 40. 44' 
S 24'36'45" E 49.87' 

LEGEND 
• CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUNO 

\--Q 
'7 

• ,. IRON ROO rOUND (UNLtSS NOTEO) 

.& CALCUlA nON POINT 

® 1 1/2" IRON PIPE FOUNO 

( ) RECORO JNF'ORMA nON 

\~ 
\~ 

\>;:"" 
\~ 
'~ , 

THE 'SUTU;;R AMIL Y PARTNERSHIP LTD. 
(Rem<1inder 0 26.156 Ac.)(Troct 2) 

(,Vol. 12 71. Pg. 872) 
(V.f!' 428 • Pg. 1082) 

\ 
~~ 

~~~~~~~~~"':::""'.L..,-4U> \ OLD MANOR ROAD 
~ \(STATE HWY. 20) 

S 89·39'15' V 266.56' 10\ \ 
'\ N 86"04'59* V \ 

j>Wt/, "" 53~ 135.59' \ 
(g~ 2)), lRACT D 

N10098836.21 PROPOSED OlD MANOR ROAD 
E3164841.26 TO BE VACATED 

sec EASTSOURNE MANOR LP. 16,069 SQ. FT. 
(Remoinder 01 101.486 AC.) ° 369 ACRD 

(Doc. No. 2007192091) • U 

0' 200' 400' 

terra 
~Irma 

LAND SURVEYING 

600' 

J08 NO 
DISK J: \Pro jects\AI55-Wildhorse\CAD Dalo\survey\Sketch-OldMonor &: Count;,Rd vocotion.dwg 

J: \Pro jec ts \A 155-Wildhorse \CAD Ooto \survey\A 155.crd 605 Los Cimos Porkwoy, Sullo 230 . Auslln, TexQ$ 78746 . 512/328-8373 . fox 512/445-2286 



Last U
pdated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

o 

Legend 
A Bridge Projects 

Road and Trail Projects 

Precinct 2 
Precinct 3 
Precinct 4 
City of ,A,ustin 

D.;,u,. SOlJrce(s) 

Djsd~imer: M.<lp for general reference on1'1, 
pro~'ided "as is" \'/ ith no W ,",rranties of an~' kii,d, 
Please contact the Travis County 'GIS Coordin&or 
for questions or corrections at (512) 854-7641. 

Page 1 of 1 

~.8ridge # 136 

'J~~ 

!'·1J!es 

Tex>?;!; State Plan >e Central ZonB 4 203 

20071NR Brld".~, 1<::1NR, 2007. 1i .. C" . . t· . ..' C' ".'.' .... '1' I' '. . . . t' .. ' p'" ".'. t CIP"\'f.lr$c!.el'!::tlM~TC,n.R;:.2008. ' " , ".,' -i" ,," ,,' ' ' , i, ' ',,': ", " '. ", 

~t'~l~';;~~~:~~: . ··raV1S ..ou<nya·plta· ·,·m provemen ... ·.• .rolecs 
'Jr,..m'h::.~;ON,~"·t:t-'t()I"Ir.:t,,,>tC~_. __ Woo. " ,," , 

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/TNRlpub licworkslimages/Overview.jp g 8118/2009 



Last Updated 08-27-09 at 5:30pm

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2009 AT 9:00 AM 
VACATION OF RIGHT·OF·WAY (ROW) 

OF THE ABANDONED PORTIONS OF 
BOYCE LANE AND OLD MANOR ROAD 

LOCATED AT THEIR INTERSECTION WITH 
PARMER LANE- A STREET IN PRECINCT 1 

HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 
314 WEST 11TH STREET (FIRST FLOOR) 

AUSTIN, TX 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL: 854-9383 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\09ROW\010IdManorRd\SignRequest.doc 


	Item 01
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 32
	Item 34
	Item C2
	Item C3



